
 
AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WEINGART BALLROOM 
5000 CLARK AVENUE 

LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA 
 

January 25, 2022 
 
 
 
ADJOURNED MEETING: 6:00 p.m. 
Presentation on Housing Element MAPLE ROOM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 7:30 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION:  Father Mina Ghebrial, Christ the Redeemer American Coptic Orthodox Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Girl Scout Troop 1883 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor Jeff Wood 
 Vice Mayor Steve Croft 
 Council Member Ariel Pe 
 Council Member Todd Rogers 
 Council Member Vicki Stuckey 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
Presentation by Lieutenant Juan Briseno, Lakewood Sheriff’s Station, Regarding Quarterly Public Safety 
Report 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: 
All items listed within this section of the agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion without separate discussion.  Any Member of Council may request an item be removed for 
individual discussion or further explanation.  All items removed shall be considered immediately following 
action on the remaining items. 
 
RI-1 MEETING MINUTES - Staff recommends City Council approve Minutes of the Meetings held 

December 14, 2021, and January 11, 2022. 
 
RI-2 PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS - Staff recommends City Council approve report of personnel 

transactions. 
 
RI-3 REGISTERS OF DEMANDS - Staff recommends City Council approve registers of demands. 
 
RI-4 CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES’ ACTIVITIES - Staff recommends City Council receive and file 

the report. 
 
RI-5 MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS - DECEMBER 2021 - Staff 

recommends City Council receive and file the report. 
 
RI-6 RENEWAL OF LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR USE 

OF COMMUNITY GARDENS - Staff recommends City Council authorize Mayor to execute 
Southern California Edison Company License Agreement 9.4232 for continued use of Lakewood 
Community Gardens, as approved to form by the City Attorney.  



City Council Agenda 
January 25, 2022 
Page 2 
 
ROUTINE ITEMS: - Continued 
RI-7 RENEWAL OF LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR USE 

OF RYNERSON PARK - Staff recommends City Council authorize Mayor to execute Southern 
California Edison Company License Agreement 9.4249 for continued use of Rynerson Park, as 
approved to form by the City Attorney.  

 
RI-8 FIRST AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) FOR ON-CALL 

SERVICES FOR WELL AND BOOSTER PUMP MAINTENANCE - Staff recommends City 
Council approve the First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Bakersfield Well & 
Pump Company; and appropriate an additional $40,000.00 (including 8% contingency) in Water 
Reserve Fund for On-Call Services for Well and Booster Pump Maintenance for FY 2021-22. 

 
RI-9 SECOND AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) FOR DESIGN 

AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR WELL 13A TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT - Staff 
recommends City Council approve the Second Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with 
Murraysmith, Inc; and appropriate an additional $21,000.00 (including 10.5% contingency) in Water 
Reserve Fund for Well 13A Treatment Plant Design Modification and Construction Support for FY 
2021-22. 

 
RI-10 RESOLUTIONS AMENDING PART-TIME RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16 AND ADJUSTING 

HOURLY PAY RATES FOR JOB CLASSIFICATIONS ON SCHEDULE A (RESOLUTION NO. 
2022-1) AND SCHEDULE B (RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2) OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16 
PERTAINING TO HOURLY-RATED PART-TIME EMPLOYEES AND ENACTING A 
PERSONNEL RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION, RULES AND 
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO HOURLY-RATED PART-TIME EMPLOYEES - Staff 
recommends City Council adopt proposed resolutions. 

 
RI-11 AMENDMENT NO. 1 WITH THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

(LACFCD) – SAFE CLEAN WATER PROGRAM (SCWP) FOR REGIONAL PROGRAM FUNDS 
FOR BOLIVAR PARK AND MAYFAIR PARK - Staff recommends City Council approve the 
attached Amendment No. 1 for Bolivar Park and Mayfair Park establishing  terms and conditions for 
the transfer of Safe, Clean Water Program funds to the City of Lakewood, and authorize the Mayor 
to sign the Amendment No. 1 for both the Bolivar Park and Mayfair Park with the Los Angeles 
County Flood Control District to continue to receive funds through the Safe, Clean Water Program. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
1.1 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-3; AMENDMENT NO. 2022-1 TO THE GENERAL PLAN 

PERTAINING TO THE HOUSING ELEMENT AND RELATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION - 
The Planning and Environment Commission recommends that the City Council hold a public hearing 
on the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element and review the Initial Study and Negative Declaration 
prepared for this project.  The Planning and Environment Commission recommends that following the 
public hearing, the City Council adopt the proposed Resolution approving General Plan Amendment 
No. 2022-1 and the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element and forward the Housing Element to the 
Department of Housing and Community Development. 

 
LEGISLATION: 
2.1 RESOLUTIONS FOR THE 2022 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION CALLING THE 

ELECTION, RESOLUTION NO. 2022-4; REQUESTING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES TO CONSOLIDATE ELECTION, RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5; 
AND ADOPTING REGULATIONS FOR CANDIDATES FOR ELECTIVE OFFICE, 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6 - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed resolutions. 

  



City Council Agenda 
January 25, 2022 
Page 3 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a qualified individual with a disability and need an 
accommodation to participate in the City Council meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, 

CA, at 562/866-9771, ext. 2200; or at cityclerk@lakewoodcity.org at least 48 hours in advance to ensure that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting. 

 
Agenda items are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 5050 Clark Avenue, Lakewood, and are available for public review 

during regular business hours.  Any supplemental material distributed after the posting of the agenda will be made available for 
public inspection during normal business hours in the City Clerk’s Office.  For your convenience, the agenda and the supporting 

documents are available in an alternate format by request and are also posted on the City’s website at www.lakewoodcity.org 

 
LEGISLATION: - Continued 
2.2 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2021-9; REGARDING THE 

UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT AS DEFINED IN PUBLIC 
CONTRACT CODE SECTION 22002(C) - Staff recommends City Council adopt proposed 
ordinance. 

 
REPORTS: 
3.1 ANNUAL CITY INVESTMENT POLICY AND QUARTERLY SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS 

- AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 - Staff recommends City Council adopt the Investment Policy and 
receive and file the Quarterly Schedule of Investments for December 31, 2021. 

 
 

AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1.  APPROVAL OF RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (ROPS) FOR JULY 1, 2022 
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023 – ROPS 22-23 AND ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FY 2022-23 – Staff 
recommends City Council approve the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) for July 1, 2022 
Through June 30, 2023 – ROPS 22-23 and the Administrative Budget for FY 2022-23. 
 
 

AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD HOUSING SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1.  REGISTER OF DEMANDS - Staff recommends Housing Successor Agency approve registers of 
demands. 
 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 RI-1 

 Routine Item 1 – City Council Minutes 
 
 will be available prior to the meeting. 





RI-2 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Report of Personnel Transactions 
 

Effective 
Name Title  Schedule Date 

 
1.  FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES 

A. Appointments 
 Susan Peebles Community Services Supervisor 24B 01/09/2022 
 

 Romaldo Perez Park Maintenance Worker 10A 01/09/2022 
  

B. Changes 
 Megan Carroll Graphics Media Technician 14A 01/09/2022 
  Printing Services Lead Worker 19A  
 

 Crystal Ogunedojutimi Secretary  12A 12/26/2021 
  Administrative Secretary 15A  
  

C. Separations 
 David Barboza Assistant Planner 24B  12/23/2021 
 

 Sandra Cole Printing Services Lead Worker 19A  12/30/2021 
 

 Philip Lopez Parks Superintendent 38B  12/30/2021 
 

 Greg O’Neil Public Works Inspector 24A  12/30/2021 
 

 Jason Wen Director of Water Resources EDWR  12/30/2021 
   

2. PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 
A. Appointments 

Brandon Demaria Centre Event Specialist B 01/19/2022 
 

Erin Fabian Management Trainee I B 12/13/2021 
 

Aaron Harper Center Event Specialist B 01/10/2022 
 

Anthony Hernandez Maintenance Services Aide III B 12/13/2021 
 

Michael Mitchell Maintenance Services Aide III B 12/13/2021 
 

Santiago Montano Maintenance Trainee I B 01/10/2022 
  



 
Personnel Transactions 
January 25, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

 
B. Changes 

Joseph Alvarado-Pantiagua Community Services Officer I B to 10/03/2021 
   Community Services Officer II B 

 
Edgar Montelongo Community Services Officer I B to 10/03/2021 
 Community Services Officer II B 

 
James Young Relief Parking Control Officer I A to 12/26/2021 
 Parking Enforcement Technician II B 
 

C. Separations 
Roberto Equihua Community Services Leader III B 10/14/2021 
 
Daniel Gutierrez Paratransit Vehicle Operator IV B 01/21/2022 
 
Andrew Lopez Maintenance Trainee I B 12/23/2021 
 
Matthew Munoz Community Services Specialist B 10/14/2021 
 
Robert Nelson Community Services Specialist B 10/14/2021 
 
Carley Olvey Community Services Leader IV B 10/14/2021 
 
Carlos Palacios Maintenance Trainee I B 12/23/2021 
 
Ismael Zavalza Maintenance Trainee I B 01/06/2022 
 
 
 

   Thaddeus McCormack 
   City Manager 





jmayberr
Typewriter
RI-3

















CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
SUMMARY ACH/WIRE REGISTER DEC 2021 

 

ACH date  Amount  Recipient Purpose Period 

12/2/21 $3,530.00  F&A Fed C/U Payroll - Employee Deposits Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/2/21 $6,422.00  Southland C/U Payroll - Employee Deposits Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/2/21 $28,910.24  EDD Payroll - State taxes Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/3/21 $2,365.60  MidAmerica Retiree Medical Benefit Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/3/21 $14,236.01  VOYA Payroll -Deferred Compensation Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/3/21 $3,425.00  PARS via U.S. Bank Payroll - Retirement Plan Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/3/21 $5,321.42  PARS via U.S. Bank Payroll - Retirement Plan Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/3/21 $30,979.70  VOYA Payroll - Deferred Compensation Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/6/21 $102,649.02  IRS via F&M Payroll - Federal Taxes Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/6/21 $107,270.74  CalPERS Payroll - Retirement Plan Nov 14-27, 2021 

12/15/21 $105,443.00  IRS via F&M Payroll - Federal Taxes Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $24,688.94  MidAmerica Retiree Medical Benefit Dec 2021 

12/16/21 $3,530.00  F&A Fed C/U Payroll - Employee Deposits Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $6,422.00  Southland C/U Payroll - Employee Deposits Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $29,691.68  EDD Payroll - State taxes Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $3,025.59  MidAmerica Retiree Medical Benefit Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $22,421.07  VOYA Payroll -Deferred Compensation Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $8,969.05  PARS via U.S. Bank Payroll - Retirement Plan Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $31,004.70  VOYA Payroll - Deferred Compensation Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/16/21 $2,035.00  LCEA  Employee paid dues Nov 18-Dec 11, 2021 

12/20/21 $2,500,000.00  LAIF City Investment Deposit Dec 2021 

12/22/21 $5,791.83  CalPERS Payroll - Retirement Plan Dec 2021 

12/23/21 $59,984.26  City Light & Power Street Lighting Services Dec 2021 

12/23/21 $109,344.13  CalPERS Payroll - Retirement Plan Nov 28-Dec 11, 2021 

12/23/21 $119,293.92  CalPERS Employee Medical Premiums Jan 2022 

12/23/21 $24,941.64  EDD Payroll - State taxes Dec 12-25, 2021 

12/24/21 $107,187.55  CalPERS Payroll - Retirement Plan Dec 12-25, 2021 

12/24/21 $93,199.59  IRS via F&M Payroll - Federal Taxes Dec 12-25, 2021 

12/27/21 $2,065.40  MidAmerica Retiree Medical Benefit Dec 12-25, 2021 

12/27/21 $12,187.92  VOYA Payroll -Deferred Compensation Dec 12-25, 2021 

12/27/21 $8,694.51  PARS via U.S. Bank Payroll - Retirement Plan Dec 12-25, 2021 

12/27/21 $26,671.70  VOYA Payroll - Deferred Compensation Dec 12-25, 2021 

 
 
 
Council Approval    
 Date  City Manager 
 
 
Attest: 

 
 
 

  

 City Clerk  Director of Finance & Administrative Services 
 























RI-4 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Report of City Council Committees’ Activities  
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
A brief update is provided for City Council review on the activities of the following standing 
committees: Public Safety, Audit, and Water Resources Committees. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
On November 30, 2021, the Public Safety Committee met and discussed: 
Traffic Related Issues Update 
Implementation of timing adjustment at major intersections would take years and be costly, if done 
through the county. Public Works suggested that Willdan Engineering conduct adjustments for 
certain locations, and for the hire of a contractor at remaining intersections not listed in the grant. 
Doing so would accelerate completion time for less funds compared to the county. The committee 
agreed. Willdan Engineering is currently working on data collection for evaluations of 
uncontrolled marked crosswalks.  
 
Crime Trends and Statistics 
Citywide Part I crimes in 2021 were slightly lower when compared to 2020. Grand theft auto 
crimes increased, therefore, extra patrols monitored active areas. Lakewood Center Mall larceny 
crimes had a slight uptick due to increased foot traffic, however, overall numbers remained well. 
A report was provided on the dedicated traffic deputy’s accomplishments since he began in July 
2021. 
 
Abatement Deputy Update 
Updates were provided on clean-up efforts throughout the city.  
 
Public Outreach 
Staff shared an Award of Valor article with the public, promoted holiday safety tips and brought 
focus to the reporting of illegal dumping. Use of Force feedback was encouraged via social media 
and e-Mag articles.  
 
Public Safety Department Update 
Updates were provided on successful community events. Short videos with focus on holiday safety 
were well-received by the public on social media platforms. Community Safety Officers were 
proactive with deputy assistance and community involvement. 
 



Council Committees’ Activities 
January 25, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
Award of Valor Update 
The committee provided positive feedback on the event. 
 
Miscellaneous 
The Home Depot robbery incident caused a great concern to the community. Staff suggested a 
letter be drafted to urge District Attorney George Gascón to file appropriate charges for this 
incident. The committee agreed. 
 
On December 6, 2021, the Audit Committee met and discussed: 
Kenneth Pun (Audit Partner at the Pun Group – the city’s auditors) presented an overview of the 
draft Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) as well as recently added accounting 
requirements for the year ending June 30, 2021.  Staff provided a summary of the city’s financial 
performance and the allocation of surplus funds in the city’s reserve accounts. The Committee 
made a motion to receive and file. 
 
Staff made a presentation regarding the California Uniform Public Construction Cost Account Act 
(CUPCCAA) explaining the benefits of adopting the act. Specifically, it provides alternative and 
less-expensive procedures for agencies to carryout public projects. 
 
Suzanne Harrell, Managing Director of Harrell & Company presented an overview of the city’s 
current pension and other post-employment benefit (OPEB) liabilities, status of funding, and 
expected changes. She offered strategies for increasing the funded status of the city’s CalPERS 
pension obligations. The Committee directed staff to draft a funding policy and subsequently 
present to the Committee. 
 
Lastly, staff informed the Committee that due to the COVID-19 pandemic and societal trends, 
more credit card transactions are being made. This presents an increasing merchant services cost 
to the city usually between 1.5% and 2.9% of the transaction amount, which can result in 
significant city-borne costs the higher the transaction amount. This topic has become very timely 
as staff will be implementing a new business license system with greater online capabilities where 
credit cards will be more commonly used.  Historically, the city has absorbed the merchant fee 
with no cap on the transaction amount. After conducting a survey of 12 surrounding cities on this 
matter, staff is looking to establish a cap where the city will continue paying the fee up to 
transactions of $2,000.  This represents the vast majority of payments received. For payments over 
$2,000, staff is considering applying a fee that will recover the average cost to the city. There was 
a brief discussion between the Committee and staff, with the Committee concurring. 
 
On December 21, 2021, the Water Resources Committee met and discussed: 
Water Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Projects Update 
• Well 28 – Completed a pipeline pressure leak test, and installation of the electrical panel has 

commenced.  Delays in the supply chain has pushed the completion date to early February 
2022. 



Council Committees’ Activities 
January 25, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

• Plant 13 – Permit issue has been resolved; the Notice to Proceed will be issued January 10, 
2022. Project duration estimated at two months, it should be completed by March. 

• Plant 4, Tanks 1 & 2 – Repairs postponed until Fall 2022, this will allow designers to add items 
needed to both tanks.    

• Well 15A Rehab – Pump and motor were pulled, a condition report is expected by end of the 
week. Equipment issues and weather has caused postponement of work however, completion 
is expected by mid-January. 

 
Water Supply and Water Rights Update 
• Water sales to Long Beach, production and demand for potable and recycled water was 

provided along with comparisons to the same time-period last year and 5-year averages. 
• Water demand decreased 2.4% from that of last year. 
• Staff is awaiting the State’s final budget for outdoor water use as enforcement of its 

consumption is in the near future; indoor budget already set at 55 gallons per person per day. 
• Staff continues efforts to resolve existing chronic surplus issues as it relates to Lakewood’s 

Annual Pumping Allocation (APA). 
• The approval for the agreement to correct Water Replenishment District’s accounting of the 

storage account balances is expected in January 2022. 
 
State Water Payment Assistance Program 
• The State has approved the City’s application. 
• Funds will be remitted to the City and are expected late January 2022 to early February 2022. 
• Funds are not allowed to be applied to newly delinquent accounts. 
• Once funds are received, the City has 60 days to post and any unused funds must be returned 

to the State within six months of receipt. 
 

Utility Billing and Customer Service – Monthly Update 
• Beginning January 1, 2022, the organic recycling program will be in effect and EDCO will 

deliver caddies sometime in January. 
• Bill samples will be tested the first week of January to identify areas for improvement with the 

first bill printing of the new year slated for January 12, 2022. 
• Call Center statistics revealed slight increase in average wait times due to move in/out requests. 

 
RECOMMENDATION  
It is recommended that the City Council receive and file this report.   
 
 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 





RI-5 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Report of Investment Transactions - December 2021 
 
INTRODUCTION 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 53607, the City Council has delegated 
to the City Treasurer the responsibility to invest or to reinvest funds, or to sell or exchange 
securities so purchased.  The California Government Code Section 53607 requires that, if such 
responsibility has been delegated, then the Treasurer “shall make a monthly report of those 
transactions to the legislative body.”  In compliance with this requirement, the Monthly Report 
of Investment Transactions is being rendered to be received and filed. 
 
STATEMENT OF MONTHLY ACTIVITY 
 

Date Amount at Cost Investment Transaction Rate* 

01-Dec-21  $             2,163.00  CORP Interest  0.824% 

01-Dec-21                    540.00  CORP Interest  1.350% 

01-Dec-21                 1,811.25  CORP Interest  3.150% 

01-Dec-21                        2.92  MMF Interest  0.500% 

01-Dec-21                    392.00  BOND Interest  0.560% 

03-Dec-22                      780.00    CORP   Interest    0.800% 

04-Dec-22                      337.50    AGENCY   Interest    0.250% 

06-Dec-22            542,485.43  TREAS Purchase 0.875% 

06-Dec-22            558,953.28  TREAS Sell 1.875% 

07-Dec-22                    221.25  CORP Interest  0.450% 

08-Dec-22                    240.00  CORP Interest  0.800% 

09-Dec-22         1,600,000.00  LAIF Maturity 0.230% 

15-Dec-22                    112.29  ABS Interest  0.550% 

15-Dec-22                      54.17  ABS Interest  0.520% 

15-Dec-22                      25.33  ABS Interest  0.380% 

15-Dec-22                    481.25  TREAS Interest  0.250% 

15-Dec-22                    106.33  ABS Interest  0.580% 

15-Dec-22                      37.63  ABS Interest  0.430% 

15-Dec-22                      36.67  ABS Interest  0.400% 

15-Dec-22                      17.00  ABS Interest  0.340% 

15-Dec-22                      39.58  ABS Interest  0.500% 

15-Dec-22                      32.52  ABS Interest  0.550% 

15-Dec-22                      51.33  ABS Interest  0.440% 

15-Dec-22                 5,108.74  ABS Paydown 0.550% 

16-Dec-22    2,500,000.00 LAIF Maturity 0.230% 

17-Dec-22 2,012.50 AGENCY Interest  0.500% 



 
Monthly Investment Transactions 
January 25, 2022 
Page 2  
 

Date Amount at Cost Investment Transaction Rate* 

18-Dec-22    $             50.88    ABS   Interest    0.370% 

20-Dec-22                        18.75    ABS   Interest    0.500% 

20-Dec-22                        35.63    ABS   Interest    0.450% 

20-Dec-22                        56.67    ABS   Interest    0.340% 

20-Dec-22                        78.33    ABS   Interest    0.470% 

21-Dec-22           2,500,000.00    LAIF   Purchase    0.230% 

24-Dec-22           2,000,000.00    LAIF   Purchase    0.230% 

25-Dec-22                        31.63    ABS   Interest    0.480% 

25-Dec-22                        22.96    ABS   Interest    0.290% 

25-Dec-22                        13.89    AGENCY   Paydown   3.203% 

25-Dec-22                   5,653.20    ABS   Paydown   0.480% 

28-Dec-22           1,500,000.00    LAIF   Purchase    0.230% 

29-Dec-22                          0.05    MMF   Interest    0.500% 

31-Dec-22                      918.75    TREAS   Interest    0.875% 

31-Dec-22                   3,437.50    TREAS   Interest    1.375% 

31-Dec-22                      787.50    TREAS   Interest    0.375% 

31-Dec-22                 2,712.50  TREAS Interest  1.750% 

31-Dec-22                 5,287.50  TREAS Interest  2.250% 
 

* Rates shown for MMF, LAIF, and CAMP are distribution yields.  All others are coupon rates.  

 
INVESTMENT GLOSSARY 
 
ABS (Asset-Backed Securities) 
A mortgage pass-through security, collateralized mortgage obligation, mortgage-backed or other 
pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed certificate, consumer receivable pass-through 
certificate, or consumer receivable-backed bond. 
 
AGENCY (U.S. Government Agency Issues) 
Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations, participations, or 
other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by 
federal agencies or United States government-sponsored enterprises.  There are no portfolio 
percentage limits for U. S. Government Agency issues. 
 
BOND (Municipal Bonds or Note) 
Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by states or municipalities, including bonds payable 
solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property owned, controlled, or operated by 
a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of any of the other 49 United States, in 
addition to California. 
 
CAMP (California Asset Management Program) 
A Joint Powers Authority established in 1989 by the treasurers and finance directors of several 
California public agencies to provide an investment pool at a reasonable cost.  Participation is 
limited to California public agencies. 
 



 
Monthly Investment Transactions 
January 25, 2022 
Page 3  
 
CD (Certificate of Deposit) 
Negotiable CDs are issued by large banks and are freely traded in secondary markets as short 
term (2 to 52 weeks), large denomination ($100,000 minimum) CDs, that are either issued at a 
discount on its par value, or at a fixed interest rate payable at maturity.  
 
COM (Commercial Paper) 
Commercial paper of “prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and number 
rating as provided for by a nationally recognized statistical-rating organization. 
 
CORP (Corporate Notes) 
Medium-term notes, defined as all corporate and depository institution debt securities with a 
maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations organized and 
operating within the Unites States or by depository institutions licensed by the United States, or 
any state and operating within the United States. 
 
FNMA (Federal National Mortgage Association) 
A government-sponsored, privately owned corporation established to create a secondary market 
for Federal Housing Administration mortgages. 
 
LAIF (Local Agency Investment Fund, State of California) 
The Treasurer of the State of California administers this investment pool, providing a high-level 
of liquidity and strong safety through diversification of investments. 
 
MMF (Money Market Fund) 
This is a money market interest-bearing checking account that is fully insured and collateralized. 
 
SUPRA (Supra-National Agency Bonds or Notes) 
Supranational bonds and notes are debt of international or multi-lateral financial agencies.  The 
debt is used to finance economic/infrastructure development, environmental protection, poverty 
reduction and renewable energy around the globe, rated AAA, highly liquid and issued in a range 
of maturities. 
 
TREAS (U.S. Treasury Notes) 
A Treasury obligation of the U.S. Government to provide for the cash flow needs of the Federal 
Government. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the Monthly Report of Investment 
Transactions rendered for the month of December 2021. 
 
 
Jose Gomez       Thaddeus McCormack 
Director of Finance & Administrative Services  City Manager 





RI-6 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Renewal of License Agreement with Southern California Edison Company for use 

of Lakewood Community Gardens 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The City of Lakewood’s License Agreement with Southern California Edison Company for the 
use of land, referred to as the Lakewood Community Gardens and located at 6196 Candlewood 
Street, is due for renewal.  
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
Renewal of Southern California Edison Company License Agreement 9.4232 for the Lakewood 
Community Gardens is for a term of five years, extending the city’s use of the parcel for 
recreational purposes through October 31, 2026. The license renewal requires payment of 
$1,620.90, with an annual increases added at a rate of 3%. The final payment in the schedule is 
due on November 1, 2025 in the amount of $1,824.34.  
 
Funds for the initial contract fee have been appropriated in the Fiscal Year budget for 2022. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the 
Southern California Edison Company License Agreement 9.4232 for continued use of the 
Lakewood Community Gardens, as approved to form by the City Attorney.  
 
 
Valarie Frost, Director     Thaddeus McCormack 
Recreation and Community Services    City Manager 



EDISON

Decenbcr 23. 2021

Mr. Chuck Martucci
5050 Clark Ave.
Lakewood, CA 90712

Rcr Extension ofLicense Agreeme[t #2 (Contract No. 9.4232 City of Lakewood)

Dear Mr. Martucci

Southem Califomia Edison Company ("SCE") and the City of Lakewood ("Lakewood
qiryl are parties to that certain License Agreemcnt (Contract No. 9.4232) (the "License") through
which the City of Lakewood licenses cenain property cornmonly known as the Lakewood
Community Garden in the Ciry ofLakewood, Califomia fiom SCE. Th€ Liccnsc's term expires
December 31. 2021.

As you are aware, the parties are negotiating a subsequent license (thc "New Liccnsc") for
thc licensed property.

SCE and the Ciry of Lakcwood desire to extend the term ofthc Liccnse to allow the City
of Lakewood to remain on thc licensed property while thc negotiation and execution ofthe New
License is pending. The parties hereby agree to cxtcnd the termination date of the Licensc to
Fcbruary 28, 2022. Should the New Licensc bc ontered into p or to f'cbruarv 28, 2022, thc
Liccnse shallterminate as ofthe date the Ncw Liccnse is entered.

[Agreement Continucs on thc Ncxt PaSe]

2 Innovalion Way Pomona. Califomia 91768 Phone: (909)824-4119

J
YIA I]MAIL

Except for the extension of the term as sct forth above, all other tcrms and conditions of
thc License are ratified and affirmed and shall rcmain in full force alld effect. Each ofthe persons
gxecuting this lefter warrants and represents that hc or she has the full and complete authority to
enter into this agreement on bchalf ofthe pany for which hc or she is signing, and to bind such
party lo the agreemenl conlarned hcrein.



SCE looks forward to working with the City of Lakewood on thc New License. Pleasc
execute this letter below to cvidence Lakewood City's agrcement with the tcrms contained herein.

Sincerely,

Aaron Johnson

Real Estate & Facilities Specialist

Southem Califomia Edison Company

AGREED AND ACCDPTED:

CITY OF LAKEWOOD

By:

Name

Title:
'ThqJolcA,.s F o Co,n^c k
Ci*q rtn"ol..

Datc: olzdz-t

-----..+-=i-



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-1- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
 
 

L  I  C  E  N  S  E    A  G  R  E  E  M  E  N  T  

I N D E X  O F  A R T I C L E S  

 
1. USE 
2. TERM 
3. CONSIDERATION 
4. INSURANCE  
5. LICENSOR’S USE OF THE PROPERTY 
6. LICENSEE’S IMPROVEMENTS 
7. LICENSEE'S PERSONAL PROPERTY 
8. HEIGHT LIMITATIONS AND VERTICAL CLEARANCES 
9. ACCESS AND CLEARANCES 
10. PARKING 
11. WEEDS, BRUSH, RUBBISH AND DEBRIS (WEED ABATEMENT)  
12. FLAMMABLES, WASTE AND NUISANCES 
13. PESTICIDES AND HERBICIDES 
14. HAZARDOUS WASTE 
15. SIGNS 
16. FENCING AND EXISTING FIXTURES 
17. PARKWAYS AND LANDSCAPING 
18. IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT 
19. UNDERGROUND TANKS 
20. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES 
21. UTILITIES 
22. TAXES, ASSESSMENTS AND LIENS 
23. EXPENSE 
24. ASSIGNMENTS 
25. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 
26. GOVERNING LAW 
27. INDEMNIFICATION 
28. TERMINATION 
29. EVENTS OF DEFAULT 
30. REMEDIES 
31. LICENSEE’S PERSONAL PROPERTY UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION 
32. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY  
33. NON-POSSESSORY INTEREST 
34. WAIVER 
35. AUTHORITY 
36. ELECTRIC AND MAGNETIC FIELDS 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-2- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

 
37. INDUCED VOLTAGES 
38. NOTICES 
39. RECORDING 
40. COMPLETE AGREEMENT 
41. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY 
42. SURVIVAL 

APPENDIX: GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD LICENSEE IMPROVEMENTS 
ADDENDUM(S) 
TREES/LANDSCAPING 
LARWQCB CONDITIONAL WAIVER 
      
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-3- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

 
 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT between SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY, a corporation 
organized under the laws of the State of California, called "Licensor", and  CITY OF LAKEWOOD, called 
"Licensee"; 

 
WITNESSETH:  That Licensor, for and in consideration of the faithful performance by Licensee of the 
terms, covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth to be kept and performed by Licensee, does 
hereby give to Licensee the license to use that certain real property solely for the purpose hereinafter 
specified, upon and subject to the terms, reservations, covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, 
hereinafter designated as "Property” on the Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, being  a 
portion of Assessor’s Parcel Number 7174-001-802 and all of Assessor's Parcel Numbers 7174-001-803 
and 7174-001-804, situated in the City of Lakewood, County of Los Angeles, State of California, subject 
to any and all covenants, restrictions, reservations, exceptions, rights and easements, whether or not of 
record. 
 
 

Acknowledgment of License and Disclaimer of Tenancy 
 
Licensee acknowledges and agrees that the License constitutes a limited, revocable, non-possessory, 
personal and non-assignable privilege to use the Property solely for those permitted uses and activities 
expressly identified in the Agreement (the “License Privilege”). Licensee further acknowledges and 
agrees that: 
 

● The consideration paid by Licensee pursuant to Article 3 of the Agreement is 
consistent with the value of the rights comprising the License Privilege; the 
consideration is not consistent with the higher market value for a greater right, 
privilege or interest (such as a lease) in the Property or similarly situated parcels. 
 
● Licensee is not a tenant or lessee of Licensor and holds no rights of tenancy or    
leasehold in relation to the Property. 
 
● The Agreement and/or any prior and/or future acts or omissions of Licensor shall 
not create (or be construed as creating) a leasehold, tenancy or any other interest in 
the Property. 
 
● Licensor may terminate the License and revoke the License Privilege at any time,  
subject, if applicable, to a notice period agreed upon by the parties, as more 
particularly set forth in the Agreement. 
 
● In consideration of Licensor’s grant of the License, Licensee specifically and expressly 
waives, releases and relinquishes any and all right(s) to assert any claim of right, 
privilege or interest in the Property other than the License. 
 
● Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that without the representations and 
agreements set forth herein, Licensor would not enter into the Agreement. 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-4- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

 
 

 1. Use:  Licensee will use the Property for agriculture/community garden purposes only. 
Licensor makes no representation, covenant, warranty or promise that the Property, and any fixtures 
thereon, are fit or suitable for any particular use, including the use for which this Agreement is made 
and Licensee is not relying on any such representation, covenant, warranty or promise.  Licensee’s use 
of the property for any other purpose and/or failure to utilize the Property in accordance with this 
License as determined by the Licensor in its sole discretion will be deemed a material default and 
grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement in accordance with Articles 28 and/or 30. 
 
 2. Term:  Unless otherwise terminated as provided herein, this Agreement will be in effect 
for a term of five (5) years commencing on the first day of November, 2021 and ending on the last day of 
October, 2026. Licensee acknowledges that this Agreement does not entitle Licensee to any subsequent 
agreement, for any reason whatsoever, regardless of the use Licensee makes of the Property, the 
improvements Licensee places on or makes to the Property, or for any other reason. 
 

3. Consideration: Licensee will pay to Licensor the sum of One Thousand Six Hundred 
Twenty and 90/100 Dollars ($1,620.90) upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement with 
subsequent annual payments. Payment to Licensor must be in the form of a check or money order 
payable to Southern California Edison Company. No cash payments will be accepted by Licensor. 
Payment schedule:  

 

Year Term 
Yearly 

Amount 
Payment Due 
First Day Of 

First Year 2021 $1,620.90 November 

Second Year 2022 $1,669.53 November 

Third Year 2023 $1,719.61 November 

Fourth Year 2024 $1,771.20 November 

Fifth Year 2025 $1,824.34 November 

 
All accounts not paid by the agreed upon due date may be subject to a late fee of up to 20% of the 
amount that was due on the date. 
 
All payments subsequent to the initial payment will be paid to the Southern California Edison Company, 
Post Office Box 800 Rosemead, California, 91770, and Attention: Corporate Accounting Department – 
Accounts Receivable. 
 

4.  Insurance:  During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall maintain the following 
insurance: 

1.  Workers’ Compensation with statutory limits, under the laws of the State of California 
and Employer’s Liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 each accident, 
disease/each employee, and disease/policy limit.  Licensee shall require its insurer to 
waive all rights of subrogation against Licensor, its officers, agents and employees, except 
for any liability resulting from the willful or grossly negligent acts of the Licensor. 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-5- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance, including contractual liability and products 
liability, with limits not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $1,000,000.00 in 
the aggregate. Such insurance shall: (i) name Licensor, its officers, agents and employees 
as additional insureds, but only for Licensee’s negligent acts or omissions; (ii) contain 
separation of insureds or cross-liability clause, and (iii) require its insurer to waive all 
rights of subrogation against Licensor, its officers, agents and employees, except for any 
liability resulting from the willful or grossly negligent acts of the Licensor. 

3. Commercial Automobile Liability insurance with a combined single limit of $1,000,000.00.  
Such insurance shall cover the use of owned, non-owned and hired vehicles on the 
Property. 

4. Self - Insurance:  Licensee may self-insure all of the insurance requirements above if they 
belong to an approved Secondary Use Category and the self-insurance is maintained under 
a self-insurance program reasonably satisfactory to Licensor. Agriculture/community 
garden use is an approved Secondary Use Category; Licensee may submit written 
verification of self-insurance to meet the above insurance requirements. 

The failure to maintain such insurance may be deemed by Licensor a material default of this Agreement 
and grounds for immediate termination pursuant to Articles 28 and/or 30. Licensee shall provide 
Licensor with proof of such insurance by submission of certificates of insurance, pursuant to Article 38 
“Notices”, at least ten days prior to the effective date of this Agreement, and thereafter at least ten days 
prior to each insurance renewal date. Licensee must provide Licensor at least thirty (30) days notice 
before any such insurance will be canceled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced. However, in the 
event insurance is canceled for the non-payment of a premium, Licensee must provide to Licensor at 
least ten (10) days’ prior written notice before the effective date of cancellation. The required insurance 
policies shall be maintained with insurers reasonably satisfactory to Licensor, and shall be primary and 
non-contributory with any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Licensor. 
 

5.  Licensor's Use of the Property:  Licensee agrees that Licensor, its successors and assigns, 
have the right to enter the Property, at all times, for any purpose, and the right to conduct any activity 
on the Property.  Exercise of these rights by Licensor, its successors and assigns, will not result in 
compensation to Licensee for any damages whatsoever to personal property, structures, and/or crops 
located on the Property, nor shall Licensee be entitled to any compensation for any loss of use of the 
Property or a portion thereof, and/or any related damages, as a result of Licensor’s activities under this 
Article. 

 
6.  Licensee's Improvements: Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior written approval, 

complete improvement plans, including, but not limited to, grading, lighting, landscaping, grounding, 
and irrigation plans, - identifying all existing and proposed improvements, a minimum of sixty (60) days 
prior to making any use of the Property. Licensee’s conceptual plans for proposed improvements shall 
be developed in accordance with the guidelines contained in the Appendix to this License. It is 
understood and agreed that the general guidelines contained in the Appendix are intended to provide a 
framework for the development of conceptual plans only; and that Licensor may modify or add to the 
conditions contained in the Appendix hereto, based on individual site characteristics, Licensor’s  existing 
or potential operating needs or Licensee’s proposed use(s). Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior 
written approval plans for any modifications to such improvements.  Written approval may be modified 
and/or rescinded by Licensor for any reason whatsoever. 

   



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-6- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

To the extent Licensor reviews and/or approves any improvement plans, Licensor is doing so only for 
purposes of determining whether said improvements are compatible with Licensor’s use of the Property. 
Under no circumstances shall such review and/or approval be construed as a warranty, representation, 
or promise that the Property is fit for the proposed improvements, or that said improvements comply 
with any applicable city, state, or county building requirements, other legal requirements, or the 
generally accepted standard of care. 
 
At any time, Licensor may require Licensee to modify and/or remove any or all such previously approved 
improvements at Licensee’s risk and expense and without compensation from Licensor. Licensor is not 
required, at any time, to make any repairs, improvements, alterations, changes or additions of any 
nature whatsoever to the Propertyand/or any fixtures thereon. Licensee expressly acknowledges that 
any expenditures or improvements will in no way alter Licensor’s right to terminate in accordance with 
Articles 28, and/or 30. 
 

7.  Licensee's Personal Property: (i) Licensor grants Licensee permission to place Licensee’s 
personal property on the Property consistent with the use identified in Article 1 and other terms of this 
Agreement. Such permission granted by Licensor shall be revoked upon the earlier of the termination 
or expiration of this Agreement. All equipment and other property brought, placed or erected on the 
Property by Licensee shall be and remain the property of Licensee, except as otherwise set forth herein. 
Licensee shall be responsible for any damage to the Property and/or Licensor’s personal property arising 
out of Licensee’s activities on the Property, including its use and/or removal of Licensee’s personal 
property. Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that Licensor is not responsible for Licensee’s 
personal property during the effectiveness of this Agreement, or upon termination or expiration. Licensor 
further assumes no duty or obligation to maintain or secure Licensee’s personal property at any time. 
 
(ii) Unless as specifically provided for in an Addendum to this Agreement, Licensee shall not store on 
the Property, for a period longer than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours, any personal property owned 
by a non-party to this Agreement. 
 
Licensee will defend and indemnify Licensor, its directors, officers, agents, subcontractors, and 
employees, and its successors and assigns, from any and all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes of 
action, expenses and/or liability  arising from the storage of, damage to, and/or loss of use of such non-
party’s personal property. 
 
 8. Height Limitations and Vertical Clearances:  Any equipment used by Licensee or its 
agents, employees or contractors, on and/or adjacent to the Property, will be used and operated so as 
to maintain minimum clearances from all overhead electrical conductors as designated in the table 
below: 
 

Vehicle/ Equipment Vertical Clearance 

500 kV 35 feet 
220 kV – 66kV 30 feet 
<66kV (Distribution facilities) 25 feet 
Telecom 18 feet 

 
 All trees and plants on the Property will be maintained by Licensee at a maximum height 
of fifteen (15) feet.  If requested by Licensor, Licensee will remove, at Licensee’s expense, any tree and/or 
other planting. 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-7- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

 
 9. Access and Horizontal Clearances:  Licensee will provide Licensor with adequate access 
to all of Licensor's facilities on the Property and at no time will there be any interference with the free 
movement of Licensor's equipment, personnel, and materials over the Property.  Licensor may require 
Licensee to provide and maintain access roads within the Property, at a minimum usable width of sixteen 
(16) feet, with commercial driveway aprons and curb depressions capable of supporting a gross load of 
forty (40) tons on a three-axle vehicle.   The minimum width of all roads shall be increased on curves by 
a distance equal to 400/inside radius of curvature.  All curves shall have a radius of not less than 50 
feet measured at the inside edge of the usable road surface.  Unless otherwise specified in writing by 
Licensor, Licensee will make no use of the area directly underneath Licensor's towers and will maintain 
the following minimum clearances: 
 

a. A 50-foot-radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles and 100-foot 
radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles. 

b. A 25-foot-radius around all other poles. 
 
NOTE: Additional clearance may be required by Licensor for structures. 
 
 10. Parking:  Licensee will not park, store, repair or refuel any motor vehicles or allow 
parking, storage, repairing or refueling of any motor vehicles on the Property unless specifically approved 
in a writing executed by Licensor. 
 
 11.  Weeds, Brush, Rubbish and Debris (Weed Abatement): Licensee will keep the Property 
clean, free from weeds, brush, rubbish and debris and in a condition satisfactory to Licensor. 
 
 12. Flammables, Waste and Nuisances:  Unless permitted by Licensor in writing, Licensee 
will not, or allow others, to place, use, or store any flammable or combustible materials or waste 
materials on the Property or commit any waste or damage to the Property or allow any to be done.  
Licensee will be responsible for the control of and will be liable for any damage or disturbance, caused 
by any trespasser, dust, odor, flammable or waste materials, noise or other nuisance disturbances. 
Licensee will not permit dogs on the Property. 
 
 13. Pesticides and Herbicides:  Any pesticide or herbicide applications and disposals will be 
made in accordance with all Federal, State, County and local laws. Licensee will dispose of all pesticides, 
herbicides and any other toxic substances declared to be either a health or environmental hazard, and 
all materials contaminated by such substances, including but not limited to, containers, clothing and 
equipment, in the manner prescribed by law. 
 
 14. Hazardous Waste:  Licensee will not engage in, or permit any other party to engage in, 
any activity on the Property that violates federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations pertaining to 
hazardous, toxic or infectious materials and/or waste.  Licensee will indemnify and hold Licensor, its 
directors, officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, harmless from all claims, loss, 
damage, actions, causes of action, expenses and/or liability arising from leaks of, spills of, and/or 
contamination by or from hazardous materials as defined by applicable laws or regulations, which may 
occur during and after the Agreement term, and are attributable to the actions of, or failure to act by, 
Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee. 
 
 15. Signs:  Licensee must obtain written approval from Licensor prior to the construction or 
placement of any sign, signboard or other form of outdoor advertising. Licensee shall within three (3) 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-8- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

days from the date on which the Licensee learns of the graffiti remove any signs containing graffiti or 
shall otherwise remove such graffiti from the signs in a manner reasonably acceptable to Licensor. 
Notwithstanding any other language in this Article, Licensee shall not advertise on any sign any product, 
service, or good which is (i) not directly related to Licensee’s use of the Property, (ii) offensive to the 
public, or (iii) which Licensor, in its reasonable discretion, deems objectionable. 
 
 16. Fencing and Existing Fixtures:  Licensor disclaims any and all express or implied 
warranties for any fencing and/or other fixtures affixed to the Property, and further disclaims any 
liability arising from any disrepair of the same. Licensee may install fencing on the Property with prior 
written approval from Licensor.  Such fencing will include double drive gates, in locations specified by 
Licensor, a minimum of twenty (20) feet in width, and designed to accommodate separate Licensor and 
Licensee locks. Licensee will maintain and repair all fencing and other fixtures affixed to the Property, 
including any grounding of the same as deemed necessary by Licensor, in a manner acceptable to 
Licensor. Grounding plans must be prepared and stamped by a licensed electrical engineer and 
submitted to Licensor. 
 
 17. Parkways and Landscaping:  Licensee will keep parkway and sidewalk areas adjacent to 
the Property free of weeds, brush, rubbish and debris.  Licensee will maintain parkways on the Property 
and provide landscaping that is compatible with adjoining properties and that is satisfactory to Licensor. 
 
 18. Irrigation Equipment:  Any irrigation equipment located on the Property prior to the 
commencement of this Agreement, including but not limited to pipelines, well pumping equipment and 
other structures, is the property of Licensor and will remain on and be surrendered with the Property 
upon termination of this Agreement.  Should Licensee desire to use the irrigation equipment, Licensee 
will maintain, operate, repair and replace, if necessary, all irrigation equipment at its own expense. 
 
 19. Underground and Above-Ground Tanks:  Licensee will not install underground or above-
ground storage tanks, as defined by any and all applicable laws or regulations, without Licensor's prior 
written approval. 
 
 20. Underground Facilities:  Any underground facilities must be approved by Licensor 
pursuant to Article 6. Licensee must contact Dig Alert and comply with the applicable processes, policies 
and/or procedures of Dig Alert, prior to any underground installation. Any underground facilities 
installed or maintained by Licensee on the Property must have a minimum cover of three feet from the 
top of the facility and be capable of withstanding a gross load of forty (40) tons on a three-axle vehicle.  
Licensee will compact any earth excavated to a compaction of ninety percent (90%).  Licensee will 
relocate its facilities at its own expense so as not to interfere with Licensor's proposed facilities. 
 
 21. Utilities:  Licensee will pay all charges and assessments for, or in connection with, water, 
electric current or other utilities which may be furnished to or used on the Property. 
 
 22. Taxes, Assessments and Liens:  Licensee will pay all taxes and assessments which may 
be levied upon any crops, personal property, and improvements, including but not limited to, buildings, 
structures, and fixtures on the Property.  Licensee will keep the Property free from all liens, including 
but not limited to, mechanics liens and encumbrances by use or occupancy by Licensee, or any person 
claiming under Licensee.  If Licensee fails to pay the above-mentioned taxes, assessments or liens when 
due, Licensor may pay the same and charge the amount to the Licensee.  All accounts not paid within 
thirty (30) days of the agreed upon due date will be charged a "late fee" on all amounts outstanding up 
to the maximum rate allowed by law. 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-9- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

 
 23. Expense:  Licensee will perform and pay all obligations of Licensee under this Agreement.  
All matters or things required by Licensee will be performed and paid for at the sole cost and expense of 
Licensee, without obligation by Licensor to make payment or incur cost or expense for any such matters 
or things. 
 
 24. Assignments:  This Agreement is personal to Licensee, and Licensee will not assign, 
transfer or sell this Agreement or any privilege hereunder in whole or in part, and any attempt to do so 
will be void and confer no right on any third party. 
 
 25. Compliance with Law:  Licensee will comply with all applicable federal, state, county and 
local laws, all covenants, conditions and restrictions of record and all applicable ordinances, zoning 
restrictions, rules, regulations, orders and any requirements of any duly constituted public authorities 
now or hereafter in any manner affecting the Property or the streets and ways adjacent thereto.  Licensee 
will obtain all permits and other governmental approvals required in connection with Licensee's activities 
hereunder. Licensee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Licensor, its officers, agents and 
employees, and its successors and assigns, from and against all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes 
of actions, expense and/or liability arising from or resulting from any violation of this provision. 
 
 26. Governing Law:  The existence, validity, construction, operation and effect of this 
Agreement and all of its terms and provisions will be determined in accordance with the laws of the State 
of California. 
 
 27. Indemnification:  Licensee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Licensor, its 
officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, from and against all claims, loss, 
damage, actions, causes of actions, expense and/or liability arising from or growing out of loss or 
damage to property, including that of Licensor, or injury to or death of persons, including employees of 
Licensor resulting in any manner whatsoever, directly or indirectly, by reason of this Agreement or the 
use or occupancy of the Property by Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee. 
 

     28. Termination:  Licensor or Licensee may terminate this Agreement, at any time, for any 
reason, upon thirty (30) days notice in writing. Additionally, Licensor may immediately terminate this 
Agreement pursuant to Article 30. Termination does not release Licensee from any liability or obligation 
(indemnity or otherwise) which Licensee may have incurred. Upon termination, Licensor may 
immediately recover from Licensee all amounts due and owing hereunder, plus interest at the maximum 
rate permitted by law on such amounts until paid, as well as any other amount necessary to compensate 
Licensor for all the detriment proximately caused by Licensee’s failure to perform its obligations under 
this Agreement. Licensee's continued presence after termination shall be deemed a trespass. In the event 
of a termination for any reason other than non-payment of the License fee, Licensor shall refund any 
previously collected/pre-paid License fees covering the unused portion of the remaining term, to the 
extent such fees exceed any offset claimed by Licensor under the Agreement 
 
     29. Events of Default:  In addition to material defaults otherwise described herein, the 
occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material default and breach of this Agreement by 
Licensee: 
 

(a) Any failure by Licensee to pay the consideration due under Article 3, or to make any 
other payment required to be made by Licensee when due. 

 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-10- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

(b) The abandonment or vacating of the Property by Licensee. 
 
(c) Any attempted assignment or subletting of this Agreement by Licensee in violation of 

Article 24. 
 
(d) The violation by Licensee of any resolution, ordinance, statute, code, regulation or other 

rule of any governmental agency for Licensee’s activities under this Agreement. 
 
5.  Any attempt to exclude Licensor from the licensed premises. 
 
 (f)  The making by Licensee of any general assignment for the benefit of creditors; the 

appointment of a receiver to take possession of substantially all of Licensee's assets 
located on the Property or of Licensee's privileges hereunder where possession is not 
restored to Licensee within five (5) days; the attachment, execution or other judicial 
seizure of substantially all of Licensee's assets located on the Property or of Licensee's 
privileges hereunder, where such seizure is not discharged within five (5) days. 

 
 (g)  Any case, proceeding or other action brought against Licensee seeking any of the relief 

mentioned in "clause f" of this Article which has not been stayed or dismissed within 
thirty (30) days after the commencement thereof. 

 
(h)  Any claim by Licensee that it has a possessory interest and/or irrevocable license in the 

Property. 
 
(i) With respect to items not otherwise listed in Article 29.a-h, the failure by Licensee to 

observe and perform any other provision of this Agreement to be observed or performed 
by Licensee. Licensor shall provide written notice of such failure and Licensee shall be 
considered in material default where such failure continues for a total of ten (10) or more 
consecutive days from the date of the notice. Further, with respect to items not otherwise 
listed in Article 29.a-h, Licensee shall be considered in material default should Licensee 
fail to observe or perform any other provision of this Agreement for more than fifteen (15) 
days during the entire Term of the Agreement in the aggregate, after Licensor provides an 
initial written notice of such failure. After providing initial notice under this provision, 
Licensor will not be required to provide any subsequent notice of breach of this 
Agreement. 
 

               30. Remedies:  Notwithstanding the notice requirement in Article 28, in the event of any   
material default by Licensee, then in addition to any other remedies available to Licensor at law or in 
equity, Licensor shall have the option to immediately terminate this Agreement and all rights of Licensee 
hereunder by giving written notice of such immediate termination to Licensee. 

 
                31. Licensee’s Personal Property Upon Termination or Expiration:  In the event that this 
Agreement is terminated,  whether termination is effected pursuant to Article 28 and/or 30, or in the 
event this Agreement expires pursuant to Article 2, Licensee shall, at Licensee’s sole cost and expense 
and prior to the earlier of the effective termination date or expiration date, remove all weeds, debris, and 
waste from the Property and peaceably quit, surrender and restore the licensed Property to the condition 
it was in prior to the Licensee’s use of the Property, in a manner satisfactory to Licensor. 

 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-11- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

If Licensee fails or refuses to remove any of Licensee’s personal property, building(s), fixture(s) or 
structure(s) from the Property prior to the earlier of the termination date or expiration date, said personal 
property, building(s), fixture(s) or structure(s) shall be deemed abandoned by the Licensee, and the 
Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to remove, destroy, sell or otherwise dispose of them 
with no further notice to Licensee. Licensor shall not be required to seek and/or obtain judicial relief 
(including, but not limited to, the filing of an unlawful detainer action), nor shall Licensor be responsible 
for the value of Licensee’s personal property. 
 
Licensor shall have the right to charge and recover from Licensee all costs and expenses incurred by 
Licensor related to (i) the removal, disposal or sale of Licensee’s personal property, building(s), fixture(s) 
or structure(s), (ii), the removal of any waste, weeds, or debris on the Property, (iii) environmental studies 
and environmental remediation and/or cleanup attributable to Licensee’s use of the Property, and (iv) 
the restoration of the Property to the condition it was in prior to Licensor’s initial use of the Property. 
Licensee agrees to pay such expenses to Licensor upon demand.  

 
            32.  Limitation of Liability: 
 
IN ORDER FOR LICENSEE TO OBTAIN THE BENEFIT OF THE FEE IDENTIFIED IN ARTICLE 3, 
WHICH INCLUDES A LESSER ALLOWANCE FOR RISK FUNDING FOR LICENSOR, LICENSEE 
AGREES TO LIMIT LICENSOR’S LIABILITY PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. AS SUCH, IF 
LICENSEE IS ENTITLED TO ANY RELIEF FOR LICENSOR’S NEGLIGENCE, INCLUDING GROSS 
NEGLIGENCE, FOR DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION OF LICENSEE’S PERSONAL PROPERTY, 
BUILDING(S), STRUCTURE(S) OR FIXTURE(S) AFTER THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF 
THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF LICENSOR SHALL NOT EXCEED THE TOTAL 
FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY LICENSEE TO LICENSOR DURING THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
FURTHER, IN NO EVENT SHALL LICENSOR BE LIABLE UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR 
INJURY OR DAMAGE TO LICENSEE’S BUSINESS, IF ANY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF RENTS OR OTHER EVENTS, LOSS OF BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY, 
LOSS OF GOODWILL OR LOSS OF USE, IN EACH CASE, HOWEVER OCCURRING, RELATED TO 
THIS AGREEMENT. 

  
 33. Non-Possessory Interest:  Licensor retains full possession of the Property and Licensee 
will not acquire any possessory interest, whether temporary, permanent, or otherwise by reason of this 
Agreement, or by the exercise of the permission given herein.  Licensee will make no claim to any such 
interest and Licensee will not claim that it has or ever had an irrevocable license in the Property. 
  
 34. Waiver:  Licensor shall not be deemed to waive any provision of this Agreement orally or 
by conduct. Any waiver by Licensor of any provision of this Agreement must be in a writing signed by 
Licensor. No waiver by Licensor of any provision shall be deemed a waiver of any other provision or of 
any subsequent breach by Licensee of the same or any other provision.  Licensor's consent to or approval 
of any act shall not be deemed to render unnecessary the obtaining of Licensor's consent to or approval 
of any subsequent act by Licensee. Licensor’s acceptance of payment after providing notice of 
termination to Licensee shall not constitute a waiver of Licensor’s termination of the Agreement. 
 
 35. Authority:  This Agreement is executed subject to General Order No. 69-C of the Public 
Utilities Commission of the State of California dated and effective July 10, 1985, incorporated by this 
reference. As set forth in General Order 69-C, this License is made conditional upon the right of the 
Licensor either on order of the Public Utilities Commission or on Grantor’s own motion to resume the 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-12- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

use of that property (including, but not limited to the removal of any obstructions) whenever, in the 
interest of Licensor’s service to its patrons or consumers, it shall appear necessary or desirable to do so. 
Licensee agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations. This  Agreement should 
not be construed as a subordination of Licensor’s rights, title and interest in and to its fee ownership, 
nor should this Agreement be construed as a waiver of any of the provisions contained in said License 
or a waiver of any costs of relocation of affected Licensor facilities.  
 
 36. Electric and Magnetic Fields (“EMF”): There are numerous sources of power frequency 
electric and magnetic field (“EMF”), including household or building wiring, electrical appliances and 
electric power transmission and distribution facilities. There have been numerous scientific studies 
about the potential health effects of EMF.  Interest in a potential link between long-term exposures to 
EMF and certain diseases is based on this scientific research and public concerns. 
 
While some 40 years of research have not established EMF as a health hazard, some health authorities 
have identified magnetic field exposures as a possible human carcinogen.  Many of the questions about 
diseases have been successfully resolved due to an aggressive international research program.  However, 
potentially important public health questions remain about whether there is a link between EMF 
exposures in homes or work and some diseases including childhood leukemia and a variety of other 
adult diseases (e.g. adult cancers and miscarriages).  While scientific research is continuing on a wide 
range of questions relating to exposures at both work and in our communities, a quick resolution of the 
remaining scientific uncertainties is not expected. 
 
Since Licensee plans to license or otherwise enter Licensor property that is in close proximity to Licensor 
electric facilities, Licensor wants to share with Licensee and those who may enter the property under 
this agreement, the information available about EMF. Accordingly, Licensor has attached to this 
document a brochure that explains some basic facts about EMF and that describes Licensor policy on 
EMF. Licensor also encourages Licensee to obtain other information as needed to assist in 
understanding the EMF regarding the planned use of this property. 
 
 37. Induced Voltages: Licensee hereby acknowledges that any structures (including, but not 
limited to, buildings, fences, light poles) that exist or may be constructed on the Property licensed herein, 
(hereinafter, the “Structures”) in close proximity to one or more high voltage (66 kilovolt or above)  electric 
transmission lines and/or substation facilities may be susceptible to induced voltages, static voltages 
and/or related electric fault conditions (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Induced Voltages”) unless 
appropriate grounding or other mitigation measures are incorporated into the Structures. If not properly 
mitigated, Induced Voltages can cause a variety of safety and/or nuisance conditions including, but not 
limited to, electric shocks or other injuries to individuals contacting the Structures or other utilities 
connected to the Structures (including, but not limited to, natural gas lines, water lines or cable 
television lines), or interference with or damage to sensitive electronic equipment in or around the 
Structures. Measures to mitigate Induced Voltages, if required, will vary from case to case because of 
factors such as electric facility configuration and voltage, other utilities involved, or sensitivity of 
electronic equipment. Licensee will be responsible to determine what Induced Voltages mitigation 
measures should be undertaken regarding the Structures and to implement such mitigation measures 
at its sole cost and expense. 
 
Licensee agrees for itself and for its contractors, agents, licensees, invitees, and employees, to save 
harmless and indemnify Licensor, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliated entities and their respective 
officers and employees against all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes of action, expenses and/or 
liability arising from or growing out of loss or damage to property, including Licensor’s own personal 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-13- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

property, or injury to or death of persons, including employees of Licensor caused by or resulting from 
or connected to Induced Voltages on or related to the Structures. 
 
 38. Notices:  All notices required to be given by either party will be made in writing and 
deposited in the United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 
 
 

To Licensor: Southern California Edison Company 
 Vegetation & Land Management 
 Land Management – Metro Region 
 2 Innovation Way 
 Pomona, CA  91768 
 
To Licensee: City of Lakewood 
 5050 Clark Avenue 
 Lakewood, CA 90712 
 
Business Telephone No.   (562) 866-9771 ext. 4202/ (562) 964-5806 
 

Notice will be deemed effective on the third calendar day after mailing. A party will immediately notify 
the other party in writing of any address change. 
 
   39. Recording:  Licensee will not record this Agreement. 
 
 40. Complete Agreement:  Licensor and Licensee acknowledge that the foregoing provisions 
and any appendix, addenda and exhibits attached hereto constitute the entire Agreement between the 
parties. This Agreement may not be modified, amended, contradicted, supplemented or altered in any 
way by any previous written or oral agreements or any subsequent oral agreements or unsigned written 
agreements. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by way of a writing executed by both 
parties. 
 
 41. Signature Authority: Each of the persons executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has the full and complete authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of 
the Party for which he or she is signing, and to bind said party to the agreements, covenants and terms 
contained herein. 
 
                42.   Survival: Any provision of this Agreement that imposes an obligation after termination 
or expiration of this Agreement shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
       (THIS SPACE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK) 
 
 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L.1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 
-14- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-JC 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate. 
 
 
       LICENSOR: 
 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY 
 
 
By___________________________________________ 
                                                    

AARON JOHNSON 
Real Estate Specialist 
Land Management – Metro Region 
Vegetation & Land Managment 
 
 

                                                                               _____________________ 
                                                                               Date 

 
 

                                                                               LICENSEE: 
 
 
CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
 
 
By___________________________________________ 
 JEFF WOOD, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________ 
Date 
 
 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 
- 1 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC 

APPENDIX 
 

Guidelines for Standard Licensee Improvements  
 
 
The following criteria are provided to aid in developing a conceptual plot plan to be submitted to 
Southern California Edison Company herein after referred to as “Licensor” for consideration and 
approval prior to the start of any construction on “Licensor” property. 
 
Plans should be developed indicating the size and location of all planned improvements. The plan should 
specify the dimensions of all planned improvements and the distance of all planned improvements from 
property lines and all adjacent “Licensor” towers, poles, guy wires or other “Licensor” facilities. 
 
The plan must show the locations of all “Licensor” towers and poles, 16-foot wide access roads, main 
water lines and water shut-off valves, electrical service lines and parking areas. All plans must indicate 
adjacent streets and include a “north arrow” and the Licensee’s name. 
 
 
SHADE STRUCTURES 
(Definition: A non-flammable frame covered on the top with a material designed to provide shade to aid in 
growing plants) 

1.  Shade structures must maintain minimum spacing of 50 feet between shade structure locations, 
should be placed perpendicular to Licensor’s overhead electrical conductors (wires) unless otherwise 
approved in writing by Licensor, and should not exceed maximum dimensions of: 

a.  100 feet in length 

b.  50 feet in width 

c.  15 feet in height 

2. Shade structures will not be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

3. Shade structures must utilize the following design: 

a. Temporary/slip joint construction only 

b. Non-flammable frame only 

c. Adequately grounded by a licensed electrical engineer 

d. Shade covering must be non-flammable and manufactured with non-hydrocarbon materials. 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 
- 2 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC 

SHADEHOUSES/HOTHOUSES 
(Definition: A simple, non-flammable, enclosed structure designed to control temperature without the 
benefit of heating and/or air conditioning units to aid in propagating and/or growing plants) 

1.  Shadehouses/hothouses must maintain minimum spacing of 50 feet between shadehouse/hothouse 
locations, should be placed in perpendicular to Licensor’s overhead electrical conductors (wires) 
unless otherwise approved in writing by Licensor, and should not exceed maximum dimensions of: 

a. 100 feet in length 

b. 50 feet in width 

c. 15 feet in height 

2. Shadehouses/hothouses will not be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s 
access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and  poles 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

3. Shadehouses/hothouses must utilize the following design: 

a. Temporary/slip joint construction only 

b. Non-flammable frame only 

c. Adequately grounded by a licensed electrical engineer 

d. Covering must be non-flammable and manufactured with non-hydrocarbon materials 
 
 
GREENHOUSES 
(Definition: An enclosed structure designed to control temperature and/or humidity by the use of heating 
and/or air conditioning units to aid in propagating and/or growing plants) 
Greenhouses will be considered on a case-by-case basis. 
 
 
IRRIGATION SYSTEMS / WELLS 

1. Maximum diameter of pipe: 3 inches 

2. All pipe must be plastic Schedule 40 or better 

3. No irrigation system will be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50 -foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 
- 3 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

4. Sprinkler and drip irrigation controllers must be located at the edge of the right of way 

5. Suitable identification markers will be required on main controllers and valves 

6. Locations of main shut off valve will be provided and shown on a plot plan 

7. Underground facilities must have a minimum cover of three feet 

8. Earth disturbed must be compacted to ninety percent (90%) 
 
 
LANDSCAPING 

1.  No trees will be permitted under the overhead electrical conductors or within 20 feet of the “drip line” 
of the conductors 

2.  Trees must have slow to moderate growth, and must be of a variety that grows to a maximum height 
of only 40 feet and must be maintained by the Licensee at a height not to exceed 15 feet  

3.  Placement of large rocks (boulders) must be approved in writing by Licensor 

4.  Any mounds or change of grade must be approved in writing by Licensor 

5.  No cactus or thorny shrubs will be permitted 

6.  Retaining walls, planters, etc. may be considered on a case by case basis and must be approved in 
writing by Licensor 

 
 
TRAILERS (Definition: Removable / portable office modules are not permitted without Licensor’s prior 
permission. Trailers must meet the following criteria to be considered: Trailers must meet the following 
criteria: 

a. Must have axles and wheel and be able to be moved  

b. Maximum length: 40 feet 

c. Maximum height: 15 feet 

d. Maximum width: 12 feet  

2. No trailers will be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

e. Under or within 10 feet of the conductor “drip lines” 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 
- 4 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC 

3. Sewer or gas lines to trailers must be approved in writing by Licensor 

4. Location of all electrical and telephone lines must be approved in writing by Licensor 

5. Electrical lines must be installed by a licensed -general contractor. 

6. Trailers shall not be used for residential purposes 

7. Toxic or flammable materials will not be permitted in trailers 

8. Adequately grounded by a licensed -general contractor  
 
 
PARKING AREAS 
 
Parking areas should not be designed under the overhead electrical conductors or within 10 feet of the 
“drip lines” without Licensor’s prior written approval. Parking spaces to be identified under the approved 
site plan. “No Parking” striping may be required in areas where additional clearance is required. 
 
MATERIAL STORAGE 

1. If an emergency occurs, Licensee must immediately relocate all materials specified by Licensor to 
provide Licensor clear access to its facilities. 

2. Licensee must provide Licensor with a list of material stored on the right of way 

3. No toxic or flammable materials will be permitted 

4. No materials shall be stored within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50 - foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

c. 100 - foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25 feet from anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

5. Storage of materials not to exceed a maximum height of 15 feet 

6. No storage of gasoline, diesel or any other type of fuel will be permitted 

7. Any fencing around the storage areas must have Licensor’s prior written approval. 
  



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 
- 5 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC 

A D D E N D U M 
 
 

TREES/LANDSCAPING 
 

A. Existing landscaping improvements (trees, plants, and shrubs) have been inspected and 
approved by Licensor.  This written approval may be modified and/or rescinded by Licensor for 
any reason whatsoever.   

B. At any time, Licensor may require Licensee to modify and/or remove any or all such previously 
approved improvements at Licensee’s risk and expense and without any compensation from 
Licensor. 

C. Licensee agrees and accepts full responsibility for the maintenance and/or removal of all trees, 
plants, and shrubs (vegetation) located on the property. All costs associated with the 
maintenance and/or removal of trees/vegetation will be the sole burden of Licensee. 

D. Periodically, the Property will be inspected by Licensor, and upon determination that any 
tree/vegetation requires trimming or removal, Licensee will be notified by Licensor.  Failure by 
Licensee to trim or remove said tree/vegetation in the time allotted, that results in Licensor’s 
contractor performing the work, Licensee will be billed by Licensor for the contractor’s expense; 
and Licensee may be subject to termination under the terms and conditions of the Permit or 
License. 

E. Trees/vegetation must be slow growing and maintained by Licensee to not exceed fifteen (15) feet 
in height. 

F. Failure by Licensee to maintain all permit or license clearance requirements will require removal 
at Licensee’s expense.   

G. Unless authorized in writing by Licensor, Licensee agrees not to plant any additional trees, 
plants, or shrubs within the Property.  If additional authorization is requested by Licensee and 
prior written authorization is received by Licensor, no tree or plant species that is protected by 
federal or state law shall be planted within Licensor’s land and no cactus or thorny 
shrubs/plants will be permitted.   

H. Any improvements or alterations, including retaining walls, planters, placement of large rocks, 
etc. and any mounds or changes of grade, require prior written approval by Licensor. 

I. Licensee will keep the Property clean, free from weeds, rubbish and debris, and in a condition 
satisfactory to Licensor.   

J. Upon permit or license termination, Licensee agrees to remove all trees/vegetation and 
improvements and restore the Property to a condition satisfactory to Licensor, at the sole expense 
of Licensee. 

  



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 
- 6 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC 

A D D E N D U M 
 
 

Mandatory Enrollment 
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board  

(LARWQCB) Order R4-2010-0186, 
Conditional Waiver of Waste Discharge Requirements 

for Discharges from Irrigated Lands within the Los Angeles Region 
(“Conditional Waiver”) 

 
1) Licensee must develop water quality monitoring and implement Best Management Practices to 

prevent or minimize waste discharge. 
 

2) Licensee must obtain approval from the LARWQCB as an Individual Discharger or as a member of 
an approved Discharger Group. 
 

3) Licensee must comply with all requirements of the LARWQCB Conditional Waiver and all 
requirements of the License Agreement. 
 

4) Licensee must provide to Licensor proof of Licensees compliance with the Conditional Waiver before 
a horticulture or agriculture License may be issued or renewed by Licensor.   
 

5) Licensee must provide to Licensor annual proof confirming the continued compliance with the 
Conditional Waiver requirements.  The annual proof of compliance must be provided to Licensor 
sixty (60) days prior to the first day of the commencement month identified in Article 2 of the License 
Agreement. 
 

6) Proof of compliance by Licensee to Licensor may be met by providing one of the following:    
  
a) If currently enrolled as an Individual Discharger, Licensee will provide Licensor a copy of the 

Notice of Applicability issued by the LARWQCB. 
b) If applying as a new Individual Discharger, Licensee will provide Licensor a copy of the Notice of 

Intent completed and submitted to LARWQCB.  Licensee will later need to provide Licensor with 
a copy of the Notice of Applicability issued by the LARWQCB. 

c) If currently enrolled as a Group Discharger member, Licensee will provide Licensor a copy of the 
Group Discharger Approval Letter along with a copy of the Group Discharger Application and 
Notice of Intent that identifies the parcel number(s) for Licensees operations. 

d) If applying as a new member of a Discharger Group, Licensee will provide to Licensor a copy of 
the Group Discharger Application and Notice of Intent completed and submitted to the Group 
Discharger for participation in the Discharger Group.  Licensee will later need to provide Licensor 
with a copy of the Discharger Group Approval Letter. 

 
 



SCE Doc. 56069 Att.  Contract No. 9.4232 
  (Formerly Contract No. L1809) 
 
 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 
- 7 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-JC 

7) Compliance with the LARWQCB's Conditional Waiver and the requirements set forth in this 
Addendum are mandatory.  Failure to comply with the terms of the Conditional Waiver may result 
in a Notice of Violation from the LARWQCB, State and/or County monetary penalties, and the 
termination of your Southern California Edison License Agreement. 

 





RI-7 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Renewal of License Agreement with Southern California Edison Company for use 

of Rynerson Park 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The City of Lakewood’s License Agreement with Southern California Edison Company for the 
use of land, referred to as Rynerson Park and located at 20711 Studebaker Road, is due for renewal.  
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
Renewal of Southern California Edison Company License Agreement 9.4249 for Rynerson Park 
is for a term of five years, extending the city’s use of the parcel for recreational purposes through 
December 31, 2026. The license renewal requires payment of $6,077.73 in 2022, with an annual 
increases added at a rate of 3%. The final payment in the schedule is due on January 1, 2026 in the 
amount of $6,840.54.  
 
Funds for the initial contract fee have been appropriated in the Fiscal Year budget for 2022. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the 
Southern California Edison Company License Agreement 9.4249 for continued use of Rynerson 
Park, as approved to form by the City Attorney.  
 
 
Valarie Frost, Director     Thaddeus McCormack 
Recreation and Community Services    City Manager 
 







SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-1- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD 

 

 
L  I  C  E  N  S  E    A  G  R  E  E  M  E  N  T  

I N D E X  O F  A R T I C L E S  

 

1. USE 

2. TERM 

3. CONSIDERATION 

4. INSURANCE  

5. LICENSOR’S USE OF THE PROPERTY 

6. LICENSEE’S IMPROVEMENTS 

7. LICENSEE'S PERSONAL PROPERTY 

8. HEIGHT LIMITATIONS AND VERTICAL CLEARANCES 

9. ACCESS AND CLEARANCES 

10. PARKING 

11. WEEDS, BRUSH, RUBBISH AND DEBRIS (WEED ABATEMENT)  

12. FLAMMABLES, WASTE AND NUISANCES 

13. PESTICIDES AND HERBICIDES 

14. HAZARDOUS WASTE 

15. SIGNS 

16. FENCING AND EXISTING FIXTURES 

17. PARKWAYS AND LANDSCAPING 

18. IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT 

19. UNDERGROUND TANKS 

20. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES 

21. UTILITIES 

22. TAXES, ASSESSMENTS AND LIENS 

23. EXPENSE 

24. ASSIGNMENTS 

25. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 

26. GOVERNING LAW 

27. INDEMNIFICATION 

28. TERMINATION 

29. EVENTS OF DEFAULT 

30. REMEDIES 

31. LICENSEE’S PERSONAL PROPERTY UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION 

32. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY  

33. NON-POSSESSORY INTEREST 

34. WAIVER 

35. AUTHORITY 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-2- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

36. ELECTRIC AND MAGNETIC FIELDS 

 

37. INDUCED VOLTAGES 

38. NOTICES 

39. RECORDING 

40. COMPLETE AGREEMENT 

41. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY 

42. SURVIVAL 

APPENDIX: GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD LICENSEE IMPROVEMENTS 

ADDENDUM(S) 

PARK USE 

TREES/LANDSCAPING 

      

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-3- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT between SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY, a corporation 

organized under the laws of the State of California, called "Licensor", and  CITY OF LAKEWOOD, called 

"Licensee"; 

 

WITNESSETH:  That Licensor, for and in consideration of the faithful performance by Licensee of the 

terms, covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth to be kept and performed by Licensee, does 

hereby give to Licensee the license to use that certain real property solely for the purpose hereinafter 

specified, upon and subject to the terms, reservations, covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, 

hereinafter designated as "Property” on the Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, being  a 

portion of Assessor’s Parcel Number 7060-002-800, and all of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 7060-001-801 

and 7060-001-802, situated in the City of Lakewood , County of Los Angeles, State of California, subject 

to any and all covenants, restrictions, reservations, exceptions, rights and easements, whether or not of 

record. 

 

 

Acknowledgment of License and Disclaimer of Tenancy 

 

Licensee acknowledges and agrees that the License constitutes a limited, revocable, non-possessory, 

personal and non-assignable privilege to use the Property solely for those permitted uses and activities 

expressly identified in the Agreement (the “License Privilege”). Licensee further acknowledges and 

agrees that: 

 

● The consideration paid by Licensee pursuant to Article 3 of the Agreement is 

consistent with the value of the rights comprising the License Privilege; the 

consideration is not consistent with the higher market value for a greater right, 

privilege or interest (such as a lease) in the Property or similarly situated parcels. 

 

● Licensee is not a tenant or lessee of Licensor and holds no rights of tenancy or    

leasehold in relation to the Property. 

 

● The Agreement and/or any prior and/or future acts or omissions of Licensor shall 

not create (or be construed as creating) a leasehold, tenancy or any other interest in 

the Property. 

 

● Licensor may terminate the License and revoke the License Privilege at any time,  

subject, if applicable, to a notice period agreed upon by the parties, as more 

particularly set forth in the Agreement. 

 

● In consideration of Licensor’s grant of the License, Licensee specifically and expressly 

waives, releases and relinquishes any and all right(s) to assert any claim of right, 

privilege or interest in the Property other than the License. 

 

● Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that without the representations and 

agreements set forth herein, Licensor would not enter into the Agreement. 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-4- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

 

 

 1. Use:  Licensee will use the Property for park and public recreation/vehicular access 

purposes only. Licensor makes no representation, covenant, warranty or promise that the Property, and 

any fixtures thereon, are fit or suitable for any particular use, including the use for which this Agreement 

is made and Licensee is not relying on any such representation, covenant, warranty or promise.  

Licensee’s use of the property for any other purpose and/or failure to utilize the Property in accordance 

with this License as determined by the Licensor in its sole discretion will be deemed a material default 

and grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement in accordance with Articles 28 and/or 30. 

 

 2. Term:  Unless otherwise terminated as provided herein, this Agreement will be in effect 

for a term of five (5) years commencing on the first day of January, 2022 and ending on the last day of 

December, 2026. Licensee acknowledges that this Agreement does not entitle Licensee to any 

subsequent agreement, for any reason whatsoever, regardless of the use Licensee makes of the Property, 

the improvements Licensee places on or makes to the Property, or for any other reason. 

 

3. Consideration: Licensee will pay to Licensor the sum of Six Thousand Seventy Seven and 

73/100 Dollars ($6,077.73) upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement with subsequent annual 

payments. Payment to Licensor must be in the form of a check or money order payable to Southern 
California Edison Company. No cash payments will be accepted by Licensor. Payment schedule:  

 

Year Term 
Yearly 

Amount 

Payment Due 

First Day Of 

First Year 2022 $6.077.73 January 

Second Year 2023 $6,260.06 January 

Third Year 2024 $6,447.87 January 

Fourth Year 2025 $6,641.30 January 

Fifth Year 2026 $6,840.54 January 

 

All accounts not paid by the agreed upon due date may be subject to a late fee of up to 20% of the 

amount that was due on the date. 

 
All payments subsequent to the initial payment will be paid to the Southern California Edison Company, 

Post Office Box 800 Rosemead, California, 91770, and Attention: Corporate Accounting Department – 

Accounts Receivable. 

 

4.  Insurance:  During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall maintain the following 

insurance: 

(a)  Workers’ Compensation with statutory limits, under the laws of the State of California 

and Employer’s Liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 each accident, 

disease/each employee, and disease/policy limit.  Licensee shall require its insurer to 

waive all rights of subrogation against Licensor, its officers, agents and employees, except 

for any liability resulting from the willful or grossly negligent acts of the Licensor. 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-5- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

(b)  Commercial General Liability Insurance, including contractual liability and products 

liability, with limits not less than $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in 

the aggregate. Such insurance shall: (i) name Licensor, its officers, agents and employees 

as additional insureds, but only for Licensee’s negligent acts or omissions; (ii) be primary 

for all purposes and (iii) contain separation of insureds or cross-liability clause, and (iv) 

require its insurer to waive all rights of subrogation against Licensor, its officers, agents 

and employees, except for any liability resulting from the willful or grossly negligent acts 

of the Licensor. 

(c)  Commercial Automobile Liability insurance with a combined single limit of 

$1,000,000.00.  Such insurance shall cover the use of owned, non-owned and hired 

vehicles on the Property. 

(d)  Self - Insurance:  Licensee may self-insure all of the insurance requirements above if they 

belong to an approved Secondary Use Category and the self-insurance is maintained 

under a self-insurance program reasonably satisfactory to Licensor. Park and public 

recreation/vehicular access use is an approved Secondary Use Category; Licensee may 

submit written verification of self-insurance to meet the above insurance requirements. 

The failure to maintain such insurance may be deemed by Licensor a material default of this Agreement 

and grounds for immediate termination pursuant to Articles 28 and/or 30. Licensee shall provide 

Licensor with proof of such insurance by submission of certificates of insurance, pursuant to Article 38 
“Notices”, at least ten days prior to the effective date of this Agreement, and thereafter at least ten days 

prior to each insurance renewal date. Licensee must provide Licensor at least thirty (30) days notice 

before any such insurance will be canceled, allowed to expire, or materially reduced. However, in the 

event insurance is canceled for the non-payment of a premium, Licensee must provide to Licensor at 

least ten (10) days’ prior written notice before the effective date of cancellation. The required insurance 
policies shall be maintained with insurers reasonably satisfactory to Licensor, and shall be primary and 

non-contributory with any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Licensor. 

 

5.  Licensor's Use of the Property:  Licensee agrees that Licensor, its successors and assigns, 

have the right to enter the Property, at all times, for any purpose, and the right to conduct any activity 

on the Property.  Exercise of these rights by Licensor, its successors and assigns, will not result in 

compensation to Licensee for any damages whatsoever to personal property, structures, and/or crops 

located on the Property, nor shall Licensee be entitled to any compensation for any loss of use of the 

Property or a portion thereof, and/or any related damages, as a result of Licensor’s activities under this 

Article. 

 

6.  Licensee's Improvements: Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior written approval, 

complete improvement plans, including, but not limited to, grading, lighting, landscaping, grounding, 

and irrigation plans, - identifying all existing and proposed improvements, a minimum of sixty (60) days 

prior to making any use of the Property. Licensee’s conceptual plans for proposed improvements shall 

be developed in accordance with the guidelines contained in the Appendix to this License. It is 

understood and agreed that the general guidelines contained in the Appendix are intended to provide a 

framework for the development of conceptual plans only; and that Licensor may modify or add to the 

conditions contained in the Appendix hereto, based on individual site characteristics, Licensor’s  existing 

or potential operating needs or Licensee’s proposed use(s). Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-6- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

written approval plans for any modifications to such improvements.  Written approval may be modified 

and/or rescinded by Licensor for any reason whatsoever. 

   

To the extent Licensor reviews and/or approves any improvement plans, Licensor is doing so only for 

purposes of determining whether said improvements are compatible with Licensor’s use of the Property. 

Under no circumstances shall such review and/or approval be construed as a warranty, representation, 

or promise that the Property is fit for the proposed improvements, or that said improvements comply 

with any applicable city, state, or county building requirements, other legal requirements, or the 

generally accepted standard of care. 

 

At any time, Licensor may require Licensee to modify and/or remove any or all such previously approved 

improvements at Licensee’s risk and expense and without compensation from Licensor. Licensor is not 

required, at any time, to make any repairs, improvements, alterations, changes or additions of any 

nature whatsoever to the Propertyand/or any fixtures thereon. Licensee expressly acknowledges that 

any expenditures or improvements will in no way alter Licensor’s right to terminate in accordance with 

Articles 28, and/or 30. 

 

7.  Licensee's Personal Property: (i) Licensor grants Licensee permission to place Licensee’s 

personal property on the Property consistent with the use identified in Article 1 and other terms of this 

Agreement. Such permission granted by Licensor shall be revoked upon the earlier of the termination 

or expiration of this Agreement. All equipment and other property brought, placed or erected on the 

Property by Licensee shall be and remain the property of Licensee, except as otherwise set forth herein. 

Licensee shall be responsible for any damage to the Property and/or Licensor’s personal property arising 

out of Licensee’s activities on the Property, including its use and/or removal of Licensee’s personal 

property. Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that Licensor is not responsible for Licensee’s 

personal property during the effectiveness of this Agreement, or upon termination or expiration. Licensor 

further assumes no duty or obligation to maintain or secure Licensee’s personal property at any time. 

 

(ii) Unless as specifically provided for in an Addendum to this Agreement, Licensee shall not store on 

the Property, for a period longer than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours, any personal property owned 

by a non-party to this Agreement. 

 

Licensee will defend and indemnify Licensor, its directors, officers, agents, subcontractors, and 

employees, and its successors and assigns, from any and all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes of 

action, expenses and/or liability  arising from the storage of, damage to, and/or loss of use of such non-

party’s personal property. 

 

 8. Height Limitations and Vertical Clearances:  Any equipment used by Licensee or its 

agents, employees or contractors, on and/or adjacent to the Property, will be used and operated so as 

to maintain minimum clearances from all overhead electrical conductors as designated in the table 

below: 

 

Vehicle/ Equipment Vertical Clearance 

500 kV 35 feet 

220 kV – 66kV 30 feet 

<66kV (Distribution facilities) 25 feet 

Telecom 18 feet 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-7- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

 

 All trees and plants on the Property will be maintained by Licensee at a maximum height 

of fifteen (15) feet.  If requested by Licensor, Licensee will remove, at Licensee’s expense, any tree and/or 

other planting. 

 

 9. Access and Horizontal Clearances:  Licensee will provide Licensor with adequate access 

to all of Licensor's facilities on the Property and at no time will there be any interference with the free 

movement of Licensor's equipment, personnel, and materials over the Property.  Licensor may require 

Licensee to provide and maintain access roads within the Property, at a minimum usable width of sixteen 

(16) feet, with commercial driveway aprons and curb depressions capable of supporting a gross load of 

forty (40) tons on a three-axle vehicle.   The minimum width of all roads shall be increased on curves by 

a distance equal to 400/inside radius of curvature.  All curves shall have a radius of not less than 50 

feet measured at the inside edge of the usable road surface.  Unless otherwise specified in writing by 

Licensor, Licensee will make no use of the area directly underneath Licensor's towers and will maintain 

the following minimum clearances: 

 

a. A 50-foot-radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles and 100-foot 

radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles. 

b. A 25-foot-radius around all other poles. 

 

NOTE: Additional clearance may be required by Licensor for structures. 

 

 10. Parking:  Licensee will not park, store, repair or refuel any motor vehicles or allow 

parking, storage, repairing or refueling of any motor vehicles on the Property unless specifically approved 

in a writing executed by Licensor. 

 

 11.  Weeds, Brush, Rubbish and Debris (Weed Abatement): Licensee will keep the Property 

clean, free from weeds, brush, rubbish and debris and in a condition satisfactory to Licensor. 

 

 12. Flammables, Waste and Nuisances:  Unless permitted by Licensor in writing, Licensee 

will not, or allow others, to place, use, or store any flammable or combustible materials or waste 

materials on the Property or commit any waste or damage to the Property or allow any to be done.  

Licensee will be responsible for the control of and will be liable for any damage or disturbance, caused 

by any trespasser, dust, odor, flammable or waste materials, noise or other nuisance disturbances. 

Licensee will not permit dogs on the Property. 

 

 13. Pesticides and Herbicides:  Any pesticide or herbicide applications and disposals will be 

made in accordance with all Federal, State, County and local laws. Licensee will dispose of all pesticides, 

herbicides and any other toxic substances declared to be either a health or environmental hazard, and 

all materials contaminated by such substances, including but not limited to, containers, clothing and 

equipment, in the manner prescribed by law. 

 

 14. Hazardous Waste:  Licensee will not engage in, or permit any other party to engage in, 

any activity on the Property that violates federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations pertaining to 

hazardous, toxic or infectious materials and/or waste.  Licensee will indemnify and hold Licensor, its 

directors, officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, harmless from all claims, loss, 

damage, actions, causes of action, expenses and/or liability arising from leaks of, spills of, and/or 

contamination by or from hazardous materials as defined by applicable laws or regulations, which may 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-8- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

occur during and after the Agreement term, and are attributable to the actions of, or failure to act by, 

Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee. 

 

 15. Signs:  Licensee must obtain written approval from Licensor prior to the construction or 

placement of any sign, signboard or other form of outdoor advertising. Licensee shall within three (3) 

days from the date on which the Licensee learns of the graffiti remove any signs containing graffiti or 

shall otherwise remove such graffiti from the signs in a manner reasonably acceptable to Licensor. 

Notwithstanding any other language in this Article, Licensee shall not advertise on any sign any product, 

service, or good which is (i) not directly related to Licensee’s use of the Property, (ii) offensive to the 

public, or (iii) which Licensor, in its reasonable discretion, deems objectionable. 

 

 16. Fencing and Existing Fixtures:  Licensor disclaims any and all express or implied 

warranties for any fencing and/or other fixtures affixed to the Property, and further disclaims any 

liability arising from any disrepair of the same. Licensee may install fencing on the Property with prior 

written approval from Licensor.  Such fencing will include double drive gates, in locations specified by 

Licensor, a minimum of twenty (20) feet in width, and designed to accommodate separate Licensor and 

Licensee locks. Licensee will maintain and repair all fencing and other fixtures affixed to the Property, 

including any grounding of the same as deemed necessary by Licensor, in a manner acceptable to 

Licensor. Grounding plans must be prepared and stamped by a licensed electrical engineer and 

submitted to Licensor. 

 

 17. Parkways and Landscaping:  Licensee will keep parkway and sidewalk areas adjacent to 

the Property free of weeds, brush, rubbish and debris.  Licensee will maintain parkways on the Property 

and provide landscaping that is compatible with adjoining properties and that is satisfactory to Licensor. 

 

 18. Irrigation Equipment:  Any irrigation equipment located on the Property prior to the 

commencement of this Agreement, including but not limited to pipelines, well pumping equipment and 

other structures, is the property of Licensor and will remain on and be surrendered with the Property 

upon termination of this Agreement.  Should Licensee desire to use the irrigation equipment, Licensee 

will maintain, operate, repair and replace, if necessary, all irrigation equipment at its own expense. 

 

 19. Underground and Above-Ground Tanks:  Licensee will not install underground or above-

ground storage tanks, as defined by any and all applicable laws or regulations, without Licensor's prior 

written approval. 

 

 20. Underground Facilities:  Any underground facilities must be approved by Licensor 

pursuant to Article 6. Licensee must contact Dig Alert and comply with the applicable processes, policies 

and/or procedures of Dig Alert, prior to any underground installation. Any underground facilities 

installed or maintained by Licensee on the Property must have a minimum cover of three feet from the 

top of the facility and be capable of withstanding a gross load of forty (40) tons on a three-axle vehicle.  

Licensee will compact any earth excavated to a compaction of ninety percent (90%).  Licensee will 

relocate its facilities at its own expense so as not to interfere with Licensor's proposed facilities. 

 

 21. Utilities:  Licensee will pay all charges and assessments for, or in connection with, water, 

electric current or other utilities which may be furnished to or used on the Property. 

 

 22. Taxes, Assessments and Liens:  Licensee will pay all taxes and assessments which may 

be levied upon any crops, personal property, and improvements, including but not limited to, buildings, 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-9- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

structures, and fixtures on the Property.  Licensee will keep the Property free from all liens, including 

but not limited to, mechanics liens and encumbrances by use or occupancy by Licensee, or any person 

claiming under Licensee.  If Licensee fails to pay the above-mentioned taxes, assessments or liens when 

due, Licensor may pay the same and charge the amount to the Licensee.  All accounts not paid within 

thirty (30) days of the agreed upon due date will be charged a "late fee" on all amounts outstanding up 

to the maximum rate allowed by law. 

 

 23. Expense:  Licensee will perform and pay all obligations of Licensee under this Agreement.  

All matters or things required by Licensee will be performed and paid for at the sole cost and expense of 

Licensee, without obligation by Licensor to make payment or incur cost or expense for any such matters 

or things. 

 

 24. Assignments:  This Agreement is personal to Licensee, and Licensee will not assign, 

transfer or sell this Agreement or any privilege hereunder in whole or in part, and any attempt to do so 

will be void and confer no right on any third party. 

 

 25. Compliance with Law:  Licensee will comply with all applicable federal, state, county and 

local laws, all covenants, conditions and restrictions of record and all applicable ordinances, zoning 

restrictions, rules, regulations, orders and any requirements of any duly constituted public authorities 

now or hereafter in any manner affecting the Property or the streets and ways adjacent thereto.  Licensee 

will obtain all permits and other governmental approvals required in connection with Licensee's activities 

hereunder. Licensee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Licensor, its officers, agents and 

employees, and its successors and assigns, from and against all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes 

of actions, expense and/or liability arising from or resulting from any violation of this provision. 

 

 26. Governing Law:  The existence, validity, construction, operation and effect of this 

Agreement and all of its terms and provisions will be determined in accordance with the laws of the State 

of California. 

 

 27. Indemnification:  Licensee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Licensor, its 

officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, from and against all claims, loss, 

damage, actions, causes of actions, expense and/or liability arising from or growing out of loss or 

damage to property, including that of Licensor, or injury to or death of persons, including employees of 

Licensor resulting in any manner whatsoever, directly or indirectly, by reason of this Agreement or the 

use or occupancy of the Property by Licensee or any person claiming under Licensee. 

 

     28. Termination:  Licensor or Licensee may terminate this Agreement, at any time, for any 

reason, upon thirty (30) days notice in writing. Additionally, Licensor may immediately terminate this 

Agreement pursuant to Article 30. Termination does not release Licensee from any liability or obligation 

(indemnity or otherwise) which Licensee may have incurred. Upon termination, Licensor may 

immediately recover from Licensee all amounts due and owing hereunder, plus interest at the maximum 

rate permitted by law on such amounts until paid, as well as any other amount necessary to compensate 

Licensor for all the detriment proximately caused by Licensee’s failure to perform its obligations under 

this Agreement. Licensee's continued presence after termination shall be deemed a trespass. In the event 

of a termination for any reason other than non-payment of the License fee, Licensor shall refund any 

previously collected/pre-paid License fees covering the unused portion of the remaining term, to the 

extent such fees exceed any offset claimed by Licensor under the Agreement 

 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-10- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

     29. Events of Default:  In addition to material defaults otherwise described herein, the 

occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material default and breach of this Agreement by 

Licensee: 

 

(a) Any failure by Licensee to pay the consideration due under Article 3, or to make any 

other payment required to be made by Licensee when due. 

 

(b) The abandonment or vacating of the Property by Licensee. 

 

(c) Any attempted assignment or subletting of this Agreement by Licensee in violation of 

Article 24. 

 

(d) The violation by Licensee of any resolution, ordinance, statute, code, regulation or other 

rule of any governmental agency for Licensee’s activities under this Agreement. 

 

(e)   Any attempt to exclude Licensor from the licensed premises. 

 

 (f)  The making by Licensee of any general assignment for the benefit of creditors; the 

appointment of a receiver to take possession of substantially all of Licensee's assets 

located on the Property or of Licensee's privileges hereunder where possession is not 

restored to Licensee within five (5) days; the attachment, execution or other judicial 

seizure of substantially all of Licensee's assets located on the Property or of Licensee's 

privileges hereunder, where such seizure is not discharged within five (5) days. 

 

 (g)  Any case, proceeding or other action brought against Licensee seeking any of the relief 

mentioned in "clause f" of this Article which has not been stayed or dismissed within 

thirty (30) days after the commencement thereof. 

 

(h)  Any claim by Licensee that it has a possessory interest and/or irrevocable license in the 

Property. 

 

(i) With respect to items not otherwise listed in Article 29.a-h, the failure by Licensee to 

observe and perform any other provision of this Agreement to be observed or performed 

by Licensee. Licensor shall provide written notice of such failure and Licensee shall be 

considered in material default where such failure continues for a total of ten (10) or more 

consecutive days from the date of the notice. Further, with respect to items not otherwise 

listed in Article 29.a-h, Licensee shall be considered in material default should Licensee 

fail to observe or perform any other provision of this Agreement for more than fifteen (15) 

days during the entire Term of the Agreement in the aggregate, after Licensor provides an 

initial written notice of such failure. After providing initial notice under this provision, 

Licensor will not be required to provide any subsequent notice of breach of this 

Agreement. 

 

               30. Remedies:  Notwithstanding the notice requirement in Article 28, in the event of any   

material default by Licensee, then in addition to any other remedies available to Licensor at law or in 

equity, Licensor shall have the option to immediately terminate this Agreement and all rights of Licensee 

hereunder by giving written notice of such immediate termination to Licensee. 

 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-11- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

                31. Licensee’s Personal Property Upon Termination or Expiration:  In the event that this 

Agreement is terminated,  whether termination is effected pursuant to Article 28 and/or 30, or in the 

event this Agreement expires pursuant to Article 2, Licensee shall, at Licensee’s sole cost and expense 

and prior to the earlier of the effective termination date or expiration date, remove all weeds, debris, and 

waste from the Property and peaceably quit, surrender and restore the licensed Property to the condition 

it was in prior to the Licensee’s use of the Property, in a manner satisfactory to Licensor. 

 

If Licensee fails or refuses to remove any of Licensee’s personal property, building(s), fixture(s) or 

structure(s) from the Property prior to the earlier of the termination date or expiration date, said personal 

property, building(s), fixture(s) or structure(s) shall be deemed abandoned by the Licensee, and the 

Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to remove, destroy, sell or otherwise dispose of them 

with no further notice to Licensee. Licensor shall not be required to seek and/or obtain judicial relief 

(including, but not limited to, the filing of an unlawful detainer action), nor shall Licensor be responsible 

for the value of Licensee’s personal property. 

 

Licensor shall have the right to charge and recover from Licensee all costs and expenses incurred by 

Licensor related to (i) the removal, disposal or sale of Licensee’s personal property, building(s), fixture(s) 

or structure(s), (ii), the removal of any waste, weeds, or debris on the Property, (iii) environmental studies 

and environmental remediation and/or cleanup attributable to Licensee’s use of the Property, and (iv) 

the restoration of the Property to the condition it was in prior to Licensor’s initial use of the Property. 

Licensee agrees to pay such expenses to Licensor upon demand.  

 

            32.  Limitation of Liability: 

 

IN ORDER FOR LICENSEE TO OBTAIN THE BENEFIT OF THE FEE IDENTIFIED IN ARTICLE 3, 

WHICH INCLUDES A LESSER ALLOWANCE FOR RISK FUNDING FOR LICENSOR, LICENSEE 

AGREES TO LIMIT LICENSOR’S LIABILITY PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. AS SUCH, IF 

LICENSEE IS ENTITLED TO ANY RELIEF FOR LICENSOR’S NEGLIGENCE, INCLUDING GROSS 

NEGLIGENCE, FOR DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION OF LICENSEE’S PERSONAL PROPERTY, 

BUILDING(S), STRUCTURE(S) OR FIXTURE(S) AFTER THE TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF 

THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF LICENSOR SHALL NOT EXCEED THE TOTAL 

FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY LICENSEE TO LICENSOR DURING THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 

FURTHER, IN NO EVENT SHALL LICENSOR BE LIABLE UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR 

INJURY OR DAMAGE TO LICENSEE’S BUSINESS, IF ANY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 

LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF RENTS OR OTHER EVENTS, LOSS OF BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY, 

LOSS OF GOODWILL OR LOSS OF USE, IN EACH CASE, HOWEVER OCCURRING, RELATED TO 

THIS AGREEMENT. 

  

 33. Non-Possessory Interest:  Licensor retains full possession of the Property and Licensee 

will not acquire any possessory interest, whether temporary, permanent, or otherwise by reason of this 

Agreement, or by the exercise of the permission given herein.  Licensee will make no claim to any such 

interest and Licensee will not claim that it has or ever had an irrevocable license in the Property. 

  

 34. Waiver:  Licensor shall not be deemed to waive any provision of this Agreement orally or 

by conduct. Any waiver by Licensor of any provision of this Agreement must be in a writing signed by 

Licensor. No waiver by Licensor of any provision shall be deemed a waiver of any other provision or of 

any subsequent breach by Licensee of the same or any other provision.  Licensor's consent to or approval 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-12- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

of any act shall not be deemed to render unnecessary the obtaining of Licensor's consent to or approval 

of any subsequent act by Licensee. Licensor’s acceptance of payment after providing notice of 

termination to Licensee shall not constitute a waiver of Licensor’s termination of the Agreement. 

 

 35. Authority:  This Agreement is executed subject to General Order No. 69-C of the Public 

Utilities Commission of the State of California dated and effective July 10, 1985, incorporated by this 

reference. As set forth in General Order 69-C, this License is made conditional upon the right of the 

Licensor either on order of the Public Utilities Commission or on Grantor’s own motion to resume the 

use of that property (including, but not limited to the removal of any obstructions) whenever, in the 

interest of Licensor’s service to its patrons or consumers, it shall appear necessary or desirable to do so. 

Licensee agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations. This  Agreement should 

not be construed as a subordination of Licensor’s rights, title and interest in and to its fee ownership, 

nor should this Agreement be construed as a waiver of any of the provisions contained in said License 

or a waiver of any costs of relocation of affected Licensor facilities.  

 

 36. Electric and Magnetic Fields (“EMF”): There are numerous sources of power frequency 

electric and magnetic field (“EMF”), including household or building wiring, electrical appliances and 

electric power transmission and distribution facilities. There have been numerous scientific studies 

about the potential health effects of EMF.  Interest in a potential link between long-term exposures to 

EMF and certain diseases is based on this scientific research and public concerns. 

 

While some 40 years of research have not established EMF as a health hazard, some health authorities 

have identified magnetic field exposures as a possible human carcinogen.  Many of the questions about 

diseases have been successfully resolved due to an aggressive international research program.  However, 

potentially important public health questions remain about whether there is a link between EMF 

exposures in homes or work and some diseases including childhood leukemia and a variety of other 

adult diseases (e.g. adult cancers and miscarriages).  While scientific research is continuing on a wide 

range of questions relating to exposures at both work and in our communities, a quick resolution of the 

remaining scientific uncertainties is not expected. 

 

Since Licensee plans to license or otherwise enter Licensor property that is in close proximity to Licensor 

electric facilities, Licensor wants to share with Licensee and those who may enter the property under 

this agreement, the information available about EMF. Accordingly, Licensor has attached to this 

document a brochure that explains some basic facts about EMF and that describes Licensor policy on 

EMF. Licensor also encourages Licensee to obtain other information as needed to assist in 

understanding the EMF regarding the planned use of this property. 

 

 37. Induced Voltages: Licensee hereby acknowledges that any structures (including, but not 

limited to, buildings, fences, light poles) that exist or may be constructed on the Property licensed herein, 

(hereinafter, the “Structures”) in close proximity to one or more high voltage (66 kilovolt or above)  electric 

transmission lines and/or substation facilities may be susceptible to induced voltages, static voltages 

and/or related electric fault conditions (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Induced Voltages”) unless 

appropriate grounding or other mitigation measures are incorporated into the Structures. If not properly 

mitigated, Induced Voltages can cause a variety of safety and/or nuisance conditions including, but not 

limited to, electric shocks or other injuries to individuals contacting the Structures or other utilities 

connected to the Structures (including, but not limited to, natural gas lines, water lines or cable 

television lines), or interference with or damage to sensitive electronic equipment in or around the 

Structures. Measures to mitigate Induced Voltages, if required, will vary from case to case because of 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-13- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

factors such as electric facility configuration and voltage, other utilities involved, or sensitivity of 

electronic equipment. Licensee will be responsible to determine what Induced Voltages mitigation 

measures should be undertaken regarding the Structures and to implement such mitigation measures 

at its sole cost and expense. 

 

Licensee agrees for itself and for its contractors, agents, licensees, invitees, and employees, to save 

harmless and indemnify Licensor, its parent, subsidiaries and affiliated entities and their respective 

officers and employees against all claims, loss, damage, actions, causes of action, expenses and/or 

liability arising from or growing out of loss or damage to property, including Licensor’s own personal 

property, or injury to or death of persons, including employees of Licensor caused by or resulting from 

or connected to Induced Voltages on or related to the Structures. 

 

 38. Notices:  All notices required to be given by either party will be made in writing and 

deposited in the United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

 

 

To Licensor: Southern California Edison Company 

 Vegetation & Land Management 

 Land Management – Metro Region 

 2 Innovation Way 

 Pomona, CA  91768 

 

To Licensee: City of Lakewood 

 5050 Clark Avenue 

 Lakewood, CA 90712 

 

Business Telephone No.   (562) 866-9772 Ext: 2402 or 562-964-5806 

 

Notice will be deemed effective on the third calendar day after mailing. A party will immediately notify 

the other party in writing of any address change. 

 

   39. Recording:  Licensee will not record this Agreement. 

 

 40. Complete Agreement:  Licensor and Licensee acknowledge that the foregoing provisions 

and any appendix, addenda and exhibits attached hereto constitute the entire Agreement between the 

parties. This Agreement may not be modified, amended, contradicted, supplemented or altered in any 

way by any previous written or oral agreements or any subsequent oral agreements or unsigned written 

agreements. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by way of a writing executed by both 

parties. 

 

 41. Signature Authority: Each of the persons executing this Agreement warrants and 

represents that he or she has the full and complete authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of 

the Party for which he or she is signing, and to bind said party to the agreements, covenants and terms 

contained herein. 

 

                42.   Survival: Any provision of this Agreement that imposes an obligation after termination 

or expiration of this Agreement shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  
 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                    Licensor/Licensee 

-14- 

 
Rev8 2016-05-11 GS-KB 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate. 

 

 

       LICENSOR: 

 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY 

 

 

By___________________________________________ 

                                                    

Aaron Johnson 

Real Estate Specialist 
Land Management – Metro Region 

Vegetation & Land Managment 

 

 

                                                                               _____________________ 
                                                                               Date 

 

 

                                                                               LICENSEE: 

 

 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD 

 

 

By___________________________________________ 

    JEFF WOOD, Mayor  

 

 

_____________________ 

Date 

 

 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  

 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 

- 1 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-KB 

APPENDIX 

 

Guidelines for Standard Licensee Improvements  
 

 

The following criteria are provided to aid in developing a conceptual plot plan to be submitted to 

Southern California Edison Company herein after referred to as “Licensor” for consideration and 

approval prior to the start of any construction on “Licensor” property. 
 
Plans should be developed indicating the size and location of all planned improvements. The plan should 

specify the dimensions of all planned improvements and the distance of all planned improvements from 

property lines and all adjacent “Licensor” towers, poles, guy wires or other “Licensor” facilities. 

 

The plan must show the locations of all “Licensor” towers and poles, 16-foot wide access roads, main 
water lines and water shut-off valves, electrical service lines and parking areas. All plans must indicate 

adjacent streets and include a “north arrow” and the Licensee’s name. 

 

 

SHADE STRUCTURES 

(Definition: A non-flammable frame covered on the top with a material designed to provide shade to aid in 
growing plants) 

1.  Shade structures must maintain minimum spacing of 50 feet between shade structure locations, 

should be placed perpendicular to Licensor’s overhead electrical conductors (wires) unless otherwise 

approved in writing by Licensor, and should not exceed maximum dimensions of: 

a.  100 feet in length 

b.  50 feet in width 

c.  15 feet in height 

2. Shade structures will not be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

3. Shade structures must utilize the following design: 

a. Temporary/slip joint construction only 

b. Non-flammable frame only 

c. Adequately grounded by a licensed electrical engineer 

d. Shade covering must be non-flammable and manufactured with non-hydrocarbon materials. 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  

 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 

- 2 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-KB 

SHADEHOUSES/HOTHOUSES 

(Definition: A simple, non-flammable, enclosed structure designed to control temperature without the 
benefit of heating and/or air conditioning units to aid in propagating and/or growing plants) 

1.  Shadehouses/hothouses must maintain minimum spacing of 50 feet between shadehouse/hothouse 

locations, should be placed in perpendicular to Licensor’s overhead electrical conductors (wires) 

unless otherwise approved in writing by Licensor, and should not exceed maximum dimensions of: 

a. 100 feet in length 

b. 50 feet in width 

c. 15 feet in height 

2. Shadehouses/hothouses will not be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s 

access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and  poles 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

3. Shadehouses/hothouses must utilize the following design: 

a. Temporary/slip joint construction only 

b. Non-flammable frame only 

c. Adequately grounded by a licensed electrical engineer 

d. Covering must be non-flammable and manufactured with non-hydrocarbon materials 
 

 

GREENHOUSES 

(Definition: An enclosed structure designed to control temperature and/or humidity by the use of heating 
and/or air conditioning units to aid in propagating and/or growing plants) 
Greenhouses will be considered on a case-by-case basis. 

 

 

IRRIGATION SYSTEMS / WELLS 

1. Maximum diameter of pipe: 3 inches 

2. All pipe must be plastic Schedule 40 or better 

3. No irrigation system will be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50 -foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  

 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 

- 3 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-KB 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

4. Sprinkler and drip irrigation controllers must be located at the edge of the right of way 

5. Suitable identification markers will be required on main controllers and valves 

6. Locations of main shut off valve will be provided and shown on a plot plan 

7. Underground facilities must have a minimum cover of three feet 

8. Earth disturbed must be compacted to ninety percent (90%) 

 

 
LANDSCAPING 

1.  No trees will be permitted under the overhead electrical conductors or within 20 feet of the “drip line” 

of the conductors 

2.  Trees must have slow to moderate growth, and must be of a variety that grows to a maximum height 

of only 40 feet and must be maintained by the Licensee at a height not to exceed 15 feet  

3.  Placement of large rocks (boulders) must be approved in writing by Licensor 

4.  Any mounds or change of grade must be approved in writing by Licensor 

5.  No cactus or thorny shrubs will be permitted 

6.  Retaining walls, planters, etc. may be considered on a case by case basis and must be approved in 

writing by Licensor 

 
 

TRAILERS (Definition: Removable / portable office modules are not permitted without Licensor’s prior 
permission. Trailers must meet the following criteria to be considered: Trailers must meet the following 

criteria: 

a. Must have axles and wheel and be able to be moved  

b. Maximum length: 40 feet 

c. Maximum height: 15 feet 

d. Maximum width: 12 feet  

2. No trailers will be permitted within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50-foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

c. 100-foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25-foot radius around anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

e. Under or within 10 feet of the conductor “drip lines” 



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  

 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 

- 4 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-KB 

3. Sewer or gas lines to trailers must be approved in writing by Licensor 

4. Location of all electrical and telephone lines must be approved in writing by Licensor 

5. Electrical lines must be installed by a licensed -general contractor. 

6. Trailers shall not be used for residential purposes 

7. Toxic or flammable materials will not be permitted in trailers 

8. Adequately grounded by a licensed -general contractor  

 

 
PARKING AREAS 

 

Parking areas should not be designed under the overhead electrical conductors or within 10 feet of the 

“drip lines” without Licensor’s prior written approval. Parking spaces to be identified under the approved 

site plan. “No Parking” striping may be required in areas where additional clearance is required. 

 
MATERIAL STORAGE 

1. If an emergency occurs, Licensee must immediately relocate all materials specified by Licensor to 

provide Licensor clear access to its facilities. 

2. Licensee must provide Licensor with a list of material stored on the right of way 

3. No toxic or flammable materials will be permitted 

4. No materials shall be stored within the following areas reserved for Licensor’s access: 

a. Within 2 feet from edge of 16-foot wide access roads 

b. 50 - foot radius around suspension tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

c. 100 - foot radius around dead-end tower legs, H-Frames and poles 

d. 25 feet from anchors/guy wires, poles and wood poles 

5. Storage of materials not to exceed a maximum height of 15 feet 

6. No storage of gasoline, diesel or any other type of fuel will be permitted 

7. Any fencing around the storage areas must have Licensor’s prior written approval.  

  



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  

 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 

- 5 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-KB 

A D D E N D U M 

 

 
PARK USE 

 

A.  Licensee must obtain the prior written approval from Licensor for the installation of any 

improvements, including any subsequent modifications. Licensee will maintain all improvements 

in a safe condition satisfactory to Licensor. 

B.  At any time, Licensor may require the removal, modification, or relocation of any portion of the 

improvements. Licensee will remove, modify, or relocate same, at its expense, to a location 

satisfactory to Licensor within sixty (60) days after receiving notice to remove, modify, or relocate 

from Licensor. 

C.  Licensee must submit, for Licensor's prior written approval, complete improvement plans, 

including, but not limited to, grading, lighting, landscaping, grounding, and irrigation plans, that 
identify all existing and proposed improvements. 

D.  At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all access points to the Property that read: “No 

Kite Flying, Model Airplanes, unmanned aerial vehicles (UAV’s or Drones), or Metallic Balloons 

Permitted, High Voltage Wires Overhead.” 

E.  At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all access points of the Property that read: “No 
Motorcycles, Motorbikes, Horseback Riding or Hunting Permitted.” 

F.  At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will post signs at all access points of the Property that read: 

“Dogs are required to be on leash at all times.” 

G.  Licensee must close the park at any time Licensor deems it necessary for the safety of the general 

public or for maintenance of Licensor’s facilities. If it is necessary to close the park for a period 

of more than three days, Licensee will notify the general public of the closure by posting at all 
access points to the property. 

H.  At Licensee’s expense, Licensee will install removable post-type barriers designed to 

accommodate Licensor’s locks, to prevent unauthorized vehicular use or parking, including but 

not limited to, motorcycles, off-road vehicles, and “all-terrain” vehicles. 

I.  Trespass discouragers shall be installed on Licensor’s towers.  The discourager installation will 
be performed by Licensor.  Licensee shall pay Licensor in advance, for all Licensor’s direct and 

indirect costs associated with the engineering, purchase, and installation of the discouragers.  

All towers shall be equipped with signs so worded as to warn the public of the danger of climbing 

the towers.  Such signs shall be placed and arranged so that they may be read from the four 

corners of the structure.  Such signs shall be neither less than 8 feet nor more than 20 feet above 

the ground except where the lowest horizontal member of the tower or structure is more than 20 
feet above the ground in which case the sign shall be not more than 30 feet above the ground. 

J.  Licensee must design and construct all walkways, underground sprinkler systems, lighting 

facilities, and drains to be capable of withstanding a gross load of forty (40) tons on a three-axle 

vehicle.   



SCE Doc. 142997, 143825, 149783,  

192095, and 142969 Att.  Contract No. 9.4249 
  (Formerly Contract No. L4401) 

 

 

  

 Initial (_______)/(_____/______) 

                                                                                                                       Licensor/Licensee 

- 6 - 

 
2014.12.01_V11-GS-KB 

 

A D D E N D U M 

 
 

TREES/LANDSCAPING 

 

A. Existing landscaping improvements (trees, plants, and shrubs) have been inspected and 

approved by Licensor.  This written approval may be modified and/or rescinded by Licensor for 
any reason whatsoever.   

B. At any time, Licensor may require Licensee to modify and/or remove any or all such previously 

approved improvements at Licensee’s risk and expense and without any compensation from 

Licensor. 

C. Licensee agrees and accepts full responsibility for the maintenance and/or removal of all trees, 

plants, and shrubs (vegetation) located on the property. All costs associated with the 
maintenance and/or removal of trees/vegetation will be the sole burden of Licensee. 

D. Periodically, the Property will be inspected by Licensor, and upon determination that any 

tree/vegetation requires trimming or removal, Licensee will be notified by Licensor.  Failure by 

Licensee to trim or remove said tree/vegetation in the time allotted, that results in Licensor’s 

contractor performing the work, Licensee will be billed by Licensor for the contractor’s expense; 
and Licensee may be subject to termination under the terms and conditions of the Permit or 

License. 

E. Trees/vegetation must be slow growing and maintained by Licensee to not exceed fifteen (15) feet 

in height. 

F. Failure by Licensee to maintain all permit or license clearance requirements will require removal 

at Licensee’s expense.   

G. Unless authorized in writing by Licensor, Licensee agrees not to plant any additional trees, 

plants, or shrubs within the Property.  If additional authorization is requested by Licensee and 

prior written authorization is received by Licensor, no tree or plant species that is protected by 

federal or state law shall be planted within Licensor’s land and no cactus or thorny 

shrubs/plants will be permitted.   

H. Any improvements or alterations, including retaining walls, planters, placement of large rocks, 

etc. and any mounds or changes of grade, require prior written approval by Licensor. 

I. Licensee will keep the Property clean, free from weeds, rubbish and debris, and in a condition 

satisfactory to Licensor.   

J. Upon permit or license termination, Licensee agrees to remove all trees/vegetation and 

improvements and restore the Property to a condition satisfactory to Licensor, at the sole expense 
of Licensee. 





RI-8 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement (PSA) for On-Call Services 

for Well and Booster Pump Maintenance 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The regular maintenance of City Well pumps/motors and booster pumps is a critical activity that 
ensures the reliability of providing water to the City of Lakewood. The Department of Water 
Resources routinely schedules maintenance of City facilities typically in low demand months, but 
often well motors and pumps require timely repair and/or replacement due to various unforeseen 
reasons. Therefore, On-Call services are paramount for timely and efficient repairs/replacements 
that would ensure the continued water supply to our residents in the event of unforeseen 
maintenance/repair issues in the future. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
After careful consideration and review of all qualifying bids received in June 2020, on July 28, 
2020, the City Council awarded a contract for On-Call Services for Well and Booster Pump 
Maintenance to Bakersfield Well & Pump Company (BWPC).   BWPC’s  exceptional performance 
in the recent drilling of Well 28 (as well as past successful drillings of Well 15 and Well 27), was  
recommended to award this contract for an amount not to exceed $175,000 in each fiscal year of 
2020/21 and 2021/22. An updated assessment of the costs related to the pump and motor at Well 
15 identifies that an additional $40,000.00 (including an 8% contingency) be appropriated for FY 
2021-22. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The City’s Water Fund has the adequate reserve to cover the amendment to this agreement for FY 
2021-22.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 
 

1. Approve the First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Bakersfield Well 
& Pump Company; and 

2. Appropriate an additional $40,000.00 (including 8% contingency) in Water Reserve Fund 
for On-Call Services for Well and Booster Pump Maintenance for FY 2021-22. 

 
 
Derwin Dy., P.E.     Thaddeus McCormack 
Assistant Water Resources Director   City Manager 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 
ON-CALL SERVICES FOR WELL AND  

BOOSTER PUMP MAINTENANCE 
 
 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT, to Agreement is made and entered into on January 25, 2022, 
by and between the CITY OF LAKEWOOD, a municipal corporation, sometimes hereinafter 
referred to as CITY, and BAKERSFIELD WELL AND PUMP COMPANY, INC., sometimes 
hereinafter referred to as SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
 W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
WHEREAS, on July 28, 2020, the CITY and CONSULTANT entered into an Agreement entitled 
“PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BAKERSFIELD WELL AND PUMP 
COMPANY, INC.”; and  
 

WHEREAS, the CITY and SERVICE PROVIDER anticipate additional costs related to 
the on-call services for well and booster pump maintenance; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties that: 

 
PAYMENT. The City agrees to pay Consultant for Services satisfactorily performed in 

accordance with the additional costs of Well 15 maintenance, in an amount not to exceed $40,000 
for FY 2021-22. 

 All of the terms and conditions of the AGREEMENT not modified by this First 
Amendment shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
the day and year first above written. 
 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
 
 
 

By: ______________________________ 
Mayor 

 
CONSULTANT 

 
 
 

By: ______________________________ 
Bakersfield Well and Pump Company, Inc. 

 
 
 Assigned to the Director of Water Resources 





RI-9 

 COUNCIL AGENDA 
 January 25, 2022 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Second Amendment to Professional Services Agreement (PSA) for Design and 

Engineering Services for Well 13A Treatment Plant Project 
 
INTRODUCTION   
On November 10, 2020, the City Council awarded a contract to Murraysmith, Inc. for the design 
and engineering services for Well 13A Treatment Plant Project. In the June 8, 2021 City Council 
meeting, the contract with Murraysmith, Inc. was extended to June 30, 2022 per the agreement.   
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
On November 10, 2020, the City Council awarded a contract to Murraysmith, Inc. for the design 
and engineering services for Well 13A Treatment Plant Project. The design for this new treatment 
plant has been completed but the costs of the construction phase of this project were too high and 
all bids were rejected. The project design was split into two different phases to reduce the scope 
and overall cost. City staff has selected a contractor to complete Phase I of the construction phase 
of this project, with Phase II expected to be bid out later this year.  
 
Murraysmith, Inc. continues to provide needed services that are integral to the completion of the 
construction of the Well 13A Treatment Plant. Based on the attached scope of work provided by 
the consultant, an updated assessment of the costs associated with the continuing construction 
support for the completion of Phase I and Phase II of this project has been identified. Staff 
recommends that an additional $21,000.00 (including 10.5% contingency) be appropriated for FY 
2021-22. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
The City’s Water Fund has the adequate reserve to cover the amendment to this agreement for FY 
2021-22. 
 
SUMMARY 
Staff recommends an additional $21,000.00 be appropriated to this project for FY 2021-22. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 

1. Approve the Second Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Murraysmith, 
Inc; and 

2. Appropriate an additional $21,000.00 (including 10.5% contingency) in Water Reserve 
Fund for Well 13A Treatment Plant Design Modification and Construction Support for FY 
2021-22. 

 
 
Derwin Dy, P.E.   Thaddeus McCormack 
Assistant Water Resources Director  City Manager 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

DESIGN AND ENGINEERING SERVICES  
FOR WELL 13A TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT 

 
 

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT, to Agreement is made and entered into on January 25, 
2022, by and between the CITY OF LAKEWOOD, a municipal corporation, sometimes 
hereinafter referred to as CITY, and MURRAYSMITH, INC., sometimes hereinafter referred to 
as CONSULTANT. 
 

 W I T N E S S E T H: 
 

WHEREAS, on November 10, 2020, the CITY and CONSULTANT entered into an Agreement 
entitled “PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MURRAYSMITH, INC.”; and  
 

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021, the CITY and CONSULTANT extended the existing 
agreement until June 30, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021, the CITY and CONSULTANT appropriated additional funds 
related to the design modification and construction support for the Well 13A Treatment Plant; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CITY and CONSULTANT anticipate additional costs related to the 
construction support for the Well 13A Treatment Plant; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties that: 
 

PAYMENT. The City agrees to pay Consultant for Services satisfactorily performed in 
accordance with the cost of and construction support, in an amount not to exceed $19,000. 

 All of the terms and conditions of the AGREEMENT not modified by this Second 
Amendment shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
the day and year first above written. 
 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
 
 

By: ______________________________ 
Mayor 

 
CONSULTANT 

 
 

By: ______________________________ 
Murraysmith, Inc. 

 
 Assigned to the Director of Water Resources 



Amendment No. 2 to Agreement Page 1 of 2 
G:\PDX_Admin\Agreements and Insurance\Prime Consultant\Clients\Lakewood, CA\20-2986 Well 13 Treatment Plant Design and Const\Amendment 2\Lakewood, CA WTP - AMENDMENT NO 
2_2021-12-30.docx 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 

TO AGREEMENT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

FOR 

Well 13 Arsenic Treatment Plant 
FOR 

City of Lakewood, CA 

 

THIS AMENDMENT, dated the _________day of _________________, 2022, modifies the 
agreement and contract made and entered into at Lakewood, California dated November 10, 
2020 and Amendment 1 dated June 8, 2021 by and between City of Lakewood, hereinafter called 
the “City” or the “Client,” and MURRAYSMITH, INC hereinafter called the “Engineer”, and 
provides for engineering services for Bidding and Construction support services.  This 
amendment is hereby made a part of the above referenced agreement to the same extent as 
though it was originally included therein.  
 

The agreement is hereby amended as follows: 
 

Task 4 – Construction Phase Support Services (Existing)  
  

The Engineer will perform the following construction phase support services: 
                

• Review and coordinate with City and respond to Contractor’s RFIs (up to 5 RFIs). 

• Review of submittals/shop drawings submitted by the contractor (up to 5 Submittals).  

• Coordinate with subcontractors and sub-disciplines.  

• Participate in construction meetings as required.  

• Bid Package 1 As-Builts. 
 
Task 5 – Construction Phase Support Services (Existing)  
  

The Engineer will perform the following construction phase support services: 
                

• Provide bid support services for Bid Package 2. Respond to contractor questions and 
assist the City with issuing contract document Addendums.  

• Review and coordinate with City and respond to Contractor’s RFIs (up to 10 RFIs). 

• Review of submittals/shop drawings submitted by the contractor (up to 10 Submittals).  

• Coordinate with subcontractors and sub-disciplines.  

• Participate in construction meetings as required.  

• Bid Package 2 As-Builts.  
 

Task 4 & Task 5 Deliverables:  

• Electronic As-Built Files for Bid Package 1 and Bid Package 2.  
 

 

 



Amendment No. 2 to Agreement Page 2 of 2 
G:\PDX_Admin\Agreements and Insurance\Prime Consultant\Clients\Lakewood, CA\20-2986 Well 13 Treatment Plant Design and Const\Amendment 2\Lakewood, CA WTP - AMENDMENT NO 
2_2021-12-30.docx 

Budget 

Payment will be made at the Billing rates for personnel working directly on the project, which 
will be made at the Consultant’s Hourly Rates, plus Direct Expenses incurred. Billing rates for 
2022 are as shown in Attachment 1. Direct expenses will be paid at the rates shown below. The 
initial estimated maximum total fee to be invoiced under this Agreement is $19,00 which shall 
not be exceeded without written authorization from the City of Lakewood. A breakdown of the 
costs by tasks is provided in Table 1.  
 

Direct Expenses 

Expenses incurred in-house that are directly attributable to the project will be invoiced at actual 
cost. These expenses include the following. 

Computer Aided Design and Drafting $18.00/hour 
GIS and Hydraulic Modeling $10.00/hour 
Mileage Current IRS Rate 
Postage and Delivery Services At Cost 
Printing and Reproduction At Cost 
Travel, Lodging and Subsistence At Cost 

 
Table 1. Budget Summary 

Task Budget 

Task 4 – Construction Phase Support $7,500 

Task 5 – Construction Phase Support (Phase 2) $11,500 

Total Cost = $19,000 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed in 
duplicate by their respective authorized officers or representatives. 
 

 City of Lakewood, CA 

 

 

   By:   
    Jason Wen, Director of Water Services 

 

 

   MURRAYSMITH, INC 

 

 

   By:   
    Lee H. Odell, Principal 
 



Personnel:

Billing Classifications 2022 Rates Billing Classifications 2022 Rates
Principal Engineer VI $294 Cost Estimator III $273
Principal Engineer V $284 Cost Estimator II $221
Principal Engineer IV $273 Cost Estimator I $168
Principal Engineer III $263 Construction Manager VIII $250
Principal Engineer II $252 Construction Manager VII $241
Principal Engineer I $242 Construction Manager VI $224
Professional Engineer IX $233 Construction Manager V $207
Engineering Designer IX $225 Construction Manager IV $196
Professional Engineer VIII $221 Construction Manager III $179
Engineering Designer VIII $215 Construction Manager II $165
Professional Engineer VII $211 Construction Manager I $140
Engineering Designer VII $204 Inspector VII $207
Professional Engineer VI $201 Inspector VI $190
Engineering Designer VI $194 Inspector V $172
Professional Engineer V $190 Inspector IV $160
Engineering Designer V $184 Inspector III $142
Professional Engineer IV $180 Inspector II $129
Engineering Designer IV $176 Inspector I $110
Professional Engineer III $173 Technician IV $173
Engineering Designer III $173 Technician III $158
Engineering Designer II $163 Technician II $137
Engineering Designer I $152 Technician I $121
Principal III $299 Project Coordinator IV $168
Principal II $280 Project Coordinator III $152
Principal I  $255 Project Coordinator II $137
Project Manager III $230 Project Coordinator I $126
Project Manager II $205 Administrative III $126
Project Manager I $180 Administrative II $116

Administrative I $104

Project Expenses:

CADD Hardware/Software $18.00/hour
Modeling and GIS Hardware/Software $10.00/hour
Mileage Current IRS Rate
Postage and Delivery Services At Cost
Printing and Reproduction At Cost
Travel, Lodging, and Subsistence At Cost

Outside Services:
Outside technical, professional, and other services will be invoiced at actual cost-plus 10 percent to 
cover administration and overhead.

2022 SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

Labor will be invoiced by staff classification at the following hourly rates, which are valid from January 
1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. After this period, the rates are subject to adjustment.

Expenses incurred that are directly attributable to the project will be invoiced at actual cost. These 
expenses include the following:

 2022 Puget Sound/CA MURRAYSMITH Confidential





RI-10 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Amending Part-Time Resolution No. 2020-16 and adjusting hourly pay rates for 

job classifications on Schedule A and Schedule B of Resolution No. 2020-16 
pertaining to hourly-rated part-time employees and enacting a personnel 
resolution establishing the compensation, rules and regulations pertaining to 
hourly-rated part-time employees. 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 
This resolution amends a previous resolution and enacts a personnel resolution that establishes 
compensation, rules and regulations pertaining to hourly-rated part-time employees, effective 
January 23, 2022. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
Hourly part time officers and employees are employees in the non-classified service, part-time 
employees, temporary, emergency and seasonal employees. A minimum wage increase, per 
California law, took effect on January 1, 2022.  This increase necessitated this adjustment to 
Schedule A and Schedule B hourly rates.  Some of the part time positions (mainly entry level 
positions) were below the new minimum wage rate, and had to be adjusted upwards to comply.  
Since our part time wage structure for job classifications are in series, the upward adjustment in 
the lower classes compacted with the hourly wages in subsequent classes, therefore adjustments 
to those classes are also necessary.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the City Council adopt the proposed resolutions. 
 
 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
ADJUSTING HOURLY RATES FOR JOB CLASSIFICATIONS ON 
SCHEDULE A OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16 PERTAINING TO HOURLY-
RATED PART-TIME EMPLOYEES AND ENACTING A PERSONNEL 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION, RULES AND 
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO HOURLY-RATED PART-TIME 
EMPLOYEES. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD DOES RESOLVE AS 

FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  The following job classifications and hourly pay rates are hereby adjusted 
to Schedule A, attached to Resolution No. 2020-16, effective January 23, 2022: 

 
DASH Transportation Driver II   $16.3778 
Maintenance Aide II    $16.3778 
Recreation Leader II    $16.3778 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 25TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2022. 

 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
ADJUSTING HOURLY RATES FOR JOB CLASSIFICATIONS ON 
SCHEDULE B OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16 PERTAINING TO HOURLY-
RATED PART-TIME EMPLOYEES AND ENACTING A PERSONNEL 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION, RULES AND 
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO HOURLY-RATED PART-TIME 
EMPLOYEES. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD DOES RESOLVE AS 

FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  The following job classifications and hourly pay rates are hereby adjusted 
to Schedule B, attached to Resolution No. 2020-16, effective January 23, 2022: 

 
Maintenance Services Aide II    $15.1215 
Paratransit Vehicle Operator II  $15.4140 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 25TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2022. 

 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
City Clerk 





RI-11 

 COUNCIL AGENDA 
 January 25, 2022 
 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Approve Amendment No. 1 with the Los Angeles County Flood Control District 

(LACFCD) – Safe Clean Water Program (SCWP) For Regional Program Funds for 
Bolivar Park and Mayfair Park 

 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
On November 6, 2018, Measure W (the SCWP) ballot measure was successfully passed by the 
voters. The SCWP provides local, dedicated funding for stormwater and urban runoff programs 
and projects to increase local water supply, improve water quality, and protect public health.  The 
City of Lakewood applied for SCWP Regional Program funds and was approved for five years of 
operations, maintenance, and monitoring of both the Bolivar Park and Mayfair Park Stormwater 
and Urban Runoff Capture Projects. Addendum No. 1 provides funds for year two. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City of Lakewood is in the Lower San Gabriel River Watershed Area (LSGRWA) under the 
SCWP. The LSGRWA is estimated to receive up to $16.7 million annually to fund regional 
projects and programs. Regional Program funds for the LSGRWA are programmed by the 
LSGRWA Steering Committee comprised of local stakeholders from agencies, municipalities, and 
community members from within the LSGRWA. The Steering Committee meets regularly to 
develop funding plans and recommendations to provide water quality, water supply, and 
community enhancement benefits to the region.   
 
The City applied and was approved for two projects utilizing the LSGWA regional Funds for the 
Bolivar Park and the Mayfair Park Stormwater O & M projects. Both of these projects utilize the 
SCWF funds for the O & M of the stormwater capture projects.  
 
On December 8, 2020, the City approved Agreements for both Bolivar Park and Mayfair Park 
between the City and the District, which allows for the transfer of Regional Program funds to the 
City. The FY 2020/2021 allocation was received after execution of the initial Agreements and the 
four subsequent fiscal year allocations will be received after execution of Addendums to this 
Agreement. The City is anticipating the following allocations: 
 

Bolivar Park    Mayfair Park 
FY 2020/2021: $473,000 (received) FY 2020/2021: $253,225 (received) 
FY 2021/2022: $198,225    FY 2021/2022: $253,225 
FY 2022/2023: $198,225   FY 2022/2023: $253,225 
FY 2023/2024: $198,225   FY 2023/2024: $253,225 
FY 2024/2025: $198,225   FY 2024/2025: $253,225  



Addendum No. 1 to SCWP Agreement for Bolivar & Mayfair Park 
January 25, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There will be no impact to the City’s General Fund. The LSGWA has allocated $1,265,900 for 
Bolivar Park and $1,266,125 for Mayfair Park over the five year funding period for the operation, 
maintenance, and monitoring of both projects. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

(1) Approve the attached Amendment No.1 for Bolivar Park and Mayfair Park establishing  
terms and conditions for the transfer of Safe, Clean Water Program funds to the City of 
Lakewood, and 
 

(2) Authorize the Mayor to sign the Amendment No.1 for both the Bolivar Park and Mayfair 
Park with the Los Angeles County Flood Control District to continue to receive funds 
through the Safe, Clean Water Program. 

 
 
Lisa Ann Rapp Thaddeus McCormack 
Director of Public Works City Manager 



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR01 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 1 of 4 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO  

TRANSFER AGREEMENT NO. 2020RPLSGR01 BETWEEN  
THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT  

AND  
CITY OF LAKEWOOD 

SAFE, CLEAN WATER PROGRAM – REGIONAL PROGRAM 
 

This Addendum No. 1 to Transfer Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR01, hereinafter referred 
to as “Addendum No. 1”, is entered into as of October 4, 2021 by and between the Los 
Angeles County Flood Control District, hereinafter referred to as "District," and City of 
Lakewood for Bolivar Park, hereinafter referred to as "Recipient." 

WHEREAS, District and Recipient entered into Transfer Agreement No. 
2020RPLSGR01, hereinafter referred to as "Agreement", pertaining generally to the 
transfer of a SCW Program Contribution (as therein defined) from District to Recipient for 
the implementation by Recipient of a Funded Activity (as therein defined) to increase 
stormwater and/or urban runoff capture and/or reduce stormwater and/or urban runoff 
pollution, on April 26, 2021;  

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides for the disbursement of the SCW Program 
Contribution for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year (as therein defined), and further provides that if 
the Funded Activity is included in a duly approved Stormwater Investment Plan (as therein 
defined) for a subsequent Fiscal Year, the parties shall enter into an addendum to the 
Agreement regarding the disbursement of the SCW Program Contribution for that 
subsequent Fiscal Year; 

WHEREAS, the Funded Activity has been included in a duly approved Stormwater 
Investment Plan for Fiscal Year 2021-22; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, mutual representations, 
covenants and agreements in this Agreement, the District and the Recipient, each binding 
itself, its successors and assigns, do mutually promise, covenant, and agree as follows: 

1. The definitions set forth in Sections 16.03 and 18.02 of the Los Angeles County 
Flood Control District Code together with the definitions set forth in the Agreement shall 
apply to this Addendum No. 1. 

2. The District shall disburse the SCW Program Contribution for the 2021-22 Fiscal 
Year as described in the Budget Plan within forty-five (45) days of the execution of this 
Addendum by the last party to sign. 

3. All terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, 
including, but not limited to the following provisions related to compliance with the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA): 

 



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR01 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 2 of 4 

Execution of Agreement 

 

This Agreement may be executed simultaneously or in any number of counterparts, 
including both counterparts that are executed manually on paper and counterparts that 
are in the form of electronic records and are executed electronically, whether digital or 
encrypted, each of which shall be deemed an original and together shall constitute one 
and the same instrument. 

 

The District and the Recipient hereby agree to regard facsimile/electronic representations 
of original signatures of authorized officers of each party, when appearing in appropriate 
places on this Agreement and on any addenda or amendments thereto, delivered or sent 
via facsimile or electronic mail or other electronic means, as legally sufficient evidence 
that such original signatures have been affixed to this Agreement and any addenda or 
amendments thereto such that the parties need not follow up facsimile/electronic 
transmissions of such documents with subsequent (non-facsimile/electronic) 
transmission of “original” versions of such documents. 

 

Further, the District and the Recipient: (i) agree that an electronic signature of any party 

may be used to authenticate this Agreement or any addenda or amendment thereto, and 
if used, will have the same force and effect as a manual signature; (ii) acknowledge that 
if an electronic signature is used, the other party will rely on such signature as binding the 
party using such signature, and (iii) hereby waive any defenses to the enforcement of the 
terms of this agreement based on the foregoing forms of signature.



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR01 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 3 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum No. 1 has been executed by the parties hereto. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lower San Gabriel River: 

City of Lakewood 

Bolivar Park 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

Name:  

Title:  

Date: __________________________________ 

  



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR01 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum No. 1 has been executed by the parties hereto. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY  

FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT: 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

Name: Carolina T Hernandez 

Title: Assistant Deputy Director 

For:  Mark Pestrella 

Date: __________________________________

 



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR04 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 1 of 4 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO  

TRANSFER AGREEMENT NO. 2020RPLSGR04 BETWEEN  
THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT  

AND  
CITY OF LAKEWOOD 

SAFE, CLEAN WATER PROGRAM – REGIONAL PROGRAM 
 

This Addendum No. 1 to Transfer Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR04, hereinafter referred 
to as “Addendum No. 1”, is entered into as of October 4, 2021 by and between the Los 
Angeles County Flood Control District, hereinafter referred to as "District," and City of 
Lakewood for Mayfair Park, hereinafter referred to as "Recipient." 

WHEREAS, District and Recipient entered into Transfer Agreement No. 
2020RPLSGR04, hereinafter referred to as "Agreement", pertaining generally to the 
transfer of a SCW Program Contribution (as therein defined) from District to Recipient for 
the implementation by Recipient of a Funded Activity (as therein defined) to increase 
stormwater and/or urban runoff capture and/or reduce stormwater and/or urban runoff 
pollution, on April 26, 2021;  

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides for the disbursement of the SCW Program 
Contribution for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year (as therein defined), and further provides that if 
the Funded Activity is included in a duly approved Stormwater Investment Plan (as therein 
defined) for a subsequent Fiscal Year, the parties shall enter into an addendum to the 
Agreement regarding the disbursement of the SCW Program Contribution for that 
subsequent Fiscal Year; 

WHEREAS, the Funded Activity has been included in a duly approved Stormwater 
Investment Plan for Fiscal Year 2021-22; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, mutual representations, 
covenants and agreements in this Agreement, the District and the Recipient, each binding 
itself, its successors and assigns, do mutually promise, covenant, and agree as follows: 

1. The definitions set forth in Sections 16.03 and 18.02 of the Los Angeles County 
Flood Control District Code together with the definitions set forth in the Agreement shall 
apply to this Addendum No. 1. 

2. The District shall disburse the SCW Program Contribution for the 2021-22 Fiscal 
Year as described in the Budget Plan within forty-five (45) days of the execution of this 
Addendum by the last party to sign. 

3. All terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, 
including, but not limited to the following provisions related to compliance with the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA): 

 



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR04 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 2 of 4 

Execution of Agreement 

 

This Agreement may be executed simultaneously or in any number of counterparts, 
including both counterparts that are executed manually on paper and counterparts that 
are in the form of electronic records and are executed electronically, whether digital or 
encrypted, each of which shall be deemed an original and together shall constitute one 
and the same instrument. 

 

The District and the Recipient hereby agree to regard facsimile/electronic representations 
of original signatures of authorized officers of each party, when appearing in appropriate 
places on this Agreement and on any addenda or amendments thereto, delivered or sent 
via facsimile or electronic mail or other electronic means, as legally sufficient evidence 
that such original signatures have been affixed to this Agreement and any addenda or 
amendments thereto such that the parties need not follow up facsimile/electronic 
transmissions of such documents with subsequent (non-facsimile/electronic) 
transmission of “original” versions of such documents. 

 

Further, the District and the Recipient: (i) agree that an electronic signature of any party 

may be used to authenticate this Agreement or any addenda or amendment thereto, and 
if used, will have the same force and effect as a manual signature; (ii) acknowledge that 
if an electronic signature is used, the other party will rely on such signature as binding the 
party using such signature, and (iii) hereby waive any defenses to the enforcement of the 
terms of this agreement based on the foregoing forms of signature.



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR04 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 3 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum No. 1 has been executed by the parties hereto. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lower San Gabriel River: 

City of Lakewood 

Mayfair Park 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

Name:  

Title:  

Date: __________________________________ 

  



Regional Program 
Agreement No. 2020RPLSGR04 

Addendum No. 1 

Page 4 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum No. 1 has been executed by the parties hereto. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY  

FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT: 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

Name: Carolina T Hernandez 

Title: Assistant Deputy Director 

For:  Mark Pestrella 

Date: __________________________________

 





 



1.1 

 COUNCIL AGENDA 
 January 25, 2022 
 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:  General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1, 2021-2029 Housing Element 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
Over the past several months, City staff worked in close collaboration with Michael Baker 
International to prepare the draft 2021-2029 Housing Element update.  The Housing Element is an 
official policy statement that develops housing goals, objectives, policies, and programs.  The 
Housing Element analyzes existing housing conditions and identifies opportunities for improving and 
expanding Lakewood’s housing stock through 2029. 
 
The Housing Element was adopted in 1990, was updated in 1994, 2002, 2010, and in 2013 to meet 
State Housing Element law.  Each update is a “cycle,” and this Housing Element update is the 6th 
cycle.  It has been prepared in compliance with State law and policies set forth by the California 
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD). 
 
The Housing Element is one of seven mandatory elements of a General Plan, as required by State 
law.  The Housing Element presents a comprehensive set of housing policies and actions for the 
current planning period of 2021–2029 (October 15, 2021–October 15, 2029).  While this update 
retains many of the goals, policies, and relevant implementation programs from the 2013-2021 
Housing Element, it also includes significant revisions to address a challenging Regional Housing 
Needs Assessment (RHNA) allocation, and it addresses recent changes to state housing law including 
analysis pertaining to compliance with AB 686, Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH).  
 
This update process included public workshops and presentations to the Planning and Environment 
Commission and City Council.  The Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element was provided to the 
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) on September 17, 2021 for review and 
comment.  HCD acknowledged receipt on September 22, 2021.  On November 16, 2021, HCD 
requested changes to the Draft Housing Element.  Staff has addressed those changes and returned the 
revisions to HCD on December 21, 2021 and we are waiting to receive their approval letter.  The 
Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element is now before the City Council for its review and adoption. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACTS 
Preparation of the 2021-2029 Housing Element complies with the statutory requirements of State 
housing law.  To remain on an eight-year planning cycle, the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element must 
be adopted no later than the statutory due date of February 11, 2022.  The primary purpose and 
intent of the Housing Element is to:  (1) provide a framework for responding to local housing needs 
and local share of regionally identified housing needs, and (2) fulfill the statutory and regulatory 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 2 
 
requirements of State law.  The Draft Housing Element contains the following in compliance with 
State law: 
 
q Population growth and demographic trends. 
q Housing trends characteristics, housing costs, and vacancy rates. 
q Lakewood’s existing housing inventory. 
q Special housing needs. 
q Governmental and non-governmental constraints to housing production. 
q A review and evaluation of the City’s success in achieving the 2013-2021 Housing Element’s 

goals and objectives, and in carrying out Housing Element programs. 
q A review of housing needs and resources including identification of existing, future and special 

housing needs, and energy conservation opportunities. 
q A review of governmental and non-governmental constraints to the production of housing. 
q Identification of housing goals, policies and objectives toward meeting existing and future 

housing needs. 
q Identification of new and on-going housing programs necessary for the achievement of the goals, 

policies and objectives identified in the Element Update. 
q Assessment of Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH). 
 
Regional Housing Needs Assessment 
State law requires that cities provide a fair share of sites to allow for and to facilitate 
production of the regional share of housing. To determine whether a jurisdiction has sufficient 
land to accommodate its share of regional housing needs for all income groups, that jurisdiction 
must identify “adequate sites.” These sites must be appropriately zoned, sized, and free of 
constraints that would inhibit residential development within the planning cycle.  Lakewood is in the 
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) region, which received a regional 
allocation of 1,341,827 housing units.  SCAG distribution of these housing units among all 
jurisdictions is known as the Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA).  SCAG adopted its final 
allocations on March 4, 2021.  Lakewood’s share of the RHNA for the 2021 to 2029 planning period 
(6th Cycle) is 3,922 total units.  Lakewood’s allocation covers four income categories: Very Low; 
Low; Moderate; and Above Moderate.  The table below shows Lakewood’s RHNA by income 
category. 
 
Lakewood’s 2021-2029 RHNA 
 

Very Low Income Low Income Moderate Income Above Moderate Income Total 
1,296 637 653 1,336 3,922 
33.0% 16.2% 16.6% 34.1% 100% 

 
No Net Loss Buffer 
State law (SB 166) requires cities to continually maintain adequate capacity in their site inventories 
to meet their RHNA for all income levels.  If a site is developed below the density projected in the 
Housing Element, or at a different income than projected, the City must review the inventory of sites 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 3 
 
and identify adequate sites available to accommodate the remaining balance of the RHNA.  If the 
City does not have any additional capacity within the existing zoning, it must identify and rezone for 
new sites that can accommodate the remaining need.  To avoid having to rezone land, the Housing 
Element includes a buffer of 15 percent above the RHNA in each income category.  Therefore, the 
City will provide adequate capacity for a total of 4,510 units as shown in the table below. 
 
Lakewood’s RHNA with Buffer 

 
Very Low 
Income 

Low 
Income 

Moderate 
Income 

Above Moderate 
Income 

Total 

RHNA  1,296 637 653 1,336 3,922 

15% Buffer  194 96 98 200 588 

RHNA + Buffer  1,490 733 751 1,536 4,510 

 
Site Inventory and Rezoning Strategy 
Lakewood is nearly built-out and has little remaining capacity for new housing units under its 
existing zoning.  Therefore, the City’s plan is to accommodate the RHNA shortfall through four 
strategies.  These strategies are: 
 
-  Increasing the maximum density of existing multi-family zoned properties. 
-  Rezoning certain single-family areas to multi-family residential (sites in the R-1 zone occupied by 

religious institutions). 
-  Adopting commercial mixed-use/residential infill standards. 
-  Creating programs to facilitate increased ADU production in single-family zones. 
 
Each of these strategies is discussed below in greater detail. 
 
M-F-R Zone 
A key component of the RHNA strategy is to upzone its multi-family zones. 
After increasing the maximum allowable density, the M-F-R (Multi-Family Residential) zone will 
accommodate 2,320 units, mostly for lower- and moderate-income households.  Lakewood’s M-F-R 
zoning assigns different densities by parcel size, with the maximum density set to 30 dwelling units 
per acre as shown in the table below. 
 
Existing M-F-R density limits 

Lot Size (square feet) Existing Lot Area per Unit Dwelling Units per Acre 

0-12,499 1,920 22.6875 

≥12,500-25,000 1,750 24.8914 

> 25,000 1,452 30 
 
The City will amend both its lot size thresholds and maximum densities to better align with State law 
and to provide significant increases in housing capacity across the City.  Specifically, the density 
thresholds will increase to provide higher development capacity for properties with sizes above 0.5 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 4 
 
acres (21,780 square feet) as shown in the table below. 
 

Lot Size (square feet) Proposed Lot Area per Unit Dwelling Units per Acre 

0-12,499 1,361 32 

12,500-21,780 1,089 40 

≥ 21,780 871 50 
 
These zoning changes will facilitate the redevelopment of non-conforming single-family homes into 
smaller multi-family complexes and allow smaller or under-developed multi-family sites (e.g., 
duplexes) to be redeveloped into more dense multi-family development.  It will be necessary to relax 
certain M-F-R development standards to accommodate projects at these higher densities. 
 
R-1 Upzoning 
AB 1851 allows faith-based organizations to reduce or eliminate parking requirements when they 
seek to build affordable housing on land they own or lease.  The City will rezone certain parcels that 
meet the following characteristics from R-1 to M-F-R:  
 

q The R-1 site must be adjacent to an arterial roadway; and 
q The R-1 site has a cumulative size above 0.5 acres (including small, secondary parcels that 

function with a larger site under common ownership); and 
q The R-1 site is not used for utility, public, or private right-of-way purposes.  

 
Application of all three criteria to Lakewood’s R-1 zone results in a set of sites occupied only by 
religious institutions.  This rezoning will provide opportunity to increase housing capacity in key 
nodes that have excellent access to transit, commercial, and educational facilities. 
 
Commercial and Mixed-Use Properties 
During the update of this Housing Element, some commercial property owners expressed interest in 
redeveloping their properties to add residential components.  Current zoning regulations do not allow 
for residential development in the commercial areas.  The City will adopt standards for mixed uses 
and residential development in commercial zones. 
 
While these standards will apply across the C-1, C-3, and C-4 zones with some variation, only those 
properties with developer interest or that exhibit characteristics of underutilization were used to 
achieve compliance with the RHNA.  Characteristics of underutilization include aging structures and 
sites with chronic vacancies.  Commercial mixed-use developments (not including Lakewood Center 
mall) have a combined total realistic capacity of 950 units.  Of these, 641 are counted toward the 
above moderate income RHNA, while 309 are counted toward the lower income RHNA. 
 
Lakewood Center 
Lakewood Center is the most prominent commercial location in Lakewood, occupying more than 
130 acres in the middle of the City.  Lakewood Center is important to the City, providing 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 5 
 
employment opportunities, commercial space, recreational amenities to residents of Lakewood and 
surrounding cities.  Despite its destination as a regional shopping center, the property owner has 
identified several portions of the site that are underutilized and suitable for residential 
redevelopment. 
 
The property owner is still in the preliminary design phase and is exploring partnerships with multi-
family homebuilders.  Based on the owner’s intent, portions of underutilized surface parking lots will 
be redeveloped as residential/mixed-use.  The City and Lakewood Center anticipate that Lakewood 
Center could accommodate at least 1,000 residential units.  Of these, the City is assuming that up to 
20 percent of the units will be affordable to lower- and moderate-income households based on 
preliminary discussions with the property owner.  The number of units in each income category will 
be distributed within this 20 percent to match an equivalent portion of the City’s RHNA, with very 
low-income accounting for 50.1 percent, low-income accounting for 24.6 percent, and moderate-
income accounting for 25.3 percent. 
 
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) 
Recent changes to State law have spurred ADU production across the state.  Lakewood has 
permitted 51 ADUs between 2018 and 2020.  Based on continued interest in ADU production, and 
affordability trends, along with the City’s strong commitment to facilitating ADU construction, the 
City estimates that 260 ADUs could be constructed during the 6th RHNA Cycle (an average of 32.5 
ADUs per year).  Based on the City’s 2021 permitting trend of 21 units in the first six months of the 
year (which corresponds to 42 ADUs throughout the year on a prorated basis), this assumption is 
conservative and realistic, and it is likely that additional ADUs above the number credited toward the 
RHNA will be constructed during the cycle. 
 
Ability to Meet the RHNA 
Using the realistic assumptions described above, the City will have adequate sites to accommodate 
the RHNA for all income levels after rezoning. 
 
Program Total Units % 
M-F-R Zone (1) 2,320 51.2 

Commercial and Mixed-Use Properties 950 22.0 

Lakewood Center 1,000 22.1 

Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) 260 5.7 

Total Units (includes 15% buffer) 4,530 100% 

(1) This includes increasing the maximum density in M-F-R zone and rezoning certain R-1 sites to M-F-R. 
 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 6 
 
Housing Plan 
The Housing Element utilizes the following four-pronged approach to meeting the housing needs of 
the community. 
 
1. Housing Preservation and Improvement: Preservation and improvements to the existing 

affordable housing supply and preserve the nature of Lakewood’s residential 
neighborhoods. 
 

2. Housing Development: Development of new housing on sites suitable for residential use 
to expand the supply and choice of units for all household incomes. 
 

3. Housing Assistance: Assistance to low- and moderate- income households and households 
with special needs. 
 

4. Equal Housing Opportunity: All housing in the City will be available equally to all 
persons without restrictions based on race, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sex or 
marital status. 

 
Section VI.B of the Housing Plan includes the goals, policies and quantified objectives for each 
approach.  The goals, policies, and quantified objectives provide a practical and workable framework 
in which the Planning and Environment Commission and the City Council may take action affecting 
housing and neighborhoods within the community. 
 
Housing Programs 
Section VII of the 2021-2029 Housing Element update lists the Housing Programs.  Housing 
Programs consist of five categories:  Housing Production; Constraint Removal; Housing Preservation 
and Improvement; Housing Assistance; and Special Housing Needs.  Each program includes a 
program title, an action summary, the city department responsible for that program, program funding 
source, and timeline for the program.  Significant programs include adopting a mixed-use ordinance, 
increasing the maximum density in the M-F-R (Multi-Family Residential) zone, rezoning certain R-1 
(Single-Family Residential) sites to M-F-R, modifying the M-F-R zone development standards, and 
establishing inclusionary housing requirements so that new developments reserve up to 15 percent of 
the total units for lower- and moderate-income households.   
 
Evaluation of Housing Programs 
The purpose of evaluating housing programs in the previous housing element is to determine whether 
to continue, amend or delete a given housing Program.  Section VIII of the Housing Element update 
evaluates the Programs contained in the 2013-2021 Housing Element.  In all, there are 33 programs 
as shown in Table 43 of the Housing Element Update.  Table 43 list each program, the program 
objective, the target date or timeframe for achieving that program and the achievement made. 
 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 7 
 
Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH) 
Assembly Bill (AB) 686 added a new requirement for this housing element cycle.  AB 686 requires 
the housing element to provide an analysis of barriers that block or impair access to fair housing 
opportunities.  AB 686 also requires the housing element to commit to actively and meaningfully 
affirmatively further fair housing.  This analysis includes an assessment of fair housing enforcement, 
outreach activities, trends in overcrowding, housing problems, and cost burden, segregation patterns, 
and any other impediments to fair housing.  The assessment also analyzes the extent to which the 
identified RHNA sites affirmatively further fair housing.  Lakewood’s AFFH is contained in 
Appendix D of the Housing Element and consists of four sections: Introduction; Outreach; 
Assessment of Fair Housing; and Identification and Prioritization of Contributing Factors. 
 
The Introduction explains that the AFFH includes an assessment of fair housing enforcement, 
outreach activities, trends in overcrowding, housing problems, cost burden, segregation patterns, and 
any other impediments to fair housing. The assessment also analyzes the extent to which the 
identified RHNA sites affirmatively further fair housing.  The Outreach section describes the method 
by which community members participated in the AFFH analysis, organizations consulted, and the 
results and analysis of those outreach activities.  The Assessment of Fair Housing summarizes the 
City’s fair housing efforts, integrates the findings from the 2020 Analysis of Impediments to Fair 
Housing Choice, and includes an in-depth analysis of a several demographic issue areas.  The 
Identification and Prioritization of Contributing Factors section of the AFFH displays the identified 
fair housing issues, contributing factors, and meaningful actions to address those issues.  For each 
identified fair housing issue, the AFFH lists the Housing Programs (found in Section VII of the 
Housing Element) which address each issue area. 
 
Citizen Participation 
As required by State Law (Government Code Section 65588(c)), all economic segments of the 
community must be provided an opportunity to review and comment on the Housing Element.  In 
compliance with this requirement, community meetings and public workshops on the Draft 
Housing Element were held on the following dates: 
 

q Tuesday, February 23, 2021 - City Council Study Session, 6 pm - 7 pm via Zoom Video 
Conferencing 
 

q Wednesday, May 5, 2021 - Community Meeting #1, via Zoom Webinar, 5 pm - 7 pm 
 

q Wednesday, May 26, 2021 - Community Meeting #2, via Zoom Webinar, 5 pm - 7 pm 
 

q Thursday, September 2, 2021 - PEC Study Session 7 pm – 8 pm 
 
q Tuesday, December 7, 2021 - Community Meeting #3, via Zoom Webinar, 5 pm - 7 pm 

 
q Thursday, December 9, 2021 - Lakewood Public Hearing with PEC 7 pm 

 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 8 
 

q Tuesday, January 25, 2022 - Lakewood Public Hearing with City Council 
 

Community meetings notices were e-mailed to stakeholders such as housing advocates, developers, 
fair housing organizations, and the public via the Lakewood E-Magazine, published in Lakewood 
Community News, and personally e-mailed where contact information was available.  Public notices 
were also posted at City Hall and on the City’s website (www.lakewoodcity.org).  The Draft Housing 
Element is available for review at Lakewood City Hall and on the City’s website.  Due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, online meetings and virtual opportunities for engagement replaced in-person 
workshops for Community Meetings #1, #2, and #3 to meet social distancing guidelines.  Spanish 
language communication was offered as an option to participants of the workshops.  Virtual meeting 
links were made available on the City’s website and distributed through the City’s mailing list.  The 
recordings of each workshop were made available on social media websites like Vimeo and on the 
City’s website after the event.  Feedback was received via the poll and question-and-answer 
functions in the online meeting platform, in a facilitated question period after the presentation, and 
through a survey link available on the City’s website. 
 
CEQA 
An Initial Study has been prepared for the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element, pursuant to Section 
15063 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, as amended.  The Draft 
Housing Element was found to have no significant effect on the environment.  Should the 
Commission recommend approval of the Draft Housing Element to the City Council, then the City 
Council will consider approval of a Negative Declaration for the 2021-2029 Housing Element, 
pursuant to Section 15070 et seq., of the CEQA Guidelines. 
 
Public Notice 
Notification of the public hearing on the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element was published in the 
Press Telegram on January 10, 2022, and was posted on the City of Lakewood’s website, the City 
Clerk’s office, Bloomfield Park, and Mayfair Park on January 13, 2022, in compliance with Section 
9422, et seq., of the Lakewood Municipal Code and State Law. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning and Environment Commission recommends that the City Council hold a public hearing 
on the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element and review the Initial Study and Negative Declaration 
prepared for this project.  The Planning and Environment Commission recommends that following 
the public hearing, the City Council adopt the proposed Resolution approving General Plan 
Amendment No. 2022-1 and the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element and forward the Housing 
Element to the Department of Housing and Community Development. 
 
 
Abel Avalos Thaddeus McCormack 
Director of Community Development  City Manager 
 
 



General Plan Amendment No. 2022-1 
2021-2029 Housing Element 
January 25, 2022 
Page 9 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
1) Notice of Intent and Initial Study for the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element. 
2) PEC Resolution No. 21-2021 recommending that the City Council adopt the Draft 2021-

2029 Housing Element. 
3) Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element. 
4) Proposed Resolution Approving the Draft 2021-2029 Housing Element. 
 



  

NOTICE OF INTENT 

AND 

INITIAL STUDY 



California Environmental Quality Act 
INITIAL STUDY/NEGATIVE DECLARATION (IS/ND) 

 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

 
Lead Agency: 

 
City of Lakewood 
Community Development Department 
5050 Clark Avenue  
Lakewood, CA 90712 
562.866.9771 ex. 2140 
Contact: Paul Kuykendall, AICP,  
Senior Planner 
PKuykendall@lakewoodcity.org 

Prepared by: 

 

3536 Concours St., Ste. 100 
Ontario, CA 91764 
Office: 909.974.4900 
Contact: Emily Elliott 
Emily.Elliott@mbakerintl.com 
JN 182308 

 

DECEMBER 2021 
  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page i Initial Study 

Table of Contents 

Section A. Introduction and Purpose of the IS/ND ............................................................ 1 

I. Format and Content of the IS/ND .................................................................................... 1 

II. Purpose of the IS/ND ........................................................................................................ 1 

III. Planning Context .............................................................................................................. 3 

IV. Initial Study Findings ........................................................................................................ 3 

V. Public Review and Processing of the IS/ND ..................................................................... 4 

Section B. Project Description .......................................................................................... 4 

I. Project Summary .............................................................................................................. 4 

II. Project Location................................................................................................................ 5 

Section C. Environmental Checklist Form ....................................................................... 11 

I. Environmental Factors Potentially Affected .................................................................. 12 

II. Environmental Determination ....................................................................................... 14 

Section D. Evaluation of Environmental Impacts ............................................................ 15 

I. Aesthetics ....................................................................................................................... 15 

II. Agriculture and Forestry Resources ............................................................................... 16 

III. Air Quality ....................................................................................................................... 18 

IV. Biological Resources ....................................................................................................... 20 

V. Cultural Resources.......................................................................................................... 22 

VI. Energy ............................................................................................................................. 23 

VII. Geology and Soils ........................................................................................................... 24 

VIII. Greenhouse Gas Emissions ............................................................................................ 27 

IX. Hazards and Hazardous Materials.................................................................................. 28 

X. Hydrology and Water Quality ........................................................................................ 31 

XI. Land Use and Planning ................................................................................................... 34 

XII. Mineral Resources .......................................................................................................... 35 

XIII. Noise ............................................................................................................................... 36 

XIV. Population and Housing ................................................................................................. 37 

XV. Public Services ................................................................................................................ 39 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page ii Initial Study 

XVI. Recreation ...................................................................................................................... 41 

XVII. Transportation ................................................................................................................ 42 

XVIII. Tribal Cultural Resources ............................................................................................... 43 

XIX. Utilities and Service Systems .......................................................................................... 45 

XX. Wildfire ........................................................................................................................... 47 

XXI. Mandatory Findings of Significance ............................................................................... 48 

Section E. References .................................................................................................... 51 

Section F. List of Preparers ............................................................................................ 52 

List of Exhibits 

Exhibit 1: Regional Location ............................................................................................................ 7 

Exhibit 2: Jurisdictional Boundary ................................................................................................... 9 

 
  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 1 Initial Study 

SECTION A. INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE OF THE IS/ND 

I. Format and Content of the IS/ND 

The content and format of this Initial Study/Negative Declaration (IS/ND) is designed to meet the 
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This report is organized as 
follows: 

 Section A, Introduction and Purpose of the IS/ND, identifies the purpose and scope of the 
IS/ND. 

 Section B, Project Description, describes the location, general environmental setting, 
project background, project components, and the characteristics of the proposed 
project’s construction and operational phases. 

 Section C, Environmental Checklist Form, provides a checklist of environmental factors 
that would be potentially affected by this project and a description of the possible 
threshold responses. 

 Section D, Evaluation of Environmental Impacts, presents the environmental setting and 
impact analysis for each resource topic. 

 Section E, References, identifies all printed references and individuals cited in this IS/ND. 

 Section F, List of Preparers, identifies all individuals involved in preparing this IS/ND. 

II. Purpose of the IS/ND 

The purpose of the Initial Study is to: (1) identify environmental impacts; (2) provide the lead 
agency with information to use as the basis for deciding whether to prepare an environmental 
impact report (EIR) or a negative declaration; (3) enable an applicant or lead agency to modify a 
project, mitigating adverse impacts before an EIR is required to be prepared; (4) facilitate 
environmental assessment early in the design of the project; (5) document the factual basis of 
the finding in a negative declaration that a project would not have a significant environmental 
effect; (6) eliminate needless EIRs; (7) determine whether a previously prepared EIR could be 
used for the project; and (8) assist in the preparation of an EIR, if required, by focusing the EIR 
on the effects determined to be significant, identifying the effects determined not to be 
significant, and explaining the reasons for determining that potentially significant effects would 
not be significant. 

CEQA Objectives 

CEQA seeks to accomplish the following five major objectives using the procedures indicated 
below: 

 Disclose Environmental Impacts: The CEQA process is primarily designed to identify and 
disclose to decision makers and the public the significant environmental impacts of a 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 2 Initial Study 

proposed project prior to its consideration and approval. This is accomplished by the 
preparation of the following types of CEQA documents: 

o Initial Studies 

o Negative Declarations 

o Environmental Impact Reports 

 Prevent or Reduce Environmental Damage: If potential adverse environmental impacts 
are identified, the CEQA process next attempts to identify ways to prevent or reduce 
these impacts by requiring consideration of feasible project alternatives or the adoption 
of mitigation measures for project impacts that cannot be avoided along with appropriate 
mitigation monitoring. 

 Disclose Agency Decisions: The CEQA process provides for the full disclosure to the public 
of the reasons for agency (lead, responsible, trustee) approval of projects with significant 
environmental impacts using the following methods: 

o Findings 

o Statement of Overriding Consideration 

 Promote Interagency Coordination: Lead, responsible, and trustee agencies assist each 
other in more thoroughly understanding the potential environmental impacts associated 
with a proposed project by incorporating one or more of the following into their CEQA 
processes: 

o Early consultation 

o Scoping meetings 

o Notice of Preparation (NOP) 

o State Clearinghouse review 

 Encourage Public Participation: The CEQA process encourages and provides opportunities 
for public participation in the overall project planning process in one or more of the 
following CEQA processes: 

o Scoping meetings 

o Receipt of public notice 

o Response to comments 

o Legal enforcement procedures 

o Citizen access to the courts 

CEQA Requirements for NDs 

Section 15063(d) of the CEQA Guidelines (Sections 15000–15387 of the California Code of 
Regulations [CCR]) identifies the following specific disclosure requirements for inclusion in an 
Initial Study:   



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 3 Initial Study 

 A description of the project including the location of the project;  

 An identification of the environmental setting;  

 An identification of environmental effects by use of a checklist, matrix, or other method, 
provided that entries on a checklist or other form are briefly explained to indicate that 
there is some evidence to support the entries . . .; 

 A discussion of ways to mitigate significant effects identified, if any;  

 An examination of whether the project would be consistent with existing zoning, plans, 
and other applicable land use controls;  

 The name of the person or persons who prepared or participated in the Initial Study. 

III. Planning Context 

Governing Body 

The City of Lakewood (City) is the lead agency under CEQA for the proposed project. The City has 
reviewed the proposed project and, on the basis of the whole record before it, has determined 
that there is no substantial evidence that the project will have a significant effect on the 
environment. This IS/ND reflects the lead agency’s independent judgement and analysis.  

General Plan 

The City of Lakewood General Plan (General Plan) is the current general plan in place, adopted 
on November 12, 1996. The General Plan aligns with state planning priorities as stated in 
California Government Code section 65041 and with the General Plan Guidelines (GPG), though 
sometimes in slightly different language than used in the GPG. The City’s General Plan is 
comprised of seven state-mandated elements and three optional elements. These “elements” 
include a summary of existing conditions and current trends, the planning process, and goals, 
policies, and actions for many different topic areas that will affect the physical and economic 
development of the city over the next 20 years. Because the Housing Element is required by state 
law to be updated more frequently than the General Plan, it is published as a separate document 
(most recently published in 2013). 

IV. Initial Study Findings 

Section C of this document contains the Environmental Checklist/Initial Study that was prepared 
for the proposed project pursuant to CEQA requirements. The Environmental Checklist/Initial 
Study determined that implementation of the proposed project would result in no impacts or 
less than significant environmental effects under the issue areas of Aesthetics, Agriculture, Air 
Quality, Biological Resources, Cultural Resources, Energy, Geology and Soils, Greenhouse Gas 
Emissions, Hazards and Hazardous Materials, Hydrology and Water Quality, Land Use and 
Planning, Mineral Resources, Noise, Population and Housing, Public Services, Recreation, 
Transportation, Tribal Cultural Resources, Utilities and Service Systems, and Wildfire. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 4 Initial Study 

The Environmental Checklist/Initial Study determined that the proposed project would result in 
less than significant effects with mitigation incorporated to the following issue areas: none.  

The Environmental Checklist/Initial Study determined that there is no substantial evidence, in 
light of the whole record before the lead agency (City of Lakewood), that the project may have a 
significant effect on the environment. 

V. Public Review and Processing of the IS/ND 

The environmental documentation and supporting analysis are subject to a public review period. 
During this review, comments on the document relative to environmental issues should be 
addressed to the City. Following review of any comments received, the City will consider these 
comments as a part of the project’s environmental review and include them with the IS/ND 
documentation for consideration by the City. 

SECTION B. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
I. Project Summary 

State law (California Government Code Sections 65580–65589.8) requires that jurisdictions 
evaluate their housing elements every eight years. The current statutory update in the Southern 
California Association of Governments (SCAG) region covers the planning period 2021 through 
2029 (6th cycle). The proposed 6th Cycle Housing Element represents a comprehensive update 
of the adopted 2013-2021 Housing Element (5th Cycle), in order to comply with state housing 
law and reflect the current 6th Cycle Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) Final Allocation 
Plan. 

The 6th Cycle Housing Element (referred to as the “proposed project” and “HEU”) retains many 
of the goals, policies, and relevant implementation programs previously included as part of the 
5th Cycle Housing Element, which was adopted by the City in 2013. In general, the 6th Cycle 
Housing Element identifies and establishes the City’s goals, objectives, policies, and programs 
with respect to meeting the housing needs of existing and future residents in Lakewood. The 
proposed project establishes housing policies that will guide City decision-making and proposes 
programs to achieve the City’s housing goals over the next eight years. An evaluation of the 
progress the City has made towards achieving the policies and programs of the previous Housing 
Element is provided. The proposed project also provides updated demographic information as 
well as a description of housing opportunities and constraints unique to the City.  

The updates to the Housing Element are generally limited to the Housing Needs Assessment, 
which contains updated statistics and analyses based on data from the 2010 US Census and the 
American Community Survey and a revised sites inventory to meet the City’s RHNA. All other 
updates are limited to background information updates and policy updates in accordance with 
state law and provide for internal consistency. The proposed project will necessitate future 
amendments to other elements of the General Plan (i.e., the Land Use Element). However, 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 5 Initial Study 

amendments to the Land Use Element and others are not included as part of the scope of this 
project and future amendments will be reviewed by City Staff to verify consistency with the 
Housing Element and determine further environmental review requirements.  

During this planning period, the City is expected to accommodate the RHNA of 3,922 dwelling 
units, however included in the capacity is a 15 percent buffer to ensure no net loss of housing in 
the event housing inventory sites do not develop to their full capacity (up to 4,510 units). 
Approximately 33 percent of these units should accommodate very low-income households and 
16 percent should accommodate low-income households. The policies and programs identified 
in the Housing Element are focused on meeting this future housing need allocation. 

II. Project Location 

The City of Lakewood is located in the southeastern portion of Los Angeles County. The City is 
bounded by the City of Bellflower on the north; the City of Cerritos on the northeast; the City of 
Cypress and the City of La Palma on the east; the City of Hawaiian Gardens on the southeast; and 
the City of Long Beach on the south and west. The HEU would be implemented City-wide. Refer 
to Exhibit 1, Regional Location. The jurisdictional boundary of the project includes the entirety 
of the jurisdictional limits of the City of Lakewood as shown in Exhibit 2, Jurisdictional Boundary. 

  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 6 Initial Study 

This page intentionally left blank.  



LAKEWOOD HOUSING ELEMENT
PUBLIC REVIEW DRAFT CEQA

Regional Location° 0 5 10

Miles
Source: ESRI

City of Lakewood Boundary

County Boundary

Pacific Ocean

ORANGE COUNTY

Exhibit 1

LOS ANGELES COUNTY

RIVERSIDE COUNTY



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 8 Initial Study 

This page intentionally left blank. 

  



LAKEWOOD HOUSING ELEMENT
PUBLIC REVIEW DRAFT CEQA

Jurisdictional Boundary° 0 0.5 1

Miles
Source: ESRI

City of Lakewood Boundary

County Boundary

O
RAN

G
E C

O
U

N
TY

Exhibit 2

LO
S A

N
G

ELES C
O

UN
TY

%&o(

%&o(

AÆEAÆE



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 10 Initial Study 

This page intentionally left blank   



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 11 Initial Study 

SECTION C. ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST FORM 
 

1. Project Title: 2021 – 2029 Housing Element 6th Cycle Update 

2. Lead Agency Name and Address: City of Lakewood 
Community Development Department 
5050 Clark Avenue  
Lakewood, CA 90712 

3. Contact Person and Phone Number: Paul Kuykendall,  
AICP, Senior Planner 
562.866.9771, ext. 2344 
 

4. Project Location: The HEU would apply City-wide; refer to Exhibit 
1, Regional Vicinity and Exhibit 2, Jurisdictional 
Boundary. 

5. Project Sponsor’s Name and Address: City of Lakewood 
Community Development Department 
5050 Clark Avenue  
Lakewood, CA 90712 
 

6. General Plan Designation: Varies 

7. Zoning: Varies 

8. Description of Project:  

 Refer to Section B, Project Description. 

9. Surrounding Land Uses and Setting: 

 Varies 

10. Other Public Agencies Whose Approval is Required: 

 None applicable. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 12 Initial Study 

11. Have California Native American tribes traditionally and culturally affiliated with the 
project requested consultation pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1? If 
so, is there a plan for consultation that includes, for example, the determination of 
significance of impacts to tribal cultural resources, procedures regarding confidentiality, 
etc.?1 

 Yes. The City of Lakewood notified tribes and conducted consultation with tribes that 
elected to participate. Summary of consultation and the resulting determination of 
potential impacts to tribal cultural resources are included in Section D, XVIII, Tribal 
Cultural Resources.  

I. Environmental Factors Potentially Affected 
The environmental factors checked below would be potentially affected by this project, involving 
at least one impact that is a "Potentially Significant Impact" as indicated by the checklist on the 
following pages. 

☐ Aesthetics ☐ Agriculture and Forestry Resources ☐ Air Quality 

☐ Biological Resources ☐ Cultural Resources ☐ Energy 

☐ Geology/Soils ☐ Greenhouse Gas Emissions ☐ Hazards & Hazardous Materials 

☐ Hydrology/Water Quality ☐ Land Use/Planning ☐ Mineral Resources 

☐ Noise ☐ Population/Housing ☐ Public Services 

☐ Recreation ☐ Transportation ☐ Tribal Cultural Resources 

☐ Utilities/Service Systems ☐ Wildfire ☐ Mandatory Findings of 
Significance 

 

For the evaluation of potential impacts, the questions in the Initial Study Checklist are stated and 
an answer is provided according to the analysis undertaken as part of the Initial Study. The 
analysis considers the long-term, direct, indirect, and cumulative impacts of the project.  To each 
question, there are four possible responses: 

 No Impact. The project would not have any measurable environmental impact on the 
environment. 

 Less Than Significant Impact. The project would have the potential for impacting the 
environment, although this impact would be below established thresholds that are 
considered to be significant. 

 
1  NOTE: Conducting consultation early in the CEQA process allows tribal governments, lead agencies, and project proponents to 
discuss the level of environmental review, identify and address potential adverse impacts to tribal cultural resources, and reduce the potential 
for delay and conflict in the environmental review process. (See Public Resources Code section 21080.3.2.) Information may also be available 
from the California Native American Heritage Commission’s Sacred Lands File per Public Resources Code section 5097.96 and the California 
Historical Resources Information System administered by the California Office of Historic Preservation. Please also note that Public Resources 
Code section 21082.3(c) contains provisions specific to confidentiality. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 13 Initial Study 

 Less Than Significant Impact With Mitigation Incorporated. The project would have the 
potential to generate impacts which may be considered a significant effect on the 
environment, although measures or changes to the development’s physical or 
operational characteristics can reduce these impacts to levels that are less than 
significant. 

 Potentially Significant Impact. The project would have impacts which are considered 
significant, and additional analysis is required to identify measures that could reduce 
these impacts to less than significant levels. 

  





 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 15 Initial Study 

SECTION D. EVALUATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS 
I. Aesthetics 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

AESTHETICS: 
Except as provided in Public Resources Code Section 21099, would the project: 
a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic 

vista? 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including, 
but not limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and 
historic buildings within a state scenic highway? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) In non-urbanized areas, substantially degrade the 
existing visual character or quality of public views 
of the site and its surroundings? (Public views are 
those that are experienced from publicly 
accessible vantage point.) If the project is in an 
urbanized area, would the project conflict with 
applicable zoning and other regulations 
governing scenic quality? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare 
which would adversely affect day or nighttime 
views in the area? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Except as provided in Public Resources Code Section 21099, would the project have a 
substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?   

b) Except as provided in Public Resources Code Section 21099, would the project 
substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not limited to, trees, rock 
outcroppings, and historic buildings within a state scenic highway?   

c) Except as provided in Public Resources Code Section 21099, would the project, in non-
urbanized areas, substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of public 
views of the site and its surroundings? (Public views are those that are experienced from 
publicly accessible vantage point.) If the project is in an urbanized area, would the project 
conflict with applicable zoning and other regulations governing scenic quality?   

d) Except as provided in Public Resources Code Section 21099, would the project create a 
new source of substantial light or glare which would adversely affect day or nighttime 
views in the area?   

Determination:  No Impact. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 16 Initial Study 

Implementation of the programs contained in the HEU document would accommodate future 
residential development required to meet the City’s RHNA allocation. However, the HEU is a 
policy document consisting of a housing program and its adoption would not, in itself, produce 
environmental impacts, including impacts relative to aesthetics. No actual development is 
proposed as part of the HEU.  

Therefore, the proposed HEU would not result in any physical changes to the environment that 
might have the potential to impact scenic vistas, state scenic highways, the existing visual 
character or quality or public views within the city or its surroundings, nor would it create a new 
source of light or glare in the area. Future housing projects proposed under the HEU would be 
reviewed on a case-by-case basis to evaluate the potential aesthetic impacts of those projects 
under CEQA, and mitigation measures would be adopted, as required. Relative to state scenic 
highways, according to the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) State Scenic 
Highway System Map, there are no designated state scenic highways within or adjacent to the 
City of Lakewood. State Route 1 (SR-1) is an eligible highway, located several miles south of the 
City (Caltrans 2021). 

In addition, future housing projects implemented under the HEU would be required to undergo 
development review per the provisions of the Lakewood Municipal Code Article 9, Section 9480, 
Development Review Board, in order to determine compliance with development regulations, 
including but not limited to, as building setback lines, lot coverage, maximum height, bulk, 
number of stories, size and use of lots, yards, courts, and open space. No impact would occur. 

II. Agriculture and Forestry Resources 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES: 
In determining whether impacts to agricultural resources are significant environmental effects, 
lead agencies may refer to the California Agricultural Land Evaluation and Site Assessment 
Model (1997) prepared by the California Dept. of Conservation as an optional model to use in 
assessing impacts on agriculture and farmland. In determining whether impacts to forest 
resources, including timberland, are significant environmental effects, lead agencies may refer 
to information compiled by the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection regarding 
the state’s inventory of forest land, including the Forest and Range Assessment Project and the 
Forest Legacy Assessment project; and forest carbon measurement methodology provided in 
Forest Protocols adopted by the California Air Resources Board. Would the project: 
a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or 

Farmland of Statewide Importance (Farmland), as 
shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the 
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of 
the California Resources Agency, to non-
agricultural use? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 17 Initial Study 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, 
or a Williamson Act contract? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause 
rezoning of, forest land (as defined in Public 
Resources Code section 12220(g)), timberland (as 
defined by Public Resources Code section 4526), 
or timberland zoned Timberland Production (as 
defined by Government Code section 51104(g))? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Result in the loss of forest land or conversion of 
forest land to non-forest use? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e) Involve other changes in the existing environment 
which, due to their location or nature, could 
result in conversion of Farmland, to non-
agricultural use or conversion of forest land to 
non-forest use? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide 
Importance (Farmland), as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland 
Mapping and Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency, to non-agricultural 
use?   

b) Would the project conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a Williamson Act 
contract?   

c) Would the project conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of, forest land (as 
defined in Public Resources Code section 12220(g)), timberland (as defined by Public 
Resources Code section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland Production (as defined by 
Government Code section 51104(g))?   

d) Would the project result in the loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest 
use?   

e) Would the project involve other changes in the existing environment which, due to their 
location or nature, could result in conversion of Farmland, to non-agricultural use or 
conversion of forest land to non-forest use?   

Determination: No Impact. 

According to the California Department of Conservation (DOC) Important Farmland Finder 
website, within the City of Lakewood, there is no Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland 
of Statewide Importance shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 18 Initial Study 

Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency (DOC 2021). Furthermore, there is no 
forest land and no timberland within, or adjacent to, the City.  

Additionally, the proposed HEU is a policy document and would not result in any physical changes 
to the environment. Although implementation of the programs contained in the document would 
accommodate development required to meet the City’s RHNA allocation, such development 
would not impact agricultural resources. Therefore, the project would not result in the 
conversion or loss of any farmland, forest land, or timberland, nor would it conflict with a 
Williamson Act contract. No impact would occur. 

III. Air Quality 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

AIR QUALITY: 
Where available, the significance criteria established by the applicable air quality management 
district or air pollution control district may be relied upon to make the following determinations. 
Would the project: 
a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the 

applicable air quality plan? 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase 
of any criteria pollutant for which the project 
region is non-attainment under an applicable 
federal or state ambient air quality standard? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial 
pollutant concentrations? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Result in other emissions (such as those leading 
to odors adversely affecting a substantial number 
of people? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality 
plan?   

b)  Would the project result in an increase in the frequency or severity of existing air quality 
violations? 

c) Would the project result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria 
pollutant for which the project region is non-attainment under an applicable federal or 
state ambient air quality standard?   

c) Would the project expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations?   



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 19 Initial Study 

d) Would the project result in other emissions (such as those leading to odors adversely 
affecting a substantial number of people?   

Determination: No Impact. 

The City is located within the South Coast Air Basin (SCAB). The South Coast Air Quality 
Management District (SCAQMD) is the regional government agency that monitors and regulates 
air pollution within the SCAB and is responsible for measuring the air quality of the region. The 
SCAQMD is in non-attainment for the federal standards for ozone and PM2.5 (particulate matter 
up to 2.5 microns in size) and the state standards for ozone, PM10 (particulate matter up to 10 
microns in size), and PM2.5. The Los Angeles County portion of the SCAB is also designated non-
attainment for lead. The SCAB is designated unclassifiable or in attainment for all other federal 
and state standards. 

The SCAQMD administers the Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP) for the SCAB, which is a 
comprehensive document outlining an air pollution control program for attaining all California 
Ambient Air Quality Standards (CAAQS) and National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). 
The most recently adopted AQMP is the 2016 AQMP, adopted by the SCAQMD Governing Board 
on March 3, 2017. 

According to SCAQMD, a project may be inconsistent with the AQMP if it would generate 
population, housing, or employment growth exceeding the forecasts used in the development of 
the AQMP (SCAQMD 2003). The 2016 AQMP relies on local general plans and SCAG forecasts of 
regional population, housing, and employment growth in the development of the AQMP for the 
SCAB. As such, projects that are consistent with the growth anticipated by local plans would not 
conflict with the AQMP. If a project is less dense than anticipated by the local plans, the project 
would likewise be consistent with the AQMP.  

The purpose of the HEU is to comply with state housing element law requiring the City to show 
it has adequate land designated to accommodate the existing and projected housing needs 
reflected in the City’s RHNA, which is based on the regional population forecasts. The RHNA does 
not encourage or promote growth, but rather requires communities to address the projected 
growth and provide its fair share of the regional housing needs to accommodate the forecasted 
growth. 

As discussed throughout this IS/ND, the proposed HEU would not result in any physical changes 
to the environment. Future housing projects proposed under the HEU would be reviewed on a 
case-by-case basis to evaluate the potential impacts of those projects under the CEQA, and 
mitigation measures would be adopted, as required. Therefore, the proposed HEU does not have 
the potential to result in air quality impacts including conflicting with the AQMP, increasing 
existing air quality violations, resulting in cumulatively considerable net increases of criteria 
pollutants, exposing sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations, or resulting in 
odors adversely affecting a substantial number of people. No impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 20 Initial Study 

IV. Biological Resources 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES: 
Would the project: 
a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly 

or through habitat modifications, on any species 
identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special 
status species in local or regional plans, policies, 
or regulations, or by the California Department of 
Fish and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian 
habitat or other sensitive natural community 
identified in local or regional plans, policies, 
regulations or by the California Department of 
Fish and Wildlife or US Fish and Wildlife Service? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Have a substantial adverse effect on state or 
federally protected wetlands (including, but not 
limited to, marsh, vernal pool, coastal, etc.) 
through direct removal, filling, hydrological 
interruption, or other means? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Interfere substantially with the movement of any 
native resident or migratory fish or wildlife 
species or with established native resident or 
migratory wildlife corridors, or impede the use of 
native wildlife nursery sites? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e) Conflict with any local policies or ordinances 
protecting biological resources, such as a tree 
preservation policy or ordinance? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

f) Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat 
Conservation Plan, Natural Community 
Conservation Plan, or other approved local, 
regional, or state habitat conservation plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or through habitat 
modifications, on any species identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 21 Initial Study 

in local or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the California Department of Fish 
and Wildlife or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?   

b) Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or other 
sensitive natural community identified in local or regional plans, policies, regulations or 
by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife or US Fish and Wildlife Service?   

c) Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on state or federally protected 
wetlands (including, but not limited to, marsh, vernal pool, coastal, etc.) through direct 
removal, filling, hydrological interruption, or other means?   

d) Would the project interfere substantially with the movement of any native resident or 
migratory fish or wildlife species or with established native resident or migratory wildlife 
corridors, or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites?   

e) Would the project conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting biological 
resources, such as a tree preservation policy or ordinance?   

f) Would the project conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat Conservation Plan, 
Natural Community Conservation Plan, or other approved local, regional, or state habitat 
conservation plan?   

Determination: No Impact. 

According to the HEU, the City is fully built-out with virtually no vacant land available for 
development. As such, the potential for impacts to existing biological resources as a result of the 
HEU is relatively low. In addition, the proposed HEU is a policy document and would not result in 
any physical changes to the environment including biological resources. Nonetheless, 
implementation of the programs contained in the HEU document would accommodate 
residential development required to meet the City’s RHNA allocation. Future housing projects 
proposed under the HEU would be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to evaluate the potential 
impacts to biological resources of those projects in accordance with CEQA, and mitigation 
measures would be adopted, as required. Therefore, the project would not have a substantial 
adverse effect on special status species, riparian habitat or sensitive natural communities, 
wetlands, or migratory wildlife corridors, nor would the project conflict with local policies, 
ordinances, or adopted plans protecting biological resources. No impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 22 Initial Study 

V. Cultural Resources 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

CULTURAL RESOURCES: 
Would the project: 
a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the 

significance of a historical resource pursuant to 
§ 15064.5? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the 
significance of an archaeological resource 
pursuant to § 15064.5? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Disturb any human remains, including those 
interred outside of dedicated cemeteries? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical 
resource pursuant to § 15064.5?   

b) Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an 
archaeological resource pursuant to § 15064.5?   

c) Would the project disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of 
dedicated cemeteries?   

Determination: No Impact. 

Depending on the location, any future development in the City has the potential to cause a 
substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource as defined in CEQA 
Guidelines Section 15064.5, cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an 
archaeological resource pursuant to Guidelines Section 15064.5, or disturb human remains, 
including those interred outside of a formal cemetery. Future housing projects proposed under 
the HEU would be reviewed on a case-by-case basis including the preparation of site-specific 
cultural resource assessments, to evaluate the potential impacts to cultural resources of those 
projects in accordance with federal and state laws. In addition, future projects would be analyzed 
for compliance with local policies protecting historical, paleontological, and archaeological 
resources, including General Plan policies, and with the provisions of the Lakewood Municipal 
Code.  

No residential development is currently proposed in conjunction with the HEU. In addition, the 
HEU would not change or alter policies to protect cultural resources within the City. Therefore, 
no impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 23 Initial Study 

VI. Energy 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

ENERGY: 

Would the project: 

a) Result in potentially significant environmental 
impact due to wasteful, inefficient, or 
unnecessary consumption of energy resources, 
during project construction or operation? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for 
renewable energy or energy efficiency? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project result in potentially significant environmental impact due to wasteful, 
inefficient, or unnecessary consumption of energy resources, during project construction 
or operation?   

b) Would the project conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for renewable energy or 
energy efficiency?   

Determination: No Impact. 

While energy resources would be consumed during construction of future residential 
development consistent with the HEU, potential impacts regarding energy resources relative to 
future residential projects that would be constructed under the programs associated with the 
HEU would be assessed at the time specific development projects are proposed. Project-specific 
energy usage would be quantified at the time of development and mitigation measures would 
then be adopted as required, in conformance with CEQA.  

In addition, future housing projects implemented under the HEU would be subject to federal, 
state, and local regulatory requirements related to energy efficiency and compliance with goals, 
policies, and measures contained in the City’s General Plan intended to mitigate potential 
impacts to energy resources. Future projects would also be required to undergo development 
review per the provisions of the Lakewood Municipal Code Article 9, Section 9480, Development 
Review Board, in order to determine compliance with regulations relative to energy usage. No 
impact would occur.       



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 24 Initial Study 

VII. Geology and Soils 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

GEOLOGY AND SOILS: 

Would the project: 

a) Directly or indirectly cause potential substantial 
adverse effects, including the risk of loss, injury, 
or death involving: 

    

i) Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as 
delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo 
Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the 
State Geologist for the area or based on other 
substantial evidence of a known fault? Refer to 
Division of Mines and Geology Special 
Publication 42. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

ii) Strong seismic ground shaking? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

iii) Seismic-related ground failure, including 
liquefaction? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

iv) Landslides? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of 
topsoil? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is 
unstable, or that would become unstable as a 
result of the project, and potentially result in on- 
or off-site landslide, lateral spreading, 
subsidence, liquefaction or collapse? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 
18-1-B of the Uniform Building Code (1994), 
creating substantial direct or indirect risks to life 
or property? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the 
use of septic tanks or alternative wastewater 
disposal systems where sewers are not available 
for the disposal of wastewater? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 25 Initial Study 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

f) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique 
paleontological resource or site or unique 
geologic feature? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a)i) Would the project directly or indirectly cause potential substantial adverse effects, 
including the risk of loss, injury, or death involving rupture of a known earthquake fault, 
as delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by 
the State Geologist for the area or based on other substantial evidence of a known fault? 
Refer to Division of Mines and Geology Special Publication 42.   

a)ii) Would the project directly or indirectly cause potential substantial adverse effects, 
including the risk of loss, injury, or death involving strong seismic ground shaking?   

a)iii) Would the project directly or indirectly cause potential substantial adverse effects, 
including the risk of loss, injury, or death involving seismic-related ground failure, 
including liquefaction?   

a)iv) Would the project directly or indirectly cause potential substantial adverse effects, 
including the risk of loss, injury, or death involving landslides?   

b) Would the project result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil?   

c) Would the project be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or that would 
become unstable as a result of the project, and potentially result in on- or off-site 
landslide, lateral spreading, subsidence, liquefaction or collapse?   

d) Would the project be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-B of the Uniform 
Building Code (1994), creating substantial direct or indirect risks to life or property?   

e) Would the project have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of septic tanks 
or alternative waste water disposal systems where sewers are not available for the 
disposal of waste water?   

f) Would the project directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological resource or site 
or unique geologic feature?   

Determination: No Impact.   

Seismic Hazards 

The Southern California region has many active and potentially active faults. However, Lakewood 
is not located within an Alquist-Priolo Special Study zone, and there are no known active faults in 
the City. According to the City’s most recent Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) dated April 2018, the 
closest active fault is the Newport-Inglewood Fault Zone, located about three miles southwest of 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 26 Initial Study 

the City. In addition, the Los Alamitos Fault extends into Lakewood in the vicinity of Bellflower 
Boulevard and Carson Street. The Los Alamitos Fault is potentially active, but geologic evidence 
suggests that it has not been active for at least 10,000 years. There have been several significant 
earthquakes near Lakewood, but none with an epicenter in the City (City of Lakewood 2018).  

Paleontological Sensitivity 

According to the City’s HMP, the City is located in an area that is geologically recent. The surface 
consists of deposits of unconsolidated silt, gravel, and sand of fluvial and marine origin. Under 
this is a thick sequence of Quaternary and Tertiary sedimentary rocks deposited on a basement 
of metamorphic and crystalline rocks of pre-Tertiary age. These formations are of water-bearing 
character. The soils of the Lakewood area are mostly alluvial in nature and were deposited by the 
San Gabriel River and its tributaries during the most recent geologic past. Composition is 
generally clay and silt loams of various classifications (City of Lakewood 2018). 

The proposed project is a policy document and would not directly enable construction or 
development activities. Any future development in the City would be subject to state, regional, 
and local requirements related to the prevention of erosion of on-site soils, as well as discharge 
of other construction related pollutants, through the preparation and implementation of a 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and Best Management Practices (BMPs). 
Additionally, future projects would be evaluated by the City for their compliance with goals, 
policies, and measures contained in the City’s General Plan Safety Element intended to protect 
lives and property, and would be required to undergo development review per the provisions of 
the Lakewood Municipal Code Article 9, Section 9480, Development Review Board, in order to 
determine compliance with regulations relative to geology and soils. Any potential 
environmental impacts identified from future development would be addressed through project-
specific geotechnical investigations and mitigation measures identified at the time a specific 
development project for is considered by the City.  

In addition, future housing projects implemented under the approved project would be required 
to prepare a paleontological resources assessment as determined appropriate by the City. In the 
event that paleontological resources are discovered during future development projects, 
applicants would be required to comply with regulatory standards enumerated under in PRC 
Section 5097.574, which sets the protocol for proper handling. 

Therefore, potential impacts related to seismic and geological hazards and the inadvertent 
discovery of unknown paleontological resources would be assessed at the time specific 
residential projects are proposed, and no impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 27 Initial Study 

VIII. Greenhouse Gas Emissions 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS: 
Would the project: 
a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either 

directly or indirectly, that may have a significant 
impact on the environment? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or 
regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing 
the emissions of greenhouse gases? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that 
may have a significant impact on the environment?   

b) Would the project conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation adopted for the 
purpose of reducing the emissions of greenhouse gases?   

Determination: No Impact. 

The City of Lakewood has not yet adopted specific GHG emission thresholds. However, CEQA 
leaves the determination of the significance of GHG emissions up to the lead agency and 
authorizes the lead agency to consider thresholds of significance previously adopted or 
recommended by other public agencies or recommended by experts, provided the decision of 
the lead agency to adopt such thresholds is supported by substantial evidence (CEQA Guidelines 
Sections 15064.4(a) and 15064.7(c)). Accordingly, for the purposes of GHG emissions analysis, 
the City follows guidance developed by the SCAQMD, which provides thresholds for both 
stationary sources as well as for land use development projects. 

The potential impacts related to GHG emissions and climate change associated with future 
residential projects associated with the HEU would be assessed at the time that specific 
residential development projects are proposed. Future housing projects would be required to 
quantify construction and operational GHG emissions anticipated to occur with each 
development and to implement mitigation measures as necessary. As such, since no actual 
development is proposed as part of the proposed HEU and its adoption would not, in itself, 
produce environmental impacts, including impacts relative to GHG emissions, no impact would 
occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 28 Initial Study 

IX. Hazards and Hazardous Materials 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: 

Would the project: 

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment through the routine transport, use, 
or disposal of hazardous materials? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment through reasonably foreseeable 
upset and accident conditions involving the 
release of hazardous materials into the 
environment? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or 
acutely hazardous materials, substances, or 
waste within one-quarter mile of an existing or 
proposed school? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of 
hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a 
result, would it create a significant hazard to the 
public or the environment? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e) For a project located within an airport land use 
plan or, where such a plan has not been adopted, 
within two miles of a public airport or public use 
airport, would the project result in a safety hazard 
or excessive noise for people residing or working 
in the project area? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

f) Impair implementation of or physically interfere 
with an adopted emergency response plan or 
emergency evacuation plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

g) Expose people or structures, either directly or 
indirectly, to a significant risk of loss, injury or 
death involving wildland fires? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 29 Initial Study 

Discussion 

a) Would the project create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through 
the routine transport, use, or disposal of hazardous materials?   

b) Would the project create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through 
reasonably foreseeable upset and accident conditions involving the release of hazardous 
materials into the environment?   

c) Would the project emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely hazardous 
materials, substances, or waste within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed 
school?   

d) Would the project be located on a site which is included on a list of hazardous materials 
sites compiled pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a result, would it 
create a significant hazard to the public or the environment?   

e) For a project located within an airport land use plan or, where such a plan has not been 
adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public use airport, would the project result 
in a safety hazard or excessive noise for people residing or working in the project area?  

f) Would the project impair implementation of or physically interfere with an adopted 
emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan?   

g) Would the project expose people or structures, either directly or indirectly, to a significant 
risk of loss, injury or death involving wildland fires?   

Determination: No Impact. 

Hazardous Materials 

Although construction of future residential development consistent with the HEU may result in 
potential impacts associated with hazards and hazardous materials, future housing projects 
proposed under the HEU would be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to evaluate the potential 
impacts of those projects under the CEQA, and mitigation measures would be adopted, as 
required. At the time of individual development proposals, the sites of proposed future 
residential projects would be evaluated using appropriate databases including the California 
Department of Toxic Substances Control EnviroStor database which, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 65962.5, lists Federal Superfund, State Response, Voluntary Cleanup, School 
Cleanup, Hazardous Waste Permit, and Hazardous Waste Corrective Action sites.  

Future housing project sites would be assessed for proximity to existing and proposed schools. 
The City contains a number of school facilities; however, potential hazardous material-related 
impacts are location specific and cannot be assessed in a meaningful way until the location of a 
project site is known. 

Airport Hazards 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 30 Initial Study 

Future project sites would be assessed at the time of development for airport hazards including 
site location relative to the Clear Zone and Approach Safety Zone of the nearest public airport 
(Long Beach Airport located immediately adjacent to the City’s southwestern border), as 
identified in the Los Angeles County Airport Land Use Plan (December 1991).  

Wildfire Hazards 

Future projects would be assessed for risks associated with wildland fires (refer to Section 3.19, 
Wildfire) and for potential conflicts with applicable emergency response plans, although as 
discussed in the City’s HMP, the risk of wildland/urban interface fires in Lakewood is nonexistent 
due to its highly urbanized nature (City of Lakewood 2018). In addition, sites would be assessed 
for potential conflicts with applicable emergency response plans and the provisions of the City’s 
HMP, and future projects would be required to conform to all City of Lakewood, Los Angeles 
County Fire Department (LACFD), and Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department (LACSD) access 
standards to allow adequate emergency access. No impact would occur. 

The potential impacts related to hazards and hazardous materials associated with the HEU would 
be assessed at the time that specific residential development projects are proposed. Future 
housing projects would be required to identify and mitigated anticipated hazardous materials 
and airport hazards expected for each site-specific development proposal. Further, the City is not 
considered at-risk to wildland fires. As such, since no actual development is proposed as part of 
the proposed HEU and its adoption would not, in itself, produce environmental impacts, including 
impacts relative to hazards and hazardous materials, no impact would occur. 

  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 31 Initial Study 

X. Hydrology and Water Quality 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY: 

Would the project: 

a) Violate any water quality standards or waste 
discharge requirements or otherwise 
substantially degrade surface or ground water 
quality? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Substantially decrease groundwater supplies or 
interfere substantially with groundwater 
recharge such that the project may impede 
sustainable groundwater management of the 
basin? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern 
of the site or area, including through the 
alteration of the course of a stream or river or 
through the addition of impervious surfaces, in a 
manner which would: 

    

i) result in substantial erosion or siltation on- or 
off-site? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

ii) substantially increase the rate or amount of 
surface runoff in a manner which would result 
in flooding on- or off-site? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

iii) create or contribute runoff water which would 
exceed the capacity of existing or planned 
stormwater drainage systems or provide 
substantial additional sources of polluted 
runoff? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

iv) impede or redirect flood flows? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) In flood hazard, tsunami, or seiche zones, risk 
release of pollutants due to project inundation? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of a 
water quality control plan or sustainable 
groundwater management plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 32 Initial Study 

Discussion 

a) Would the project violate any water quality standards or waste discharge requirements 
or otherwise substantially degrade surface or ground water quality?   

b) Would the project substantially decrease groundwater supplies or interfere substantially 
with groundwater recharge such that the project may impede sustainable groundwater 
management of the basin?   

c)i) Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, 
including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river or through the addition 
of impervious surfaces, in a manner which would result in substantial erosion or siltation 
on- or off-site?   

c)ii) Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, 
including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river or through the addition 
of impervious surfaces, in a manner which would substantially increase the rate or 
amount of surface runoff in a manner which would result in flooding on- or off-site?  

c)iii) Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, 
including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river or through the addition 
of impervious surfaces, in a manner which would create or contribute runoff water which 
would exceed the capacity of existing or planned stormwater drainage systems or provide 
substantial additional sources of polluted runoff?   

c)iv) Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, 
including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river or through the addition 
of impervious surfaces, in a manner which would impede or redirect flood flows?  

d) Would the project in flood hazard, tsunami, or seiche zones, risk release of pollutants due 
to project inundation?   

e) Would the project conflict with or obstruct implementation of a water quality control plan 
or sustainable groundwater management plan?   

Determination: No Impact. 

Hydrology/Water Quality 

The City lies within the jurisdiction of the Region 4 – Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control 
Board (RWQCB) of the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). Region 4 covers 
approximately 4,500 square miles in the southwestern portion of California and includes the 
coastal watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties, along with very small portions of Kern 
and Santa Barbara Counties. A complex drainage system has been constructed to alleviate 
flooding in Los Angeles County. The major components of the flood control system are the Los 
Angeles River, the San Gabriel River, Rio Hondo, Ballona Creek, and Dominguez Channel, plus the 
vast network of storm drains, channels, and debris basins have been constructed by the U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers, local agencies, and private developers. The Los Angeles County Flood 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 33 Initial Study 

Control District is responsible for maintaining the majority of this flood control system (City of 
Lakewood 2018). 

The HEU is a policy document consisting of a housing program and its adoption would not, in 
itself, produce environmental impacts, including impacts relative to hydrology and water quality. 
No actual development is proposed as part of the HEU. The City has procedures and regulations 
in place to ensure that impacts associated with hydrology and water quality as a result of the 
development of future housing would be less than significant. Development that would be 
implemented under the HEU would be required to adhere to all applicable City regulations 
including the Lakewood Municipal Code (Article 5, Section 5800, Stormwater and Runoff Pollution 
Control, which mandates adoption of the Los Angeles County Stormwater and Runoff Pollution 
Control Ordinance contained in Chapter 12.80 of Title 12, Environmental Protection; and Article 
8, Section 8000, Building Regulations), as well as the provisions of the City’s Sewer System 
Management Plan (SSMP) (2014). These regulations require projects to incorporate construction 
and post-construction BMPs to ensure storm water runoff is controlled in a manner that would 
minimize water quality degradation, ensure that drainage patterns were not altered, and 
substantial erosion would not occur.  

Conformance with City regulations would also ensure that future projects would not result in 
increased rates or amounts of surface runoff, exceed the capacity of existing or planned 
stormwater drainage systems, or impede or redirect flood flows. Project-specific effects would 
be assessed at the time future development projects are proposed with adoption of mitigation 
measures as required, as part of the CEQA compliance process. In addition, future housing 
projects implemented under the HEU would be required to undergo development review per the 
provisions of the Lakewood Municipal Code Article 9, Section 9480, Development Review Board, 
in order to determine compliance with water quality standards. No impact would occur. 

Flood Hazards 

According to the City’s HMP, flood risk for the City is generally low because the entire city is 
included in FEMA Flood Zone X, which includes areas protected from the 100-year flood by levees 
and other flood control structures, and areas where the 100-year flood depth is less than one 
foot (City of Lakewood 2018). However, large portions of the city could be flooded in flood events 
much larger than the 100-year flood and/or by dam failures upstream. Future housing projects 
implemented under the HEU would be assessed for flood risks and for compliance with the 
Lakewood Municipal Code (Article 8, Section 8030, Floodplain Management Regulations), with 
adoption of mitigation measures as required. No impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 34 Initial Study 

XI. Land Use and Planning 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

LAND USE AND PLANNING: 
Would the project: 
a) Physically divide an established community? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Cause a significant environmental impact due to 
a conflict with any land use plan, policy, or 
regulation adopted for the purpose of avoiding or 
mitigating an environmental effect? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project physically divide an established community?   

b) Would the project cause a significant environmental impact due to a conflict with any 
land use plan, policy, or regulation adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an 
environmental effect?   

Determination: No Impact. 

Implementation of the programs contained in the HEU would accommodate development 
required to meet the City’s RHNA allocation. The proposed HEU would not conflict with any 
applicable land use plans, policies, or regulations and seeks to bring the Lakewood Municipal 
Code into compliance with state law and to conform to the policies of the Department of Housing 
and Community Development.  

In addition, the City is fully built-out with virtually no vacant land available for development. As 
such, future housing projects developed in the City would not be likely to physically divide an 
established community, as projects would be required to comply with provisions and regulations 
in the Lakewood Municipal Code Article 8, Section 8000, Building Regulations and Article 9, 
Planning – Zoning. In addition, future housing projects implemented under the HEU would be 
required to undergo development review per the provisions of the Lakewood Municipal Code 
Article 9, Section 9480, Development Review Board, in order to determine compliance with land 
use and zoning regulations. As such, potential land use impacts, including potential physical 
division of established communities and conflicts with land use plans, policies, or regulations, 
would be evaluated at the time specific development projects implemented under the HEU are 
proposed and no impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 35 Initial Study 

XII. Mineral Resources 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

MINERAL RESOURCES: 
Would the project: 
a) Result in the loss of availability of a known 

mineral resource that would be of value to the 
region and the residents of the state? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally-
important mineral resource recovery site 
delineated on a local general plan, specific plan or 
other land use plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project result in the loss of availability of a known mineral resource that would 
be of value to the region and the residents of the state?   

b) Would the project result in the loss of availability of a locally-important mineral resource 
recovery site delineated on a local general plan, specific plan or other land use plan?   

Determination: No Impact. 

The City of Lakewood Comprehensive General Plan Conservation Element does not designate any 
portion of the City as a locally important mineral resource recovery site, nor have any mineral 
resources of statewide or regional importance been identified in the City (City of Lakewood 
1996). Most of Lakewood is classified as MRZ-1, an area where adequate information indicates 
that no significant mineral deposits are present, or where little likelihood exists for their 
presence. No impact would occur.  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 36 Initial Study 

XIII. Noise 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

NOISE: 
Would the project result in: 
a) Generation of a substantial temporary or 

permanent increase in ambient noise levels in the 
vicinity of the project in excess of standards 
established in the local general plan or noise 
ordinance, or applicable standards of other 
agencies? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Generation of excessive groundborne vibration or 
groundborne noise levels? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) For a project located within the vicinity of a 
private airstrip or an airport land use plan or, 
where such a plan has not been adopted, within 
two miles of a public airport or public use airport, 
would the project expose people residing or 
working in the project area to excessive noise 
levels? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project result in generation of a substantial temporary or permanent increase 
in ambient noise levels in the vicinity of the project in excess of standards established in 
the local general plan or noise ordinance, or applicable standards of other agencies?   

b) Would the project result in generation of excessive groundborne vibration or groundborne 
noise levels?   

c) For a project located within the vicinity of a private airstrip or an airport land use plan or, 
where such a plan has not been adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public use 
airport, would the project expose people residing or working in the project area to 
excessive noise levels? 

Determination: No Impact. 

Projects developed under the HEU would be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that 
persons are not exposed to construction-related or operational noise levels in excess of City 
standards, or the generation of excessive groundborne vibrations or groundborne noise levels. 
The City of Lakewood Comprehensive General Plan Noise Element contains goals and 
implementation programs to help mitigate noise impacts on the community. Most of these goals 
pertain to efforts to reduce noise impacts from railroad rights-of-way as well as noise generated 
by the Long Beach Airport. Additionally, the Lakewood Municipal Code includes regulations 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 37 Initial Study 

relative to noise impacts that would be applicable to future housing projects implemented under 
the HEU. Specifically, construction of future housing projects would be required to comply with 
Lakewood Municipal Code Section 8019, Permitted Hours of Construction, which establishes 
hours of construction: 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Mondays through Saturdays, and 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 
p.m. on Sundays.  

Future housing projects implemented under the HEU would also be required to undergo 
development review per the provisions of the Lakewood Municipal Code Article 9, Section 9480, 
Development Review Board, in order to determine compliance with operational noise levels. In 
addition, future project sites would also be assessed at the time of development for airport 
hazards including site location relative to the Clear Zone and Approach Safety Zone of the nearest 
public airport (Long Beach Airport located immediately adjacent to the City’s southwestern 
border), as identified in the Los Angeles County Airport Land Use Plan (December 1991). No 
development is currently proposed as part of this HEU, and no impact would occur.  

XIV. Population and Housing 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

POPULATION AND HOUSING: 
Would the project: 
a) Induce substantial unplanned population growth 

in an area, either directly (for example, by 
proposing new homes and businesses) or 
indirectly (for example, through extension of 
roads or other infrastructure)? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Displace substantial numbers of existing people 
or housing, necessitating the construction of 
replacement housing elsewhere? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project induce substantial unplanned population growth in an area, either 
directly (for example, by proposing new homes and businesses) or indirectly (for example, 
through extension of roads or other infrastructure)?   

b) Would the project displace substantial numbers of existing people or housing, 
necessitating the construction of replacement housing elsewhere?   

Determination: No Impact. 

According to the HEU, as of 2019, the American Community Survey estimates that the City of 
Lakewood has a population of 80,292, which is an increase of 244 persons, or 0.3 percent, from 
the 2010 U.S. Census figure of 80,048 (City of Lakewood 2021).  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 38 Initial Study 

The SCAG Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) model projects the City’s population increasing to 
84,500 by the year 2045. Since the City had a similarly sized population in the past, which was 
adequately housed in fewer dwelling units, the existing housing stock is available to 
accommodate the expected population growth. According to the U.S. Census, there were an 
estimated 24,208 dwelling units in 1970, which grew to 26,697 in 2019. In addition to those 2,489 
new dwelling units, the City continues to experience considerable investment by homeowners 
who are upgrading their homes with the addition of bedrooms and additional living spaces such 
as accessory dwelling units (ADUs). With recent updates to the state ADU laws, there is potential 
for the current housing stock to accommodate a higher population than the current population. 
It is anticipated that with the adoption of the City's Housing Element and implementation of its 
programs, including updates to the current land uses and density designations, the City will be 
able to accommodate the projected population through the construction of additional housing 
units as population growth generates a need for additional housing (City of Lakewood 2021). 

The HEU utilizes the 2021-2029 RHNA to plan for and accommodate expected population growth. 
Implementation of the programs contained in the document would accommodate development 
required to meet the City’s RHNA allocation. Under the HEU, the City is expected to 
accommodate the RHNA of 3,922 dwelling units plus a 15 percent buffer to ensure no net loss of 
housing in the event housing inventory sites do not develop to their full capacity (up to 4,510 
units). As such, the proposed HEU would not induce significant population growth. Rather, the 
HEU would implement programs required by the state to provide additional affordable housing 
opportunities. Additionally, the forecast population growth associated with buildout of the HEU 
would occur incrementally through 2029, allowing for development of necessary services and 
infrastructure commensurate with the proposed growth. 

Additionally, since Lakewood is fully built-out, significant increases to current population levels 
are not expected as a result of the proposed HEU, nor would the HEU require the displacement 
of any existing people or housing as a result. No impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 39 Initial Study 

XV. Public Services 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

PUBLIC SERVICES: 
a) Would the project result in substantial adverse 

physical impacts associated with the provision of 
new or physically altered governmental facilities, 
need for new or physically altered governmental 
facilities, the construction of which could cause 
significant environmental impacts, in order to 
maintain acceptable service ratios, response 
times or other performance objectives for any of 
the public services: 

    

i) Fire protection? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

ii) Police protection? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

ii) Schools? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

iv) Parks? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

v) Other public facilities? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a)i) Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the 
provision of new or physically altered governmental facilities, need for new or physically 
altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause significant 
environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or 
other performance objectives for fire protection?   

a)ii) Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the 
provision of new or physically altered governmental facilities, need for new or physically 
altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause significant 
environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or 
other performance objectives for police protection?   

a)iii) Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the 
provision of new or physically altered governmental facilities, need for new or physically 
altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause significant 
environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or 
other performance objectives for schools?   

a)iv) Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the 
provision of new or physically altered governmental facilities, need for new or physically 
altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause significant 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 40 Initial Study 

environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or 
other performance objectives for parks?   

a)v) Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the 
provision of new or physically altered governmental facilities, need for new or physically 
altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause significant 
environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or 
other performance objectives for other public facilities?   

Determination: No Impact. 

Fire protection services for the City are provided by the Los Angeles County Fire Department 
(LACFD), and police protection services are provided by the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s 
Department (LACSD). Future residential development that would be constructed under the HEU 
would be expected to increase the demand for these public services.  

As a highly urbanized community, most of the land with a residential land use designation within 
the City is served by streets, storm drains, public sewer and water lines, and other infrastructure 
and utilities. New or improved infrastructure may be needed to serve the future housing sites 
when they are developed; however, potential impacts related to public services for future 
residential projects would be assessed at the time specific development projects are proposed.  

In addition, the payment of developer impact fees (DIF) would be required based on the City’s 
developer fee schedule in place at the time of development to offset potential impacts on public 
services including fire and police protection, schools, parks, and other public facilities. Relative to 
schools, the payment of developer impact fees (DIF) would be required in accordance with 
Senate Bill 50, which requires payment of mandatory impact fees to offset any impact to school 
services or facilities. The provisions of Senate Bill 50 are deemed to provide full and complete 
mitigation of school facilities impacts, notwithstanding any contrary provisions in CEQA or other 
state or local laws (Government Code Section 65996). With regard to the student generation that 
would occur with future residential development under the HEU, future residential developers 
would be required to submit DIF payments either the Long Beach Unified School District (LBUSD), 
the ABC Unified School District (ABCUSD), the Bellflower Unified School District (BUSD), or the 
Paramount United School District (PUSD), as the City falls within these four district boundaries. 

Future housing projects would be assessed at the time specific development projects are 
proposed and project-specific mitigation measures would then be adopted as required, in 
conformance with CEQA. Since the proposed HEU itself would not result in any development or 
physical changes to the environment that might have the potential to impact fire and police 
protection services, schools, parks, or other public facilities, no impact would occur. 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 41 Initial Study 

XVI. Recreation 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

RECREATION: 
a) Would the project increase the use of existing 

neighborhood and regional parks or other 
recreational facilities such that substantial 
physical deterioration of the facility would occur 
or be accelerated? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or 
require the construction or expansion of 
recreational facilities which might have an 
adverse physical effect on the environment? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project increase the use of existing neighborhood and regional parks or other 
recreational facilities such that substantial physical deterioration of the facility would 
occur or be accelerated?   

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or require the construction or expansion of 
recreational facilities which might have an adverse physical effect on the environment?   

Determination: No Impact. 

New residential development that would be facilitated by the HEU may result in the increased 
use of existing recreational facilities or the need for construction or expansion of recreational 
facilities to meet the needs of new residents. There are several existing parks and recreational 
facilities within the City, and the availability, maintenance, and management of parks and 
recreation facilities are covered by the City’s Recreation and Community Services Department.  

Similar to public facilities and services, future residential development that would occur under 
the HEU would be required to submit DIF payments to the City to offset impacts to parks and 
recreational facilities. The proposed HEU is a policy document and its adoption would not result 
in any development or physical changes to the environment that might have the potential to 
impact parks and recreational facilities. No impact would occur.  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 42 Initial Study 

XVII. Transportation 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

TRANSPORTATION: 
Would the project: 
a) Conflict with a program plan, ordinance or policy 

addressing the circulation system, including 
transit roadway, bicycle and pedestrian facilities? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Conflict or be inconsistent with CEQA Guidelines 
section 15064.3, subdivision (b)? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Substantially increase hazards due to a geometric 
design feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous 
intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm 
equipment)? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Result in inadequate emergency access? ☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project conflict with a program plan, ordinance or policy addressing the 
circulation system, including transit roadway, bicycle and pedestrian facilities?   

b) Would the project conflict or be inconsistent with CEQA Guidelines section 15064.3, 
subdivision (b)?   

c) Would the project substantially increase hazards due to a geometric design feature (e.g., 
sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?   

d) Would the project result in inadequate emergency access?   

Determination: No Impact.   

The revised project proposes updates to the City’s Housing Element that are primarily limited to 
background information updates and policy updates in accordance with state law. The project 
does not propose rezoning; rather, it identifies future candidate sites that would be rezoned 
within three years of Housing Element adoption. Future rezoning activities necessary to fulfill the 
City’s RHNA would be subject to City review and approval, and would be analyzed in accordance 
with CEQA requirements. 

New residential development associated with the proposed HEU would typically be expected to 
result in additional vehicular trips and the increased use of streets for all modes of transportation. 
In order to avoid conflicts with circulation system programs, plans, ordinances, and policies 
including transit, roadway, bicycle and pedestrian facilities, the future residential development 
anticipated by the proposed HEU would be required to be consistent with the City’s General Plan 
Circulation Element and the most current development standards in place at the time of 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 43 Initial Study 

development. In addition, project-specific traffic impact analyses that includes an assessment of 
Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT), geometric roadway design features, and construction and 
operational emergency access, would be required for each residential development, in 
accordance with CEQA, as well as submittal of a street DIF payment to offset potential traffic and 
transportation impacts.  

In addition, as mentioned previously, construction of future development projects would be 
required to conform to all City of Lakewood, LACFD, and LACSD access standards to allow 
adequate emergency access during construction. 

Since no development is currently proposed as part of this HEU, no impact would occur. 

XVIII. Tribal Cultural Resources 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCSE: 
a) Would the project cause a substantial adverse 

change in the significance of a tribal cultural 
resource, defined in Public Resources Code 
section 21074 as either a site, feature, place, 
cultural landscape that is geographically defined 
in terms of the size and scope of the landscape, 
sacred place, or object with cultural value to a 
California Native American tribe, and that is: 

    

i) Listed or eligible for listing in the California 
Register of Historical Resources, or in a local 
register of historical resources as defined in 
Public Resources Code section 5020.1(k), or 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

ii) A resource determined by the lead agency, in 
its discretion and supported by substantial 
evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria 
set forth in subdivision (c) of Public Resources 
Code Section 5024.1. In applying the criteria 
set forth in subdivision (c) of Public Resource 
Code Section 5024.1, the lead agency shall 
consider the significance of the resource to a 
California Native American tribe. 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a)i) Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a tribal 
cultural resource, defined in Public Resources Code section 21074 as either a site, feature, 
place, cultural landscape that is geographically defined in terms of the size and scope of 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 44 Initial Study 

the landscape, sacred place, or object with cultural value to a California Native American 
tribe, and that is listed or eligible for listing in the California Register of Historical 
Resources, or in a local register of historical resources as defined in Public Resources Code 
section 5020.1(k)? 

a)ii) Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a tribal 
cultural resource, defined in Public Resources Code section 21074 as either a site, feature, 
place, cultural landscape that is geographically defined in terms of the size and scope of 
the landscape, sacred place, or object with cultural value to a California Native American 
tribe, and that is a resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported 
by substantial evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of 
Public Resources Code Section 5024.1. In applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) 
of Public Resource Code Section 5024.1, the lead agency shall consider the significance of 
the resource to a California Native American tribe. 

Determination: No Impact.   

The City, as the Lead Agency pursuant to CEQA and as required by AB 52, has consulted with the 
local Native American Tribes in the project area. Tribes that are located regionally include the 
following: Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation; Gabrieleno/Tongva San Gabriel Band 
of Mission Indians; Gabrielino /Tongva Nation; Gabrielino Tongva Indians of California Tribal 
Council; Juaneno Band of Mission Indians Acjachemen Nation – Belardes; Santa Rosa Band of 
Cahuilla Indians; and Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians. Consultation with these Tribes was 
initiated by the City on September 8, 2021. As of the date of this document, no responses were 
received from any of the Tribes. 

As discussed under Section D.V, Cultural Resources, of this IS/ND, future development in the City 
has the potential to cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a cultural resource. 
However, future residential development implemented under the HEU would be required to 
conduct government-to-government consultation under the requirements of Public Resources 
Code Section 21080.3.1(b), following the protocol pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 and Senate Bill 
18 regarding notification and consultation with Native American Tribes. The potential impacts to 
tribal cultural resources of future residential projects would be assessed at the time specific 
development projects are proposed. Mitigation measures would then be adopted as required, in 
conformance with CEQA. However, the HEU is a policy document consisting of a housing program 
and its adoption would not, in itself, produce environmental impacts, including impacts relative 
to tribal cultural resources. No impact would occur. 

  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 45 Initial Study 

XIX. Utilities and Service Systems 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS: 
Would the project: 
a) Require or result in the relocation or construction 

of new or expanded water, wastewater 
treatment or storm water drainage, electric 
power, natural gas, or telecommunications 
facilities, the construction or relocation of which 
could cause significant environmental effects? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve 
the project and reasonably foreseeable future 
development during normal, dry and multiple dry 
years? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Result in a determination by the wastewater 
treatment provider which serves or may serve the 
project that it has adequate capacity to serve the 
project’s projected demand in addition to the 
provider’s existing commitments? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Generate solid waste in excess of state or local 
standards, or in excess of the capacity of local 
infrastructure, or otherwise impair the 
attainment of solid waste reduction goals? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

e) Comply with federal, state, and local 
management and reduction statutes and 
regulations related to solid waste? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) Would the project require or result in the relocation or construction of new or expanded 
water, wastewater treatment or storm water drainage, electric power, natural gas, or 
telecommunications facilities, the construction or relocation of which could cause 
significant environmental effects?   

b) Would the project have sufficient water supplies available to serve the project and 
reasonably foreseeable future development during normal, dry and multiple dry years?   

c) Would the project result in a determination by the wastewater treatment provider which 
serves or may serve the project that it has adequate capacity to serve the project’s 
projected demand in addition to the provider’s existing commitments?   



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 46 Initial Study 

d) Would the project generate solid waste in excess of state or local standards, or in excess 
of the capacity of local infrastructure, or otherwise impair the attainment of solid waste 
reduction goals?   

e) Would the project comply with federal, state, and local management and reduction 
statutes and regulations related to solid waste?   

Determination: No Impact. 

Lakewood is served by two water service providers: the Golden State Water Company and the 
City (Lakewood Water Resources Department). The Consolidated Sewer Maintenance District 
(CSMD) of the Los Angeles County Sewer Maintenance Districts (SMD) provides operation and 
maintenance services for the City’s sewer facilities. Electricity is provided by Southern California 
Edison, natural gas is provided by Southern California Gas, and telecommunications services are 
provided by Frontier Communications.  

Solid waste services for the City are provided through a private solid waste hauling contractor. 
The City’s solid waste is transported to the Savage Canyon Landfill (Solid Waste Information 
System [SWIS] Number 19-AH-0001) located at 13913 Penn Street in the City of Whittier, 
approximately 16 miles to the northeast. According to the CalRecycle website, the Savage Canyon 
Landfill has a maximum permitted capacity of 19,337,450 cubic yards (cy) with a remaining 
capacity of 9,510,833 cy. The estimated cease operation date for this landfill is December 2055 
(CalRecycle 2021). 

New residential development that would be facilitated by the HEU would be expected to increase 
the burden on existing utilities and service systems involving water, wastewater treatment storm 
water drainage, electricity, natural gas, telecommunications, and solid waste disposal. Future 
development anticipated by the HEU would occur primarily on sites already served by well-
established utilities service systems, and there would not be a significant need for the expansion 
of existing systems or the construction of new systems. However, future development would be 
required to ensure that adequate water supplies and wastewater capacity would be available to 
serve the project’s projected demand in addition to the provider’s existing commitments. Future 
projects would also be required to demonstrate that proposed developments would not 
generate solid waste in excess of state or local standards, or in excess of the capacity of local 
infrastructure, or otherwise impair the attainment of solid waste reduction goals, and would 
comply with federal, state, and local management and reduction statutes and regulation related 
to solid waste.  

Since the potential impacts related to utilities for future residential projects would be assessed 
at the time specific development projects are proposed, and no development is proposed as part 
of this HEU, no impact would occur.    



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 47 Initial Study 

XX. Wildfire 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

WILDFIRE: 

If located in or near state responsibility areas or lands classified as very high fire hazard severity 
zones, would the project: 

a) Substantially impair an adopted emergency 
response plan or emergency evacuation plan? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Due to slope, prevailing winds, and other factors, 
exacerbate wildfire risks, and thereby expose 
project occupants to, pollutant concentrations 
from a wildfire or the uncontrolled spread of a 
wildfire? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Require the installation or maintenance of 
associated infrastructure (such as roads, fuel 
breaks, emergency water sources, power lines or 
other utilities) that may exacerbate fire risk or 
that may result in temporary or ongoing impacts 
to the environment? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

d) Expose people or structures to significant risks, 
including downslope or downstream flooding or 
landslides, as a result of runoff, post-fire slope 
instability, or drainage changes? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

Discussion 

a) If located in or near state responsibility areas or lands classified as very high fire hazard 
severity zones, would the project substantially impair an adopted emergency response 
plan or emergency evacuation plan?   

b) If located in or near state responsibility areas or lands classified as very high fire hazard 
severity zones, would the project, due to slope, prevailing winds, and other factors, 
exacerbate wildfire risks, and thereby expose project occupants to, pollutant 
concentrations from a wildfire or the uncontrolled spread of a wildfire?   

c) If located in or near state responsibility areas or lands classified as very high fire hazard 
severity zones, would the project require the installation or maintenance of associated 
infrastructure (such as roads, fuel breaks, emergency water sources, power lines or other 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 48 Initial Study 

utilities) that may exacerbate fire risk or that may result in temporary or ongoing impacts 
to the environment?   

d) If located in or near state responsibility areas or lands classified as very high fire hazard 
severity zones, would the project expose people or structures to significant risks, including 
downslope or downstream flooding or landslides, as a result of runoff, post-fire slope 
instability, or drainage changes?   

Determination: No Impact. 

According to the City’s HMP, the risk of wildland/urban interface fires in Lakewood is nonexistent 
due to its highly urbanized nature (City of Lakewood 2018). The City is not located in or near state 
responsibility areas or lands classified as very high fire hazard severity zones. No impact would 
occur. 

XXI. Mandatory Findings of Significance 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less Than Significant 
Impact with Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 

MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE: 
a) Does the project have the potential to 

substantially degrade the quality of the 
environment, substantially reduce the habitat of 
a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife 
population to drop below self-sustaining levels, 
threaten to eliminate a plant or animal 
community, substantially reduce the number or 
restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant or 
animal or eliminate important examples of the 
major periods of California history or prehistory? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

b) Does the project have impacts that are 
individually limited, but cumulatively 
considerable? ("Cumulatively considerable" 
means that the incremental effects of a project 
are considerable when viewed in connection with 
the effects of past projects, the effects of other 
current projects, and the effects of probable 
future projects)? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 

c) Does the project have environmental effects 
which will cause substantial adverse effects on 
human beings, either directly or indirectly? 

☐ ☐ ☐ ☒ 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 49 Initial Study 

Discussion 

a) Does the project have the potential to substantially degrade the quality of the 
environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or 
wildlife population to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or 
animal community, substantially reduce the number or restrict the range of a rare or 
endangered plant or animal or eliminate important examples of the major periods of 
California history or prehistory?   

b) Does the project have impacts that are individually limited, but cumulatively 
considerable? ("Cumulatively considerable" means that the incremental effects of a 
project are considerable when viewed in connection with the effects of past projects, the 
effects of other current projects, and the effects of probable future projects)?   

c) Does the project have environmental effects which will cause substantial adverse effects 
on human beings, either directly or indirectly?   

Determination: No Impact.   

As discussed in the above sections of this IS/ND, the HEU is a policy document consisting of a 
housing program and its adoption would not, in itself, produce environmental impacts, because 
no actual development is proposed as part of the HEU.  

As discussed under Section D.IV, Biological Resources, of this IS/ND, future housing projects that 
would be implemented under the HEU would be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to evaluate 
the potential impacts to biological resources, including cumulatively considerable biological 
resource impacts, of those projects in accordance with CEQA, and mitigation measures would be 
adopted, as required. 

As discussed under Section D.V, Cultural Resources, of this IS/ND, future development in the City 
has the potential to cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a cultural resource. 
However, future residential development implemented under the HEU would be required to 
conduct project-specific cultural resource assessments at the time specific development projects 
are proposed, including an analysis of cumulatively considerable cultural resource impacts, and 
to implement mitigation measures, as required. In addition, as discussed under Section D.XVIII, 
Tribal Cultural Resources, future residential development implemented under the HEU would be 
required to conduct government-to-government consultation under the requirements of Public 
Resources Code Section 21080.3.1(b), following the protocol pursuant to AB 52 regarding 
notification and consultation with Native American Tribes. 

In addition, future housing projects implemented under the HEU would be required to undergo 
development review per the provisions of the Lakewood Municipal Code Article 9, Section 9480, 
Development Review Board, in order to determine compliance with all City regulations. 

Therefore, the proposed project would not have the potential to substantially degrade the quality 
of the environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or 



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 50 Initial Study 

wildlife population to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or animal 
community, substantially reduce the number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant 
or animal or eliminate important examples of the major periods of California history or 
prehistory. The proposed project would not have impacts that are individually limited, but 
cumulatively considerable, nor would the project have environmental effects which will cause 
substantial adverse effects on human beings, either directly or indirectly. No impact would occur. 

  



 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 51 Initial Study 

SECTION E. REFERENCES 
California Department of Conservation. n.d. California Important Farmland Finder. Accessed 

August 23, 2021. https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/DLRP/CIFF. 

California Department of Transportation. nd. Scenic Highway Mapping System. Accessed August 
23, 2021.  https://dot.ca.gov/programs/design/lap-landscape-architecture-and-
community-livability/lap-liv-i-scenic-highways. 

CalRecycle (California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery). n.d. Solid Waste 
Information System. Accessed August 23, 2021. 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/swfacilities/Directory/19-AH-0001/. 

City of Lakewood. 2021. 6th Cycle Housing Element Update. 

______. 2018. Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

______. 1996. City of Lakewood General Plan.  

______. n.d. Lakewood Municipal Code.  

Los Angeles County Airport Land Use Commission. 1991. Los Angeles County Airport Land Use 
Plan. 

Southern California Association of Governments. 2021. 6th Cycle Regional Housing Needs 
Assessment. 

  

https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/DLRP/CIFF
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/design/lap-landscape-architecture-and-community-livability/lap-liv-i-scenic-highways
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/design/lap-landscape-architecture-and-community-livability/lap-liv-i-scenic-highways
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/swfacilities/Directory/19-AH-0001/


 
2021 – 2029 Housing Element Update 

Initial Study/Negative Declaration 

Administrative Review Draft Page 52 Initial Study 

SECTION F. LIST OF PREPARERS 
City of Lakewood (Lead Agency) 
Community Development Department 
5050 Clark Avenue  
Lakewood, CA 90712 

Paul Kuykendall, AICP, Senior Planner 

Michael Baker International (Environmental Analysis) 
3536 Concours Street, Suite 100 
Ontario, CA 91764 

Emily Elliott, Project Manager 

Alicia Gonzalez, Quality Assurance/Quality Control 

Renee Gleason, Senior Environmental Analyst 

Linda Broberg, Document Preparation 

 



  

PEC RESOLUTION NO. 21-2021 







 

  

DRAFT 2021-2029 

HOUSING ELEMENT 

 



Draft Housing Element

6th Cycle - 2021-2029



��������	��
�	
���
���	�����
����������	����	�����
��
��������	���



�� ��

������	
��

������������������������������ ��!��"��#���!������$����� ��!��%!����&��������������'(�!��)����*�+�!,�������������'(�!��$��-��"���-���������������'(�!�������� � +�!�). ����,�����!' �-��&� ����+� ���/�#�!��'������''�,,����0��� �� ��,����. �!��� ����1��������$�����. �!��&����" ' ���+������''�,,����!������2�+�����''�,,����!��3����3 � �����''�,,����!���''������4�#���5'����"� ���%(���%# ��,���4�!����!������''������4�#���5'����& ���1��-��� ��6�%7�&���"����!�&� ���!�� �



�� ���

�������	�
����������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������� �� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�"�� #�$� %���&%�� ��' &���($�)�� �������$����������������������������������������������������������������������������*���� +����,�#�$�-�� ����������� �.� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/�.�� �% %0������ %1%�� %������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/���
�2�3��	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4���� ����$� %����&���1 ��%� %1��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5�"�� ()�$�6)�� ��&���1 ��%� %1���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!/���� 7���%�8�����7����&�$���&���1 ��%� %1���������������������������������������������������������������������������!9���:����;�������������<�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������==���� #�8%���$�7���%�8�>�����������)�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������**�"�� ?��1%�$�7���%�8�>��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*@���� A�-�� ��6��,�+�% ��� �#%�B��,�C��%�8�+���#�� �%1 %�������������������������������������������������������/9�D��
�������������:����;�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������EF���� G�-���)�� �$����� ��%� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/5�D��:����;�������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������4H���� A�-�� ��6��,�C����?�% �I$��,���#��%��� %�$�.�-�$��)�� �����������������������������������������������JK�"�� '���� ��% %���,���(���86�������-� %���������������������������������������������������������������������������!L9�D��:����;�3����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������MF���� ?�))��6��,�N��� %,%���7���%�8�+�% �'IO�1 %-�����������������������������������������������������������!L5�"�� G��$��������$%1%������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!!L�D��:����;�3��;��<�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������P���� 7���%�8������1 %���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!!@�"�� ���� ��%� �#�)�-�$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!!Q���� 7���%�8�������-� %�������A)���-�)�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������!*L�.�� 7���%�8����%� ��1���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!**�(�� ?��1%�$�7���%�8�>������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!*/�R�� �,,%�)� %-�$6�R�� &��%�8�R�%��7���%�8�������������������������������������������������������������������������!*@�G�� ��I$%1�(��1� %��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!*J�7�� �1���6)�S�6�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!*Q�D����D�T��	��
:�D�<�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������=F���� *L!/U*L*!�7���%�8�($�)�� �G��$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������!*5�"�� ���8�����%���1&%�-%�8� &��*L!/U*L*!�7���%�8�($�)�� �'IO�1 %-�������������������������������!*5�V��
�W���3���
3����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� (,,�� ��X���1&%�-���% %0������ %1%�� %����������������������������������������������������������������������������!�"�� '�UC%���?��-�6�#���$ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*���� ? �B�&�$����?��-�6���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!Q�



�� ����

��� ����	
������
������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"��#��$ ��%&������$'#(�%&�������������������������������������������������������)�*�� +��,-�
�	,�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�/�� �����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�0�� *�����1����,2�3�	�4,��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5���� +-���	2	
��	,����-��	,	�	6��	,��,2�0,��	���	���3�
�,�������������������������������������������������78�!�(��'����&#� (�3	����.9�:��	,����;,
��	,��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������<�3	�����9�;�=�>,,-��,?����	,����-�4,��	���@�	���A��-����-��,B�
�	,�����������������������������������.��3	����89��,?����	,��*����	��	���	,��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������..�3	����59�:�
	�����-�C���	
�A��-��	��;�=�>,,-D������E���.F�����������������������������������������������������.8�3	����79�*G�����4,����,�-�H	6�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������3	����I9�J�����������;��-�@������	����	,��������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��3	����K9�H
�,,���	��	
��/,��-�	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������I.�!�(��'����L! (�A�����.9���,?����	,��,2�;�=�>,,-���-�;,��*�������0,���MD�.FF���,���.F����������������������������������..�A������9��:�
����-�C���	
	�MD���.F�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.��A�����89�A,����C1?�,M1���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.8�A�����59�;�=�>,,-�;��,�3,
�D�.FI�E��.F���������������������������������������������������������������������������������.5�A�����79���

�?��	,���,2�;�=�>,,-�:��	-����D���.F��������������������������������������������������������������������.7�A�����I9��+�-���	���C1?�,M	���;�=�>,,-�:��	-����D���.F����������������������������������������������������������.I�A�����K9��;�=�>,,-�4,��	���@�	��D�.FI�E��.<�����������������������������������������������������������������������������.K�A�����<9�4,��	���@�	�����1	���-��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.K�A�����F9��*����	��	���	,��,2�4,��	���H�,
=���������������������������������������������������������������������������������.<�A�����.�9��*G�����:������-���-	���4,1���	
��D���.����-���.F����������������������������������������������.F�A�����..9��4,����,�-���M�A����D�.FI�E��.F��������������������������������������������������������������������������������.F�A�����.�9����-	���4,����,�-�+�
,1������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������A�����.89��4,����,�-�+�
,1���	��	���	,���M���
����0,���M���-	�������������������������������������������.�A�����.59��;�=�>,,-�4,����,�-��>	���4,��	����,���1�D���.F�����������������������������������������������������A�����.79��4,����,�-���G�?�M	���2,�4,��	��D���.F�������������������������������������������������������������������8�A�����.I9���G�
,>-�-�4,����,�-�D���.F������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5�A�����.K9��:4N*�3�����4,��	���N��-�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5�A�����.<9���	�����-����,��D���.F��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7�A�����.F9��4��,�:��	,����0�����;�=�>,,-�0�	�����������������������������������������������������������������������I�A�������9��C�-��M��,?����	,�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������<�A������.9��C�-��M�4,����,�-���M�+�
,1����-�A�����������������������������������������������������������������������<�A�������9��4,1������:��,�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������F�



�� ���

������	
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������	 ����!�������"�#$%��������&���'�(������������������������	�)*���������������������������
+�������	+���,&�����-����������.�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������  �������	/���(�������-����������0�������1��������������������������������������������������������������������������������� /�������	*��2����'��(��������'������3���(��4���2��������������������������������������������������������������������++�������	5���-����������.����������6�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+7�������	7���8�������(���������,�����3��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/	�������
����9�������2��&���2����'��:��'�'��%������-����������������������������������������������������������*	�������
)���,����3�"�;�#����-����������(���������6����������<��=����������������������������������������*	�������
	�"�;�#����	�	)$	�	7�-�92������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������* �������

��-�92�#���<&33�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������* �������
 ��-�����:&��3������.�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*/�������
+���!����'�:$6$-�.������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��������
/��(��������:$6$-�.����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5)�������
*��2.0��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5
�������
5��2.0��,����������/��,�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5 �������
7��-����������,�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5*������� ���>&���3������4��������	�	)$	�	7��������������������������������������������������������������������������������))�������� )��9&������3�0����(�������2��&�������������������������������������������������������������������������������)
�������� 	��2.0�233����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)
�������� 
������&������3����	�)
$	�	)���&���'������������������������������������������������������������������)
	�?@@ABCDEAF�2������!�2��,��G���(�����������2������!�<��-�92������"���2������!�,��-�92������:���2������!�.��233����������6&������'�6������&���'��



�� ��

��� �����	
����������������������������������������� �!�"#�$%�&'�(�$���!�"#�$%�&'�(�$����#�)��$�*+�*�+����$�,�(*'��$,���������-����������'���+$���.�/�+$(�$�������-�,���$�012����$���$�,�$��+(�$,���������!�"#�$%�&'�(�$��."���'�$�#��#��#��)'�#���)�������'���+$���3�*�+�(�$�����!�"#�$%��$����(("$����3�/�'�*(�$���!�3�4�5�� 6
�6�78�5�	�����8������!�"#�$%�&'�(�$���#��$�����,��'�*�'�,��#����(�$�����������������+�%�+�#���������*�#��$��9"�$�����#�����"#�$%�*'�$$����$���������4�:�����$�����#��,���$#����(��������"#�$%�$���#��������"''�#*�,�+"(���������+�#���$�#�����''��$,�(��'�/�'#4����*�'�,��#�,�$���$����$���#�!�"#�$%�&'�(�$��;<=�;�>?@;>�=AB<=CCD?E�?F�GH=�CG;G=IDJ=�H?KCDEL�L?;>�?F�M;GG;DEDEL�J=@=EG�H?KCDEL�;EJ�;�CKDG;N>=�'�/�$%��$/�+�$(�$����+��/�+����'���+$�����(�'�4O����!�"#�$%�&'�(�$���$�'�P�#��Q�#��$%��"#�$%�,�$�����$#��$�'�%��������,�$#�+��$�#������+����,���)������"#�$%�(�+�����$��+�#�"+,�#��/��'�)'�4�RH=�S?KCDEL�T>=U=EG�;>C?�DJ=EGDFD=C�?BB?<GKEDGD=C�F?<�DUB<?VDEL�;EJ�=AB;EJDEL�W;X=I??JYC��"#�$%�#"**'����+���#�+�#���$�#��$��'�,�'�)"#�$�##�#4�����!�"#�$%�&'�(�$���#���'�$%�+�$%��*�'�,����,"(�$�������#��$��+$�''��,�$#�#��$������������+��'�(�$�#�������.�$�+�'�Z'�$4�:���#��'#��,�(*+��$#�/�[��$��������,�$#���+#��''�%��%+�*�,��+��#�����������[��$������,�$#���+����$��#�%�/�$�������,�(*'����+�$%������"#�$%�#��,���$������''��,�$�(�,�#�%(�$�#�������,�(("$�����$����#�+�#���$�#4��RH=�S?KCDEL�T>=U=EG�UKCG�;JJ<=CC�E?G�?E>\�@K<<=EG�H?KCDEL�DCCK=C]�NKG�;>C?�GH=�̂DG\YC�H?KCDEL�$���#��+�"%�������+���� 4����!�"#�$%�&'�(�$����''�)��+�/�������$��"*�������**+�Q�(���'���/�+����%�����+#���+�����+[�#���������(���+�#*�$��������,�(("$���_#�,�$%�$%�,�$�����$#��$��$���#4�̀������$�''�[���������*+�*�+�#��$��$$"�'�+�*�+����,����+��"+�$%����*'�$$�$%�*�+����������,"(�$�#���#�*+�%+�##��$��(*'�(�$��$%����!�"#�$%�&'�(�$���$��.�$�+�'�%��'#��$��*�'�,��#[��$�����+�*�+���#�+�/������)������������"$,�'��$�����Z'�$$�$%��$��&$/�+�$(�$����((�##��$�*+��+����)��$%�#")(���������!�3��$��aZb��#�+�9"�+���)��-�����'��4�cG;G=�S?KCDEL�T>=U=EG�>;I�<=dKD<=C�M;E�;CC=CC(�$������"#�$%�$���#��$���$��$/�$��+�����+�#�"+,�#�;EJ�@?ECG<;DEGC�<=>=V;EG�G?�GH=�U==GDEL�?F�GH?C=�E==JCef�cB=@D;>>\]�GH=�>;I�<=dKD<=Cg��4�̀ $��$�'�#�#����*�*"'����$��$���(*'��(�$���+�$�#��4�̀ $��$�'�#�#�����"#��'��,�+�,��+�#��,#�24�̀ $��$/�$��+�����#"���)'��'�$����+�+�#���$���'���/�'�*(�$��h4�̀ $����$����,����$������P�$���+�P�$�#���+���(�+%�$,��#�'��+#��+��*�+(������)��+�%��14�̀ $��$�'�#�#�������%�/�+$(�$��'��$��$�$�%�/�+$(�$��'�,�$#�+��$�#��$�����(*+�/�(�$�[�(��$��$�$,�[��$����/�'�*(�$������"#�$%�04�̀ $��$�'�#�#����#*�,��'��"#�$%�$���#�



�� ��

����������	
�
���������������
���������	����
������������������������	
�
����������	��

�
�������
���������������
��������	�����������������

�
�������
���������������
��������� 
����
�������������������
�
�����������������������������������
��������
�������������������������
��!��
�����������
���������������������"��#�$������
�����
���������
���������������	�������������������������������������������������������
���������������%��������&�����������#�$������
�����
���������
��������� 
��������������������������
�
��������
���#�$������
�������
����������
�������������������
�������������� 
����������
����
�����������
�����
������	��������������������������������������������������������������
�����
�����
���#�$������
�����
�������������������	�����
��������������
�������
������������
���������������������	����������������������#�$������
�����
����������������

�����
�����������
�����
�����
������#�$������
�����
���������������������	�'�������'����(��
������)*� +,-./0123405�/1�1/4,+�,-,6,2/3�.27�5-.23��8����������&����%�������9:;<<�:���=����
����������8�������>����������
��������
�������������������������������	����
�
�����
������������������
��!��
��������������(��
����?���������
����������������������������������������������	����
�
�����������������������
���������
�������8�������>������!���(��
����?��������
���������������������	��	��������������@���������&�����!���@���������&�����������
����������
A��������������
����������������������
������
��������������
A�B���������������A��������������������C��������������������(��
����?���������
��������
�����
�������DEFGHGFGIJ�DKL�MNOPNDQJ�DRFSONGTIL�UV�FSI�WDXIYOOL�ZGFV�ZORKEG[\�FSI�ZGFV]J�ZOQQRKGFV��̂����������_�����8�����̀&̂ _8a�&��
���������>���A�������������������������������������������
����
���
�������
����	������������������������������	�̀��������������
�����	��������������%����

��������	a��%�����������=����
������b���
�������
������������%���	�?�������������8�������>�������������������(��
����?��������!���&��	��
�����������������=��������������������%���	�?������A��������������������������������(��
����?��������%�������
����=����
���������	������
�����������?�������������c�
�����?������
A�������������������������
��������������c���
�������
���������
�
�������&��?�����%������̀&?%a�
����
������������d:��������������������
���������������������������?�������������c�
�����?������
��!���&��	���
���
�����������A��������&?%����������;A�����

���������������������������������������?�������������c�
�����?��������!���&��	������������������������?�������������c�
�����?������������������	����������%���	�?��������



�� ��

���������	�	�
��	�����
���������	��
�
����
�	��
���	�
�	��	���������
����
�	��	�	�
�����������
�
�	�����	�
��	�
��
�
�
�	�����	�
��
�
���� �����
�������	
������������	
�	!���
�����������
�
�	�������
�
���	�	
���
���
�	��	��	�
�"����#�
���
�
�	������	�
��
�
�
�	��������������	
!��	������������
�����
�����	
���������
��	��	�
��
�
���� ����	��
����
�	��	�	�
����
�	������
�
�	�������
�������	
�	���	��	�
�����������
�
�	!��$%� &'(�)*�+(,(-./0�./1�$&++(/0�1.0.�2��	�
���
����	�������	��������������
�
�	����	�������������	�������"�3
����4�������
����������
������������������������	�	��	��������������
�������������
	���������
������������5��	�
�#!�!��
������	�
�������������
���	�
�	����6�����
��	�
������������������
�	��
�
����
�	��
���	�
�	��	�
����	�
��������������7������	����������
���
�	��8��7�9��������	����"�3
�������:�����������	
�� ���!��7�3
������
�����������	�������	�
��	�����
�;
���������������<

���7��
���
�	�8;�<79���������	
��=���7�����������
�	���
��	�
�
>��	����������	��
����������

�������	�
��
���������
����������?�������	���������������	�
���	����"�3
����!���
�;�<7����
���	��	�
����������
����������
	
����
��	�
�	�	������������

��=������
���������
��
�	����	����
����?�������	���!�1%� $@0@A(/�B.+0@$@B.0@)/�7���
C���
��=��	�	
�"���8���
���
�	����
��
�	�����DDEE8�99������
���������
��
�	�����	�
��������	����	�=
�������
����������	���	�	���
��
����������
�	����	�
�����������
�
�	!�2�����������
���	��	�����
C���
�
�	���������	��

	�����������=�������3���������	�
�����	�����������
�
�	��
�
��
������	�
�������������	
�5��F���
�����6
=�����GH��GIGJ�� ��	����������	����
������������K�L��������M����N��
������
�
������F���
�����7�����D��GIGJ� "�3
����� �=�����
��������	����	�����������F�O
��
�����P��D��GIGJ� �������	�P

	����QJ�������M����O
=������D����K�L�����F�O
��
�����P��G���GIGJ�� �������	�P

	����QG�������M����O
=������D����K�L����F�����������
�	
�=
��G��GIGJ�  ��������������������
�	�������������	����
������L����R�E���F����������S�	�=
��L��GIGJ� "�3
����� �=�����
��������	�� ���L������F���
�����
�
�=
��L��GIGJ�� 766���������	�P

	������ ����M����O
=������D5HI�R�L���F����������
�
�=
��T��GIGJ�  ��������������������
�	�������������



�� ��

�������	
�����������������������������������
�����������

������
�
�
����
�������������� ����
�!��
 
���
��!���������!��
�����!���������������������"�����!������
�������� �����
�#�$
�����%&'���"�
!��������
����#�$
�����(���������
��!�����
��������
����
����
�
����������������������� ������
)�*�����
�+**	�(��������'

������,
�
��
���!�-�-.!���
�(����������
������$��������&���
�������������
� ��
�����$
����
��� ������
!������������!����
&�������������������������������������
���
�)������
���
�
����������
�����(����	�����������
�/01234�5674016�85559:;<65==>?0129=��@)�(���
�������
�,�����	������%�
�
���
�
����
�� ������
������
 �
�����#�$
�����(����	����;A>�=A�1B6�/01234�5674016)�,�
������
�(CDE,&.F����
���!����
��

�������� �����������������
������
���
�
���
����
���&�
�������$����������(��������'

�����G.����G-�����

����������������������
��
�)�H������������
��������������������
�
���������������������������������
����$�����)�D��������

������$��56I6�J;>6�;K;0:;7:6�=A�1B6�/01234�5674016�;A>�>041I07L16>�1BI=LMB�1B6�/01234�J;0:0AM�:0419�N�
��
�����������
�������$������
�
����
�� ������
�����������
�����
����
����$
�D��
���������
�/01234�5674016�;O16I�1B6�6K6A19�P66>7;?<�5;4�I6?60K6>�K0;�1B6�Q=::�;A>�RL6410=A&��&���
��������������
����
��

������������!��������������
��S�
������
��������
����
���
�
�����!����1BI=LMB�;�4LIK62�:0A<�;K;0:;7:6�=A�1B6�/01234�56740169��TUVWXY�ZXX[\]̂_̀�a�
�(����������
�������
���� 
��� ������
��������%���������H����������
�
� 
������������������������

�����������
��
����#�$
����)�a�
���� 
���
�
� 
����F��
����
�)�a�
���� 
����$
�����
��
������
����������S�
�������
�����������
�
�!���
!����
!�
�������!�����
���������
!���������
��
�������!�����
�������������#�$
����)�a�
���� 
����
���$
���
����
������
��
�����S�
�������
�����������������

����#�$
����!�������
��������
��
�����S�
�������
�����������������������������#�$
����!��
������
�������������!������
��
 
����
��������������
�������)��'���������
���� 
���
����
����
�
����
��
����� ���������
&�����������!��������

�������
��
������
��
��
����������������#�$
��������������
)��b

�����!��
����
����
�
�����
������������
����� 
�c.��!�������
��)�H�� 
���
������������
���������
��������������������
�������������
�!�����
�������������������
���
S���
�
����
�
�������������������������������������
����#�$
����)�H�� 
���
������������
������
�
�
�
�����������������$
���
����������
����
������
&����������
�!�����
�����
d
�����������
����$
���
������������)���eX\fg]V�ZXX[\]̂_̀�+����
����������������
�����
�����!��
���'���h����'���-i!�-�-.!���j����

����$��������
�������������
���
S�
�����������
�(���������"
��
"��������

����
�k	�+!��

���������������������������
�������������������!�����
S�
����������
�(����������������������+,l�����������
�k	�+)�m;I10?0Q;A14�6nQI6446>�;�>640I6�1=�I61;0A�o;<65==>34�
d�������������
�������
�
� �������
&���������
�)�C
�����������
��
��
d��
��
�����
��� 
�����������������������
�
���
����������#�$
����)�



�� ��

�������	���
����������������	������������������������������	�������������������������������������	���������������	�������	����������������������������
	�������������������	��������
�������������������������������	����������  ���!����!��������	���
��������"����������	�����#����������������������	�������	����	������$�����������	���
���������������������	�����	��	�������������	��������������������������������	�����%	�����������	�������	���������	�������&���
�����������������������������	�������������	�����'���������������������	������	�����������������	��������������()�������	���	�&����	����*+�����	���,�	�����	������������������������������&�	�����	���������������	�������	����������	�	������������	��������������()�����������	��-�����������������������	�.�/012�34456789�:72�1;8<=><=7/45�1;/<�/04�?1/@A2��*+���	�	�����BCDEFGHIJFK�LMCFKNOFPQ�R���,�	��������	���&�	����������	��������������������������������	���������	�	������	����	����������������������������ST�&�����%������	��������������������
��������������	����	���������������	������������	�������������	�������	����	����&�����������	��R����	T��������������	���������	��������&������
�������������������������&����	�������������������	�����	����������������������������	����R����	T�������������������
��������������	�������������
�������������	��	�����������������������������	��T���&����������U����������������	���������	�������V��	������	T��������������	���	�	���
��������	�������������������	������������	���������	�����������������	������������	�������������	���'����������	������	T��������������	����������������	�������������
����	��������&��&�������������	�	���	����������	�	��������������������	����ST�&������WFQXHMQF�CH�YHZZ[MOC\�LMX[C��-�����������������������	���	���,�	����������	����������	������	���	��	���*�������]�����	���̂���	�����	T���	����������������	��������������������������������_��̀abcdefdfegbfhigj�kflcbhm�hjjnco�p�����������	������������	�����&���������	��	����	������������������������	�	��������������������������������q�	��	�������	���������������&�����������������������&����������	����()�#����������������	�����������������������������	�������������������	���	�	���	�ST�&����������������	���	��������������������������	��	������	����	���,�	���R���������	��������������������������	�����]����'�&�������������	������������������	���	��������������������''*�������������������	����������������	������	�ST�&���������	������������������r��s�t����s�� �&���������	������	�	�������������	�����()���q�����������������������������	������������������	����������	����������	�������������������������	������������������s��u����̀vflcbhm�whxfeyigbfhz{jcfle|jcz}flhcj~bhmo�$�����������	����	�����	�������	����������
�������������T��&���������&�������
�������������������	�������	���	��������������	�	�	�������������	����&�������������!�	�����	���R&��	���������



�� ��

������	��
������������������
�����������
������������������
���������	����	��������
�������������������������		��������
�������	�����
�����
����������	�	�������������� ���!��������	��
�����	�����������"�� �#�� ���!�������$�
������	�����������
"��%����!�������&�����
���"��	�%�'��(���������&������)��
��
���*�!�������+�����
�"��,�-../0�123456784�5494./:14;<=����������
�
����
�����
�
���>!?���
�����
����������	��
�������@�	�������	������
����������������������������A������	�����
������
������A������,�BC484C94�4328<2;D�82;D.46EF12.G�;42DHI/CH//58=�J�����
���������
����
��������������A���������������������������������	���	�������
�
��������	�K�������
�����������	��	�����
�	�������	���*�����	����
������	��
���	�K�������
��������������������	�
������

������
������,�L49284�5494./:14;<�8<F;5FC58=�)���)������M�N����
���!�������������
��
�����
����������

����
��������������K����K��������
��	�K�������
��
�	�	��
���������
�
�
���������

��	�K�������
�
�
����@�����	����
�������	���	���
���%������)�����,�O<C4F1.2;45�C49240=�������
����
�����K���	�A��������	���
���PQRS�TQUU�VWXYXRZ�[\S�WQ]̂R_��	������
�������K����������
���������	���@�	����������������̀��
��
�
����
���̀��
�K����	����a�������
���	����
�������	��������������J�����
����������
�����
�����K�	��������
�������
���b��
�!�������������
��	�������
�����
������������������������
�����
����������
���	��
���������
�����	������
���
���!�������������
�������
����	����!�b�����������������������������	�����
���	��
�������
���b��
�!�������������
����
�����
�����������&��		�
���������a����	����%�K������
���	��(��
����#NNcd�e�������
���	��
�������
����b��
�!�������������
��
�����
�������	��
����
�����������
���!�������������
�
��
�������
����	����������K�	�����J���������	��
�����
�����f�����	�g
���>���������b���
���
��
���%��	���(

��g
�����������
���+�
������
��g
���b��
���
���	�
�������
��(��

����b��
���
�����f���������������
���



�� ��

����������	
����������������������������������������� ���!������"�#������� ���$��%� ��&'�(������� ��������������"�#���������)*�(�������!��������������+�!��������#�,����-�./�012�03�452�6784298:;�<=4=2/>�=4�?=2/�����������!���������@�����A���!�����������!�����������#�������B!��#���� ��������������������#!����!�����"�#������� ����������������������!��-�������������C-*��D �!��(��������������%� ��)*E�(����������!���������'EE�(�����������������-�F�!�������'G$EEE��!����������������!��������������������H�!��-�"%� ��)*E���!����������������!����A��������H�!�����������!��������H����H����H���-�I���!H�!��������"H!���)G$�)C*J$�������������!���#��K�����������!�#���������!��������$���A��#�����%�����������%� �H!������!�����!�����#���!������������������!A����-�������������!���#��K����������A�!�����(( �����������#!����H��������!���������(���-�L�# !��)���H�������������������������M����������������!�#�����������@�-�



�� ��

�������	
�����������������

�



�� ��

��� ������	
��������	��
�	
������������������������ !�"���#!��$�%#�&�$������ ��������"��$����' (�)��*�� �� �+�+#, ���!����-�.���.�)�������� !��!��� �������//�+����!�.�����01�+����!����������������20%0�"�!�#����3#������-�.�/-0�456�789:;<�=>=?@A98>B�CD6E�DA=8F@$�������������������!���+�� ���!��!���G/���� ++��H�� ��,$�-1.����+��+,���!���I�0���������I�.�+�+#, ���!�3��)���+ ����!���� ���*���������0�����,,#��� ��*��!�J�3#����K�L69E66B�MNOP�ABF�MNNP�956�789:;<�=>=?@A98>B�F6Q@8B6F�L:�NKRMS�D6<8F6B9<T�U�)�&��.���#��!3�#!�����!�����"��$���!��!#�*�����!��� ���������/.��-��!���I������V.I�G��!������ !*�����I./I���!�����0��456�W7XY�Z6C8>BA@�4DAB<=>D9A98>B�[@AB�\Z4[]�̂>F6@�=D>_6Q9<�956�789:;<�=>=?@A98>B�8BQD6A<8BC����-/.G���̀$�����$� ����/G0�%�!�������"��$�� *� �����, �,$���a�*�+�+#, ���!��!�����+ ��.�)�����) �� *�b# ��,$���#��*��!���)���*)�,,�!3�#!���.������H����!3���#��!3�����(���� & �, ̀,����� ������* ��������H+����*�+�+#, ���!�3��)��0������*�!3��������20%0�"�!�#�.�������)���� !������ ��*��/.��-�*)�,,�!3�#!�����!���I�.�)�����3��)�����V.V�I��!�����0�c!� **����!�����������./-��!�)�*)�,,�!3�#!���.�����"��$���!��!#�������H+����!�����!��*�� ̀,���!&�����!��̀$������)!����)��� ���#+3� *�!3�������������)�������� **����!����̀�*������ !*� **����! ,�,�&�!3��+ �����#��� �� �������$�*)�,,�!3�#!����d�e2�f0�g��������!��#+* �����������%� ����e2�, )�.����������+���!�� ,����������#���!����#��!3�����(���� ������* ��� ���3����+�+#, ���!��� !������#���!��+�+#, ���!0�c����� !����+ ��*��� ��)�������� *�+���!��������"��$h��U�#��!3�i,���!�� !*���+,���!� ���!��������+��3� ��.��!�,#*�!3�#+* ������������#���!��, !*�#���� !*�*�!���$�*���3! ���!�.�����"��$�)�,,�̀�� ̀,����� ������* �������+��j����*�+�+#, ���!�����#3��������!���#����!���� **����! ,���#��!3�#!���� ��+�+#, ���!�3��)���3�!�� ���� �!��*����� **����! ,���#��!30�



�� ���

�����	�
����	����������������������������������	�����������	�������
���� !"#�$%�%�&"'(�(�)*+,-./-*-01�/-*+�23" 4!5'�&�33�'467��� 8"7�9.:"5 �;(64356"(1��&2<�/-*,.=9�>?@A�&�%�B�6"#�/-=9�C��(4'D��'46�E �F"!64�'(�5 "�G" 48"G�H �3�C��("C�IG�E �F"!64�'(�5((�34'D�(434I5 �85!5'!7� 56"�)-%J�H� �C�3"�K'" (L�9%J�H� � "'6" (0%�G� 4'D�6C"�>?@A�&��E �F"!64�'�E" 4�G��?C"�G"! "5("�4'�E�E�I564�'�G� 4'D�6C"�I56"�6K"'64"6C�!"'6� 7�K5(�'�6�5!!�3E5'4"G�M7�5�G"! "5("�4'�C��(4'D��'46(�)(4'DI".H534I7�C�3"(L�5E5 63"'6(L�!�'G�34'4�3(L�5'G�3�M4I"�C�3"(0%�?C"�'�3M" ��H�C��(4'D��'46(�C5(�M""'�(I�KI7�5'G�!�'(4(6"'6I7�4'! "5(4'D��8" �("8" 5I�G"!5G"(�G�"�6��'"K�!�'(6 �!64�'%�?C"� "G�!64�'�4'�E�E�I564�'�K5(�5((�!456"G�K46C�5�G"! "5("�4'�C��("C�IG�(4N"%�O5'7��H�6C"�7��'D�!��EI"(�KC��3�8"G�6��P5Q"K��G�4'�6C"�*+=-(�6C ��DC�*+,-(�6�� 54("�6C"4 �H534I4"(�M"!53"��'".�� �6K�.E" (�'�C��("C�IG(�5D54'�5(�6C"4 �!C4IG "'�3�8"G���6��H�6C"�C�3"%�RSTU�VWXYZ[\]ST̂�_[\̀UT_TỲ�TU�[WabŴ_WV�T̀�_SW�̂S\̀ZWU�T̀�_SW�cT_deU�\fW[\ZW�SYgUWSYbV�UThWi�jST̂S�G"!I4'"G�H �3�k%JJ�4'�*+,-�6��k%-k�4'�/---L�5'G�(�M("l�"'6I7� �("�6��k%*-�4'�/-*-%�?C"�58" 5D"�C��("C�IG�(4N"�6C"'�G"! "5("G�5'G�K5(�5EE �m4356"I7�k%-,�4'�/-*+%���&2<�'�6"(�6C56�6C"�3�(6�!�33�'I7��!!�  4'D�C��("C�IG�(4N"�4'�P5Q"K��G�4(��H�6K��E"�EI"�)/J%Jn0�5'G�6C"�("!�'G.3�(6�!�33�'I7��!!�  4'D�C��("C�IG�4(��H�6C ""�E"�EI"�)*+%+n0%�P5Q"K��G�C5(�5�I�K" �(C5 "��H�(4'DI".E" (�'�C��("C�IG(�6C5'�6C"��&2<� "D4�'��8" 5II�)*+%=n�8(%�/k%=n0�5'G�5�I�K" �(C5 "��H�Jo�E" (�'�C��("C�IG(�6C5'�6C"��&2<� "D4�'��8" 5II�)*%Jn�8(%�k%*n0%�2(�(C�K'�4'�?5MI"�*L�p\qWjYYVeU�[ŴẀ_�]Y]gb\_TỲ�_[ẀVU�S\fW�ZẀW[\bbd�rWẀ�T̀�bT̀W�jT_S�_SYUW��H�P�(�2'D"I"(�&��'67%�2II��H�6C"�!464"(�4'�6C"�5 "5�5 "�C4DCI7�� M5'4N"GL�5'G�85!5'6� "(4G"'645I�I5'G�5!!��'6(�H� �5� "I5648"I7�(35II�E" !"'65D"��H�6C"4 �6�65I�5 "5%�?C4(�4(�"(E"!45II7�6 �"��H�P5Q"K��GL�KC�("� 56"��H�D �K6C�C5(�6 54I"G�46(�(�  ��'G4'D�F� 4(G4!64�'(�5'G�6C"�&��'67�5(�5�KC�I"�(4'!"�/---%��



�� ���

����������	
�����
��
�������

�������
�����������
����������
��������������� �
��� ������ ������ ������ ����� �!���������"����� 	 #�$%&'())*�� +,-..+� +/-,0.� 12-201� 12-3/3� 300� 24,5�$464�7)89:;�� 1-1<,-=<0� /-.=/-,,1� /-1=1-<2.� =2-21=-.+2� 3//-3<+� 34+5�>)8?@'A�B4>4�7'9C8C�D=//2-�3222-�32=2EF�32=/�6G'?H@%9�7)GG89H:;�>8?I';�.JK'%?�LC:HG%:'C4��$)@%M�N)N8M%:H)9�H9@?'%C'C�%9:H@HN%:'*�)I'?�:O'�8N@)GH9P�'HPO:�;'%?C�(HMM�MH&'M;�Q'�H9�:O'�R)?G�)R�%9�H9@?'%C'�H9�:O'�98GQ'?�)R�N'?C)9C�N'?�O)8C'O)M*�%C�;)89P'?�R%GHMH'C�G)I'�H9:)�:O'�7H:;4�69�H9@?'%C'�H9�:O'�?'CH*'9:H%M�N)N8M%:H)9�G%;�%MC)�Q'�%::?HQ8:'*�:)�:O'�@)9I'?CH)9�)R�CH9PM'JR%GHM;�O)G'C�H9�:O'�SJTJU�V)9'�Q'H9P�?'*'I'M)N'*�H9:)�G8M:HR%GHM;�O)G'C-�:O'�@)9C:?8@:H)9�)R�6WBC-�H9:'9CHRH@%:H)9�)R�'XHC:H9P�G8M:HR%GHM;J*'CHP9%:'*�N%?@'MC-�%9*�?'*'I'M)NG'9:�)R�89*'?8:HMHV'*�9)9JI%@%9:�@)GG'?@H%M�)?�H9*8C:?H%M�CH:'C�:)�?'CH*'9:H%M�)?�GHX'*J8C'�*'I'M)NG'9:4������THP8?'�,�Q'M)(�CO)(C�:O'�'I)M8:H)9�)R�YZ[�\]Ŷ_̀�ab[�ĉdae]f�gdhe�ijkl�Yh�mliln�oZ[�\]Ŷ_̀�*'G)P?%NOH@�:?'9*C�*8?H9P�:OHC�N'?H)*�H9*H@%:'�%�*'@MH9'�H9�:O'�89*'?J32�N)N8M%:H)9�D*8'�:)�R%GHMH'C�O%IH9P�R'('?�@OHM*?'9E-�%9�H9@?'%C'�H9�:O'�32J:)J<0�%P'�P?)8N�DO)G'JQ8;H9P�%9*�R%GHM;J?%HCH9P�;'%?CE-�%9*�%9�H9@?'%C'�H9�N'?C)9C�)I'?�:O'�%P'�)R�<.�DN?HG%?HM;�)?HPH9%M�O)G')(9'?C�(O)�G)I'*�:)�$%&'())*�H9�:O'�=/.2CE4�p������q��	
�����
������r�������
��
�>)8?@'A�6G'?H@%9�7)GG89H:H'C�>8?I';-�32=/��oZ[�ab]sb�hg�YZ[�\]Ŷ_̀�chctuaY]hs�v]uu�whsY]st[�Yh�Z[ax]û�]sgut[sw[�YZ[�̀]y[�hg�YZ[�uazhd�ghdw[n�{O'�N)N8M%:H)9�zhds�ftd]sb�YZ[�|Q%Q;�Q))G}�;'%?C�DP'9'?%MM;�*'RH9'*�%C�=/0<�:)�=/<0E�HC�9)(�.+�:)�+.�;'%?C�)M*4��{O'�98GQ'?�)R�N')NM'�H9�:O'�'GNM);G'9:�%P'�?%9P'�)R�32�:)�<0�O%C�H9@?'%C'*�]̀sw[�ijkl~�zhYZ�]s�Y[dè�hg�dav�stez[d̀�asf�à�a�c[dw[sYab[�hg�YZ[�\]Ŷ_̀�hx[dauu�chctuaY]hsn�



�� ���

������	
������������������������������
������	�����������������������	���������������������������	�������	�������������������������� !�"#$ %�%#&�'�����������(����������	)�����	�����������������	�����������)��*��+,-,�'����������������������./�0123/.453167�8.79�:3;<473/=35>�?393<7�()����@�(����@����)�*������������A�����	���
�������	��4<?<59�?<57B7�:191�7C.D7�9C19�E1F<D..:67�	��������������������	���)�������)���		�	��������	���)����'���G�������A����)������������H��������	�����������H�(���+I��J��������K������)
�+,-L��35:3?19<7�9C19�MNOM�P<4?<59�./�9C<�039=67�������������������������	��������������Q��R���������S�����H�����	��������������������������A��)���������TT�U���	���������������	�'�����������)�	���
�-U�V���	�����G����
�����U�W���	�����X������G(����T�+���	��������A��)�	����������������)��������������(�������������	���	��	������H��������	��������������������������������)��������YU�Z���	���������������	�'�����������)�	���
�+W�+���	�����Q��R���������S���
�-Y�Y���	�����G����
�����V�U���	�����X������H����	��������������Q��R���������S���������������������A��)������������������������������	��������������	�	�����������������	��������	����
������������[���	��YI�J����������K�����H	��������'�������
�+,,,�R�+,-L\�]�̂_���̀�������� !�"#$ %�%#&a��b�c�������d"#$ %�%#&� e�f�ghh!�� ehi�j k�_�i�lhm #&��Q��R���������S����� +V
ZWL� TY�Tn� +
WY-
VV,� +W�+n�����������	�'������o�����)�	���p�� +V
-+T� TT�Un� Y
UUU
YTY� YU�Zn�G������ -Y
LUY� -U�Vn� -
YZY
VWL� -Y�Yn�X������	�G�	�����G��	������ W
ULU� U�Wn� VL,
+Z+� V�Un�G��	�����*����������G�������Q������� -VT� ,�+n� +,
UT-� ,�+n�Q����������������������	�@�������*������	�� UZ-� -�-n� +Y
ZLV� ,�+n�q�������	�	����� LT� ,�-n� T
+Y-T� ,�Tn�H����	���	��	������ +
W,-� T�+n� ++U
Z,Y� +�Tn�H�����@����������� U,
+L+� -,,�,n�� -,
,U-
ZV,� -,,�,n��q��	��I�r�q��A������o+,-,ps�+,-L�G��	�����A�������)�q�	��)�ZRt��	�K����������Q���I���������u'�������������������)��������������������(�	�������)�	�����H��������	���������	��	�������������R���������������������������	�����



�� ���

�����	�
�������������������	���������	������������������
� !"#$%&�'( (�)%*+"+�,-.../�-.0.1�2*3�-.04�56%#7$2*�)!66"*789� "#:%9�;�9%2#�%+87628%+(���<=� �>?�@A>�B��CDE�EC���FG�FCG�������HI��JH	���KL%�%$!*!67$�#%$%++7!*�!M�8L%�%2#N9�044.+�$!*8#7O"8%3�8!�8L%�%6PN!96%*8�3%$N7*%�7*� !"8L%#*�)2N7M!#*72Q�O"8�O9�8L%�673R044.+/�8L%�#%S7!*2N�%$!*!69�O%S2*�8!�#%$!:%#(�5+�+L!T*�7*�K2ON%�U/�VWXY�Z[\]̂_\Z̀�\aZ�W]\bc[�deef�Ẑghib̂Zj\�\i\_h�_\�klmneem�oa]pa�]jpqZ_[Z̀�\i�knmeee�ris[�]j�-..;(�KL%�3%$N7*%�8!�0;/t..�u!O+�7*�-..v�T2+�3"%�7*�P2#8�8!�8L%�%$!*!67$�3!T*8"#*�M!NN!T7*S�8L%�waix[]jy�sxsshZmz�O"8�\aZ�W]\bc[�Ẑghib̂Zj\�\i\_h�#%$!:%#%3/�T78L�2*�%+87628%3�8!82N�!M�-./4..�7*�-.0{/�2*3�--/;..�7*�-.|;�,P#!u%$8%31(�KL7+�7+�2�P#!u%$8%3�7*$#%2+%�!M�t({�P%#$%*8(�}"#7*S�8L7+�+26%�P%#7!3/�%6PN!96%*8�$!"*89T73%�7+�%+87628%3�8!�7*$#%2+%�O9�0U(;�P%#$%*8(��~�	����������HI��JH	���A	��� ��	������ ����E��	�	��C����J��-..U�� 0{/t..�� |/U;;/...��-..;�� 0t/...�� |/U4t/...��-..v�� 0;/t..�� |/U|./Ut.��-.0{�� -./4..� |/t|U/...��-.|;�� --/;..� ;/Uv-/...����#!T8L�-.0{R-.|;��� t({��� 0U(;��� !"#$%&� )5��-.0{R-.|;���K�� "+827*2ON%�)!66"*787%+� 8#28%S9�S#!T8L�M!#%$2+8(���!8%�,�1&�KL%+%�#!T+�2#%�O2+%3�!*�8L%�S#!T8L�M!#%$2+8(��KL%�+828%�!M�8L%�%$!*!69�2*3�78+�%MM%$8�!*�%6PN!96%*8�2*3�u!O�S#!T8L�PN29+�2�+7S*7M7$2*8�#!N%�7*�L!"+7*S�3%62*3/�L!"+7*S�$!+8+/�2*3�:2$2*$9�#28%+(�}"#7*S�8L%�P!+8RL!"+7*S�O"OON%�#%$%++7!*/�8L%�6%372*�L!6%�P#7$%�!M�L!6%+�3#!PP%3�7*��2�%T!!3/�2*3�8L%�:2$2*$9�#28%�7*$#%2+%3(��*�-.0{/�8L%�



�� ���

������	
������������������������������������������� ������!����������������"����������������	������������� �������������#�� �� �$���%&'()�*()+,�	���!�����-�� ����$���-���������� !�����������.����"�"�!���������������������������.�����"�����������	��!��/�����0��������������1�������234567�8��9�!�����-�� ����/8�:;8������8�8�9�"����������1"!�$����	�������!�������1"!�$1�����������<�8�"�� ����	��������������������������<���"�� ��������������������9�����99�������8�����	����� ������������1"!�$1��������������"��!�������� ��������=1"!�$1����������!�����-�� ����>���� ����������1�� �!!$���� ���9:���	�����$�!�����-�� �������-��1�;9�;?<����8������������1����/8�:;8����8��9����"��������!��"�"�!�������@���	������ �������������"��1���!$����������� ���-�1������1����������!�����-�� ������������1����"�� ����-�������������������-��1�$����������.������������������	��������-� ������!!� ��������� ������� �������������!�����-�� ����!��������!��������������������!���-����� ������A&'B,��C�%&D,E((F�%&'()�*()+,G��HIJKLJ�H�M,&)�� %&'()�*()+,�� N,)+,OP�(Q�A(P&B�N(RSB&PT(O�� UVRB(W,F�� XO,VRB(W,F�� XO,VRB(WV,OP�Y&P,���9:��� 8<��<9�� ;?�;Z�� 8/��/��� 98��� ;�?Z���9?��� ;<�??/�� /;��Z�� ;;�?:��� 8���;�� <�:Z���9���� ;9���9�� <8�<Z�� ;?�8??�� ��9�8�� /�9Z���99��� ;9�8�:�� <;�;Z�� ;?�<�9�� ��:9?�� /�;Z��8����� ;9�;?<�� /9�:Z�� ;?�/8��� ��9<<�� <��Z��8����� /��:99�� <8��Z�� ;9�;?;�� 8�;8:�� <�:Z��8��9� /8�:;8� <;��Z� /��89:� 8�8�9� <�8Z����� �[�0�����������\�9:�#8���]̂�8������������-��1������=_������̀�������a�����b�����"���\8��8]�8��<#8��9��1��� �����11���$����>�$̂�8��9��1��� �����11���$����>�$�<#c����=��1�����a��[�d�����-�� �������1"!�$1���-�����������-������"�"�!����������:������>�����_ �"�-�������9:��-����������� ������-������"�"�!������/������>����0��1"!�$1������d�.���������������� �!!$������!�����������������������������������  ������������0�����������8��9��1��� �����11���$����>�$�<#c����=��ef4g7h�ifjgkllm67�8��9����1"!�$1�����������<�8�"�� ��� �1"�������:���"�� ���-����������$��	�������!�$��-����"�"�!���������!�����-�� ���������1"�����-� ������.��"�������!� �!����1"!�$1�������!����	����nopb#�9�"����1� �������������8�8�� ������!�����-!� ������������������!������������1"!�$1���������̀ ���>�������1"!�$1��������-�����������������-���d�.������������� �"�������� !�����������--� ���-����"����1� ����������	��!��<�����������  �"�������-�d�.������������������8��9��	���!���������1����-�������������������1�����1�������"��-�������!��  �"������\;9�8Z]��-�!!������$���!��������--� ���  �"������\8<�9Z]���������>� ���  �"������\�<�9Z]����	������"������-����������!�� ���1$�-��1������������!�� ���1$��������>� ��� ���1$������������-!�����!���� ��������1"!�$1�����������$��	���������-���1����� �������!$������������!�����-�� ����!!� ���������  �������������1��� �����11���$����>�$��������1����:��8Z��-�d�.��������1��������������!�����-�� �����8��9����



�� ���

�������	��
��������������������������������������
���������� ��������  ��������!"#"$%&%#'(�)*+,#%++(�+-,%#-%(�"#.�"/'+�0--*1"',0#+� 23(456� 7896�:%/;,-%�0--*1"',0#+� <(=6>� 2398�:"?%+�"#.�0@@,-%�0--*1"',0#+� 2>(=6<� 6398�A"'*/"?�/%+0*/-%+(�-0#+'/*-',0#(�"#.�&",#'%#"#-%�0--*1"',0#+� 7(>22� 493�B/0.*-',0#(�'/"#+10/'"',0#(�"#.�&"'%/,"?�&0;,#$�0--*1"',0#+� =(<34� 229<�C0'"?�� =>(68<� 2>>9>D���:0*/-%E�6>23F6>28�G&%/,-"#�H0&&*#,'I�:*/;%I�3FJ%"/�K+',&"'%+(�%&1?0I%.�1%/+0#+�"$%�2<�"#.�0?.%/9��L����������C")?%�<E��M#.*+'/,%+�K&1?0I,#$�N"O%P00.�Q%+,.%#'+(�6>28�)%?0P�+R0P+�'R%�'I1%+�0@�,#.*+'/,%+�,#�PR,-R�N"O%P00.�/%+,.%#'+�"/%�%&1?0I%.(�"#.�,'�.%+-/,)%+�"�?0-"?�%&1?0I&%#'�1/0@,?%�'R"'�,+�/0*$R?I�+,&,?"/�'0�'R"'�+R0P#�,#�C")?%�39��K.*-"',0#"?(�R%"?'R�"#.�+0-,"?�+%/;,-%+�@0/&�'R%�?"/$%+'�+R"/%�0@�'R%�,#.*+'/,%+�%&1?0I,#$�H,'I�/%+,.%#'+�S639=DT(�P,'R�/%'",?�'/".%�+%-0#.�S2293DT�"#.�&"#*@"-'*/,#$�'R,/.�S2>9<DT9���!"#*@"-'*/,#$�%&1?0I&%#'�.%-/%"+%.�@/0&�3(66<�U0)+�,#�288>�'0�=(642�U0)+�,#�6>289��CR%�.%-?,#%�,+�.*%�'0�"�#*&)%/�0@�@"-'0/+(�,#-?*.,#$�-?0+*/%�0@�'R%�V0%,#$�1?"#'�,#�N0#$�V%"-R�"#.�"�$%#%/"?�+R,@'�,#�'R%�W#,'%.�:'"'%+�"P"I�@/0&�&"#*@"-'*/,#$�"-',;,'I(�"+�&0/%�-0&1"#,%+�.%-,.%�'0�?0-"'%�'R%,/�1/0.*-',0#�01%/"',0#+�0*'+,.%�0@�'R%�/%$,0#9�G..,',0#"??I(�'R%�/"1,.�,#-/%"+%�,#�P0/O,#$�@/0&�R0&%(�"+�P%??�"+�'R%�.%-?,#%�,#�,#F+'0/%�+R011,#$�"#.�'R%�/,+%�0@�0#?,#%�+R011,#$(�&"I�"@@%-'�'R%�0--*1"',0#+�0@�N"O%P00.�/%+,.%#'+�,#�'R%�@*'*/%9�CR%+%�-R"#$%+�&"I�-"*+%�"�.%-/%"+%�,#�/%'",?�'/".%�0--*1"',0#+�PR,?%�,#-/%"+,#$�'R%�+R"/%�0@�'/"#+10/'"',0#XP"/%R0*+,#$�,#.*+'/,%+9��



�� ���

�������	��
��������������������������������������������
��������  ������ !��"�����#$%&'()*(%+,�-.%+/*%0,�-&/1&2$�324�1(2*&2$,�324�5&2&2$�� 678� 9:;<�=.2/*%('*&.2�� 6,>8?� @:7<�A32(-3'*(%&2$�� 8,6B>� >9:;<�C1.)+/3)+�*%34+�� >,78@� 7:7<�D+*3&)�*%34+�� 8,;@7� >>:@<�E%32/F.%*3*&.2�324�G3%+1.(/&2$,�324�(*&)&*&+/�� 6,H8H� B:7<�I2-.%53*&.2�� B97� >:B<�J&232'+�324�&2/(%32'+,�324�%+3)�+/*3*+�324�%+2*3)�324�)+3/&2$�� 6,>B9� @:8<�K%.-+//&.23),�/'&+2*&-&',�324�5323$+5+2*,�324�345&2&/*%3*&L+�324�G3/*+�5323$+5+2*�/+%L&'+/�� 7,B6B� H:6<�M4('3*&.23)�/+%L&'+/,�324�1+3)*1�'3%+�324�/.'&3)�3//&/*32'+�� >9,6@6� 6@:8<�#%*/,�+2*+%*3&25+2*,�324�%+'%+3*&.2,�324�3''.55.43*&.2�324�-..4�/+%L&'+/�� 8,666� >9:@<�N*1+%�/+%L&'+/,�+O'+F*�F(P)&'�345&2&/*%3*&.2�� >,;H?� 8:6<�K(P)&'�345&2&/*%3*&.2�� >,H68� 8:?<�#%5+4�-.%'+/�� >>B� 9:><��E.*3)�� 89,6H;� >99:9<��Q.(%'+R�69>@S69>H�#5+%&'32�=.55(2&*0�Q(%L+0�@ST+3%�M/*&53*+/,�+5F).0+4�F+%/.2/�3$+�>;�324�.)4+%:��UV� WXYZ
 [�\ ]�WXYZ�WX�]�UW\�\U���
Z�
UZ�W������[����̂��������_(%&2$�*1+�>HH9/,�1.(/&2$�'.2/*%('*&.2�&2�*1+�Q.(*1+%2�=3)&-.%2&3�%+$&.2�4&4�2.*�̀++F�F3'+�G&*1�F.F()3*&.2�$%.G*1:�a+*G++2�>HH9�324�6999,�b./�#2$+)+/�=.(2*0�+OF+%&+2'+4�3�F.F()3*&.2�&2'%+3/+�.-�>>:@�F+%'+2*�G1&)+�1.(/&2$�(2&*/�&2'%+3/+4�P0�.2)0�7:@�F+%'+2*:�E1&/�+OF)3&2/�*1+�&2'%+3/+/�&2�1.(/+1.)4�/&c+�'.(2*0G&4+�4(%&2$�*1&/�*&5+SF+%&.4:�I*�530�3)/.�+OF)3&2�*1+�&2'%+3/+�&2�.L+%'%.G4&2$�&2�'+%*3&2�F3%*/�.-�*1+�=.(2*0:��E3P)+�BR��b3̀+G..4�d.(/&2$�e2&*/,�>H;9S69>?�/1.G/�*13*�&2�b3̀+G..4,�*1+�F3'+�.-�1.(/&2$�fghijklfjmgh�noi�pqph�irgnpk�jsoh�mh�jsp�tglhju�oi�o�nsgrpv�wlkmhx�jsp�yzz{i|�}o~pngg��i�1.(/&2$�/*.'̀�&2'%+3/+4�P0�@>@�(2&*/�.%�>:H�F+%'+2*,�G1&)+�F.F()3*&.2�&2'%+3/+4�P0�@,B??�F+.F)+�.%�B:H�F+%'+2*:�d.(/&2$�$%.G*1�13/�P++2�+L+2�/).G+%�/.�-3%�&2�*1+�*G+2*0S-&%/*�'+2*(%0:�Q&2'+�6999,�1.(/&2$�&2�b3̀+G..4�13/�+//+2*&3))0�F)3*+3(+4:�I2�6999,�*1+%+�G+%+�32�+/*&53*+4�6B,7>9�1.(/&2$�(2&*/�&2�*1+�=&*0:�I2�69>?,�*1+%+�G+%+�32�+/*&53*+4�6B,@@6�1.(/&2$�(2&*/�&2�*1+�=&*0,�32�&2'%+3/+�.-�686�(2&*/�.L+%�>?�0+3%/:��E1+�/).G4.G2�&2�1.(/&2$�$%.G*1�&2�b3̀+G..4,�3/�G+))�3/�5320�.*1+%�'&*&+/�&2�1&$1)0�(%P32&c+4�/.(*1+3/*+%2�b./�#2$+)+/�=.(2*0,�&/�F%&53%&)0�3�%+/()*�.-�*1+�)3'̀�.-�3L3&)3P)+�)324�-.%�%+/&4+2*&3)�4+L+).F5+2*:��



�� ���

�������	��
������������������������������������ ��������������  ��!����"���#��$%&'�� $()*'$�� ++��$%,'�� -.)-'(�� *-/*0�$%('�� -&)-1'�� (/.0�$%%'�� -&),%1�� -/$0�-'''�� -,)*$'�� $/%0�-'$'�� -,).,'�� '/&0�-'$(� -,)11-� '/*0�2345678�9/2/�:7;<4<�=$%&'+-'$'>?�:@ABC35;B@�D7E@5FG7;F�3C�HB;@;67)�I+1)�-'$()�2:JK�L36@A�M53CBA7�D@F@�N�L@O7P33Q)�-'$%/�R@SA7�(�E57<7;F<�T34<B;U�4;BF<�E75GBFF7Q�U53PFT�B;�L@O7P33Q�S7FP77;�HV�-'$1�@;Q�-'-'/�D45B;U�FTB<�E75B3Q)�FT757�P757�$%.�;7P�QP7AAB;U�4;BF<�E75GBFF7Q�B;�FT7�:BFW/�RT7�B;657@<7�B;�X75W�A3P+@;Q�A3P+B;63G7�T34<B;U�Q45B;U�FT7�W7@5<�-'$%�@;Q�-'-'�B<�A@5U7AW�Q47�F3�@;�B;657@<7�B;�JD9�63;<F546FB3;/���������	�������������� ��Y����������� Z��[�
��������� 
��\�!Y��������� ]�������\�!Y��������� �̂_��]�������\�!Y��������� ����� ��Y������-'$1� +� +� +� 1-� 1-�-'$&� +� +� +� -'� -'�-'$,� -� +� +� .(� 1'�-'$(� %� +� $� +� $'�-'$%� $*� .� +� +� $,�-'-'� $.� *� +� -(� .1�R3F@A� *(� ,� $� $.(� $%.��2345678�:BFW�3C�L@O7P33Q�:3GG4;BFW�D7X7A3EG7;F�D7E@5FG7;F�K7;75@A�MA@;�J;;4@A�̀7E35F<���������a���������bcd�efghijkl�hm�kcd�njklop�chqpjrs�pkhtu�jp�jr�shhv�thrvjkjhrw�xhydzdi{�chedp�|qj}k�ehid�kcfr�~��W7@5<�@U3�@57�ABO7AW�F3�57�4B57�<F546F45@A�57;3X@FB3;�@;Q�G@B;F7;@;67/�J6635QB;U�F3�B;C35G@FB3;�@X@BA@SA7�C53G�FT7�9/2/�:7;<4<�@;Q�FT7�:34;FW�J<<7<<35)�G357�FT@;�FP3+FTB5Q<�3C�FT7�7�B<FB;U�T34<B;U�<F36O�B;�L@O7P33Q�P@<�S4BAF�E5B35�F3�$%&'/�R@SA7�%8��JU7�DB<F5BS4FB3;�3C��34<B;U�2F36O�<T3P<�FT@F�FT7�G@�35BFW�=1*/,0>�3C�FT7�T3G7<�B;�L@O7P33Q�P757�S4BAF�B;�FT7�$%1'</�J<�RBFA7�-.�7;75UW)�ABUTFB;U)�@;Q�P@F75�63;<75X@FB3;�<F@;Q@5Q<�@57�4EQ@F7Q�U7;75@AAW�7X75W�FT577�W7@5<)�BF�B<�ABO7AW�FT@F�3;AW�FT7�;7P7<F�T3G7<�G77F�FT7�G3<F�64557;F�<F@;Q@5Q</�RTB<�<BF4@FB3;�<F53;UAW�<4UU7<F<�kcdid�yj}}�|d�fr�jrtidfpdv�rddv�mhi�pqpkfjrf|}d�je�ihzdedrkp�kh��fudyhhvop�idpjvdrkjf}�pkiqtkqidp�Q45B;U�FT7�;7�F�Q76@Q7/���;�U7;75@A)�3AQ75�T3G7<�57�4B57�U57@F75�G@B;F7;@;67)�PTB6T�57<4AF<�B;�TBUT75�63<F</�RTB<�A7@Q<�F3�Q7C7557Q�G@B;F7;@;67�FT@F�C45FT75�Q7F75B35@F7<�FT7�ETW<B6@A�63;QBFB3;<�3C�FT7�T3G7<�B;�FT7�:BFW/���;�@QQBFB3;)�3AQ75�Q7F75B35@F7Q�<F546F457<�3CF7;�XB3A@F7�S4BAQB;U�63Q7�<F@;Q@5Q<�@;Q�A@6O�<@C7FW�C7@F457<�<46T�@<�CB57�<4EE57<<B3;)�T3G7�<7645BFW�Q7XB67<)�@;Q�<7B<GB6�<@C7FW�57F53CBF</��;�C@6F)�<F5B;U7;F�<7B<GB6�<@C7FW�63Q7<�P757�;3F�Q7X7A3E7Q�4;FBA�@CF75�FT7�$%,$�2WAG@5�7@5FT�4@O7/�JCF75�FT@F�7X7;F)�



�� ���

������	
��
���������
���	�
��������������������������������� ����!"����� #� ����#� $��%��!��"�������&�#�"#�����'�(��)���&�$"��&"*��� ��+��,-./0�12��340�567896.:86;<�;=�>;:76<4�?8;@A��B0-9�;=�C;<789:@86;<�� D09@0<8�;=�,;8-/��E �$��FGHG����$"���� G+IJ�E �$��FGGG����FGGI� H+KJ�E �$��HIIG����HIII� F+LJ�E �$��HIMG����HIMI� N+GJ�E �$��HILG����HILI� M+GJ�E �$��HIOG����HIOI� HL+KJ�E �$��HIPG����HIPI� PK+LJ�E �$��HING����HINI� HG+LJ�E �$��HIKI�����"�$���� H+NJ�Q� �#�R�FGHPSFGHI�T&���#"��U�&& ���'�Q ���'�PSV�"��W���&"�����X!��Y
Z����Y���	�
Z��Y����[\�Z
���]�̂[����Z�Z
\���_YY]�̀��̂�[�Z�������[���Z
\�����
�������������*"���"aa��b�&"��$'�HcGPG�#����#"����"�� "$$'+��Q�"))�����&"�����!"����������%��dH+Pe�#"�����"#!�'�"��"����������*"����%!����"�a��a���'���&�����"�����b����������$"a��"�������f ����*���*��)�#"�����a"�������g���")��"���!"g��"g$�+�E"�������#������)��#�&����������c��!��U��'�����&"�����!"��"aa��b�&"��$'�HF�!�&���%�$$��������*��)�#"�����a"��������a$"#�&����������!����b����*!��'�"��+�>;:76<4�C;787�(��FGHIc��!��&���"������"$�a��#��)����!��U��'��)�h"i�%����%"��jHcMKI�"����!��&���"��!�&��a��#��%"��"aa��b�&"��$'�jPOMcOGG+�(���!� $��g���������!"���!����&���"������"$�"���!�&��a��#���%��������&"����a���������!��*$�g"$�Ukl(mSHI�a"���&�#+�k����)��!���#���&�#��&a"#�����������U"$�)����"�� ���*��!��Ukl(mSHI�a"���&�#�%"��"��"a�����#��"������!�&��a��#��c�a������"$$'�#" ����g'���#��"������&"���)���!� ���*����� g �g"��������*��� #!�"��h"i�%���c�"��"a�����#��"��������&����%��ic�"����� g$��*� a��)�)"&�$'� �����$����*���*��!���"��a"����)���#�"$�����"�#��*��))����+�T��"���� $�c�!�&��"�������"$��"$ �������!��'�"��FGFH�"�������&"�������g����*��)�#"��$'�!�*!���"���#����� ���������+�T##�����*�����!����"$S���"�����"#i��*�%�g�����n��)��c��!��&���"��!�&���"$��a��#�����FGFH�%"��"aa��b�&"��$'�jLOGcGGGc�"�� g��"���"$���#��"��������!������#�!� ���*�a��#��+H�
�H�n��)��c�FGFH+�!��a�Roo%%%+���)��+#�&o#��'oHGHOLoUToh"i�%���o!� ���*S&"�i���



�� ���

�������	
��������������������������������������	��������	������������������������� �	��� �	������� !""#� $%&'(%�� $%&)*+��",�-./ 0 ,�1"2.34� $%&%)5� $%&67(�8 #9�.�:"; �<=9> ,�� ?(%?� ?(%+����� !""#�� $6*(&%((� $'7)&7((��",�-./ 0 ,� $66*&*((� $')*&?((�@"2=> A��?(%+�-; =9>�.�1";;2.934�@2=B 4�'CD �=�E,39;�3 ,F���G��H�����������-.� I�;9.�39".�"J�K"2, K"0#�3 .2= �9.���� !""#�,9.> �%+7(�,K"!,�3K �1934�K�,���J�9=04�K9/K�=�3 �"J�K"; "!. =,K9LF�M�N0 �%%�OPQRQSTR�UVWQXYYZ[R�\Y]RQ\ŶZ�TQS]PQ_�̀\Q�OPYOYPTaYS�Yb�YXSQPC">>2L9 #�K"2, K"0#,�K�,�= ;�9. #�>0", �3"�3K �,�; �0 B 0�,9.> �3K �%++(,&�= ;�9.9./��3��LL="I9;�3 04�5?�L => .3�"B =�3K �L�,3�?+�4 �=,F�c3�9,�>0 �=�3K�3�= .3 =,�= ;�9.���,9/.9J9>�.3�;9."=934�"J�T\Q�daTe[R�\Y]RQ\ŶZRf�VggY]STaSh�bYP�VOOPYiajVTQ̂e�YSQCk2�=3 =�"J�3K �3"3�0&��.#�3K�3���.  #�L =,9,3,�J"=�k2�0934�= .3�0�K"2,9./�3K�3�9,��JJ"=#�N0 �3"��00� >".";9>�, /; .3,�"J�3K �>";;2.934F��MK �/ . =�004�,3�39>�3"3�0�.2;N =�"J�K"2, K"0#,�J=";�?(((�3"�?(%+�lJ=";�?5&*%(�3"�?5&''?m�9,���N4L="#2>3�"J�,3�/.�.3�L"L20�39".�/="!3K�#2 �3"�3K �0�>��"J�K"2,9./�L="#2> #�9.���� !""#�#2=9./�3K9,�39; J=�; F����������
����G��H������n����G�����o	p�	����� qr���� ������� �������%+7(�� s2;N =�� %'&7(+�� ?&%+5�� %5&)(7��< => .3�� )5F5t�� %?F*t�� %((t��%+5(�� s2;N =�� %+&%**�� 6&7))�� ?*&)?%��< => .3�� )(F*t�� %+F5t�� %((t��%+)(�� s2;N =�� %+&%)*�� 7&75(�� ?'&)'*��< => .3�� 56F?t�� ?'F)t�� %((t��%++(�� s2;N =�� %)&)()�� 5&?+6�� ?7&%(?��< => .3�� 5?F%t�� ?5F+t�� %((t��?(((�� s2;N =�� %+&*%)�� 5&6++�� ?7&)%5��< => .3�� 5?F(t�� ?)F(t�� %((t��?(%(�� s2;N =�� %+&%*%�� 5&6%?�� ?7&'6*��< => .3�� 5?F%t�� ?5F+t�� %((t��?(%+� s2;N =�� %)&7%)� 5&%*)� ?'&5'7�< => .3�� 5?F*t� ?5F5t� %((t��@"2=> A�uF@F�1 .,2,�l%+7(C?(%(mv�?(%+�-; =9>�.�1";;2.934�@2=B 4�'CD �=�E,39;�3 ,F��



�� ���

�����	�
���������������������������������������� ����!�"��������##�"$�������%�����������&�'������������!�����#���������������"��#�������������!��������������#�#��"���������!�����(��$���������(����$������%����)�������������������� ������#�������&�'�����%�����*������+� ���%)�����#����$%���������������������#�������!����,&-�"�������"����������������./01����2&..�"�������"����������������,1./&�3������(��$)��������������������������#����������#��.//1�!����,&0����2&14����,1./&����%����)����#��./41)����������������������������!���5�6�%���������#�����$���#������!������������!�2&0&��78�9��:;�<=�9>8�������	�
�������
�?���#�@�A&?&�(������B./-1C,1.1DE�,1./�'����#���(�������$�?����$�+CF����G��������&�H���@�I�������� ����"�����������##�"������������������������������������������������������&�������	�
��JKL�M���NOP�QRSTUV�RWXYZP�[\S\�VOY]�SO\S�̂\_P]YY[̀V�ZP[R\W�RWXYZP�O\V�aPPW�XYWVRVSPWSbT�\aYcP�SOP�(����$����������#���&�'�����%�����I� ���.,d�SOP�QRSTUV�ZP[R\W�RWXYZP�RW�efgh�]\V��""��i������$�2-�"��#��������������������(����$����������#���&����%����)�I� ���.2����%��������������!�#������� ����!�������������������(��$j/)-1+)����2-&k�"��#�����!�������������������5�6�%���j����������������%C)����$���%C)�����i������$���%C��#����#������$)�����#��������#��������������!��������������������!!���� ��������##���� ������"��"����!����������#�����#������&��l>m
��n�;��o��>K������	�
��JKL�M���� npq��� npr��� npp��� ������ ��n��� ��np�(��$��!�5�6�%����� s.,)01/�� s,k)-+,�� sk0)+./�� s+0)kk-�� s-4)2k0�� s/2)k2,�5���'�������(����$�� s..)1/.�� s.-)+42�� s2/)12+�� sk2)1/-�� s+k)0,0�� s40)1kk�t��#����u�!!����#�� ��%����5�6�%��������5&'&�(����$�� .+&+v�� k1&/v�� ,k&2v�� 2+&4v�� 2/&2v�� 2-&2v�?���#�@�A&?&�(������B./-1C,1.1DE�,1./�'����#���(�������$�?����$�+CF����G��������&�H���@�I�����!������������i"������������������!�������$��������#�����%���������!���������w�������&��



�� ���

�������	
�������������������������������������������������������� ������������ � !������ � �� � �������������"��#�� "������������#����$	%&��'�������� 	%()%&��'�������� )%(*%&��'�������� *%(+)&��'�������� ,+)&��'��������-./0�1234562784�9:�2;�6234562784<� -=>->�9?@0:<� -=A?.�9//@/:<� B=-?.�9/C@>:<� /C=->.�9C-@C:<� ->=?>>�9/..@.:<�-./.�1234562784�9:�2;�6234562784<� /=B>D�9>@?:<� /=A.0�90@>:<� -=0??�9//@C:<� /A=/B?�90>:<� -B=-.A�9/..@.:<�-..C�1234562784�9:�2;�6234562784<� /=CC.�9C@-:<� /=?B>�90@-:<� D=...�9//@-:<� -.=-D.�90>@B:<� -C=AD>�9/..@.:<�E23FG5H�-..AI/B�JKL5M228�1234NOP�Q75R5OST�-./0�1UV�W1XE�8KSK@��Y24S�JKL5M228�6234562784�7NZ58�NO�2MO5FI2GG3[N58�6234NOP�NO�-.-/=�MNS6�K�7KFP5�RK\2FNS]�2;�S65�2MO5F4�G2OG5OSFKS58�NO�S65�K̂2Z5�R285FKS5INOG2R5�GKS5P2F]@�_65�72M54SINOG2R5�F54N85OS4�M5F5�R2F5�7NL57]�S2�F5OS�S6KO�S65NF�3[[5FINOG2R5�O5NP6̂2F4@�_65F5�M5F5�K7R24S�K4�RKO]�F5OS5F4�K4�2MO5F4�KR2OP�Z5F]�72MINOG2R5�6234562784=�KO8�K�47NR�RK\2FNS]�2;�5̀SF5R57]�72MINOG2R5�6234562784�7NZ58�NO�F5OS58�3ONS4@�abcd�e�fcdg�hgiejkgh�elekmnjn�co�ipg�lgghn�co�qergscchtn�5̀SF5R57]�72MINOG2R5�6234562784=�455�E5GSN2O�uuu@v�E[5GNK7�1234NOP�w5584<@��



�� ���

����������	
�	������������	����� ��
��	�������	
�	������������	������������������������� �!"�#��$��%��#�#�&����'�"��$(�$�����)������$��� ����#*��%���#���"�'���+����"!�#��$�#��$��,�����(���'����'�$(��,��$����(��#��$���##��$�-���&� ��,�#'����$(!�����#������#�$#�%��#����$����.��#�$(�'�"��$(�$�������#'��/�(��$�!���"��$(�0�����1�������$#�2/�013-�1����$��#���)*�4#�#��!�&,�/�01�5"�$#�%����#'��'�"��$(�$�����%������'�."������#��$��$��#��(� ��$�$(������%���#'���!�$$�$(��������)�#&��$�6768��$��6769-�:'��/�01������$�#��$��"��(�����;<=>=?@�A<=B?CD�EF?�<G?C@<�GHHIAJH�G�<@AI=JGK�LMGI<�HCG<@N�G>=FJ?�=M�=O@<GKK�C=FHIJA�P@>GJP�?CG?����'�����"$�#*��"�?�GQQ=>>=PG?@�GJP�;KGJ�M=<�EGH@P�=J�?C@�C=FHIJA�J@@P�M=<@QGH?�ER�STUVWH���#'���!�(*-��:'��X#'��*�!��/�01�����#���)*�4�1Y�%���#'����#*��%�Z���&����%���#'����������%�6768�#��6769������#�#�!��%�[,966�'�"��$(�"$�#�,�&'��'���%!��#���$��$��������%�[,\89�"$�#��2]̂[������$#3��)� ���#��\#'��*�!��/�01��%�_7[�"$�#�-���̀abcade��fgbade�	hhib��:'��/�01����������)*�4�1Y���� �����6767���#���#����%�'�"��'�!���&�#'��$*�#*����%�'�"��$(����)!��,�&'��'���$(��%����� ����*��$#�2'�"��$(����#�)"���$��$��j������%�[7������$#��%�'�"��'�!���$����3,�#��� �����&��$(,�#���")�#�$�����'�"��$(���$��#��$���"�'����!�����%����5"�#���!"�)�$(����'��#�$(�%���!�#���-�1������$(�#��#'��k-4-������#��$#��%���"��$(��$��k�)�$��� �!����$#�2�k�3,��#������#���#���#'�#�87,6\7�'�"��'�!����$�Z���&����'� ���#�!���#��$��'�"��$(����)!��,��$�!"��$(�� ����*��$#-��k����#���#���#'�#�̂X������$#��%��j#����!*�!�&,�̂[������$#��%� ��*�!�&,��$��X\������$#��%�!�&l�$�����'�"��'�!����$�Z���&�����j�����$����#�!���#��$��'�"��$(����)!��-�:�)!��8_��������$#��#'��$"�)����%�'�"��'�!����$�Z���&����&�#'�'�"��$(����)!����)*�#�$"��-����mnoh�pqr���mshtffi��fgbhufoib�tacu��fgbade�vwfnohxby��zp{���� oo���fgbhufoib�� �|hw}m~ade�� �|hw�wftihi�� �m�sade��ac�uhd�� �m�sade���hoh}ufdh��hw|a�h�� �m�sade�vogxnade��/�$#���� ,̂8[]� [,\̂X� l� 9_� 9[� 7��&$���� 8],X8]� \,\97� l� __� 88[� 8[�1!!���"��'�!���� 6\,̂\X�2877-7�3�� 9,8XX�2[\-X�3�� 8,66̂��2_-̂�3�� 8[]�27-\�3�� 67X��27-]�3�� 8[�27-8�3��4�"���+�6789�1������$�����"$�#*�4"� �*�\l�������#���#��-���0�#�+����#������$!*�%������"�����'�"��$(�"$�#��2�-�-,�'�"��'�!��3-�����$#�"$�#������$�#���%!��#����$�#'���#�)!�-�� ����*��$#������*��$#��%��#�!���#�[7���%�(�����'�"��'�!���$������$���$#�������#(�(���� �����&��$(�������"��$�*��%������#'�$�8-78������$������������j�!"��$(���#�'�$�,�)�#'�����,�(���(��,��!���#�,��$��'�!!&�*�-��fgbade��|hw}m~xhdc��:����#����$���j��#�$(�'�"��$(�$����,��#����$�������*�#���j���$��#'����!�#��$�'���)�#&��$�#'�����#��%�C=>@=BJ@<HCI;�=<�<@J?IJA�?=�G�C=FH@C=KPWH�GEIKI?R�?=�;GR�M=<�C=FHIJAD�BCIQC�IH�EGH@P�=J�?C@������$�'�"��'�!���$����-�1������$(�#���k�,�'�"��$(��%%����)�!�#*����#'���j��$��#"����%�$�������



�� ���

������	�
�������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������
����������
����
�����������������
��
�������������������������������������������������� 	�!��!��""������������#���"$%�&'�()*+,&&-./�012314�5&5)6�7&8/+7&6-/�&9+:;)<-�'&:�7&8/<=>?�@

������������!�
�������������������������A��
�������������B��
����������������C����������������������A��A�����D����������������������A���������������������������������B��
�����������������E����������������A��
��������������������������A������������������������������
��@

�����������������F��������#GH�!$%�����������������B����������������������A��
���������������������
��������G ��$����A�������B����������������������"	�G$�������B���������������������������A��
�������@

�����������"��!$�����������������B������������������HI��$����A�������B������������I�I$�������B���������������������������������������A�������A��
����������������������������
����������������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������A��
������������
�������������������������������������A����������������A�����������������
��������������������������������
������������������J������������A���������������������������������D�����������������������F���������
�����������������������������������D����K��L�D��������	�
��������������������������������������A��
��������������������MNOPQ�RST��UVWXQYVPZX�[\Q]̂N_̀ab�cV]�UVWX̀abd��eRf��g]VXX�UVWXQYVPZ�haiVjQ���k̂Qal�Va�UVWX̀abm�� [naQ]� oQalQ]� pPP��L��������� 	$� I�� 	� ���I�� �	��	�� 	q�	$� H��H � ��G"I� "���	�C����������	$� ���!	� ���G"� !��""�r�����
����s� �""�  ��� �GG�t����u� 	�!�@�������v���������t��A����Bw����x������������r���u�yA��
����������
��������������������	$����������������������������������������z&5+{|�}7+�~=&5��&�;85+-���)5+>&:��</�'&:�7&8/+7&6-/�,7&/+�<='&:�)5<&=�</�<=�&�;6+5+�&:�8=)9)<6)�6+?��UVWX̀ab�[\Q]i]VnZ̀ab��}7+��?�?��+=/8/�-+'<=+/�&9+:�:&,-+-�7&8/<=>�8=<5/�)/�~57&/+�<=�+��+//�&'�&=+�;+:/&=�;+:��+-:&&�?���9+:�:&,-<=>��)=�5)*+�)�9):<+5��&'�'&:�/?��)=��&9+:�:&,-+-�7&8/+7&6-/��)��<=�68-+�����������������������������������������C�����������������������������������������������������������������������������A�����
���������B����������������yA���������������������������������D�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������"��������������  G����������������������L�D�������������A��������A���������������������������
��������������H�I�
������������������� ���G"�������������������v�����J�����������������!�
����������
��
��������������A������A����������������������
������������������������

�������������
���������



�� ���

������	
����������������������������	��� ������������������������ �������������� ������������ !�������!���"��#��	$������������ 	$�	� ��	$%��� 	$%	����#�����&'()'*+� ,-./0� 123�435.67� 1-203� /03� 819�:;('*+� .0-1.0� <,0�4/5.67� .0-929� <89� <0�=>>�?@A+'B@>C+�� 8<-,<1� .-88,�425067� 82-<83� 393� /.0�D@A*E'F�89.3�=G'*HEI(�J@GGA(H)K�DA*L'K�<MN'I*�O+)HGI)'+5�P@)'F�:L'*E*@;CH(Q�H+�@EEARI(EK�@S�G@*'�)BI(�.59.�R'*+@(+�R'*�*@@G�'TE>ACH(Q�UH)EB'(+-�VI)B*@@G+-�QI*IQ'+-�E>@+')+�I(C�BI>>;IK+5��W� ������������X������YB'�*'QH@(I>�Q*@;)B�I>>@EI)H@(�R*@E'++�V'QH(+�;H)B�)B'�JI>HS@*(HI�Z'RI*)G'()�@S�[H(I(E'�R*@\'E)H@(�@S�R@RA>I)H@(�VK�IQ'�Q*@AR5�YB'�R*@\'E)H@(+�I*'�A+'C�VK�?JZ�)@�E@GRA)'�B@A+H(Q�C'GI(C-�V@)B�+)I)';HC'�I(C�S@*�'IEB�@S�)B'�@SSHEHI>�*'QH@(+5�](�)B'�D@A)B'*(�JI>HS@*(HI�*'QH@(-�_̂̀ abc�def̀ �ghhijgklc�ki�lgjm�nopqcrqjkqis�qkc�tugqp�cmgplv�iu�kml�uokopl�plwqisgh�mio+H(Q�(''C5��YB'�898.�B@A+H(Q�(''C�I>>@EI)H@(�S@*�)B'�JH)K�@S�xIU';@@C�H+�+B@;(�H(�YIV>'�.,5���ZA*H(Q�)BH+�R>I((H(Q�R'*H@C-�)B'�JH)K�H+�'TR'E)'C�)@�IEE@GG@CI)'�/-388�C;'>>H(Q�A(H)+5��=RR*@THGI)'>K�//�R'*E'()�@S�)B'+'�A(H)+�+B@A>C�IEE@GG@CI)'�L'*K�>@;MH(E@G'�B@A+'B@>C+�I(C�.1�R'*E'()�+B@A>C�IEE@GG@CI)'�>@;MH(E@G'�B@A+'B@>C+5�:('�+)*I)'QK�)B'�JH)K�;H>>�HGR>'G'()�)@�IEE@GG@CI)'�)B'+'�H(E@G'�>'L'>+�H+�)B*@AQB�=Zy�R*@CAE)H@(-�I(C�*'Mz@(H(Q{ARz@(H(Q5�YB'�?@A+H(Q�&'+@A*E'+�+'E)H@(�C'+E*HV'+�kml�_qk|bc�ckpgklw|�uip�gjji}}irgkqsw�kml�~�����def=�A(H)+-�I(C�)B'�JH)K�H+�H(E>ACH(Q�GI(K�R@>HEH'+�I(C�R*@Q*IG+�)@�H(E*'I+'�R*@CAE)H@(�I(C�ISS@*CIVH>H)K�)@�G'')�)B'�B@A+H(Q�(''C5���������	����"�X��W� ������������X�������� �������������#��� ��������#�� ������ ������#��� ����������� ������#��� �� ���"�X��1)B�JKE>'�&?P=�4898.�89837� .-831� 1/,� 1</� .-//1� /-388��'*E'()� //596� .1586� .1516� /25.6� .996�D@A*E'F�DJ=���&'QH@(I>�?@A+H(Q�P''C+�=++'++G'()�S@*�1)B�JKE>'�?@A+H(Q�O>'G'()�yRCI)'5���YB'�&?P=�I>>@EI)H@(�C@'+�(@)�CH+)H(QAH+B�V');''(�L'*K�>@;M�I(C�'T)*'G'>K�>@;MH(E@G'�B@A+'B@>C+�4>'++�)BI(�/96�@S�J@A()K�G'CHI(�H(E@G'7-�VA)�H(+)'IC�QHL'+�I�R*@\'E)H@(�S@*�B@A+'B@>C+�;H)B�H(E@G'+�S@*�L'*K�>@;�H(E@G'�4I)�@*�>'++�)BI(�<9�R'*E'()�@S�)B'�J@A()K�G'CHI(7-�>@;�H(E@G'�4I)�@*�>'++�)BI(�09�R'*E'()�@S�)B'�J@A()K�G'CHI(7-�G@C'*I)'�4I)�@*�>'++�)BI(�.89�R'*E'()�@S�)B'�J@A()K�G'CHI(7-�I(C�IV@L'MG@C'*I)'�H(E@G'�4I)�@*�IV@L'�.89�R'*E'()�@S�)B'�J@A()K�G'CHI(75�Y@�C')'*GH('�)B'�(AGV'*�@S�A(H)+�S@*�'T)*'G'>K�>@;MH(E@G'�B@A+'B@>C+-�)B'�JH)K�A)H>Hz'+�I�R*@TK�@S�<9�R'*E'()�@S�L'*K�>@;MH(E@G'�A(H)+�)@�V'�*'+'*L'C�S@*�'T)*'G'>K�>@;MH(E@G'�B@A+'B@>C+5�YBH+�'�AI)'+�)@�192�A(H)+�S@*�'T)*'G'>K�>@;�H(E@G'+5�OT)*'G'>K�>@;MH(E@G'�



�� ���

�������	
�����������������������������������	��������������������������
�������������
������	�����������������	
�����������������������������������������
����������������� � !"#$%�&'(�#)*�)!!+��,-./012�3-45-2/3�67�809-:66;<3�=6=>?0/162�@0A-�3=-B10?�@6>3124�2--;3C�D@63-�3-45-2/3E�0��	���
�F�	��G�����������
���������������������������	�H�
�������������������������������
�
�F����������	�I�J����
��������	
��K�������������������	�
���������	
�������������		�G�����		����
L���
���	������		��
���F	�
��������G��	
��	����
���
��	�G�����	�����������G�	���������	���G���
�����	�����
�
��������	
����+MNOPQRS� RTNUVN��W���	��	����������
���F�	������������������
����������������������
�G�
����
����������������
�����������������
���F�	������X���
�������Y�Z��Y�Z[�\��������]��������̂��������
����������K�F	��Z_E�/@-�,1/̀<3�;130a?-;�����
����	����������	����������������		������
���F�	����b��������G��������	G�����	G���	������G���
��������
�������c��
����
���	������
������	�d��e����		G�������������
�����������������������
���F�	������������
��������������	��������������������		�
���F�	���������������f���F	�
������������
������������������G����	�
����������������������
���
�������G�����������	������������G���
��	����������������������	��	����������K�������
������������������������	���F���g����������
������������		������
�����	
���
��		����������e������������������������]��h��X��	
����]�
�G���������������������������̂���	��G�����������������������������		�F���������F	����
���F	�
��������G��������		�������������������		���������������
�
�F�������������
���
��	������iOPQR�jkl��+MNOPQRS� RTNUVNm��njo��� iUpOQ�  UqrQOpMUV�rVSRT�jk�sROTN�  UqrQOpMUV�jk�pU�tu�sROTN�  UqrQOpMUV�t��sROTN�OVS�UvRT��  RTwRVp� �  RTwRVp� �  RTwRVp� �  RTwRVp�x�������������
������	�� YG���� Y�[� yZ� ���� z�Y� Z�{� ZG�Z�� Z{�x������������
������	�� ZGYYy� Z��� yz� ��{� {[�� Z� yy{� y�Y�x��������������
������	�� YG�{{� ��{� Z_z� Z��� ZG��_� Y��� ZG�{[� [�z�x��������F�	�����
������	�� {G��Z� ���� Zy� ��Z� ZG�zy� �� YG{�[� YY���x�������	�������
������	�� ZG[yy� Y�y� [z� ��_� y[Y� Z��� ZGZzz� Z��[�x��������
����
���	������
������	�� YG_�{� {�y� �� �� ZG�y�� Y�Z� ZGz_[� Zy�y��̂����b�Y�Z[�\��������]��������̂��������|����}��������� RTNUVN�~Mp��+RvRQUq�RVpOQ�+MNOPMQMpMRN��f���	������	�
���F�	��������
���F�������
���
G��	����������������������	����
�����
�����	���
��������	�
���F�	������]��������zG�̂��������Y�Z��ĉX�_ZYdG���������J���������������Y�ZZG�����
�
�̂������������	�����	�������������������	�����������
���F	�
������	�
�����



�� ���

������	
�����	�������
�������
��������������������
	������������	����
���
�
	
����������
���	�����	
����������	������
���
�� ����������!��	
	�	
��������"�������������	����
���
�
	#�$%&'(')*+,-�.,/%&,�*)�')0'1'02*3�*++*')-�*(,�45�6,*&-7�8%)+')2,-7�%&�8*)�.,�,9:,8+,0�+%�8%)+')2,7�
���
�
	��#"���������	
	�	���������	��	
����
���
�
	#����	��	�
��
�
����"���
���
�����������	�����	*&0*+'%)7�8,&,.&*3�:*3-67�,:'3,:-6�*)0�*2+'-;<=��>?'-�+,&;�-?*33�*3-%�')8320,�0'-*.3')(�8%)0'+'%)-������	�����������#�����	���	�����	�����	����	
�����	���������	�
��������	��������
����
�������
	
����	��	����������#���#�
����
����	������@��#�����������	���#��
��������������������
����������A�
���������	�#�
��������	
���������
����B������"�
��
�
��������������������������#��
���������#���C�
������
��	
	�	
��������
������	����������
�����		��	
���������#�
����	�����#���������
������
��������������	����
���
�
	
�������������	�����������	����"�������	
�������
�������
�������
��
�
���������
�����
������������������
�
������	���
��
�
������������������������������
���������	�����	���D����	�	��E����	���	���E���������	�������
����FEE�G�������	�#�����
����������
	#H����������
����	����������������
	#H������������
	��������	
����A�����������
��������	�����D������
��������	������������������������������	�������
������������������
��������������	����
������	��
��
�
������������
�
����������
�
�
�
	#�
����	���
�����B������I��
��������	���
��	����
	#���D��������
��	�����
�
	#�	��	�����
����J�A���������
���	����������	�#"�	������	������
�	�������K
��	��#��LM�J�A���������
���	������	��
����
�
����N�	��	�
����"��O�����������	�����L�#����������"�����	�������
�
����O�������L�#����������������!�����
	
���	��	�������
��������
�����#�B������I��
��������	��"��
	#�����
��������������������	��	�����������	���������	
����
��
����	
��������������������
��"�����
������
�����������"����	������
�	����"������	�	�H�
�������	����
	
����P������	
�������
����D������O�����
�	��	������������J�A��������
��	���#���������Q
����������RSTUV�WXY��ZS[T\[�]V̂_\̀SU�aV̀bV[�cSdVe\\f�aU_V̀bg��h_i�a\fV�� aU_V̀bg�cVgg�bjS̀�Wk�lVS[g�mUf�� aU_V̀bg�mnV[�ôV�Wk��Opq���� ��p�� ��L��Opq�r�� O��� O���Opq���� Lq�� L���������s�B������I��
��������	��"�t�����#��p�r������������������
���	#���������������
�	�������������
�
����
	��������������	����
���
�
	#"�
�����
������	H����
�
Q��������"��
��������
����H��
�#������"��������������
������	�������	���B���
������
���u��������������"�v�������EH���D������
���������
���������
�
�
	#����

��	
���"�	������K
�
	#�	������
��������	����
	"�����	������
���
�
	#����������
�
��������	��
	
�����������	��������	�������
����	
����	��	�����
����	��	�
������
���	�
���������!��������	
�������
��H�������
����
�������������	
��
�#�����
��"������C�
�����#����
���
�������������w�
��B���
�������"��������
	��������
�
	#"�
�������
���#�
����	��	�
������
�������
����������
���	���� ���D����
	#���J�A������������C���	�������	���
����������	���B������I��
��������	����������	�
�������������	����
�������	�	���	
���	�
��x�����	���������
������



�� ���

������	��
����������������������������������������������������������������� �!�������������������������"#$"%#&'��()*"+,,$-.�"#$"%#&�/,/0#)12,3�4).�./"52)#�4,0.236�3""$.�)..,52)1"$�+214�)77,%$)82#21&9����������:�;�������<������������������;����=���������!��:����::�����>�����=�����
�?���@A;����@ABC;�)3�".12D)1"$�EF'G�/"%5"31�,7�14"�H21&-.�/,/0#)12,3�+).�IJ�,%�,#$"%9�,%�BA;KL ����������
����/%,/,%12,3�+).�4264"%�14)3�14"�/%,/,%12,3�23�MNEN�OEE'GPQ'�()*"+,,$-.�/,/0#)12,3�,7�/",/#"�23���R���!�S�������=�������:����=���?���=�������R���!�����T��������������������>::����������@ABA�����������������������;������U������!��� �/"%5"31�,7�()*"+,,$-.�."32,%.�7"##�8"#,+�14"�/,V"%1&�����;�:������������?����K����:�������@AAA���
�?���@B����=�������������� ;C  ������������� �!��������������;�W;L� ������������SL@XT�������������=���Y�::����������������B;ACA������������SBLXT������������������Y�::��������������
���Z����������[����������������>����������S�������!�<��=�������������\T;���:��������]@AA�̂��������������;�_�<�=���;��>;�:�����������@ABY�����̀�������a�R�����b���������:������Y������=�Y?��������������R����?������������������  ������R�����������?�������������>��������@A����:����������������������?���R����?�����������?�����������������R��!���=Y�������=Y��:������:�������������Z����������[����������::�����̀�����������:��c��:��������������������d�������?��������������>�����e��!�@A@B;�����_���>������������!�f�R���������>�������!�S_>�f>T��������������������W������������������������������������Z����������[����������������>����������=�����:��R������������������:��������������̀�����������:��c��:����g�������fYB���������=����g��<��������>������������:��������WA B�������=����������;�:�����������LA����Y8"$%,,D�."32,%�0321.�)3$�,3"�D)3)6"%-.�0321'�h#2628#"�."32,%.�/)&�3,�D,%"�14)3�FN�/"%5"31�,7�14"2%���:�������������=������������������?����������?!�̀f���������������������������:����!��������������!;��������������R�:��:�������������=����>���������;���������������������=��������������>�����e��!�@A@B;�_>�f>��������������������i��������������������:�����!����������:����������������=����g��<��������>�������������
�����������\\��������>������������:��������@B]AC�b����������>R����;�=���:������:�������BCC������:�����������LW����Y������=�Y?�����������������������������������������[���!Y�=��SW@T������������?���������?��������=Y��:��������������̂����?�������������!��������������]A����:���������������:�������������=���������������������������������:�������?!�̀f���������������������������:����!�������_>�f>���������������������e��!�@A@B;�]]���������:��R������������������:����!��������>�����=�����
�?���@A�����
�?���@B;������������:��������:�������������������������������������������!��j��!���������������������������������������������������!�������������������=�������������������>���������������������;�����������������=����������������k���������������Y�����!������;�?��������������������������������!������;�����������!�:��������������:������R������>�����������������������������<���������=���i��:�����?��>f�;�=��:��:��������������������������:�����R����������������b����������������������:�������;��������������������������������:������������������������!���



�� ���

�������	
���������������������� ���	�� ���	�� ���	�� �			�� �	�	�� �	������������� !�"#���� $%�&&� �%�$'� (%()'� '%*+*� '%,(�� +,%)(��-".�/�0"12/�.3" �� (&%')$� )*%��*� )$%��)� )'%$*�� (,%,*(� (,%&'&�0��4� .�"5�-".�/�� *6*7� )6�7� +&6+7� ++6'7� ++6*7� +$6*7�8"2�4�9�:686�;� �2��<+'),=&,+,>?�&,+'�@A��34� �;"AA2 3.��82�#����=B����C�.3A�.��6���������
���������D��E�F���E����G�H�I�������������� JK��� L����� ������ ��H�����M��������������D��E�F���E�N 4"A��4�.�O"��%���/�.3#��."��2��"2 !3 O�����9� P�$,7�Q@RSN� �*,� *��� +%,'�� +(6*7�$,=�,7�Q@RSN� ',�� +'�� +%+,,� +(6�7��,=(,7�Q@RSN� +%+',� &$,� +%*&,� &$6(7�(,=+,,7�Q@RSN� *�,� )�� �$�� '6,7�T�+,,7�Q@RSN� +%�),� +$�� +%(,�� $,6$7�-U-@V� *%(��� +%,',� �%'��� �8"2�4�9�8;@W�CX3�.3 O�Q"2�3 O�Y��!��Z�.��[�1"�.?�&,+�=&,+'�@A��34� �;"AA2 3.��82�#����=�����C�.3A�.��6��D�I���EE��N �&,&,%�.\��V"��@ O�/���Q"A�/����8��#34���@2.\"�3.��<V@Q8@>�4"A1/�.�!�" ��"5�.\��/��O��.�\"A�/����4"2 .�"1���.3" ��3 �.\��;"2 .�6�N.��53 !3 O����#��/�!�.\�.�.\��\"A�/����1"12/�.3" �5"��V"��@ O�/�]�̂ _̀abc�de]�f]bghebfi�eb�ejjk_lghebfmc�nnopqn�jfk]_a]r�stuvtw]�x_hfmf]]���.3A�.���y����!3#3!�!�3 ."��3O\.����#34��1/�  3 O�������<80@�>6�-\��;3.��"5�V�z�y""!�3��/"4�.�!�y3.\3 �.\��C��.�V"��@ O�/���80@%�"��80@�)%�y\34\�3 4/2!���.\�������5�"A�.\��;3.��"5�Q2 .3 O." �0��z�."�.\��U�� O��;"2 .��/3 ��" �.\�����.�� !�5�"A�C��.�V"��@ O�/���" �.\�� "�.\�."�.\��;3.��"5�V�z�y""!�" �.\���"2.\6�80@�)�\�!�� ���.3A�.�!�\"A�/����4"2 .�"5�*%�(��1���" �6�U5�.\����1���" �%�'��������\�/.���!%�� !�$%�$+�����2 �\�/.���!6�-\��4"2 .�� !��2�#����\"y�!�.\��5"//"y3 O����2/.��5"��.\��80@�)�����9�{��$�1��4� .�y����Q3�1� 34|V�.3 "��{�+��1��4� .�y����}/�4z|@5�34� �@A��34� �{�+(�1��4� .�y����~\3.��{�(�1��4� .�y����#�.��� ��{�&$�1��4� .�y����A� .�//��3//�{�&��1��4� .�y����1\��34�//��!3���/�!�{�$��1��4� .��X1��3� 4�!�!"A��.34�#3"/� 4��{�$��1��4� .�\�!����2��.� 4����2���!3�"�!����{���1��4� .�y����2 !����O��+(�



�� ���

������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���������������������!�����"#$%&'�()*+,+''�)-$.+/0(�1.)2./*'�/.+�/3*���������������������4����5��������5���������������������()*+�$)�6/7+8))3&'�9+/,'�):�;(++,'�1.)2./*�/:3�$(+�9)$(+.'����<��������������������!��������4����5��������5��������������������=�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!������������������������������������>��������������  ������������������������=��������� ��������������������������=��������������������!���>����������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������=������=����>����������������������!�5���������  ��������������=�������������� �����������������������>�� ���� �������������������������� �����������������=�������������>������!�?��@����
�����������=����� �����������4����5��������5������ ������������ ����������� ���������������������������������������������!�<��������5���������=�����������������������������������4����5��������5������������� ������������5����������������������=����������������������=������������>������������������������ �����5�������������������������������=���������������!������5�����������������������������>�����=��������AB������C�������D���������������������������������������=������������������������������������A�����������=���������������������5����!������5����� ����������������������
�5������������� �����������������=��������������������������=���������E����������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������� �������������������������������F� ����F��������������������������������������������� ������������������>��=�������������������������������������� A�  ���������=���!���GHIJK���L��MNOKJKPP�QKPNRSTKP�UHTVJVWX�� YZZSKPP�� [KS\VTKP�]SN\VZKZ�������4�����̂���A
��=����5������� _̀�_�<!�_����
������������4������5��a�b_̀��cd�A�̀ À__e�����!����!����� 	�������� ������f������������f�@�>����������f��������f�������f�������� ���������!��5��������5���������� _�̀�D!�_e���
������������4������5��a�b_̀��cd�Aca_Ac�da�����!�������������������!����� 
�������������������������������������������f��� ��������������� �����f� ����������������!��^	���A�����g�������� ����?�����=�����
����e���������4������5��a�b����cd�A�bcA_̀ �̀�����!�����!����� h���A�����������  ������ ���f��������f���������f�>��� ���f�����������f�������������������������������������!����h���>����i�������5������� ��c��D!�
������
�!�j�_���������4������5��a�b�d��cd�Ae��A_�������!������!����� i� ������ ��� ����������������������f�������������������������f�>��� ���f�����������������=�����f����������!��C�������������������������������>���!����������
������
��=������ �
�������5��� ������� _d__�?�����=����������4������5��a�a�b��cd�AcaaA_̀�_����!�����!����� D��������� ����������������f��� ������ ��������������������f����������������������f�����������=������������������� ����������������������������!��5���������������?����������A������4������ __��<!�g��������
�������������4������5��a�b�c��cd�A�_dAed������!�>���!����� k�������������������������f����������������������f������������=�����f�������������f�5��C�����l ���������m������������������������������!���5���������n������������������ �c_c�D!�������
������������4������5��a�b����cd�Aè�A_ee������!�������>����!����� <������������=����������������������������� ������!��



����������	
�������

�� ���

��	����� ��������� ����	�����
������������� �!"#$�%&'(�)�*#$+�,��-���� .//�*#$+�,��-��,#0�� �&1�*#$+�,��-�2�3%�4/5/6��789)9:6).7.7���!!;<=>>�#$+?��-�@<�� �!"#$�&'(@#&+>� A'�&+�$-(�B##1C�&�<"1�$!"����#0<"$+��!�&���?"�"!�!"#$�-�$!�&C�D#&E��<<"<!�$-�C��$1�+&#0;�#&�"$1" "10���!��&�;(@��9FF�*#<�%$+���<�3#0$!(�� G"����9)F)F�DDD@9FF��@#&+�� 3#0$!(D"1���<<"<!�$-�C��#0<"$+��$1�����!��-�&��&�B�&&��<C�'"�"!�&(��$1� �!�&�$�<�& "-�<C�!&�$<;#&!�!"#$�<�& "-�<@��H"���+�<��!�3�?&"��#�� �9//F�I" �&�% �$0���*#$+�,��-�2�3%�4/5/8��789).55)5///���!!;=>>-�$!0&( "���+�<@#&+�� �&�$<"!"#$����#0<"$+C�&�<"1�$!"���!&��!'�$!C�'�1"-���<0;;#&!C�J#?�!&�"$"$+C��';�#('�$!��<<"<!�$-�C��$1�-�"�1-�&�@��K%�L�*#<�%$+���<�� .:/�M#&!��N�1"<#$�% �@��*#<�%$+���<2�3%�4///:��.9.)8::)99//���DDD@�;�!�@#&+�� O0!&��-��!��'<�;&# "1��<�-E��0$-��<C�!#"��!&"�<��$1��(+"�$��<0;;�"�<C��#0<"$+��$1�<�& "-�<�&�B�&&��<C��#0<"$+��<<"<!�$-�@��*#<�%$+���<�L#'���<<���& "-�<�%0!�#&"!(�P*%L�%Q�� 6/6�R"�<�"&��,� 12�*#<�%$+���<2�3%�4//F6�DDD@���<�@#&+�� R"$!�&�<���!�&�;&#+&�'C�#0!&��-��<�& "-�<C�����!��-�&��&�B�&&��<2�J#?�!&�"$"$+2�<0;;#&!" ��<�#&!)��$1��#$+)!�&'��#0<"$+@���#0&-�=�3"!(�#B�*�E�D##1���������S��T����U��VWX�
�W��������Y�U�������	�������	�� �������� ����XU
���T����U�����	���I�1+�!��N�'#&"���I�-# �&(�3�$!�&�� F667�3��<!$0!�% �$0���*#$+�,��-�2�3%�4/5F.�� 789)744)5:::��,���B�#D�&�L���!��3�$!�&2�*%�3#0$!(�L���!����& "-�<�� F///7�A@�Z�#D�&��!&��!��,���B�#D�&2�3%�4/6/8�� 789)5/:)5FF9��*#$+�,��-��3#';&���$<" ��L���!��3�$!�&2�*%�3#0$!(�L���!����& "-�<�� F...�3��<!$0!�% �$0��*#$+�,��-�2�3%�4/5F.����DDD@��-#0$!(@"$B#�� 789)744)9F7.��M�!"#$���3#0$-"��#B�%�-#�#�"<'2�*#$+�,��-��� .67/�*#$+�,��-��,#0�� �&1�*#$+�,��-�2�3%�4/5/6���DDD@$-�11@-#'�� 789):98)5989��L�&?#&)[3*%�N�1"-���3�$!�&�P9:��#0&<Q�� �F///�R@�3�&<#$��!&��!��#&&�$-�2�3%�4/7/9�DDD@��1�<@#&+�� .F/)999)9.:7���#0!��&$�3��"B#&$"��%�-#�#���$1�G&0+�K&#+&�'�� FF7//�K�&�'#0$!�,#0�� �&1����G#D$�(2�3%�4/9:F�DDD@<-�1;"-@#&+�� 789)49.):7:7��I"#�L#$1#�3#''0$"!(�N�$!���L���!��� �F66/6��!01�?�E�&�I#�1���3�&&"!#<2�3%�4/6/.�� 789):/9)/855��A��G#&�1#�3#''0$"!(���& "-��3�$!�&)�L�D�""�$�\�&1�$<�� 9F7/7�M#&D��E�,#0�� �&1����L�D�""�$�\�&1�$<2��3%�4/6F8�� 789)4F8)675F��Z�'"�(�L���!��3�&��3�$!�&<�#B�\&��!�&�*#<�%$+���<�� 99.F/�R�&1��'�% �$0��L�D�""�$�\�&1�$<2�3%��4/6F.�DDD@JB�--+��@#&+�� 789):9/)9:..��]R3L�̂$<!"!0!�2�R�<��(�L���!��3�$!�&<)�,���B�#D�&�� F:.6F�3��&E�% �$0���,���B�#D�&2�3%�4/6/8�DDD@JD-�"$<!"!0!�@#&+�� 789)586)8//8��I�$-�#�*#<�%'"+#<�M�!"#$���I���?"�"!�!"#$�3�$!�&)�G#D$�(�� �68/F�A@�̂';�&"���L"+�D�(��G#D$�(2�3%�4/9:9�DDD@&�$-�#@#&+�� 789):/F)6/:F��



��������	�
��������

�� ���

�����
�� �������� �������������������������� !"��#�������$ ��%�&'()�*�+!�,-!�.��/$0�" 1�$ �2!#�3�� 45655�'7�489�3�& ��� %�& �7�9:5�������� !"%��)�65;:5�� 855<=84<;:::��)--�>�# �3�-#.�>� ��"�!-� ?��& # ��'1@>!A1�$ �B�0�>!@1�$ �B�@#� 1�$ �� 4CD4:�&7�E�!$����2!F>�0#�3��G!�H#>,%��)�65;:5�HHH7�337.#7I!0�� :;C<6C6<644C��:;C<:D5<9D55��JKLKMNOPQ�RSTUVWSKOL�NOX�YMNZOZO[�\KM]ẐKP�_�7̀&7�B�@ 7�!-�(#a!��� �C=:5�'7�(�$.!>$�)0�$F��)$#?��1%��)�6C85;�HHH73!>7I!0�� D4=<;8D<=8=:��b���������
����+!1�$&?�> ���!-�(!$I�2�#.?�� )33��""��!$-�3�$ �#>�� :;C<=9D<DC99��(!$I�2�#.?�c�".F��d�""�!$�� 4=95�E#.�-�.�)0�$F��(!$I�2�#.?%��)�65849�HHH7>a�17!�I�� :;C<:64<4C6C��e!!3�2#$,�!-�&!F ?��$��#>�-!�$�#<�(!$I�2�#.?�� 4===�&#$�e�#$.�".!�)0�$F��(!$I�2�#.?%��)�65849�HHH7-!!3a#$,!-"!.#>7!�I�� :;C<=9:<9:DD��+�>-#��<BE&&%�&!F ?�&@�.�#>�B�" ��. �� 4D;55�&#$ #�e��)0�$F�%�& �7�2��c#$.?!�B!1�$IF�f%��)�65CC4�?  @ghh3@""7>#.!F$ A7!�I�� 8;;<;49<9DDD��2F�$"��!11F$� A���$ ���� ::�45��>#�,�)0�$F���(#,�H!!3%��)�65D4C�� :;C<6C:<D:4C��(!"�)$I�>�"��!F$ A�B�@#� 1�$ �!-��?�>3��$�#$3�e#1�>A�&��0�.�"�� =5;5�+# "!$�E>#f#��(#,�H!!3%���)�65D4C��?  @ghh3.-7.!7>#7.#7F"�� :;C<=6D<9:55��&!.�#>�&�.F�� A��*--�.��� �=6:D�E#�#1!F$ �2!F>�0#�3��(#,�H!!3%��)�65D4C�HHH7""#7!�I�� 4<855<DDC<4C49��&F��#"#<�'$3�$I�B!1�" �.�i�!>�$.��� 9D:5�'�)$#?��1�& ��� �&F� ��j455%�(!$I�2�#.?%��)�6585=�HHH7"F.#"#7!�I��� :;C<=5C<=888��(!"�)$I�>�"��!F$ A�B�@ 7�!-�d�>� #�A�k�i� ��#$"�)--#��"�� C;4:�&7�l�#$3�)0�$F�%�&F� ��455��(!"�)$I�>�"%��)�6555D�?  @ghh10#7>#.!F$ A7I!0�� 4<8DD<=<()i'm&��n!F"�$I�)F ?!�� A�!-� ?���!F$ A�!-�(!"�)$I�>�"�o&�. �!$�8p�� �D55�+�" �d#�$�& ��� ��)>?#1a�#%��)�64854�HHH7?#.!>#7!�I�� ;C;<C;C<=:45��2!A"�k�l��>"��>Fa�!-�)1���.#<�(!$I�2�#.?�� �D55�'#" �B�>�)1!�2!F>�0#�3��(!$I�2�#.?%��)�6585D�HHH7aI.>Fa>a7!�I�� :;C<=C8<6488��&!F�.�g��� A�!-�(#,�H!!3(#,�H!!3�#>"!�?#"�4D�.!11F$� A�.#���-#.�>� ��"7�m?�"��-#.�>� ��"�#���#>>�>!.# �3��$� ?��c<4�o&�$I>��-#1�>A���"�3�$ �#>p�f!$���$�"�$I>�<-#1�>A�3� #.?�3�?!1�"7�e�0��!-� ?�"��-#.�>� ��"�#���#3F> ���"�3�$ �#>�.#���-#.�>� ��"q� �$�#�����"�3�$ �#><�>3��>A�.#���-#.�>� ��"q� ?����1#�$�$I� H!�#���#�"1#>>�-#1�>A�?!1��#$3�#�I�!F@�?!1��-#.�>� A7�m?�"��I�!F@�?!1�"%�#3F> ���"�3�$ �#>%�#$3���"�3�$ �#><�>3��>A�.#���-#.�>� ��"�@�!0�3��"F@��0�"�3%�$!$1�3�.#>�.#��� !�$! �1!��� ?#$�"�r�A!F ?"%�#3F> "�48�A�#�"�!-�#I��#$3�!>3��%�#$3�#3F> "�;5�A�#�"�!-�#I��#$3�!>3��%���"@�. �0�>A7�m?��"1#>>�-#1�>A�?!1��@�!0�3�"�C=<?!F��.#���-!��.?�>3��$�48�A�#�"�!>3�!��A!F$I��%�H?!�#���1�$ #>>A�!��3�0�>!@1�$ #>>A�3�"#a>�3�!��@?A"�.#>>A�?#$3�.#@@�3�#$3�$��3�#""�" #$.��3F�� !� ?����3�"#a�>� A7�m?��.!11F$� A�



�� ���

��������	
	�	��������
��������
	�����	����	��	����	��
�����	
�������������������������������
���������	���������	�����������	�
�����	�����������	�����������������������������������	��� !!"�#�$��������%�&�����'��	�	��
�(���������'�)�*�������������
������	��������+���	
	�	��������������������	�����������
������
����������	
	�	���������,-./0123�456/.,17�85903��������	�	���
���������	���'��	�	��
�(��������	��� !!:�"���&�������	�
�������	��������������
����������+������	�	�����;�
������������������

�	������������������&	�������

�����	���	��������������������������������	��������������
�	���	
������	������������
���
�����������	���
�����%�&�����'��	�	��
�(����<0=>,51�?@ABCBC4�.0D,103�61�E���
����������	
	��F�63�61G�8590H�D6=,-,>GH������	
�	���	���	������������������;	�����������	��
��	������
����������	���������������	����������
	����
�������������������	�����������	�	�����	���������
����	���	�������������;	�	������������
��

���	���	�����;	���������������"I����$:�������������������	���	�������&����������������������������	�������������
�	

���������	�����������
�������

��������	���������������
�����	��
���������;�
�����������	��
�����	���	�����������������	��
���������
����;	���	�����;	�������������������	�	�����	���������
������������	��� !J:�"K���������'��	�	��
�(�������	������E=8,-./01L3�456/.,17�8590F��������	���	���	�����������
	����������;	�	��������������������������������	�����������������	
�����������������������	�������������������
���������������������������	
�������������
������������������&����	��������������������������������	��������	������	���������������	���������	��� !J:�:M���������'��	�	��
�(�������	����E8590ND6=,-,>G���������670.F�����������������	
	���������	
�	���	���	������������������;	�����������	��
��	������
����������	���������������	����������
	����
�������������������	�����������	�	�����	���������
����	���	�������������;	�	������������
��

���	���	�����;	���������������$:�������������������
��������	���	�������&����������������������������	�������������
�	

���������	�����������
�������

��������	���������������
�����	��
���������;�
�����������	��
�����	���	�����������������	��
���������
����;	���	�����;	�������������������	�	�����	���������
���������O��'���:JJK��(	���(����	
���������P��	������Q���:JJK�:���	��������
	���������
��	����������;�
����������������������������������
������O������	������������������
�����	������R��;��'���������	���S'�:T���������U�������������	�	���
���������	��S'��	�	��
�(��������	��� !$I�(T��V�	�����	��������&���	������������������:JJ:�%�&�����R���	���W
���������������	�������	��������(	������	����	�����������������	�	��

���

���������������
��������U�������������	�	���
���������	����O��X�������:JJI���Y�:��������������	;����	�������	�����	�	��������������������������������
��������
��	������	����	��	����������������������������	���������������
���������	�����	�����	��������	������U�����������	�	���
�����������	�����	�����������;�
��V���������������;������	�	���������	�������������������������
����������������;	���
�����������
�����������������������	
	����P��X�������:K��:J":��P��	������Q���:J":�"��������������	�������;�����������	������������������	�	���
���������	���������	���������������������
�������O��X�������:J:J��ZY�"! �����	������������[8,=8�\].6>0.�>80�/0̂\,/0901>3�5D�-5=6-�75_0/1901>32�����	����
������������������������������������
������	�	�������	�	��

����������	���������	���	�������������	�����������������������������
�������������	�����������	���
�
�;�
���������	�	��������������



�� ���

�������	
�����������������	����������	�	�������������� !"#" "$%&��'��(��)��*+,�-���������.�
	����	��������	�	������/	����		���0��	����	�����	1	�2�34�/	
5������������������	�6����78�39:���;��������09�'��(�,�<�=,��>�?@�A�����,����BC��>�DEF�G��%+,�?A�C>���*��(�@��C��C%��E������������������	�6�������	���6��H(��)��*+,�EB�@��*����E���AA�%E���	�	��	��2��	��	���������	��
	���/	
������	�.���������	�����������	����������	�	����IJKLM�NJOPQPMR��S���	�������	���	�
	���	
�����1	�������	��	������������	���
��S���	����	���
���	������2������
	
������	������		
�������/	���	���	2��	T���	�����	��
6	������������������	����U	���������2����1�
	5���
�����	�����	��2������2���	�����	�0�����������V���

�����5���	�
�����	6����������������������
����	�����1	�	�����6��
�����	������W����5�����	�������	���1	�
��������2����
��������	���������������
�/�	�����	5�6������	�������������	���1��������1	����6
	
����
���������X���������	����	������������������	�	����������������
��	������	�/	����������	���
���	��	����	�	
������	��	��/	���	��	������������	��2������2�����	�����������	0�����2��������7����
���������	�Y43:�7�	������.�������2�Z��1	25���	��1	���	����	���
��[	����S�U	6��
���9�4\��	�������7���6�����]�/�	�335��	��	���	��		��	
������̂����	�2�Y_�_��	��	�����
��6�	���	��		��	
������̂����	�2�_Y�9��	��	��������	����������	���
������	�.��2��̀	���	����	�Y434�a�Z��.	���������	�Y43b0Y43:�7�	������.�������2�Z��1	2�b0c	���������	����1�
	������	��	��		����������	�������	���
���	�������	���
�������������������6	1	�5���	�����
	
��	������6������	�����	�	�������	���
��	�
�������	������94��	��	��������	������������	���6��
��	�����	��/����2���������	�������	�������
������
�/�	������������/	�
����������]���

�	���	���	�������1�
���������
�/�	������>�'�C�@EC>�C�'EA�@��,�E�%�(�=,�(�@%,�@�d��>�����d�C�C�G%�%����%�����,e��(��)��*+,�fC�>CEA,������
	g��h�;�����������
���	������������7Xa������������5�6������������1�
	��

����������1�������	����	̂�����������]�		���������1�
	�	�����	�U����	����
�/����������������	������������������		�����5�����6����������
	��		�������1��2���
��������2���h�;��������0_�����;����	
�
	1	����	�����
�Z�	������;���5�6��������1�
	�
�1	���2������	��������������������	5���	�����	���
�2��
��	T���	�	��5���
����	����	�T������	�6���	�	��������
	T���	�
	1	����	������
��
���]�	�.��2���2��		
��������
	���

���������������������	�������	�����	��
6	������������]�		���2������
	g�h��	��̂������	�����	��	T���	�	�����
�	�/��U����
��
W�h�
	���2�/���	���U	����;�������809�h�����	������������	������W���
�h���	������������	��	��1�����i	̂�������



�� ���

�������	��
�
�	������
������������������������������������ !����"#�#$��%����&����'$()*���+#,��%�#����%� !�%�,�!�,�-��������%�����.����/#0�&���$���1��!�������2345�67897:;�<=�>?@7A<<BCD�;<;?E�F<GD7F<EBD4��11��H�+#��,.�IJK�1�����������%��%� !�%�,�!�L#M� ��K'IN�%�#����M.�#���+#,��%#���%�,����� �����O(�.�#�!����#��$�#���#11��H�+#��,.�PJQ�1�����������%�!����+#,��%�#�����#+�,��!�L#M� ��'*(N�&����,�-����M�,�&��%��1�-���.�,���J��,,��#+�,.�%� !�%�,�!$�M ���!1���#,,.��%�!��%�#����M.���+#,�!$��.1��#,,.������#�����#M,�� ���!�,��#������#��!�%��,!$��#.��#���������!$�#��������#������#��,����!�#���!��-���!J��������#M�,��.�����!������+#,��%�#����%� !�%�,�!��#��M��#����!!����%�� �%������! M!����!$�#�����#M,���%�,��#��$�#����#+�,.�%� !�������1��H�+��.������++����#,� !�!$������#����#,��#��,����!$�#���1 M,�����#�!��J�R%�����.����� �#��!��%�� !������%�!��1����#+!�#���!��-���!$�1#���� ,#�,.�#+������+#,��%�#����%� !�%�,�!�&��%��%�,����J�/��#,�#���������#,�1����#+!�1��-����%� !����#���!���#,�!��-���!������+#,��%�#����%� !�%�,�!����, ��S��T�UVWXYZ[�\W�]VẐ�_X̀abZYcd[�_YcWYZ�e�R%�!�1����#+��!�,��#����#���%��f ��!���++ ���.��������#���1��-���!��%�,��#��������%�,�����#��!�Ke*�.�#�!��,�J����-���!����, �����!�� ������#����H1�����������,#�� #�����-�,�1+���$�+#�%$�#��$�+ !���#���+���J����#�����!�%��,��%�,��#���1����#+��!�#,!��#-#�,#M,�������%�,�����#��!�IeOKJ��T����g�h�i�jkgl���m�n�op�q��l��e�R%�!�#����.�%#!�!�-��#,�������!�,��#��������%��#��#J��R%��#����.�1��-���!�����-�� #,�#����#+�,.��� �!�,���$��� ��#���#,��%�,���-��!���$�#���#�����+#�#��+�����,#!!�!J�R%��#����.�#,!��1��-���!��� �#����#,�1����#+�#���! 11������� 1!J��T�	��gop�r�s��jgsh��m�s���t��osh��m�n��rop����u	��gop�t��gl��v��l��jw�e�R%�!�#����.��!�,��#��������%�����.�����,%#+M�#�M ��1��-���!�#!!�!�#�������#,,���!�����!�,�-�������/�!�����,�!��� ��.J�R%�!�1����#+�"�O�1��-���!�%� !����-� �%��!�����#+�,��!�#�������-�� #,!������������#�����#M,��%� !���J�R%���� !�����%�����x� �%���1����#+�#,!��1��-���!��%��y#+�,.���,��� ��������.������#+�Ly��NJ�R%�!��!�#�-�, ��#�.���-��.�#��1����#+��%#��#!!�!�!�1#�����1#��!�&��%��� �#����$�z�M���#�����$�#�����%���!��-���!��%#����#�%�1#�����1#��!�%�&����M���+������1�������#������������1 M,���#!!�!�#���J����j�{�j|�j��R%�����.����/#0�&�����!�,��#�������#�%��%,.� �M#��}���#��#����/�!�����,�!��� ��.J�R%��K)O(��+����#����++ ���.�� �-�.������#�����%#��KK$*(P��� ��.���!�����!�&�����+1,�.������#���� ,� ��$��#�+���$�����!��.$������!%������� 1#����!$�&��%�O*$OKO����#,��#�+���$�����!��.$�#�����!%����z�M!�����%�����.$����&%��%�P$I(~�&�������!�������� ,,���+��z�M!J�f.������#!�$��%��K)O(��+����#����++ ���.�� �-�.������#�����%#��KQI�/#0�&������!�����!�&�����+1,�.������#���� ,� ��$��#�+���$�����!��.$������!%������� 1#����!$�&��%�PK����#,��#�+���$�����!��.$�#�����!%����z�M!�����%�����.$����&%��%�~(�&�������!�������� ,,���+��z�M!J���-����%��,#�0����! M!�#���#,�#���� ,� �#,��#��,����!�M��%�&��%���#���#�� ���/#0�&���$��%�!��z�M!�,�0�,.����������-�,-����#������#,��#�+��E?�<8��#���#���+����,�0�,.���,#�������#���� ,� �#,�1��� ���1����!!�������+#�#��+���J�R%��+#z����.�����%��#���� ,� �#,�#���-����!����/#0�&����#���,�+��������&%�,�!#,��



�� ���

������	��
�������	������	�����������	��	�	���������������	��������������������	�	���	�������	��
�������� !"#�$%&�'(()*+�,(�-�.������������/��	�������0/1	�	�����	�	�	������������������	��
�2��������������3��1�������4����������56785
9�����56785
:;��������������	������������������	0�	��	�	���1�����1�������������������	��1�<���	1���������������=�	������	�����	������//���1
�>��	��1����1���/1�������	����	��������������?:������	�������/�=����������58���	������	���������������������	��1�������1��	��/���	���������	����	�����	��1����1�1���<�������	����	��
�@�	1�������	�������������	��1����1�A��;��������	��1����11��A����1����	������11�����������	�����/��1	����	1	���/��	����
���	�������	�/1������/��	���������B/��<4/����C�����1�21������	����	�;������	������������������/��	�	�����	��1����1����	����	�;���	������������������D�/1����3��	���>�����1������//1����������������	�������	��
������	���	��	��1��	���D<57������	�������/���	����/1�������	���	����/1	������	�������D�/1�����3��	���>��;��/��	�	��11�;�3��1�������4��������������	��56785
9
�EFGHIJIKL�MNOPQRSNJI�TNUVIWNKXV��>����	���������875Y�4�>C�D0	��	���3��	���Z�����[����\�/��;������������]77������1���	��/������	��̂�����;��������?
9�/����������11������1��;�������	�����������/������������1���������>���	���������	���4������������_
4
��������̀�����
�����_
4
��������̀��������	1	A���aY�������1�����������	�������������1�/������1���1
����̀��������;�3_[����������	�����1���1��������� b��%��%*+�c�)-%��-�d(c�
�3_[�����/��	�������	1������������	��	��������/;���	����1�����������0/��	��������	���/��1����������	�������
�>�������	�����1��8a;�����3_[��������������������������8;989��0�����1��1�<	����������1���	�������	��;���	�����/�������������57�/����������11������1���	�������	��;��	��	�	����1���	����������������?
9�/����������������4�>C��������������
����1��8a��1�������������������1��e5;8a9�������8;989��0�����1��1�<	����������1��f�����������	�����11	�����	��
�B�������5;8a9������1��;�5;797��0/��	��������	���/��1���
��ghiKI�jkl��EFGHIJIKL�MNOPQRSNJI�TNUVmRn�oHNiKIJV�hRX�pqIHrhLJIRGs�jtuv���� pORIHPpSSUrmIX�� wIRGIHPpSSUrmIX��gNGhK�TNUVIWNKXV��3����1����	���x�����y?7z���{��	���� 5;8Y7� 5;8a9� 8;989��	�������/��1����ezf�� Y:7� 5;797� 5;]57�/��	���|?7z���	�����ezf�� Y:7� 5;789� 5;YY9�/��	���|97z���	�����ezf�� :69� ]]7� 5;::9�4����}�3_[���/������	���3��	���>������	1	���4��������e�3>4f�[���;�875?<8756
��Z��}�3��	���/��1����	��1�������/�������e/������������������?7z�������������1��	����������	��f;��������	���e���/����������������5
75�/������/�������0�1��	����	������;��������;��������;��1�����������11����f;�1�������	�����;�1��������1�/��������	��;�����1������/1���	��
�D0�����1��1�<	������	������������1��1�������������3_[�>����{��	���~��	1��x�����e3>{~xf
��>�����1��8a�����;�3_[�����������1������69
�����d�� �(��$%&�'(()*+��� ��c�!"�!('<	����������1����0/��	���������	���/��1�����������	��;��	������������	��������Ya
?�/���������������������:6
5�/������
�>�1���������	����������������1�����������/��	��;���/��	������������?7�/������������	�����1�	����;�������	�����11	�����	��
�>����Y8
?�/������������������������	��������������/��	��
������������1�����	���������������1���������	��������������������



�� ���

�����	�
�����	���
������	���������	��
���������	�
����
	��
���	����������������������
����
�����������	��
����������������
���	�
����
����
�����	��� ��������	��
������������
���	�
�����	������!�������������������������
��������������������������������
	������������
���	�
����
����
�������	��	�����"����������
����!���
��������# ������	��
�������
����
�����	�$�%��

���������	�������������
	���
���	����
������	�����������#�������	�������
&�����	����'()*+,,-./�*012*3*45�4,+��	�
����
����
�������
���&�������	�����	����&���
��
&����
���	�6�����
�����������
��������	
�������������������
&������	���7&����
���	���������	�������
������	�8���
�����	�������

��9�������	��%�����	�6������

����	���������:��!��������8����
��6�86;;��
�������
����
�����	�$�%��

���������&�	���	�
&����
������
	����
	�6��������������	�����
���<�=������	��
�������
����;�6�����
����
�����	�����"����>�	����������
�
���
	������&���	�
&����
������
����
���6��������
�������� ������	�6��
��������
��
��
�	���6��������
��������#������	��������6�$�%��

���
����
����������	�
�����������	�#�������	��
����������������	��������	�����	����
���������������
���	����
���������	�
������	�
�����
���������"�������������
�����&�������������
�������	���&������
�����6��	�����	��������&�	��?
���	��"�
����@
�������	���6��	����%�	����	�����
	������	�
���
	��
���������������&��
������	����
���	��������A�����������BC� DEFGEHIJK�IL�MEDHN�OH�JDNP�IL�QINDER�MNG�JGNHJDBHDIEN�S	����
���	��������T
&��	��	��"
��������
	����=#������U�6��
�����
&��	��	���������U�������
����	�����	���	��V����
����	��������������������%�
���
��	���������
���	�
��������������	������	������	�����������
������	���
	�
����������
	������6��
��������������	�6�
����������
	��
���������������
	�������"���������
���U�������
������	��U��	�������
�W����&����	������
���	�������	���������	������	������
������������	�����������	�����
	���&�����X�����&�	���������
���������
���	����������%�
���
��	���������
���	�
�����������
�	����
������
	���&�	�����
���������	����������	������	�����������
��X�
W�����A����
	����=#�9�:�9=:�
������"����
�	���T
&��	��	��"
����
	���	���������������&������	���
	�
��YZ//[/1*-�\,]/[̂_�-*̀*4,a3*̂1/bc�YZ//[/1*-�\,]/[̂_�-*̀*4,a3*̂1/c�d,2�1\*�a]2a,/*�,d�1\[/�/*e1[,̂f�/\(44�3*(̂�3]41[���������	�����
���	������������&����
&��	��	�����������	����	��������������
��������������	������&���
	�9�:�
��A����
	���=�#�8�6��������	���
�����������������&�	����
	����
�����6�������������"
���	���g�&��
���	��h�
�%�T��	��X�
����6�
���
�����	�4[*]�d**/i��YZ//[/1*-�\,]/[̂_�-*̀*4,a3*̂1/c�/\(44����
��	��������������������	�����	����������������&��
����������	���
����
�����	�����
	����
���	��a2,_2(3�,2�]/*-�1,�j](4[d5�d,2�(�-*̂/[15�k,̂]/�a]2/](̂1�1,�l*e1[,̂�mnopmic�!	��	&�	�
��
������������
���	����&��
���	��������������
��	������������%��	�����"���
��$�%��

�������
&������	������
��
��	�������
	�������	��������
W���������������
����	����
�	
	��
���	�
����
���	������������
������	���
	�
������������
	�����6��
��������������	�6�
��������	���������������
	�����	������8����������
���
��
��	������������
����
���
	�
������?
���	��q����	���



�� ���

�����	�
������������������������������������������������������������ !"#�$%�&�'(�$)'*)�%&&'&+#,�)!-&'(.�-('+&�*!-/,�0#�/!&+�12!"�+)#�%&&'&+#,�)!-&'(.�'(3#(+!2��'(*/-,#�*!(3#2&'!(�!1�%&&'&+#,�2#(+%/�-('+&�+!�)!"#�!$(#2&)'4�%(,�42#4%�"#(+�!2�3!/-(+%2��+#2"'(%+'!(�!1�%�1#,#2%//��%&&'&+#,�"!2+.%.#5�6)'&�&#*+'!(�%(%/�7#&�+)#&#�4!&&'0'/'+'#&5�8������������������9:��������;#(+%/�)!-&'(.�+)%+�'&�%&&'&+#,�+)2!-.)�<#,#2%/� #*+'!(�=�%&&'&+%(*#�*!-/,�0#�/!&+�%&�%�*!(&#>-#(*#�?@�AB�?CBDEFG�HDIJGJ?B�K?�I?BLDEK�GMIN�MBJKG�K?�1!2O&%/#�-('+&�P!2�*!(,!"'('-"&Q+!$()!"#&R5�S-('*'4%/�T!,#� #*+'!(�UVVW5W�#+5�&#>5�42!)'0'+&�&-*)�*!(3#2&'!(&�-(/#&&�+)#�3%*%(*��2%+#�'&�%+�/#%&+�1'3#�4#2*#(+5�X**!2,'(.�+!�+)#�WYZU�X"#2'*%(�T!""-('+�� -23#��[O�#%2�#&+'"%+#&\�+)#�2#(+%/�3%*%(*��2%+#�'(�]%̂#$!!,�'&�_5̀a5�6)-&\�'+�*%(�0#�&%1#/��&%',�+)%+� #*+'!(�=�%&&'&+#,�2#(+%/�-('+&�$'//�(!+�0#�/!&+�%&�%�2#&-/+�!1�&-*)�-('+&�0#'(.�*!(3#2+#,�+!�&%/#&�-('+&5�b����c��������d�	�����c�e����������������f�����		c����������g��������8�����	�������������h�X**!2,'(.�+!�+)#�]!&�X(.#/#&�T!-(+��i#3#/!4"#(+�X-+)!2'+��P]XTiXR\�+)#2#�%2#�WU�-('+&�'(�+)#�T#(+2%/'%�X4%2+"#(+&�+)%+�%2#�*-22#(+/��0#'(.�2#(+#,�%+�0#/!$O"%2̂#+�2%+#&5�6)#�!(O&'+#�"%(%.#2�2#4!2+&�+)%+�+)#��$'//�*!(+'(-#�+!�%**#4+� #*+'!(�=�3!-*)#2&�%&�&4%*#�0#*!"#&�%3%'/%0/#5��T-22#(+/��+)#2#�%2#�(!�-('+&�%3%'/%0/#�%(,�+)#2#�'&�%�$%'+'(.�/'&+5��6)'&�42!j#*+�'&�(!+�%+�2'&̂�!1�*!(3#2+'(.�+!�"%2̂#+�2%+#�!3#2�+)#�(#k+�+#(��#%2&5�8���	�:����b��lh�T%(,/#$!!,�m%2̂\�%�&#('!2�*'+'7#(�%4%2+"#(+�42!j#*+\�'+�$%&�!2'.'(%//��1'(%(*#,�$'+)�%�"%2̂#+�2%+#�"!2+.%.#�P #*+'!(�WWZP,RP_RR�$)'*)�$%&�'&&-#,�0��+)#�1#,#2%/�.!3#2("#(+�!(� #4+#"0#2�Z\�ZUn=5�6)#�/!%(�%"!-(+�$%&�oW\̀=W\nYY�1!2�%�+#2"�!1�_Y��#%2&�%+�%(�=a�'(+#2#&+�2%+#5�6)#�/!%(�$%&�'&&-#,�+!�+)#�p1!2�42!1'+p�!2.%('7%+'!(\�]#3'(#�T!(&+2-*+'!(\�1!2�+)#�*!(&+2-*+'!(�!1�%�&#('!2�)!-&'(.�42!j#*+5�6)#�42!j#*+�'&�2#>-'2#,�+!�)%3#�%+�/#%&+�!(#�+#(%(+�̀[��#%2&�%(,�!/,#2�4#2�-('+5��6)#�/!%(�4%�!11�,',�(!+�%11#*+�+)#� #*+'!(�=�m2!.2%"\�!2�+)#�T'+��!1�]%̂#$!!,q&�-&#�2#&+2'*+'!(&�%++%*)#,�+!�+)#�42!j#*+5�X**!2,'(.�+!�+)#�42!4#2+��"%(%.#2\�+)#�42!j#*+�*!(+'(-#&�+!�!4#2%+#�-(,#2�+)#�6#(%(+�r%&#,�;#(+%/�X&&'&+%(*#�42!.2%"5��6)'&�42!j#*+�'&�(!+�%+�2'&̂�!1�*!(3#2+'(.�+!�"%2̂#+�2%+#�-('+&�,-2'(.�+)#�(#k+�+#(��#%2&5�s�����������������h�� #%&!(&�X4%2+"#(+&\�0-'/+�'(�ZUÙ\�'&�-(,#2�%�̀YO�#%2�/#%&#�$'+)�+)#� -**#&&!2�X.#(*��!1�+)#�1!2"#2�]%̂#$!!,�;#,#3#/!4"#(+�X.#(*�\�%(,�"-&+�"%'(+%'(�[W�%11!2,%0/#�-('+&�!-+�!1�+)#�+!+%/�!1�=[�-('+&�%&�%11!2,%0/#�1!2�/!$O'(*!"#�&#('!2&5��t(�u-/��WYWZ\�]XTiX�2#4!2+#,�+)#2#�%2#�%�+!+%/�!1�_�v!-&'(.�T)!'*#�w!-*)#2�4%2+'*'4%(+&�+)%+�2#&',#�'(�+)#�xDAG?BFG�yzAEK{DBKG5��6)#�!(&'+#�42!4#2+��"%(%.#2�*!(1'2"#,�%�+!+%/�!1�VV�2#&',#(+&�2#*#'3#�&#*+'!(�=�)!-&'(.�%&&'&+%(*#5��6)'&�42!j#*+�'&�(!+�%+�2'&̂�!1�*!(3#2+'(.�+!�"%2̂#+�2%+#�-('+&�,-2'(.�+)#�(#k+�+#(��#%2&�%&�+)#�/#%&#�+#2"�.!#&�+)2!-.)�WY[̀5�



�� ���

���������	�
����������������������������������� �!"�#�!�$�#���� #�����!����#�� �#����#��%��!���#�� ��!�����&#�����'��%�#������(�)*+,-...�����'���)*/.-...�&����!��-����)0..�&����1�#�������23�4����!#��'��%-����������!���#�������(�����#(��%��!�����!�����#��#�#����%&��#��%�)*+.-...5)*/.-...�&����!��-�$�����!�����!�(�����#(��%����� �!"���!�����6#$#��#!�7#� �!��#��#�����������%��%&��#��%������!"�����)++,-...5)30,-...2���������������! ��#�����#���!�(����#��#�����8#9�$�� -������������������� �!"�#! �������������&�����'#���!����#���� #���������!"�#�����(&#�#���-�$����������������&�����'#���!��#'�!"�����&���!��#��������(����������������'�2�:!�6#$#��#!�7#� �!�-�&�����'#���!�$��� ���1������#���������! �!"���#�������� �!"�$��� 2�

�3�;!�'�����%����<#�����!�#�=��9���%����!���<�!��������6����!"�:!!�'#���!�



�� ���

������	
���	�
��	����
�	���������������������������������������� ��������!���"����#����������������������$���%������������&��!�����!�����������&���!%'��������������������������"�&�� �"�������"��!����$����(�)$����������������$������� ������������"��������&!����������*�����!�+!��,����!$"��������-�$�����.!�����(��)������������������%�������������$�����������#������"�������������!���������!%�� �������&���!������$������(�/������%&����������������������������������������$������"����$�����"� �!�&������!��������(�0�������������!!�������1��������!�����������2�*� ��������!���������������"�3��4*� ��������!������������(��� ���5�	65	�7���	
���	�
��������������"���$������� ��������!�&�!�����,�����"��"�,���8$��������,���"�&����������������%�$�����������!!%���������������"� �!�&����������$����������!!�&�&$!���������"��������!� �!�(�.9��&!�������� ��������!����������������!$"��'��������"����������"�������!��"�$���������!�,��������&���"����"� �!�&����,����$!����%�&������������������� ��1���"��&&�� �!������1���$����,���"������ ��!���!��%������������$��$��(�:�����!%�������������������������������!&�����0��%���������!����������� �������������������� ������������������"�����!�"� �!�&�������"����&�����������"�!� ��%������ �����%������$������%&��������� ���������"�������������$���%(��7;<=��>?��@<AB@C>��DEFEGHI�JIHF�KLMNOPPQRS�TUVVNWX�YNWNVLZ�[ZLW�OLS�LQP\XNQ�]W�̂P_ǸaNV�bccde�fgN�KLW"�h���.!�������������*�����!�+!��������!������!��"�$���"������������������� ���������!!�1��!��$������"�"� �!�&�����"�����%������!!�&����!�(�i��$���j��!!$������������0��%RS�YNWNVLZ�[ZLW�ZLWQ�USN�QNS]kWLX]PWSe�fgNVN�LVN���������&������"��������������������"�����!�$���2�l�m�1�n�����%�o���"�����!2�)���!������!%�!��"�$���"����������,�1����"�����%��������������p(q����r(s�$�����&��������t����2�&���������!�1�����m�14n�����%�o���"�����!�"������������!!�1�����:nh���"�u:nh,�����""���������������!�4����!%�����,�&���!��v(�l�w�"�$��x-����n�����%�o���"�����!2��1����������&�����%�����"�����!�$�����&���!��,�1����"�����%��������������r(r����ys�$�����&�������(�l�w���!��-����+��#2�m��"�$���"������������!!�1��������!�������(������ ������"�����%�������������������qy�$�����&�������(��



�� ���

�����	�
���		��������������	��	���������
��



�� ���

������	
���������	����	����������������	����	���	�	��������	����	
�������	�����������	
���������	��������	������
�	�����	����������
��������	���
�������������	�	������������������������������	��������������������� ������	��������!��"#�����������	��$�	�����%��	�
����	����	�����	������������&'()'*'+,)-�+.,)(/&�-0�-./�+'-12&�/3'&-')(�4/5/6078/)-�7,--/9)&�09�4/)&'-'/&:��;	������	���������������������
<�������	�����=�������	
���������	�������	�����������	���������!=!"��	�>�����
�	������	��������>�
�=���������>�����>���
�����������������	������������	�������
��	�����������	�������	��������������	���	
������	����?�	�
����@<A<B��@��������A������B���
�	����#��������	
���������	��	���������������������	
�������?�
��	
�����	���������������?�	�
�������������	���C�>��
���������������	�����������
��������	���	
�����	���	=��	
����	�������������	�����������	��������D������	
����������	����������������	
�������;	���	����=���>����=�������	
���������	��
����	�����	�������������	�����������	�����	����	
���������������	���������?�	�	������������������
��������	���	����������������E��������	��	�����$�	�����%��	������
��������	�=��������	
�����	���	�������	���������
������������������������������������������C�>��
�F�	����@���=���C�>��
�GH������	
�����F�����F�	�����I06'+1�J:K�')�-./�L,)4�M&/�N6/8/)-�+,66&�*09�O,779079',-/�8'3/4�P&/&�,-�-./�L,Q/R004�S/)-/9�T,66UV�,)4�W876/8/)-,-'0)�I90(9,8�X<!�����������������	������	�����?�	�	�����	�����������>��	
��	�������
�����
<����
��������	���Y�>����=�����$�	�����%��	�
����	����	���
������	
�����
����	����	�����>�	������
������;	��������=��./�L,)4�M&/�N6/8/)-2&�/87.,&'&�0)�8,')-,')')(�/3'&-')(�)/'(.Z09.004&�,)4�
��������	��������	����������������	���<������������	�#��������	�����	�����	�>������	��
��������	�������������������������������
��������	�������������
������������������	�����
�����������	���������	�>������	���	����	��
�
�-0�8//-�-./�S'-12&�[\]̂ :�W)�7,9-'+P6,9�-./�706'+'/&�������
��	����	���	�	��������	����	���<*,8'61�6,)4�P&/�7,--/9)&�'87/4/�-./�8,9Q/-2&�,Z'6'-1�-0����
���������	���������
�	���������H����
�����
�����������������������	���
������><���C��������P)'-&�')�)/R�.0P&')(�790_/+-&:�̀.P&U�-./�S'-12&�a/)/9,6�I6,)�6,)4�P&/�706'+'/&�+0)&-9,')�-./����
�����	���������	����������<��>=���><��	
���
�����<�	�������������
����b���������������	��$�	�����%��	���	�����	�������
�	�����
��������	�����������	����������>�	�����������<*,8'61�6,)4U�-.'&�+0)&-9,')-�R'66�Z/�,449/&&/4�-0�8//-�-./�S'-12&�[\]̂ :�̂&�4'&+P&&/4�')�-./�B���������������	=�����F����>���������
��������
���	
<����
����	����	���	
�?�	�	�������>����������������������
�����	�������������c=�dd��	�������������e���F������"= !f��	�����	���
�	����! g�������#������F�������������������������	��������	
<������	�����	��������������������Y����	������	����
������hijkjl�mnokjpjqr�.̀/�S'-12&�s0)')(�094'),)+/�+0)-,')&�&7/+'*'+�4/5/6078/)-�&-,)4,�
���	
������
������
���H������	���������	�	���������>�����
�	���������������=��	���
�	������
�	�������?�	�
�����������E��������	�����	
��
���	�����?�	�	����
�	�	��������	��	
�
�������������	
��	��������������=�����������=��	
�����<H�����������	���	����	��	���



�� ���

�����		
��������
	�������������
��������	���������������������	�����	���������
�������	��
��	������
���������������	������������ !�"�������	�����	���	����������
�����	��
��	�����
�
�#��	�
����������$��%�����������
��������&	���'(��	��)���*���	��������
����������	��
����
 !�+���,%-��.��$��%"������,���
������ ���
�,%/��.��$��%"������,���
�������0�������
�/$��������� ��	���$�
������������	�������$��%�������
������$�������1���	��/�����	���2������$�3�����1/23 ��������/�����	���2������$�3�����/23 �����	����
�����������
	����������
%������������)�����	������$�4567�89:;9<=�>?�=@9�AB=CDE�F:>EE�G:9G!�H��������������,%-���
�,%/��	���������������&�����	������
�������	���		�����������	��

������	����$�����������������������������������
��	��	��������	��	��/23�!�����+���I%"%,��I������%"������,���
������ ��	���$�
�����������	�������
�#��	�����	����
���%��	���$�%
��������������������	�����!�+�����������
����������	��
��������I%"%,��	������&���
�	�����	��������������	����	��$�������
���������������������������	�������	��������������!��"	���	�����������������-J�KLL��M������������������������	����������
������$���������-�'JL��M�����������JJ!��
������$�������������� !��"	���	����������$��$�����������	��-J�KLL��M�����������	�JK�LLL��M������������������������	����������
������$���������-��KL��M�����������J�!'�
������$�������������� !��"	���	�������$������������JK�LLL��M������������������������	����������-��KJ��M�������������
������$�������	��(L!L�
������$��������������!��"	��������&
�#���	�����������������	��������������I%"%,��	������-K�LLL��M���������!��2�#��	�����������	���$�
��	��	�&������������	�����������
��	���	������	��$�������
������N��	��#��������$�����������
��	���������������������-K�LLL��M������		�������������������&��
�#��	�
���
������������
���������$�����	���������	��	����$��	�!��+����������������#������������	����	�����
����������	��
�I%"%,����	���������(-J�������	��K�89:;9<=�>?�=@9�;B=CDE�OG<P�G:9GQ6�R�ESGOO�89:;9<=GF9�>?�T%"%,��	��
����
����#�������-!KK������ ���������������$�
�#��	�
�I%"%,��������	��
�	��������������������������������
�������������	���&	���-U!U����������
����������$��	���$!�+�������������
���$�����������������������������	�������%�������
������������
�������
���������	$�������
����	�����������	�!�+��������	�����$���
�#��	�&�����������	��
�I%"%,���	�&���
��������������	���	��		�����������	��	��	��
�������������	�����
������&������	����$���
�#��	������������	����������������
����	�
�&����	����$�������	������	���������	���	����$������������I%"%,��	��!��V���

���	��������	���$�	�
������������
�����H�����
�3����2�#��	������	������������&������
��	�&	������$��%��������H2%." ���
��������������H2%I" �
�#��	������	�����$��������	��-K�LLL��M����������	���	��!�+�����	���	������H2��	�������	����	��$������������&��������������������$��
���$����
�
�#��	���������
��
���	������#����$�%M�������
�#��	�������	�������������������������	�������	���$�	�
���������	�����$�%�������	�����!�H�����
�2�#��	������	��������#��
�����
�&	��
��������
�����&�����&���
�	������
���������	#�
����	�$������
�������	�����H2���#�����	����!��W������$�H�����
�2�#��	��������������		
���#��&����&�����	�����
������������#�	�����
�#��	�
!�������		
�������IXH��I	&����X	���H��� �����
��������	���������������
��	���	��	������!�Y	����������	&�����	�����������������&�����	�����
�
	��	����#��������	����	��	
�����

���	����
������$������!��



�� ���

������	
	��������	�����
����	�������	����������	��������������
�	������������������
��	���������� !"��#�� $ �%&'()*+(�,�-$.//��0� �1�#!�2#$�3/11$"3��#�3$�!$" �!0�!�./�#��4$�$53$##$�!�3������!$ �6/"�1�5$�7� $�/"�3/�8$" �/��!/�0/� ��9(��	���������3�""$�!�:/���9�/"�����3$��/$ ��/!�0�8$���;�:/���9��� !"�3! �!0�!��##/.�1�5$�7� $��$8$#/21$�!�%$(9(<�1�5$��3/11$"3��#�����"$ ��$�!��#+(�=������!�/�<�!0$"$�� ��/�:/���9��� !"�3!�!0�!�� �$53#� �8$#;�������������	�����>��������������?�@�A������������A�@�	���
����B��C��A
���B��D� 1�##�3/!!�9$ �/"��!!�30$��!/.�0/1$ �/�� 1�##�#/! �%EF<G''�!/�&'<'''� H��"$�6$$!+(�I0$ $� 1�##�0/� ��9�!;2$ �!$���!/�4$��66/"��4#$�!/�1/�$"�!$���3/1$�0/� $0/#� �$8$��.0$��4��#!�.�!0/�!� �4 ���$ �/"��$$��"$ !"�3!�/� (�I0$�"$8� $��J7K7L� !����"� �.�##�2"/8��$�����!�/��#�2/!$�!��#�6/"� 1�##7 3�#$�������!�"�##;��66/"��4#$�1�#!�76�1�#;��$8$#/21$�!(��M8��#�4�#�!;�/6�,����N/�$��6/"�J�#!�6�1�#;�L$ ��$�!��#�O$8$#/21$�!�=�� �11�";<�,�-$.//��0� ���#�1�!$���1/��!�/6�$5� !��9�#�����8��#�4#$�!0�!�� �8�3��!�/"����$"�!�#�:$������!0�!�� �:/�$��6/"��$.�"$ ��$�!��#��$8$#/21$�!<�$ 2$3��##;��!�!0$�0�90$"��$� �!�$ �!0�!��"$�"$H��"$��!/�4��#���$.�0/� ��9�!0�!�� ��66/"��4#$�!/�#/.$"7��3/1$�����8����# �����0/� $0/#� (�P/.$8$"<�!0$�Q�!;�� �2"/�3!�8$#;����"$  ��9�!0� �3/� !"���!�� ���2�"!�/6�!0$�P/� ��9�R#$1$�!(�I0$�Q�!;��/$ �0�8$� �4 !��!��#��"$� �/6�1�#!�76�1�#;�#����!0�!��"$� ��!�4#$�6/"�"$ ��$�!��#�"$�$8$#/21$�!����$"�"$8� $�� !����"� ������$� �!�$ (��S�!0�!0$�#�1�!$��#�����8��#�4#$�6/"��$.�1�#!�6�1�#;�"$ ��$�!��#��$8$#/21$�!<�!0$�1���1�1����!� �:$��$8$#/21$�!� !����"� �/�!#��$�����,�-$.//��J���3�2�#�Q/�$�)TTU(&��3!�� ��������!�/��#�3/� !"���!�/��"$ ��$�!��#��$8$#/21$�!(�I0$�1���1�1� �:$�6/"�$#�$"#;�/"��� �4#$��2$/2#$�6/"���/�$74$�"//1����!�� �VW'� H��"$�6$$!����������!$��$��/33�2��3;�/6�!./�/"�6$.$"�2$/2#$(�K/"���!./74$�"//1����!<�!0$�1���1�1� �:$�� �WG'� H��"$�6$$!�.�!0������!$��$��/33�2��3;�/6�!0"$$�/"�6$.$"�2$/2#$(�I0$�1���1�1����!� �:$��$8$#/21$�!� !����"� �6/"�"$!�"$1$�!��������#!�3�"$�6�3�#�!�$ �� �U''� H��"$�6$$!<��/!���3#����9���4�!0"//1�/"�-�!30$�(��I0$�Q�!;�.�##�6�"!0$"�"$1/8$�3/� !"���! �/��1�#!�76�1�#;�0/� ��9�2"/��3!�/��4;��2��!��9��! ��$8$#/21$�!� !����"� �6/"�2"/X$3! ����!0$�J7K7L�:/�$ <��##/.��9�1�5$�7� $��$8$#/21$�!�����! �3/11$"3��#�����#�90!�1���6�3!�"��9�:/�$ <�����$52�����9�J7K7L�:/�$ �!/�3$"!����L7&� �!$ (�I0$�LPYM�$ !�4#� 0$�����$$��6/"�T<)UU�����!�/��#��.$##��9����! ����,�-$.//�(�M ��� 3�  $�����!0$�0/� ��9�"$ /�"3$ � $3!�/������2"$ $�!$��������I�4#$�Z<�!0$�Q�!;�.�##�"$:/�$�!/�2"/8��$�3�2�3�!;�6/"��!�#$� !�V<G&'��.$##��9����! ����$"�"$�#� !�3�4��#�7/�!� 3$��"�/ (�O$8$#/21$�!�[!����"� ��I�4#$�UG�2"$ $�! �!0$�3�""$�!��$8$#/21$�!� !����"� �!0�!��22#;����$�30�/6�!0$�"$ ��$�!��#�:/���9��� !"�3! (��



�� ���

�������	
���������������������������������������������������� ����� ����� ������� �� �!�"��#$%&�'()�*$+,�� -.///�*0�� -.///�*0�� 12.///�*0�� 3�456,7��#$%&�8$9):�� -/�;,,)�� -/�;,,)�� 1//�;,,)�;(6�$%),6$(6�<()7��1=2�;,,)�;(6�5(6%,6�<()7�� >?@��#$%&�A,B):�� 1//�;,,)�� 1//�;,,)�� @)�<,47)�1//�;,,)�� >?@��#4C&�A,%7$)D�� 1�B6$E46D�9F,<<$%G�H%$)�B<H7�1�@AI�(6�J@AI�B,6��<()� 1�B6$E46D�9F,<<$%G�H%$)�B<H7�1�@AI�(6�J@AI�B,6�<()� ==�H%$)7?456,�(%�<()7�K1=.2//�*0��=3�H%$)7?456,�(%�<()7��1=.2//L=2.///�*0��M/�H%$)7?456,�(%�<()7�N=2.///�*0�� 1/�H%$)7?456,��#4C&�OH$<9$%G�P,$G:)�� =&2�7)(6$,7�(6�M2�;,,)�� =&2�7)(6$,7�(6�M2�;,,)�� =�7)(6$,7�(6�=2�;,,).�)4<<,6�4<<(F,9�F$):�QIR�� >?@��#4C&�'()�Q(S,64G,� 32T� 32T� >?@�-/T�;(6�P(E,7��� >?@�#4C&�0<((6�@6,4�U4)$(�V0@UW�� /&-� /&-� >?@� >?@�#$%&�'()�@6,4�B,6�I%$)� >?@� >?@� 1.X=/�*0?H%$)�(%�<()7�K1=.2//�*0�1.Y2/�*0?H%$)�(%�<()7�1=.2//L=2.///�*0�1.32=�*0?H%$)�(%�<()7�N=2.///�*0� >?@�#$%&�06(%)�Z469�� =/�;,,)[��1/�;,,)�(%�5H<L9,L745�(6�\%H5\<,�$%),67,5)$(%7�� =/�;,,)��1/�;,,)�(%�5H<L9,L745�(6�\%H5\<,�$%),67,5)$(%7�� =/L=2�;,,)�� 1/�;,,)�,45:�7B45,��#$%&�*$9,�Z469��2�;,,)�� 2�;,,)�� 2�;,,)�;(6�$%),6$(6�<()7��1/�;,,)�;(6�5(6%,6�<()7�� 2�;,,)�,45:�7B45,��#$%&�U,46�Z469��1/�;,,)�� 1/�;,,)�� 1/�;,,)�B<H7�4%�499$)$(%4<�=L]�;,,)�;(6�,S,6D�7)(6D�$%�,C5,77�(;�(%,�7)(6D�$%�:,$G:)� 2�;,,)�,45:�7B45,��#$%&�I74̂<,�_B,%�� Y2/�*0�� Y2/�*0�� -2/�*0?H%$)�� =2T�(;�,45:�7B45,��#$%&�'4%9754B$%G�� >?@�� >?@�� 2T�(;�)()4<�<()�46,4� 2T�(;�)()4<�<()�46,4�;(6�5(EE(%�<4%9754B,9�7B45,�Y2/�*0�;(6�,45:�E(̂$<,�:(E,�7B45,.��B<H7�(%,�12L�G4<<(%�)6,,��R46\$%G�F$):$%�4�̀464G,�� =�,%5<(7,9�7B45,7�� =�,%5<(7,9�7B45,7�� /L=�̂,96((E7a�=�)()4<�7B45,7.�1�,%5<(7,9�7B45,��=�7B45,7�B,6�,45:�)64$<,6.�B<H7�1�GH,7)�7B45,�;(6�,S,6D�=�)64$<,67&��M�̂,96((E7a�=&2�)()4<�7B45,7.�1�,%5<(7,9�7B45,�3b�̂,96((E7a�M�)()4<�7B45,7.�1�,%5<(7,9�7B45,�H̀,7)�R46\$%G�V@<<Wa�@99$)$(%4<�1/T�(;�)()4<�6,cH$6,9�7B45,7���*(H65,a�'4\,F((9�#H%$5$B4<�Q(9,&��V1W��QIR�6,cH$6,9�;(6�,7)4̂<$7:$%G�(6�6,5(%7)6H5)$%G�4�E(̂$<,�:(E,�B46\&�



�� ���

��������	
�����������������
����������������
��
�����������
������������������� !�"#$"%#&�%'(��#%�&!"�)� �$���*+�)$�"�#�, %�&$�&-$'%�$��$&-%#�'��� �#�./#�'+�)&�$*'��*+�'%#0%��'�%��%)&�0%�&$$ '��$#�"#$�$&�*1�-%� &-!(�)$�"�&�, %(��*+�-�1-�2/� �&!�*%�1-,$#-$���3�4����������������5��6������'&�*+�#+'��$#��/ &����� !�#%'�+%*&�� �+%0% $"�%*&���!�/*�*&%*&�$*�  !�-�*+%#�&-%�"#$+/)&�$*�$��1#%�&%#�+%*'�&!�-$/'�*1�"#$.%)&'�&-�&�7$/ +�+% �0%#� �#1%�*/�,%#'�$��*%7�#%'�+%*&�� �/*�&'��*+��  $7���*�*)��  !��$#�&-%��*) /'�$*�$�����$#+�, %�/*�&'��*�*%7�+%0% $"�%*&�"#$.%)&'8��9-%�,!�#�1-&�,/� +�*1�-%�1-&� ���&��*�&-%�:�;�<�=$*%�$��&7$�'&$#�%'�$#�>?��%%&(�7-�)-%0%#��'�1#%�&%#(� ���&'�&-%�"$&%*&�� ��$#�-�1-%#�+%*'�&!�#%'�+%*&�� �"#$.%)&'@�&-%�#%2/�#%�%*&��$#���A$*+�&�$*� �B'%�C%#��&��$#���&-#%%�'&$#!�,/� +�*1��'��*��++%+� �!%#�$��&��%��*+�%D"%*'%�&-�&�/**%)%''�#� !�,/#+%*'�+%0% $"%#'8�9-%��#$*&�'%&,�)E�#%2/�#%�%*&�$��>F�>?��%%&��'�#% �&�0% !�-�1-��$#��/ &����� !�-$/'�*1�G)$�"�#%+�&$�&!"�)� �'%&,�)E'�$��HF�&$�H?��%%&��$#��%+�/��+%*'�&!�#%'�+%*&�� �+%0% $"�%*&��*+�?�&$�HF��%%&��$#�-�1-%#������������������
������������������
���IJ�����������3�	
�������������'"�)%�#%2/�#%�%*&��$#��/ &����� !�#%'�+%*&�� ��'�K?F�'2/�#%��%%&�"%#�/*�&(�7-�)-��'�� '$�-�1-�)$�"�#%+�&$�&-�&�$����*!�./#�'+�)&�$*'�G>FF�LFF�'��"%#�/*�&��'�&!"�)� ��*���*!�)�&�%'�$#��%+�/��+%*'�&!�-$/'�*1(��*+�H?F�&$�HM?�'��"%#�/*�&��'�&!"�)� ��$#�-�1-%#�+%*'�&!�-$/'�*1N8�C
��������OJ�������������5��6������P�������������!�� '$��)&��'��*�/*�*&%*+%+�)$*'&#��*&�&$�-$/'�*1�"#$+/)&�$*8�C�#E�*1��$#�0%-�) %'�&�E%'�/"���'�1*���)�*&���$/*&�$�� $&��#%���*+(�%'"%)��  !�7-%*����
����������OJ�����5
�����Q�����������������������
����������������R�����������QJ���3�	
��������=$*�*1�)/##%*& !�#%2/�#%'�&7$�%*) $'%+�"�#E�*1�'"�)%'��$#�'�*1 %����� !�+7%  �*1'8�S*�&-%�:�;�<�=$*%(�"�#E�*1�#%2/�#%�%*&'��$#�*%7�"#$.%)&'��#%�,�'%+�$*�&-%�*/�,%#�$��,%+#$$�'��*�%�)-�+7%  �*1�/*�&8��B*�&'�7�&-�$*%�$#�&7$�,%+#$$�'�#%2/�#%�&7$�"�#E�*1�'"�)%'(�/*�&'�7�&-�&-#%%�,%+#$$�'�#%2/�#%�>8?�"�#E�*1�'"�)%'(��*+�/*�&'�7�&-��$/#�$#��$#%�,%+#$$�'�#%2/�#%�&-#%%�"�#E�*1�'"�)%'8��T*��++�&�$*� �HF�"%#)%*&�$*�&$"�$��&-%�&$&� �$���'&#%%&�"�#E�*1�'"�)%'��'�#%2/�#%+��$#�1/%'&�"�#E�*18�C�#E�*1�'&�*+�#+'���!�,%�)$/" %+�7�&-� $)� �"$ �)�%'��*+�"#$1#��'�&$�"#$�$&%��*+���"#$0%�"/, �)�&#�*'�&�/'�1%(�*%�1-,$#-$$+�7� E�,� �&!(��*+�$&-%#��%�'/#%'�&-�&�#%+/)%�&-%�*%%+��$#�+#�0�*18�T'�"�#&�$��"#$1#���U�?��*�&-%�V$/'�*1�W %�%*&(�&-%�A�&!�7�  �%D" $#%�#%+/)&�$*'��*��&'�"�#E�*1�#%2/�#%�%*&'��$#��/ &������ !�+%0% $"�%*&'(�#%�$0�*1�&-%�)$*'&#��*&��*+�%*)$/#�1�*1��++�&�$*� �#%'�+%*&�� �#%+%0% $"�%*&8�C%#��&&%+�<%'�+%*&�� �B'%'�,!�X$*%��9�, %�>K�"#%'%*&'���'/���#!�$��&-%�#%'�+%*&�� �/'%'�"%#��&&%+��*�0�#�$/'�=$*�*1�+�'&#�)&'�/*+%#�&-%�=$*�*1�$#+�*�*)%8�



�� ���

������	�
��������������������������������������������������� ���� ���� ���� �� ��� �� !��� !�"� !��� ���� ��	� #$� �%�$ � �%�� �&'()*+,-./'*0�1+2'3+(4+2��� 5� 5� � � 5� � � � � � � 5� �67*8'-./'*0�1+2'3+(4+2�� � � � 5� � � � � � � � � 5�69:'*+�;9/+2�� � � 5� � � � � � � � � � �6.(7-.4871+3�;9/+2�� 5� 5� 5� 5� 5� � � � � � � 5� 5�<44+22910�3=+**'()�7('82�� 5� 5� � 5� 5� � � � � � � 5� 5�>7('91�.44+22910�3=+**'()�7('82� 5� 5� � � 5� � � � � � � 5� �?9(@.*+24+(8�;9/+2�� � � ?� ?� � ?� ?� ?� � � � � �A9.13'()�24;99*2B;9/+2�� ?� ?� ?� ?� ?� ?� ?� ?� � � � ?� ?�<37*8�4.1+�-.4'*'8'+2B.22'28+3�*'@'()C��691+�8;.(�D�E+129(2�� � � � ?� � � � � � � � � ?�F/+1)+(40�2;+*8+12�� � � � � � � � � � 5� � � �<)1'47*871.*�F/E*90++�;972'()� � � � � 5� � � � � � � � �&'()*+�199/�9447E.(40�� � � � � � � � � � ?� � � �



�� ���

�������	
���������
���������
����������������������������
���
��������
�����������
�
�������������� �!�"##��$�%$�&��� �'"($)��*+��,�,�#"&���-�.�)$/$!0�&�$�#"1(�� �"�2�%�3$*4��������������5��������56������7�	���6����
����
���	
7���5
�������
����������
���8�
�������	���8�������������������
���������������
������	��
	4������
����4����
��6�	�����������8������
������
���9�:����������6�����;
���
��������
���	
7��4�����������������
�����		���
��������6�����5
�������
��������������������5��������������������
��
����7
��
�����		���
����������
��������������;
��9�<���
���=����>�����
����?�$�@�&2+��A�������!*��"�1$���1#�*$��"�,!�/������ �!��!"�&����*$���&2�B����$��"��"����1$�&�/$� �!�����������
�������������8������
���C
��D���
���EFFG9H6������������������������I��
���4J�	
���>��
����
���CI4J4>K�L����>�����
���9���
������
����
	����
����������������<���
���=����M�5�C;��
����
��N�����	����;����D���
����OHEPH4OHEPQK�8�����������6������������������
�
���������������5����������
�������������8������
�������
���8����	���8������
������I4J4>��������������
��9��������6�����;
���������������
������������
���
��������������������
����
������R�������S���
���������
���8���9�D����4���	�>�������'"($)��*+��A�������!*��"�1$�"##�)�����!&4���	���������C����������FT�����K����U��%$4������!$�&"#�0V��������
������
��
�
�������	��5
��
�����5���
����
�������
������
���8����������������5���9�D����4���	���������������
����5���
����
�����������������5���
����
���
���������	
����9�������������
����������������������������
��8
�
���������
�������W��������������
����������������������
�
��������������������������������
��8�������������
��9�I��
4J�	
���>�������'"($)��*+��A�������!*��"�1$�"##�)��	��
4��	
�����������
��
���I4J4>�����9�I��
4��	
�������������������5���8���
����
������I4J4>������9�<������	������������	
�
	����R�������S
����������
�
�����������	
�9��X���	��
4��	
����5���
����������S
�������8�����
�5���8������<������	����>��
�5�=�����C<>=K9�Y�
���������������W6�����<>=����
�5�����������8����������	��
�����5
�������
��8���������������5�6����R�������
��6����������
����
��5
�������������
�������9���
�����
�5�
��������	�������������5���������
������	��
4��	
����
��6����
�
���������	����
������	��
4��	
����
��6����5����������������
���	��
�
���
���9��:���������6�'"($)��*+��*$/$#�,%$�&��&"�*"!*�� �!�%�#&�4��	
����5���
����	������	����������
�����������������	�������	��
4��	
�������������
��9�D���
�
�����6�����	
�
		�����5
��������	��
4��	
��������	�����������������������
�������	���4������	��
4��	
���8
��
����������
��9�Z�5����6�M�W�5����I�
�
����;����EFFG9X9[�����
���������	
�
		��������������������
	���
�����������������������������������������8�
���������6�����
������������	
�
		������
�������������5
���������������������
������������������	�������	��
4��	
������
��9�������8����������������S
��	���6����PTT��S�������������������������8����������������S
��	���������
�������	
����5���
���6�	�����������	����������
��9�����	
�
		��S����������������������
�������
��OHT��S��������6�5�
��������������������
�������������	����8��������
���
������
��
�
������	�������



�� ���

�����������	
�������������	���������
�����	�����������������	
�����	�������������������	
��������������	���������������	����	�����������������	
����������	�	�	�������������������������������������	���������������	�������������	�	���� ��!�
�	��������������"�
�
���	���#$%&'(()*+�,(-.-/�0&/12$3.(-+�$22('�4(0�$�0$-/&�(4�5(1+.-/�367&+�$-)�)&-+.3.&+8�������	9������	��������	9���������	���	�������	9�������:;��	��������
����<���=�	9����	�
��	
����������	�	����������������>	��	9�����	9�����
����9���������	���	���������������������	9��?�����������������������	���	������������������������������������
�����	����������
�	������	9�������	�������	9��<����������������	�	���������������
	�	������������	9�����	9�������	�	���������		9��������>	9����������������������������������	���	�������	9����������������
����	9���������������=�	9����	9��	��������	9��	>�������������������<���@	����	���
���
������=�	9������������

�������������A���@�
����?BC��	��	����������������?���	9�D�����������	���EFGHIJK�LM�NLOPHQR�SKTIP�"����	�	���������
����	�����	9������	����������	���	��������	9��	���������	�
�������������U�V���������������������������������������	���	����	�������

�����������������	9���������+7&W.4.W�+&/X&-3+�(4�35&�W.36*+�7(712$3.(-Y�Z[$X72&+�(4�(35&0�5(1+.-/�367&+�.-W21)&�$WW&++(06������	9��	���������
�����������������	9���������

���
���	����\]]̂__̀ab�cd̂eefgh�igfj_�k������������������

������������	9��	��lC�km�	�����	������������
�����������
���������	9��	�����������	����
���������	���������	�	9���
	�	�	������	����
��������������	�������	��������	��
���C�!�	����

������������	9��	��lnC�km�	�����	�����������	���	����	����������������o;;������������������	��
���	�����	������	��	����	9������	������	��
�������������������������	���	��l��������m���
	�	�	������������������
����
	�	�	����	���������	��������	��
���������	9����������9��	�p;qr�����������������������	���������������������	�������������������������C�k�����nC�k����������
	�	�������
���9�����������������������������	�������������@	�����������s��	�
��B���p;p;�q�	����������p;p;�����	9�������������������9����	�������C�k��	�����U�V������t�	
	����@�����<������	�
�������������������	�����������������	����������������9	����	�������
���������
���
������������	9����C�k�����nC�k�����������
��	������	��������������u�������p;p;����	�
�����������������������������@	����������C�k�����nC�k��	��������	���	���=�����s������
�����������
����C�k�	������������������������	������	9������	������	��
���s�������������	���������	���	������	��
����������������
����C�k�����������	�	��������
����C�k��
������������9������
�����	������>	��	9������	���������
�����������������C�k���������!�
�������������������������l��>	������	9�����		���������
V�����>	��������������m�����������	������������������		����	������C�k����	9�	���
����9������	
�������������������	������	��������������������������	������	�	���
�����9���������������������������	
	���������	����������	������	9�������<���@	�������	����9������	������	���������������������������V��������	���������C�k��������u��	9��	�	�	������	����<����������>���������p;p;�C�k�s��	�
���������C�k�v��������	9�



�� ���

�������	

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������	���������������������������������������
���������� �����������������
���������

�����������

�����
������������������� ������������������!"#$�%&�'()*+,,-.�/0*1(223�45*�6%478$�1*9:2(4%,&$�(&-�;1,<*-:1*$�=,1�!"#$�(1*�*==*<4%0*�%&���������� �����������
���������������
������������ ���
������>����� ���� �����������?���@��������������������������� ��	���
�������������������
��� ��������
�� �������
����������A����� �B���������������������������C��	������������� ��

����������������� �
�� ����DEF��GEHI��GEJ�����	EK��LMNOPMQROSTU�VWXTY�Z��������������������������� ����������������>
����������������������������������������E�������[�� ���������������������������������������E�������������������\[����������������
������������������������������������� �������������������������������������?������� �����
��
���������������������������������������������������
������������G����]��Ĝ�������������������G��������������������D����������@������������_̀àF�b��������� ����������

����������������C���� ��� ����������������������������]�������������������������G�
������������������
 ��̀Ĥ��?�����G�������������������������������������������������

��������������c������������������������

��������� ��E��������������dXTSeTNQf�ghTiRTSY���������������������������j�����������������c���������
���������� ������������������� �����������������C���� �����������?����������������������������
��������������
������� ����
�����������������
��
����>
�������� ���������������������������������
�
���������\[���������������� ������������������� ����������ZEF�]A����Z��������� ̂�C�����?����� ����������������ZEF�C��������������j����������������������� ����������������������� ����c������������������������������������������̀II��������������
��
��������������������C�����������������������������������������bII����������������������?���@������c��������������������������
���FII��c�����������������������\[���������HFJ�������������C�����ZEF����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������\�� �G����	��
�����B��� ���������������������C�����ZEF�����������
��>�����������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
��
����>
�������� ���������������������������������
�
���������?���ZEF�C��������j�������������
�������������� ��������������������������������������?���������������������������������
��>������������������������������?����j�����������������������������������������������ÌI����������������������C�����
��
��������������@�������\�� �G�����\[���������
��������������������� ���������������������� ����� �������������������E�� ��������?���ZEF�C�����������
�������������������
����������45*�',&9�k*(<5�!%1;,148$�������l����������m����]�lm̂��	���lm����������������������������������������?���������
���������������ZEF�C����������������lm�������������������C����������� ���������������A�������������j�������������ZEF�C�������������������������lm������������������
������������������������������������������ ���������������?���ZEF�C�������������������������������C����������
�[�� �����������������lm��������������������������������
����������� ���������������



�� ���

�������	
��������
��
	�������������	��������	������	
�������������������������	������������	�����������������������������
���
��������������������	����	����  ������
���	�!��	�����������
	�����"
�#���$�!��	������"
�#�����������%�����	�
	��
	�����"
�#�&�
����	�����
	�����"
�#���!���
��������
���
�'
�����	��������
���������(�������������������������
����
�'
��������
�	��������
������������"����	�������������	��������
������������
�����	�����
����)��	
��&���������
��
	�������������
���
�������	
�����������������	�������������	������������	�����������������������
�������������������������������������
������
�����	��
	��*+���������	��������������������
�������������,
#�����-�����.�����������������	����
��
����
���/0&1%%�����������	�
	�
�������23�454674273�89:�3;3:<3=>?�@A37B3:�C35379D;3=B�9:�>9=53:@69=E�F4@3C�9=�4�:3563G�98�BA3�H6B?I@���
��
	���
���������	�����&����	��
	���������������	����������
	#��������������������������
�����������	�!��	�������
���������"���
�����
"������
��9;;9C4B3�BA3�H6B?I@�@A37B3:�=33CE��(����"��������/+J�K�%/JL��������������
��������
	#������
��
	�����	����	������������	�������.�����
�����������	�!��	���
	#���������������������������
�����	#����
������������	�
����
�������������
�����
��
	���"
�����������=M;23:�98�23C@�9:�D3:@9=@�@3:53CE�NA3�H6B?I@�3O6@B6=<�9:C6=4=>3�	�!��	�����	����
	#������
������	����	��������	�"��&��������������������
��������	��������
����������
����
�������.������������������	��	
��P+����
���������P��	������Q�����	��	���
�������������������(��/+J������.���������
����	��������������	���
��
	�����	����	������������	�������	������
�������
	��	�!��	�����	�
�������	������������������
���
	���������!���������	������������	��"������������
�������"����
����
���R�	��S
����&�����.���������	���������� %%�����"����	�	�!��	�����&�
������������������	����������������������	�
�������
	����"'��������������
��
	���TUVWXYZY[WV\�VW]�̂_̀ [̀UZYab�c[_XYWd�HM::3=B7?e�f4g3G99CI@�h9=6=<�9:C6=4=>3�C93@�=9B�3OD76>6B7?�4CC:3@@�B:4=@6B69=47�9:�@MDD9:B653����������Q�
����
��	�!��	�����
������������"����	�������"��	��������
��������������	��������	��	��������
�������
	����	������������.�����
��
������������	�
���	
�������
��
��������	��������������������������
��	�!��	���"����
����
���i�����	&�����������.��������������S�����������	������������������������	
�������
��
��������	������������&�����	�!��	��������
���	�
���
��������
�������	
������������������������.������������������	��	
��P �����������
�����	�����	
�������
��
���Q����	�����i�������
��	�!��	��"����
����
����ŶWd\bjk[[l�mnn_̀VWno�c[_XYWd�f4g3G99CI@�h9=6=<�9:C6=4=>3�C386=���
�Q������$����)����
����R
�������KQ$)L�
��
��	��������
"��
"����������	���������&����	
����"��
�����	������	�
���
����&���
���	������"�����
	#���	
���
���	�
"�������������	������	����
��������	�������	������
�����
���
���
������������
������	�����J%��
����Q$)����������
���
���"
��	����&������	��
������#�����
������������������������
�������&��	��������
����������
��"����
	���
���������������������Q$)��
	���������������	������"�������������������	�����������	�
�
��
"��&�
����������������"�����������"����������
���
��������������
������������������������������
������������p����������������
������	
���&�Q$)���
��"������������������������S�������	��������
��
��������	��
��
	�
��
������������"�������
��
�����
�����	�
����������	
"�����	��������������



�� ���

������	
���������������	����	����������������	�����	�������	�������	� �����!����!���"#�$��	������������	������	�����	��%����"����������$����"���������&�'�	�(�����������!���"����"����)�*����������!���"�+�	�	������	,����	���	�	,���������������������	��$��	�&����	
�����������	����"�	�������	�	����	��������� 	�������"�������!���"����������������������"���	��	 	����	���������	��������%�	���!���"����	�-�	��	�����������	�������	���!��"��"�)./�&���
	 	�-���	�(������!���������	����	��%�	�����������	���!���"����	��������
������	����� ��!����������!�	�������������	�� !��	��%�	����!�������&�01213456178�912:1;�<7=�>1?6:88:7@�>?4A1=B?1C�DEF�FGGHIHFJIK�LJM�NHOHJP�QG�L�RSTHUMHINHQJVU�WTQIFUUF�������	 �	
���������� �������	
��	���	������SJHNU�ELU�L�UHPJHGHILJN�HOWLIN�QJ�NEF�LOQSJN�LJM�WLIF�QG�EQSUHJP�IQJUNTSINHQJX�YLZF[QQMVU�����	�!�	�������	 	����	����	 �	
������	�������"���	��	����%	�����������$	��%	��
&�\]̂]_̀ab]cd�e]̂f]g�hìj]kk�'�	�.	 	����	����	 �	
�l������.�l#��	�������������	��!�����	 �	
���������	 	����	���
��������	�����&��'�	�.�l���������������	�.��	��������(���!�����.	 	����	�������	��"�		-����	"���	�	��)&�&)&�������	������	m!� ��	��-�������m!�����	����������	�������	������	m!� ��	��&��n���������������	���%����	�(���!�����.	 	����	���.	�����	��-���	�.�l��	 �	
����	������%��	��������������	�
�����������%�	����	��������
�-����o	����	��"�-������	�����������
������	��!���!����"���	�&�(������	���
��������	���
-�.�l��	�����������	 �	
��!����$��"��%o	��� 	��	��"�����������&���.�l������ �������	m!��	�����������������!����"����p�����������"��������"�	������������!�����	���������	���	���������!��!�	&��	���������-������ �������	m!��	�����q��r�s	
�������!������������"�	������!����������!����-�����!���"���%��	p���!�����������!����!�	�����	�t��r�)���������������	,�	������	���	���"����	,�����"��!����������!����t��r�n������� 	��-����		�	�������	�-��������	� ���%�	��������	����		�t�����r�u	�	�������	�����������������&	&-�����"	�������	��������		��������"��������������"��	��"�-�������������������	�����!�	�-�������������������������������"��#&���	���	������	��� ��	���������!�����	���������������
������	�n������"������������	�(���!�����.	 	����	���.	�����	�������	�	����	�
�	��	��.�l������ �������	m!��	�&��.�l��		���"����	��	����	�������������������%	�����!��	��%��	�	������������	�	����"&����'�	������
��"���	����!���%	��!%����	����"�������������	��������������������%	��	 �	
	�q�v̀i�w__�waa_fjwdf̀ckx�r�.	 	����	����	 �	
�l�����)�����������y����



�� ���

�������	
�
���������������������
�������������	���	���������	��������
	����������������	�����������������������������

	������������ ���
�����!

�������"
�
	���
�
�	�����
���#��������
�����
���
��������$�������
������	
$��������%�&''()(*+,-�./01()),-�234/(2313+).�5*2�1/-)(5,1(-6�23.('3+)(,-�72*839).:���;������������������	��������
��	���������������������������!����	��������<�����#��	�
	�<���	�����
�	������ �	
�<������=�����<���������!>�����	<�����?�����	��	
$������
<����?��������@
�����
	�������%�A��<�B��������������
��
�����	
$����������!>�<�����
�����	���������������������������������	���������������� ��
�<����������B����������� �������	�����������	������	������
������������	
CDEFGH�IDJKFLMNHOLP�FM��� ��
�<������������<<��������	���
�������	
$��������?��������	
�
��������	���� ��
�<���������
����	���%������	���	�������������!>�������
�	� ��?��	
$�����<������
������������!>����������<����!���������������Q����R��<����!�����������S���

B�%����������

B��
�����������������
$���� ���	���	�������������!>������@����
�	� ��?��	
$����%�����@
����������������������	����	����	����
$���� ���T���������������� �	��������	
<�����#��	����	���	����������<��������	�T��	�<�����
���>�UUV%������!>�����
���<�
����
�����
��������?
����	������������	
$������������
��	�
���?����������		
��������	��%�������!>�<������	
 ����
�����
���������	
 ���
	�������	
 �����	
$������	�������
������
��
?����������������������	
�
�������������� ��
�<�����	
$�����	���
���������?��������;�B�?

��W���	���������������������������������������%��������	
�
�������������� ��
�<�����	
$�����	���
���������?��������;�B�?

��Q���������"
�������������@
�����	�������
������ ��
�<����������	����������������
���%�



�� ���

�������	
�����
���������������������������
������
�	��������
��	���	������������
�����������
��
����������������������������������	��	��������	�����������	������	�	
	�����������	���������
�������������
����
������������	�������
��� ��������!��	�	���"���#��������	
������
���������������������������
������
�	�������������	�����������
���
��������
��	���	�
��������	�������	��������������������
��������
����	�����������
	
�����
����	��������
��������
��
��������������������������	����$	�
	�������#���%���
	���
���������������������������
������
��������
�����
	
�
�������	����	�	�����
��
�	����
����	������
���
������	
�	��
������������#���������������������	������	����
�	��������
��	�����
����������������
���������
��	�������
�	���
���
���������
���������	��	��������
���
���������	������
�������	����
	��������
����	������������
��������������	������
�������
������������#�!��
����
����������	��	�������������
	�������������������
�
�����#�"	
���
������������	�����	���
����	������������
	���
�����	
��	��������	���
��
����������
��������	�����	�
���������
	����#�&������
����	
��'����
	���(
��������)�������*+,��
���"	
���	������	����������	���
����	��	������������	��������
��
���������
��
�
�������������
	����������	�	
�
��
������������
��������	���	�� �������#�'���������	���
���
�	���-.*���������
�����	���
�����
��������	
���	��	�������������������������
�����	�����	��	������	
������	����������������������	�#�����-.*���������	���������
��
��
�����	�����"���	
	�����/���)���	
�0"/)1#�2��
�����	��
�������
���-.*��������
���������	������
	������
���
�����������������
	������������	
	��������������
��
���)����	�������3��	������
�"���	��	���0)3"1������
����������
�������	������	�������������
����	������
���	��
	��#�4567�89:67;�<=9�>7?7@=A67BC�D7?57E�������	�����	���
��������
	�����
�����
���������	���
	�������	����
����
�	�����������
����	
������������������
������
��������
���
	�����������	��#�� ������������������
�����	�������	����������
��
���	�	��
������	��
	��������
��������������
���������	���
	������������
��������#�FG�HIIJIK�HLLMJNHOKI�JO�GPKHJOJOQ�KRS�TSUVJTSW�LSTXJKI�HOW�HLLTGYHMI�ZGT�RGVIJOQ�LTG[SNKI\�KRS�]JK̂_I�"�����	
��-��������
��
�������	��������	����
�
�������
��������̀abc��#�#�
��dabc�#�#��!������
��������������������̀abc����
��dacc��������
����
	���e�	�����0
���"	
��	����������������
����e�	���1#�����������
�������������	�����
�������	��������	�����������	
��	���
��������
�
�������
G�NGXLMSKJGOf�FRS�IKHZZ�LSTIGO�HOW�KRS�HLLMJNHOK�RHYS�SHÎ�HNNSII�KG�KRS�]JK̂_I�QSGQTHLRJN�	������
	������
������	���	���	�����
��
�������
�������
���	��������
�����	���	������
	������
��������
��	
�#��FRS�]JK̂_I�KJXS�ZTHXS�ZGT�LTG[SNK�HLLTGYHM�WSLSOWI����
���
����������������
������������
������
#�/����������������	
	�����
��������������	���
	������������
������
�
��
�	��������
�
�����	������	�����
��������
�����	����
��������
�����
	
�����
��0���	����������	
	������������	
����������������1������������	��������������������
�������
���-.*��	
�	����������
��
��������#����������������������������	�
��������	�������"�����	
��-��������
�-���
���
��
�����
���-��������
�.��	���*�����0	������	���1�������������������
���
	�������	�����������������



�� ���

������	
������������	����	���	�������	�������������������	�����������	
������	�����	�����������������������������������	
��	�����	����	������������������	
��	�������������������
����������������
	� ������!�� "���������������������������� #$��	�����	��������������������������	���������	�����%��������	��������	
������������	��&�	�������	�� �����	��������������	����������������'�����	�������	��������'�����������������	��������������������������
�(�����������	�������������!����$���������������	��������	�������������	��	���'������	���������������������	�����������������	�)������"��'����������������������	�������������	���������	���	���������������	�� ������#���$���������������������������*��		�	
����������	��	��������������	������+���������������������)�����,	���	��	����-������ �����!,- "��	��)�����,	���	��	������������	��!),�"��������.�	����*��	�����������������������	���	��	����������	�����	��	��������������	���	��	���������	�����������������������	��������������	������+�����/0�����	�����������
���������	
�������'�����������������������	�����������������������������������



�� ���

�������	
�����������������������������������������
����������� �������������������

�������������������������������� ��������!����"� !#���$�������������� ��������!����"$� !#� �%�����&'����������&()��&�)�� &%'��� �*�������&'���������*&'&��+�� &*'���,-.//�012345�617318� 9:;�<11=2� >?@� >?@� ,-.//�012345�617318�A,06B�012345�617318��� >?@� 9:;�<11=2��� �9:;�<11=2��� �CDEEF53-G�0171HDIE15-�01I-J�AC00B�.5K�0171HDIE15-�617318�LD.MK�A06LB���NH.5�CO1P=�.5K�LF3HK354�N1ME3-Q��� R:S�<11=2� R:S�<11=2��� R:S�<11=2��� C00�.5K�06L���CD5K3-3D5.H�T21�N1ME3-9��� >D51�M1UF3M1K��� >D51�M1UF3M1K��� ��>D51�M1UF3M1K�1VP1I-�/DM�PD5KDE353FE�IMDW1P-2��� C00X��06LX��NH.55354�.5K�Y573MD5E15-�CDEE3223D5�ANYCB�Z.M3.5P19��� >?@� ;:[�<11=2��� ;:[�<11=2��� �C00X��06LX��NYC��,F\K37323D5��� >?@� S:]�̂D5-O2��� S:]�̂D5-O2��� C00X��06LX��NYC�.5K�C3-G�CDF5P3H���_D51�CO.541�8?�Ỳ6�.5K�NF\H3P�a1.M354��� >?@� [:]�̂D5-O2��� [:]�̂D5-O2��� C00X��06LX��NYC�.5K�C3-G�CDF5P3H���b151M.H�NH.5�@E15KE15-�8?�Ỳ6�.5K�NF\H3P�a1.M354��� >?@� [:]�̂D5-O2��� [:]�̂D5-O2��� C00X��06LX��NYC�.5K�C3-G�CDF5P3H���������������cd��e���������������
� 	f�����;� 	f������� ��g������A9:;�F53-2B��hi������AS:Q]�F53-2B��i	������A9jk�F53-2B�� �,DFMP1l�C3-G�D/�m.=18DDK�CDEEF53-G�0171HDIE15-�01I.M-E15-J��QJ�nO1�CDF5-G�D/�mD2�@541H12�F5K1M�PD5-M.P-�83-O�-O1�C3-G�M173182�IH.5�PO1P=2�.5K�\F3HK354�I1ME3-2J��9J�012345�M17318�32�KD51�PD5PFMM15-HG�83-O�-O121�IMDP12212J��RJ�01P323D52�D5�CTN2�.5K�7.M3.5P12�E.G�\1�.II1.H1K�-D�-O1�C3-G�CDF5P3HJ�;J�@71M.41�KFM.-3D5�\.21K�D5�I1ME3-�M1PDMK2�/MDE�9jQo�:�9j9j��SJ�,p62�.M1�/18�35�5FE\1MX�\F-�.�-GI3P.H�4MDF5K�FI�,p6�I1ME3--1K�D5�.5�35K373KF.H�\.232�-.=12�.IIMDV3E.-1HG�-O1�2.E1�-3E1�.2�.5�@0TJ���nO121�M17318�.5K�.IIMD7.H�-3E1�/DM�K171HDIE15-�IMDW1P-2�.M1�M1H.-371HG�2ODM-�PDEI.M1K�-D�-O.-�D/�E.5G�WFM32K3P-3D52J�@2�2OD85�35�n.\H1�9o�.\D71X�518�2354H1:/.E3HG�.5K�EFH-3/.E3HG�M123K15-3.H�IMDW1P-2�M1UF3M354�D5HG�K12345�M17318�P.5�IMDP11K�/MDE�353-3.H�IH.55354�.IIH3P.-3D5�-D�\F3HK354�qrstuv�uwwxyz{r�uz�|rww�v}yz�wu~��rr�w���}r��uv��w�qs�{rwwrw�ysr��rwu�zr��.5K�P.MM31K�DF-�-D�IM1715-�F551P122.MG�K1H.G2J�pDM�1V.EIH1X�-O1�C3-G�O.2�O.5K\DD=2�/DM�2354H1:/.E3HG�M123K15-3.H�.5K�EFH-3/.E3HG�M123K15-3.H�K171HDIE15-X�8O3PO�35PHFK1�PH1.M�.5K�K1-.3H1K�35/DME.-3D5�.\DF-�IMDW1P-�M17318�IMDP1KFM12X�2F\E3--.H�M1UF3M1E15-2X�.5K�K171HDIE15-�2-.5K.MK2J�nO121�O.5K\DD=2�.M1�.7.3H.\H1�D5�-O1�CDEEF53-G�0171HDIE15-�01I.M-E15-�81\23-1J�



�� ���

�������	
������	�	����	��������������������������	�������	��������������� �� ���!��� ��"##$%&"!�" '��(�!'� )�#�$����"##!�*"��% +�&"$,�-$%��#$%.�*���%�#$%.�*��" '�" ,�'�!",+�"$��%-�� �#$%.�*��+#�*�-�*/�0##!�*" �+���!!��,#�*"!!,�"##!,�-%$��(�!'� )�#�$���+�"+�+%% �"+��1�,�1"&��%��"� �'�#!" �*1�*2�"##$%&"!3�" '�� �*"+�+��1�$��#!" �*1�*2+�"$��"##$%&�'3�"##!�*" �+��,#�*"!!,�%��"� ��1��#�$����"+�+%% �"+�#%++��!�/��4 �%**"+�% 3�#�$���+�'%� %��)���#(!!�'�����'�"��!,�-%$�"�&"$���,�%-�$�"+% +/���1�+��$�"+% +��",�� *!('���"��� )�-%$�*%�#!���% �%-�!" '�)$(��� )�%$�'��%!���% ��%$23� ��'��%�%��"� � )�#$%.�*��-� " *� )3� ��'��%�#",�+*1%%!�-��+�%$�%��"� �%�1�$�")� *,�"##$%&"!+3��1��"##!�*" ��1"+� %��+�!�*��'�"�*% �$"*�%$3��"��� )�-%$��5(�#�� ���%���*%���"&"�!"�!�3�%$'�$��"��$�"!+3���*/��������6���7�	�8��9����	�����: �)� �$"!3�#$%.�*�+��1"��$�5(�$�'�!%��*% +%!�'"��% �;<<=>?@<<=AB�C<D�1�E�$���3�C?=<C�E�� ��0&� (�3�" '�C?=C=@C?=>F�G!"� ��0&� (�3�,��!'� )�<D3�<D3�" '�CA�( ��+3�$�+#�*��&�!,H��%%2�<<?�'",+��%�*%�#!�����1��#�$����� )I#!" �*1�*2�#$%*�++/��4�1�$��(!��-"��!,�#$%.�*�+��1"��'�'� %��$�5(�$��!%��*% +%!�'"��% 3�+(*1�"+�>?<A�E%(�1�E�$���3����1�=C�( ��+��%%2�AJ>�'",+��%��%&���1$%()1��1��#�$����� )I#!" �*1�*2�#$%*�++3��1�!��%�1�$��(!��-"��!,�#$%.�*�+3�+(*1�"+�<<=<A�K"!*$%-��E�$���3����1�C�( ��+3�" '�<<D<<@<<D<J�C<D�1�E�$���3����1�>�( ��+3��%%2�<=A�'",+�" '�CCC�'",+3�$�+#�*��&�!,/�0�#$%.�*��"��C?B?C@C?B?A�L�% ��$�M!&'3��1�*1�"''�'�<�"''���% "!�( ����%�" ��N�+�� )�+���3��%%2�CDJ�'",+/�: �)� �$"!3��1�$���+� %�*!�"$��$� '�$�!"��% ������� �#�$����� )������-%$�)$%( '@(#��(!��-"��!,�'�&�!%#�� �+�" '� ����(!��-"��!,�'�&�!%#�� �+�*$�"��'��,�*% &�$�� )��N�+�� )�(+�+��%�1�)1�$�'� +����+/��1�$���+�"!+%� %�*!�"$��$� '�-%$�#�$����� )�����+�%-�+� )!�@( ���"''���% +�" '�!"$)�$�;C?O�( ��H�'�&�!%#�� �+/����P����	�������������������QR�STST�UVW�XYUZ�[\�]̂_Ẁ[[a�̀ b̂�̂̀ ĉaWa�̂�defTgTTT�hĉRU�UVc[ihV�jXklb�mn�S�op̂RRYRh�qĉRUb�L$%)$"�/�4 ��%-��1��#$%.�*�+��%������#!��� ��'����1��1��EM�C�-( '+��+�" �GN#�'���'�0##$%&"!�L$%)$"���1$%()1��1�*1��1���N�+�� )�r%��( ��,�s�&�!%#�� ��s�#"$��� �IL(�!�*�K%$2+�s�#"$��� ��#(�!�*�*%( ��$���!!����$�#!"*�'����1�"� ���" '���#$%&�'�#(�!�*�*%( ��$�"$�"/��1�+��(#)$"'�+���!!�-($�1�$�� *$�"+���1���--�*�� *,�%-��1��'�&�!%#�� ��$�&����#$%*�++�" '�$�'(*���1�������-%$�#$%.�*��"##$%&"!/�r($$� �!,3��1��#$%*�++�-%$�$�&����%-�#!" +�-%$� ���'��!!� )+�;" '�%�1�$�#$%.�*�+H�*" ����'�!",�'�'(���%�!�����'�*"#"*��,�" '�� �--�*��&��!",%(��" '�'�+�) �%-��1��#(�!�*�*%( ��$/��1���N�+�� )�-"*�!��,�1"+�� %()1�+#"*���%�"**%��%'"���% !,���%�"##!�*" �+�"��"�����3��&� ��1� ��1��+�"--� )�!�&�!��+�+(--�*�� ���%�+�$&��-%($�"##!�*" �+�"��"�����/��1��!"*2�%-�+#"*���+��N"*�$�"��'��1� �*%( ��$�+#"*���+�(+�'��,�"##!�*" �+��%�*%�#!�����(�!'� )�#�$����"##!�*"��% +�" '�-�!!�%(��$�!"��'�'%*(�� �+/�������+�"!+%��"+��'��1� �+�"--��(+��!�"&���1��*%( ��$�"$�"�" '�)%��%�" %�1�$�"$�"�%-��1��%--�*���%��"2��#1%�%*%#��+�%-�-%$�+�" '�'%*(�� �+/��1��!"*2�%-�+#"*�3�� �--�*�� ��'�+�) �" '�!�����'��5(�#�� ��"���1��#(�!�*�*%( ��$��"2�+����'�--�*(!��-%$�r��,�+�"--��%�#$%*�++�1%(+� )�#!" +�� �"�����!,��"  �$/��



�� ���

�������	�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����
�����������������������������	����������������������� ��� ���������������������������
��������������� ��������������	��������������
������������	�������
���������������
��������!�������������������������������������������
����������
�����!���������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������
���������������
�������"����#���
��������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
��������������������������	������������������������
�����	���������������������������������������������
������
��������
�������������������������	�����$�������%� �����������������������
�&����������&�������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
������������������������
����������	�����������
�������
�����	��������������
���������������������'�������������������
��������������������������������
��������������������������(������������������������ �������������������������
������������������
������������	���������������������������������
��������������������	������#���
���	������
�����������������)����
��	������������
������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������
����������$�������������������������
������
������������������������������*�
���+���
�������,���-+.�/01�����������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������234567789:�;5<=>?�;<7@5::�3A8�:?3BB�5C;58>?5����&����������������������������������������������������������D��������������������������%� ������������������������������
����������	�A7?�A56�865EE>AF�GA>?:H�I77=�388>?>7A:�7B?5A�<5@5>J5�K7J5<�?L5�@7GA?5<M�3;;<7J3EH�NOPQRPST�UVRW�XSR�UVRW�YSZV[\W]WŜ��%� ����������������������%���,�������$������.��������$�����������
����������������������������$���������������������������������������
���
������������$����������������������������������
���
������������������������������	����������_��̀�����������������.��������D��������������.�������������������������������������������������������	��������
��������������������������������
��������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������̀a��
������� �b�������c�������̀d����������������b������������	��#���
�����������������������������	��������̀D���������������̀.�����������������������������



�� ���

������	
�������	��	����	��������������
�
�������������������
	�����
���
	�����	�����
�	�	��������
���������	�����
�������
���
	�����	���������������������

��������������
���
	�����������	��	����� ���	�����!
��������������
���
	��������	�
��������� ���	���������"#$�%&'()*�+,-$�$./,0+$1$.'�20,3041�567��������������
���8�	�������������9�
	���������������������
��	��
	������	�� 	��
���������
������
�
���5	
:�����	�����	��
���
�20$*$0;&.3�4.-�&120,;&.3�'#$�%&'()*�$.;&0,.1$.'4<�=>4<&'(?��"#$�@$&3#A,0#,,-�B0$*$0;4'&,.��������	����������	
���
��5CDE�����E��������������	��F��G
����9���5CDE6��	�	���������������  ��	��
��:�HII�������������
�6	�������������F�J���5	
:�	���	9	����	�
�
������������������
��������������	
������ �����
�
	9�������� ����
��	
	�������9	���������
��������	��� ����	���������	���	�����F��K���9�����������
����L�MII����9	���������
�������� �
���
������
�
���5	
:��������:F��N	
�	��5����	
:�C�9�� ���
�D����E���
�O5CDEP��������������� ��	�	����:������9��������MMM����9	���������
�������� �
����������:F����8�	�������������9�
	���� �����
�
	9����
	�:� � ��
:����������Q��
����
����9	��
	�������
���
� ���	������
:�� � ��
:���	�
��������
��������������	��������������F��R��	��	�	���
����������
��� ������	���� ���	

������
���
	�F��!�������
���
	�� ��������
����������
:��	����
�
������ ��
����������	
���:��
����
��	�	������	��	��������
�������F��K
���������9	��
	���	������S����J��������
��	��
����
���
T���U	

���������	��	�� ���	��9	������G����������	�������	�����	���
	���������O������� ������
��� �	���������	��
��� �P���G�������
���������9������G� ���
	9��9��	����� ��������:������
����
����
��������������	9���:T�������K9�������9���
�
	��
��
� �������������
� ���	������
:F�J���8�	�������������9�
	�����������
	�����
����������:��	
��
���!	����6���	�:����	���
	��������	�	
�
	��U����������56L�����
����	�6V ���	�
6V �E���
��������56WF��D
��
���������������
� �������������������9�	������
���6����������
�6	�������������������	�
����������������	�	
�
	�F�J���8�	�������������9�
	��������� �9	����������������
� ������	�����
	���
�
���
	������
	�	��
	��������9	��
	�F��J���5	
:����� ���
���������	��8�	������������ ��
:�R��
����
�J�������	������	�
������*2$+&4<<(�4**&3.$-�X,*�Y.3$<$*�%,>.'(�Z#$00&//)*�-$2>'([�4�%,11>.&'(�5����9�
	���������0$20$*$.'4'&;$�4.-�4�%&'(�20,*$+>',0?��Z&.+$�\]]][�'#&*�'$41�#4*�̂,0_$-�',�&-$.'&/(�4.-�̀+<$4.�>2a����	���
	�������������	��� � ��
	���
��
�����
����	�������� �9	�������9��������	������



�� ���

�����	
����
���������������������������������	�������
�����������������
������������
��������������
������������
���
��������������
����
�����	�
������������������
������������������� !"#$�%��&�##"&%'��()�%*"#"�+$�&#+,+!-.�-&%+/+%0��!�%*"�1#�1"#%02�%*"�3*"#+))4$�5"16%0� +..�-11#"*"!5�����������7�8��������
������������������
�
��������������������������������������9
���
���:%%�#!"04$�;))+&"'�<������������
����������
���������������������������
��
�����������
�
=�������
����
�
�������������������>�������������������������������������������������������
��?�����
����������@A
��
������������������������������
���������
���������
������BCDCEFGHCIJ�KCCL�MIN�OPMQJRFIL�������
����������	�����������������������	�������������������������������������
�	
�������
��
���������S
����������������������
��������	���������������������
���
�����������������	��������������T
����>���������	�
���������������������������������������
���������������
������������	����
�
�
������������������U��
�
�
���V���>�������������
������	�����������������������
���
��������������������������	�����������������������������������������
����
�������������������W����A����
����������������
�
�
�������������������������������������
�����������������������������������	����
����
����������������XYZ[\]�̂YY_�>�����	��
��������̀a2�b-c" ��54$�%�%-.�#"$+5"!%+-.�5"/".�1,"!%�)""$�-#"��!�-/"#-d"�è�̀f̀��������
����g���
������h�����ij�klm����������������
���ia�mln�����������
�
���
���in�mok��������>9p������������������������������
��������if�kfn���������	��������������k̀l��S���������>9p��q�����	����
����
�����������������S
�
�������������������������
�
�
�������������������������
�
��������T
����>�����������r��������s������
�����r�������
���������������
������������������
����
������������������tMuEC�vwx��yCLRNCIJRME�BCDCEFGHCIJ�KCCL��KCCL� zRI{EC|KMHRE}�~IRJL����� ��EJRGEC|KMHRE}�~IRJL��v��� �QQCLLF�}�B�CEERI{�~IRJL���B~���������� �QQCLLF�}�B�CEERI{�~IRJL���B~���v�������
��
���r����r���
��� i��fnk�nl� ik�lò�al� ì�jnn�jl� in�njn�kl�@�����
����r���
��� ifn��jl� innk��l� iojl�nl� io�l�kl�V�����
����r���
��� ifko�kl� infj�̀l� ìfk�jl� ìjm��l�r���
���r���
��� inkj�̀l� inma��l� ìjk�fl� ìjm��l�U�	����������
���q��� ioln�fl� ioln�fl� ial�fl� ial�fl�q�������r���������s������
�����r�������7n8� iol�òk�jj� ì�o�j�fo� �W�� �W����������
������9	���
���p�
����A� innl�llW�
�� innl�llW�
�� innl�llW�
�� innl�llW�
��������q��������p�
��7n8� ìo�̀fo�jj� ia�mln�jo� in�mok�nl� if�kfn�ol�U����������	���������
���9�����������9����������o�� q����������������
����g���
�������������	���
������̀�kll��S����������
�
���������fll��S��������������ng�������������̀g�������	
��������h���������
�����������
���inkf�fla������j�lll��S���g����������



�� ���

��� �����	
�������������������
�������������������������������������������� �!�"�
��
��#�����������"
�
"�����	�����$��
������	
����������
���������!
 �
�������%�#��&##��'�� ���������
�(��
�������
���������������������
�� )����
�
��$�������������#�� *+,�-�������!���������
��.����"�����
�����'&�����
�������������
��"
�
"�������
���������!
 �
�������%�'�'&������ *+,�-�����
��&�����
��������
�����������
����!����������
��.����"�����
�����'&�����
�������������
��"
�
"�������
���������!
 �
�������%//��/0��123445�6778�9����������������9
	 ���:��������� ��������� �������
�����������!
�)�������"�������������� ����������
���������
 ���!� ��$�����  �	���������������;
(������������!���	)����������� ������������������
��������	� ���
���$�
����	)������������
������������
��������	)��
�����������<�=�*>?�,������@���� �+�������<�� %��0/��������
���������=�>�  � �����,������@���� �+�������<��%#��:��������
���������=�;�"�>�
���,������@���� �+�������<�%#��:��������
���������=�A
�
$����,������@���� �+�������<��%��0/��������
��������?�$�
�������$�������;
(����������������������������?��)����!���	)�����;�"�>�
���,������@���� �+��������
��>�  � �����,������@���� �+���������
!����"��������� ��$�
�����������������������
 ���!� ��$�����
��������!� �������
��
�����!���	)�����*>?�,������@���� �+�����������A
�
$����,������@���� �+�����������"����/��  ����
������������� ����������	���
������* ����"���������$���
���$�
������������
��������������������"���!� ��$���
��$
)�
������������
��	� ��)����	�� ��"�$����
�����
	 �������������������
��������
�)��������!�����������������
�����$�������!����
�������������$����
��������!����
����
�����$$���)��
�� ��������A���*���$	 )�>�  ��#:'�B���0C���
��� ��
 ���������������?
 �����
����������������$
(��
!
� 
	 ����������	�����
�������������� ����������
���.
��������$������	)�����������������
��	)�
)������������
 ��������������
��
�� )������������������"���!� ��$�������������9��������$
����$����	�������������
��
)���
��$
(������� �
�������������
�� )����
��
����� 
���
��� ��9���?��)����;
(�������������������� )��
!��
������� ����������
���.
������
!
� 
	 ��� ����@����
� 
�(����� �
��
����
�� )�
!
� 
	 ������$
����
	�������$��������
���������
�����
������������
��)�
�� �!� ������������!� !������	�
��"�
����!
 ��������������"���!� ��$���������"������DEFGHIJKDGE�GE�KLM�NDKOPQ�RMSQDKM�RGTUV�LMUW�KG�QDIWUDFO�JEV�FJXDUDKJKM�L����"������������9���?��)������ ���"�
����"�
$�B���"�
$�>���C������������"�� �$��������$� )������*>��#:'���



�� ���

�����	�
������������������������	��



�� ���

�����	
���������������������������������������������������������������������� ������� �����������!�"����������#���$%������ ������������� � ��������� ��������� �"����������#��%&����%��������#����������#�������'�(����������)������$%������ �������������������%���������������""�������*���������������������%�*�������'�#�������#��� ����'�#��%�&���� ��%�����#��%��������#����""����������#�����%&������������"���������+�,*��-�����"��'���� ���$%�������� � � �������������*���������������������� ������� ��������� ��������*��*��.�������/���+�0������'���� ����&%�����%�#���� � � ���������������������'���*��"�����"��� ������������������������&����"���"���#��*��*�����������%�*������� ��������1����23454673899:�75;28<7=92>�?@2�A7B:C<�D4973:�7<�B4�459:�E2FG7E2�D@:<7389�76DE4H2625B<�8B�34E52E<>�I�����*��-����*����&����� ��*������������ � ���������"�����������������&��������*�������������#��*���&���'��������������� ���������%��+�����,*��������������������*&��*�� ��������������'���� ��*�����*������������*����"����������"��%&���� �� ��� �*��� ���$%����������������+��J"��*��-���� �����������*������������ � ����������������������������$%��� �������1%����������*����������� ������� ��������������1���#��*�� ����������%��������������*������������������������� ��������*��*���� �*#����� �� ���� ����*���"������������"��*��-���%�������K92625B�4;�B@2�L252E89�M985>��?@2�A7E3G98B745�K92625BC<�<BE22B�������"���������� ����*���"��������� �� �������������� �&��������,�&���NO+��PQRST��UV��WTXTYQS�ZSQX�[\YTT\�]SQ̂ _̂̀_aQ\_bX̂��[\YTT\�]SQ̂ _̂̀_aQ\_bX�� c_de\fb̀fgQh�g_i\e�� cbQijQh�g_i\e�� k_X_lml�cbQijQh�g_i\e�̀bY�[\YTT\̂�ZYbn_i_Xd�kfofc�paaT̂̂��q��������r��s�1����s������ ��tuu�"�+��vu�"�+�� ��vw�"�+��xw�"�+�� ��vw�"�+��xw�"�+��-���������0�������� xu�"�+�� yx�"�+�� wu�"�+�������0�������� xu�"�+�� yx�"�+�� wu�"�+���0�%���r��'���� �.�������/���+�J����������%������#��""��������������������$%�������������������������������������� ������� ����������+�z� ����������� ��� ��������*�����$%�����*������������"�%����������������#�������������"�%���������{"����*� �����#��������%������#����+|����� �""��%����� ��������������������&��� �����*����������� ���"�����%��%���������������+�0��"��#��*������$%���������*���������������� ������1���#������$%��� ����� %��������� ������#�&%���*������������������������������"����*�� ������������"��%����"������*�%����+�q������������#��*��-�����������% ������������}���������&���*������ %����"���� ������������������"�"�������*���"������������������"������������*�����*��������������"������������"�����%��%�����%� ���'�����"�������������"����&�������%��%��*�%��������1����+��~��	���~���	�������
���������334E�75��B4�B@2�<2EH732�DE4H7�2E<�85��GB797B:�346D8572<��B@2�A7B:C<�DE2<25B�75;E8<BEG3BGE2�7<������������ �$%�������������� ���������� ������*�������#��� ��������*��-�������"%���� ������� #��������#��� ����'���� ��%�&����������� ����������+������ �������������������*��-����*�������������



�� ���

��������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������	���������
���������	�����	������������������������	������������	��������� ��	!�������������������"�������"���!�
�����	��"���#
�����������������	������	������	�������
������
��������������!��	������	������������$�
����������
��������	����"���������������	!�%��&$�'(�)*+�,+-+./0+123�0.45�64..3�(/1�376*�8/19:�/1��;$���������	�������������������������������������	�������	��	��	��������	���������
��������������������<�����������	!���������������	���
���!��	����������!��
����������=���>��?������@	#��A������������B	�����C	����������=	�����A���������	��?������@	#���	��������	���������
��������������������DEFEGHGEIJK�IL�MNOPEQ�RHQEPEGESKT�USVWEQSKT�HJXYIV�ZJLVHKGVNQGNVS����������C�#�
		��������������������[������?���������������	!���\�������!�	�������������������]\��$���!��������!��
������������!�����	!����"����������"������	�����������	����		����������"�
��������������"����������	!����"���
����	������"������������������"�����=����	��C�#�
		������������"�	��������������	�������������"���������
���������	�����	�����������	��������������������	��	������������[������?����
	������������������	���������������������������������"�����\��������	�������������������������������������_̂̀a�bcd�efg_ha�èfiahi_fc�j����	�����	����!������	�����=��������	!������������C	����������=	�����j���A���������]C�=jA$"������	������	�����	����!���������	!������������k/3�l5m+.+3�n/75)o�p*+1'((23�A���������]C�=qA$���rbià�bcd�satà�sàu_ha�v���=����	��C�#�
		�������!�������
	�
������!�����	!����w��v���=����	��C�#�
		��@����x+3/716+3�y+041)z+5)�{|}4)+1�y+041)z+5)~��45,��/.,+5�p)4)+�}4)+1�n/z045o�{|�/.,+5�p)4)+~�����*+�}4)+1�y+041)z+5)�01/-',+3�3+1-'6+�)/�4001/�'z4)+.o�����/(�)*+�n')o23�6/zz+16'4.�45,����������������"�
�����[	�����q������	!�������!�����	����	���������;���	���	�������������������������������	����	!�������!����	�����
�������	������������	�������
�������������	������!������������	��	!���	��	����!���������	��	������
����[	!�������=	���q����	���������"�
�������	���������!������	����	�������	��������!��	���������*+�}4)+1�y+041)z+5)�4,/0)+,�')3�6711+5)�}4)+1�p*/1)4m+�n/5)'5m+56o��.45�{|n/5)'5m+56o��.45~��/5��7.o����&�&����v������������	���	������=	����������?��������	�������	������	���!���	��������������������	��
���������������������!����	����
������	�������v���=����	��C�#�
		���������������!�����������	���	���
��������������	��������	�������	!�����������&���������v�����������������������������	����������������	
�������������������
����������=������������\���������@����A��������������	!���	��������!�	�������������!�����������������	�3+-+14.�6/53+67)'-+�,1o�o+413�8/7.,�5/)�'z046)�)*+�n')o23�4�'.')o�)/������
�������������v���=����



�� ���

�����	�����
	��	�������������������	�����������������
	���������������	�������
��������������������� !"�#"$%&' ($)��)%�*!"+('!,�-������.�	���	�������������������/�0	��1	����2	�	�������3�	��452	�	�������3�	�67����8����9�:�;�;9<��=�����
��
���������������������3�	�:��
��2	�	�������3�	����	��������
���������	������)%�!>>('(!) �&*!�$>��� !"�*&##?(!*�()� @!�!+!) �$>����	�����
���	��<��-������.�	�����2	�	�������A?�)�#"$B!' *� $�@�+!�*&>>('(!) �?$)CD !"E�*!"+('!�"!?(�F(?( G�HIJ�G!�"*KL�!+!)�%&"()C�*!+!"�?�'$)*!'& (+!�%"G�G!�"*,��M@!)�#�("()C�$+!"�??��� !"�*&##?G��)%� @!�()'"!�*!%�%!E�)%�'$)%( ($)*L�N$?%!)�O � !�@�*�*&>>('(!) �*&##?(!*� $�E!! �>(+!�'$)*!'& (+!�%"G�G!�"�'$)%( ($)*� @"$&C@�IPQJ,�R@!�S( G�$>�T�U!�$$%�$�)*� @!�?$'�?�*!�!"�*G* !E�'$)*(* ()C�$>��##"$V(E� !?G�WXX�E(?!*�$>�C"�+( G�>?$��*!�!"�#(#!?()!*� @� �(*�E�() �()!%�FG� @!�T$*�Y)C!?!*�S$&) G�Z!#�" E!) �$>�A&F?('�1��[��.�����2	�����	����\�������<��]
�����������������������������������	���	���������	������ $� "&)U�*!�!"*��)%�#(#!?()!*�$�)!%L�$#!"� !%L��)%�E�() �()!%�FG� @!�S$&) G�$>�T$*�Y)C!?!*�O�)( � ($)�Z(* "(' *��)%� @!�S( G�$>�T$)C�̂!�'@,�]
����������_	[������.�����2	�����3�	��452	�����3�	�67��	��	����������\����0���;��̀<��]
��a�* !"�A?�)�(%!) (>(!*��)G�%!>('(!)'(!*�()� @!�!V(* ()C�E�()?()!�*!�!"�*G* !E��( @� @!�S( GL�"!'$EE!)%*��? !")� (+!*� $�!?(E()� !� @!�%!>('(!)'(!*L�#"($"( (b!*� @!�%!>('(!) �"!�'@!*L��)%�#"$+(%!*� @!�S( G��( @���F�*(*�$)��@('@� $�F&(?%���>& &"!�()>"�* "&' &"!�E�)�C!E!) �*G* !E,��M@(?!�c<;������
���d��������������������	��������������	��0��������������:��
������������������ !E�@�*�*&>>('(!) � "!� E!) �$"�'$??!' ($)�'�#�'( G� $�*!"+!� @!�)!!%*�$>�#"$#$*!%�%!+!?$#E!) *L�()'?&%()C��>>$"%�F?!�@$&*()CL��*�"!e&("!%�&)%!"�N$+!")E!) �S$%!�O!' ($)�XJJfg,h,�R@"$&C@�#"$C"�E�iDgL�!)*&"!� @� � @!�S( G��)%�#�" )!"�%(* "(' *�@�+!�*#!'(>(!%�#?�)*��)%�#"$'!%&"!*�()�#?�'!� $�#"$+(%!�#"($"( G�*!"+('!*� $��>>$"%�F?!�@$&*()C�%!+!?$#E!) *,��jklmnopmq�rst�suv�wlklmxyyzupmsnpxut�{lo|pmlt�i?!' "('( G�(*�#"$+(%!%�FG�O$& @!")�S�?(>$")(��i%(*$)L�)� &"�?�C�*�(*�#"$+(%!%�FG�O$& @!")�S�?(>$")(��N�*L��)%� !?!'$EE&)('� ($)*�*!"+('!*��"!�#"$+(%!%�FG�}"$) (!"�S$EE&)('� ($)*,��{xkpv�~stnl�{lo|pml�O$?(%���* !�*!"+('!*�>$"� @!�S( G��"!�#"$+(%!%� @"$&C@���#"(+� !�*$?(%���* !�@�&?()C�'$) "�' $",�]
����������������	���������	�������������
��.	�	����	�����_	������L�?$'� !%�()� @!�S( G�$>�M@(  (!"L��##"$V(E� !?G�WX�E(?!*� $� @!�)$" @!�* ,������������{nosnl���R@!�S( G��(??�*$?('( ��)%�$F �()�()#& �>"$E� @!��F$+!��C!)'(!*�%&"()C� @!�#&F?('�"!+(!��#!"($%�>$"� @!��$&*()C�i?!E!) ,�R@!�S( G��(??��?*$�()( (� !�%(*'&**($)*�"!C�"%()C�()>"�* "&' &"!�'�#�'( GL�!*#!'(�??G��( @�"!C�"%� $�#"($"( G��� !"�*!"+('!� $�%!+!?$#E!) *��( @�?$��()'$E!�@$&*()C�&)( *,��)��%%( ($)L�>& &"!�"!*(%!) (�?�%!+!?$#E!) ��$&?%�F!�"!e&("!%� $�!)*&"!� @� ��%!e&� !��� !"�*&##?(!*��)%���* !�� !"�'�#�'( G��$&?%�F!��+�(?�F?!� $�*!"+!�>& &"!�#"$B!' *��#"$B!' !%�%!E�)%�()�	������������
��������������d������������������<��������"!*(%!) (�?�#"$B!' *��$&?%��?*$�F!�"!e&("!%� $�%!E$)* "� !� @� �#"$#$*!%�%!+!?$#E!) *��$&?%�)$ �C!)!"� !�*$?(%���* !�()�!V'!**�$>�* � !�$"�



�� ���

�������	�
����������
�����������	���������	������������
����	���	��������	���������������	����		��
��
	�������������	�������	��
��������
�����������������	�����������	�	���
����������
�����
	��
�������	��
��	�	�	����
��������	��
�����	���	�����������	���������������	��������
	���
��������
����
� ��!�"#$%&'��(�)������
	��
����	�������	�����
��������
�����������	��
�����	�������
��������	�����*���)���	�����
��������
������������+�������
���������	���
�������	��	�����)������
	�������+��	���
����	���	����������	��
�����)������
	�������������	������������
��������
�����
��������	������)���������������
���
,�
�	��
���	���������
	�	��
����	���������������
�	��
	�����	���	�������	��
����
�����
	������	���
�����	�
�����)����������������
����	���	��	����	����������)���-��	���.�	����)�����+��	�������������	��	����	�/����
������.��
	��0����(����	��
	�1	�
��������!�2%3%&'������������
�������	��	�	���������	��
4���
���	��	���/�
��5�����6�	���7������	��
����
	������	���-��	���.��
	��1�
�	�	��
�(��	���	�����/����
������.��
	���
��	���	���	��
	�������	�����	����������	��
����
	��������+��	��	����
����	�����)���������	���	�����
���	�����	��
�	���.�	���!�2$8&9�:&#;<'��0�	��������	����
���	�
	���	��	�����
��������
������
�	���-�	�
	�������
�������	��������
	�������	���.�	����)�������	�������)���������
����)��������������	�����	�
����
��	��
������	�
��	����	����
=��������	���	������������4���������
�����	�����������-�����	������0�	������)������
	��
�	���.�	����������)�����
=��	������
������
	�������	����	�������
�	�������
����
��������	���.�	��������>	��.�����*����
�������
	������
������	�	�����
�����
	���
�=�������
�����
������
����������	���6�����	���.�	�������
	����������+��	���
����	���	����	�����������	������	�
����)������
	����
�����
	�����)������
	�������+���������������
��
����	���	��������������������+�������
����	���	������������������-�������������
�����
	�����	��	���/�
��?��������
	�����	���
����@�
��
���������	����	�-��������+��	����	���	�����	�	���7*A������������
���	�����������������
����	�����
�����,��	����
���+��������
���-����������	�������)������
�B����
����	���	��������������	��
���
���
=������������C
�/�4������������	��
��	���������������
�	������������	���	�������	��
�����������	�	������)������������	���	�������	��
�����)��������DEDFGGH�IJKELEMLKN�JO�JKGH�F�PLKLPFG�QJE�RKNSGSE�TJDKMH�USIJVWSVXE�OSSY��ZKOVS[DSKMGH\�M]S����)������������)����
��
��������-��
���������	�������������������������	��
����	�����
��	��-��WSWLIFMSWY��̂]S�GJEE�JO�FIVSFNS�F_FLGF̀GS�OJV�WS_SGJaPSKM�VSWDISE�M]S�WS_SGJaSVXE�OGSbL̀LGLMH�LK����,��	������
���	��
���
�����������-������
�	���
	���c8<d$&#;<$d�8<�e8fd;<g�h8&�i%&d8<d�3;$j�:;d#k;l;$;%d��mnopqnrsptu�vtwn�xtypupspno��1	�	��������+������	��	�������
	���������������	����	��	����)���������������������
	��-����
����������������
	����������	���
��-��	���	���	���������������
���=����������������������
��	��	���������)��
��
	���
���������
�	�����������	�����
���	������������������	���	��
����������������������	��



�� ���

�������	
������	������	��
����������	��������
���������
������������	�	����
	
���������
����������	��	
�����	��
�	�����������	�	�	����	����	��������������	��
���	
��	
������	������	��
�	�����
������ ��! �! �"#$%& ��
����������
�����	��
�	������	�	�������	
���	����������������
���������������
���������	��
�	�������	
������������
���'
������	�� ���	���
���������������	���	��
��������	
���
����
����	
����
����������
�������	����	���	
��������������()�����������	�������������������������	���������������
��������	��
�	�����������	�	�	���	
����	��
�	�����
��������*%����
������������	��
�	�����������	�	�	�����+,�����������
�	�	�
�����������	����-"&��
��	�����������	������������
�����
��������������	+���+�������%������	�	�	������������������	��������������	��
�� �./�.0�/12�3./450�678.94�/7�97:684�;./1�</=/2�8=;�=>?�=887;0�0@91�A=9.8./.20�B4�C.D1/E���%������ ������	�������	��������
�����	
�����������
�����
���������!����������%��	�	�	�������������������
������������	��	������
�����*%��F�
����%��	�	�	�������	
������
������������	��
����	����	��+	�	�	����������	
������!����������%��	�	�	���	
�������
	
�����	
�
�����������
	
�����	
�
�������	�����������	�	�	����
���	
�����*%����
� ��
���
����	������-"�����������	������������
�����
����������!����������%��	�	�	������G��H�*	
	���������	������I�J�������H�*��	��������������������KI������
���H�*	
	�����
	���	������)II��L��������� ��	���
����������
�����+��������������
��������
	����
�	��	
����������������+��������	�������	���������������+��� ��	����
����	�
�������������	��	
��������H����+��������
	�����L�	������	
	����+��������	�������)I��L�����������H�*	
	�����J��L������������������
�	
������������	�
�����������
	� ������	
�����������MJI��L�����������H�*	
	�������+������
����������)II��L���������������
	���H�N������������O	
����������������	���
��������������������
	���H�������	��
�����	������
�	����������	��
�	�����������	�	�	��P�����
��+�������
	���	���	�	�����
���+����������������
�������	�����������
	������
����!�������������-"���L�	����
���������	�	�	����������
���������������
����
�����������������������������������	�	�	�� ������	�����
�	�������	����L�	����
���������	�����!��-"�	�����������
	���+��;1.91�/12�3./4�9=>�2>0@C2�/1=/�/12�A=9.8./.205�8.Q.>D�0/=>?=C?0�=C2�=?2R@=/2�=>?�/12.C�C20.?2>/05���������	��+�	
�������������!��	�	�
���� ��������	�����������������������
�����
������	
�����*%����
���
�����������!�������������	�	�	�������
�����
����	
����S������ ��������������"�������() �����S���	
������(��������
��"����
���	���#	��+	�	���"������ ������	����	����
���������������-"���L�	����
�������	��������	
����
�����	�	����������������	�
������������������	�	�	���	
�T�O�������$���	�	����� ������	����	������	���	����-"����
�������������	��
�	�����������	�	�	�������
�����������������
�����������+,���	�� ����������
��������	
������������ ������� ��
��������������������	��
��������������	�	�	����



�� ���

�������	
�����������������	������������
���	������
�������������������� ��	��	��!"#��$����	���	���
	��$���
 �����%�	��
	������	��������� �
��
���	��������������$����	��
������	
�� �&�� ���	���� � ��� �����	�'�(�����	�� �����
��������������	���� �
��	��
���	�� 
�	���	������	���� �
��
 ���������
�������)��������*+,-./+��*0�123�4�*�-4�-3��������'���56789:;<97=�>?6@9AB�:?C�D7EFC7=�;AE�G9@;H7FE�IFC@?A@��J	�
������	���� �����	��
���
 ���
�������������K�	�	��� ��	
	�����	�
�	��������)���
��������)��	����
	�
 ����� �	�$�������
�����) �L������	��	����������������� ���
	�M� ����
N����)� ��	��
	����
�� �&�� ���������
���	�����	� �
��OPQPR�������)��	����
	�
 ��'�(���S ��	
	�����	�
�	�������� �&�� ���	����	�� �� �����	�� ����
������� �����	���
 ���
����	����� ��$����	���
	����
������ �	�����
 ���� ���'��J	�������
��������������)��	����
	�
 ����� ������	���� ����� ���
	�����
N����)� ��	������� ���� ���
	�����N
���OPQPR�K�	��$������	����� ��
����������
	�
 ���) �������� ��	� �
�������T�N�����'�Q� ��T
�)������ �����	�������������	�����) ��������������� �K�	�	����
	�
 ���
 ������U�
���N��
	��
����	�� 
�	�� �������	'�V�$��� �������	�����������K�����"�
� ��$������
%�������
���	��	�������	��
�����
N���)
 �����	�W
%�$����$�� ���������������T����	�������
 ���������
��� ���
	��	��
� ��	�������
��	��)
 ������	�����
���	'���	��������)��	��) �)���	�������)
 ��� �����
	�
 ��OPQPR�������)��	�� �&�� ���	����
��������$����
��XY'�J	� ����$�	�������XY�
))���
���	�����Y�
		�	��
	��Z	�� �	��	�����������	��������	���� �$����� ���� ��
 ���� ������!�����
��� ��� ����� ���� ������ ���
	���
�	� ���
��������#�$����	�
� �
��	
N�������
	��[�$����� �����
))���
	���
�����
N�������
�	������ �����������	��$����	����������	���[�
	��$����� �����) �)����������	��������)
��N���$����
�L��	�	������'�(�������
	�
 ���
 ��	����NL�������
	��� �
���
���
����	�� 
�	����	�����) �������	���������	���� ����� ���
	�����
N����)� ��	��N��)�
��	������N� ��	����) ������ ����
	���	�����) �L����
))���
	�'�(��������$���� ������
	�������������	��	������N��N
�����	��NL�������� ��� �
�
��
�)
 �����Y �� 
��\P"]������NL���������
	�
 ��M̂\�__̀����)��
	���) �� 
�'��J	�
������	��������������	��������	����
���������������������)��	����
	�
 ��������
���������� �
�	���	����� �&�� ���	��'��Q� ��T
�)�������OPQPR�K�	�� �&�� ��� 
�)������
�� ��
	����� ��	������	
���
	���	���������
	�
 ��� ��
��������
	� 
����������������������� ��
����������
	��)�
����	��������
N�����	�����	������ ��	������ '��a�O�	�����������K������	��
� ��a�O
T������������� 
������b̀�)� ��	���a�O�	������	�PN�� �����	�����K�����]b̀��&�
 ��������a�O�	������$�PN�� �����	�����K�����bc̀��&�
 �������a�O�	�����d̀ �̀�&�
 �����������)�	��)
���)� ��	���(����
T������������� 
������b̀�)� ��	���� ������P�
����������	���� ����� ���� ��
	���
))����������$�
����$��� �������
����� �����	��
��������)��	��
	�������������)���	��
���� ������ ���	�����



�� ���

��������	��
�����������	�������������������������	����	���������������������������
�����������������	���������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������	���������������������������������
�������� �����	����	��	���!"#����������$������%��	��������������������������	�������������������	�����������	����������	�����������	��������������	���������	��&����
������	������'()*(+,+�-./�'(0+.1023(�455.66.70,8.1��9��������������������������������	��������	�	������
������������������:�$���	�������������������	������	������
������������������������	���������
����$������	����	������������������������������	������������������;�����������;���	�������	������	�������������	��������������	���������	������
�����������������$���	����������<���������	�����	�������������
�������������������	���������������������������������	��������������������������	��������	���=��	�:�����������������������	�	��������$����
��	����$���
���������������9��	�������$����
�����	������	����������������;���	������������������	������������������������$���>��?�9���������������������������������������?�9��������������������������������������?�9�������������	���������	������
�	�����������������@���������������������$����������������	������
�����������������	����	���������������	��������:�������A�������B�����������������������$��������
���������������	������
������������������	�����	������������	������
����	�������������
��������	����$��������	����������������	����������������	���������	�����	��	���A"C��D��"E���	�������������	�������D��"����	�������������	�������	�����������������������	�����������
���$���������������������	���������������F�����	��	����������������������������	�
�����������������������	��%�����������������	������������������������9������������������������<�	���������	����	�������������	���������������������$����������	�
���
���$���GHIJKLHMNHOPQ�RJSTS�PHU�VPWPKU�RJSTS��9��E���	���X����E��������������	�
���<�	��	��%������������	�����	��������������������������������������������9����������������������:�<�	��Y����������X����Z:YX[����\]̂_��@�����<�	�������	���������	�����	�������������������
�����"�����	��%����������������������	���<�	����� ���������������������	�������������
������������������̀����������������	��
����������������<�	����X����������	��������������������
���������������������������������������������	�������
��������B��abcd�efcgch�f�ibefi�fjgkelmc�jgbjnfopqe�ibefdqbk�rgdgnaqkgc�dpg�dlogc�bs�pftfnrc�dpfd�ubvir�wg��̀���������X����������<�	����������x�%�$��������������	�������������������������������	����%�����y8/(z���9����������x�%�$����	����������	���	�����������	�������	������x������������������=�	��;���	��������=���	������������������	����E���	���X����$��������������������������������������	����	��������B������������������	������������������������������	�����$������������������=�	��



�� ���

�����	
��	��	������������	�������
�	�����������	�����	����������
��������	��������������	��
��	��������������������	����������������������������������������������	�����������������	�����	������������	����
���	�����	��	�������������������
��	���� ��	�������������������������������������������������	��	�����������	�����������	���	����	�����������������	������������	������!��	�
�����������
�	���������������	�	��	������������
����������������	�����������
������������	�����	��	��������������������	���	���������������	������"������������������#$%&'&()�*+&�,-*./0�1!2�03$(&0�*+&�,-*./0�(���	�������"�������������������������������������	��������������	�����������������	��	����������������	���4�����5�6�"��������77�89����������:�����
������������	����������������		�������������	�	����������������������������������������	���������	�������	����	���������������5�:���������������������	�	����������������������������	����	�����	����
�	���� ����	�	��	�����	������������������������������

���	�����5�:����������������������	����������������������	���	����������
�	����������������������������;����	������������������	����
�	����	����������������������������������<=>>?@ABC���D��	������	����������
�����
��	���� ��	��	��	�����������	�������������������4���������	���������������� ����	�	��	����������������	����������	E�����	���	����������	�������������	���	��������F��	������������	������������������E�
��������	������������������	���	����������	�����������E���
������	������"�������	������������������
�����	����E���������	�����������	�������������	�	�����������������	���G���1���������������	���6�����������G����E������������������
���F��	��������	���	�������������������	��������	�������������	����	������
�����
��	�����������	��	����0*H*I0�-J�KHL&%$$M�%H0�(&0*$(&M�*$�NO$$M�P$J&�QR)S�$(�HJ�H(&H�$T�U-J-UHO�TO$$M�(-0LV��D��������WXYZ��*+&�N&M&(HO�[U&(\&J3.�]HJH\&U&J*�̂\&J3.�_N[]^̀�Haa($'&M�*+&�,-*./��1!2�������	���b����	��	�����������������������"�������	���	��	��������	���������	�����;c����������	�������6�"������������������������������"������������	�����������
����	��	����������"�d����������e��������f�����������gh���i���������
��	����	�����������������D�����������
��	�
�����������
�	���������������	�	��������������
��������������	�����	������������������	����������	������"�����������������������������
����������:��������
�	��������������	��F���	��	���F������	������������c�������	�����	����jkA?l=@?mlC����6�"������������	���������	���n�����	������������������	������c����������	����������������������������� ��	�	���������������������������	�������	����	�	��	�������
���	�������	����������
��	����6�"�������



�� ���

�����	
����������������������������������������������  ���������!�" ����������" ����������#�����������!"�"������������� ����� ������$�%��������!�����&���'���(����'����(���������) *"���+,��� ��-����� �-�"���.���'������������������/��(���������!�" ���(����������&�����!�0�/�(���$������� �������������!�" ���������%�(����+1�� �(����2�" ��3���'� ��������4�"��!�"���� �����"��(�����!�����&���$��5#�����������!"�"������� ����������������������������� ����4�����������4�������*"�/��������� �������.����'�������� ��!�������"������/���'�(������������"������������"���"������������$��2������������������������������!�������4������"������4 ����� �*"�!������'�������"������(�  �4���"46���������� ���4 ��4"� ������������*"��������$��789�:;<=>�?@AB8CD@E9�FGHI�79AJ�KLBMGH�N�L@OO>�D��������&�������������"���������"���������!��� �����������!��������!��" ����4 ������������ �������������� �4"� �����'���� "����� �(������������� ��� ����"����$�PQRS�TUVWVX�YZVU[\]ZV�QRS�̂_Q̀aQb̀àWc���������"����!����� �4 �� �������4������ ��������������� d�@ee9LB�@�LMBd=>�@fMOMBd�BG�J99B�8GD>MHI�������$��g����� �����!���(� �������.����������(�����h����� �, ����������������'���������������"�� ���!�4���������������"����"�� �.���������!��������� �������������/�������!!��" ��������������LGJJDHMBd=>�8GD>MHI�H99��$�����������!� ��������������������"��!��������"������(����������������M>�i@L@HBj�@LL9>>MfMOMBd�BG�B89�>MB9k�@Hl�B89�>MB9=>�fDMOl@fO9�@A9@�m9@>9J9HB>k�>OGn9>k�I9GOGIML@O����"��"���o�����! ������������!!������(��"����!���������������"������4"� ������������/���������p$��)���  "�������������4 ��qrX�������6�������!���(��(�  ����"��������0�/�(����(�  �4���������������s+2+g'���������� '����� ��������"!���"�����.����$��t�uv�wx�������������!� ��������4������6����������������������4� �����!�������"���������"������������"���������/�������! "����������������� ���������(������(�"���������� ���������������/��$��(�� ��� ����� ����������������4"� ������ �+!��� �������" ��+!��� ������ �����������0�/�(����yz�!!�0����������0"/��&��"��4��{�������{����p���������� ��������������������4��/����|}~�$��0������*"������������������!������"��+"������ �����������0�/�(�������0�/�(���'���������������������������!���(� �������0�/�(�������4�������#����� ���~'|}}'}}}����������(������������.�����!������� �+!��� ������������ '����������#����� ���~'�}}'}}}�����|'}}}'}}}����������(������������.�����!����" ��+!��� ������������ '��������������z�!!�0�����$����|}|~'��������� "�������������������������#����� ���~'��}'}}}�����q'~|�'}}}���������!������� ��!��� ������������ ������q'~~}'}}}���������!����" ��+!��� ������������ '��������������3�  �($��������������������� ���������������������!����������'����� �/� ��!"���������������+����������� �����������$��wxu��
���xu�wx���&�����"����������������� ���4������6����������������������4� �����!�������"���������"������������"���������/�������! "����������������� ���������(������(�"���������� ���������������/��$������!����������������!�������"�������������������!��������� ���$�h�������������(�����������������4���~}�'}}}���������$��



�� ���

�����	
����
�������	��������	�	������������	��
��	����������������	
���������	
�	
��	��	
�
	��
������	�����	���
����������������
���������	�	����
	�����������
����� ��	
�������������
����
��	���!������������������
���"������������������������	
������������	
���
�������
���������������#	�������
�$����	�%�&'��	
�	��������	����������
�����������	(�
	���	������������������������
�������������(���)��������)�������������	����	
������������*	�
��	���%�&+��	
�	�������	�,'-'�����������������������	)�����������*	
��	�./+���
	�	$�	���*	��	
��0��
	��������������������	��������	�	���
	��(�	�������
	�������	�
	��������	�����	�1	$����������	�2���3
��������!�%��
	�4��56789:;�<:;6:;�=:68:;�;:>7;8����	��������������
����	���������?
����������@���������
���=ABCD7;6CAEF�GH�I7JK@����	�����������$��
	����?
��
��"�������
��	�������������������
�$����	�%�&''������
���	
��0��
	�������������
����	��������������
������������	��������	�	���
	��L���	���������*	������������	
����)�����
)��������0��������)������	*	����	����		���
	��	��������
�����������������
������������2����	
��������
�����MNOPQRSTQUNO�VWXNR�YZNRQW[\�������
�����������
����%������
�	�
��	�����������������������
����������	�,','�]�����#�2�
*	%��
�����	����������������̂	�	
�������
����
�)�_-��	
�	�����������
���������
�������������������������������#���	������
	
������+L��	
�	�����*	��������
���	�(��	��������
������
	�(�
#	
���@����	����
���	
�)���	��]̀ @aK-b�����	�����	*	
	�%����	��	�������
�����������
����c���(	*	
)������	�������	
�)������
�����������
���������������%��		��������
�������%���	���������
�����
����	���	)���������	��	�����
�����	�,''_�
	�	�����)�
	��
	�	��)�������2������Kd��������������	���

�	
���eUOWOTUWf�MNOPQRWUOQP��3��������������
���������	�����	��	�����������������	
�������	*	���	
�����#	��g	�
�%��������	��%	
��������������������������
����	��
��	
�%)����������*�
����	�������������	
	���
��	����������
���	����������%��������
�����
��	������	��	��������������	��%	
�������	�(�	
���������*	�������	
�����������	���������������������
�*	�	���������(������	���
����	���������	�����	�	��������������	�
	���	�������#�����	�	���
%�
	���
���
������
���������	�����		������*����������	���h���	���	����%���	����������
�����	�	���������
	���%)����%�����*���	�)������������	�	���
�	�	��)��
	�
	���	�������	������	����	����������������#��� �
����	�
��	���������*	�����
���������	��	��*	
���	�����
�������%���������������	��*���������%����DC6A6iC6j�ADD:i8F�A�>:;F76EF�AkCBC8l�87�>m;i9AF:�7;�nAo:�Cn>;7p:n:68F�76�A�97n:q��@��
	��	��������	
	���
��	���	�
	��	���	�����	
�����	
��������	��������
�������	���
����	)�(���	��	�
	��	��
	����������
	����	���������	��%	
���	�������
����	���������	���
#	����@��	
	���
��	���
	��	�	
���	���%�	�����������������������������	���	*	���	�������	�����������	*	����2���	��������
���������������������	������	
	���
��	�)���	%���%����	
����	
	���
��	�(
��	K��(������	$�	������	���
����	�����
������	�������
�	�	��
	���	����	��	���)�����������(	
������	�����	����������������*	
��	������%����������
	���
����	�)�(�����(�����
	���	���(����%�	���
	0��
	�	������ �L��	��)���
���������	��������������
����	�r7mFC6j�s;7tmi8C76u�v6FCj98F�D;7n�=ABCD7;6CAEF�GH�I7JK@����	�����������$��
	����?
��
����,','��?��	�w��



�� ���

������	
�����	�������	����	���	���������������������������������	���	���	��	�����������	�������������������	����
�����������������	��
����������������	��	��� �����
�!���"����#��	�����$%&'%&()*%+,-�./&011*0�2(34�*+)0&0-)�&()0�-5&607�8&%9�:;<��	��=�=��������	������>�?
�����������
�����������	�������	����	���	���������������������

������������������	�����	������	�	�������������@�	����	�������
���������
��	������	��� �������#������������������	���?��A�	��<BC<���DEFGH�IJK��LEMNOPEG�QPPREG�QSHTEUH�VOTMUEUH�WPMHTHXM�YEMHX��ZHET[� QSHTEUH�WPMHTHXM�YEMHX�=�<�� ��B\�=�<]� ]�<C�=�<̂� ��\̂�=�<_� ��_̂�=�<C� ��BB�=�<\� ]�̂]�=�<B� ��B]�=�=�� ��<<��̀����a� �������������b�������	��c���?�����������������d������������������������	����	��������>�����?�����������
���������������	�������
��������
�	�����������
����
	��������?���������	�����	������������>�?
���<��	�����?�����������
�������������	�����	������=̂ �̂���	�����=�<<���>������?�������?��������������������	������	�������
�������	��<�����	�����=�<\���DEFGH�I[K��eNMf�Og�hEiHjOOk�YHXNkHPMNEG�lTOmHTMNHX�nOTHoGOXHk�pf�ZHET��ZHET�� �J[[� �J[�� �J[I� �J[q�� �J[r�� �J[s� �J[�� �J[t�u��	�� ����
������ =̂ �̂ <=]� _�� ]�� �]� �=� =\� <��vwxyz{|�����"����}c�	�~���A��=�<<�=�<\������������������������������������������������������	��	������
���?�
���	�������������	�����������	��	���������������������������	�
�����	����	��	��	������	���������������	����� �������
�����������	�����?������������������������	�����?�	�	������	����
�?��������	����
������������	����������������������	��?��
������������	�������	���������������
�����	��������������

���������	���@��������
��"�A�������������������
����	�������������	�������������������	�����������	��
	�����
��������	���>��������������	��������	�����������	��	�������	�����
�����
����������	�
��\��������	����	���������

�����?��	��������
��������������������	�	��	������
��������>�?
���]�������	��
	�����
��������	������
������	���������������C]�_�������	���������������	������
��	���������������������	��	��	�	�������������	����	�������������	��	�����
	������
������
	�����
�������	����	�����������

����	�����	����	��������������?�	�����	�����	�����	��������	��������	��
������	�������������	�
��̂�������	�����������������>�����	����������������	��������������?����������	��	������
	�����
��������	����

�����������Ĉ�������	����
���������
��������������	���	���	��	��������	�������������	�
�����	����	������������������



�� ���

������	��
�����	��	���������������������������������	������	����������������������������	�����	�������������	����	�������������� ����!"��	����������
��#$%&'($)&*+,�-./.+01��2���3���������������423567����������	�����8����	����������������������������������������8������	����
�9���	�������������2356�������� �8�	����������������	�����	��8��������������
�9���	�������������	�2356�������� ���	����������8�	��������������
���������	����������	�	���� �����������	������� �����	��������
�:;�<=><�?@AB�<�CDEEFG�HIJK�?@LL�L@M>LN��� �����������������������������������	�����8���	�	��������� �������������	�
�5�� 	�����������������	��������������	��88�	��������������	��������8���	����������������������������������������� ��� 	��
�O8������������������8����	��������88�	������������������	�	����������������������88�	���� ���������������	��� ���8�������� ������
��9���	�����������PQRS�9�	�����T���������U�	 ��"�V�	�W�����������	��	����	�X�������YS�RQZ���	�	���� �������[������
�9��	�X�������SQ��	�����8�������	�	����	����������8����T���������� ����� 	���������������8�YR�������
����2356�������	�X�������
ZR
�



�� ���

������	
����	����	����� 
����������������	�
����������	
����
���������������������������� !"����#$%$&�'%(�)&*+,)&-�$.%$�%�/011+2,$3�4)05,6&�%�7%,)�-.%)&�07�-,$&-�$0�%''0(�70)�%26�$0�7%/,',$%$&�4)06+/$,02�07�$.&�)&8,02%'�-.%)&�07�.0+-,289�:0�6&$&)1,2&�(.&$.&)�%�;+),-6,/$,02�.%-�-+77,/,&2$�'%26�$0�%//01106%$&�,$-�-.%)&�07�)&8,02%'�.0+-,28�2&&6-�70)�%''�,2/01&�8)0+4-<�$.%$�;+),-6,/$,02�1+-$�,6&2$,73�=%6&*+%$&�-,$&-9>�?@ABA�BCDAB�EFBD�GA�HIIJKIJCHDALM�NKOAPQ�BCNAPQ�HOP�RJAA�KR�/02-$)%,2$-�$.%$�(0+'6�,2.,S,$�)&-,6&2$,%'�6&5&'041&2$�(,$.,2�$.&�4'%22,28�/3/'&9��TUV�%26�$.&�U%',70)2,%�V&4%)$1&2$�07�W,2%2/&�%)&�)&-402-,S'&�70)�%--&--,28�$.&�.0+-,28�2&&6-�70)�6,77&)&2$�)&8,02-�%/)0--�$.&�-$%$&9�X%Y&(006�,-�,2�$.&�#UZ[�)&8,02<�(.,/.�)&/&,5&6�%�)&8,02%'�%''0/%$,02�07�\<]̂\<_̀a�.0+-,28�+2,$-9�#UZ[�$.&2�6,-$),S+$&6�$.&-&�.0+-,28�+2,$-�S&$(&&2�%''�;+),-6,/$,02-<�Y20(2�%-�$.&�bTcZ9�#UZ[�%604$&6�,$-�7,2%'�%''0/%$,02-�02�d%)/.�̂<�̀è\9�:.&�U,$3�KR�fHgAhKKPiB�jklm�RKJ�D@A�nonp�DK�nonq�4'%22,28�4&),06�rs$.�U3/'&t�,-�]<ù �̀$0$%'�+2,$-<�-4)&%6�%1028�6,77&)&2$�,2/01&�/%$&80),&-9���!v�w�xyz�!{w|��}�y~y��y~y�������w�����|�
� ��w� ��|�
� ��w� ��}w�!"w�
� ��w� �v��w���}w�!"w�
� ��w� ��"!��\<̀us� s]a� s�]� \<]]s� ]<ù �̀����w"����������w��b&/&2$�/.%28&-�$0�#$%$&�'%(�r#&2%$&��,''�\ss���̀e\at�.%5&�)&*+,)&6�/,$,&-�$0�/02$,2+%''3�1%,2$%,2�%6&*+%$&�/%4%/,$3�,2�$.&,)�-,$&-�,25&2$0),&-�$0�1&&$�$.&,)�bTcZ�70)�%''�,2/01&�'&5&'-9��2�$.&�&5&2$�$.%$�%�-,$&�,-�6&5&'04&6�S&'0(�$.&�6&2-,$3�4)0;&/$&6�,2�$.&�T0+-,28��'&1&2$<�0)�%$�%�6,77&)&2$�,2/01&�$.%2�4)0;&/$&6<�$.&�U,$3�1+-$�.%5&�%6&*+%$&�-,$&-�%5%,'%S'&�$0�%//01106%$&�$.&�)&1%,2,28�S%'%2/&�07�$.&�bTcZ9��7�$.&�U,$3�60&-�20$�.%5&�%23�%66,$,02%'�/%4%/,$3�(,$.,2�$.&�&�,-$,28��02,28<�,$�1+-$�,6&2$,73�%26�)&�02&�70)�2&(�-,$&-�$.%$�/%2�%//01106%$&�$.&�)&1%,2,28�2&&69�W0)�$.&-&�)&%-02-<�$.&�U,$3�,-�,2/'+6,28�%2�%66,$,02%'�S+77&)�07�\��4&)/&2$�%S05&�$.&�bTcZ�,2�&%/.�/%$&80)39�:.&)&70)&<�$.&�U,$3�(,''�4)05,6&�%6&*+%$&�/%4%/,$3�70)�%�$0$%'�07�̂<�\e�+2,$-9�:%S'&�]]�,''+-$)%$&-�$.&�S)&%Y60(2�S3�,2/01&�/%$&80)39���!v�w�xxz�����|�"������w��� �w�����|� ��|� ��}w�!"w� �v��w���}w�!"w� ��"!��bTcZ� \<̀us� s]a� s�]� \<]]s� ]<ù �̀\����+77&)� \û� us� u_� èe� �__�:0$%'�(,$.��+77&)� \<̂ue� a]]� a�\� \<�]s� <̂�\e�



�� ���

�����	
��������
���������
���	�������������������������������� �!"������������������#�����$!���!���%&��� ������!%�����'()*������+�'����������� ������#���,������#���-�,�������.�%&�����%�� �!"��������!��/����%&���#�%�#�#�-�%����/�!�����!�&��!�����#���!-�+�*������0����#�"!�����12�345�67389:�;5<�41=:7;>�>?1<34�7:�5@A5B35C�31���D������$!�#�!$�#����$�#�����!���%&/�����E������0����-�#����$�#���� �!"������!%�������-�-���%&�����F���E������!��%-�����%-�����!���������%-��$!��#����$�#�����!���%&� �!-����!%+��G������# !���%���!�%!�������������$$����0�%����!$����%&�����!���������%-���!�����#����$�������� �������%-� �!-����!%������#���-+�H���E��������������-��!�#�D����&%�$���%�����%&����!�����.!%�%&��%-�-�0��! #�%���!����!##!-��������I/FJK��%�����%����������������$�����,�����!��/������0���������%!�0���%����%-+�H�����,���%������ .!%�%&�!$�#����$�#�����%-��!##������� �! ������/���!%&������%���E���� !��������%-� �!&��#�� �!#!��%&��%$����-�0��! #�%�/���������%&�������� !�!&��!$�%����!���%&/������������ �!0�-��#!���#��D����%��%��0����!�#�L�#�.����������-�%�����-�0��! #�%��!%������ �! ����+�H���%���E���� �!&��#��������%��������!���%&�����-��%-�$��������������-�0��! #�%��!$��!���%&���������-�%�������%������-���L������%�����E���+�MNOPQRS�TUVSONW�H���E������-�JX�#����$�#���� �!"�����,����������%����������(!���%&�Y��#�%�������+�H����� �!"������� ��������!!D�����$!�#�!$�� ���#�%��/��!%-!#�%��#�/�!��-� ��L��+�H����� �!"�����������!�����%�-�%������%-��%��%��������%��L ����-�%���&�!�����%-����� �!0�-�-��!�����������������L����%&����%-���%-�#��D���-�#�%-+�H�,���ZI���������������%��#����$�#���� �!"�����[��%���XKJK\+�]%��0���&�/��#����#����$�#���� �!"�����[��������%�$�0���%���\�������!%�������-����̂J+X� ����%��!$�����#�L�#�#��%�������!��-��%-�������.!%�%&�!�-�%�%��+�_�-��#�#����$�#���� �!"�����[,�����%�$�0���%-�ZK��%���\�������!%�������-����̀X+Fa/��%-�!%�����&��#����$�#���� �!"�����[ZKb��%���\�������!%�������-����ĉ+Za+��H!����!##!-����&�������-�%��������-�����,�-��%������(!���%&�Y��#�%�/�#����$�#����-�0��! #�%�����%-��-�������,��#!-�$��-��!����!##!-����&�������-�%��������%-��!��%��������������%�#,���!$��%�����!%�������-��%������ �!"�������������%�JFa�!$�#�L�#�#�-�%����+��



�� ���

������	
������������������������������������� �������� ����� �����  ����!� ��"�����#���������$��� %"�����&�#����� ������#����� �������� ��'�!� (�����������)*++� ++,-*.++,/0�)+123�425662� 789:8;<9<=;>� ?@A996:�B6C6@8D;692� *EF1� )1� *� +1� +1E1� 1+EGH�)*+)� )*0)+.)*0)-�I8>6289�JC69=6� :=D@6K� 4D67<L<7�?@A9� *E+-� -� +� )� +/EF� 11E,H�)*+-� ++1/*�)*023�425662� ADA52;692>� 4D67<L<7�?@A9� *E+1� -� +� -� +0E,� +**E*H�)*+/� ++1G1.++1G0�)+G23�425662� A::�+�=9<2� M.N.I� *E)G� G� +� )� ,EF� /*E*H�)*+/� ++1++.++1+G�)+123�425662� 789:8;<9<=;>� M.N.I� *E),� 1� *� -� ++E)� G*E*H�)*+/� )*F-,�O@88;L<6@:�JC69=6� ADA52;692>� ?@A996:�B6C6@8D;692� *E,0� )+� *� ))� )0E-� +*/E0H�)*+/� -*+/�48=23�425662� 789:8;<9<=;>� ?@A996:�B6C6@8D;692� -EGF� +*,� *� ,)� )*E*� 1,E-H�)*+G� )*,+)�46<96�JC69=6� ADA52;692>� M.N.I� *E1-� +0� -� +1� )GE/� 00EFH�)*+1� ++,+/�PA@758L2�425662� ADA52;692>� 4D67<L<7�?@A9� *E++� )� +� )� +,E/� +**E*H�)*+,� )*0*).)*0*/�?<89665�O@C:� A::�+�=9<2� M.N.I� *E+G� -� +� )� +)EF� 11E,H�)*+0� )*,),.)*,-F�Q@A<96�JC69=6� ADA52;692>� M.N.I� +E*,� -)� 1� )/� ))E-� ,GE*H�)*+F� ++,*-.++,*F�PA@758L2�425662� ADA52;692>� M.N.I� *E)+� /� )� -� +/E-� ,GE*H��R%��(%��
S�T�



�� ���

��������	
����������
�����������	��	�����������
������	���	���������	�	��������
�����������	�������������	
�	���������	������
�������������
������������	�����������������������������
�����
���������
�������������
�����������	��� ��������
����

����������������������	��
������!"#$%&�'����������()*�
�������
�����+,-./012/-3�456785./89�*��������������� �������������
�������	
�����
����
	�������������������	����������	����	������
���� �����������	�����������
�������������������������
�������������������������������	���
	�����:��������;�����������������<:�;��=��
���������	
�
��������������������>?���	�����
������� ������������
������������	
����������	��������������������
��	������
�������	
������������
����

��������������������
���	�������@�����
�������	
�
�������������������������������������������������
��>?���	�����
������� ������
��������	������
�����
	���������
	�:�;����
�����	
��	������������	��������
��������������	�����������������	
��������������
��� ��������
��	����������
���	������
���
�������	
�����
���������������*�����
����������������������
���
	�	������
������
������>?���	�������������������������	
����
������	���������	���	�����	����������������������
�����
������������
���	�����
�������
������*�����
����������������������
��	������
������
�����������������������
��
	�����
������� �������������	���	���	����
�����������������������������������	���������������
��	�������������
���
���������������	���	����
�	���������
��	�A�	
��	���
���	���
�� �������������	�
���������������	��	
�������B62285C/1-D+/E8FGH98���������������
���	���
��������
����	����������������
������������
�������
�	������
���I�� ������������
��������������������
���������
�
����������������J�������
�������������������������
	�����������������<���� ���������
	������������	
��	����=������������
���������������������������
��
������������������
�������������������
�����������	����������	��������
�����
���������	
��	���
���	�����	�����K���
������
�����
	���������
	���
��
�����	����������������������	����������������
�������
�	������������������	�L��	�����	M�����
	����������
�������	
�����������@�����
����		�����
�������������	��������	�������������������������������
����
����	M�����������������	�L��	����
	��
�������� ��������
�	���������������	
�
�������������������
�������������@�����
�������	����������	���
�����������	M����������	���������������
���	���������
���
�����	���
�������	������������������
��������
�	������ �������������������������������������������
���������
	����	�����	M�����N����� �������������������	������������������
���O�����������
�	������
�����������������������������������	�����������������������������	������	
�PQ�����������������	���	��<��A��=��
�>?���A���������
���
���
�����	���
���� ������������������ �	�������	
��	���
���	�����	�����@�����
���������������	����	����
�����������������������������
���������	
��	���
���	�A�����
��	��������������	
��������
	������ ��������������	���������������
�������������������������	����M�����
���������
���������������R���������S��������S�	�
���46.8T./1-�065�U,--�B62285C/1-�V8W8-6728T.�*����������������
���	���
��������
����	�������������������
�	�����
	�������	�����
��������	���	���
�����
	����	������
	�	����������������
�����
���
�	������������O������
���
�	�����������



�� ���

�������	�
������
��������	�����	����������������	������������������������
��������	������	��	��������	�������	��	������	����������	����
�����	������
�
���	������	����	���
�������	�����
������	�����������
�������
��������������������	��	������	����������������	����������	�������	�
�����������	���
�������������� 

�����������������������
������������
�����	
������!��	�����	���������������	�����"�����������	��	�����������	����������
�
��������#$% �������	���&��������	�����	������	��	�����������	����������
�
����	
������������	�����������������������	�
�����������	���
���������
�	���������"������������������
��������������������
����	���������	�	���
����������������������������������	��
���
���������	��������������������������	�����	�
������������ 

�������
�
������������������
��������	������������	�����������	��������������#$% ���	��
����������������
��
�������	�������������������	�������������������������'(()*+,�'--./,0123245�6789:;<�&��������	����=��	�������
���������������������������	�����������
���
�
�����������
�	
����������������������������������
��	���	����������>���������?���������@A�
�!����	�B�C��
D��$�E�����������
��������������������������
�����������
�	
��?@A�
�!���	������	D�������	�	������	������
������������	��
�����F�����	����	�����������������
��	����	�������������
���G�	�=��	�������
��>������HIIJ@�K?�D?@D?�D����������F��L�M�#�"�������������������������
�������
�����������
�	
�?@A�
�!��D��	����	���������	��
���������������B�C��
����
����	��	������
�	�
����	�	������������
������������	����	�������������
���&��������������������
�������	�	��������"�������L�M�#�"�����	��@A�
�!�����IA�
�!����
����
�������	��	�����"���&�������������	������������	��	�����"��
��	�L�M�#���������������	�N��	��������	����	��������������&��������
�������L�M�#�"�����	����������������
������������������
���������
�	�������
�������
�	����#$% �	�N��	���������B��	�����������������������������
���
��������OPQRFS�TUVVWXTPYZ�VP[W\�����"�����]�����������"����
����������	�
�������
����������	���
������"��������������
��������������
�	
�������������	�	���
�����������	�����������@A�
�!����&����	���
�"���������
�	
���	�����������"�
����
�����������������
�������������
��	��	������	���������������
������������������������
�	
����������	���
�"������]������������������"������	��������	���������
�����
��������������������������������������������$������̂���������
������������������������	���
�������
�������������������������
��������������
��������=���	���G�����_:̀7�G�	��������>���������������������
���������	������������������������	������������A�I���
�aA���	����	���	
������������
�
��������&���������
�������
������������������������	���	����	��������	���������������>�����>�����&�������������
�
�����	����	��	�����������
����������	���������������������������	������	��	������A�I���	����������������	��������	�������������� 

������������������������������	������



�� ���

������	
��������������������������������
������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������!�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"����������������#������������������������
�	���������������$�%������ �&'()�*+,-&.�,+�/'01&0�-)'2�345�'(0&+4�6����������������������������7��������$�%������ �����������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������"��������������
�������������
 ����������������
����������������
�����89������"������������ ������
��������������������������������"�������������������
��:���������������������;�����������������������"��������<=� �	�������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������:���������������������	����$�%������ ������������������� �������������������� �>��
"������������������������������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������"��������<=��������?�����@��������������������A$��������������������������������
��������������"��������<=�����������>������������������������������������7������
�ABB������ ����������������
�������������
����99�%��������:����������
������������������>�����������������������������������������������������������������������
 ��������������
�����������������������7������
���������������������#��������������������������������������������������	���������	�� ������������
���������������������C$���������	������������D������������������E��������6�������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
����	������������������������� ������������������������	�����������"������������������������������������������������F+�-)&�G,-H�IJ�K'L&MIIN.+�/'01&+-�O0IO&0-H�IM2&0P�'2N�(IQQ&0(,'/�(&2-&0�IO&0'-I0P�R'(&0,()�)'+�'/M'H+�O/'H&N�'2�,QOI0-'2-�0I/&�,2�-)&�G,-H.+�(,S,(�'2N�&(I2IQ,(�+&(-I0+4��RT()�IJ�K'L&MIIN.+������������������������������	�������	����������������������������
����������������>������U���������������������������U����������������������
����������>��
�����������������������������������V���������������������������
�	��������������������� �����>��
�����U������������������������������	�������������	����
����������������������������������������������������>�������������
��>��
�����������	�����������������U������������������
�������������������������������������������
 ����������������������������������������������<�������W���������:���>��
����������������7��"���������������������������������������������������
�!������������������"�����
�������������!�����������������>��
�����������������������
�!���������� ������������������>"8�!������������������>���������������X���������������������������������������<�������W������������� �>��
������������������!������������������������������������������������������������Y��������>��������������>��
�>������������������������������������������Z��������������������������� ����������������������������������)IT+,21�M,-),2�-)&�K'L&MIIN�G&2-&0�MIT/N�1I�'�/I21�M'H�-IM'0N+�Q&&-,21�-)&�G,-H.+�[\]F�'+��������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������>��
�������������



�� ���

������	
�����������������������������	�������	�	��	�������������	���������������	������� ����!������	��"
��������	���������
� �	��!������	�������������������������������	��	�����������	������������	���������� ���������	����
�������#��$%&'()*+,-�.%&,/�������	
�� ������������������	�������	����	��	� ����"������������ �	���������"�������������������#��������	
���������	�
��������	��	����� �	������������"���������������������	�����	��	�01��� ��������"������	�����	��������������	���#��2������	�����	�������3������������	�������
��������	�������������4��	���	��"���������������5655�5650#��������4��������"���������	������ ���������	��������	�3�������	������������768�����	����������������������	������ ����������	����01����	�#��������	�����������	�����	��������������� ������	�����	��	� �������������	�������������	����	����������������	�#������	������
8�	�������	��� ����"����3�����	��������������	������������	��������������9#�:�����	�����	�	��	�	�����	
���������	�
� ������� �	�������������	��������������������;�"�	�	�����;�����	
��	����������	�����	
�� ������	��8������� �	��	��������������������	����	����	�8�	�������	������������
������
�	��"������������ �	���������"��������������	����������	����	���#��<=>?�@AB?A>CDE�FAG�H?ICA=AJ�<>DF>?JE�.KLM&NOPP�������	
��������
���		�����������������	
��������������������	���4��	����3�����#�������	
�����������	��������������
��������	���Q;R�8� ����������	�	������������3�����������������������������	��	���������������	�	��:��������	������STTU0#5#�V������4��	����3�����8�	�����	
�����������	������	
�����5US��� ������������	�8����	�������� �������������	��������98S71����	�#��WXY�Z[\]̂_�̀aYbcdd�_\bc\Ye]�[_�\̀�cff̀gg̀hc\Y�\XY�ijkl�_X̀b\mcdd�\Xb̀neX�ceebY__[aY�no�3����������4��	�������	������
�3�����������	���8���3����������	���������������
�������	�����	�������
��������	���8�����	���������������4������p�������	������������	�������8��������	�������������	�������	�	������������qV������	�������������������
�3����#��������	��	������ �������� �	�����	
�	������
����	��	��������������������������������������������	���S	���
���;�������2�����	#��rsP&%NOt%P'�u,+/%&'�v+wM,O/,�l�xY]�f̀gòyYy\�̀m�\XY�Z[\]̂_�ijkl�_\bc\Ye]�[_�\̀����3���������4������	�����	������
�3����#�z������8����	������
�3����������4��	���	���������	��58059����	�8����	�
������� ��������������	���������������#���������	�
8�{cxY|̀ h̀̂_�!�}�Q�3����������������������	������	����"
���������3�8� �	��	�����4����������	
���	�	��06���p�#��~F��?�������=�>=AJ�����H��?A�=>=?���C>�<=I?�����FD?��??>�� �C>��D?F��?D��A=>� ��?��=AJ��A=>���?D���D?�6�9587��� 98�56� 55#SU1T��958T66�5T8666� 981T6� 57#U�97���5T8666� 987T5� 06�



�� ���

������	
���������	��������	���	���	������	��������������������������	����	���		�����������	���	�	�����������	������������������	���������������������������	
�������	�����	
�������������
��	��������	�������������������������	������������������������	�������	
���������	������	������������� �!�������"#$�%& ��'��������	(���)*+,-�./0�123435-6�7898:�;-<5=>=-5�?3>�@=A-�B5CD*2-�E-->F� ;G-,,=<H�I<=>5�4-2�JK2-� L$#�MNN� O#�$#�!  L#$�%& � M �P�#$�%& � ! ��������������������������������	�	��	��������������	�����L���������������L�����
��������	����������	�L�����
��������������
��������������������������������L������������	������
������	����"��������������(�	�����������������	��������������	�L�����
���Q��	����������������	��������	���	������������������������������������RST�UVWXYZY[�\������	���	������������	���������������	����������	������
�������	�����	
���������������	������������	��	����	�	�����������������	����	��������]L$�	�̂L_L]�����������������������������	�����	����������������	
��]L$������	����	��	����	�	��������������	����������������������̀���������	
������Q����	�	������	�����������
a������̀���������	
�������������	�������������� �!�������"������������������������
���������	��	�����	�����	�������������	���������������������(a������̀���������	
�����	����������	���	
�����������������	������	L�L��
�����������������������������������������������������������	
����b�
��������	����������	��������	�	�����	����������������������	�����������	������cXddefgZhi�hYj�kZlejSUme�nfXVefoZem�^��	����������������������������	�������p�b���������������������	����	����������������	����������	��������������������	���	�����������	����������	���������	�������������	�������	����������������	�������������	����	��������������������������	
���������	��	���������������������������������	�������������	��������������������q�����	������	�����������������
�������	����L$���LO�������LM������"��	�����������	��(��	�����	
������
����	���������	������	�������������	����	���	��	�������	�������	����	������������	�����	�������������������	���	������������������������	������	���]rst�����������������L�������������	��"�	�����������p�b�������	�������(��������		���������	���������	
���N! ����	���u��	������!%$��������	���	�����	�������������	��������]rst��������O%N��������	���	�����	��������������]rst��



�� ���

�����		
������������		
��������������	����	�������	����������	���	����������		
��	����������	�������������������������

���	���������������		
�����������	���	��������� �	!�����������������������������"	���#��	���
��	��	���������������
������
		����������������������������������		
�������������	����	�����������	$�
��������	�����	��	����������	������������������
��������	�������������	�����
����	�������		
���
�����	��
�����������#���������
������	�����������	������	������������������	�����	����������
������
���$������	��	���	������������������
������%�
���
����������	������
��������
�$��	������&�����	�����	�������������������������������
�������������������!��	���������������������������������	������
���'�()*+,�-.�/0+�-1.+23*�4./+./5���
��!�����$�����
������%�
������������������	�����������	����
�$��	��������	�������6)7+1--,�8+./+23*���������	���	��������������������%	��������	��	��	�������		
�������	�����
�����9��!�
 �����&���������������������������	����	����
����������������	��	
��
��������	���	���:������������������������������;��������������������	�
�����	��	��� ���
��	
���� ���	����	����	�
������
�	��������������
�������	������������	�����	������&����������	������������������	�������	������
�������
�����������;���������/-�<)/=0�).�+>?4@)A+./�B-2/4-.�-C�/0+�84/D3*�EFGH������$�����	� ���	������	�������	��I�������������	� ���	������	�������	��;J�K�����������
��	
���� ���	������	�������	��;I������������LMMNOOPQR�STNUUVWX�YWVZO�[�������������	�\���������$��������
�]#̂ ���	
���	�����	�������������
������		
���������������������������]#̂ ��������
�������;��_��̀���
�	����������	�����
�����������]#̂ ���	
���	�����������������������]#̂ ����������	��	
����	���	�����["a]���b����������]��	�
�������&���
��&��������	�
��������������$����	��]#̂ ����	�
��������	��������������	���������	�����
��	���������������	����	�������]#̂ �����������������
��a����������]#̂ �������������	��;��c�	�;�;����
����
�������	���������	�����������	�
��������	�	��������������	���	������
�����������������������������
����������	������
�����&�����	��������������
��������������
�������	��������
����������]#̂ ���	
���	����������	�������	�
�����	��	� ���
�$�����	� ���	����	����	�
���&	��������
������������	�
���������$�������������������	�����\�]d�[���	����]�����	���#��������̂���]��	�
�������]���������&�����������	���
�����	��]��������	����[���	��ee��������������������	��	��������	�
��������������	����	��]#̂ �f��g�h!��������	�����	��f��I���������g�i�����	�����	��f�c�I��������g��	�����	��f�JJ�K���������g�j	
��������	��f�;����������g�]�	$���	
��������	��f�;k�c��������



�� ���

������	
���	������
������������������������
�����������	
���	��������������������	
���	��������	 �������!�����"���
�����#����
�	��	�������#���
������	���	�����$��%"�����&� �����������
�����'�����	#�(���"�����������	!����(��
������ ������
�	�'�)��������� ����	��*��
�		(�'����������� ���� 	�	��(	�����
�		(�'���
����������� ����+������,���-�����'����!�		�������	!����(��
���������.����/�����!��'�����0�������"��	�
���-��	��!!	�
����������������-��������(����	!��������(��������
����������������������"�����1	 �-��'������������������(�������-���!	�����������!����#���
�
�����������	�������������2����	!�+��"�����'����%�"��������(��
��������'� ������	�����	�
��	�)���������	���	�����"����	������	���
������������������!������� ��
���	 ����	-�
�����	����-�
�����	!��	�����
����������
����3��	!���������4�3� 		
����56789��:;�<=>�5?9@AB�� C9?D�EFG� EFG� HFA9?6I9� <7FJ9� 5FI68������ K� �� �� �� ������K� ��� )� �� �� �������� �K� )� �� �� �)��	���L� )�� �� �� �� .��&"����������L� ���)M� �.��M� ���M� ��KM� �����M���������������
����(	�����3��"�	���������������	������	��
���������$��%"���'�����������"�
���	��

��	���������������N����� �������K����!��������(��
���������"�	!��	�����	-���(����	��������������	
���	��	���(�	���
�-��	�(������
��
���O�����(	��'����%�"� �������������-�������	���(��	�������-�0����
���	(	������'� ����� ������������������(�����	������
� ��������$��%"������"	�
����������
���P�<=>�QARS6ITF@�6@A�URI?96SV;����������	!����������	���(�'����%�"� ������
��������!	�(��	����(��������	����(	����������������
�
�����
'� ����� ������	-�
���������!	�(��	��	��	���������������������%�"� �����������0����!	�(��	���������������������"���
���	�����!	���	(�	 �����	�����
����������P�W?9X<YY?FJ9A�W86@B;�����%�"� �����
	���������	-�
�����������	��#��
��������������	����	�������
�%�"���-�� '���
�	���-������������(	��"���P�=9BTZ@�[9JT9G�\I?96]8T@T@Z;�����%�"� ��������(���������#�������������̂�-�� ���	�����!	�������	�����������%�"���-�� �
	����	��

����	�������	������	
���	��	!�����������%��
���	 ��
����̂1_��&���
�	�����������̀abcdefgbh�ihc�ijjbacikglgfm�fanhcop�ilbhq�rgfs�fsn�tgfmuo�ofabhq�ebvvgfvnhf�	�!���������������	������	�'����%�"����(��������$������� ��������	������
�
���������$��%"����w���.�����"���x��yionc�bh�fsn�tgfmuo�z{z|�̀navgffghq�fanhc�bj���������������!������#�(	����	!����"���'���������(��	������	����-��-����
������"���������'���
��������3��"����



�� ���

�������	�
���������������	���������������������������������

������	�������������	���������
����� !"�#�$�%&'(�)*"+,-"+�,.�/-0�)12!"�� 3*4+52-,4.6%774*+� ,!,-1� �4-�!�%&'(�,.�/-0�)12!"��	����8��������9��������	� :;�<=����� ;>?�@�AB�����
��C�D����E���F	����� ;:�<@� >G�@�E���F	����� HH�>@� GG>�@�I��������F	����� ;�G@� <�@�������I��������F	����� ;J�K@� LK�% ,!,-1�-4�M""-�-0"�NOP%���	���������
�����������8���	��
�����������Q�����R������

���������S�����������������������������������T����

��	�����
���
���T������U�	�	����VWXYZ[\][Ŷ�_̀ àb̀a[cZX�d[ZXe�������������������Q�����R�������8�����	����
��8
��U�	�	��������������������������������������F	�������T���U�	�	���8���T���8����
�Q�����R��������	���������	��	��������
��fT���
��������	���
�U�	����	�����������
�U�	�������������T���
��������
��fT���
�������	����	��������	��g�������������

�����
���	������	�T���	���	��������	�������������	���
�8���	���
������������R������������Q�����R���������	�U��������	�����������U�	����������

����������
�8������������8
�		�	��8�������g���8������8�����
�������������������R�������	��T���������8���T���8����
���������������	�
������	�����������I�
��fh���
��i�����j��
������R��������8U�	�	���

�Ifhf��U�	����	����U�	�	��	���8����
�����Ifhf�Q�	���������������������

�����8U�	������
�k�
���������
�8����������>���R��
���I�	��T�������lmnopqr�nsr�tpnuvo�wlxnylz��	T
��	�����8��8�������	��v����������	�����
�����������
�8Q��	�
���	�����k�����	�����	���	����	�����	����{xr�p|}lyn~xn��~wnly�px�~�}yl}rynuvo�zp�rzpsllq�l��qr�rzl}|rxn�po�nsr�xm|�ry�l��	���	����	������������
������������	���������8������U�	�	�����	���������8��8��������������	��	
�����������

�	�������T��	��������	���T��
��������������������
�8Q����
��8��8��������������	�����
�������	�����	����������������	�T���	�����	������	��	�����T���������	���
�������
�8��	����g�����	��T��Ifhf��8��8����������������
�k�
���������
�8�����	������>���R��
�Q�����R�����������	�������T�T�
������	��S��������Ifhf��8��8����������	���������������������������

��T�����T�

���	����	�����	�����9��8�����������������
���������
�8����
���������	���	����	������T�����88
��	�����
��������8�������T�L<@�����g���	�������T�	���	����	���������������
���������
������	�������T��B����	���	�������R�	����	�����������B�
������



�� ���

��������	
����
�������
�����	
���
����������������
��������
��������
����������
��������	
����
�����������	����
�������������������
�����
��������
��
���������������
���
���	������������������
�������
����
����
�����������
��������	���	��
�������������
�
�
����
��� 	
�
���
���
����������������������
�����	��	
�!"#"$���%��&���
��
��������&�����
����
���
������	
�
�����
���
������
��
�
�
���
�����	���	
�����&�����
��#���
�����
����'�(((��)���
�������������	��
�
�����&���&�
"�������	��
����������
������������������������
"����������
�������
���*	
��������&������	
��
������������������������&����������&��	
�
�����&��������������&����
�����������������	
�����
�������������
���������
����	�

�
����������	����&��+��
�����	
���&�������
��������������������&��������������
��
�
�
����
�������������������
���������
�����
�
�
����
����	
�
�����&��
���
�������
����
����
��
��
������	�����������������
�
�
����
������&��	
�,�	�-���
��./01�/2�134�561780�9:;<�=>610�?@4�?AA/BB/C?14C�/>�06140�D613�4E6016>F�A/BB4@A6?G�/@���������������
��� 	
�-������������
���&�������
���
�����	��
���
�������
������HIJ�$KL���������
����	��I(��
��
���������������������L
�������������	������������M,N,�����O�����
�������
�����	���&�
"�������	��
����	��	�	��
��
���	�&	����
����������
�
�
����
��������
��
��	����&������������-���
������P��
�� 	
�-����������
�����
�
��&������
�"��
�������
�������������
������%�
�����	
�-��������������������
���&�������������������"�������	����&���
�����
�
���
�&	���	����� 	
�-����	���Q'R����
���������
�����������	��������������	�&	��
�����	����&���
��	
�������
��������
�
�
���K��
�
����	
�-�����
��&�%
���	������
�
�������
���������
�������
�������
�
������
���	
�,�	�-���
S����
�����
���
��	��
��
�
��������
�
����	�&	��
���&����
�������	
���
�����������������
�
��
����������&��
���
������
�
����
������	������
�� ���
�����
������	
�����
���
�����
�������
�
�������	���	
�����&��
�������	
�-����������
������
������
����������
���������
�����	�	�&	����
��������������	
�����
���������
�������
�����	
�$KL����
�����	��
�
���
��
����
�
�����
��"�
����
���
������
�
�
����
�������&��	
�
����
���������
����������������	
�$KL���TUVWXY�Z[\][Ŷ_Ù̂[\� 	
�-������
�����

����������
��	��������������
����������
������

������$KL�a��	
�-����	�����
)���
�����%
�����
��M�
��

�(�N����R(����
�O�����

���������
�"����
�$KL���K��
�
�������
����
��
�
���	
����
����
�
����
�����
���������
���b��
�����
���
����(�N����
������%
����	���������
��	����
�
������
�����
���������������
��������&��	
�
�����
��������	�
�
�	�&	
���
����
�������	
�
�����
������
����	��
���������
��	�����	
�
��������
���

����������
����)���������������
���b����
���������	
��������
����&��
��
�����������
�
�����������	
����
������
��
�
���
����&
�	
��� 	
���������
��	�������	
�
����
��������
�������������
���
�
��	����
�
����&��	
�����
���������
��������������
����������������������
���������	�&	
���
��������b
���� 	
�-����������������
��	�������
������	������������
��	����������
����������
������
�
���
��������
�������



�� ���

�����	�
������	��������������������������������������������� �����!�"�#�������� ��$�%�&�'��������"�� �$�'#��$��� #���"����(�����������������)�*������ ������������"���� �������������&�$���$������+#�'���$���#��������������)������������ #������ ��������������� ������"���,��#���������������������"����!���������������������������$�������� )�*�������������������������((����������-./����"�����&��'����"����(�����������������������'������������������,����������������������"���,(���)���0�1����23�2��������$��������������-./����������"���4�����+������� �����������������4,��������������5���4�����+���$������������������,���� ��$��������"���,(���)��63���7�����*������ ����������������+���"������,����������������������"����� )�/�����$�����"�������������������+��������8)9������#����������������(����������((������(�������:����(�������)�*���"��������������"����������������������,���� ��$�;<������)���������������������������'��������-./������(��������+�����:"�����������)�/�����$���=�>?@ABC�DEF=G:����(������������(������"�����������#�'�������� �H�,��������$�����(������������������(������"�����������)�I���J�������J��	

��3���K�����L2��	��M�����������N�"���(���������O99P;)Q#������ ����������������(�4��:����5����+��������((����������'��:����(�������$����(�����(,��(����������������������'����������(�4��:���������((�������5����)�R$�������� �(�����(������������$��$�������'��:����(�������$����'����(�4��:����5����#�������5�����(��������'�$���$���������������#�������S����������98�,��������$�����$�����������$���(�4��:����,��T����!�������$�������������������)������������ ������������$�����$�U#OH<���'��:����(�������#������98�,��������������������PQ;)9#����PQH������)�*������ ��������((������+�(�����$�������'��:����(�������$���������+��V:W:-�5����������)�V:W:-���������"����������������,���� ��$�U#9QX���'��:����(�������#��4������+�����98�,����������������)��I���J�������Y3��Z�*�!���;X�������������������������������,���� ���������!���+�����������'��������-./�)�*������ ��������S����������������������(����"���)��,,����4�[������,,����4���,��"�����������������(�,���$��������������������((����������-./����,���� )�*�����"����� ��������������������'��:����(����,���� ��$�Q#Q;H������)�\]̂ �_̀ab=GC�cG=�b=?_d�eE_C=Gfc@?f=DA�=C@?ac@=g�@E�ac@eh�i>\jBC�gc@ck�b̀@�@h=�>?@ABC�=lm=G?=_e=�C@?DD�?_g?ec@=C�@hc@�̀mFcGgC�En�opq�En�\]̂ C�F?DD�b=�cnnEGgcbD=k�ǹG@h=G�G=g̀e?_d�������&���������$�+�����+��������$����$���������'��:����(������+�����)�*�����"����� �����((�������PH<�(�������������#�U8H��������!�"��'���������S��������������"����U9�,�������!�$$��)�*�����"����� ��������,,�����U#HHX��!�"�:(�������������#��4������+�����-./����S����(�����$�U#;;O������)�*���U8H��4�����(������������������,��"������!�$$���$����� �����������$�������'�����!�"�:(����������,���� )�



�� ���

������	
������������������������������� ��������� ���� ��������� ���������������� ������� !"#�$%&'()%*%+!�,(!-�./0�1'22%)� .3456�� 788�� 7/.�� .3/89�� 43/.6��:;<=� 9.� ..9�� /� 7>� ?96��@(A%B�<=%�C **%)D("#� /?>� /.� .387.�� .35/6��@'#!(2"*(#E�$%=(B%+!("#� .3/?5�� 75.�� 6� ?38?6����������������� FGF	H� �H�� IGHH
� HGJ	K�L�����M����NO�������P��L���O�������Q�R�O�����-%�S '=(+T�U#%*%+!�=%)V%=3�(+�W")!3�! �(B%+!(2E�,-"!�"D!( +=�D"+�X%�!"Y%+�! �='WW )!�!-%�W) B'D!( +� 2�- '=(+TZ��-) 'T-�D ##"X )"!( +�,(!-�C(!E�=!"223�=%)V(D%�W) V(B%)=3�"+B�!-%�[\]]̂ _̀abc�ade�f̀abgh�i\̂h̀_j�kle]e_a�(B%+!(2(%=�D +=!)"(+!=�! �- '=(+T�W) B'D!( +�"+B�W) T)"*=�!-"!�,-%+�(*W#%*%+!%B3�, '#B�*(!(T"!%�!- =%�D +=!)"(+!=Z��m��n�������N����o����������@ =!� 2�!-%�%A(=!(+T�'=%=� +�+ +pV"D"+!�$Sq:�=(!%=�2"##�(+! �2 ')�T%+%)"#�D"!%T )(%=r�s�C **%)D("#�=!)(WtX(T�X A�=- WW(+T�D%+!%)�s�u(+T#%p2"*(#E�- *%=�s�$%#(T( '=�2"D(#(!(%=t)%#(T( '=�%B'D"!( +"#�2"D(#(!(%=�s�v ,�(+!%+=(!E�*'#!(2"*(#E�B%V%# W*%+!=��:=�* =!� 2�!-%�W) W%)!(%=�,(!-(+�%"D-�D"!%T )E�(+D#'B%B�! ,")B�!-%�$Sq:�")%�=(*(#")3�!-(=�S '=(+T�U#%*%+!�B%=D)(X%=�%A"*W#%=�2) *�%"D-�!EW # TE3�(+=!%"B� 2�B%=D)(X(+T�%"D-�=(!%�(+�B%!"(#Z�U"D-� 2�!-%�D **%)D("#3�)%#(T( '=3�"+B�*'#!(p2"*(#E�+ +pV"D"+!�=(!%=�-"V%�"�=(*(#")�#"DY� 2�(*W%B(*%+!=�! �)%B%V%# W*%+!Z�uW%D(2(D"##E3�*"+E�=(!%=�,(!-�%A(=!(+T�=(+T#%�"+B�*'#!(2"*(#E�)%=(B%+!("#�'=%=�")%�=(*(#")�"+B�D"+�X%�T) 'W%B�! T%!-%)�2 )�!-%�W')W =%=� 2�!-%�+ +pV"D"+!�=(!%=�"+"#E=(=Z��-%�D **%)D("#�=(!%=�")%�%"D-�*"w )(!E�'+B%)'!(#(x%B�=')2"D%�W")Y(+T�# !=�W)(*%�2 )�)%B%V%# W*%+!Z�y)%V( '=#E3�!-%�C(!E�B(B�+ !�"## ,�- '=(+T�(+�!-%�D **%)D("#�")%"=Z�z-(#%�!-%)%�(=�+ �-(=! )E� 2�- '=(+T�(+�!-%=%�=W"D%=3�%"D-� 2�!-%�=%#%D!%B�D **%)D("#�=(!%=�-"=�"�W) A(*(!E�! �)%= ')D%=�2 )�2  B�"+B�%B'D"!( +�"+B�,(##�+ !�(*W =%�"+E�(*W%B(*%+!=�! �- '=(+T�D +=!)'D!( +Z��-%�=(+T#%p2"*(#E�=(!%=�")%�W)(*")(#E� #B%)3�# ,pB%+=(!E�=(!%=�(+�#")T%#E�)%=(B%+!("#�")%"=Z��-%�)%#(T( '=�+ +pV"D"+!�=(!%=�"##�-"V%�#")T%3�'+B%)'!(#(x%B�=')2"D%�# !=�(+�%AD%==� 2�W")Y(+T�+%%B=�2 )�!-%�D-')D-�=!)'D!')%=Z��-%�*"+E�)%#(T( '=�2"D(#(!(%=�#(+Y%B�! �2"(!-pX"=%B�=D-  #=�"#= �-"V%�"�D ** +"#(!E� 2�%AD%==(V%�#"+B=D"W(+T�"+B�W")Y(+T�,(!-�*(+(*"#�%A(=!(+T�B%V%# W*%+!Z��1"=%B� +�!-%�%V(B%+D%�W) V(B%B�X%# ,3�"=�,%##�"=�W) T)"*=�! �)%* V%�D +=!)"(+!=�"+B�W) * !%�)%=(B%+!("#�)%B%V%# W*%+!3�!-%�C(!E�2(+B=�!-"!�!-%�%A(=!(+T�'=%=� +�+ +pV"D"+!�=(!%=�")%�+ !�"+�(*W%B(*%+!�! �2'!')%�)%=(B%+!("#�B%V%# W*%+!Z�



�� ���

�������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������!��"� #$��� �%���&����'�(�������������������������������&���������������������������������)������������������ ������������������������&��&��������������������������� ����� �������������������������������� ��������� �%���&����)��������$��������)�$� ��$������ ��&����)��$�����&��*��������'����� �����&�������������$������������"�������$���)������������$����)��� ���� ������������������������&��&�����������$ � ���������������%������'��+�*���� ����������� +�*���� �������� ���$&�����&&��"��������,-.������������������������������'�/"�������$��������$ �0��1�2345#3678�9:;<4=:9>?��1������ ��������)��� ��1��"&����%���$������&��*������������� ��� �� �%���&�����&��������'������$������&��*���������������%����$� ��$������ )� �� � ���� &��%� ���$���&�������������������������������� ������� �%���&����'�����&��&����������)�@������)����&$��$�������� ��������� �%���&���������������'����������� �@��������%���� � ���$����������$�� �%���&�������� �������$��������������+�*���� ��������&��&����'����&��&������������������������ � ������$�������%������������������� ������ ��������A�$�����/�������$& ���'������������������������*��������@����������� ������������� ���� �%���&��$�����������&��&����)���������������������������*�������$& ��� �A�$�����/������'��B  ���������)�@���������������� ������ ������$����� �%���&���)��� ����������������#���������� ��������� �������$��������



�� ���

������	�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�� �������������������������������������!�"""��������#""����������������������������$��$�����������%�����&�����������������������'	� �������������������������$���$�������������$��������()**+,-./0�/12�3.4+2567+�8,)9+,:.+7;�</=+>))2�(+1:+,	���
�?����@����A���������B�����B������ �������������������������?����@����A���������B�����B���������������������������$�C��D���������������D�������������������D�������������������������������������	��A����������������������������������������%�����������������������	� ������������������������������������������������������������	�E������F����������������������������G���������������	� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	� �������������������������!H!��������������������������$��������������



�� ���

��������	
�����������	������	�
���������	������	�
������������
�������������������	���
��	������������
������������������������
���	����	���
�������	���
����	�����	��� ���
������
�� �



�� ���

������	
����	�������
�������
���������������������������������������	
����	�������
�������
���������	���
����
�	���������
������� 	!"�������#	��������"��������
�$������� "�����
������%�� ��&�
%���'����������������(���
�������
�������	��
��"�%������� ������"��
���������)����������&����
�������
��������
������� ����'�*������ �
%�����������)���������
����	���$����$�)	�	���������
������������������� ��+����������	����'���������������������� ���������,-"�$�������	�������������!�����������$����	����� ���
%��+����
%�	���'����������������������� ��������!���
�
�����)��� ������
�����������)������
��)�������������������"����
�
%��������������%�"�	
���	���.����	�)����������������&������!��������� ���$����
�����-�������'�*������ �
%�������%�
%������$�	��!�
�)��������	���	
��
%�����	
���'��+����
%�	�����
������������	���� ��������� ��
���
������������ �
��
%��
������
%����)��
�����	�������'�/�$����"��	��������� ����
����)�������%�� ��&�
%���"�$����� ����������������
��
�	%�� ��&�
%�)��������+����
%�	���"��������&������������ ��&�
%����$�	������� ������	��
%������������	�����)�����-�������"��� ������$���������� ���
�����
��)�����-�������� ��%����'��
�� �



�� ���

������	
����	�������
�����������	�������������
��������������
�������	����������
������������	
���
�����������	�����������	���
������	 ����!�"��#�����!������
��$� ����� %��#������&����!��%��#������ ��������������%��
���#��������	��
�%�������  ��'����������(��������������������!��
)�	������� ��&�
)*�����'����
)����	��	���������
�����
)�(�������������������� *�+
������ ��'����������������������������	��
��%�)�������������%��
��!�
&�
)�����������������	��!���������������!�������
��������
������
�������������������� �������������
����	��*������������������!���
�
����������	�!�����
���
���
�	��������)�%�	
���	���,����	������ ��&�
)���%���&�
)�����������������
�����������������
��������� ��
�*��-'����
)�	�����
������������	���� ��������� ��
���
������������ �
��
)��
������
)�������
�����	�������*�.������%��	��������� ����
������������)�� ��&�
)���%������� ����������������
��
�	)�� ��&�
)����������'����
)�	���%��������&������������ ��&�
)������	������� ������	��
)������������	�����������/�������%��� ����������������� ���
�����
��������/�������� ��)����*���������������� ���������01�	
���*�
�� �



�� ���

�����	�
�����������	�
������������	�����������������������������������������	��������	�����������	��	������������������������������	���	����������	����	�������������	��������������������������������������	���������������������	����	 	���������������!�����������������������������	�������	���!��	��������������������������������	����������"�����#���������������������	��	��������������������������������	�����������	����������	�����	���������	�������������������������	��"����������������������������������������$%&��	���������������������	���������������������������	����	��	�����������������'���	��������	������������������������������	���	�������������	�	���	�������	�������	���������������(�!����������������������	������������������� 	�������!��������������������	��	�������� 	��������������	������������� ���������������� 	������!��������������������	�������������������������$���)����������������!�������������	����	��������$���)���������������
�� �



�� ���

������		��
���������������������������������������������������	�����������������������	������������������������������������������ �����������������������������!����!���������"��#��!����������!����	�����������!������"�����������	�������#��$�%������������� �����������������������������������!��������������������������������������������������������&����������������������������������� ����$�%���!��� "����������������������������������#������������������������  ������������!� �#����������������������	����������������� ���������������� ��$��%�������������������������'(�����!������� ���"������  ��������������������� �����	���������������  �������������� ��$��)*+,-./012*-3�4.5*6.+7*1-�%��������� ����������������������������	� ������������ �����	� ����&������������������ ������������� �������������$�
����������	������� �
�8!������������������"����&�����������  ��������������������$�%�����&�������������� �#��������������� ����	������������� ���������������	���������	����"��$��9�����	����� �����	� ����&�����������������������������	� ����������������������������:�#��������������������� ���������������������$�
������������������������������	������������"������!������������"�����������"���������� ����������������� ������������������������������������	� ������ �������������$��%������������������	�;;<�������	� ������������������������=>?
$��%����������������������������	���'@'�����!� ������������ �������������������� ������������$�� �



�� ���

��������	
����	����������������
������������	������������������������������������
����������	
����	������������������
������	������ ���		���	���� ����� ��!��
�"#�#��
��"#�"�	
��	�����
��
�� ��!��
��$"%��
���$"&��'���$��������	!���
������	���������������(������	���������	(��
���
�����������'������������������
����$������������������	�)����
	����	����(��*��
�������
������'�		���!����'�	���(�	+�������	�'��������'������������
�����
��	��������	��'��� �
���'�����	�������
��$������!���� ����,	
����	�������-�'��
������(�	)�'�����	��''	��	������	��������
'	����
���$�������+�����
���
�!�'�(�'�����	����'��	������������������	����
�����!�����������������'�
�!��
���'�(�'����(	��
���������������
���$���������	�����������������
���(���������������
�����������
�������	(�
���
��	
������ ���
����'���
��������� ����	�������	(��
��� ��*�
�� ��������	
�� '�
���������	���''	��	����
��������	
����	���
�$���
��� �



�� ���

������	
��
�������������������������������������
��	
��
�������������� 
���� �!��������������"����
���
������������
���#���
��#�$�� ���#��������
��!�������
�!������������ �
���
���
 �����
����������� ������ ����������!�� �

�����
����������!��� �����!�!������������!����
%�����
��!����
���
�������!�����  ����
����������&�����
�� ��#�'� �������&����(
��!��
��$��!�)� ���!�����%�
*� �!�
��  
��
!����
!������� 
�������#�'� ������������������� � �%� ����
���
������������#��

�� �



�� ���

������	
������������������������������������� !��"#�$�%����$�����" !&' ��"� ��(�$�� �)�"*�$#�" +&�" ( $����� $��� ,��  *�����&��!�����"!��� ���&��$#��$���$!��� ,���$��"�� �� -�.��������������" #&��� ��)�"*�$#�" +&�" ( $�����"�" ��#��&����'����� ��������� ���(����&��$#� /' ���)�"*�$#��" ����"�����"!��� ���&��$#-�0) '���'���,1������������* ���� ��������$#��'���$�2�3�4"������������'����# $',��"�(�" +&�"�$#��� �" )��' ( $�����" ��#��&��&� �)�"*�$#��)�' ���������! 5 ��) "������" ��#��&���$����&���$��������� !���&��$#�! 5 ��)( $��)"�6 '��)"�)�� ����� ��(�$�� ����)�"������������&��$#�! 5 ��)( $��)"�6 '�-��3�4"���������� �$&(� "����" ��#��&��&� �)�"*�$#��)�' ��" +& �� !����� � ��(�$�� !��"�(� /'  !�$#��78������ �$&(� "�������" ��5������ ������ ���( ��� �" +& ������(�! -��3�4"������������'����# $',��"�(�" +&�"�$#��� �'&"�$#�����$,�)"  /����$#�! ��'�������� �$&(� "����" ��#��&��&� �)�"*�$#��)�' �������'�$!����$�����))"�5��������" ��#��&���$����&���$��������� !���&��$#�! 5 ��)( $��)"�6 '�-��3�9 +&�" ������'����# $',������������ �$&(� "����" ��#��&��&� �)�"*�$#��)�' ������������� ��5������ ���� "�'�()� ���$������" ��#��&���$����&���$��������� !���&��$#�! 5 ��)( $��)"�6 '�����'�&$������"!��� �$&(� "����)�"*�$#��)�' ����� "��� �" +&�" !���"��))"�5��-��3�4"������������'����# $',��"�(�! $,�$#�����&��$#�! 5 ��)( $��)"�6 '��)"�)�� !��,���" ��#��&���$����&���$1��"���! 5 ��) "���"*�$#��������" ��#��&���$����&���$1���� �,��$��� �������������� �)"�6 '�������" !&' ��� �������$&(� "����)�"*�$#��)�' ���5������ ������ �)��' ������"���)�)"�5�! !�������� �������" !&'���$�!� ��$��� /'  !��78���� /����$#�)�"*�$#��)�' �-�3��&���"�% ������'����# $',����" +&�" �&)�����$ �)�"*�$#��)�' �) "�&$�����"���" ��#��&���$����&���$��������� !���&��$#�! 5 ��)( $��)"�6 '�-��:��,�����������" ' �5 !�)�����5 ��  !��'*��"�(�������� �! "���$��� �'�((&$��,����&���� �"�! ��" ����)"�5�! �����"!��� ���&��$#�� "5�' ����������� �����$ ��$����&���$������ /' ���)�"*�$#� /)" ���$#�;<=>?>@=�;<�ABC;<D�=A>;?�@;=>�;<EFGH>H�;<�=A>�I;=JK@�@;=>@��$5 $��",-�.������� $!1��� �L�&��$#�M� ( $���$'�&! ����" %�$�$#�)"�#"�(��������&�!�'�)�&" �" ��#��&����'����,�)"�) "�� �������(  ����% ��$!���'����$�'"�� "��-��.� �:��,������&)!�� �����)�"*�$#��"!�$�$' ����" �� '���� �" +&�" ( $���'�$���$ !��$��������-�.� " ��" ������������N��" ��#��&����'����,�)�"' ����$'�&! !��$��� ��$5 $��",1����'����5 ���'�(��$ !�" ������'�'�)�'��,�����1O7N�&$���-��� �



�� ���

�������	
���
�
������
�����
���
��������	
���
�
��	���
�������	����������	�	��
�����
������������������������	���	
���������
���������� ����!�� ���
�������������	������������	����"	����� ����������������
�������
��
�
�����
������������� �#�
�����
�"������
�"	��
����$%%���&����
���
�	�
	��'������
�������
�	�
���
�������
�����
���������������
�����������
��'������
����	��
��"��������� �
�������
����
��������
�����!�� ���
������������
��'����"�������
��������
�����(%��	)���
������
�������������'����������
������������
��*������	�����"�������
����� ��
���
�
���'�'��������������
�
�
����������������	��������!�� ���
��
����	��� ��'����
��+��
�� �	������"�����
����������
�������+��	��	��
�������
������
������
����$%(�	��
���'����
�������
���������
������
������
�����(��	��
��������
��������
�����,���
�
�����
�����������
��������� �������
������!�� ��
������������
�������������
����	����
�



�� ���

�������	
��������	��
�������
�������	�����������������
	�������������	
��������	���
��	�

������	���
���������	��
	�����	��
	��������	�����������������������������������	��
��������
������	�����
��� �!��	
�������"�	���������������	�

������������
��
��	����
�������������
������������������
�
����������
�������������������#�������
�	��
���
������
�������������������������������$ %&�����$ '%�������������
��
�������������
�(��������������������')���*�	�����		�������������
������	����������������������������������
�(��������������������+,���*�	���
�����
���	�����������������#������������������	���	�������
�����������
��$+!��,%'������-�����������
������	�	���	�������
�����������
��$),��,%'������'���������
������������+',������������������
��
������	���
����
���
���������������������	���������
����
��	����
������������������������������������������	����
����������������������
�������������#������	������
�
������������.�������������������������	���������	�����������
������
����������������	�������������
���������
��	��������
������������	���	����
���������
�	�
����
��������
�#��������������
���
	������������������
����	�����������
������
���
������
�������
����������
��������������
��� �



�� ����

�����	�
����������	���������������������	�
������	���		���������������������	��������������������������	���	����	�������������	�������������������	����	��������� ���	������	���������������	������!�"���	����#$���������	��	�����	�������	������������������%"&�������	����%'&�������	������	�����������(���	������(�	�)����������������������	����	�����������)������������	�����������		������������	�)���������������������*����������$���������������������������������	���������������	��	�������������������	������)����)�������������	��������)�����
�����������������������������������������)�����������	������������������������	�$�)������!&���	�����������������������	��	�������	+����������"���	�����������	���������������������	�����	����������������������	��������	�	�����������	��������)������	����������������������������������	�,�������	��������������"&��-����������������������������)�����������	�����)�������������)�$�))�������������������������	���.������ %���������	����������������������	��������������	��% �����''���������	����������������������'!������������������������������������������))���������	���������	��������	���	����������	��������)������������������	�����	��	�������	�	������������������)�����������������	��������������������	�$�)�����������/�+������0����	������		���������))�	������������)������������������	�����������������������������������
�� �



�� ����

�������	
��	����	����������������	
��	����	�������

�	��������������������
������	�����	����	������
�	���������
��� ����
����!���	���������
����
���"�
�������	��#� ��	��	���������"�$���
�� ����	�� ����� !�
������
��%�&�!!�����	����������������������

�	����������
����'��	���	������������"������
�(�	������)$*$+�"�������	�����!������&����������%%�������������#��	����!���"�
$	��%������	���"�����
����������������!�,,��	����-�����	�
���������	����%���������%%�
����!����������
�����	�����������%�������	��'�����	����	������!�
������	�������	���������
����%��	���!���	�����	���	����
!������
�	��������
�$��
������!�
�����	���������%�	���
�� �



�� ����

�����	

����	�����������������	

����	�����	����������	�����������	�����	�������������������� ��������	��� �!�����������	����������"�����������#�������$�����������������	���	����%���	�
�������!�	�����
���
��&���������	������������&��$��'��!�������%�������( ) *�!��������������
��+��	,���
�����!������&���	��������������������������������������
�-.��	,���
���&����������&���	������������&����������$�����&�/�&	&�����!�	������������������"��������	������	������������������������
�������������������	�����������	����$��������������������&�������������������������������������&&�����������!��������� ��������������������$������������/�&��������������	����&�#������������&�
������������������&��$�� �� �



�� ����

�������	

���	��������������������	��
����������
���	

���	�����������
��������������������������������		
�������		��
��	�������������������	����

����	�� ��
��	�����������!�������������	��
�����������������"� �	
�!���#���		������$
�����
������%����
��	
������
����
��� !��������&�����������������
�������
���������������'�(���	���������	�������������
�����	����)�����!��������������&���
�����	������������

	(���������
��� ��������������������

���������"� ��������(���"� �������������������������
�	���������������
��������������
�����!�*��������	�� ����
����
����������	
���������(����������	��������������
��������	
�������
���������	(���
������
���&�$��������	$��
��
���������!�
�� �



�� ����

����	
��	�����	����	������������������������ � ��!����"�# ��$#%$���������� �&��!'� �(#���)*�(����'�!'�����$��������$���$���&���!��+�,!-�&������������������(��� ��#(%���!*�$���$�-����$��!���'!��������*!����$� ��������� �&��!'(����#� �������'����� �.!����� ��$����$+�/������������!����!*�01�'�!'�����$�-����(!��������!����2�$�����#�����-��"��'�!&� ���������$��"�"�'�"����!*�134�#���$+�5!$��!*����$��'�!'�����$�����$�(������$!��-!�$���$�������2�('��*�������2�$�����"!� ���!�$�!*�����$���$����� �$"��%� �%��!-+���11670�018���9������/���$�������11670�018���9�������$�"#�����������!-)�����$����(#���)*�(���� �&��!'(����-����������#���$���������� ���"�� �$�����)*�(����$��#"�#��$+�/���!� �$��!*����$��#���$�-�$�%#�������1:86��(�����������$����-!#� �%���*���*�!(���-��� �&��!'(���+�/���$�����$������ ��#$� �*!��(#���*�(������$� �������'#�'!$�$���� ��$��!"��� ����������!"����$�!����%��;�����(�������$"�!!����� ���$��#������#%��(�;�������'��(��*!����"���$� ���$� ������� �&��!'(���+����-����%����.!�� �*!��74� #<�"��� ��$��2'�"�� ��!��""!((! ���������(! ��������"!(���!#$����#���$+��=#�����(!��������'�!'������$�$#��!#� � �%��(#���)*�(���� �&��!'(������� �"��������������������%!��!! ��$������"��&���� � �$���%���*!����-��!#$���+�>?@AB�CDA�E?CAFE�AG?EC?BH�IEAEJ�KAE?LABC?MN��!"���!����� �'�!2�(�����!���$!#�"�$���;��$"�!!�$��� ���$��#����$�����$��$���$��!���"�� � ����*!��*#�#�����*���+�/!��� #"��������;����!! �!*��2�$�������$� ���$�%����� �$'��"� ��'�!���(��)O���$�%�����  � ��!�'��&���� �$'��"�(������$#��������-�����2�$������!#$�����$� �(!��$�� ��������$������P#�&�������#(%���!*�#���$��������$�(����&���!*��**!� �%�������$������2�$�����#���$�����"����� ��$���'��"�(���$+���
�� �



�� ����

������	
��
��
��
���
����
�������
���������������������������	
��
��
��
���
�����
������������
������������������ �
�
����
��� ��������������

��������������������������
� �!�
����������"��������#$�$%�������
����
����
�
����������
�������
����
�#$&������
�����#$'��%�������������������
�
(����������
��"�������������"
����
������
�
�
����
�� �)�������"
�*��
������+����,����������
(�
��
���������������
���(����
���
������
�������������� ���
�
����������������
��������"
����������
�����������
�"��-�����������
�
����
�%�����������
�������
(�������������"
�����
���
� �����
����
������.��
������"�������
��������
�����
������*
������������������
���
�%���-������������
������������������
����������
�������%�
��
������������
���.��
������
����
�����������
���������������
������
��
�������
�����.
�� ������������%���
����
�����
������������
�
�
�����%������
%����������������%�������������
���

�
�����
�������
�����
���������
�������
���
����������
���
�
����
�� �
�� �



�� ����

��� ����	
��
�����	����	��������	��
���������������������� ������!"��#��$����#����#��#����%&���'��$�$�!�(�$����'�������!")���*+$����,$���#�!��,$�!�#,#��������'����-����,#+&������%����.�/��#�(����*$�#��&"����$����$#&���**%�$�")�0#1�,�����#��#��(��$#&�#,#��������'����������'�������!"������� #�$��.�2��������!"������� #�$���*�������#���+%$&��$������,���*��������%��$���#������*�#��$�$���)��$�&��34��'����!� �����������$*(�� �*����.��$�&��34��#*��#+�%��#��#����%&���'�����5%+&$��6���%�����7����8���$���394:3�,�$���;<=>?@A�@B>�CDE<FG=H<D�IH>=JK�CGLL<AA<GH�@G�MN=>A?=<O>P�OK�=>JQED@<GHP�OQ<E;<HJ�;>A<JH�DH;�������%��$�����#��#����,�$���$����#��������''$�$���"�$������%����'�����!"�'�����,����$����$#&�OQ<E;<HJA�DH;�H>R�HGH=>A<;>H@<DE�OQ<E;<HJAST�UB>�VWXY�A@DH;D=;A�<H?EQ;>�@B>�<H@=G;Q?@<GH�GF�(���� �&�#$��$��������&$����'�(�����$(�$ ����#��#���)�#���#&���$��&%���$*(�� �*�����'���#��$��)�,#&&�)�RD@>=�B>D@<HJP�DH;�E<JB@<HJS�ZQ=@B>=LG=>P�M@B>�A@DH;D=;A�ABDEE�O>�?GA@�>FF>?@<[>P�RB>H�@D\>H�<H�@B><=����$���")�#���,����#*���$]���� ������������*$��&$'���'��������%��%���,������*(#����,$����$����$�#&�N=D?@<?>ST��̂_̂ àbc�d̀��_̂efg��d_ĉehibad_���>�CDE<FG=H<D�IH>=JK�CGLL<AA<GHjA�k>A<;>H@<DE�lDHQDE�?E>D=EK�>mNED<HA�RBK�<@�<A�D;[DH@DJ>GQA�'�������!"������� #�$��������$n%������+��$���!�#����,$������$����$#&�������%��$��.��dòdeb�p�7�*(�&&$�!���#������q$���'���*�����''$�$��������!"�%���$��+%$&�$�!�.�7�*'����$��#��$*(���#�����#���.�r'�#���%���$����#'�")�� ���#�&#�!�)�*������'%��#���,$&&�����1��(�$����*'���#+&�����#�,$������#".�s��#������%**����#")������#���#+&��#*�%����'�#$������$�$��$�!��#��*#$��#$��#��#((��(�$#����������'����&�����$��#����*��%���%�����+"��&�#��!&#���,$���,��,$���%����#�$�!.�����*���#�$�#&���#�$�!�#������&$�!��n%$(*����#�����&"�(#����'������ ��#&&��"���*���#��*#$��#$���#�(&�#�#��&"���*'���#+&��$�������� $���*���.�����+%$&�$�!����&&�t����� �&�(�u�$���n%#&&"�$*(���#��)�#�������!"��''$�$���"���&(�����%�����#����,���*���*#$��#$��#���#���#+&��&� �&��'���*'���.�/��$�$��#&&")�����#+$&$�"������&'-(�,�����*�������%!��(���� �&�#$��������&�!"�,�%&��#&&�,�'���#�����$�%�%���%((&"��'�����!"���#��$�����$&$�������(&#�����(�,��-��%���''��#���%�'��������$��%���,$�����������!"�!�$�.��vd_doavc�p�/����������#����'�������!"��''$�$���"�$�������*$��.�w���������*��,���)�$� ���$�!�$��+%$&�$�!�����!"������� #�$�����&(��������%�����#�����$����$#&�����!"�%���$��#''���#+&��+������,�#���$��������'%�%��.�5�� $������'�'$�#��$�!�����!�$]������$*(#����'��''$�$���"�����%!������!"��''$�$����*���!#!��.�w��*�#�&#�!���(���(���$ �)�����&��������8�#��������*"���(�����������-����,#+&������%������%���#���#�%�#&�!#�)���#&�#����$&)����������!���#���*������#+&��$��,$&&���*#$��$������'#����'�$����#����$���������'�����������%����.�7���-�''���$ ��$� ���*����$������!"��''$�$���"���&(��� ��"���.��_haed_ô_b�p�/���$���+���'$���'�����!"��''$�$���"�$���������&��#&��� $���*���.�r��*#�"�(#�����'�����,��&�)����������'���*��������!"��#��&�������$&��($&&�)�#�$���#$�)��*�!�#���������'��*���'��� $���*���#&�(�&&%�$��.�7#&$'���$#�$������$**%������������(��+&�*�)�+%�����"�,�%&��+��,��������#"�,$���%��#((&$#������#��#���)�+%$&�$�!���#��#����#���%�$&$�"�(��!�#*��$���''�����$��������&#���xyz:�.�����+���'$����'����%�$�!��� $���*���#&��#*#!��#&���$��&%���&���������%��$����'��#�%�#&��#+$�#��)�,�$���$���%�����&(��(�������#�$*#&�)�(&#����#��������#�%�#&��"���*�.�/��$�$��#&&")�



�� ����

�����	�
���������
�������
���

�����������	����
�����������������������������������������
�������������
����
���������� !�"��#$%&!��&��'$(�)!!*�+,-./�01/�2,03�,4�-/5673�88�9/6./-0�:;<,70=><0?@�A>40�/-/6B3�.>-4/6C50,>-�/DD>604�E,6/.0/E�0>F56E4�6/E<.,-B�/-/6B3�.>-4<A90,>-�,-.7<E/�570/6,-B�>-/G4�;/15C,>6�5-E�A5H,-B�/-/6B3�.>-4.,><4�����������I����J�����
��������������J�K���������������������������������
����������������J�������������������L�����������J������
�	�
���M��J����
�����
���������������������������������������������������������
�������N�������������������J������������J����
��������������������������������	�������O�J��������J������
�������������������
=�
�P����������Q��������=���������������������������������
�������R�K������������������������������	����
��������J�Q����������
��������������������������������������	�������������
������������������S�����������������J�����������J�������I��
��TU��J�
������V��������J������������J��������������������
�����Q��������������J��������	��������
��������������������W��������X��������J�
����J������Q�����S�����������:>C/6�01/�.><-0/6@�5996>C57��������������

������������	����
��������J����������Y�	�
��J����Z�	����[����������	�
��I���\/C/7>9A/-0�]/C,/F�̂>56E�,4�_5H/F>>EG4�;>56E�6/49>-4,;7/�D>6�.>-4,E/650,>-�>D�56.1,0/.0<657����������̀�����������
������
���������������������a�����J�������J�
��=��J�
�����

�����������b������������I��
��TU��J�
����Q������
���J������������������������
��=�������Y�	�
�������������������������
������
������������������������	����
������
����������b����������������������I�����
������
�������������	�
����������
�������������	������
���������J����c�d��%&#�"�e!��������� !�"��#$%&!��I���̀��������S�
��������f���S�J����Q����������
����������
��������R�K�������������
��Q��������	����������������	�������������������	�����������J�������������������������

�g�������̀������
�������������
�������I�����

������������
�����������������������������J��������������������
���h�i�O�J��g������g��������Z������jOggZk�l�����J�����������������������b��
�������������������������������������J���	�J�����J�����������
����J�
����J��Q�����J����J�Q����������������������
�������jJ�W�J�J��������km�i�n�
����J�
��g������g��������Z������jnggZk�l�����J���������������������������������

���������b��
������������=�������������������������J�������

����������������������JJ�����������������J������������J����J��J�
�W��Q������JJ������������J���
����J�����K���I���̀��������S�
��������f���S�J������
��������������Y�����V���������l�����J�jYVlk���������	�������=������������P���������	�������������
�����������������
������������������������
��K���������

�������������������������
��J�������b��
������
��=���J������J�����



�� ����

�����	
����������	���������	��������	�	�����������������������������	�������������������	 �!���	"�	�����������#���	���� ������
��������������!��������
����	��!��������������$��%����������������
�������������!�������������	�&
������!��	�"��	����
��	����'�������	���()*+,-,.*/,012�*34�/54�2*64�*2�/5024�+,2/47�8349,0)2+:�/0�()*+,-:�-03�;0)/5431�<*+,-031,*�=7,201>2�?@����	����'��	
����������	����?!��	����?�A��������
��������������������	�B�%��		!��	
���	�!�A�	��������	�������
����������?����������C���������	��C�$������	����A���������� ����	�������	���		������������������������	����		�����!�����������������	��!������������$����'���?�	�������������	����	������!�����!��	������������!�������	�
�����������������	��� ���	D�E�����F	���?�����?���������C�$������F??C����	�����	��������$�����	��������"�	��������"���� ��$������	�����!�������
��	������	������������������		�����������A����������������!��
���A����������������������E�C���!������?�����?���������B	����	������C??B���	���������	���	��	������	�	$������������ ����������������	�����������������
�!����'�E�C���!�������	������	�������	�������"��������	��������"���F�A��	����	�@
�������������	�!�$���F	
�����!�@
�����������	����F	
������G@�F�H�@��F�'�E�?!��	�������	���������������������������������������������������������������$���	��
�������!������������������������!���!
��������$
�!��	����������������������������	���!
�������%�������������
����'�E�����B	��I�	���F	���?�����������������	������BIF?�����������!��������
!�!���	���������!��	���������	�"��	����	
���	�!�������������������	���	�	����������	����	��������������������!�'�BIF?�������
!�!�$������J'�'�����������	��F�������!�F
������ ����A��!���������	��	������!����!�K�������A�G������	���	��
������� ����'�E��GLI�"MN�C���C��������������	��������$����	
���	�!�����������!�
��������'���?����	�	�������� �������	����������������	��������	���������	�"��	�������!����������������������������	���A����
!�����	��������!	��	����	
����������	��� ���	'�����?�����@�������������������?@�����	�������������	��"&
������!��	
���	�!���	��� ��������$���	 ����������
��������!����������	��	����	�������"��������������������!��&
�����'��	�&
�����A���?��
��	������
�������� ����� �������	
���������!����������������������!��� ������?���� �������	
�A�������������������	���&
���������	�'�



�� ����

�����	
������������������������������������� ��!��� �"�#������� �����$�������������%��&����"� ��������������$ � $��$� �������������' �(�% ���������� ������������)�*� �������%��&������������������$� �������������%��$�����������������' �(+������ �"����"���)��,����-���� �"����������%��&������$� ��.�����' �(����/�&�%������������������0����"���������$��������� �"��������� �"��������������$����� �(������������������� ��� ���� �������%��&����� ����-������� �)��1��234567��89498:;<526�;6=��>?82:9>96<@�A�����-�� ������� ����-���������������B �� �"�CDDEFGCHIJ�KELMNOP�MLQQIR�COG�QFJMJFSJ�TKJ�OCTLFJ�ED�UCVJWEEGXM�FJMNGJOTNCI��� "�Y�������)��1��234567�Z9:9[2?>96<@��\�-��������������%����� �"����� ������ ��Y���������� ���� �����������B��������������(�����$�� $������� ��������������������� �$����)��1��234567��4454<;6]9@���� ����$�������%0�������������0� �$������������������������������% ������$ ��������)��1� _̂3;[��234567�	??28<365<̀@��������� �"� ������' �(�% ���Y���-� ��Y����a����(����������������% ����������� $� ����Y����������$�.�$����.����� $ �(.���� ������� " �.���� " ��.���B������� ����������)��*���!��� �"�A���� �$����������"����.���� $ �������a���� � ����Yb�$� -���% �� ����$��������$�)��*���"����.���� $ ��.�����a���� � ����Yb�$� -���%� $����-��Y������-������.��������$� Y������� �.����� ��������������- ��������$� $�������%��&�Y��������%��&� ��%� $������A���� �"�����#�- ��������'��� �� �������' �(�'���$ ����(���&���$� �������$� �"����� �"������� "�Y��������% �� ������$����� �()���� �
cc�de�	f�g
��h�f�̂Z��	
����
��h�	iĵkh��̂ ���$$��� �"����l�-��������'����m�$� ���noopq�rYs.���$���"�-������������� �"����������������a� �����������Y� ���a���� � ����Yb�$� -�������������B �������Y���������� �"��� ���%� $��$���Y��$������$���.�����Y � �����.�����$�����-����-������ -�0(����� ��������)��*����Yb�$� -�������� ������Y��$�����-���������� �$���������Y�����������������Y��������0� �&��� �����-�������������������l�-��������'����m�$� ���noopq�r�srtsr�s)��*�Y���uv��������������!��� �"�wIJxJOTXM�yLCOTNDNJG�KELMNOP�EHzJ{TNSJM�DEF�TKJ�|}|~0�v�t����b�$� ������ ��)�



�� ����

������	�
�������������������������������������������  !���"����#�$�%��"��� �&����#�$�%��"��� #�$�%��"��� '��������%��"��� (�����'��������%��"��� �����������������)*+�,-./012304-.�� 566� 566� 766� 766� 766� 89:66�;*<=>4?40=04-.8�� 86� 86� 86� 86� 86� @6�A1*/*1B=04-.�-C�D.40/�=0�;4/E�� 85@� 85@� 85@� 85@� 6� @66�8�,-.04.2*�F4.G?*�H=I4?J�;*<=>4?40=04-.�K-=.�A1-G1=I�=0�3211*.0�?*B*?/�=/�=??-+*L�>J�=B=4?=>?*�C2.L4.G�M=NN1-O4I=0*?J�P�?-=./�N*1�J*=1QR�A-N2?=0*L�C4G21*/�=1*�*/04I=0*L�=B*1=G*/�C-1�*=3<�3=0*G-1J�ST� U�(#V�(WX�Y�#%�% V�Z<*�G-=?/9�N-?434*/9�=.L�[2=.04C4*L�->\*304B*/�C-1�0<*�]-2/4.G�̂?*I*.0�<=B*�>**.�L*B*?-N*L�1*3-G.4_4.G�0<*�3-II2.40J�.**L/�=.L�1*/-213*/R�̀<*1*�=NN1-N14=0*9�0<*/*�E*J�<-2/4.G�G24L*?4.*/�<=B*�>**.�L*B*?-N*L�3-./4/0*.0?J�+40<�-0<*1�*?*I*.0/�-C�0<*�a*.*1=?�A?=.9�=/�+*??�=/�-0<*1�N?=..4.G�=.L�N-?43J�L-32I*.0/�C-1�0<*�,40JR�b������Y��������������%"c����"�����A1*/*1B=04-.�=.L�4IN1-B*I*.0�-C�0<*�*O4/04.G�<-2/4.G�/0-3E9�N=10432?=1?J�<-2/4.G�0<=0�4/�=CC-1L=>?*�0-�?-+d�=.L�I-L*1=0*d4.3-I*�<-2/*<-?L/9�4/�=.�*//*.04=?�*?*I*.0�-C�I**04.G�0<*�<-2/4.G�.**L/�-C�0<*�3-II2.40JR��e0�4/�4IN-10=.0�0-�0fg�fghijfk�lhmgjnk�hop�qgimhrg�sm�jfg�tujnvl�rglupgojl�jfhj�jfgur�L+*??4.G/�>*�I=4.0=4.*LR���A1-N*1�I=4.0*.=.3*�<*?N/�N1*/*1B*�=.L�N1-0*30�0<*�<-I*�+<4?*�N1-B4L4.G�=�L*3*.0�=.L�/240=>?*�?4B4.G�*.B41-.I*.0R��Z<*�C-??-+4.G�G-=?/9�N-?434*/�=.L�[2=.04C4*L�->\*304B*/�/<=??�G24L*�0<*�-.dwsuow�xrglgryhjuso�hop�uzxrsygzgojl�sm�jfg�tujnvl�g{uljuow�fs|luow�/0-3ER��U�(#��T��� Y} V }& �(WX�%'Y}�& ��b � ~%V�%WU�(���}X(S# �b��V%WU�V������U�(#��T��� Y} V }& �(WX�%'Y}�& ��b �} V%X W�%(#�W %UbS�}b��X� W&%}�W' W�V��b(��Y}�&%X �(�b%Ub���(#%������#%� ���}�(##�#(� ���X�} V%X W�V��Y�������T��� ;*L23*�0<*�=I-2.0�-C�/2>/0=.L=1L�<-2/4.G�2.40/�0<1-2G<�I*=/21*/�/23<�=/�1*<=>4?40=04-.9�3-L*�*.C-13*I*.09�=.L�.*+�3-./012304-.R��Y�������T��� �304B*?J�*.G=G*�4.�4L*.04CJ4.G�/2>/0=.L=1L�=.L�L*0*14-1=04.G�<-2/4.G�=.L�0=E*�=NN1-N14=0*�=304-./�0-�*./21*�3-11*304-.�-C�0<*/*�L*C434*.34*/9�/23<�=/�4.404=04.G�1*<=>4?40=04-.9�I=4.0*.=.3*9�-1�1*N?=3*I*.0�N1-G1=I/R�Y�������T��� A1-0*30�B4=>?*�<-2/4.G�=.L�0<*�3-.04.2*L�I=4.0*.=.3*�=.L�/0=>4?4_=04-.�-C�<*=?0<J�.*4G<>-1<--L/R��Y�������T	�� .̂3-21=G*�=.L�-1�/04I2?=0*�3-./*1B=04-.�-C�*O4/04.G�1*/4L*.04=?�=1*=/�=.L9�+<*1*�N-//4>?*9�I4.4I4_*�-1�N1*B*.0�0<*�4.012/4-.�-C�4.3-IN=04>?*�2/*/�4.0-�0<*�.*4G<>-1<--L/R��Y�������T��� A1-I-0*�1*<=>4?40=04-.�+<43<�I=O4I4_*/�0<*�204?40J�-C�0<*�*O4/04.G�<-2/4.G�/0-3ER��



�� ����

��������	
�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������������������!����������	"� #�  �����������������$������ � ���%���&���������������������������'������������������������������������������������������������������!����������	(� )�������� ����������������  � ������� ������������$��������&����������������������$���$ ���$�����������& �������������������������������%����������%��������$��������������&���������������������$�!����������	*� )����������������������� �������$ ���$�������������������� �����������������������������������������������!����������	�+��,���������&��������������������������������������������$������������������������'���������������������& ���������&�������������!����������	����,��������������������������-��%.��������� ������������� ������������ �������������������������������$����������������%!����������	�/��,���������������������������������&��������������������$�������������� �����������%���������%�������$�������-��%��������������������������������$$����%!�0�12�34�5676��8963:��;���� ����������������� ������������<�������������-��%�����$$���������������������$$����%�������������������$������������������%������������������������ ��������������������������-��%!��=������������ ���������������������� $��������������������������� �����������������������������������������������!��=����� ������������� ���������������������� $�����������������$$����%.�����������������-��%��������������������� $������������������$�������% ���������%�����������>������������$ �������������������������������$$����%!��?@AB�/	��� 5CDCB@��0@EFGH?�I@�JCCI�I0C�G5CHIGKGC5�B@LAB�0@EFGH?�HCC5F�@K�I0C�L@JJEHGIM�N0GBC�JAGHIAGHGH?�AH5��O@DG5GH?�A�0G?0�PEABGIM�@K�BGKC�K@O�ABB�BAQCN@@5�OCFG5CHIF	��?@AB�/	/�� 5CDCB@��I0C�JARGJEJ�HEJSCO�@K�HCN�0@EFGH?�EHGIF��@FFGSBC�I@�JCCI�BAQCN@@5TF�KAGO�F0AOC�@K�OC?G@HAB�0@EFGH?�HCC5F�AF�G5CHIGKGC5�GH�I0C�FLA?�OC?G@HAB�0@EFGH?�HCC5F�AFFCFFJCHI	��?@AB�/	U� AL0GCDC�L@J�BGAHLC�NGI0�CHCO?M�L@HFCODAIG@H�JCAFEOCF�I@�SC�GHLBE5C5�GH�HCN�0@EFGH?�5CDCB@�JCHIF	��?@AB�/	V�� �O@DG5C�FEGIASBC�FGICF�K@O�0@EFGH?�5CDCB@�JCHI���������/	��� W������������������������������������������������������� ������������$��'����������������������������$�������X�'���.��������������!���������/	/�� Y������������������������������������������ ���������������������������������� �<���������������$���!��



�� ����

�����	��
��� ������������������������������������������������������������� �������	��
!�� �����������������"���������������������������������#������������������"���������$����������������������������������#��������"�����������#�������������������������� �������	��
%�� &������������$���������������������������������������������������$�����������������'�������'"�����(��")��*����������+����$�,���� �������	��
-�� ������������������������������������������.�����������������������������������/�$/�����������.��������'�������� �������	��
0�� 1���������������$������������������������2��������������������������$����������������3������������������������������������3�������������'���$���������������" �������	��
4� �����������'��������������������������"�����"����$�������������������������������������'�������������������������������������� ��5���'�������������������������$��������������$������#��������������������#�����������#����������#���������6�����"��$������ �������	��
7�� ������������������������������"���������"�����������������'����������������������'����������������������������������������������� �������	��
�8�����������������������$��������������������'���������������������9�3�$��� �������	��
����������������������'������������������������.����������������������������$������������������������" ��9�����������������'��������������������������������"�������#�������������������������������������#�$���������$����������������������������������������������������� �������	��
��� ������������������������������������������$�������'"��������������'��������������������$������ ��5����$������������������������������������"������������2�����������������������6�����"�����������$����������������������������������2�����"����������������������������9�3�$��� �������	��
��� (���������$�����������������������������$��������:�������'�������������������������������������������� �������	��
�!��;���������������������������������������������������$�����������������������������������������������������������������#�������#������������������������� �������	��
�%���������������������������������������$��������������'�������������.������������������������$��������"��������������� �



�� ����

�����	
�������	������������������������������ ������ �!�����"� ���������������!�������������!��������������!����!���#�������$�����!%������&�!'����(�)�*�� ��������+���!��!�!�������������!��������������!�������� ��*�!����!����������!'��� �*�������!�����!�������������!��������"� �����������������!�����!��!���&�!'����� ��!�%��,-�.��/�� 01-2345��-6738,��77379�8:5�85547�-;�.�<5=--4�157345897��0�>��?��/��� @�)�����"�����������������*A����������������!�������"�����!��B��� "��� ����!����C��!����������'������"����!'����������������������B�� ����*�����������*��"����B�����������C���!� �!��B���"����B������!�����!���%��@�C������ "��!����*�������������'�B��!�)������������*����������������%��0�>��?��/D�� E�������"�!�� �"��������!������� ��!�����C��������B��������B����'A�����!� ������������!�� �!������ �!��B�������������'��� ��������'������B���*�!����������!���� �"�������!���������%��0�>��?��/�� F�����������"�����* ����B'� ����!�����C��!��������������B�� ����!�����������*������������*��� ��!���*�������"��!�!��������������'�������� ������������!������������+�%��0�>��?��/G�� $���������!������ ��!������������������!����B�����������!� ��� ����)�!���!�������A��+�������������!��!�����!��������B������H��!��������������A��+����������%��0�>��?��/I�� F�"������� ���'���������!��������!�!���&�!'%��J�����B�!����B����'A�����!� ������'��� ��� ���'�����������'�B�� �"����� K��� ���'�������������� ���"��������!'K���������!������!������"����B�������!����)�� ������������ ���������!� %��0�>��?��/L� �@��!����� ��!������������ ��!��!�����C������C!��!������B��K�*�!�����������!��������������!�������������� ������� ���'K���������*�!�� ���B���!���K��� � ��� "��!��� �������!���%��0�>��?��/M� �$����������� ����B����!�����!�����"� �������!������� ���������'�������!����"�����!������ ��!���� ���������*�!������������� ��!�������������'�����!���������������B�������!����������!'%�5N�>������	
�-OO�P��	��?������������"�!������������������ �������!�!����������������!����������!��!��!������������ �*�!��������"����!������B�����������������!��!��!�������!�'��C��!%��Q!����������������� ��B��!�������"����!�����"����������� �B���!'�!��!�������!�'��C��!�%����������*��������K������'��� �R���!���� ��BH��!�"����������� ��!���&�!'����!�������������������������"�!���%��,-�.�G/S�� 01-T-95��-6738,�-00-196839357�;-1��..�0517-87�15,�14.577�-;�1�:5U�:-.-1U�59�83:39VU�8�93-8�.�-13,38U�15.3,3-8U�75W�-1�T�139�.�79�967��



�� ����

�����	��
��� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""#$%&'�()# *&%!$�+,!-,*"�!$�.*%,�/!#0%$-�%00#(0�*$)�1*20�*$)� !#$0(1%$-�+(,&*%$%$-�&!�.*%,�/!#0%$-�*$)�1*$)1!,)3&($*$&�%00#(04������	��
5� 6$ !#,*-(�&/(�)(7(1!+"($&�!.�"#1&%3.*"%1'�/!#0%$-�&/,!#-/!#&�&/(� ($&,*1�*$)�2(0&�*,(*0�!.�&/(�8%&'4������	��
9� :$ ,(*0(�*  (00%;%1%&'�!.�+1*$$%$-�)! #"($&0�*$)�"((&%$-0�;'�%$ 1#)%$-�"*&(,%*10�*$)�+,(0($&*&%!$0�%$�"#1&%+1(�1*$-#*-(0<�"#1&%+1(�&%"(0<�*$)�7*,%!#0�*,(*0�!.�&/(�8%&'4��



�� ����

�������	
����������
���� ��	
�������	�������������� ������ ������� ��� ��������!��"� #��$��%�
������ ���������&'(� &)*+,*-+,+./�01�&2345*.3�6+.37�108�93:�;057+<=�108�>3=+0<*,�;057+<=�93327�&,,0?*.+0<�@>;9&A�� >3B0<3�.0�3<7583�.C*.�.C3�D+./�15,,/�E33.7�>;9&�?*F*?+./�:+.C+<�.C833�/3*87�01�.C3�*20F.+0<�01�.C3�C057+<=�3,3E3<.G�+<?,52+<=�*�-51138�01�(HI�01�.C3�>;9&�.0�3<7583�*2345*.3�?*F*?+./J��&7�*�F*8.�01�.C3�83B0<+<=�.0�E33.�*2345*.3�?*F*?+./G�*20F.�*�E+K32'573�082+<*<?3�108�*.�,3*7.�(LH�*?837�01�?0EE38?+*,,/�B0<32�,*<2�*<2�+<?83*73�E5,.+'1*E+,/�23<7+.+37�.0�MN�25O*?'HN�25O*?�@23F3<2+<=�0<�F*8?3,�7+B3A�108�*.�,3*7.�PMJH�*?837J��
DQQ� R3<38*,�S5<2� T+.C+<�.C833�/3*87�01�;057+<=�U,3E3<.�*20F.+0<�&'L� 90�93.�V077�W0<+.08+<=� X0�3<7583�.C*.�.C3�D+./�E0<+.087�+.7�?0EF,+*<?3�:+.C�6Y�(ZZ�@90�93.�V077AG�.C3�D+./�:+,,�23)3,0F�*�F80?32583�.0G�*<2�:+,,G�.8*?[\�]�̂ <+.�?05<.�*<2�+<?0E3O*11082*-+,+./�*775E32�0<�F*8?3,7�+<?,5232�+<�.C3�7+.37�+<)3<.08/J�]�&?.5*,�5<+.7�?0<7.85?.32�*<2�+<?0E3O*11082*-+,+./�:C3<�F*8?3,7�*83�23)3,0F32J�]�93.�?C*<=3�+<�?*F*?+./�*<2�75EE*8/�01�83E*+<+<=�?*F*?+./�+<�E33.+<=�83E*+<+<=�>;9&J�
DQQ� R3<38*,�S5<2� T+.C+<�0<3�/3*8�01�;057+<=�U,3E3<.�*20F.+0<�

&'M� 658F,57�V*<27O&11082*-,3�;057+<=�0<�D+./'_:<32O65??37708�&=3<?/�6+.37�� &77377�D+./'0:<32�F80F38.+37�108�.C3+8�F0.3<.+*,�8323)3,0FE3<.�08�23)3,0FE3<.�108�837+23<.+*,�5737�.C*.�+<?,523�C057+<=�108�3K.83E3,/�,0:'+<?0E3�C0573C0,27�*<2�.C073�:+.C�7F3?+*,�<3327�75?C�*7�73<+087�*<2�F3870<7�:+.C�2+7*-+,+.+37J�̀EF,3E3<.�.C3�658F,57�V*<27�&?.�.0�*<<5*,,/�83)+3:�?+./'0:<32�F*8?3,7�*<2�F80)+23�*11082*-,3�C057+<=�23)3,0F387�.C3�1+87.�8+=C.�01�83157*,�108�237+=<*.32�758F,57�,*<27J� DQQ� R3<38*,�S5<2� &<<5*,�83)+3:�+<�?0<a5<?.+0<�:+.C�.C3�83)+3:�01�658F,57�V*<27J��



�� ����

�����	� 
���� ������� �������������	��� �����������	��� 
����������� � �!"#$%��&&'()*+�(,�-'(./0%1�2"%$�34�-/'0/5%��,,('6*7+/�85"%1�9:�;<=>?=@�('�'/A(5/6�+(2/'�"50(B/�1"%/1� -C'1C*5%�%(�DE�FGGHIJ3K$L�*56�K"LM�*B/56�%$/�N(5"5#�O'6"5*50/�%(�'/PC"'/�7 �'"#$%�*&&'()*+�(,�$(C1"5#�6/)/+(&B/5%�%$*%�"50+C6/1�34�&/'0/5%�(,�%$/�C5"%1�*1�$(C1"5#�*,,('6*7+/�%(�+(2/'�"50(B/�$(C1/$(+61M�(5�1"%/1�7/"5#�C1/6�%(�B//%�%$/�F%$�EQRS=�<TUV�WXYW�Z=[Z=?=:W�;Z=>?=�?\W=?@�&'/)"(C1+ �"6/5%","/6�"5�%$/��%$�*56�G%$�0 0+/1�](C1"5#�̂+/B/5%J�̂1%*7+"1$�*�7 �'"#$%�&'(0/11�,('�1"%/1�%$*%�2/'/�'/A(5/6�%(�B//%�%$/�+(2/'�"50(B/�!]_��1$('%,*++J���
È �̀ D/5/'*+�aC561� b"%$"5�(5/� /*'�(,�](C1"5#�̂+/B/5%�*6(&%"(5���G� c"5"BCB�̀/51"% � �B/56�%$/�N(5"5#�O'6"5*50/�%(�/1%*7+"1$�B"5"BCB�6/51"%"/1�%(�/51C'/�%$*%�&*'0/+1�*'/�6/)/+(&/6�0+(1/�%(�%$/"'�B*d"BCB�6/51"%"/1�K*%�eGfL�%(�&'/)/5%�1C71%*5%"*+�5/%�+(11�(,�*5 �'/1"6/5%"*+�C5"%1�*56�/50(C'*#/�$"#$/'�6/51"% gB('/�*,,('6*7+/�7C"+6"5#�% &(+(#"/1J� È �̀ D/5/'*+�aC56� b"%$"5�(5/� /*'�(,�](C1"5#�̂+/B/5%�*6(&%"(5���F� h50+C1"(5*' �](C1"5#�O'6"5*50/� E(56C0%�*5�"50+C1"(5*' �A(5"5#�,/*1"7"+"% �1%C6 �%(�"6/5%", �*&&'(&'"*%/�"50+C1"(5*' �'/PC"'/B/5%1�%$*%�2"++�5(%�0(51%'*"5�$(C1"5#�&'(6C0%"(5J�/̀)/+(&�*56�*B/56�%$/�N(5"5#�O'6"5*50/�%(�/1%*7+"1$�"50+C1"(5*' �$(C1"5#�'/PC"'/B/5%1�1(�%$*%�5/2�6/)/+(&B/5%1�'/1/')/�C&�%(�iG�&/'0/5%�(,�%$/�%(%*+�C5"%1�,('�+(2/'��*56�B(6/'*%/�"50(B/�$(C1/$(+61J�� È �̀ D/5/'*+�aC56�� b"%$"5�%$'//� /*'1�(,�](C1"5#�+̂/B/5%�*6(&%"(5���e� �̀ 8�j'*0k"5#�*56�c(5"%('"5#� E(5%"5C(C1+ �%'*0k�%$/�E"% l1�&'(#'/11�,('��̀ 81J�*̂0$� /*'M�*5*+ A/�%$/�*,,('6*7"+"% �(,��̀ 81�7C"+%�"5�%$/�E"% J�b"%$"5�%$/�](C1"5#�̂+/B/5%�&/'"(6M�*11/11�2$/%$/'�*66"%"(5*+�1%'*%/#"/1�*'/�5/0/11*' �%(�"50'/*1/��̀ 8�&'(6C0%"(5J�h,�*55C*+�&'(6C0%"(5�*56�*,,('6*7"+"% �'*%/1�6(�5(%�B*%0$�%$/�/1%"B*%/1�"50+C6/6�"5�%$/�](C1"5#�!/1(C'0/1�m/0%"(5M�C&6*%/�%$/�!]_��1%'*%/# �%(�/51C'/�%$*%�%$/�E"% �0(5%"5C/1�%(�B*"5%*"5�*6/PC*%/�0*&*0"% �,('�*++�"50(B/�+/)/+1J�h5�%$/�/)/5%�(,�*5��̀ 8�1$('%,*++�%$*%�'/1C+%1�"5�*�5/%�+(11�(,�C5"%1�7/+(2�%$/�!]_�M�*6(&%�*5(%$/'��̀ 8�&'(#'*B�2"%$"5�1"d�B(5%$1�%(�,*0"+"%*%/�*66"%"(5*+��̀ 8�&'(6C0%"(5J��
È �̀ D/5/'*+�aC56� c*"5%*"5�%'*0k/'�*1��̀ 8�&/'B"%1�*'/�1C7B"%%/6J�!/)"/2�1%'*%/#"/1�*55C*++ �*1�&*'%�%$/��55C*+�-'(#'/11�!/&('%�&'(0/11���H� m"5#+/�!((B�O00C&*50 � d̂&+('/�%$/�/d&*51"(5�(,�m!O1�"5�(%$/'�A(5/1�"50+C6"5#�0(56"%"(5*+�&/'B"%%"5#�"5�ca!�*56�E(BB/'0"*+�A(5/1J� È �̀ D/5/'*+�aC56� b"%$"5�%2(� /*'1�(,�](C1"5#�+̂/B/5%��6(&%"(5�



�� ����

�����	� 
���� ������� �������������	��� �����������	��� 
����������� � !"#$$%�& ''�("%")"'$*+",-� �.-/)"'0�.$'' 1$2 -"�#/-3�-3"�$#,"2456-62"�%")"'$*"2�$5�-3"�� !"#$$%�& ''�*2$*"2-0�-$�$1- /,� ,%�/,.$2*$2 -"�5""%1 .!� 1$6-�-3"�*2$*$7"%�+/8"%�67"�$2%/, ,."9�*2$ .-/)"'0� %%2"77�%")"'$*+",-�.$,7-2 /,-79� ,%�",762"�-3 -�7/-"�*' ,,/,:� ,%�%")"'$*+",-�+ 0�+$)"�5$2# 2%�/,� �-/+"'0�+ ,,"2;�� <==� >","2 '�?6,%� @/-3/,�-32""�0" 27�$5�3$67/,:����AB� C6-2" .3� ,%�D".3,/. '��77/7- ,."�-$�(EF��G/-"�C#,"27� D$�*2$+$-"� ,%�5 ./'/- -"�-3"�," 2�-"2+�%")"'$*+",-�$5�(EF��7/-"79�-3"�</-0�#/''�*2$ .-/)"'0�.$,%6.-�$6-2" .3� ,,6 ''0�-$�/,5$2+�*2$*"2-0�$#,"27�$5�2"7/%",-/ '�%")"'$*+",-�*$-",-/ '� ,%�*2$)/%"�-".3,/. '� 77/7- ,."� ,%�.$$2%/, -/$,�5$2�*2$*"2-0�$#,"27� ,%�3$67/,:�%")"'$*"27�$,�(EF��7/-"7;��� <==� >","2 '�?6,%� @/-3/,�7/8�+$,-37�$5�3$67/,:�"'"+",-� %$*-/$,9� ,,6 ''0�-3"2" 5-"2�



�� ����

��� ���	
���
���������������� 
����� ������� ������������� ��!� "��#��$�	������ 
��������%&'� ()*+,-�.-*)/+0,1,12��34-/50,46�/17�,+80)+)1-�)98)7,-)7�8)*+,-�8*:;)44,12�<:*�/<<:*7/50)�6:=4,12�8*:>);-4?�,1;0=7,12�8*:>);-4�-6/-�@=/0,<A�<:*�7)14,-A�5:1=4)4�B,1�;:+80,/1;)�C,-6�.%�DE�/17�.%�DDFGH�I7J)*-,4)�-6)�)98)7,-)7�8)*+,-�KLMNOPP�MQ�RSO�TURVWP�XOYPURO�ZQ[�NULN\]ZRO�Z�QMRUNO�XURS�RSO�̂\U][UQ_�1̀7=4-*A�I44:;,/-,:1�/17�a6/+5)*�:<�a:++)*;)H� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�-C:�A)/*4�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�/7:8-,:1�%&g� h:1,12�/17�c)1)*/0�(0/1�b)14,-,)4� I+)17�-6)�h:1,12�i*7,1/1;)�-:�)14=*)�-6/-�-6)�+/9,+=+�7)14,-A�/00:C)7�-6)�c)1)*/0�(0/1�,4�/;6,)J/50)�Bf:=4,12�I;;:=1-/5,0,-A�I;-jI%�D'klGH�� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�:1)�A)/*�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�/7:8-,:1�%&D� b)14,-A�%:1=4�m87/-)4�� I+)17�-6)�h:1,12�i*7,1/1;)�-:�=87/-)�7)14,-A�5:1=4)4�-:�+))-�;=**)1-�4-/-)�*)@=,*)+)1-4�BI%�gDlE?�.%�'noD?�.%�'ggnGH� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�:1)�A)/*�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�/7:8-,:1�%&l� i5>);-,J)�.-/17/*74� (=*4=/1-�-:�.%�DDF?�*)J,)C�/17�/+)17�-6)�h:1,12�i*7,1/1;)�/17�bp%�6/175::q4�<:*�-:�)14=*)�7)J)0:8+)1-�4-/17/*74?�7)4,21�2=,7)0,1)4?�/17�<,17,124�/*)�:5>);-,J)?�8*:+:-)�;)*-/,1-A�,1�-6)�80/11,12�/17�/88*:J/0�8*:;)44H� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�:1)�A)/*�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�/7:8-,:1�%&E� b)J)0:8+)1-�.-/17/*74�p)J,)C�/17�p)J,4,:1� a:1;=**)1-0A�C,-6�8*:2*/+�I&'�/17�%&l?�4-=7A�/17�*)J,4)�7)J)0:8+)1-�4-/17/*74�,1�+=0-,&</+,0A�7,4-*,;-4�-:�</;,0,-/-)�-6)�7)J)0:8+)1-�:<�8*:8)*-,)4�/-�-6),*�+/9,+=+�7)14,-,)4H�.8);,<,;/00A�/+)17r�s�i8)1�.8/;)�p)@=,*)+)1-4�s�t,1,+=+�(/*q,12�.-/17/*74�s�f),26-�u,+,-4�s�u:-�a:J)*/2)�B307)*0A�/17�b,4/50)7�f:=4,12G�s�IbI�m1,-�u:;/-,:1�p)@=,*)+)1-4�B307)*0A�/17�b,4/50)7�f:=4,12G� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�-6*))�A)/*4�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�I7:8-,:1�%&o� t/1=</;-=*)7�f:+)�.-*)/+0,1,12� I+)17�-6)�h:1,12�i*7,1/1;)�-:�4-*)/+0,1)�8*:J,4,:14�-:�5=,07�:*�=4)�8*)&</5*,;/-)7�=1,-4j�+:5,0)�6:+)4�:1�8)*+/1)1-�<:=17/-,:14H� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�:1)�A)/*�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�/7:8-,:1�%&n� 3<<,;,)1;A�m1,-4�/17�t,1,+=+�m1,-�.,v)4� I+)17�-6)�h:1,12�i*7,1/1;)�-:�*)J,4)�-6)�+,1,+=+�*)@=,*)7�=1,-�/*)/�<:*�+=0-,&</+,0A�=1,-4H�314=*)�-6/-�8*:J,4,:14�<:*�)<<,;,)1;A�=1,-4�/*)�;:14,4-)1-�C,-6�I%�DEg�BgF'nGH�� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�-6*))�A)/*4�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�I7:8-,:1�%&w� 31)*2A�3<<,;,)1-�(*:>);-�.-*)/+0,1,12� i<<)*�*)7=;)7�80/1�;6);q�-,+)4�/17�80/1�;6);qj5=,07,12�8)*+,-�<))4�<:*�8*:>);-4�-6/-�=4)�*)4:=*;)&)<<,;,)1-�;:14-*=;-,:1�+/-)*,/04?�C/-)*�;:14)*J/-,:1�+)/4=*)4?�/17�,1;*)/4)7�)1)*2A�)<<,;,)1;A�,1�1)C�/17�*)+:7)0)7�*)4,7)1-,/0�/17�;:++)*;,/0�5=,07,124H� abb� c)1)*/0�d=17� e,-6,1�:1)�A)/*�:<�f:=4,12�30)+)1-�/7:8-,:1�



�� ����

�����	� 
���� ������� �������������	��� �����������	��� 
����������� � !�"#$%&'&()�!*$'+)�+,�-))+�.+'+)�/'0� �1)&$�+2)�3,&%&4�"#$%&'&()�+,�'$$#)55�167+%*7)�(2'&4)5�+,�5+'+)�7'0�#)4'#$%&4�� !5�8%&(76$%&4����9:;<����=;><����=:<�'&$�.��>?@A�-,&%+,#�5+'+)�7'0�,&�'&�'&&6'7�B'5%5�'&$�#)C%5)�+2)�3,&%&4�"#$%&'&()�'5�'**#,*#%'+)A� D  � E)&)#'7�F6&$� G%+2%&�,&)�H)'#�,I�J,65%&4�K7)1)&+�'$,*+%,&<�'&$�'&&6'77H�+2)#)'I+)#���>L� M#)'**#,C)$�� !�M7'&5� D#)'+)�'&$�1'N)�'C'%7'B7)�+,�+2)�*6B7%(�'�5)+�,I�M#)'**#,C)$�M7'&5�I,#�� !5�+,�I'(%7%+'+)�*#,$6(+%,&�'&$�� !5�'C'%7'B7)�+,�7,0)#�%&(,1)�2,65)2,7$5�BH�#)$6(%&4�(,5+5�+,�'**7%('&+5A� D  � E)&)#'7�F6&$�/K�M�E#'&+� G%+2%&�+2#))�H)'#5�,I�J,65%&4�K7)1)&+�'$,*+%,&���>>� M6B7%(�F))5<�.+'&$'#$5<�'&$�M7'&5�"&7%&)� M6#56'&+�+,����>O:?<�+2)�D%+H�0%77�(,1*%7)�'77�$)C)7,*1)&+�5+'&$'#$5<�*7'&5<�I))5<�'&$�&)P65�5+6$%)5�%&�'&�)'5%7H�'(()55%B7)�,&7%&)�7,('+%,&A�Q2)�D%+H�0%77�6*$'+)�%+5�R,&%&4�'&$�4)&)#'7�*7'&�1'*5�+,�*#,C%$)�'�2%42�S6'7%+H<�*'#()7�5*)(%I%(�#)I)#)&()A� D  � E)&)#'7�F6&$� G%+2%&�+2#))�1,&+25�,I�J,65%&4�K7)1)&+�'$,*+%,&���>T� U,'$0'H�G%$)&%&4�'&$� )$%('+%,&�U)7%)I�V$)&+%IH�02%(2�56B5+'&$'#$�5+#))+5�'&$�'77)H5�(,&+'%&�I%#)�2H$#'&+5<�6+%7%+H�*,7)5<�('+(2�B'5%&5�'&$�5%1%7'#�%1*)$%1)&+5<�+2)�#)7,('+%,&�,I�02%(2�0,67$�,+2)#0%5)�('65)�'�$)C)7,*1)&+�+,�B)�)(,&,1%('77H�%&I)'5%B7)<�'&$�*#)*'#)�'�(,$)�'1)&$1)&+�*#,C%$%&4�#)7%)I�I#,1�$)$%('+%,&�#)S6%#)1)&+5�6&$)#�+2,5)�5%+6'+%,&5A� D  � E)&)#'7�F6&$� G%+2%&�,&)�H)'#�,I�J,65%&4�K7)1)&+�'$,*+%,&���>?�  %C)#5%+H�,I�/'&$�!5)� )5%4&'+%,&�'&$��6%7$%&4�QH*)� -'%&+'%&�'�1%P+6#)�,I�#)5%$)&+%'7�7'&$�65)�$)5%4&'+%,&5�'&$�$)C)7,*1)&+�#)467'+%,&5�+2'+�'((,11,$'+)�C'#%,65�B6%7$%&4�+H*)5�'&$�5+H7)5<�%&(76$%&4�B6+�&,+�7%1%+)$�+,W�51'77�7,+�5%&47)�I'1%7H�2,1)5X�+%&H�2,1)5X�$)+'(2)$�(,&$,1%&%615X�+,0&2,1)5X�$6*7)PY+#%*7)PY167+%*7)PX�(,6#+H'#$�'*'#+1)&+5X�B6&4'7,0�(,6#+5X�7%C)Y0,#N�6&%+5X�1%P)$�65)�*#,Z)(+5X�1,C)'B7)�+%&H�2,1)5X�? �*#%&+)$�2,1)5X�'&$�&)0�*#)I'B�2,65%&4�+H*)5�+2'+�1))+�5+'+)�'&$�7,('7�B6%7$%&4�(,$)�5+'&$'#$5A�D,&+%&6)�+,�)P*7,#)�%&&,C'+%C)�B6%7$%&4�+H*)5�'&$�2,65%&4�,*+%,&5�+2'+�('&�B)�%1*7)1)&+)$�[\]̂_̀\�[\a�bc[def�3,&%&4�"#$%&'&()�BH�#)C%)0%&4�$)C)7,*1)&+�$)5%4&'+,#5�'&$�$)5%4&'+%,&5�'&$�'1)&$�'5�'**#,*#%'+)A� D  � E)&)#'7�F6&$� G%+2%&�+2#))�H)'#5�,I�J,65%&4�K7)1)&+��$,*+%,&�����



�� ����

��� ��	
������
�������������������������������� ������ ����� � ��!"� !������#��$� %� &� '�
������ ������ ��()*�� +,-./0)123,/4�506,70-8,2/�5092:,/,828,;-�<;2-�=>;.>23�� =>;?,70�@A-7,-.�,-�890�@;>3�;@��B0>;C/;D�,-80>068�/;2-6�8;�/;D0>),-E;30�9;A609;/76�@;>�9;A6,-.�32,-80-2-E0�2-7�>0F2,>G��=>;?,70�H�.>2-86C/;2-6�2--A2//4�89>;A.9;A8�890�E4E/0�@;>�2-�;?0>2//�.;2/�;@�IJ�9;A6,-.�>092:,/,828,;-�/;2-6�A607�8;�266,68�/;D0>),-E;30�9;A609;/76G� (;33A-,84�K0?0/;F30-8�K,?,6,;-�L(KKM� (;33A-,84�K0?0/;F30-8�N/;EO�P>2-8�L(KNPM� Q--A2//4R�(KNP�@A-7,-.�2//;E28,;-�()S� 1,T)UFC=2,-8)UF�=>;.>23�� =>;?,70�3,-;>�9;30�>0F2,>�.>2-86�8;�VA2/,@,07�/;D),-E;30�9;30;D-0>6G�=>;?,70�I�.>2-86�2--A2//4�@;>�2�.;2/�;@�JH�8;82/�.>2-86�7,68>,:A807�89>;A.9�890�I89�E4E/0G� (KK� (KNP� Q--A2//4R�(KNP�@A-7,-.�2//;E28,;-�()W� X-0>.4�2-7�506;A>E0�(;-60>?28,;-�=>;.>23�� (,84�682@@�8;�>0@0>�>06,70-86�8;�890�P26�(;3F2-4�2-7�X7,6;-�@;>�>0:2806G�YZ[�\]̂_̀a�b[cdêf[ĝ�;@�h280>�506;A>E06�E;-8,-A06�8;�;@@0>�>0:280�F>;.>23G�i90�<2O0D;;7�jA-,E,F2/�h280>�K,68>,E8�D,//�;@@0>�2�>0:280�;@�k*�F0>�6VA2>0�@;;8�;@�8A>@�>03;?2/R�@;>�AF�8;�kHll�,-�>0:2806G�50:2806�2>0�2/6;�2?2,/2:/0�@>;3�890�h280>�K,68>,E8�@;>�9,.9)0@@,E,0-E4�D269,-.�32E9,-06�;>�8;,/086R�>2,-�:2>>0/6R�>;828,-.�-;BB/06�@;>�F;F)AF�6F>,-O/0>�90270>6R�D02890>):2607�,>>,.28,;-�E;-8>;//0>6R�2-7�6;,/�3;,68A>0�60-6;>�6468036G� +;A890>-�(2/,@;>-,2�P26�(;3F2-4R�P;/70-�+8280�h280>�(;3F2-4�2-7�+;A890>-�(2/,@;>-,2�X7,6;-�(,84�;@�<2O0D;;7�h280>�1A-7�
P0-0>2/�1A-7� Q--A2//4�2//;E280�@A-76�7A>,-.�:A7.08,-.�F>;E066R�;-.;,-.�

()J� <2O0D;;7�N02A8,@A/�506,70-8,2/�QD2>76�=>;.>23�� 50E;.-,B0�890�F;6,8,?0�?2/A06�>0F>060-807�,-�2�D0//)O0F8�9;30�:4�9;-;>,-.�D0//�32,-82,-07�2-7�6A682,-2:/0�9;306�28�2-�2--A2/�>0E0F8,;-G�i9,6�,-E/A706�.>;AF,-.�F/2-86�:4�D280>�-007R�A6,-.�7>;A.98�8;/0>2-8�-28,?0�F/2-86R�2-7�D280>�F0>302:/0�.>;A-7G�QFF/,E28,;-6�2>0�2?2,/2:/0�,-�A8,/,84�:,//6�2-7�;-/,-0G�� <2O0D;;7�K0F2>830-8�;@�h280>�506;A>E06� P0-0>2/�1A-7�2-7�=>,B0�+F;-6;>6� Q--A2//4R�,-�890�W>7�VA2>80>�()m� (;-7;3,-,A3�(;-?0>6,;-�50.A/28,;-6�� (;-8,-A0�8;�0-@;>E0�890�>0.A/28,;-6�F>;9,:,8,-.�890�E;-?0>6,;-�;@�2F2>830-8�70?0/;F30-86�8;�E;-7;3,-,A36�:2607�;-�?2E2-E4�>2806G�50VA,>0�E;-7;3,-,A36�8;�0682:/,69�2-�;D-0>6̀�:;2>7�8928�926�2�707,E2807�@A-7�@;>�32,-80-2-E0G� (KK� P0-0>2/�1A-7R�K0?0/;F30-8�QFF/,E28,;-�1006� n-.;,-.�



�� ����

�����	� 
���� ������� �������������	��� �����������	��� 
����������� � !"! #$%&'(�')�*%�+&",�-'."&(/� 0123!1!(%�"% $%!/&!"�%'�2 !"! #!�2 '4!5%"�&6!(%&)&!6�$"�7!&(/�$%� &",�')�5'(#! %&(/�%'�1$ ,!%� $%!�8'."&(/9�:% $%!/&!"�&(53.6!;�<�='(&%' &(/�2 '4!5%�"%$%."�$((.$33>9�<�?'%&)>�2 '2! %>�'@(! "�$((.$33>�$7'.%�5'123&$(5!�@&%8�%8!�!A%!(6!6�('%&5&(/� !B.& !1!(%�C%8 !!�>!$ D�'(!�>!$ D�$(6���1'(%8�?'%&5!�')�0(%!(%E�.(6! �"%$%!�3$@9�<�0(53.6!�2 !"! #$%&'(�$"�$(�!3&/&73!�."!�&(�?'%&5!"�')�F.(6&(/�*#$&3$7&3&%>9�<�0)�7!3'@�1$ ,!%� $%!�.(&%"�$22!$ �%'�7!�$%� &",�')�5'(#! "&'(D�@' ,�@&%8�B.$3&)&!6�'2! $%' "D�-�GD�$(6�%8!�2 '2! %>�'@(! "�%'�2 !"! #!�%8!�8'."&(/�)' �3'@! �&(5'1!�8'."!8'36"9��
�GG� H!(! $3�F.(6� I(/'&(/D�$((.$3�1'(&%' &(/�$(6�('%&5&(/�

��J� �GKH�*33'5$%&'("��L8!(�$33'5$%&(/��GHK�).(6&(/D�5'("&6! �."!�')�%8!�).(6"�)' �$%� &",�.(&%"D�&)�$(6�@8!(�&%�7!5'1!"�(!5!""$ >9�� �GG� �GKH� I(/'&(/D�$((.$3��GKH�$33'5$%&'(���M� G&"23$5!1!(%�� !#!(%&'(�I 6&($(5!� �. ".$(%�%'�H���NNMO9PC/ECOE�$(6��NQRNC5ECOED�!(". !�%8$%�@8!(�!A&"%&(/�8'."&(/�&"�6!1'3&"8!6D�$%�3!$"%�$(�!B.&#$3!(%�(.17! �')�.(&%"�$%�%8!�"$1!�3!#!3�')�$))' 6$7&3&%>�$"�%8!�!A&"%&(/�.(&%"�$ !�5 !$%!6�$"� !23$5!1!(%"9��� �GG� H!(! $3�F.(6� I(/'&(/D�$"�(!!6!6���Q� S(8$(5!6��'6!�S()' 5!1!(%� TUV�WXYZ[\�W]̂ _̂̀XYZ�W]̀\VabcYX]̀�dVeaV\V̀YcYXbV\�fXgg�h]̀YX̀_V�Y]�&(#!"%&/$%!�2'%!(%&$3�5'6!�#&'3$%&'("D�$(6�@' ,�@&%8�2 '2! %>�'@(! "�%'� !"'3#!�#&'3$%&'("�' �.("$)!�5'(6&%&'("9�*"�$�2$ %�')�%8!�!(8$(5!6�5'6!�!()' 5!1!(%�2 '/ $1D�5'11.(&%>� !2 !"!(%$%&#!"�@&33�5'((!5%�2 '2! %>�]f̀Va\iYV̀c̀Y\�fXYU�YUV�WXYZ[\�jX̀c̀hXcg�aV\]_ahV\C"!!�2 '/ $1"���R�$(6���PED�̀]YXjZ�YUV̂�]j�YV̀c̀Y\[�aXkUY\l�$(6�2 '#&6!�$""&"%$(5!�&(� !"'3#&(/�%8!�5'6!�#&'3$%&'(9� ��+� H!(! $3�F.(6� I(/'&(/���Rm� ?!&/87' 8''6�� !"! #$%&'(�� '/ $1� F'5."��GKH�).(6&(/�'(�6!%! &' $%&(/�' �6&3$2&6$%!6�$ !$"�%8 './8'.%�%8!��&%>�%'�2 !"! #!�$(6�&12 '#!�YUV�WXYZ[\�V̀bXa]̀ V̂̀Ycg�n_cgXYZo��pY�\VabV\��GKH�!3&/&73!�$ !$"�$(6�$22 'A&1$%!3>�Nmm�3'@�$(6�1'6! $%!�&(5'1!�8'."!8'36"9� �GG� �GKH��� ���RR� ?!&/87' 8''6��3!$(�q2�� '/ $1� r8!��&%>�@&33�5'(%&(.!�%'�&6!(%&)>�"2!5&)&5�$ !$"�%8$%�@'.36�7!(!)&%�) '1�%8&"�2 '/ $1�$(6�2 '#&6!�.2�%'�"&A�(!&/87' 8''6�53!$(�.2"�$((.$33>9��� �GG����+� H!(! $3�F.(6� *((.$33>�



�� ����

��� ���	
���		
	������������� ������ ������ ������������� ��!� "��#��$�	������ ���������%&'� ()*+,-.�/0),12�3)*1024+�� /)-5,-*2�5)�6++,+5�27,.,8729�7):&,-1);2�0)*+20)7<+�,-�4212,=,-.�()*+,-.�/0),12�3)*1024�6++,+56-12>�?64@25�0)*+,-.�=)*1024+�6-<�,-A)4;�76-<7)4<+�5065�<,+14,;,-65,)-�86+2<�)-�+)*412�)A�,-1);2�B,-17*<,-.�=)*1024+C�,+�D4)0,8,52<>� /%%� EF(G/�/67/(H�8)-<+�/(IH�(J?K� /)-5,-*)*+�6-<�)-.),-.�%&L� HAA)4<6872�()*+,-.�6-<�M24=,12+�I*-<+>�I*-<,-.�+54652.,2+�A)4�6AA)4<6872�0)*+,-.�6-<�+*DD)45,=2�+24=,12+�,-17*<2+� H77)1652�A*-<,-.�1);D25,5,=2�D4)12++�)4�,++*2�N)5,12�)A�I*-<,-.�H=6,768,7,5O�BNJIHC9�,-�6-�2P*,56872�;6--24�A)4�6AA)4<6872�0)*+,-.�<2=27)D;2-59�61P*,+,5,)-9�42068,7,565,)-9�6-<Q)4�+*DD)45,=2�+24=,12+>���R*4+*2�A*-<,-.�+)*412+�A)4�6AA)4<6872�0)*+,-.�504)*.0�EF(G/9�/67/(H�8)-<+9�/(IH9�(J?K�F-=2+5;2-5�R645-24+0,D�R4).46;9�251>�A)4�6AA)4<6872�0)*+,-.>� /%%� EF(G/�/67/(H�8)-<+�/(IH�(J?K� /)-5,-*)*+�6-<�)-.),-.�%&S� E6-<7)4<�&�G2-6-5�?2<,65,)-� /)-5,-*2�5)�1)-54615�:,50�6�A6,4�0)*+,-.�+D21,67,+5�5)�D4)=,<2�A6,4�0)*+,-.�6-<�76-<7)4<Q52-6-5�;2<,65,)-�+24=,12+>�%,+54,8*52�,-A)4;65,)-�68)*5�502+2�+24=,12+�5)�52-6-5+�504)*.0�6�=64,25O�)A�;2<,6�6-<�)-7,-2�)*5725+9�-6;27O�502�/,5O�:28+,529�502�E6@2:))<�1);;*-,5O�<,.,567�;6.6T,-29�6-<�D6D24�;6524,67+�65�502�/,=,1�/2-524>� /%%� I6,4�()*+,-.�MD21,67,+5�U2-2467�I*-<� /)-5,-*)*+�6-<�)-.),-.��%&V� W6524�H++,+56-12�3)*1024�6-<�KX2;D5,)-�BWH3KC�R4).46;� G02�WH3K�D4).46;�D4)=,<2+�A,-6-1,67�6++,+56-12�5)�42+,<2-5+�A61,-.�A,-6-1,67�064<+0,D�:,50�502,4�:6524�8,77+>��Y*67,A,2<�42+,<2-5+�4212,=2�6�42<*15,)-�,-�502,4�8,&;)-507O�:6524�8,77+�6-<�2X2;D5+�502;�A4);�502�Z5,7,5O�Z+24+�G6X>�G02�/,5O�:,77�1)-5,-*2�5)�)AA24�502�WH3K�D4).46;�5)�P*67,AO,-.�42+,<2-5+>� H<;,-,+5465,=2�M24=,12+�%2D645;2-5�6-<�E6@2:))<�%2D645;2-5�)A�W6524�[2+)*412+� WH3K�D4).46;�A*-<+� /)-5,-*)*+�6-<�J-.),-.�%&\� ()*+,-.�A)4�R24+)-+�:,50�%,+68,7,5,2+� /42652�6�D4)12++�:,50,-�)-2�O264�)A�502�6<)D5,)-�)A�502�()*+,-.�K72;2-5�A)4�;6@,-.�42P*2+5+�A)4�426+)-6872�611);;)<65,)-�5)�76-<�*+2�6-<�T)-,-.�<21,+,)-+�6-<�D4)12<*42+�42.*765,-.�502�+,5,-.9�A*-<,-.9�<2=27)D;2-5�6-<�*+2�)A�0)*+,-.�A)4�D2)D72�:,50�<,+68,7,5,2+>� � � W,50,-�)-2�O264�)A�()*+,-.�K72;2-5�H<)D5,)-�



�� ����

��� ���	
������
���������������� ������ ������� �� !�� ������"��#� $��%��&�������� ���������'()� *+,-�./01,23�'405+6,/2�+24�7/02189,23�� :-/;,48�8405+6,/2�+24�9,68-+60-8�/2�<+,-�=/01,23>�-81/9;,23�4,1?0681@�?-/;,4,23�.8+96=>�A+<86B�+24�C0,94,23�-8<8--+91@�4,16-,D06,23�9+249/-4E682+26�30,48D//F1�?-,2684�DB�6=8�G8?+-6H826�/<�7/210H8-�I<<+,-1@�?-/;,48�./01,23�7=/,58�J/05=8-�I11,16+258�-8<8--+91@�?-/;,4,23�5/02189,23�+24�-81/906,/2�/<�=/01,23�4,15-,H,2+6,/2�5/H?9+,261K� 7GG� L828-+9�*024>�7GCL� 7/26,20/01�+24�/23/,23�'(M� ./01,23�</-�6=8�'948-9B�+24�:8-1/21�N,6=�G,1+D,9,6,81�:-/3-+H�� 7/26,208�6/�+99/N�=/01,23�</-�6=8�8948-9B>�4,1+D984>�+24�48;89/?H826+99B�4,1+D984�N,6=�-840584�+24�<98O,D98�48;89/?H826�16+24+-41K�IH824�6=8�P/2,23�Q-4,2+258�6/�+99/N�9,582184�+4096�5+-8�<+5,9,6,81�,2�6=8�R(*(S�T/28�DB�-,3=6K�S8;,8N�7U:�16+24+-41�</-�-81,4826,+9�5+-8�<+5,9,6,81�6/�8210-8�6=+6�6=8�16+24+-41�+-8�/DV856,;8�+24�</50184�/2�?-/6856,23�6=8�=8+96=>�1+<86B>�+24�N89<+-8�/<�6=8�-81,48261�/<�6=818�<+5,9,6,81K� 7GG� L828-+9�*024� W,6=,2�/28�B8+-�/<�./01,23�'98H826�+4/?6,/2�'(X� 'H8-3825B�A=8968-1�IH824�6=8�P/2,23�Q-4,2+258�6/�H/4,<B�6=8�?+-F,23�-8Y0,-8H8261�</-�8H8-3825B�1=8968-1�6/�8210-8�6=+6�6=8B�+-8�/29B�D+184�/2�6=8�20HD8-�/<�16+<<K�IH824�6=8�8H8-3825B�1=8968-1�5/48�6/�8210-8�6=+6�1=8968-1�+-8�2/6�10DV856�6/�16+24+-41�6=+6�4/�2/6�+??9B�6/�/6=8-�0181�,2�6=8�R(M�T/28>�,25904,23�D06�2/6�9,H,684�6/�+�Z[[�<//6�-81,4826,+9�D0<<8-K� 7GG� L828-+9�*024� W,6=,2�/28�B8+-�/<�./01,23�'98H826�+4/?6,/2�'(\� ]/N�C+--,8-�+̂;,3+6,/2�78268-1� :0-10+26�6/�AC�\_>�+H824�6=8�P/2,23�Q-4,2+258�6/�816+D9,1=�?-/;,1,/21�</-�9/N(D+--,8-�2+;,3+6,/2�58268-1�̀]Ĉ 71aK�I99/N�]Ĉ 71�6=+6�H886�1?85,<,5�/DV856,;8�-8Y0,-8H8261�DB(-,3=6�,2�+-8+1�T/284�</-�H,O84(0181K� 7GG� L828-+9�*024� W,6=,2�/28�B8+-�/<�./01,23�'98H826�+4/?6,/2�'(Z� b-+21,6,/2+9�+24�A0??/-6,;8�./01,23��:0-10+26�6/�IC�M)cM�+24�IC�Md__>�10??/-6,;8�=/01,23�H886,23�58-6+,2�5-,68-,+�H016�D8�?8-H,6684�DB(-,3=6�N=8-8�-81,4826,+9�0181�+-8�?8-H,6684>�,25904,23�H,O84(018�+24�2/2-81,4826,+9�T/281K�:8-H,6�6-+21,6,/2+9�+24�10??/-6,;8�=/01,23�+1�+�-81,4826,+9�018�,2�+99�T/281�+99/N,23�-81,4826,+9�0181�+24�/29B�10DV856�6/�6=/18�-816-,56,/21�6=+6�+??9B�6/�/6=8-�-81,4826,+9�4N899,231�/<�6=8�1+H8�6B?8�,2�6=8�1+H8�T/28K�S8;,8N�IC�M)cM�+24�+H824�P/2,23�Q-4,2+258�6/�8210-8�5/H?9,+258K� 7GG� L828-+9�*024� W,6=,2�/28�B8+-�/<�./01,23�'98H826�+4/?6,/2�'(c� S8+1/2+D98�I55/HH/4+6,/2� IH824�6=8�P/2,23�Q-4,2+258�6/�?-/;,48�-8+1/2+D98�+55/HH/4+6,/21�</-�+55811,D,9,6B�+??-/;+91�6=+6�4/�2/6�+9,32�N,6=�6=8�16-,56�,268-?-86+6,/2�/<�6=8�T/2,23�5/48K� 7GG� L828-+9�*024� W,6=,2�/28�B8+-�/<�./01,23�'98H826�+4/?6,/2�'(e� :9+2284�G8;89/?H826�+24�A?85,<,5�:9+2�P/2,23�� :-/H/68�:9+2284�G8;89/?H826�+24�A?85,<,5�:9+2�T/2,23�6//91�6/�+5=,8;8�D8668-�48;89/?H826�6=-/03=�+�<98O,D98�T/2,23�+??-/+5=�DB�823+3,23�N,6=�?-/V856�+??9,5+261�,2�6=8�?-8(+??9,5+6,/2�?=+18�/<�?-/V856�48;89/?H826K� 7GG� L828-+9�*024� 7/26,20/01�+24�/2(3/,23�



�� ����

����	
� ���	� ������ �	��������	���
�� �����������
�	� ���	���	�����  !"#$!%&#'(�)'*!� +,$'&!�#&"�-.$!�&.�!/,*!""(0�,!*1#&�&2!�$!3!(.,1!%&�.4�*!"#$!%&#'(�-'*!�4'-#(#&#!"�56�.*�4!7!*�*!"#$!%&"8�#%�*!"#$!%&#'(�9.%!":�;$.,&�.<=!-&#3!�"&'%$'*$"�4.*�*!"#$!%&#'(�-'*!�2.1!"�7#&2�>�.*�1.*!�#%$#3#$?'("�#%�*!"#$!%&#'(�9.%!":� )@@� A!%!*'(�B?%$� C#&2#%�.%!�0!'*�.4�D.?"#%E��(!1!%&�;$.,&#.%���F� G*#.*#&0�C'&!*�'%$�H!7!*�H!*3#-!�4.*�;44.*$'<(!�D.?"#%E�@!3!(.,1!%&"� G?*"?'%&�&.�A.3!*%1!%&�).$!�6II�F:>J�7.*K�7#&2�,?<(#-�"!*3#-!�,*.3#$!*"�&.�!"&'<(#"2�7*#&&!%�,*.-!$?*!"�4.*�&2!��,*#.*#&#9'&#.%�.4�7'&!*�'%$�"!7!*�"!*3#-!"�&.�2.?"#%E�$!3!(.,1!%&"�"!*3#%E�(.7!*�#%-.1!�2.?"!2.($":�� )@@� A!%!*'(�G('%� C#&2#%�.%!�0!'*�.4�D.?"#%E��(!1!%&�'$.,&#.%���LM� B'*17.*K!*�'%$��1,(.0!!�D.?"#%E� G?*"?'%&�&.�D!'(&2�'%$�H'4!&0�).$!�"!-&#.%�L>MNL:IJ�$!4#%!�'%$�,!*1#&�!1,(.0!!�2.?"#%E�#%�-.1,(#'%-!�7#&2�&2!��1,(.0!!�D.?"#%E�;-&:� !3#"!�9.%#%E�&.�'((.7�4'*17.*K!*�2.?"#%E�#%�'((�'E*#-?(&?*'(�9.%!"�&2*.?E2.?&�&2!�)#&0:�� )@@� A!%!*'(�G('%�� C#&2#%�.%!�0!'*�.4�D.?"#%E��(!1!%&�'$.,&#.%�



�� ����

��� ����	
���������	��	�������	����������������� ������ ����� � 	�!"� !�����#$��%� �� &� '�������� ������ ��()*� +,-./)0-1/2�34556789:�;5<=4>/5/791�)�+-=?�@/74>-98471�� A/>/,4<�<=4B=-51�-72�19=-9/B8/1�94�.=/-9/�<,-./)C-1/2�87>/195/791�87�-=/-1�4D�.47./79=-9/2�1/B=/B-9847�-72�<4>/=9:E�87.,6287B�87>/195/791�87�87D=-19=6.96=/E�1/=>8./1E�/9.F�9G-9�.479=8C69/�94�.4556789:�=/>89-,8H-9847F�(4.61�87>/195/791�-72�<=4B=-51�87�/-19�I-?/J442�94�D-.8,89-9/�=/>89-,8H-9847�-72�G/-,9G:�,8>87B�.472898471F�K72/=9-?/�-�.45<=/G/718>/�=/74>-9847�4D�0,445D8/,2�+-=?�-72�+-,51�+-=?�87�/-19�I-?/J442F�� 3AA�+LA�@3MA�� 3A0N�N/7/=-,�(672��3-,OPM�N=-791� L89G87�18Q�:/-=1�4D�R46187B�P,/5/79�-24<9847F�()S� +,-./)0-1/2�34556789:�;5<=4>/5/791�T�M9=//91.-</�-72�@8BG9�4D�L-:�;5<=4>/5/791� A/>/,4<�<=4B=-51�-72�19=-9/B8/1�94�.=/-9/�<,-./)C-1/2�85<=4>/5/791�9G=46BG�87>/195/791�87�9G/�<6C,8.�=8BG9�4D�J-:F�M</.8D8.�-.98471�87.,62/U��V�W-.-79�9=//�J/,,�82/798D8.-9847�<=4B=-5E�JG8.G�J8,,�G/,<�28=/.9�9G/�XYZ[\]�Ẑ__�̀abcZYcd�̂_]ef̂g_]�Ze�Yc�281-2>-79-B/2�.45567898/1�C:�/Q<,4=87B�D67287B�146=./1�94�-22=/11�>-.-79�9=//�J/,,�1<-./1�87�9G/�<6C,8.�=8BG9�4D�J-:F�V�@/<,-./�9G/�A/,�h54�046,/>-=2�.=41187B�4D�34:49/�3=//?�94�<=4>82/�C/99/=�-../118C8,89:�-72�1-D/9:�-9�-�?/:�742/�87�/-19�I-?/J442F��V�P7G-7./�I-?/J442�046,/>-=2�9G=46BG�19=//9�J82/787BE�5/28-7�85<=4>/5/791E�C8?/�,-7/1E�=/<,-./2�182/J-,?E�19=//9�=/16=D-.87BE�hAh�.45<,8-7./E�85<=4>/2�194=5J-9/=�5-7-B/5/79E�-72�7/J�,-721.-<87BF�
3AA�+LA�@3MA�+;A� M9-DD�985/E�N/7/=-,�(672E�3A0N� M8Q�94�/8BG9�:/-=1�-D9/=�R46187B�P,/5/79�-24<9847F�()i� h7-,:181�4D�;5</285/791�+=4B=-51� ;5<,/5/79�<=4B=-51�82/798D8/2�87�9G/�SjSj)SjSk�h7-,:181�4D�;5</285/791F�;5<=4>/�G46187B�54C8,89:�C:�<=4>8287B�G45/4J7/=�-11819-7./E�87./798>/1�D4=�-DD4=2-C,/�G46187B�2/>/,4<5/79E�.44=287-987B�J89G�,4.-,�,/72/=1�94�/Q<-72�54=9B-B/�-../11F�+=4>82/�D-8=�G46187B�1/=>8./1�94�9/7-791E�-72�.479876-,,:�87>/198B-9/�<49/798-,�>84,-98471�4D�D-8=�G46187B�,-JF� 3AA�33@�(-8=�R46187B�M</.8-,819�� 3A0N�N/7/=-,�(672� 3479876461�-72�47)B487B�()k� R46187B�l4C8,89:� ;7�.44=287-9847�J89G�<=4B=-51�h)*E�h)iE-72�h)mE�/Q<-72�56,98)D-58,:�=/182/798-,�4<<4=967898/1�94�7/J�-=/-1�4D�9G/�389:�9G-9�.6==/79,:�,-.?�56,98)D-58,:�G46187B�4<98471�-72�-DD4=2-C,/�G46187B�.G48./1F�h2289847-,,:E�87�.44=287-9847�J89G�<=4B=-51�N)*�-72�N)iE�5-879-87�-7�/26.-9847�<=4B=-5�94�87D4=5�9/7-791�4D�.G-7B/1�94�19-9/�,-J�-72�<=4>82/�87D4=5-9847�47�9G/�389:�J/C<-B/F�� 3AA� N/7/=-,�(672� L89G87�9G=//�:/-=1�4D�R46187B�P,/5/79�-24<9847F�()n� P7>8=475/79-,�o6198./�-72�PQ<-72/2�h../11�94�O<<4=96789:� ;7�.44=287-9847�J89G�<=4B=-5�()pE�-24<9�-72�85<,/5/79�-�7/J�P7>8=475/79-,�o6198./�P,/5/79�87�9G/�N/7/=-,�+,-7F�qG=46BG�9G/�P7>8=475/79-,�o6198./�P,/5/79E�-22=/11�-=/-1�J89G�281<=4<4=9847-9/�<4,,69847�-72�G/-,9G�85<-.91�-72�D-.8,89-9/�G/-,9G:�,8>87B�.472898471�D4=�I-?/J442�=/182/791F�;7�<-=98.6,-=E�61/�9G/�P7>8=475/79-,�o6198./�P,/5/79�94�.=/-9/�9-=B/9/2�87>/195/791�-72�85<=4>/�G/-,9G�87�/-19�I-?/J442F�� 3AA� N/7/=-,�(672� L89G87�9J4�:/-=1�4D�R46187B�P,/5/79�-24<9847F�()m� (-8=�R46187B�O69=/-.G�-72�P7D4=./5/79� ;7�.44=287-9847�J89G�<=4B=-5�A)i�-72�P)*E�.479876/�94�<=4>82/�D-8=�G46187B�/7D4=./5/79E�,-72,4=2)9/7-79�5/28-9847E�-72�D-8=�G46187B�87D4=5-9847�94�=/182/791�-72�<=4</=9:�4J7/=]r�stu_̂ZY]_�Zv_�XYZ[\]�wbŶ� 3AA�(-8=�R46187B�M</.8-,819� N/7/=-,�(672� 3479876461�-72�47)B487B�



�� ����

����	
� ���	� ������ �	��������	���
�� �����������
�	� ���	���	���� !"#� $%&!'(! )�' �'�*% ��*&%�)��*% �(+%�,! $�)% �'",�*%$�*) ��-�,! &*!.!"')!�"/�0"&*%' %���)*%'&��!"�%' )�1'2%3��,4�'"�'*%'�!,%")!-!%,�' ��'+!"#�,! $*�$�*)!�"')%���� !"#�"%%, /�567� 8*'" !)�0.$*�+%.%") �9*�#*'.� 9*�+!,%���� !"#�$*�:%&)!�" �'",��)�%*�!"-�*.')!�"� ��)�')�1;8�&�")!"�% �)��$*�+!,%�"%%,%,�)*'" $�*)')!�"� %*+!&% �)��1'2%3��,4�!"&(�,!"#�!) �,! ',+'")'#%,�&�..�"!)!% /� <==�9>=� ?%"%*'(�5�",� <�")!"��� �'",��"6#�!"#�56@� <��"&!(�=! )*!&)�9*�#*'.� 8�%�<!)A�3!((�%B$(�*%�)�%�&*%')!�"��-�&��"&!(�,! )*!&) �!"�(!%���-�)�%�&�**%")�$*'&)!&%��-�&!)A3!,%�')�('*#%�+�)!"#/��0.$(%.%")')!�"��-�)�! �$*�#*'.�3!((�$*�+!,%�,! ',+'")'#%,�&�..�"!)!% �!"�)�%�&!)A�3!)��,!*%&)�&!)A�&��"&!(�*%$*% %")')!�"/�;%#!""!"#�!"�CDCC4�1'2%3��,�&!)A�&��"&!(�.%.E%* F�%(%&)!�" �3!((�E%�,! )*!&)6E' %,4�3!)��%'&��,! )*!&)�*%$*% %")!"#�'�$�*)!�"��-�)�%�<!)A4�!" )%',��-��'+!"#�%'&��&��"&!(�.%.E%*�%(%&)%,�EA�)�%�%")!*%�<!)A4�' �! �)�%�&�**%")�$*'&)!&%/��1'2%3��,�! �&�..!))%,�)��.'2!"#� �*%�)�')�'((�*% !,%") ��'+%�'"��$$�*)�"!)A�)��$'*)!&!$')%�!"�)�%�$*�&%  ��-�&�"+%*)!"#�)��EA6,! )*!&)�%(%&)!�" �!"�'�.'""%*�&�" ! )%")�3!)��)�%�<GHI/��8��,%-!"%�)�%�"%3�,! )*!&) 4�)�%�<!)A�3!((��",%*)'2%�'�,! )*!&)�-�*.')!�"�.'$$!"#�$*�&%  4�(%,�EA�'�,%.�#*'$�%*�'",�(%#'(�)%'.�)��%" �*%�)�')�)�%�.'$ �.%%)�'((�(%#'(�'",�*%#�(')�*A�&*!)%*!'/�
<!)A�<(%*2�<==�90=� ?%"%*'(�5�",� J�+%.E%*�CDCC�

56K� J%#')!+%�L"+!*�".%")'(4�J%!#�E�*���,4�M�� !"#4�'",�M%'()��0.$'&) �� 0"�&��*,!"')!�"�3!)��$*�#*'.�56N4�',,*%  �)�%�"%#')!+%�!.$'&) �'  �&!')%,�3!)��)�%� !)!"#�'",��$%*')!�"��-�('",�� %� �&��' �!",� )*!'(4�'#*!&�()�*'(4�3' )%� )�*'#%4�'",�%"%*#A�$*�,�&)!�" 4�%)&/�!"�,! ',+'")'#%,�&�..�"!)!% /�8�%�<!)A�! �',,!"#�'�$*�#*'.�)��)'*#%)�!"+% ).%")�!"�'*%' ��-�.� )�"%%,�-�&� %,��"�!.$*�+!"#�&�..�"!)A�'  %) � �&��' � &���( 4�*%&*%')!�"'(�-'&!(!)!% �'",�$*�#*'. 4� �&!'(� %*+!&%�$*�#*'. 4�$'*2 4� )*%%) 4�'&)!+%�)*'" $�*)')!�"�'",�!"-*' )*�&)�*%/�<��*,!"')%�3!)��)�%�L"+!*�".%")'(�O� )!&%�L(%.%")�)��!,%")!-A�)'*#%)�"%!#�E�*���, �'",� )*')%#!% �-�*�!.$(%.%")')!�"��$�"�L"+!*�".%")'(�O� )!&%�L(%.%")�',�$)!�"/�8�%�<!)A�3!((�!.$(%.%")�$('&%6E' %,� )*')%#!% �!"�(�36*% ��*&%�&�..�"!)!% 4�' �3%((�' �%"+!*�".%")'(�:� )!&%�&�..�"!)!% �)�*��#��L"+!*�".%")'(�O� )!&%�$*�#*'. �'",�$�(!&!% /�8�%�$('&%6E' %,� )*')%#!% �3!((�!"&(�,%�'")!6,! $('&%.%")� )*')%#!% � �&��' �+'(�%�*%&'$)�*%� )*')%#!% 4�&�..�"!)A6(%,�$*�#*'. �)��$*%+%")�,! $('&%.%")4�-�*%&(� �*%�'  ! )'"&%�*% ��*&% 4�*%")�&�")*�(�$�(!&!% 4�'",�$*�)%&)!�" �-�*�(�36!"&�.%�*%")%* /�=%+%(�$.%")��-�)�% %� )*')%#!% �3!((�E%#!"�!"�CDCP�'",�)�%A�3!((�-�&� ��"�*%+!)'(!Q')!�"�'",�$*% %*+')!�"��-�)�% %�&�..�"!)!% �'",�*%,�&!"#�,! $('&%.%")�*! 2 /��
<==� ?%"%*'(�5�",� >!)�!"�)3��A%'* ��-�M�� !"#�L(%.%")�',�$)!�"/�



�� ����

��� ��	
������������������� ������ ������� ��� ���������!��"� #��$��%�&������ ���������'()� *+,-./0�1/2+3456.+/�� 7+/6./,8�6+�.493+:8�5/;�8<95/;�6=8�,-8�+2�6=8�:53.+,-�>?@AB�CD�AEFDG>�BE@�HGD>DC?�CI?�JK?�DF�LBM?NDD@OK�=+,-./0�93+0354-�6+�.6-�38-.;8/6-�5/;�;8:8P+983-�QR�S3856./0�B�@?@ATBC?@�N?UHBV?�DE�CI?�WACXOK�N?UKAC?�BE@�HJUYAKIAEV�AEFDG>BCADE�AE�CI?�WACXOK�@AVACBY�>BVBZAE?[�1/SP,;8�6=8�38-+,3S8-�P.-68;�./�'(\�+/�6=8�]8Q9508̂�./�5;;.6.+/�6+�4./,68-�5/;�38S+3;./0-�+2�6=8�4886./0_]+3̀-=+9a� 7bb� '8/835P�c,/;� d-65QP.-=�]8Q9508�].6=./�+/8�R853�+2�*+,-./0�dP848/6�5;+96.+/e�f/(0+./0�5/;�S+/6./,+,-�9,QP.-=./0�+2�./2+3456.+/�./�6=8�;.0.65P�4505g./8�'(h� ibj�d;,S56.+/� b8:8P+9�5/;�.49P848/6�5�S+4938=8/-.:8�453̀86./0�93+0354�6+�5;:836.-8�6=8�5Q.P.6R�+2�=+48+]/83-�6+�S38568�ibj-a� 7bb�� '8/835P�c,/;� b8:8P+9�453̀86./0�9P5/�].6=./�+/8�R853�+2�*+,-./0�dP848/6�5;+96.+/e�.49P848/6�453̀./0�93+0354�].6=./�6]+�R853-�+2�*+,-./0�dP848/6�5;+96.+/�'(\� k+,3S8�+2�1/S+48�l3+68S6.+/�_�*+,-./0�m+Q.P.6R� n.6=./�+/8�R853̂�S+/;,S6�5�4886./0_]+3̀-=+9�6+�./2+34�38-.;8/6-�+2�-+,3S8-�+2�./S+48�93+68S6.+/�5/;�-6568�38/6�S+/63+P�P5]-�-,S=�5-�io�)pqha�i2683]53;̂�S+/;,S6�+,6385S=�6+�./2+34�P5/;P+3;-�5/;�68/5/6-�+2�38S8/6�S=5/08-�6+�-6568�P5]�6=56�938:8/6�-+,3S8�+2�./S+48�;.-S3.4./56.+/a�d/-,38�6=56�.6�.-�̀/+]/�6=56�*7r-�538�5PP+]8;�6+�8-65QP.-=�5�G?EC?GOK�FAEBETABY�?YAVAUAYACXa�� 7bb�c5.3�*+,-./0�k98S.5P.-6� '8/835P�c,/;� n.6=./�+/8�R853�+2�*+,-./0�dP848/6�i;+96.+/a�i2683]53;(S+/6./,+,-�5/;�+/(0+./0��



�� ����

��� ��	
�������������������� �������������� ����� !"��#!!��$%� �&&���'("�$)�!!#*+�%*#,�-.!-/�� -.!#0'(*#.�-'��1*#,"�/'1�#*+��+�*&"�-.!234� 56789:;<86�=:>?;<:;@A�B998C?�:9�DE?;F?<CG�H?;>8C?A�--I� -'��1*#,"�-'*��(J.,#'*�I�K(���*,.,#J���-$�L� -'��1*#,"�$�J�!'K��*,��!'&M�L(.*,��-$$� -'��1*#,"�$�J�!'K��*,�$#J#�#'*�-/N�� -.!#0'(*#.�/'1�#*+�N#*.*&���+�*&"�$I��� $�J�!'K��*,�I�J#�)��'.(O�/-P� /'1�#*+�-Q'#&��P'1&Q�(�/2R3� S*J��,��*,�T.(,*�(�Q#K�T('+(.���U�V� U'*+���.&Q�V(.*�#,�U3�T�+(.*,� U'&.!�3.(!"��&,#'*�T!.**#*+�US/V-� U')WS*&'���/'1�#*+�V.X�-(�O#,�RNI� R1!,#WN.�#!"�I��#O�*,#.!�Y2N�� Y',#&��'0�N1*O#*+��J.#!. #!#,"�TS$� T1 !#&�S*0'(�.,#'*�$�K.(,��*,�TZ$� T1 !#&�Z'(M��$�K.(,��*,�I-4$� I�&(�.,#'*�.*O�-'��1*#,"�4�(J#&���$�K.(,��*,�I/Y�� I�+#'*.!�/'1�#*+�Y��O���!!'&.,#'*[��������*,�4�� 4�*.,���#!!�4I2� 4#*+!��I''��2&&1K.*&"��



�� ����

��������	��	
�������	�	�	���������������������������� �!��"�#�$���%&&''(�)*��+$����#�$������,�������+������,����-��+��./012./.0�3�4�5��!�6���$�7�8,������(�!�9��!�:�7����01*�./01)�7��,�*�9�,$#$��*��;<�#�$������!�9��7����=��� �>�?@�>�����A���B�	C	�	���B�C���D+��7��,������;,$�+�!�$���+��./012./.0�6���$�7�8,�������������-�,,�5�E���F:3�0=0�� �����������!�G�9������+��8H$��$�7�:--��!�;,��6���$�7�"��#4��F:3�0=.�� �����������!�G�9������+��I��$!���$�,�J�$7+;��+��!�8��$����������+�������$!����6$7+�K��,$�L��-�3$-��-���:,,�3�4�5��!�I��$!������F:3�.=0�� M���,�9�6���$�7����N�����+��G!���$-$�!�3�#�,�6���$�7�J��!���-��+�� �����$�L�O+$,��N�$���$�$�7���!�����$!$�7���6$7+�K��,$�L��-�3$-��-���:,,�3�4�5��!�I��$!����=���F:3�.=.�� M���,�9��+��N�H$����J��;����-�J�5�6���$�7�P�$�������$;,�����N����3�4�5��!Q��R�$��"+�����-�I�7$���,�6���$�7�J��!�����G!���$-$�!�$���+��" :��I�7$���,�6���$�7�J��!��:���������=���F:3�.=1�� :#+$���� ��9,$��#��5$�+�8���7L� ��������$���N�����������;��$�#,�!�!�$��J�5�6���$�7�M���,�9�����=���F:3�.=S�� ����$!��"�$��;,��"$����-���6���$�7�M���,�9������F:3�1=0� ����$!��6���$�7�:��$����#��J��!���-�3�4�5��!�I��$!�������F:3�1=.� �����������!�G�#�������+��J��;����-�:��$���!�6���$�7��F:3�S=/�� ��������6���$�7�F99�����$�$���-���:,,���������I�7��!,�����-�I�#�*� �,��*�8�+�$#$�L*�J��$���,�F�$7$�*�I�,$7$��*�"�H����N��$��,�"������T�� U��B�	���������	���B���	��>�?@�>�����A���B�	C	�	����TV	����	��"$�#���+���!�9�$����-��+��./012./.0�6���$�7�8,�����*��+�� $�L��-�3�4�5��!�+���9��7�����!�$������$�7��+��7��,����!��;<�#�$������!��+��9��9���!�$�9,�������$����-�9��7���������-���+�$���+��6���$�7�8,�����=��G���������-���5�+���$�7�!���,�9����*�5+$#+���,��������7��,��.=0*�.=.*���!�S=/*�WXY�Z[W\]̂�_̀ab̀Ŷ̂�cd̀[eb�WXY�fghi2./.0�+���$�7�9,���$�7�#L#,�����������$j�!�$���+��:����,����7�����I�9��������6���$�7�8,������$�9,�������$���$��������$j�!�;�,�5=�D+�����;����-�9���$���!���$���-�����#+�#�,��!���L����($=�=*���$���-���5+$#+�;�$,!$�7�9���$���5����$����!)�$�����-�,,�5�E�



�� ����

����	�
������	������������	�����	�����������	��� ���	������������	�����	������� ����� � �����!� !�����"� ������#�  #����$� ������%� �#������  !�&'()*� �% �+,�����-�(./00�10012/03(/45(01�6,4(3�)77'/1)8*0�('�9'10/)(024,5'90�.'630.'*13�:0/0�;0/94((01�4,�<)=0:''1�&.0�>4(?�)5@64/01�(.0�"-#!��3@6)/027''(�;/';0/(?�)(���" ����$(.�A(/00(�6,10/�(.0�B010/)*�C04D.8'/.''1�A()84*4E)(4',�F/'D/)9G��&.0�;/';0/(?�.)1�)�39)**-�',023('/?�/03410,50�),1�)�10()5.01�D)/)D0-�),1�:)3�30H0/0*?�14*);41)(01�)(�(.0�(490�(.0�54(?�)5@64/01�4(G�&.0�>4(?�;/0;)/01�)�/0@603(�7'/�;/';'3)*3�('�(.0�/010H0*';�(.0�34(0�7'/�)77'/1)8*0�.'634,DG��>'*',?�I0H0*';0/3�:)3�30*05(01�('�5',3(/65(�)�(./0026,4(�)77'/1)8*0�.'634,D�;/'J05(�:.45.�:)3�5'9;*0(01�4,�K6D63(�����G��+,����!-����"�),1����#�)**�,0:�.'634,D�6,4(3�;0/94((01�8?�(.0�>4(?�:0/0�9)/=0(2/)(0�6,4(3-�4G0G�6,4(3�)77'/1)8*0�('�)8'H029'10/)(0�4,5'90�4,14H416)*3�'/�.'630.'*13G�&.0�9)J'/4(?�'7�(.030�6,4(3�:0/0�96*(427)94*?�4,74**�.'634,D-�4,5*614,D�)**����6,4(3�;0/94((01�4,����"�),1��$�'7�(.0� #�6,4(3�;0/94((01�4,����#LG���A()/(4,D�4,����$�(.0�>4(?�80D),�('�43360�;0/94(3�7'/�)�34D,4745),(�,6980/�'7�)55033'/?�1:0**4,D�6,4(3�MKIN3LG�K**����.'634,D�6,4(3�(.)(�/0504H01�864*14,D�;0/94(3�4,����$-�)**��#�,0:�6,4(3�;0/94((01�4,����%-�),1��#�'6(�'7��$�6,4(3�;0/94((01�4,������:0/0�KIN3G�K�/0,(�36/H0?�5',165(01�)(�864*14,D�;0/94(�4336),50�4,145)(01�(.)(�9'3(�KIN3�.)H0�,)(6/)**?�)77'/1)8*0�/0,(3G�&)8*0� �O�KIN�K77'/1)84*4(?-�4**63(/)(03�(.0�/050,(�)77'/1)84*4(?�(/0,13�7'/�KIN3G�����	�
P���Q������������������������������R	S	�� ���	�����������T0/?�<':�+,5'90�M,',21001�/03(/45(01L� �"�<':�+,5'90�M,',21001�/03(/45(01L� !�U'10/)(0�+,5'90�M,',21001�/03(/45(01L� ��K8'H0�U'10/)(0�+,5'90� ��&.030�(/0,13�4**63(/)(0�(.)(�KIN3�)/0�)�H4)8*0�.'634,D�(?;0�,'(�',*?�7'/�4,5/0)34,D�(.0�,6980/�'7�1:0**4,D�6,4(3�4,�<)=0:''1�4,�D0,0/)*-�86(�)*3'�7'/�)114,D�,0:�.'634,D�(.)(�43�)77'/1)8*0�('�.'630.'*13�)(�*':0/�4,5'90�*0H0*3G�<)=0:''1�:4**�5',(4,60�('�864*1�',�(.43�3655033�8?�0,5'6/)D4,D�.'90':,0/3�('�864*1�KIN3�),1�7)54*4()(4,D�(.0�;/'5033�7'/�;0/94((4,D�),1�5',3(/65(4,D�KIN3�:4(.�(.0�49;*090,()(4',�'7�,0:�;/'D/)93�()/D0(01�)(�KIN�;/'165(4',G�



�� ����

�������	
�
�������������
�����	����
�����
������������������
��	���������������������	
����������������� ! �
���	� 	�
"���
������#$���
� 
�������	
�%&'�$�(	
��
�����������
��%&'�������	
�����������
���������������������)�$���
� 
��$�(	
����
��%&'���� ���
��*��+
�!������� ��
��)*������� ��
��**����
���
��� ��
�������#��,�+
����
���
��� ��
������$��(	
�-��!���������
����
"���
� ��� ��!��	����	�����	
�)�	�-! �
������	
��
����������,����������$����
+�
���������������
�!�.��
�����������.
����� 
������� ��
���	����	
�-��!�	������
������ � ��� ��!������)�������.��
�����������/� ������
��
����	� 	� ����  �������
���������	
��
�����������
���������
���
��� ��
�%&'�$�(	
�-��!������	������!���������������
�����	����
���
����!�.�������	��� ������  �������
�������������,�+
����
���
��� ��
������$������	
�-��!�	���
0������� ��� ��!���������  �������
��	
����
��%&'���������
������
���
�������,�+
����
���
��� ��
����	
�-��!����������,1
 �������!� ���!���������
"���
�
��������	
�*�	�-! �
$�2����
����������� 	�
+�����	
�"���������+
��,1
 ��+
����������
�
�������	
��������������
������	
��������&�������3�
�
�����
��������.
�����(�,�
���$�456789:�;66<=�>?5@:9A8?B=�(	
�-��!�	����������
�����������
����
��������������
 �����

������������������ 	����
��
��!������,�
���������
���� ��
$�(	
�-��!�	�����  
������!�����
�
��
������� ������������ 
����������������
 �����

��������������$�C���
0����
���	
�-��!����+��
��*)�.
������
�
�������������"�����!������
 �����

���	���
	����$�(	
�*)����������1�����	!�����	
���
+�������������D�E���
��������
��!
��F$������������!���	
�-��!�	���������,��
�������0����
�!�*���������
��!
����������������
���� ��
�������
������������������	
���	��
�$�(	�������
�
���	����	
������������������!����� ����
���,����������
��
�
��������  
������������������������������
 �����

��������������$�C�����!���	
�-��!� ������
��������+��
����������
�+� 
�����	��
�
����
����������

������	
�G�����-�������!�-
��
�$������+
���
�����D��
�������
��!
�����
�������
��,!��	
�-��!�����	
�G�����-
��
��������������������  
�������������$�



�� ����

����	�
�����������������������������	�
������
���������������	���������
����������� �������������
�������  ��������
���� !�
�	�"� ##��#���
�������$%&'()*�+,-'-,./0(%)�/)1�234,%.-3-)0�+,%*,/3�567869:;�<=;:�56>=?9:@:6A�B?=C?8@� D7:�<EAF�GEHH�9=6AE6I:�A=�89AEJ:HF�E6KL:9A�L?=L:?AE:K�>=?�9=;:�JE=H8AE=6KM�D7:�<EAF�GEHH�E;:6AE>F�8?:8K�GEA7E6�A7:�<EAF�A78A�?:NIE?:�L?E=?EAF�8AA:6AE=6M��D7:�<=@@I6EAF�<=6K:?J8AE=6�L?=C?8@�GEHH�9=6AE6I:�A=�L?=JE;:�8J8EH8OH:�>I6;K�A=�H=GP�E69=@:�7=IK:7=H;K�>=?�@8E6A:6869:�86;�?:78OEHEA8AE=6�86;�L?=JE;:�E6>=?@8AE=6�=6�A7:�H=86�L?=C?8@�A=�:HECEOH:�7=IK:7=H;K�8A�A7:�AE@:�A7:F�8?:�6=AE>E:;�=>�9:?A8E6�9=;:�JE=H8AE=6KM�� 5897�F:8?�A7:�<=;:�56>=?9:@:6A�L?=C?8@�?:9:EJ:K�@=?:�A786�QRSTT�K:?JE9:�?:NI:KAKM�D7:�<=@@I6EAF�<=6K:?J8AE=6�U>>E9:?�G=?VK�E6�9==?;E68AE=6�GEA7�A7:�<?E@:R�BIOHE9�WIEK869:R�86;�B?=L:?AF�XO8A:@:6A�D:8@�86;�?:>:?K�9=;:�JE=H8A=?K�A=�A7:�YZ[\]̂�_̀abcZdZ[b[Zef�gheihbjk��� !�
�	��<=6AE6I:�A7?=IC7�L?=C?8@�<PlM���mE6CH:� n8@EHF� o:KE;:6AE8H�o:78OEHEA8AE=6�p=86�B?=C?8@� D7:�<EAF�GEHH�9=6AE6I:�A=�L?=JE;:�;:>:??:;�H=86K�=>�IL�A=�qQrRTTT�GEA7�s:?=�E6A:?:KA�A=�NI8HE>FE6C�K:6E=?KR�L:?K=6K�GEA7�;EK8OEHEAE:KR�86;�>8@EHE:K�=>�H=G�E69=@:�G7=�=G6�86;�=99ILF�A7:E?�7=@:Kt�86;�A=�;EKK:@E68A:�E6>=?@8AE=6�=6�A7:�H=86�L?=C?8@M�uà�YZ[\]̂�iebd�Ẑ�[e�bvbhw�fZf̀�ihbf[̂�x̀h�\̀bhk� mE69:�yTQS�A7:�<EAF�78K�>I6;:;�z{�H=86KM� !�
�	���"�|�"��}�<=6AE6I:�A7?=IC7�L?=C?8@�<PQ�86;�@=;E>F�A7:�C=8H�A=�?:>H:9A�7EKA=?E9�A?:6;K�=>�H=86�;EKA?EOIAE=6M�nE~P�L�B8E6AP�L�B?=C?8@� D7:�<EAF�GEHH�9=6AE6I:�A=�=>>:?�@E6=?�7=@:�?:L8E?�C?86AK�=>�IL�A=�qSRTTT�A=�H=GPE69=@:�E6;EJE;I8HK�86;�>8@EHE:K�A=�8KKEKA�E6�@8E6A8E6E6C�A7:�:~A:?E=?�8LL:8?869:�=>�A7:E?�7=@:KR�86;�9=6AE6I:�A=�;EKK:@E68A:�E6>=?@8AE=6�=6�A7EK�L?=C?8@M��D7:�YZ[\]̂�iebd�Ẑ�[e�bvbhw����ihbf[̂�x̀h�\̀bhk� D7EK�EK�86�=6PC=E6C�L?=C?8@M�mE69:�yTQSR�A7:�L?=C?8@�78K�L?=JE;:;�86�8J:?8C:�=>�8LL?=~E@8A:HF�z�C?86AK�L:?�F:8?M��� <=6AE6I:�86;��=;E>F��<=6AE6I:�A7?=IC7�L?=C?8@�<Py�86;�@=;E>F�A7:�866I8H�C=8H�A=�?:>H:9A�A7:�YZ[\]̂���hh̀f[��Zfbf�Zbd�h̀̂e�h�̀̂ �bfw�E6A:?:KA�E6�A7:�L?=C?8@M���56:?CF�<=6K:?J8AE=6� <=6AE6I:�A=�:69=I?8C:�IAEHEAE:K�A=�=>>:?�:6:?CF�9=6K:?J8AE=6�>I6;K�>=?�?:O8A:K�86;�E69:6AEJ:K�>=?�:6:?CFP?:;I9E6C�8LLHE869:K�86;�;:JE9:K�A=�H=GPE69=@:�7=IK:7=H;KR�86;�;EKK:@E68A:�E6>=?@8AE=6�=6�KI97�L?=C?8@KM� n?=@�yTQS�A=�L?:K:6AR�p8V:G==;�EKKI:;�QRr�{�L:?@EAK�>=?�L7=A=J=HA8E9�KFKA:@K��K=H8?�L86:HK�M�� !�
�	���<=6AE6I:�A7?=IC7�L?=C?8@��PrM��:J:H=L@:6A�o:JE:G��=8?;�B?=9:KK� D7:��:J:H=L@:6A�o:JE:G��=8?;�GEHH�9=6AE6I:�A=�?:JE:G�?:KE;:6AE8H�;:J:H=L@:6A�L?=�:9AK�A=�:6KI?:�A78A�A7:�;:KEC6�=>�6:GR�?:@=;:H:;�=?�8;;EAE=6K�8?:�9=@L8AEOH:� GEA7� A7:� KI??=I6;E6C�6:EC7O=?7==;�9=@@I6EAFM��� D7:� �:J:H=L@:6A� o:JE:G� �=8?;�9=6AE6I:K�A=�@::A�AGE9:�8�@=6A7�A=�:6KI?:�A78A�L?=�:9AK�8?:�9=6KA?I9A:;�E6�899=?;869:�vZ[a�[à�YZ[\]̂�iebd̂�bfw�xedZ�E:KM��� �������D7EK�EK�8�KA86;8?;�<EAF�>I69AE=6�86;�6=A�8��=IKE6C�5H:@:6A�B?=C?8@M�D7:�<EAF�GEHH�9=6AE6I:�A=�IAEHEs:�A7:��o��L?=9:KK�A=�:6KI?:�A78A�6:G�L?=�:9AK�@::A�s=6E6C�KA86;8?;K�



��������	�
��������

�� ����

���������� ������������
������� �
������������ ���������������������������� !"##$�%!�&'()&*�+!,($!-'(�*�."�/$,�0/#1/�2� 34!�5('6�"(**�7#-'(-&!�'#�/!7#1-(8!�/!,($!-',�'4�'�9!�&'()6�'4!(/�-!(149#/4##$�"('4�'4!��� !"##$�%!�&'()&*�."�/$��-$�$(,,!2(-�'!�(-)#/2�'(#-�#-�'4!�:/#1/�2;��� <=!/6� 6!�/>� '4!� 5('6� "!*7#2!,�-#2(-�'(#-,�)#/�/!7#1-('(#-;�34!�5('6��--#&-7!,�'4!�!=!-'�#-�(',�"!9,('!;��� ��������5#-'(-&!�'4/#&14�:/#1/�2�5?@;�A!(149#/4##$� 5*!�-� B:�0/#1/�2� 34!�5('6�"(**�7#-'(-&!�'#�($!-'()6�,:!7()(7��/!�,�'4�'�"#&*$�9!-!)('�)/#2�'4(,�:/#1/�2��-$�:/#=($!�&:�'#�,(C�-!(149#/4##$�7*!�-?&:,��--&�**6;��� 34!�5('6�:/#=($!,�-!(149#/4##$?7*!�-(-1�!=!-',�$&/(-1�'4!�,:/(-1�!=!/6�6!�/;��D(-7!�EF�GHIJ>��-��=!/�1!�#)�I>IKL�:/#:!/'(!,�:!/�6!�/�4�=!�9!-!)('!$�)/#2�'4(,�:/#1/�2;������������5#-'(-&!�'4/#&14�:/#1/�2�5?II;��0/#'!7'(#-�#)�M#9(*!�N#2!�0�/ ,� 34!�5('6�"(**�7#-'(-&!�'#�!-)#/7!�'4!�MN0�8#-(-1�/!1&*�'(#-,;�� O-1#(-1;��34!�5('6�7#-'(-&!,�'#�2#-('#/�'4!�=(�9(*('6�#)�'4!�MN0�8#-!;�� P������34!�5('6�"(**�7#-'(-&!�'#�!-)#/7!�MN0�8#-(-1�/!1&*�'(#-,�'4/#&14�:/#1/�2��5?K;�5#-$#2(-(&2� 5#-=!/,(#-�+!1&*�'(#-,� 34!�5('6�"(**�7#-'(-&!�'#�!-)#/7!�'4!�/!1&*�'(#-�:/#4(9('(-1� '4!� 7#-=!/,(#-� #)� �:�/'2!-'�$!=!*#:2!-',�'#�7#-$#2(-(&2,;��� A#��:�/'2!-',�4�=!�9!!-�7#-=!/'!$�'#�7#-$#2(-(&2,�(-�$&/(-1�'4!�L'4�567*!;� ���������5#-'(-&!�'4/#&14�:/#1/�2�5?L;�QRSTUVW�XYRZS[\URV�XYRWY]̂ �<-,&/!�.=�(*�9(*('6�#)�.$!_&�'!�D('!,�)#/�A!"�N#&,(-1� 34!�5('6�"(**�7#-'(-&!�'#�2�(-'�(-��-�&:$�'!$�*�-$�(-=!-'#/6�'4�'�($!-'()(!,�=�7�-'�*�-$��-$�&-$!/&'(*(8!$�:/#:!/'(!,�,&('�9*!�)#/�4(14!/�$!-,('6�/!,($!-'(�*�$!=!*#:2!-';��34!�$!'�(*!$�:�/7!*?96?:�/7!*�*�-$�&,!��-$�4#&,(-1�$�'�9�,!�"(**�9!�&:$�'!$��--&�**6;���34!�5('6�"(**�2#-('#/�'4!�-&29!/�#)�-!"�&-(',�7#-,'/&7'!$�(-�!�74�(-7#2!�7�'!1#/6��-$�($!-'()6��*'!/-�'(=!�,('!,�()�'4!/!�(,���,4#/'�1!�#)��$!_&�'!�,('!,;��
34!�5('6�#)��� !"##$�N#&,(-1�D&77!,,#/�.1!-76��,,&2!$�7#-'/#*�#)�)#/2!/��+.�,7�''!/!$�*#',;���34!��� !"##$�+!$!=!*#:2!-'�.1!-76��̀+.a��7_&(/!$�'4!�L>bLH�,_&�/!?)##'�:/#:!/'6��'�GHbGJ�+#,!'#-�.=!-&!;��34!�:/#:!/'6�4�$���,2�**>�#-!?,'#/6�/!,($!-7!��-$���$!'�74!$�1�/�1!;��34!�:/#:!/'6�"�,�,!=!/!*6�$(*�:($�'!$��'�'4!�'(2!�'4!�7('6��7_&(/!$�(';�34!�5('6�:/!:�/!$���/!_&!,'�)#/�:/#:#,�*,�'#�'4!�/!$!=!*#:�'4!�,('!�)#/��))#/$�9*!�4#&,(-1;��0�/�2#&-'�c-=!,'#/,�d/#&:>���5�"�,�,!*!7'!$�'#�7#-,'/&7'���'"#?&-('��))#/$�9*!�4#&,(-1�:/#e!7'>�"4(74�"�,�7#2:*!'!$�(-�GHIK;�

������������f���gh�M#$()6��-$�,:*('�'4!�:/#1/�2�'#�/!)*!7'�74�-1!,�(-�,'�'!�*�";�<-,&/!��$!_&�'!�,('!,��'��**�'(2!,�'4/#&14�:/#1/�2�.?I;�5#-'(-&�**6�2#-('#/�$!=!*#:2!-'�:#'!-'(�*�#-�5('6�,('!,�'4/#&14�:/#1/�2�.?J�
5('6���-$�D�*!�%!*#"�E�(/�M�/ !'�i�*&!� 34!�5('6�"(**�!C�2(-!��**�5('6?#"-!$�:/#:!/'(!,�)#/�2&*'(?)�2(*6�&,!>��-$�"(**�,!! �'#�,!**�,&74�*�-$�'#�$!=!*#:!/,��-$�/!_&(/!�'4�'��'�*!�,'�@H�:!/7!-'�#)�'4!�4#&,(-1�&-(',�9!��))#/$�9*!�'#�=!/6�*#"��-$�*#"?(-7#2!�4#&,!4#*$,;� O-1#(-1;�34!�5('6��--&�**6�!=�*&�'!,�(',�:/#:!/'6��-$�$!'!/2(-!,�"4!'4!/�('�(,�7#-,($!/!$�,&/:*&,�*�-$�:&/,&�-'�'#�'4!�,&/:*&,�*�-$,��7';�� ������������f���gh�M#$()6�'4!�:/#1/�2�'#�(2:*!2!-'�D&/:*&,���-$,�.7'�'4/#&14�:/#1/�2�.?J;��j!-,('6�%#-&,� 34!�5('6�"(**��2!-$�'4!�j!-,('6�%#-&,�O/$(-�-7!�(-�7#2:*(�-7!�"('4�-!"�D'�'!�*�";� 34!�5('6��$#:'!$�O/$(-�-7!�A#;�GHI@?b�(-�GHI@�'#�9/(-1�'4!�,!7'(#-�#)�'4!� ������������f���gh�



��������	�
��������

�� ����

���������� ������������
������� �
������������ ���������������������������� !"!#$%�&'()�#)*+$! ! ,�+'�() -!+.�/' �-)-�+'�) "'�*$,)�$00'*($/%)�1'�-! ,�! +'�"' 0'*2$ ")�3!+1�)4!-+! ,�-+$+)�%$3�,'5)* ! ,�() -!+.�/' �-)-�/.�(!*)"+%.�*)0)*) "! ,�-+$+)�%$3�$ (�$2) (2) +-�+1)*)+'6��7'�($+)�+1)�&!+.�1$-� '+�*)")!5)(�$ .�$##%!"$+!' -�0'*�()5)%'#2) +�#*'8)"+-�*)9�)-+! ,�$�() -!+.�/' �-6� &' +! �)�$ (�2'(!0.�+1*'�,1�#*',*$2�:;<�+'�*)0%)"+�*)") +�"1$ ,)-�! �() -!+.�/' �-�%$3�=>:�?@ABC�>:�D<BEF6�G)()*$%�H'3;I "'2)�J'�-! ,�7$4�&*)(!+� 71)�&!+.�3!%%�-�##'*+�+1)�$##%!"$+!' �#*'")--�0'*�0)()*$%�%'3;! "'2)�+$4�"*)(!+-�/.�()5)%'#)*-6� K ,'! ,� L������71)�&!+.�3!%%�"' +! �)�+'�$--!-+�1'�-! ,�()5)%'#)*-�3!+1�$##%!"$+!' -�0'*�+$4;"*)(!+-�$-�$�-+$ ($*(�'#)*$+! ,�#*'")(�*)6��&$%!0'* !$�H'3�I "'2)�J'�-! ,�7$4�&*)(!+� 71)�&!+.�3!%%�-�##'*+�+1)�$##%!"$+!' �#*'")--�0'*�-+$+)�%'3;! "'2)�+$4�"*)(!+-�/.�()5)%'#)*-6� K ,'! ,� L������71)�&!+.�3!%%�"' +! �)�+'�$--!-+�1'�-! ,�()5)%'#)*-�3!+1�$##%!"$+!' -�0'*�+$4;"*)(!+-�$-�$�-+$ ($*(�'#)*$+! ,�#*'")(�*)6���M)"' (�N !+�J'�-! ,�=>"")--'*.�O3)%%! ,�N !+-F� >(5)*+!-)�-)"' (;� !+�()5)%'#2) +�'##'*+� !+!)-�PQ�RST�UVRWXY�ZT[YVRT�\Q]�\R�RST�UP̂ _̂QVRW�O)5)%'#2) +�"'� +)*6� 71)�&!+.�$('#+)(�K*(! $ ")�̀'6�DaDa;?�! �DaDa�$2) (! ,�+1)�-+$ ($*(-�$ (�*),�%$+!' -�0'*�>ON-�! �+1)�H$b)3''(��� !"!#$%�&'()C�0'%%'3! ,�+1)�*)9�!*)2) +-�-)+�0'*+1�� ()*�-+$+)�%$36�:)+3)) �Da?c�$ (�DaDa�+1)�&!+.�1$-�!--�)(�$ �$5)*$,)�'0�?@�/�!%(! ,�#)*2!+-�#)*�.)$*�0'*� )3�>ON-6�71*'�,1�+1)�0!*-+�1$%0�'0�DaD?C�+1)�&!+.�1$-�!--�)(�D?�>ON�#)*2!+-6���
��������&' +! �)�>ON�#*'2'+!' �$ (�)(�"$+!' �+1*'�,1�#*',*$2�d;D6�N#($+)�+1)�>ON�'*(! $ ")�+'�2))+�$%%�"�**) +�#*'5!-!' -�'0�-+$+)�%$3�+1*'�,1�#*',*$2�:;e6��$ �0$"+�*)(f�'(�%$*f��'/!%)�J'2)-�! �M! ,%);G$2!%.�g' )-� 71)�&!+.�3!%%�"' +! �)�+'�$%%'3�2$ �0$"+�*)(�1'�-! ,�' �-! ,%);0$2!%.�h' )(�%'+-6��� K ,'! ,�i� '�#)*2$ ) +�2$ �0$"+�*)(�1'2)-�3)*)�#*'#'-)(�' �-! ,%);0$2!%.�%'+-�(�*! ,�+1)�E+1�&."%)6� ������������j���kl�&' +! �)�+1)�#*',*$2�$ (�! "%�()�$�"'22!+2) +�+'�$2) (�+1)�g' ! ,�K*(! $ ")�+1*'�,1�#*',*$2�:;A6���M"$++)*)(�H'+�>"9�!-!+!' �� K5)*-))�+1)�"'2#%)+!' �'0�+1*))� )3�$00'*($/%)�1'�-! ,�*) +$%�� !+-�$ (�#*)#$*)�mGn�0'*�+1)�()5)%'#2) +�'0�+1)�#*)5!'�-%.�$"9�!*)(�mO>�#$*")%-6� 71)�mGn�3$-�"'2#%)+)(�$ (�J$/!+$+�B�J�2$ !+.�3$-�-)%)"+)(�+'�$"9�!*)�$ (�()5)%'#�+1)�-!+)-�0'*�$00'*($/%)�1'�-! ,6� j���kl���'(!0.�+1)�#*',*$2�+'�*)0%)"+�(!-#'-$%�'0�#�/%!"�#*'#)*+!)-�#�*-�$ +�+'�+1)�M�*#%�-�H$ (-�>"+�+1*'�,1�#*',*$2�>;<6�n)*2!+�M+*)$2%! ! ,� 71)�&!+.�3!%%�"' +! �)�+'�'00)*�$�-+*)$2%! )(�()5)%'#2) +�#*'")--�$ (�#)*!'(!"$%%.�*)5!)3� K ,'! ,�� ������������j���kl�&' +! �)�#*',*$2�$ (�2'(!0.�+'�! "%�()� )3�#*'5!-!' -�+'�"'2#%.�3!+1�+1)�n)*2!+�



��������	�
��������

�� ����

���������� ������������
������� �
������������ ��������������������������� !"#$% &$"'�!#() **+&,�!#() �-# *�$(� &*-# � ..+)+ &$�!#(/ )$�!#() **+&,0� 1$# "%'+&+&,�2)$�"&��3(-*+&,�4#+*+*�2)$�$5#(-,5�!#(,#"%*�678�"&��6790��:;<=>?@�A==>=BC?DE�FG;@GCH�1 )$+(&�I�J &$"'�2**+*$"&) � K5 �3(-*+&,�2-$5(#+$L�(.�$5 �4(-&$L�(.�M(*�2&, ' *���N324(M2O�P+''�)(&$+&- �$(�"**+*$� '+,+Q' R�'(P7+&)(% �M"S P((��# *+� &$*�+&�# ) +T+&,�1 )$+(&�I�# &$"'�"**+*$"&) 0��U&.(#%"$+(&�(&�$5 �1 )$+(&�I�!#(,#"%�P+''�Q �%"� �"T"+'"Q' �"$�4+$L�3"''0���� V#(T+� ��# &$"'�"**+*$"&) �$(�'(P7+&)(% �5(-* 5('�*�$5"$�# W- *$ ��+$�$5#(-,5�324(M2�V"#$& #*5+!0���� ���������4(&$+&- �$5#(-,5�!#(,#"%�X780�4"'3Y2�Z(#$,", �4# �+$�4 #$+.+)"$ �V#(,#"%� K5 �4+$L�P+''�# . #�+&$ # *$ ��5(% �Q-L #*�$(�$5 �4"'3Y2�P Q*+$ �(#�$5 +#�# "'$(#�.(#�+&.(#%"$+(&�# ,"#�+&,�$5 �!#(,#"%0��� U&.(#%"$+(&�(&�$5 �Z44�!#(,#"%�P+''�Q �"T"+'"Q' �(&�$5 �4+$L�P Q*+$ 0��� [������K5 �4+$L�P+''�)(&$+&- �$(�# . #�+&$ # *$ ��5(% Q-L #*�$(�$5 �4"'3Y2�P Q*+$ �"*�"�*$"&�"#��(! #"$+&,�!#")$+) 0��\?>B=�AB]̂>=_�FGE=EG̀CB>;?�FG;@GCH�V"#S+&,�J W-+# % &$*�.(#�3(-*+&,�.(#�a'� #'L�"&��V #*(&*�P+$5�X+*"Q+'+$+ *� K5 �4+$L�P+''�)(&$+&- �$(�"''(P�$5 �%(�+.+)"$+(&�"&��# �-)$+(&�+&�$5 �# W-+# ��&-%Q #�(.�!"#S+&,�*!") *�.(#� '� #'L�"&��! #*(&*�P+$5��+*"Q+'+$+ *�5(-*+&,�!#(/ )$*�P+$5�"&�"!!#(T ��4bV0��� c&,(+&,0�� ������������d���ef�K5 �4+$L�P+''�)(&$+&- �"&�� g!"&��$5+*�!#")$+) �$5#(-,5�!#(,#"%�a7h0��Z-'$+73(-*+&,�J T &- �6(&�*� K5 �4+$L�P+''�)(&$+&- �$(�!-#*- �Z-'$+73(-*+&,�J T &- �6(&�*�.(#�-* �+&�!-#)5"*+&,�!#(! #$L�.(#�$5 �� T '(!% &$�(.�"**+*$ ��5(-*+&,�!#(/ )$*�+.�"..(#�"Q' �5(-*+&,�-&+$*�"# �$5# "$ & �0��� c&,(+&,0�2..(#�"Q' �5(-*+&,�-&+$*�P # �&($�$5# "$ & ���-#+&,�$5+*�)L)' R�$5 # .(# �+$�P"*�&($�& ) **"#L�.(#�$5 �4+$L�$(�!-#*- �$5 * �Q(&�*0� ������������d���ef�K5 �4+$L�P+''�)(&$+&- �$(�+%!' % &$�$5+*�!#(,#"%R�"'(&,�P+$5�($5 #�!# * #T"$+(&�(.�"$7#+*S�*$#"$ ,+ *�$5#(-,5�!#(,#"%�47i0���4(%%-&+$L�X T '(!% &$�6'()S�j#"&$�N4X6jO�Y-&�*� K5 �4+$L�P+''�)(&$+&- �$(�-* �4X6j�.-&�*�.(#�)(� � &.(#) % &$R�!-Q'+)�+%!#(T % &$�!#(/ )$*R�klmnopqkr�ks�ptm�uqpvwx�ykzxqr{�|mlonp}mrp�or~�)(&*+� #�-* �(.�$5 �.-&�*�.(#�"$7#+*S�-&+$*R�+.�"&��P5 &�+$�Q )(% *�& ) **"#L0��� K5 �4+$L�# ) +T *�"&�"&&-"'�"''()"$+(&�.#(%�3bX�$(�Q �-* ��.(#�")$+T+$+ *�$5"$�Q & .+$�'(P�"&��%(� #"$ 7�+&)(% �! (!' �"&�� '+%+&"$ �)(� �T+('"$+(&*�"&��Q'+,5$0�����������4(&$+&- �$5#(-,5�!#(,#"%�4790���ED>C��:;<=>?@��EE�=�Y"+#�3(-*+&,�V#(,#"%��� K5 �4+$L�P+''�")$+T 'L�+%!' % &$�$5 �$5#  � ' % &$*�(.�$5 �Y"+#�3(-*+&,�V#(,#"%��� �-)"$+(&R�)(-&* '+&,�"&��*! )+"'�!#(/ )$*0�U&�"��+$+(&�$(�$5 �Y"+#�3(-*+&,�V#(,#"%R�$5 �4+$L�P+''�!# !"# �"&�2&"'L*+*�(.�U%! �+% &$*�$(�Y"+#�3(-*+&,0��� K5 �4+$L�-!�"$ ��+$*�"&"'L*+*�(.�+%! �+% &$*�$(�."+#�5(-*+&,�+&�2!#+'�h�h�0�K5 �4+$L�)(&$#")$*�P+$5�"�."+#�5(-*+&,�# !# * &$"$+T �P5(�!#(T+� *�)(-&* '+&,�"&��% �+"$+(&�$(�# *+� &$*0� ������������d���ef�4(&$+&- �"&�� g!"&��$5 �."+#�5(-*+&,�!#(,#"%*�$5#(-,5�!#(,#"%*�Y7i�"&��a780�3(-*+&,�.(#�$5 �a'� #'L�"&��V #*(&*�(.�X+*"Q+'+$+ *� K5 �4+$L�P+''�)(&$+&- �$(�+%!' % &$�$5 �!"#S+&,�nm�zqnm}mrpx�ks�ptm�uqpvwx��zrq�qlo��uk~m�skn� c&,(+&,�!#(,#"%0��(�!#(/ )$*�.(#� '� #'L�(#�.(#�! #*(&*�P+$5��+*"Q+'+$+ *�P # � ������������d���ef�



��������	�
��������

�� ����

���������� ������������
������� �
������������ ��������������������������� !"#$%� &�'()*+(,� +�-*+" $"�.#/0�1#"23#(#/#*"�2$)�4 $/#$!*�/0*�!"*� &�5!(/#6� !"#$%�7*8*$!*�9 $)"�& +�2""#"/*)�*()*+(,�0 !"#$%�:+ ;*4/"<���=0*�>#/,�.#((�4 $/#$!*�/ �2(( .�?!(/#6&2?#(,�0 !"#$%�3,6+#%0/�& +�/0*�*()*+(,@�)#"23(*)@�2$)�)*8*( :?*$/2((,�)#"23(*)@�2$)�/ �2(( .�(#4*$"*)�2)!(/�42+*�&24#(#/#*"�& +�"#A� +�&*.*+�:*+" $"�#$�/0*�56B67�C $*�3,�+#%0/<� :+ : "*)�)!+#$%�/0#"�0 !"#$%�*(*?*$/�4,4(*<� > $/#$!*�/0+ !%0�:+ %+2?�'6D<�'A:2$)�4 $"/+2#$/�+*)!4/# $�"/+2/*%#*"�/ �3*//*+�&24#(#/2/*�4 $"/+!4/# $� &�0 !"#$%�& +�*()*+(,�2$)�)#"23(*)�:*+" $"�/0+ !%0�:+ %+2?�96E<�F))�$*.�:+ %+2?�'�/ �*A:+*""(,�:*+?#/�+*"#)*$/#2(�42+*�&24#(#/#*"�#$�+*"#)*$/#2(�C $*"<�> $/#$!!?� &�>2+*�G�F""#"/#$%�/0*�� ?*(*""� H0*+*�2::+ :+#2/*@�2""#"/�)*8*( :*+"�.#/0�:+ 4!+*?*$/� &�(2$)@� &&6"#/*�#?:+ 8*?*$/@�4 $"/+!4/# $�&#$2$4#$%@�*/4<@�& +�*?*+%*$4,�"0*(/*+"�2$)�/+2$"#/# $2(�0 !"#$%<��> ??*$4*�:+ %+2?"�/ � +%2$#C*�40!+40*"@�$ $6:+ &#/�2$)�" 4#2(�3*$*&#/� +%2$#C2/# $"�/ �:+ 8#)*�*?*+%*$4,�2$)�/+2$"#/# $2(�0 !"#$%<�> $"#)*+�!"#$%�-+ : "#/# $�F�&!$)"�/ �:+ 8#)*�/+2$": +/2/# $� &�0 ?*(*""�/ �"0*(/*+"<��� I$% #$%�:+ %+2?<�=0*�>#/,�4 $/#$!*"�/ �:+ 8#)*�"!:: +/�"*+8#4*"�/ �0 ?*(*""�:*+" $"�#$�$**)�2/�/0*�9!+$"�> ??!$#/,�>*$/*+<��F$�28*+2%*� &�JK�:*+" $"�:*+�,*2+�2+*�2""#"/*)�3,�/0*�>#/,�L:*+�7>MN��� O���PQ�> $/#$!*�/ �#?:(*?*$/�/0*�:+ %+2?�/0+ !%0�>6K�2$)�'6J<�'?*+%*$4,�M0*(/*+"� F""#"/�4 $/+24/ +"�2$)R +�:+ 8#)*+"�.#/0�/0*�)*8*( :?*$/� &�*?*+%*$4,�"0*(/*+"�#$�)*"#%$2/*)�C $*"<� S �2::(#42/# $"�& +�"0*(/*+"�.*+*�+*4*#8*)�)!+#$%�/0*�:*+# )� &�DTUJ6DTDU<�� ������������O���PQ�> $/#$!*�2$)�? )#&,�/0+ !%0�:+ %+2?�'6J�/ �!:)2/*�*?*+%*$4,�"0*(/*+� +)#$2$4*<�=+2$"#/# $2(�2$)�M!:: +/#8*�� !"#$%� =0*�>#/,�.#((�4 $/#$!*�/ �:+ 8#)*� 442"# $2(�#$6V#$)�"*+8#4*"�/ �M!�>2"2�B2?#(,�>+#"#"�2$)�M!:: +/�>*$/*+�#&�&!$)#$%R"*+8#4*"�2+*�282#(23(*<��=0*�>#/,�.#((�4 $/#$!*�/ �4 ?:(,�.#/0�M/2/*�(2.�+*W!#+#$%�/02/�/+2$"#/# $2(�2$)�"!:: +/#8*�0 !"#$%�3*�4 $"#)*+*)�2�$ +?2(�+*"#)*$/#2(�!"*<�� I$% #$%� ������������O���PQ��> $/#$!*�/ �:+ 8#)*�+*" !+4*"�.0*$�282#(23(*�2$)�2?*$)�/0*�X $#$%�I+)#$2$4*�/ �?**/�$*.�+*W!#+*?*$/"�+*(2/*)�/ �/+2$"#/# $2(�2$)�"!:: +/#8*�0 !"#$%�/0+ !%0�:+ %+2?�'6E<�M#$%(*�7  ?�I44!:2$4,� =0*�>#/,�.#((�4 $)#/# $2((,�:*+?#/�M7I"�2$)�.#((�+*8#*.�2::(#42/# $"�& +�M7I�4 $"/+!4/# $�2"�/0*,�2+*�"!3?#//*)<� I$% #$%<�S �2::(#42/# $"�& +�M7I"�.*+*�+*4*#8*)<� ������������O���PQ��> $/#$!*�/ �4 $)#/# $2((,�:*+?#/�M7I"<�'A:( +*�? )#&#42/# $"� &�/0*�C $#$%�4 )*�/0+ !%0�:+ %+2?�F6Y<�-!3(#4�M*+8#4*"� =0*�>#/,�.#((�4 $/#$!*�/ �:+ 8#)*�&!$)#$%�& +�:!3(#4�"*+8#4*"�/02/�42$�3*//*+�/0*�(#8*"� &�Z2V*.  )�+*"#)*$/"<��� I$% #$%<�F4/#8#/#*"�2+*�2)?#$#"/*+*)�/0+ !%0�/0*�DTDT6DTD[�> $" (#)2/*)�-(2$� \�������=0#"�#"�2�"/2$)2+)�&!$4/# $�& +�/0*�>#/,<��] 8*+$?*$/2(�> $"/+2#$/"� $�� !"#$%�& +�-*+" $"� &�1#"23#(#/#*"� =0*�>#/,�.#((�4 $/#$!*�/ �2$2(,C*�#/"�4!++*$/�)*8*( :?*$/�"/2$)2+)"@�3!#()#$%�4 )*�+*W!#+*?*$/"�2$)�&#$2$4#2(�2""#"/2$4*�:+ %+2?"�#$�+*(2/# $�/ �:+ 8#)#$%�0 !"#$%�& +�/0*�)#"23(*)�2$)�/0*�)*8*( :?*$/2((,�)#"23(*)<��� =0*�>#/,�4 $/#$!*"�/ �:+ 8#)*�+*(2A*)�)*8*( :?*$/�"/2$)2+)"�#$�/0*�56B67�C $*�& +�"/+!4/!+*"�.#/0�!$#/"�/02/�244 ?? )2/*�/0*�$**)"� &�*()*+(,�2$)�)#"23(*)�+*"#)*$/"<��� ������������O���PQ�> $/#$!*�/ �2$2(,C*�2$)�? )#&,�#/"�)*8*( :?*$/� "/2$)2+)"� / �?#/#%2/*�4 $"/+2#$/"� $�0 !"#$%�& +�:*+" $"�.#/0�



��������	�
��������

�� ����

���������� ������������
������� �
������������ ��������������������������� !"# $ % &!�%'()*+'�,()+("-!�./01�2/31�2/45�6$"77&��8&9&$),-&7%�:)7&� ;'&�< %=�> $$�?)7% 7*&�%)� �&7% @=�*7�&(*% $ A&��! %&!�"7��(&A)7&�%'&�$"7��@)(�6$"77&��8&9&$),-&7%!� 7�)(�&(�%)�"$$)>�$"(+&(�*7 %��&9&$),-&7%!� 7�%'&�< %=5���;'&�< %=�> $$� 79 %&�(&+ )7"$�7)7,()@ %��&9&$),&(!�%)�,"(% ? ,"%&� 7�%'&��&9&$),-&7%�)@�"@@)(�"#$&�')*! 7+1�&!,&? "$$=�@)(�$"(+&(�')*!&')$�!1�"7��@)(-�"�,"(%7&(!' ,�> %'�"%�$&"!%�)7&�!*?'��&9&$),&(5� ;'&�< %=�",,()9&��%>)�-"(B&%�("%&�6$"77&��8&9&$),-&7%!��*( 7+�%'&�0%'�CDEF�?=?$&G�H5�3I33�J)*%'�J%(&&%1�<"79"!�K3/*7 %�?)7�)�,()L&?%1�A)7&��%)�68/MN5�35�3OIPK�.$))-@ &$��F9&7*&1�Q $$"�M"�( ��33/*7 %�","(%-&7%�,()L&?%1�A)7&��%)�68/MN5�� ���������<)7% 7*&�%'()*+'�,()+("-�2/K5�RSTUVWX�YWZS[\]̂VSW�D)*! 7+�_7@)(-"% )7� ;'&�< %=�> $$�?)7% 7*&�%)� -,()9&�"7��&̀,"7��%'&�*!&�)@�%'&�9"( )*!�-&� "�%)� 7@)(-�"7��,()-)%&�%'&�abc�de�fghciddjkb�ldabmno�pqdoqgrb�sd�msb�(&! �&7%!�"7���&9&$),&(!5��� tnedqrgsmdn�dn�slc�umsvkb�ldabmno�,()+("-!� !�"9" $"#$&�"%�%'&�< %=�"7��)7�slc�umsvkb�>&#! %&5��� ���������<)7% 7*&�%'()*+'�,()+("-�w/H5��



�

����������	�
���������������������



�

��������	��
�	
���
���	�����
����������	����	�����
��
��������	���



�� ����

������	�
�����	����	������������������������������������� !���"��������#���$���������"���%������$����������"����"���#���&!'��#�&����#�&����������������#�����#�"�$����"��������#���!���()��"&�#����(���*+��#����&��"��")��������������&��������������������,����-�!"��$�.������/�0!���$�����&��&���������������1����(#���-�!"��$�.������)�&!'��#���&!��*�"�"�!$��������������(����*�("/�2��"��!���'�������������&!'��#�������$�"!������")���#�!���$� !�"����"�����"�������"&��"�")������'����"!�����3������������������#�����(/���� �44��	5�	����6��7����	�
�����	����	���������&!'��#�&����#�&��������������!���$������������$��������1����(#���-�!"��$�.�������!&�������#�!���8��9���+�����&!'��#��!����#��"!���(��9�"��%����������������*"���9�����������!�������!���(�:��%"��&"�9�,!'��#�!&����"��������,������$������""�����������(���!�#���9�,!'��#������;<=�>;?<@A<;<BA�CD�;�ECFG?<H�IJA>A<@�KL=;@A�MANL;HA�C<�@OA�P?@QRG�MANG?@A��0!����������ST20+UV�,������#)��������(����%�����*��&&���#�����������$")�*��#��*����&�������(��������+����������W���/��������"������!���(�:��%"��&�*�"���������:����"��()�X�(�Y���������"�Z���������"����������&!'��#/�����"�#����*�"���������:����"��()�X�(�[1���������"�Z���������"����������&!'��#/�\�������*��%"��&�*�"����������!�"��()�0�#��'���]��������������������#�����������&��&��̂��*�����'��"��������#���!���(�����������&��"������������������_�%�*������������*���"��&/�̀���#���������*��%"��&"�*����&��#������������#�����*"&�&�������&!'��"�����������_�%�*�����+X�$�3���)���&�&!����"�!�#�����#���!���(���*"/��������(�#����#����"�������"����#��$��!&"���������$��!"���$���3�����"�a[b�������c�'(�&����)������)�����&�"��������/����!&"�#����#��������"��*��������������*��$�&�$�/�X�����$����%"�����;<<CF<BA>A<@G�MAdA�;JGC�dAHFJ;dJQ�FL=;@A=�C<�@OA�P?@QRG�ECFG?<H�IJA>A<@�*�'"���/�\��!������beV�&��&���&����#�&��������������+�����"!���()�*��#��*�"������������'����.�$��"������f&���"�/����



�� ����
���� ���	
������������	������������������������ ����!��������"�����#�	�$�!��%&�'()*+,�-./01+)� 2+)3/()+)�4�56�5�1078�,+)09+(7� :;<=;>�4�/*(�/,�*/,?�@/,�5�AB)0(+))�0(�7.+�-078� =<==>�4�/*(C�65(5D+C�/,�.5E+�9+E+F/3+9�F5(9�0(�7.+�-078� G<GH>�4�577+(9�)1.//FI1/FF+D+�0(�7.+�-078� =<JJ>�

KLMNOPQNRSRLTUVWXYZZ[�\]̂_̀�ab]̀X[�cX̀dZ[]_̀�edf̂gd Zhh]gXijVWXYZZ[h]̂_̀fkgdf̂gdlẐmnoplqpolrprs tkV]juvdZbX�bZ̀�]b�_X̂w]gXeVjwV̂x�edVyXj�Zh�UVWXYZZ[ d̀ ỳzuuggjVWXYZZ[lgZku {ed̂]_̀�v̂X_|x̀X̂]Vb�edf̂gd�UVWXYZZ[ d̀ ỳ_zuugygjVWXYZZ[lẐmu�nppn�}Vx̀X̂�~wX��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rp {�V]b̀�vVbĝV̀]f_�eV̀dZj]g�edf̂gd vdl��nop��o�q�orrr�nrs��̀�vVbĝV̀]f_�vj��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rp {�X_̀�UVWXYZZ[��Vỳ]_̀�edf̂gd vdl��nop��o���qpn�nrpr�}Vx̀X̂�~wX��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rp {�ZZ[��dXyV̂[�eV̀dZj]g�edf̂gd vdl��nop��sp��pprpnp���ejV̂W�~wX��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rp vV__X[�Zb�ZhhX̂ab]̀X[�edf̂gd�Zh�ed̂]_̀ vdl��nop���oo�nqronqp��ejV̂W�~wX��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rp vdZbX���kV]j|Z��hfjje]̀xj]bX�edf̂gd ]bhZig]̀xj]bXZbj]bXlẐm {U]hX�eXb̀X̂�edf̂gd� Zhh]gXij]hXgXb̀X̂gdf̂gdlgZk {UVWXYZZ[�edf̂gd�Zh�ed̂]_̀ d̀ ỳ_zuugdf̂gdZhgd̂]_̀jVWXYZZ[gVlẐmu�uyVmXudZkXu{�dX��Vx�ed̂]_̀]Vb�\XjjZY_d]y d̀XYVxgd̂]_̀]VbhXjjZY_d]yixVdZZlgZk {\]̂_̀��Zf̀dX̂b��Vỳ]_̀�edf̂gd d̀XYVxgd̂]_̀]VbhXjjZY_d]yixVdZZlgZk {�]|jX��Xj]XwX̂_�c]__]ZbV̂x��Vỳ]_̀�edf̂gd� vdl��nop���o����q�onq���Xj�~kZ��ZfjXwV̂[��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��r� �f_x�[]Vj�̀ZbX�bX�edf̂gd d̀ ỳ_zuuZbXgdf̂gdjVWXYZZ[lgZkZbXgdf̂gdjVWXYZZ[imkV]jlgZk {eVjwV̂x�~yZ_̀Zj]g��V|X̂bVgjX vdl��nop��spn�����n��n�}X[[V��̀̂XX̀��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rp vdZbX���bZ̀�]b�_X̂w]gXcXb̀Ẑ��X̀YẐW� d̀ ỳ_zuùdXkXb̀ẐbX̀YẐWlgZku�nop��������o� �f_x�[]Vj�̀ZbX�~c��UZbm��XVgd d̀ ỳ_zuubVk]jZbm|XVgdlẐmbVk]ibVk]jZbm|XVgdlẐm {eZkkfb]̀x��kyVg̀�cV̂WX̀]bm��̂Zfy np���ejV̂W�~wX��s�UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rpvV̀dYVx_��Zjfb̀XX̂�}Z_y]gX yV̀dYVx_dZ_y]gXlẐm�w]gW]XiyV̀dYVx_dZ_y]gXlẐm {U~��fyyẐ ]̀wX�}Zf_]bm� jV_dZf_]bmlẐm�������s�n�o��n]bhZijV_dZf_]bmlẐm tkV]juvdZbX�|ZfbgX�|VgW�Zh�XkV]j�̂XV̀X̂�UVWXYZZ[�edVk|X̂�Zh�eZkkX̂gX d̀ ỳ_zuujVWXYZZ[gdVk|X̂lgZku]bhZijVWXYZZ[gdVk|X̂lgZk {�ce~ nnrr��d]̀XYZZ[�~wXbfX��UVWXYZZ[��e~�s��rp {

������L���MT��Q���MRN����Q���

�Q���MRN����Q���



�� ����

�������	�
������	�
�����
����	������	����������
������
�
������������
������
������������	��
	�������
������������
��
���
������
��������� ������ !"�#!$%�&'()�*!+�#,()-.�!"$)-�'�/+0,$)00.�"!12)-.�'33)$-)-�04&!!#.�!1�!"$)-�51!5)13*�,$�3&)�6,3*7�
� !"�-!�*!+�,-)$3,8*7��
�

9�		���
��
����� :����;�����	 <����:������	 =����:������	��>��
���������
������������:�����?�����������;�����<�����@�����A�����B�����

C����� D��� =����E����	���
>������F���G�G�����	�����>�
����H�����:�����?�����������;�����<�����@�����A�����B�����



�� ����

�������	
�����������������������������������	��������
�����	����
��������������������
���������
������������
����	��������
�

� ! "#$%$$&'$%$$&($%$$&)$%$$&*$%$$&+$%$$&,$%$$&-$%$$&.$%$$&/$%$$&'$$%$$&

01234 35264 65244 45254 55274 75218 189 :;<=<;�>?@@?�ABC8D88E5D88E08D88E05D88E38D88E35D88E



�� ����

�����	
����	���������	���
��	�������������������
���	���������	������
��������������	�����	���	��	������
�

� !!�"#$%�&'( $)! *+,-. " /#01#�!2#++. 3+, 2+.. 1 4")$/ !2#++. 5!!+20$" / 1)  67( $)�2+.. 1 / 1)  8)$/9$" / 1)  :;::<=;::<&:;::<&=;::<':;::<'=;::<>:;::<>=;::<

?#0" �+)*$92$!0$% @.$2A�+)5B)02$%5, )02$% 5!0$%�+)5!0$%5, )02$% C0!-$%02�+)�$"0%+ 5, )02$%D%/0$%�+)5.$!A$E$"0F E$"0F C$G$00$%�+)+"# )�H$20B02D!.$%/ ) H) B )�%+"�"+!$(:;::<&:;::<':;::<>:;::<6:;::<=:;::<I:;::<J:;::<



�� ����

�����	
����������	������������������	����������������	������
��������������������������	���������
������������

����
 �!�
"�#��
#��# �

#�$%&'()�*)�++ ��$%&'()'�*)�++ ,�$%&'()'�*)�++  �$%&'()'�*)�++ -�$%&'()�*)�++ !�$%&'()'�*)�++.#�/(�.01000�(&�2%'' .#�1����/(�.# 1000 .#-1����/(�.� 1000.�-1����/(�., 1000 .,-1����/(�. 01000 .-�1����/(�.! 1000.!-1����/(�.3 1000 .3-1����/(�.001000 .#��1����(&�4(&%



�� ����

������	�
�������������
����������
���
������������	�����	�����
��������������������������������
����������
����
�������������������������������
�

�� !�"#!$ %!#&!$ '()��$�*$!+!$�#�&�&��,-./0//12/0//13/0//14/0//15/0//16/0//17/0//18/0//19/0//1:/0//12//0//1

;#!<=!>$�� �?#@&,�2=!>$�� A"�<=!>$�� �?#@&,�3=!>$�� AB$!!<�$� �$!<=!>$�� �?#@&,�4��$ �$!�=!>$�� '()��$�*$!+!$�#�&�&�,-./0//12/0//13/0//14/0//15/0//16/0//17/0//18/0//19/0//1



�� ����

�����	
���������	�������
��
�
��

	����������
�����������
������������
���	��
���������
�������������������
�������

	
	������
�������� �
��
�����������	
�������
�
�
��
!�
�

"#$%&'(�)*+,�&'&-.#'/ 0&12%$3&4#5#'(&$)(/ 674%-%#(�)8,5#'(&$(�%$9&:(#9&-./ ";:.#$;( <;9#'�)5-#7(#(5#3%=>/?@??AB?@??AC?@??A8?@??AD?@??A+?@??A*?@??AE?@??A

F#;739#.�(%$G-#2=74%->�9&4#(
F:5-#H#( I:-;%2=74%->JK57';4#$;�9&4#(
I%H#.2:(#�9&:(%$G L&1$9&4#(�&'�M&$.&4%$%:4(
N&:(%$G�=&'�;9&(#�1%;9�4#$;7-�7$.

59>(%37-�.%(7O%-%;%#(
"#$%&'�9&:(%$G ":55&';%P#�9&:(%$GQ RK�J�S'#=#'�$&;�;&�(7>?BC8D+*

ETU



�� ����

������	
��������������	��	
������������������������������������������������������	�	�������	��	������	������
���		���
���	���	�����	�������	������������ 	����������!��������	
���	��
���"�
�

#$##%&#$##%'#$##%(#$##%)#$##%*#$##%+#$##%

#$##%*$##%&#$##%&*$##%'#$##%'*$##%(#$##%(*$##%)#$##%



�� �����

���	�
��������	��	�
��������	�	�	������		����
������	��������������������������������	����	������	������ !�"#$%& �� ' �($�� ��) �*�+�#,- � ./012�+�3#%�4�+�5,6�#,- � 7/782�+�#,- �93*�:;3��$5 $� �+�4�$��#,�� </=>2�+�#,- �93*�:;3�+�3#%�4�+�5,6�4�$���$5 $� ��#$�#,�� 0/?=2�@$*�+�A$�93�4�$��,�6$� ��#$�#,�� <?/8B2�+95��$3��;! � ./012�@C��$!�(! D !��$3�3$��,6� 1/>=2�E3# !�F(G ,� ��( &%D6H� 7/782�������	II������	�����I��
�����
�
����	������������������������������
�JKLM�NKOO�PQRSLTKU VSTKNWXY�PQRSLTKU Z�OPYYOK�PQRSLTKU [SY�XY�XOO�PQRSLTKU\]\\̂_]\\̂\̀]\\̂_̀]\\̂a\]\\̂a_]\\̂b\]\\̂b_]\\̂c\]\\̂c_]\\̂_\]\\̂



�� �����

�����	
����
��
�����
�����
��������
�����������������
����������������������������	
�
�������
��
	������
������
��
��
�����������
�����������������
��
�������������������
��

 !!"�#$%!&%#'()*+#,$)#*( -#*$./$�$%!,!&(#*&!(,#*()01! 2!,#&$�)$ 3#'14�*#$"*#5�5%.$�$#4# 678�#&�,&!9!&*#$�$#�(.: ;$%!&�<,1!.(!(,!/)9:=>?>>@A>?>>@B>?>>@C>?>>@D>?>>@E>?>>@F>?>>@G>?>>@

HIJ KLMINO PQNLMINO RS TSQUV�MQSW RXY�SZ�[ZI\IZQSV�VS�J]O_̂̂̂ `a_̂̂ `b̂_̂̂ `ba_̂̂`ĉ_̂̂ `ca_̂̂`d̂_̂̂ `da_̂̂`



�� �����

����	
�������	
������������	����	��
�����������������	����������	���	��	
�����������	������������������������������������������� �
�����	
�������	
������������	����	��
�����������������	����������	���	��	
�����������	������������������������������������������� �
�

!"!!#$"!!#%!"!!#%$"!!#&!"!!#&$"!!#'!"!!#'$"!!#(!"!!#($"!!#

!"!!#$"!!#%!"!!#%$"!!#&!"!!#&$"!!#'!"!!#'$"!!#(!"!!#($"!!#



�� �����

�����	
�������
��������������������
������������
���������
��������	��������������
���������
����
�������������������������	������
������������	��������� ����
���������
��
����
� !"�
�#�$��	
���
���
��
���	
����
���$�������������������
��������
���������
��
����
�"�
�

%&' () *)+,-�.+)/01002301002401002501002601002701002801002

%&' () *)+,-�.+)/ (9:�);�<;&=&;�+)-�-)'>?01002301002401002501002601002701002801002@01002A01002B01002



�� �����

����	
���������	��������������������������������������������������	��	�
�������������	��	
���
���	��	�	�������
�����������
����
	����	
��		�	�����������		���������	���	���
�����

�	
��	
��� 	�����	���	����
���	
������
�

!"!!#!"$!#%"!!#%"$!#&"!!#&"$!#'"!!#'"$!#("!!#

)* +,- ./�01,-02�34,5-,�-3,67/18,4*9"!"!!#%!"!!#&!"!!#'!"!!#(!"!!#$!"!!#:!"!!#;!"!!#<!"!!#=!"!!#%!!"!!#



�� �����

���	��
������
��
�����������������������������������
������
���
����
����������
�	
���������������	����������
��
������
��
�����	�
�	� �
�

!"#$�%&'(�)*+,-�#..*/-�$*�0#1�.*//(2$�*/�3*/$4#4(
5"(�#3*+2$�*.�3*2(1�%&'(�"#-�.*/

-(0*67$�'#6�$**�,*'
8*+6724�2((-(-�$*�9(�,#/4(�(2*+4"

.*/�31&*+/�"*+6("*,-
:1&*+/�)/(-7$�"76$*/1�*/�)/(-7$� 6)*/('#6�$**�,*'
%&'(�2((-�+27$6�$"#$�#))*33*-#$(�#

-76#97,7$1�;7<(<�'"((,)"#7/#))(6679,(=
>*$�9(724�6"*'2�"*+6724�72�$"(
2(74"9*/"**-;6=�%&'(�'#2$(-�$*3*?(�$*
@*2)(/2�$"#$�%&'(�'*+,-�2*$�9(
'(,)*3(�72�$"(�2(74"9*/"**-
A2#'#/(�*.�/(2$#,�/("#9�0/*4/#36

$"#$�3#1�9(�#?#7,#9,(
>*2( B$"(/�;0,(#6(�60()7.1=C<CCDEC<CCDFC<CCDGC<CCDHC<CCDIC<CCDJC<CCD



�� �����

����	
������������������	�����	����	��������	
�����������	��������������	����������	�������	��	���������	�������������� !����������������������	���	�������	��	�������	����"�
�#	��	
�������	���������
������
����	����
��	�����������	������	�����	���$����	
������
�

%&'()*+,-(./0/1/0�+2�3((0(4 56/7.(),38'4/�679:(*�7�9(4,;7&./,3472�3((0+330/ 56/7.(),3�(:271+,<28'4/�679472�3((0+330/ 56/�170)/(:�.&;*(;/*3&472�3((0(4 %&'()*-*/9+36+23(*&�(:-*/9+32-(*/=2>472�3((0(4 ?(37;;0+-7@0/8�671/�,(3679�36+2;*(@0/. A36/*=;0/72/2;/-+:&>BCBBDEBCBBDFBCBBDGBCBBDHBCBBDIBCBBDJBCBBDKBCBBD

LMN OP�PQRSRPS OP�TQUMVNM�NQMWRXYZ[\[[][̂\[[]_[\[[][̀\[[]a[\[[]b[\[[]c[\[[]d[\[[]



�� �����

���	���

��
���������������������	�����
����������
������������������
��
���	��������
�������������������������	���	�
��

�� �
 !!"#$%&'(�#()*�"#�+"#*,%,(�-%.+()*
/0,1�$"2)�-%.+()*�03�#(450#($
/"530),�"-*0")3�%#(�*""�3+%''�!"#�%�'%#,(#

1"53(1"'$
6""#�7#($0*�103*"#.�"#�7#($0*�37"#(
8"*�()"5,1�1"+(3�*1%*�7%)�%77"++"$%*(
$03%&0'0*0(3�90:(:�21(('71%0#�%7 7(330&'(;

<(%'*"#3�%#(�)"*�31"20),�1"+(3�0)�%�7'0()*=
-#(!(##($�)(0,1&"#1""$93;

>")7(#)�*1%*�+.�!%+0'.�2"5'$�)"*�&(
2('7"+(�0)�%�7(#*%0)�)(0,1&"#1""$93;
?�$"�)"*�@)"2�"!�%).�'0+0*0),�!%7*"#3 �")

1"530),�"-*0")3
A*1(#�9-'(%3(�3-(70!.;B:BBCDB:BBCEB:BBCFB:BBCGB:BBCHB:BBCIB:BBCJB:BBCKB:BBC



�� �����

��� �	�
������������������������������������������������� ��!��"��#�$����%��&�!����� '�(�� )������� �*����(���)(����*��!����)#+����"� ��&�!����� ,����%-�����./.0'������1��* �*����!����*��!�"�1�� ��&�!���������)- �����""����!���--���)�����"�����(!��"��!�#����-��1�������2��2������-)�,�3!��"����*���� ��&�!����� �*���������1��*��4�5�6)&��$!�)'�7��!��3�#��8�1���-#����$��-��������9:-����0;'�./.0<�5�%��-!���=�*��� '�$����>���)�� �9:-����.?'�./.0<�5�:����@����*���'�A�(���(!�9:-����.B'�./.0<�5�C���D"�����'�E��#�������9A���;'�./.0<�5�%(����$!�--��'�F�+���G�(�"�(�8�1���-#����9A���0;'�./.0<������(!��"��!��(�� )������� '��!�� ��&�!����� �*����� &����!��"����*����H)� ���� 4�0,�G��� ���� (��+����)��IJKLMNOLPNIMQR�JSTLPNIMRUNV�WNPU�PUS�XNPY�IZ�[L\SWII]̂����*!���*�� ���� ��!� ��������� !�-�(���� -����*��!�!�) ����-���)(����_��.,�̀ ULP�WIaT]�YIa�RLY�LJS�YIaJ�IJKLMNOLPNIMQR�PIV�VJNIJNPNSR�NM�PUS�MSbP�c2d����� _��d,�E!��������)��!��&������!����-��!���� �������� ��!����!��$����(�)���) �����#���� ����2#��������!�) ����-���)(��������� �����*!�_�e,�̀ ULP�RSKfSMPR�IZ�PUS�XNPYQR�VIVaTLPNIM�]I�YIa�PUNM\�LJS�fIRP�gaTMSJLhTS�NM�PSJfR�IZ��((�  �����""����+���!�) ���_��;,�i�*� !�)����!��$����-����"���!�) ����"����!� ��-�-)������� ��#��� _��?,�E!��������)��!��&�� ��!�������� ��(!�����������#��������!��!�) �������� �"����!��$���_��B,�3!��(����� �(�� ��������#�j��2) ����1���-#����� �-�����"���������� �����������-����"�����*�!�) ���,�E!���(�� ��������� � !�)���+����1������+����(��!�) ����-���)(�����*��!��!����������-�� ��1��+) ���  � ������#-���#�����--���)����� �����!�� �#��-��(����"�����_��k,�lI�YIa�ULgS�LMY�IPUSJ�PUIaKUPR�IJ�mIffSMPR�mIMmSJMNMK�PUS�XNPY�IZ�[L\SWII]QR�nIaRNMK�=��#����)-����_��%)##���� ��"��!�������1��* ������ �"����* 4������opqr�	ost��tutvwxstyr��wzxwz{rowy�|�xzov��}~�������7��!��3�#��8�1���-#����$��-��������97��!��3�#�<� ���� ��!����!��+���� ��(�� ������ ����!�) �������6�&�*����� �"�������#)���2"�#��������������,�3!���������#����-��(�  �� ������) �+�(�) ������� ����(�)�� �$�)������1��*,�3!� ��� )�� ����#)���-���-����(!�(& '�*!������$�)��������$����(�##��� �(�������(����(!���!��'�*!�(!� ��* ���*���!��-��(�  �������)+�� ��!��(� ���"�



�� �����

���	�
������������������
�������	�����	�������		��

����

����������������������������
��������� !"#$ !%�&'' ()&*�+ (,�-(./�0*&11$12�&13�4#$*3$125�-#.�&*%(�+ (,�./!�6(#1.78��9$2/.�:$,!�-!*$!)!%�./&.�./!�*(;�&13�)! 7�*(;<$1=(,!�'('#*&.$(1�& !�,(%.�)#*1! &-*!�.(�&==!%%$12�&++( 3&-*!�/(#%$128�>++( 3&-*!�/(#%$12�$%�' !%!1.*7�1(.�-!$12�-#$*.�-!=&#%!�$.�3(!%�1(.�'!1=$*�(#.8�?1*7�1(1<' (+$.�/(#%$12�3!)!*('! %�& !�-#$*3$12�/(#%$12�&.�' !%!1.8�9$2/.�:$,!�-!*$!)!%�./!�6$.7�1!!3%�.(�=(1%$3! � !@(1$12�=(,,! =$&*�.(� !%$3!1.$&*�@(1!%�&13�%$12*!<+&,$*7�.(�,#*.$<+&,$*78��A���	�����	������	��B�C��	���	������D	�������/&**!12!�-!=&#%!�$.�3(!%�1(.�&**(;�+( �,#*.$<+&,$*7�/(#%$128�:/!�=(%.�(+�-#$*3$12�,&.! $&*%�$%�&*%(�)! 7�/$2/5�;/$=/�'(%!%�&33$.$(1&*�=/&**!12!%8�:/!�6$.7�%/(#*3�&*%(�.&E!�1(.!�./&.�*#,-! �.(;1/(,!%�& !�*!%%�!F'!1%$)!�./&1�'(3$#,<%.7*!�3!)!*(',!1.%5�;/$=/� !"#$ !�=(1= !.!�&13�%.!!*8��G(;!)! 5�9$2/.�:$,!�%.&.!%�./&.�H&E!;((3�/&%�-!!1�&�2 !&.�=$.7�.(�;( E�;$./8�I/$*!�9$2/.�:$,!�	����	�	��
������������������������������B�	�����
��
	���������������

��	����������J��K�LF'!3$.!�!1.$.*!,!1.%�K�0 ()$3!�$1=!1.$)!%�.(�!1=(# &2!�&++( 3&-*!�/(#%$12�3!)!*(',!1.�K�9!@(1!�.(�&**(;�+( �,#*.$<+&,$*7�/(#%$12�K�>'' !=$&.!�!=(1(,$=�=(%.�(+�%*(;�!1.$.*!,!1.%�MN�OPQR�STUQVWTX�Y�ZWP[�\]̂�\_\�̀�6$.7�a!1.# !%�;(#*3�*$E!�.(�%!!�,( !�()! *&7�@(1!%�$1�./!�6$.75�( �&�b'!=$+$=�0*&1�./&.�&**(;%�+( �+*!F$-$*$.7�$1�3!)!*(',!1.�%.&13& 3%8�:/!7�& !�1(.�$1�%#''( .�(+�,$1$,#,�3!1%$.$!%8��6$.7�a!1.# !%�+!!*%�./&.�./!�,$33*!�=*&%%�& !�%!)! !*7�#13! %! )!35�%'!=$+$=&**75�./(%!�./&.�=&11(.�&++( 3�.(�'# =/&%!�&�/(,!�-#.�'&7�&�*(.�$1� !1.8��6$.7�a!1.# !%�&*%(�+!!*%�./&.�cde4f$%,�;(#*3�-!�./!�2 !&.!%.�=/&**!12!�.(�&33 !%%$12�/(#%$12�1!!3%�(+�H&E!;((38�e$F!3<#%!�3!)!*(',!1.�%/(#*3�-!�= &+.!3�&'' (' $&.!*7�&13�%/(#*3�-!�%$.!<%'!=$+$=8�g*.$,&.!*75�6$.7�a!1.# !%�;(#*3�*$E!�.(�%!!�,( !�/(#%$12�3!)!*(',!1.�&**(;!3�;$./$1�H&E!;((3�$.%!*+8��hN�ijkTWPkl�Y�ZWP[�\m̂�\_\�̀�e&=! $=/�3!%$ !%�+( �./!�6$.7�.(� !)$%$.�@(1$12�&13�.(�=(1%$3! �%. !&,*$1$12�./!�&'' ()&*�' (=!%%8�H&E!;((3�/&%�&�*(12�&'' ()&*�' (=!%%�;/$=/�&++!=.%�' (n!=.�%=/!3#*!%8�:/!�,( !�=(,'*!F�./!�' (=!%%5�./!�*!%%�;$**$12�3!)!*('! %�& !�.(�;( E�$1�./!�6$.78�6(,,#1$=&.$(1�$%�*(%.�-!.;!!1�)& $(#%�&2!1=$!%8��d1�2!1! &*5�e&=! $=/�./$1E%�./&.�#'�@(1$12�%$12*!<+&,$*7�.(�,#*.$<+&,$*7� !%$3!1.$&*�#%!%�=(#*3�-!�&�%(*#.$(1�-#.�-!*$!)!%�./$%�;(#*3�-!�,!.�;$./� !%$%.&1=!8�e&=! $=/�&*%(�%.&.!%�./&.� !3#=$12�=(,,! =$&*�.(�&==(,,(3&.!�/(#%$12�;$**�-!�=/&**!12$12�+( �./!�6$.7�3#!�.(�&�*(%%�(+�%&*!%�.&F8�G(;!)! 5�-&*&1=$12�/(#%$12�' (3#=.$(1�;/$*!�,&$1.&$1$12�-#%$1!%%�;$**� !"#$ !�= !&.$)$.78�e&=! $=/�%.&.!%�./&.�.&**! �-#$*3$12%�,&7�-!� !"#$ !3�+( �,$F!3<#%!�.(�'!1=$*�(#.8��



�� �����

����	
��������	������������������� ��!""#$��%"�&��'�$% (#)�* �$�)"���) +����������*#($� ���'�% ($���� �)����*"� �%"�,�$"��%"�"��$�� ���*"���-"�! ��)"-"# +"�$�� �+� -�)"��!! �)�.#"/�0"-"# +"�$�+�"!"��� �+�'�������#�"(�!""�� ��""��� �#$/��������� ��$���")��%����%"�&��'�$% (#)��#$ ��## ,�! ��$ �"�!#"1�.�#��'2���)��%"�&��'�$% (#)��#$ �� -"��,�'�!� �������(��)"�$��'��"3(��"�"��$�,%�#"��*%�"-����� ��"��# $$/�0"-"# +"�$��"")�*"������'���)�+�")�*��.�#��'2�"$+"*��##'��!! �)�.#"�% ($����)"-"# +"�$/�45�6789:5;<=5>?�@:ABC�9:5=8:<:A?�75D�E:8?<F���"�% �".('"�$���"��%"�� $��-(#�"��.#"�+ +(#��� �2��$�,"##��$� #)"��$"��"��$� !��%"�+ +(#��� ���%���*��� ���!! �)�� �� -"/�G ,�% �"$���)�* �) ����(�$�*���%"#+�,��%��%"$"�+ +(#��� �$/�H�"$"��#'2��%"�"���"���-"$��"���!���$�.('����% �"$���)�)��-����+��*"$�(+/��I ,"-"�2�)"-"# +"�$�78A�J8A?A5<KL�M=N5D�<=�7�O=5:5;�P=DA�<Q7<�D=A?5><�B=8R�B:<Q=N<�@78:75PA?S�G%�$��"$(#�$����#"$$��%���)"$���.#"�+� T"*�$2���)��%"�+�"$"��������(��# ���"3(��"�"��$�) �� ��, �U�! ����!�##�+� T"*�$/�V�*%��"*�$�!��)��%"$"�+� T"*�$�%��)�� �)"$���2�"$+"*��##'�,��%�+��U������)� +"��$+�*"��"3(��"�"��$/�G%"��"")$�� �"�)�$*�"�� ��� ��## ,�! ��� �"��������.#"�% ($���/�W��"�$"#"*�� ����)��++� +����"�)"�$��'���"�U"'�*%�##"��"$�� ��",�% ($����+� )(*�� �����X�U",  )/��������� ���$��#$ �$U"+��*�#� !��%"�* ��"�*��#�-��.�#��'� !���1")F($"�)"-"# +�"��$2�"$+"*��##'�-"���*�#���1")F($"/�Y $��$� �"!� ��$����$(*%�)"-"# +�"��$���"�#"!��-�*���/��Z��[
\	�]	̂�_�̂�̀abac�d�a����	������������e"$+ �$"$�!� ��f�.���H�*�!�*�0"-"# +�"���,"�"�� ���"* �)")/���̀� ][ghij�k[lm��jn����liopq�0("�� ��%"�&rst0Fuv�H��)"��*2��%"�&��'��  U����",��++� �*%�� ��""����$2�,%�*%�,"�"�+������#'�%"#)� �F#��"� -"��w  �/�G%"�!��$��& ��(���'�� �U$% +�,�$�%"#)� ���")�"$)�'2�Y�'�x���)�%�)�$�1����"�)""$�!� ���%"�+(.#�*/�G%"�$"* �)�,�$�%"#)� ���")�"$)�'2�Y�'�yz���)�%�)�$�1����"�)""$�!� ���%"�+(.#�*/�G%"�! ## ,����3("$�� �$�{")��")�! ��*#����'|�,"�"��$U")�.'��%"�+(.#�*�����%"$"��""����$}���	����������~("$�� ��u}�I ,��(*%��!! �)�.#"�% ($�����($��X�U",  )�+� )(*"�)(������%"�*(��"���% ($����"#"�"���*'*#"2��!���'���V�$,"��u}�G%"�&��'��($��)"� �$����"����%�$��%"��++� +����"�#��)�($"�)"$������ �$�� �%�-"��%"�*�+�*��'�! ���%"��"3(�$��"��!! �)�.#"�% ($���2�.(���%"�&��'��$�� ���"3(��")�� �+� )(*"�% ($���/�G%"�* �$��(*�� ���$�#"!��(+�� ��%"����U"��� �)"-"# +���)�+� )(*"��%���% ($���/��~("$�� ��y}�X�U",  )�,�$����)��� ��##'���.")�  ��* ��(���'/�e"��"�$���'�� ��*��"��. (����U����*��"� !��+����"��$/�G%"�"��#$ ��$�� �+��U���������$��X�U",  )/�G%"�"��$���)"$��"�! ��X�U",  )�� ��� �."* �"�#�U"�*"����#�X $�V��"#"$/��V�$,"��y}�f�)"�$�  )/�G%"�� �#� !��%"�% ($����"#"�"����$�� �* �+#'�,��%�W���"�#�,�.'�,�'� !��"�% )$��%���!���"�*%���)�-�)(�#�* ��(���'/��



�� �����

���	
������������������	��	
�
�
��	����������
�����������	�������
�������������������	������������
�
�����	��
�����������������	��	
�
�
��	�
�����������	������� ���!��"������������
��	�
���"���������������	��	
�
�
��	�
����������������������	�����
�����#��#��
 $���
�
��	��	��
����������%�
������	
���&��'���	������
���������%��%�%���	�
��	����	����&�������
�
����	�#�		���������
��
�%� ��"�		�
�
��%��%�%���	�
��	��������
 ��	����(����
�
��	��#��"�	�������
��	�����	�%� �����##��"����������"�
 �������!����
��
��	��		������
���������	
���)�����(� �������
��	�%��
����*��#�"(���+�(�����������
	�	����,��%�� ���	���
�����
�����-!�� ������ �����+�(��������
	�
��#��"��	��#��#��
 ���+�(������������	�������%�� ���%�����	����)�����	�"�%%�
���������"�	��������	����%�!����������
�������
��	�#��"�		��.��	���-��%�
�#��"�		��	� ���	���
���%�(�����������	�����
����
��!�� �
���
�����
 ����+�(������/01�231/45�6078�095�7/0::49;45�</4�93=64>1?�095�/01�:@5;45�A@>=0:�02240:1B�CD<EF1�0<<49<D@9��	������"�%#� �����
��	
�
�����������	
���G��*����
����
�
��%�(����������������	�����	����
��#����"����	����G�������������������
�	
�
�����	�%�(����� �
�������
�������	��
����"����
$���
�
�� ������
���
�����������%������	
�
���	���	��"�	������������
�����"�
��	�
��#����"����������������	�����	�
���"�
 ����	��
���!��
���%��	�
����!���#$�"�
 ������	�����!���#��	��H�#�������%��	���������������
 $�
���"�
 ���#�	�
���	
�
�������%�(�����"��������!���#%�
	���	���������	
���I��*���"����
���������������	�����
	����	����I������#��#���������	��������������������	�������!�� ���!��	��#�#���
�������#��H�#�����������
���#��J�"
��	����"��$��
�"�����#������(���"��		���%�� ��
�����	
��
�����%�$��
�"�������!���#%�
	�	��	�����
����������	���!��"���$�����!�� 
��������
�����'��#����
���K�����"
���L����	���!��"���	�"�������
$��	�������	�	#�"�������	�����#������	
���L��*����
����������������	�
���	����
����������
�%��
�#�����%����	�����	�������
���M91N4>�OP�Q/4�CD<EF1�06D:D<E�<@�>4;3:0<4�</4�24@2:4�ND</D9�0�/@314/@:5�D1�R4>E�:D=D<45�6E�1<0<4��������"�	������#��"���
������"�
 �"��
���%�
�"��
�����%����	����"���������
��������	��������������	������%�
��	���	��#��
����
����������#��$����
���	"�������	
��"
�������#�������
��
�"�#�"�
 ������	
���S��T
��	�����
��
��
��
�+�(������"�%#� ���	
�
��#���%�"�������
��	�%��	���	��		�	�"��	��$����"�������	�����%�������	������	����S����%�����
�����	��		�	�
��
������"��	�������������� �������#��.���!��$���	��		�	������"��	����	��
��������
�����T
��	���	���
��""���
��
���		�%��
��
���	��		�"��	���	������#�����%���
��%�(����������������	�����!���#%�
��U�V����	��%��	�
��
����	���"�����



�� �����

�����	
��������	����������������������	��	��������	
����������	����	�����������������������		������	���	����	����	����������������	������ ������	���������������������	��	!� �	�"��������#	����!	�������	��������$����������%�����	���%��������������	��������������&'(��)*��+�,�������	�����-�	���������.�����	�������/������.������	�������������0�$���������%���#����1!!����	!� ����������2����������#����������������%������������1 23���������������!	����	��4	���5����	�������6��������������������
��77	
�����	�7�	��78�8��9�:;< <=��
���=>=56�
�!�������	��8��:�?�@���	���������		����������	��

�	
�����!	��A���		���B�?�>���	���������	���

�	
�����!	��A���		����$������8��%�����	���-����������	�
	���������!���4�����CDEDFGDH�I*��+�,�$�������	����	���������	����	
���������J����4���9K�8�8���%����	����	
�!	�������
���!������	��!����	������������������	���������������J������������������K�����!����������	!�!!����������!����������!����	������������L
�������	����4����	!�����
�4������������������������!����	�����������������	����������%�����������	!�������������������������	���������	!�
�����
���������L
���������	����	���	��	�����	�����L
��������������������	����������	��	�����K������������������������	�����4����	�����7�����������%�	;�������	!����
	������������������	!��������	�������	�����	��	���������	��	���������������������	������	��������	�������



�� �����

���	�
������������������������������������	����
��������
��
�		���



�

���������	
����������������



�

��������	��
�	
���
���	�����
����������	����	�����
��
��������	���



�

���������	
����������������



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-1 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

20505 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1346 7059-019-008 A MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.08 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 2   0 2 

20509 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1346 7059-019-009 A MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 3   0 3 

11730 205TH ST 90715-1325 7059-019-011 A MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.45 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes 15   0 15 

11748 205TH ST 90715-1325 7059-019-010 A MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.10 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 3   0 3 

11728 207TH ST 90715-1331 7059-021-003 B MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 5   0 5 

11733 208TH ST 90715-1334 7059-021-019 B MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 5   0 5 

20707 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1350 7059-021-022 B MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.29 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 10   0 10 

11734 207TH ST 90715-1331 7059-021-018 B MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 5   0 5 

11734 207TH ST 90715-1331 7059-021-021 B MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 1.09 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes 39   0 39 

20525 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1346 7059-019-902 C MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.10 Vacant-0 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20529 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1346 7059-019-900 C MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.11 Vacant-0 Yes Yes Yes   3 0 3 

20529 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1346 7059-019-901 C MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.10 Vacant-0 Yes Yes Yes   3 0 3 

11723 207TH ST 90715-1330 7059-020-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20837 ARLINE AVE 90715-1429 7058-014-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11738 WALCROFT ST 90715-1359 7059-023-025   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

21531 PIONEER BLVD 90715-2607 7065-023-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Churches-1 Yes       5 0 5 

20719 ARLINE AVE 90715-1427 7058-013-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20822 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1353 7058-014-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20803 ARLINE AVE 90715-1429 7058-014-019   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20722 ARLINE AVE 90715-1428 7058-016-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.19 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20703 ARLINE AVE 90715-1427 7058-013-020   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.21 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20826 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1353 7058-014-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20836 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1353 7058-014-006   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20842 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1353 7058-014-007   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20827 ARLINE AVE 90715-1429 7058-014-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.18 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20722 1/2 ARLINE AVE 90715-1428 7058-016-005   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20827 SEINE AVE 90715-1440 7058-017-020   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.32 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   8 0 8 

11885 209TH ST 90715-1457 7058-017-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20832 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1353 7058-014-005   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20703 SEINE AVE 90715-1438 7058-016-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20833 SEINE AVE 90715-1440 7058-017-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.32 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   8 0 8 

11889 209TH ST 90715-1457 7058-017-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11650 206TH ST 90715-1305 7059-015-026   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-2 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

20603 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1338 7059-015-033   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11649 207TH ST 90715-1328 7059-015-902   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Vacant-0 Yes Yes Yes   4 0 4 

20503 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1308 7059-016-001   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.18 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11641 206TH ST 90715-1304 7059-016-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11614 205TH ST 90715-1303 7059-016-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11626 205TH ST 90715-1303 7059-016-025   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11732 208TH ST 90715-1335 7059-022-026   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11725 209TH ST 90715-1336 7059-023-011   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11721 209TH ST 90715-1336 7059-023-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11737 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-005   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11710 209TH ST 90715-1337 7059-024-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11722 209TH ST 90715-1337 7059-024-019   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11636 WALCROFT ST 90715-1357 7059-012-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11640 WALCROFT ST 90715-1357 7059-012-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11643 207TH ST 90715-1328 7059-015-900   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Vacant-0 Yes   Yes   6 0 6 

11647 206TH ST 90715-1304 7059-016-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11728 208TH ST 90715-1335 7059-022-027   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11722 WALCROFT ST 90715-1359 7059-023-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11726 WALCROFT ST 90715-1359 7059-023-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11730 WALCROFT ST 90715-1359 7059-023-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11742 WALCROFT ST 90715-1359 7059-023-026   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11723 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11719 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11711 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-011   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11702 209TH ST 90715-1337 7059-024-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11726 209TH ST 90715-1337 7059-024-020   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11630 WALCROFT ST 90715-1357 7059-012-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11644 206TH ST 90715-1305 7059-015-901   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Vacant-0 Yes   Yes   6 0 6 

11623 206TH ST 90715-1304 7059-016-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20802 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1343 7059-022-031   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11729 209TH ST 90715-1336 7059-023-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11703 209TH ST 90715-1336 7059-023-015   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11734 WALCROFT ST 90715-1359 7059-023-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-3 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

11739 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11715 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11736 209th Street 90715-1337 7059-024-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.09 Single Family Home-0 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20859 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1366 7059-023-001   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20849 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1366 7059-023-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11737 209TH ST 90715-1336 7059-023-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11733 209TH ST 90715-1336 7059-023-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11727 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-007   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11706 209TH ST 90715-1337 7059-024-015   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11707 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1323 7059-024-028   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11448 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

6500 DEL AMO BLVD 90713-2205 7061-008-048   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 1.04 Churches-2 Yes     37   0 37 

6500 DEL AMO BLVD 90713-2205 7061-008-049   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 0.76 Churches-0 Yes     28   0 28 

6540 DEL AMO BLVD 90713-2205 7061-008-050   PUB MFR PUB MFR 50 1.79 Churches-1 Yes     66   0 66 

11844 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1434 7065-004-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.99 Schools (Private)-0 Yes     37   0 37 

11844 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1434 7065-004-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 1.05 Churches-2 Yes     37   0 37 

5756 ROCKET ST 90713-1040 7165-014-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Churches-1 Yes       5 0 5 

20727 ARLINE AVE 90715-1427 7058-013-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.31 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   8 0 8 

3200 E CARSON ST 90712-4038 7149-002-027   IND M-1 IND M-1 48.78 4.92 Office Buildings-0 Yes     96   144 240 

4010 WATSON PLAZA DR 90712-4037 7149-002-012   IND M-1 IND M-1 51.28 3.12 Office Buildings-0 Yes     64   96 160 

4060 WATSON PLAZA DR 90712-4033 7149-002-011   IND M-1 IND M-1 50.96 3.14 Office Buildings-0 Yes     64   96 160 

4001 WATSON PLAZA DR 90712-4034 7149-002-026   IND M-1 IND M-1 45.15 2.99 Warehousing, Distribution, Storage-0 Yes     54   81 135 

4126 ANDY ST 90712-1007 7160-019-042   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.21 Single Family Home-1 Yes       4 0 4 

4142 ANDY ST 90712-1007 7160-019-045   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.22 Single Family Home-1 Yes       4 0 4 

4120 ANDY ST 90712-1007 7160-019-041   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.21 Single Family Home-1 Yes       4 0 4 

11849 207TH ST 90715-1455 7058-012-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.19 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20614 ARLINE AVE 90715-1426 7058-012-011   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.25 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

11881 207TH ST 90715-1455 7058-012-027   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20722 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1351 7058-013-005   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20620 ARLINE AVE 90715-1426 7058-012-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.22 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20613 SEINE AVE 90715-1436 7058-012-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11877 207TH ST 90715-1455 7058-012-028   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.20 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20621 SEINE AVE 90715-1436 7058-012-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.18 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-4 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

11863 207TH ST 90715-1455 7058-012-026   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11918 207TH ST 90715-1462 7058-019-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11924 207TH ST 90715-1462 7058-019-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11940 206TH ST 90715-1465 7058-011-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11936 206TH ST 90715-1465 7058-011-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11859 207TH ST 90715-1455 7058-012-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.19 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11863 1/2 207TH ST 90715-1455 7058-012-025   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.18 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20728 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1351 7058-013-006   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

5035 HEDDA ST 90712-1229 7168-030-035   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 0.60 Churches-2 Yes     21   0 21 

20713 ROSETON AVE 90715-1243 7059-009-007   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11634 208TH ST 90715-1333 7059-013-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11618 208TH ST 90715-1333 7059-013-032   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11630 207TH ST 90715-1329 7059-014-046   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11633 207TH ST 90715-1328 7059-015-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11624 207TH ST 90715-1329 7059-014-019   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11638 207TH ST 90715-1329 7059-014-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11601 208TH ST 90715-1332 7059-014-025   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11610 207TH ST 90715-1329 7059-014-900   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.25 Vacant-0 Yes   Yes   6 0 6 

11618 207TH ST 90715-1329 7059-014-901   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.25 Vacant-0 Yes   Yes   6 0 6 

20615 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1338 7059-015-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11629 207TH ST 90715-1328 7059-015-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11731 206TH ST 90715-1326 7059-019-006   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11634 207TH ST 90715-1329 7059-014-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11620 206TH ST   UNIT  22 90715-1305 7059-015-020   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20811 ROSETON AVE 90715-1245 7059-009-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11644 208TH ST 90715-1333 7059-013-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11614 208TH ST 90715-1333 7059-013-031   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11628 208TH ST 90715-1333 7059-013-034   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20703 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1340 7059-014-001   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20709 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1340 7059-014-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20726 ROSETON AVE 90715-1244 7059-014-026   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

21536 ROSETON AVE 90715-2515 7060-022-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

21524 ROSETON AVE 90715-2515 7060-022-020   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-5 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

21503 ROSETON AVE 90715-2514 7060-022-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.23 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

11533 216TH ST 90715-2508 7060-022-007   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.31 Three Units (Any Combination)-3 Yes   Yes   6 0 6 

21515 ROSETON AVE 90715-2514 7060-022-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

21530 ROSETON AVE 90715-2515 7060-022-019   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

21413 BLOOMFIELD AVE 90715-2350 7066-010-025   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.31 Single Family Home-1 Yes       8 0 8 

11650 215TH ST 90715-2103 7065-023-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.31 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   7 0 7 

4130 PARAMOUNT BLVD 90712-3914 7151-024-021   C C-4 C C-4 63.16 1.33 Stores-0 Yes     14   22 36 

3114 E SOUTH ST 90805-3743 7157-007-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 1.51 Parking Lots (Commercial Use Properties)-0 Yes     57   0 57 

3114 E SOUTH ST 90805-3743 7157-007-011   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 2.59 Churches-1 Yes     96   0 96 

4119 ANDY ST 90712-1006 7160-016-057   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.19 Single Family Home-1 Yes       4 0 4 

4109 ANDY ST 90712-1006 7160-016-059   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.18 Single Family Home-1 Yes       3 0 3 

4113 ANDY ST 90712-1006 7160-016-058   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.18 Single Family Home-1 Yes       3 0 3 

6150 BELLFLOWER BLVD 90713-1064 7165-025-027   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 1.02 Churches-0 Yes     38   0 38 

5650 DUNROBIN AVE 90713-1400 7171-004-017   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 1.25 Churches-3 Yes     44   0 44 

4625 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-2555 7175-027-002   PUB MFR PUB MFR 50 0.23 Schools (Private)-1 Yes       8 0 8 

4645 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-2555 7175-027-001   PUB MFR PUB MFR 50 3.00 Churches-1 Yes     111   0 111 

4130 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-3141 7185-002-014   C C-4 C C-4 13.86 4.33 Shopping Centers (Neighborhood, community)-0 Yes     24   36 60 

6482 SOUTH ST 90713-1713 7048-001-031   C C-3 C C-3 38.21 7.54 Shopping Centers (Neighborhood, community)-0 Yes     56   85 141 

20737 ARLINE AVE 90715-1427 7058-013-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20712 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1351 7058-013-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20713 ARLINE AVE 90715-1427 7058-013-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11859 209TH ST 90715-1457 7058-017-029   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.44 Churches-1 Yes       12 0 12 

11867 209TH ST 90715-1457 7058-017-030   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20622 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1349 7058-008-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.30 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   8 0 8 

20718 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1351 7058-013-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11879 209TH ST 90715-1457 7058-017-031   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11606 209TH ST 90715-1319 7059-011-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11636 209TH ST 90715-1319 7059-011-019   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20920 ROSETON AVE 90715-1248 7059-011-900   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.21 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

11631 209TH ST 90715-1318 7059-012-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11624 WALCROFT ST 90715-1357 7059-012-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20714 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1341 7059-021-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.20 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20706 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1341 7059-021-015   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-6 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

20821 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1352 7059-022-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11624 209TH ST 90715-1319 7059-011-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11630 209TH ST 90715-1319 7059-011-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20835 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1365 7059-012-001   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20841 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1365 7059-012-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11741 206TH ST 90715-1326 7059-019-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20817 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1352 7059-022-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11721 WALCROFT ST 90715-1358 7059-022-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11729 WALCROFT ST 90715-1358 7059-022-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20845 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1365 7059-012-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11620 WALCROFT ST 90715-1357 7059-012-020   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20726 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1341 7059-021-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20811 PIONEER BLVD 90715-1352 7059-022-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11635 CENTRALIA ST 90715-1322 7059-011-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.20 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

11602 209TH ST 90715-1319 7059-011-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11620 209TH ST 90715-1319 7059-011-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11650 209TH ST 90715-1319 7059-011-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11641 209TH ST 90715-1318 7059-012-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11733 WALCROFT ST 90715-1358 7059-022-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20806 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1343 7059-022-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11342 215TH ST 90715-2020 7060-023-005   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.40 Three Units (Any Combination)-3 Yes   Yes   9 0 9 

11436 215TH ST 90715-2022 7060-023-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11410 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11442 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11420 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-005   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11436 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11428 215TH ST 90715-2022 7060-023-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.28 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

11402 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-001   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.26 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

11436 1/2 215TH ST 90715-2022 7060-023-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11416 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11424 216TH ST 90715-2507 7060-024-006   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

6440 DEL AMO BLVD 90713-2204 7061-007-019   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 0.73 Churches-1 Yes     27   0 27 

21529 PIONEER BLVD 90715-2607 7065-023-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.18 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-7 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

11610 WALCROFT ST 90715-1357 7059-012-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

3547 SAINT PANCRATIUS PL 90712-1416 7159-006-052   PUB MFR PUB MFR 50 6.57 Schools (Private)-1 Yes     245   0 245 

3519 SAINT PANCRATIUS PL 90712-1416 7159-006-016   PUB MFR PUB MFR 50 2.74 Churches-1 Yes     102   0 102 

4103 ANDY ST 90712-1006 7160-016-060   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.19 Single Family Home-1 Yes       4 0 4 

11823 207TH ST 90715-1416 7058-008-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11905 207TH ST 90715-1461 7058-011-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20713 ELAINE AVE 90715-1525 7058-019-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20719 ELAINE AVE 90715-1525 7058-019-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20826 SEINE AVE 90715-1463 7058-020-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.32 Three Units (Any Combination)-3 Yes   Yes   7 0 7 

20837 ELAINE AVE 90715-1501 7058-020-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20830 SEINE AVE 90715-1463 7058-020-050   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.32 Three Units (Any Combination)-3 Yes   Yes   6 0 6 

11925 207TH ST 90715-1461 7058-011-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11976 206TH ST 90715-1465 7058-011-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20703 ELAINE AVE 90715-1525 7058-019-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20803 ELAINE AVE 90715-1501 7058-020-052   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.36 Four Units (Any Combination)-4 Yes   Yes 9   0 9 

11911 207TH ST 90715-1461 7058-011-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.19 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20838 SEINE AVE 90715-1463 7058-020-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.32 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   8 0 8 

11921 209TH ST 90715-1420 7058-020-028   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20743 ELAINE AVE 90715-1525 7058-020-030   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11935 209TH ST 90715-1420 7058-020-055   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11919 207TH ST 90715-1461 7058-011-011   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20605 ELAINE AVE 90715-1523 7058-011-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20611 ELAINE AVE 90715-1523 7058-011-015   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20811 ELAINE AVE 90715-1501 7058-020-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11955 209TH ST 90715-1420 7058-020-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11945 209TH ST 90715-1420 7058-020-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20727 ROSETON AVE 90715-1243 7059-009-009   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.22 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20723 ELAINE AVE 90715-1525 7058-019-035   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.36 Single Family Home-0 Yes   Yes   11 0 11 

12133 SCHICK LN 90715-1547 7058-027-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes       3 0 3 

12109 SCHICK LN 90715-1547 7058-027-020   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes       2 0 2 

12113 SCHICK LN 90715-1547 7058-027-019   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes       2 0 2 

12141 SCHICK LN 90715-1547 7058-027-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes       2 0 2 

20817 ROSETON AVE 90715-1245 7059-009-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-8 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

11546 STILLMAN ST 90715-1252 7059-009-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20926 NECTAR AVE 90715-1230 7059-010-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.22 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20833 ROSETON AVE 90715-1245 7059-010-007   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.22 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20913 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1320 7059-011-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11644 WALCROFT ST 90715-1357 7059-012-025   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20807 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1342 7059-013-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11714 205TH ST 90715-1325 7059-019-015   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20524 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1309 7059-019-019   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20520 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1309 7059-019-021   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20633 ROSETON AVE 90715-1241 7059-009-015   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20926 NECTAR AVE 90715-1230 7059-010-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.08 Single Family Home-0 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20919 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1320 7059-011-004   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11629 WALCROFT ST 90715-1356 7059-013-010   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20512 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1309 7059-019-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20508 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1309 7059-019-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11715 207TH ST 90715-1330 7059-020-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

20614 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1339 7059-020-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11534 STILLMAN ST 90715-1252 7059-009-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20907 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1320 7059-011-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20902 ROSETON AVE 90715-1248 7059-012-032   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.27 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

20834 ROSETON AVE 90715-1246 7059-012-034   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11715 206TH ST 90715-1326 7059-019-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20626 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1339 7059-020-011   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.15 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

20610 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1339 7059-020-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20815 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1342 7059-013-003   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.20 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

11645 WALCROFT ST 90715-1356 7059-013-007   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11721 206TH ST 90715-1326 7059-019-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.24 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

11737 206TH ST 90715-1326 7059-019-038   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

20618 ALBURTIS AVE 90715-1339 7059-020-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

21516 ROSETON AVE 90715-2515 7060-022-066   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11604 216TH ST 90715-2510 7060-025-013   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11600 216TH ST 90715-2510 7060-025-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.28 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   5 0 5 

21504 ROSETON AVE 90715-2515 7060-022-064   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-9 

 

 

Address Zip Code 
Assessor 

Parcel Number 
Consolidated 

Sites 

General 
Plan 

Existing 

Zoning 
Designation 

Existing 

Proposed 
General 

Plan 
Proposed 
Zoning 

Maximum Density 
(Proposed) 

Size 
(Acres) Existing Use- Existing Units Infrastructure 

Publicly 
Owned 

Last 
Two 

Cycles 

Lower 
Income 

Capacity 

Moderate 
Income 

Capacity 
Above 

Moderate 
Total 

Capacity 

11606 216TH ST 90715-2510 7060-025-014   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11526 216TH ST 90715-2535 7060-025-017   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

21508 ROSETON AVE 90715-2515 7060-022-065   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11644 215TH ST 90715-2103 7065-023-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.52 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes 19   0 19 

11755 216TH ST 90715-2604 7065-023-022   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11702 215TH ST 90715-2104 7065-023-006   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.25 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

21225 BLOOMFIELD AVE 90715-2347 7066-009-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 1.45 Churches-0 Yes     54   0 54 

21435 BLOOMFIELD AVE 90715-2350 7066-010-023   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.17 Single Family Home-1 Yes       3 0 3 

11944 206TH ST 90715-1465 7058-011-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.14 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

5121 HAYTER AVE 90712-2305 7155-006-001   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 1.82 Churches-2 Yes     66   0 66 

4815 PARAMOUNT BLVD 90712-3301 7152-005-040   C C-3 C C-3 18.37 0.98 Stores-0 Yes     7   11 18 

5225 HAYTER AVE 90712-2307 7155-005-015   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 2.70 Churches-3 Yes     98   0 98 

5933 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-1123 7165-016-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.20 Single Family Home-1 Yes       4 0 4 

5935 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-1123 7165-016-012   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.12 Single Family Home-1 Yes       2 0 2 

5903 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-1123 7165-016-016   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.31 Single Family Home-1 Yes       8 0 8 

5818 BONFAIR AVE 90712-1120 7168-001-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 0.62 Churches-0 Yes     23   0 23 

20724 SEINE AVE 90715-1439 7058-019-006   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.32 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   8 0 8 

5420 CLARK AVE 90712-1903 7170-006-002   MDR MFR MDR MFR 50 1.07 Churches-1 Yes     39   0 39 

20632 NECTAR AVE 90715-1224 7059-009-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.13 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

11637 207TH ST 90715-1328 7059-015-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.16 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   3 0 3 

11730 209TH ST 90715-1337 7059-024-024   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.11 Single Family Home-1 Yes   Yes   2 0 2 

4318 BELLFLOWER BLVD 90713-2507 7178-003-026   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 1.49 Churches-1 Yes     55   0 55 

3555 SAINT PANCRATIUS PL 90712-1416 7159-006-051   PUB MFR PUB MFR 32 0.27 Schools (Private)-1 Yes       5 0 5 

6248 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-1128 7166-001-002   LDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.35 Church-0 Yes       10 0 10 

0 0 7166-001-032   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 3.09 Churches-2 Yes     114   0 114 

6248 WOODRUFF AVE 90713-1128 7166-001-001   LDR R-1 MDR MFR 50 0.53 Churches-1 Yes     19   0 19 

20714 ARLINE AVE 90715-1428 7058-016-018   MDR MFR MDR MFR 40 0.32 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   8 0 8 

11704 215TH ST 90715-2104 7065-023-008   MDR MFR MDR MFR 32 0.25 Two Units-2 Yes   Yes   4 0 4 

500 LAKEWOOD CENTER MALL 90712 7172-001-049   C C-4 C C-4 152.21 99.49 Shopping Centers (Regional)-0 Yes     149 51 800 1000 



City of Lakewood Housing Element Appendix B: RHNA Sites List 

 

B-10 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank for double-sided printing purposes. 

 



�� �����



�� ����

�����	
���������
�����������
�������������������	������	��	������



�� ����



�� ����

�����	
���������
�����������
�������������������	������	��	��������� �



�� �����



�� ����

�����	
���������
�����������
�������������������	������	��	�������� �



�� �����



�� ����

�����	
���������
�����������
�������������������	������	��	������



�� �����



�� �����

���	�
������������������������������������	����
��������
��
�		��� �



�

���������	
���������������������������������������



�

��������	��
�	
���
���	�����
����������	����	�����
��
��������	���



�� ����

����	�
���
�	���������
�����
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#$���%�&�'���(& �)(&�����*��&*�)(& �+��*�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,�-� �+� ��&*��&�+. � �(/����������!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#0�������	��1	��
��������
���2�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������3�4����5(� �&%�6&/(���7�&���&*����������)�8����.�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#9�:�77��.�(/�4����5(� �&%�;  �� �!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#9�;&��%����(&��&*�:�%��%���(&�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#<�-����++.��&*�6��&���++.�)(&��&�����*����� �(/�=(����.��&*��//+��&���!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,9�"� 8������ ��&�����  ��(��88(���&���� !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,>�"� 8�(8(���(&����5(� �&%�?��* �!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#9$�������)(&���@���(& �!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#>A������	��������
����B��
����C���
�
���
�������2�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������DE������
����2��	��4�%����$F�G�H�I((*�)�& � �J���� ��&*�-5?��:��� !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#K�4�%����,F�-����+��&*�6��&���L�M(���.N�,A$A!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#<�4�%����0F�-5?��:����"� ���@���(&�@.�?(&#O�����=(8�+���(&�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#$,�4�%����9F�=����&��(/�����=(8�+���(&������� �?(&#O����N�,A$A��&*�,A$P�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#$$�4�%����>F�5(� �&%�)�(����Q(����� N�,A$A�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#$>�4�%����KF�G(I��(�L(*������;&�(7��=(8�+���(&N�,A$$#,A$>!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#$K�4�%����RF�-5?��:����"� ���@���(&�@.�G(I#L(*������;&�(7��!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#$R�4�%����PF�=(����.�:���� N�,A$A#,A$9��&*�,A$>#,A$<�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#$<�4�%����<F�)��+*��&��&�4�7�+�#5��*�*�5(� ��(+* ��&*�-5?��:��� N�,A$>#,A$<�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,A�4�%����$AF�)��+*��&��&�L�����*�)(�8+��5(� ��(+* N�,A$>#,A$<�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,$�4�%����$$F�"� �@�+��.�)��������� ��� �!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,,�4�%����$,F�=(8�+���(&�I������"� �@�+��.N�,A$A#,A$9��&*�,A$>#,A$<!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,0�4�%����$0F�-6)�= ��&�G�H�I((*�Q���&��.N�,AA<#,A$0�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,>�4�%����$9F�J)�)�6�(&(7���:�(��N�,A,$�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,R�4�%����$>F�J)�)�6*�����(&�:�(��N�,A,$�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#,<�4�%����$KF�J)�)�6&���(&7�&��+�:�(��N�,A,$�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#0A�4�%����$RF�J)�)�)(78( ����:�(����&*�-5?��:��� N�,A,$�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#0$�4�%����$PF�J)�)�)(78( ����:�(���)(78��� (&�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#0,�4�%����$<F�G(&%�S�����J��& ���-(����L�8N�,A,$�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#0K�4�%����,AF�)6:�9!A�=����&��+���&*�-5?��:��� �!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#0P�4�%����,$F�)�+6&���(:����&�9!A�:�(���)(78��� (&�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!�"#0<�



�� �����

����	
������
	����
��������
	��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������	
��!���
	����
������"
��
	���������������#�������������������������������������������������������� ��������	
������
	$	%�#
#�&%��
'%(#�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��)�����	
�����*%�������
��+�(�
	��(
��%� ���(�$
�
�������,����������������������������������������������������� ��������	
��)��*-.�����.$%	
����#�/��#�0�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����1234�56�478193�:��(
���� ������(�	����;�#
<�=%	�"�$
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����:��(
������%	�������;�#�$��%	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!��:��(
�!��&%������>	%�(
�����#�*%���?�	#
�����:
��	
���#�"�$
@-(#
	(�@&%������.�A
�������� ����:��(
�����
	$	%�#�������������)�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��)�:��(
����"
��%��(�>%�������:��
�*%������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��,�:��(
�)�� ���%����%��%=�*%��
���%��(�&%�
�>�	$'��
�/%���B��(�$���%������"�$
�����,�������� ����:��(
�,��*%��	����������$�%	����#�C
�����=�(�B$��%��������������������������������������������������������������� ��!��



�� ����

������	
���	������
���
	�����	
�����	������ 	��
�����	������������� ���!��"�#$#�%�&' %���()��)*'� +,������+(�(*�-%*. /��0+�0+0��� ��*1��0%% �%��()0(���*23�*%� �-0 %�022����(*�10 %�)*'� +,�*--*%('+ ( ��4�����#$#�0��*�%�&' %���()��)*'� +,������+(�(*�2*�� (�(*�02( .����0+/���0+ +,1'����011 %�0( .����1'%()�%�10 %�)*'� +,4��5) ��0+0��� �� +2�'/���0+�0�������+(�*1�10 %�)*'� +,��+1*%2���+(6�*'(%�02)�02( . ( ��6�(%�+/�� +�*.�%2%*7/ +,6�)*'� +,�-%*�����6�0+/�2*�(��'%/�+6���,%�,0( *+�-0((�%+�6�0+/�0+��*()�%� �-�/ ��+(��(*�10 %�)*'� +,4��5)��0�������+(�0��*�0+0��8���()���9(�+(�(*�7) 2)�()�� /�+( 1 �/�:;<��� (���011 %�0( .����1'%()�%�10 %�)*'� +,4�=�� ���
������>?@ABCD��C?EFE?EAG�H*��'+ (�������%��7�%���+,0,�/�'� +,�()��1*��*7 +,���()*/�I�J�K %('0��H (��H*'+2 ���('/������ *+�*+�L��%'0%��MN6�MOMP��J�Q'�� 2�)�0% +,�7 ()�H (��H*'+2 ��*+��-% ��R6�MOMP�J�K %('0��2*��'+ (��7*%3�)*-��*+�S0��R�0+/�S0��M#6�MOMP�T�5)��. %('0��7*%3�)*-��7�%��%�2*%/�/�0+/��0/��0.0 �0����*+�()��H (��7��� (��J�U+� +���'%.��� +�V+,� �)�0+/�W-0+ �)�J�W(03�)*�/�%� +(�%. �7��J�Q'�� 2�)�0% +,�7 ()�Q�0++ +,�0+/�V+. %*+��+(�H*�� �� *+�!QVH"�*+�W�-(����%�M�J��LL;�L*2'��/�2*��'+ (��7*%3�)*-�*+�X�2����%�Y6�MOMP�;*'� +,�0/.*20(��6�/�.��*-�%�6�2*��'+ (�6�%�, *+0�6�0+/�10 %�)*'� +,�*%,0+ 80( *+�6�0+/�()��-'�� 2�7�%�� +. (�/�(*�()����7*%3�)*-��. 0�()��Z03�7**/�[\]̂ _̂ àbc�0+/�()��decff�gchc_êi4�<*( 2���7�%��0��*�-*�(�/�*+�(jk�lmnopq�rksqmnkt��+�0// ( *+0��2*��'+ (��7*%3�)*-�70��)��/�X�2����%�Y()4�5)��7*%3�)*-�1*2'��/��-�2 1 20����*+�10 %�)*'� +,�7 () +�()��)*'� +,������+(4�X'% +,�() �����( +,6�()��1'+/0��+(0���*1�011 %�0( .����1'%()�% +,�10 %�)*'� +,�7�%���9-�0 +�/�(*������%��*1�()��-'�� 2�0+/�0��'%.���%�,0%/ +,�10 %�)*'� +,� ��'���70��2*+/'2(�/4��5)��%��'�(��*1�()���'%.��� +/ 20(�/�()0(�*+��() %/�*1�-0%( 2 -0+(��)0.���9-�% �+2�/�*%�3+*7��*��*+��7)*�)0���9-�% �+2�/�/ �2% � +0( *+�%��0(�/�(*�)*'� +,6�0+/�()0(�() ��/ �2% � +0( *+�70���0��/�*+�%02�u�()+ 2 (�4�57*v() %/��*1�%��-*+/�+(��7�%��'+070%��*1�7)0(�%��*'%2���(*�20���*+�*%�7)�%��(*�,*�%�,0%/ +,�/ �2% � +0( *+� +�)*'� +,�2)* 2�4��



�� ����

�����		
����
	���������������
����	�
���������������	������ �
��!��	
��������
�����������	��
��"�� �#�� �
��!��	
���$���������������������"��%����!��	
���&������
��"�����%�'��(���������&������)����
��*�!��	
���+��
�
�",��-./0123042516�75140849:�01:�7516;<49:�$����
=�
��	�������������
���>
�?���
�������@��A�B
���C
���D�>���������������
���A��
��E�����	�A�+����
���A�F���
�����A�G�����)��
�
��D�>��������A� �
��!��	
������	����	�&��,�A�H���?���� 
�	�G�
���+����
	��������A����>��������������H���?����A����
	�)��	����
����������H���?����A�(�
��)�����
�	������
���������A�F�	�H���?����I��
	��������A�%����(������������
���������A�G�
����������������
	�A��
��
����������A�H
�����������������A�H���?�����������������
	�A�C���F������
	
��� ����?	�
��A� 
�	�(�������I��
	��������A�I
����I��
�>��	�+
		
������I��
	���������A�$����������A����>�������	��
��C����������A�+�����J�?�����



�� ����

�����	�
���������������������	�������������������������������� �!�������"���������
��#�������$��"�����������������
������%�����&����'������������(����)*+,-.+�/01�20/-3+4+�56�7,.8*/9:�;$���!!<�������!�������$��������$�%�=>?�������������%���������$�����!�����������������������%�@AB�CDDEFGEE@�ECHIJ�KIE�@LMNEO�CFG�NAMDLCP�HQRRLFADO�SQMT@IQU@�SEME�CGNEMDA@EG�L@AFV�DIE�WADOX@������!���%��������������%��������
������%����Y���Z�[�����������; 	[\]?����%����<�&��������������������������%��������$�������������%�$�����!!�Z�̂ ��!������$�����!�����������������$����������%��������'�������!�����&!�������������������������!������<�����!�����������!!���_�!�%�%������������������������������Z����������������������������$��!�&!��$�����!�����������������������!���������Z��̀����������������������%�����������������%�������������������<�������������$��������%���&�������'��������������������������������������������������Z�̀�����������������������%�%���%�UQ@DEG�QF�DIE�WADOX@�SEa@ADE�bQM�PCDEM�NAESAFV�CPQFV@AGE�DIE�@LMNEO�bQM�ME@AGEFD@�SIQ�HQLPG�FQD������%������������!�$��&��������%�������$�%�������Z�c���%������_������%����������������&����������������'����������������������������Z��������%�����%������������'�������'���%������%����!�\'���!��������Z�
������%�����������!!��&��!����������!�\'���!������&�����%<���%�����%�����$����%����������&������_�%\���������!��'���!��%�$�!��������''���������������������'���������Z�#�����������������&������%�����%��������������������������%�$�!���������%����%������������������%������������������������''������&!�����'���Z���!�������$�!�<�������������������&��������%�����%�''���!�����������'��%�!����'���!������������������''��%�&!��'��������'���!���Z���������!���!�������%�������%��������������%�����������%��!!���������d�[e�f���%��''��%�&!�������<��������!!��������������������Z�c����������!�������%�����������
������%�����%��������������������������%������������%��������������'���������Z�̀���%%��������������������<�����������������g���%�h���������!�%�%�����%%�����%��������������������������%����%��hh"�������<����!�%�����������������''�����������
������%Z��%%������!!�<����������\i<��\?���%��\]>�������%%�%���������������%�$�!��������'��[e�Z�����������$���!���&�������!�%�%������������������������!������������������������&����'��''��%�&!�������<������������������\]=Z��jQL@AFV�GENEPQUEM@�HADEG�DIE�WADOX@�kQFAFV�HQGE�CFG�GENEPQUREFD�UMQHE@@�C@�C�UQ@@AaPE�����%����������''��%�&!��������Z�̀��������������!�������������&����'��������������%���������%���Y������������������������'�����"������g!������d������������������������%��fZ��



�� ����

��� ���	��
	������������������������������	��������� ���!�� ����"���#��� $�%&'�()*+�,-�./0'1,,2�3,4*5/3*6�1)*&�7/)5�8,96)4:�(,469;*/4*6�<43=�*,�>5,?)2'�-/)5�&,96)4:�@ABCDEA@�FG�FHA�IDFJK@�BA@DLAMF@N�OPDB�QGR@DMS�IGM@RTFPMF@�UBGCDLA@�FBPDMDMSV�GRFBAPEHV�PML�'293/*),4�6'5?)3'6�*&5,9:&�6>'/0)4:�'4:/:'W'4*6X�,>'4�&,96'6X�1,506&,>6X�*5/)4)4:�6'66),46X�/42�2)6*5)Y9*),4�,-�W/*'5)/;6=�%&'�7/)5�8,96)4:�(,469;*/4*6�>5,:5/W�/;6,�>5,?)2'6�-/)5�&,96)4:�3,946';)4:�1)*&�/5'/�;'42'56X�/>/5*W'4*�/66,3)/*),46X�&,W',14'56X�/42�&,96)4:�W/4/:'56=�<4�*&'�Z[\]̂Z[\_�-)63/;�+'/5X�7/)5�8,96)4:�(,469;*/4*6�<43=�5'3')?'2�-)?'�3,W>;/)4*6�-5,W�5'6)2'4*6�,-�*&'�()*+�,-�./0'1,,2�3)*)4:�2)635)W)4/*),4�Y/6'2�,4�5/3'�,5�-/W);)/;�6*/*96X�/;;�,-�1&)3&�1'5'�5'-'55'2�*,�*&'�̀'>/5*W'4*�,-�7/)5�aW>;,+W'4*�/42�8,96)4:�b̀7a8c�-,5�-95*&'5�)4?'6*):/*),4=�d)43'�Z[\eX�7/)5�8,96)4:�(,469;*/4*6�&/6�5'3')?'2�f[�3,W>;/)4*6�1)*&�'):&*�3)*)4:�2)635)W)4/*),4�Y/6'2�,4�/:'X�6)g�3)*)4:�2)635)W)4/*),4�Y/6'2�,4�2)6/Y);)*+X�,4'�3)*)4:�2)635)W)4/*),4�Y/6'2�,4�6'gX�Zh�3)*)4:�2)635)W)4/*),4�Y/6'2�,4�5/3'X�/42�\Z�3)*)4:�2)635)W)4/*),4�Y/6'2�,4�-/W);)/;�6*/*96=�d)43'�Z[\e�*&'5'�&/?'�Y''4�-,95�;/169)*6�>'5*/)4)4:�*,�-/)5�&,96)4:�)4i96*)3'=��%&'5'�&/?'�Y''4�\\�3,W>;/)4*6�-,51/52'2�*,�̀7a8�)4�*&'�;/6*�-)?'�+'/56=�(,W>;/)4*6�&/?'�6;,1'2�,?'5�*&'�>/6*�-)?'�+'/56X�1&)3&�W/+�Y'�29'�*,�*&'�()*+�*5'42)4:�+,94:'5X�/6�1';;�/6�)435'/6'2�3,WW94)*+�*5/)4)4:6�,4�942'56*/42)4:�2)635)W)4/*),4=�<4�/22)*),4�*,�*&'�-)?'�2)635)W)4/*),4̂Y/6'2�3,W>;/)4*6X�7/)5�8,96)4:�(,469;*/4*6�<43=�2'/;*�1)*&�h]_�/22)*),4/;�;/42;,52j*'4/4*�3,W>;/)4*6�/42�2)6>9*'6�-5,W�Zk\�&,96'&,;26�-,5�*&'�()*+�,-�./0'1,,2X�*&'�W/i,5)*+�,-�1&)3&�5';/*'2�*,�5'4*�)435'/6'6X�d'3*),4�]�5'-'55/;6X�,5�5'>/)56=�(,W>;/)4*6�69YW)**'2�1'5'�Y+�]e�8)6>/4)3�3,WW94)*+�W'WY'56X�]h�l&)*'�3,WW94)*+�W'WY'56X�em�n;/30�3,WW94)*+�W'WY'56X�/42�-)?'�o6)/4�3,WW94)*+�W'WY'56=f�%&'�()*+�,-�./0'1,,2�/;6,�W'2)/*'6�4,4̂-)4/43)/;�3/6'6�Y'*1''4�;/42;,526�/42�*'4/4*6X�5'69;*)4:�DM�pp�EP@A@�qALDPFAL�DMFABMPTTJ�rJ�FHA�IDFJK@�IGLA�sMtGBEAqAMF�uAUPBFqAMF�BASPBLDMS�BAUPDB@V�>/50)4:X�/33'66)Y);)*+X�,5�6'395)*+�2'>,6)*6=�%&'6'�3/6'6�/5'�/;6,�)4?'6*):/*'2�Y+�/4�/**,54'+=�v?'5/;;X�*&'�()*+�/42�7/)5�8,96)4:�(,469;*/4*6�/5'�>5,/3*)?'�)4�/225'66)4:�-/)5�&,96)4:�3,W>;/)4*6�/42�)669'6�)4�./0'1,,2=�%&5,9:&�)*6�3,W>5'&'46)?'�>9Y;)3�'293/*),4�>5,:5/WX�3,2'�'4-,53'W'4*�>5,:5/WX���������$������������������������w,6*�&,96)4:�)4�./0'1,,2�1/6�3,46*593*'2�)4�*&'�\_k[6X�f[6X�/42�e[6X�>5),5�*,�6):4)-)3/4*�3)?);�5):&*6�;':)6;/*),4�/42�d9>5'W'�(,95*�2'3)6),46�*&/*�;)W)*'2�5/3)/;�2)635)W)4/*),4=�8,W'6�)4�./0'1,,2�1'5'�-)4/43'2�Y+�*&'�7'2'5/;�8,96)4:�o2W)4)6*5/*),4�b78ocX�1&)3&�3,42)*),4'2�*&'�>5,i'3*�*,�Y'�;)W)*'2�*,�l&)*'�-/W);)'6�,4;+=�%&'�4'1�>,6*1/5�&,W'6�)4�./0'1,,2�1'5'�4,*�/?/);/Y;'�*,�>',>;'�,-�3,;,5�29'�*,�-'2'5/;�:,?'54W'4*�>,;)3+�*&/*�>5'?'4*'2�4,4̂1&)*'6�-5,W�>953&/6)4:�*&'6'�;,1̂3,6*�&,W'6�)4�./0'1,,2=e���f�7)63/;�x'/5�Z[Z[̂Z[Zk�()*+�,-�./0'1,,2�o4/;+6)6�,-�<W>'2)W'4*6�>:=�f_�e�y,*&6*')4X�y)3&/52=�%&'�(,;,5�,-�./1=�z/:'�mh=�Z[\m�



�� ����

�����	
������������	�������������������	�����������
��
	���������������
���������	��������	��	��� 	����������������������!������"������������#�	��$�%����	������&��	���������������� �����!����������'	��(	!
����)�*�
���������	�$�+������	������������������	�������������'	��(	!
����)�*�
���
��	��� ������������"��������	������������,,��
���������
��
	�������%������"�����$��-��./.�&��	���������	�
	��	������*�
�&������
���
���"���$����
��	
��	������������!�
����������
	�����	������
���	�����	�
�������������
���������	�	����!����$�����������
	���!�������!������-�,/���
���	��	����������������	����������
���	�����������	*������
��������	��������	���������������
	�������������	
����������
����������"���$���������������
	������/$/�&����/$/.&�����$/.&�����$/0&�	�������$/�$�������
	����	*��	��������
	��������������	�����������&�	��������������
��������
	������������1����&�2��	���������	����&������
���*��������*�
��&������
���*����������!�
������
����
&�	��	
��
���������
	���������������	����&�	���	������
���*�������*�
�
������$��������������
	��&�����$/.�	�������$/�&�� �������������������!�
����3�
������������2	�	��	��(	
���&�	��	����������	��� ��!����
��������������
	���������������$��%�������	���&����������	��	
��3��������������"�������������
������!�
��
��	�����	����	�
�������������	��
����	�3	������
	��&�����������������
	����4//$/0&��4/4$/�&�	����4/4$/.$��
	�����������������"��������������	*��
��������	��������
�	���	���	���
������������#�	���	���5	
	�����&�	������	�������������
	������������
�������	���������������#��������
$��
	����4��$//&��4/4$/�&�	����4/4$/.��	*�������"	�6�*�
�'�
����7"6'8��$/���
����	���	�������	������	
��������	�����������
���������������	
�	$������
	���	�3	������������"�����	*��������������������"6'���
����������
����������	��$�����������������	�����������
	�������	�������	�����$�)29%�����	�������
����	�������	�
��������	
��������
�����������	����	�
��������	�	���$����
��	
������*	�	����	
��������	�������	��������	
������	��	
���
�	��
���	��/$��	�
�$�:������������	���
&�����)29%�����	
������������*	�	�������	������������	���
��	
���$���������	
���
�	����
������������"���������	��������������
	������������
	���������������	��
��	
���������"���$����������
	�������	
�����������������
�*��	�����������
�������	������	��
�*������	�������	������������������������	��
��	
�	��������"���$�;�
���
��
�&�����"��������<������	��������
��	��<�������	�������	����� �����$�+	���
�<����������
��	������������� �������������	��	
������������������	
������)29%��	�	����&�	������	
���������������!����*����������������
����
����	������)29%����$�:����������!���������������������)29%&�����������	*��������������	����
�
�������	�=�� �����&�	������
���*������&�������
�*����	�������	����������������	���	����	�
���	������$�%�������	���&�	��������������	
���
�3���������!�������������&�	!�*��0.��������
�	�
�&�
��	
�������������������	����$���"�����
	������	���������	�����	�3	���������	�������	
����������;���
����	����������)29%�����!�����������*��$����
��	
���>�������
	������������
��	3�
��������	������$�



�� ����

����	
������
������
������	�����������������
��

��� !"#$�%&'�())%�'*+*�,-#.#!�*/0�&-+1��2�3*4#.��0�5678679:�;<=>�?@?@�A7BCD:6:�=;�E>FG86>G7H:�H=�5B6<�I=J:679�KL=6MG�NO#�&-+1��2�3*4#.��0�P QR-SO#0�+O#�)-S"*R�T#*!�UVUVWUVUX�(/*R1S-S��2�YZP#0-Z#/+S�+��)*-!�%� S-/[�&O�-"#�\(Y]̂�NO#�!#P�!+�-0#/+-2-#S�-ZP#0-Z#/+S�+��2*-!�O� S-/[�-/�+O#�&-+1_�*/*R1̀#S�2*"+�!S�-/�Q�+O�+O#�P QR-"�*/0�P!-a*+#�S#"+�!S�+O*+�Z1�-ZP*"+�O� S-/[�"O�-"#_�*SS#SS#S�O� S-/[�/##0S�*"!�SS�-/"�Z#�R#a#RS_�*/0�#a*R *+#S�O� S-/[�"O�-"#S�2�!�!#S-0#/+Ŝ��NO#�(Y�-0#/+-2-#0�+O#�2�RR�.-/[�2-/0-/[S�*/0�-ZP#0-Z#/+S�+��2*-!�O� S-/[�2�!�+O#�&-+1��2�3*4#.��0b$�c�NO#�*a#!*[#�O� S#O�R0�S-̀#�O*S�-/"!#*S#0�2!�Z�Ûd�+��êf�-/�+O#�R*S+�eV�1#*!S�.O-"O�"*/�*"+�*S�*/�-ZP#0-Z#/+�-2�R*/0R�!0S�*!#�0-S"!-Z-/*+�!1�*[*-/S+�R*![#!�O� S#O�R0S��!�"O-R0!#/̂�c�NO#�O� S-/[�S+�"4�O*S�-/"!#*S#0�Q1�R#SS�+O*/�eg�S-/"#�fhhV_�R-Z-+-/[�O� S-/[�*a*-R*Q-R-+1�*/0�P�+#/+-*RR1�*RR�.-/[�R*/0R�!0S�+��Q#�0-S"!-Z-/*+�!1�.O#/�Q#-/[�S#R#"+-a#�.-+O�!#/+#!Ŝ��b�)-S"*R�T#*!�UVUVWUVUX�&-+1��2�3*4#.��0�(/*R1S-S��2�YZP#0-Z#/+S�P[̂�if�



�� ����

�����	
����������
�������
�������
���
����
����������������������
����������
���
��������������������
��
���
����� �����
������
��
�����
�!�������
���������������
����"��
����
���������#�������$������%���
�������������������
�!�%���
���$���
������	���
�%�
��
�%
��������
���������!����&�
��'����!����������$��������
����
�����()�!
������������
�$
�
���!����$�������������#���
�$
������
���������
���!��
*���
����
��������

���$��
�%������������&�
��
����������%
��

����%����������#�'�%��
��
��#���������%�
�������$���
���������
�
���
����������������$������
������
����!����
�����������!�������������$�#���
��+���
�����
����
���������$�������
��$�����������
$�
��������
����!���� �
�������������
����
����������������$������
,��-�����
���
��������������
���.�������$�����������������
����������������
����%
��

��/)����-))��
��
�����������!��
��������!������
�0".+1�����
�
2������$�������$����$������������
���������������
�3)����/)��
��
���".+���$
��%��4
	
������������
������������%�
�������$�������
�����
�������5
�
���
���
����������������������$�.����
��$
��!�0���.�1��6��5
�%�����������������
���.�������$�����������������
����������������
����%
��

��/)����-))��
��
�����������!�".+#�����
�
2������$�������$����$������������
����������������
����%
��

��3)����/)��
��
��������
������!�".+��3��������$������
�7����
��5
������������
���5
�
��
��
��!#���$
#�������
�������
������
�����������$���������!������
������!���� �����$
�
��0���� �1��8��������%�
�������$�5
�����
����9����
�������$������
�����������%�
�������$��
	
����
����(��+��
���	
������������%�
�������$�4
	
����
�����9��	��
�%����������������
	
����
������
���	
��������
�������
	
���
����������������!�������$��%�������������
����!�4�
����$�:����0�4:1�;������
�����������
����������������<��
� ���=��������$�>�
�
���



�� ����

�����	
�����	�
����������	���������������������������������
������������������������������������
���
�
�������������	
������ ������	��������!� �������������	���������!��"��#�����
���
�
�������������$�������������������	��$����������������!�����$������%!��#�����������������
��%������������%���������������������������
���������	��$������������������!������
��������&	�������'���������������(����������������������
���
�
���������������������)�����������������
���*����������
�����#���	�������#�����������������������#���	����!����
�����!������
��������&	�������(���������!� �����������
����������������
���������!��+��$����!��������������������������������������	*�����
����������*���������!�
����������������	�����������!������
��������&	�������,��-��������������+�����������"��#�����)�����������������
���*������������������	
����������������������
������������������
�������	��������������������.�������/���
������0����������������������������!��"���)�����������������
��������*�	�����	��������-/������������������������$���������	������ �
������������������	�������*��������	��$����*����������������������������#��������-���12345667�1898:;*������ �����
���*��������������������������
���������������	������ ����������������
�������	������������� ������������#��������<=��)������������&��$��������+��$�������������������������������$�����	��$�����! �)�����������������
����������������� ���!����!�����������������������)�����������������
�����������������������������#���	���������� ��.�#���	������������������	����������� �	�����	����������������#���	�*����
�������������������������������	��	�� �������������������������)�����������������
�����������

��������������#�����
���
�!������������
�����������!��������������������������������!�������������������� ��



�� ����

����	
�����������	
�	�������������������������������� ! �"#�$%&�'!$��"#�(�)&*""+, �-�.!�����+�&$%�!.�/�)&01�.���-&2&���1"$&�$!���#�!-�%"0 !�3�455675�89:;6<9�=;::7>?84;@�A489�94<9�>7B7>5�;C�9;654@<�D:;E>7F5G�=;58�E6:H7@G�;B7:=:;AH4@<G�?@H�F;:7�8;�8%&�!+&�$!#!&+�/�I"-!$!& �!��$%&�+!##&-&�$� &.$!"� �"#�$%&�'!$�, �3&"3-�1%�J�K4<6:7�L�59;A5�897�:?=4?>�?@H�789@4=�F?M;:48475�C;:�7?=9�=7@565�8:?=8�4@�897�N48O�;C�P?Q7A;;HR�S;58�;C�897�N48O�9?5�?�54T7?E>7�@;@UV45D?@4=�W9487�F?M;:48OG�A489�897�7X=7D84;@�;C�8:?=85�7@=;FD?554@<�?@H�8;�897�7?58�;C�897�YUZ[\�C:77A?OR�]945�?:7?�7?58�;C�897�̂?@�_?E:47>�̀4B7:�A?5�?@@7X7H�4@�abZZG�$*&�2&��&�- ��#$&-�$%&�'!$�, �!�."-1"-�$!"�J�c%&�1"10��$!"��!��$%! ��-&��! � !d�e���f! 1��!.J��g�	h
��ij�k�l��m�����n�o��l�p�q
��rs�itut�

�;̂6:=7v�VNw�xKKV�w?8?�y47A7:�]97�N48O�;C�P?Q7A;;H�9?5�?�5>4<98>O�>?:<7:�@;@UV45D?@4=�W9487�D;D6>?84;@�89?@�P;5�x@<7>75�N;6@8OG�?8�z{�D7:=7@8�?@H�LZ�D7:=7@8G�:75D7=84B7>OR�xHH484;@?>>OG�A94>7�A7587:@�P?Q7A;;H�9?5�?�F?M;:48O�W9487�D;D6>?84;@G�897�56::;6@H4@<�?:7?5�8;�897�@;:89�;C�897�N48O�9?B7�|>?=QG�V45D?@4=G�;:�x54?@�F?M;:48475R�x:7?5�8;�897�5;689�;C�P?Q7A;;H�?@H�@;:89�;C�P;@<�|7?=9G�59;A�54F4>?:�:?=4?>�8:7@H5�8;�A7587:@�P?Q7A;;HG�A489�?�F?M;:48O�@;@UV45D?@4=�W9487�D;D6>?84;@R�



�� �����

���	
������������������������������
�����������������
��	������������������������	�������������������	�����������������������
	��������������	������������������������������������� ��	����������������	��!���"�
��	�����#$%$�����#$%&'������������������()*������+���������������,�"����������������������-�������������������������������.$����/$�������������������
��������������
������������������
��������
����������	
��	������0���+�������������
����������������������������������������������������	��������������������0����������������
�������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������0���+��������
����-�������������0�������� ���/$���������������������1�����������	����	����������	����������������������������.$�/$�������������
���+�2���������������������������������!��������������������0���������������	�������������	���
���������
�������������������������	������+��()*�������!����������� ������������������
	����+�3������������
����������!	��������	
��	������0���+���
	���.��������������������!	��������()*�	���������������������
�����0���������
���������������������4	������+�*�������������� ���56����������������0����������������������������
��	����������������������������+�����������������������
����������������0�������������������.$�/$����������������������
������������!��/$�&$������������������������!� ��&$������������������+�7	����������1�����
�8����
������	�	������������������� ��������9���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������:�/$;��������+�������������������������8����������	���������������������������������	���
�����"����������������������������� �����������������������8��
��������������������������	�������������+��



�� �����

����	
����
	�
��������
���������������������������
�����������������
�
�� !"#$%�&'(�)**&�(+,+�-.$/$"�+01�'.,2� 3�4+5$/  1�



�� �����

���	
������������������
��	���������������������	�������
�� !"#$%�&'(�)**&�(+,+�-.$/$"�+01�'.,2� 3�4+5$/  1�60�+11.,. 0�, �,7$�8+9�+01�#7+",:�;+<=$�>�1.?9=+2?�,7$�@&A)�!0.,?�<" 5$0�1 /0�<2�.0# 8$�=$B$=�3 "�$+#7�C!.0,.=$�+?�?7 /0� 0�,7$�8+9D�;7$�,+<=$�1.?9=+2?�< ,7�,7$�0!8<$"�+01�9$"#$0,+E$� 3�!0.,?�.0�$+#7�.0# 8$�#+,$E "2�,7+,�3+==�.0, �$+#7�#+,$E "2D�6,�+=? �# 89+"$?�,7$�, ,+=�9$"#$0,+E$� 3�@&A)�!0.,?�, �,7$�9$"#$0,+E$� 3�,7$�'.,2�+#"$+E$�,7+,�.?�.0�$+#7�+"$+�3 "�"$3$"$0#$D�;7$�#7+",�.01.#+,$?�,7+,�!0.,?�+"$�E$0$"+==2�?9"$+1�+#" ??�.0# 8$�=$B$=?:�$?9$#.+==2�,7$�= /�+01�+< B$�8 1$"+,$�!0.,?D�;7$�=+"E$?,�1.?9+".,2�.?�.0�,7$�8 1$"+,$�.0# 8$�!0.,?:� 3�/7.#7�,7"$$F3 !",7?�+"$�= #+,$1�.0�+"$+?�/7$"$�E"$+,$"�,7+0�GH�9$"#$0,� 3�,7$�9 9!=+,. 0�.?�0 0FI7.,$J�,7.?�8+2�.01.#+,$�8 1$"+,$�.0# 8$�?.,$?�+"$�# 0#$0,"+,$1�.0�+"$+?�/7$"$�+�7.E7$"�9$"#$0,+E$� 3�,7$�9 9!=+,. 0�.?�0 0FI7.,$�/7$0�# 89+"$1�, �,7$�= /�+01�+< B$F8 1$"+,$�.0# 8$�=$B$=?D�4 /F.0# 8$�!0.,?�+"$�0 ,�1.?9" 9 ",. 0+,$=2�#=!?,$"$1�.0�+02�#+,$E "2D�

HK>HKLHKMHK
NHKOHKPHKQHK

R�L>K L>FNHK N>FPHK P>FGHK S�G>KT$"#$0,� 3�U0.,? T$"#$0,� 3�'.,2



�� �����

���	
����������������������
��
�
	������
��
�������� ��
�!������ ��
� ��"������
� #��
���
������
� ����
�#��
���
������
� !��$�����	������� !��$�%�������
�&
��'��
���$������� !��$���"������
������� �'��
���$������� !��$�#��
���
������� �'��
���$������� !��$�����
�#��
���
�(�)�!� *� *� *� *� *� *� *� *+�)��,-!� *� *� *� *� *� *� *� .+�,��/-!� 012� 2134+� 11� 4*35+� 672� 8131+� 7.35+� 5135+�/��9-!� 6.4� 7731+� 446� 4734+� 7.1� 243.+� 2737+� .536+�:�9�!� 252� 403.+� 825� 0537+� *� *+� .234+� 4.30+�����	� )-;<� �--!� 9,)� �--!� ��<�� �--!� �--!� �--!�=>?@ABC�DEF�GHHD�FIJI�KLBMB@�INO�ELJP�>Q�RISBM>>O�=BT@BTIJL>N�AIN�IUV>�WB�X?INJLQLBO�WP�?VLNT�JYB�OLVVLZLUI@LJP�LNOB[3�\YB�OLVVLZLUI@LJP�LNOB[�ZBIV?@BV�JYB�OLVJ@LW?JL>N�>Q�JM>�T@>?]V�LN�I�ALJP�INO�IVVLTNV�I�VA>@B�WBJMBBN�4̂4**3�RB_BU�>Q�VBT@BTIJL>N�LV�OBJB@ZLNBO�WP�IVVBVVLNT�MYIJ�]B@ABNJITB�>Q�@BVLOBNJV�>Q�I�ABNV?V�WU>AS�M>?UO�YI_B�J>�Z>_B�Q>@�BIAY�WU>AS�J>�YI_B�JYB�B[IAJ�VIZB�]>]?UIJL>N�>Q�VILO�T@>?]3�\YB@BQ>@B̀�I�OBA@BIVLNT�OLVVLZLUI@LJP�LNOB[�LZ]ULBV�YLTYB@�LNJBT@IJL>Ǹ�INO�I�Z>@B�B_BN�OLVJ@LW?JL>N�>Q�BIAY�BJYNLALJP�MYBN�A>Z]I@BO�J>�JYB�aYLJB�]>]?UIJL>N3�G�YLTYB@�OLVVLZLUI@LJP�LNOB[�LNOLAIJBV�YLTYB@�A>NABNJ@IJL>NV�>Q�JYB�LNOLAIJBO�BJYNLA�T@>?]V�LN�I@BIV�>Q�JYB�ELJP̀�MYBN�A>Z]I@BO�J>�JYB�aYLJB�]>]?UIJL>N�bcdefcghecijk�lmn�oifphqr�oif�emcd�srqshqrecij�cd�tfiucbnb�gv�wxyzd�{||w�}hcbrjsn�yishpnje13�\YB�AIJBT>@LBV�Q>@�JYB�OLVVLZLUI@LJP�LNOB[�>N�I�VAIUB�>Q�4̂4**�I@B�IV�Q>UU>MVC�~��2*C�R>M�=BT@BTIJL>N�~�2*���8*C��>OB@IJB�=BT@BTIJL>N�~��8*C�DLTY�=BT@BTIJL>N�\YB�LNOLABV�Q>@�JYB�ELJP�>Q�RISBM>>O�I@B�VY>MN�LN�\IWUB�.̀�MYLAY�LUU?VJ@IJBV�VBT@BTIJL>N�WBJMBBN�JYB�>_B@IUU�N>N̂aYLJB�INO�aYLJB�]>]?UIJL>NV̀�IV�MBUU�IV�VBT@BTIJL>N�WBJMBBN�JYB�DLV]INLA�INO�aYLJB�]>]?UIJL>NV̀�@BZILNV�LN�JYB�U>M�AIJBT>@P�INO�YIV�>NUP�ZLN>@UP�LNA@BIVBO3�=BT@BTIJL>N�WBJMBBN�JYB��UIAS�INO�aYLJB�]>]?UIJL>NV̀�INO�WBJMBBN�JYB�GVLIN�INO�aYLJB�]>]?UIJL>NV̀�YIV�LNA@BIVBO�VULTYJUP�Z>@B̀�W?J�JYBP�W>JY�VJLUU�@BZILN�LN�JYB�U>MB@�BNO�>Q�JYB�Z>OB@IJB�VBT@BTIJL>N�AIJBT>@P3�=BT@BTIJL>N�IJ�JYB�ELJP�UB_BU�LV�Z?AY�U>MB@�JYIN�R>V�GNTBUBV�E>?NJP�IV�I�MY>UB̀�MYLAY�B[]B@LBNABV�YLTY�UB_BUV�>Q�VBT@BTIJL>N3�R>V�GNTBUBV�E>?NJP�YIV�I�VBJ�T>IU�>Q�WBU>M�25�Q>@�LJV�OLVVLZLUI@LJP�LNOB[�WBJMBBN��UIAS�INO�aYLJB�@BVLOBNJV�WP�.*5*36�RISBM>>Ò�IJ�2137̀�LV�AU>VB�J>�emn�xihjevzd��irq�oif�����k��mcqn�ce�cd�cptiddcgqn�ei��hrjecov�if�rjecsctren�eYB�]@BALVB�LZ]IAJ�>Q��1�GHHD��?LOINAB�Q>@�GUU��?WULA��NJLJLBV̀�]T3�80�6�RG�.*5*��BJ@LAC�YJJ]VC��UI.*5*3>@T�ZBJ@LAV�4*�



�� �����

����	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �!�����������������!���������""���������������������������������������������������������#������������$�%&'()�*+��,--,.,(&/,01�234)5�67/�8&9):��;;<�*<�;�� =&>)?774� =7-�@3A)()-�B7C301��;;<� *<<<� *<�<� *<�;� �;;<� *<<<� *<�<� *<�;����#D���ED���� FF$G� FH$I� HJ$K� HL$J� II$F� II$I� IM$N� IN$L�O����ED���� IG$N� MP$L� FI$P� FK$M� JH$K� NI$H� NI$H� NK$L�
�"���ED���� HK$F� HK$P� HM$N� HI$G� NG$P� NH$H� NH$H� NF$I�����ED���� FJ$P� FI$K� FP$H� FN$I� MF$I� MI$K� MI$K� ML$K�Q�����R�S���������������PLLG��HGGG��HGPG��HGPL�TUVWXY�Z���������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������"������������$�Z���������������� ����!������!#���������������������������"����[���!������FF$I��!�����������������[���!������������������������������������$�Z���������!���������������� �������������MP$P��!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������"���������������$�\�����I����!��������������������������������������������������$�[���!�������������������������������!�������������������������������������������������]
�̂ _����������������!����������������������������!��������������������������������̀����$�Z����������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�����������������$�



�� �����

���	
������	��������������	���
��������

���������� !�"##��!$%$�&'�(���#')����*�+,�(+�%,��-����.%$)���/�-��-0��('%,'.��$�,���.+�+�10��2�)���-�%,$%�$���'.�%,��0�(3�%��4�5��$%�3'.��4��0�6�07�8,���$+%��.5��/�%,�� '%9:�'.�$55'%'�.�%��$�+4$00�+��%'�.��/�%,��+��%,(�+%����.��:�,$+�;<3=;�-����.%��/�%,��-�-�0$%'�.�'.�%,��0�(3�%��4�5��$%�3'.��4���$.)�7�8,'+������0$%�+�('%,�%,��$��$+�%,$%�,$6��%,��4�+%�4�0%'/$4'09�,��+'.)�$.5��.'%�$6$'0$1'0'%9�/���� &+7��>�?"�+'%�+�19�%,�'��-��@��%�5�'.��4�+�$���$0+��+,�(.�'.�#')����*7�8,��$���4-$.9'.)�#')����=���4-$��+�%,��>�?"�+'%��$.5� '%9�$���$)��5'+%�'1�%'�.�19�%,��-����.%$)���/�%,��-�-�0$%'�.�%,$%�'+�0�(34�5��$%��'.��4�7�A%�+,�(+�%,$%�>�?"�+'%�+�$���5'6'5�5�$04�+%��B�$009�'.%��%,'�5+�'.�%,��0�++�%,$.�C;:�C;3;<�$.5�;D3=;�-����.%�0�(34�5��$%��'.��4��$��$+7�8,��1��$25�(.��/�+'%�+�5'//��+�/��4�%,�� '%9�'.�%,$%�4����+'%�+�$���0��$%�5�'.�$��$+�(,����0�++�%,$.�C;�-����.%�$.5�1�%(��.�;<�$.5�=;�-����.%��/�%,��-�-�0$%'�.�$���0�(�%��4�5��$%��'.��4��%,$.�%,��-��-��%'�.��/� '%9�$���$)��%,$%�/$00+�'.%��%,�+���$%�)��'�+7�8,��),�%,����$���4����+'%�+�0��$%�5�'.�$��$+�('%,�$�,'),���-����.%$)���/�0�(34�5��$%��'.��4��-�-�0$%'�.:�%,��+'%�+�'.�%,�+��$��$+�$���4�+%09�0�(34�5��$%��'.��4��$.5�$���'.%�.5�5�%��,�0-�'.���$+��,��+'.)�+%��2�$.5��,�'���/���%,��-�-�0$%'�.�'.�%,�+��$��$+7�



�� �����

���	
���������������
��������������	������������������

�� !"#$%�&'(�)**&�(+,+�-.$/$"�+01�'.,2� 3�4+5$/  1�



�� �����

���	
������������������
��	����������������
�����������
� !"#$%&�'()�*++'�),-,�./%0%#�,12�(/-3�!4�5,6%0!!2��7,89%�:�4"#-;%#�8#%,6<�2!01�-;%�='>*�"1/-<�,12�?%#$%1-,@%�!4�-;%�?!?"9,-/!1�-;,-�/<�9!0AB!2%#,-%�/1$!B%C�D-�2/<?9,3<�8!-;�-;%�1"B8%#�,12�?%#$%1-,@%�!4�"1/-<�-;,-�4,99�/1-!�%,$;�E",#-/9%�,<�2/<?9,3%2�!1�-;%�B,?C�7;%�-,89%�<;!0<�-;,-�9!0%#�,12�,8!F%�B!2%#,-%�/1$!B%�"1/-<�,#%�<?#%,2�,$#!<<�%,$;�E",#-/9%G�;!0%F%#H�-;%#%�/<�,�$!1$%1-#,-/!1�IJKCLMN�!4�B!2%#,-%�/1$!B%�"1/-<�/1�,#%,<�0;%#%�8%-0%%1�LO�,12�JL�?%#$%1-�!4�-;%�?!?"9,-/!1�/<�9!0AB!2%#,-%�/1$!B%C�P"<-�!F%#�:O�?%#$%1-�!4�-!-,9�"1/-<�,#%�/1�-;/<�,#%,C�7;%�$!1$%1-#,-/!1�!4�B!2%#,-%A/1$!B%�"1/-<�/<�2"%�9,#@%93�-!�-;%�<B,99�?,#$%9�</Q%<�!4�</-%<�/1�%R/<-/1@�B"9-/A4,B/93�#%</2%1-/,9�Q!1%<�/1�-;%<%�,#%,<�-;,-�,#%�<"/-,89%�4!#�<B,99%#�<$,9%�B"9-/A4,B/93�#%</2%1-/,9�2%F%9!?B%1-C�7;/<�-3?%�!4�;!"</1@�/<�!4-%1�B!#%�1,-"#,993�,44!#2,89%H�,12�-;%�2%1</-/%<�,#%�;/@;�%1!"@;�-!�,$$!BB!2,-%�8!-;�,44!#2,89%�,12�B,#6%-�#,-%�;!"</1@C��

OCOOMSOCOOMTOCOOM:OCOOMUOCOOMLOCOOMVOCOOMJOCOOM
W�TLM TLALOM LSAJLM X�JLMY%#$%1-�!4�Y!?"9,-/!1�-;,-�/<�5!0AZ!2%#,-%�D1$!B%�Y%#$%1-�!4�[1/-< Y%#$%1-�!4�(/-3



�� �����

���	
����������������������
��
�
	������
��
����� ����!��
���
������
�"��� �!��
���
������
���#$	������ �� ������
� !��
���
������
� ����
�!��
���
������
� "��%�����	������� "��%�&�������
�'
��$��
���%������� "��%��� ������
������� �$��
���%������� "��%�!��
���
������� �$��
���%������� "��%�����
�!��
���
�(�)*+� **,� )-./+� //� ,0.*+� /00� )-./+� */.1+� )*+�)*2*0+� ,00,� 1/.3+� 45� ,,.0+� ,*1� 1/.3+� ,,.)+� *4.*+�*,23*+� 15,� ),.0+� --,� 3/.*+� 1,3� ),+� 50.1+� ,1.3+�6�3*+� 31� 5.-+� 0� 0+� 0� 5.-+� 0.0+� 0./+�����	� 789:� �88"� �;7� �88"� ��:�� �88"� �88"� �88"�<=>?@AB�CDE�FGGC�EHIH�JKALA?�HMN�DKIO�=P�QHRAL==N�FS�NKS@>SSAN�KM�ITA�C=>SAT=UN�VM@=WA�SA@IK=M�=P�ITA�DKIO�X?=PKUAY�QHRAL==N�THS�H�TKZTA?�WANKHM�KM@=WA�ITHM�Q=S�FMZAUAS�D=>MIO.�[TA�NKPPA?AM@A�KM�)0,4�LHS�\>SI�=]A?�53�̂A?@AMI�_̀45Y15)�I=�-̀/Y011a.�CKSI=?K@HUUOY�QHRAL==N�THS�THN�H�TKZTA?�WANKHM�KM@=WA�ITHM�ITA�D=>MIO.�[TKS�KS�KM�̂H?I�N>A�I=�TKSI=?K@�UHMN�>SA�̂?H@IK@AS�?AUHIK]A�I=�MAH?bO�DKIKAS.�CKSI=?K@�UHMN�>SA�̂?H@IK@AS�KM�ITA�DKIO�SHL�UH?ZAUO�SKMZUA2PHWKUO�?ASKNAMIKHU�NA]AU=̂WAMI�LKIT�UKWKIAN�=̂ =̂?I>MKIO�I=�b>KUN�W>UIK2PHWKUO�T=>SKMZ.�cPP=?IS�KM�ITA�T=>SKMZ�AUAWAMI�I=�HNN?ASS�ITKS�KM@U>NA�?Ad=MKMZ�UHMN�I=�H@@=WW=NHIA�P=?�W>UIK2PHWKUO�T=>SKMZ�_X?=Z?HW�F2,a�HMN�ITA�SI>NO�HMN�HN=̂IK=M�=P�HM�KM@U>SK=MH?O�T=>SKMZ�=?NKMHM@A�_X?=Z?HW�F2-a.��GKZ>?A�/�ST=LS�ITA�̂A?@AMIHZA�=P�T=>SAT=UNS�LT=SA�KM@=WAS�H?A�bAU=L�ITA�PANA?HU�̂=]A?IO�UA]AU�KM�AH@T�@AMS>S�I?H@I�P?=W�)0,02)0,1�HMN�)0,*2)0,4.�[TA�M>WbA?�=P�?ASKNAMIS�UK]KMZ�bAU=L�ITA�PANA?HU�̂=]A?IO�UKMA�THS�NA@?AHSAN�SKM@A�)0,02)0,1Y�HS�ITA�AHSI�SKNA�=P�ITA�DKIO�SAAS�H�@THMZA�P?=W�TH]KMZ�)0250�̂A?@AMI�=P�ITA�̂=̂>UHIK=M�KM�̂=]A?IOY�I=�TH]KMZ�,02)0�̂A?@AMI�KM�̂=]A?IO.�FS�=P�)0,*2)0,4Y�ITA?A�KS�M=�I?H@I�LTA?A�=]A?�)0�̂A?@AMI�=P�?ASKNAMIS�H?A�UK]KMZ�KM�̂=]A?IO.��



�� �����

���	
��������
�������	���������������������������

��� !"#�$%&�'(($�&)*)�+,"-" �



�� �����

���	
	�
������������������������������������������� !������������� �"���������#� �$���!�!�������� !�����������������%&�������������'�(��� �������������)*+,������'�-"���  .�����#�/����&��������0��&�����������������#� �$���!�!�������� !�.�����������1����������������������!��������!��.���������"��23$43��������������� !���� �"���������#� �$���!�!�������� !�'���#� �$���!�!�������� !��#�5�����64'7�������������������� �����.������������#����% ���������64'8����������������9��������0� ��������,��������������:�"���#�����;90,:<�������'�)*+,�����������!�����%���!����������������0��&���!����������1�����!�����#���������������������������%����������#� �� �������.���������������� ����������������������������������� !���������#� �$���!�!�������� !�'�=���0��&����>�5����!�,�� &�������(#��!�#���������#�������������236?.�@'@��������������� !���� �"�!�������� �$�������������� !�63'��ABCDEF�GH�IJBKLEFM�BM�AFNOKF�PFOLFL�PQDRFJQKLR�OML�SPTU�VBWFRX���YZ���YG�

�9�����[�*0\�,��*�\����]��������!�0��&����>�5����!��������63����������������#�/����&������� !�������#�����!$���� ��������� !������������������� �0��&.�����������������������#���� !���������#� �$���!�!�������� !�'�(�������#���������� ��������.��"���@3��������������� !�����������#�����!$���� ��������� !�'���63������ �̂����2323$2324�0��&����>�5����!�,�� &�������(#��!�#�������'�6��



�� �����

���	
����������
��������

������	������	�������������������

����� !"�#$%�&''#�%()(�*+!,!��-./0120�3456�740894:454.0�&�;+<(=>!;�?!�<�@A�(<�;!B+@!;�=C�)D!�E��$!@<�<A�+<�<�F!�@!�,D��D(<�(�D!(�+@GA�H+<+�@A� �G@+)+H!A�(F=�>()��CA�<!>BI (�!A����+@;!?!@;!@)�>+H+@G�;+BB+ �>)CJ�&??��K+F()!>C�LJM�?!� !@)��B�)D!�?�?�>()+�@�+@�)D!�$+)C��B�N(O!,��;�D(<�()�>!(<)��@!�;+<(=+>+)CPPJ�$��@)C,+;!A�)D!�!�+<�(�<+F+>(��?��?��)+�@��B�)D!�?�?�>()+�@��!?��)+@G�(�;+<(=+>+)C�()�(@�!<)+F()!;�LJL�?!� !@)J�QD!�;+<(=+>+)C� D(�( )!�+<)+ <�B��F�MRPR�)��MRPL�(�!�;+<?>(C!;�+@�'+G��!�PPJ�&=��)�S�?!� !@)��B�)D!�?�?�>()+�@�D(<�(@�(F=�>()��CA����,(>O+@GA�;+BB+ �>)CJ�&F=�>()��C�+<<�!<�(�!�(><��)D!�D+GD!<)��!?��)!;�;+<(=+>+)C� ��@)C,+;!J�&�>(�G!�?�?�>()+�@�,+)D�,(>O+@G�;+BB+ �>)C� �!()!<�(�@!!;�B���<+@G>!I<)��C�D��<+@GA�!>!H()��<A�)�(@<+)�(  !<<A�,D!!> D(+��(  !<<A�>(�G!��D�F!<�B���>+H!I+@�D!>?A�(@;�?��K+F+)C�)��D!(>)D�B( +>+)+!<J� �PP�&$��MRPL�'+H!�T!(��U<)+F()!<�



�� �����

����	
������������������	���
	�����
�������������� ! "�� !#�$%&��'�(��)*+%,(+�*�$%-����!��*.�/*�+.(+�+.��0%*(12�0�3�3�2(+%�4�%*���2(+%&�25��&�425�0%*+�%1�+�0�+.���-.��+�6(7�/��0�/%+.��+�(4��8+��,����4��4+�(+%�49�:.����/����4��2(�-���.(4-�*�%4�2��(+%�4������4��4+�(+%�4��;�+.�*��/%+.�(�0%*(1%2%+5�;��,�� ! <� !=�(40�� !><� !#9�:.����(���4��3(++��4*��;������2(+%�4�1�+/��4�0%*(1%2%+5�(40�(45��+.���3��+��+�0�*+(+�*9���2(�-������,������4��4+�(+�0�0%*(12�0�3�3�2(+%�4�,(5�%40%�(+��(�-��(+���4��0�;���(���**�+��.�(2+.�(��9�?.%2��6(7�/��0�.(*�4����4��4+�(+%�4*��;�+.��3�3�2(+%�4�/%+.�(�0%*(1%2%+5"�+.���&�4�0%*+�%1�+%�4�%40%�(+�*�(�4��0�;���/�22�0%*+�%1�+�0�.�(2+.��(���(���**�+.���-.��+�+.����,,�4%+59�6(7�/��0�.(*�;�/�.�(2+.��(���;(�%2%+%�*�/%+.%4��%+5�2%,%+*"�1�+�+.����%*�(4��&�4�0%*+�%1�+%�4��;�;(�%2%+%�*�*�����40%4-�+.���%+59�$%-����!��(2*��*.�/*�+.��@AB��*%+�*�%4�+.����4+�8+��;�3��*�4*�/%+.�(�0%*(1%2%+59�6(7�/��0�.(*�(���2(+%&�25�2�/�0%*(12�0�3�3�2(+%�4�(40�4��*��.���4��4+�(+%�4�%4�(45�-��-�(3.%��(��(9�:.��@AB��*%+�*�(���*3��(0�(���**�+.���%+5�(40�(���(2*��4�+���4��4+�(+�0�%4�(45�*3��%;%��(��(9��*�*��."�+.��*%+�*�(���4�+��83��+�0�+���(�*��;(%��.��*%4-���4���4*�(*�+.�5���2(+��+����*%0�4+*�/%+.�(�0%*(1%2%+59�

 !   �   C   =   
>   D   

A�(�%4-�E%;;%��2+5F%*%�4�E%;;%��2+5 ��-4%+%&�E%*(1%2%+5 �,1�2(+��5E%;;%��2+5 ��2;<�(��E%;;%��2+5 G40�3�40�4+6%&%4-�E%;;%��2+5'�(��� ! '�(��� !#



�� �����

���	
��������	��������������������������������������������������
�

� !"#$%&�'()�*++'�),-,�./%0%#�,12�(/-3�!4�5,6%0!!2�



�� �����

���	��
��������������������������������������� �����!��������"��#��!���������"$��������������������%$������������������%"��������������������"�������"����!�$!�$������$����&�����������$����$����������!�$!�$������$����'���$��$��(�!���!�)���$��������$��*����#��������������%$������������������%!���������$��!��������"��"����$*�+��������������������$�����!�$��������!��������������������!�%#���������!������$�����%"�����������$��!�$!�$������$������$"����������,���������%���������$���������*�+��������$��!�$!�$������$����"��"��#��!�#�����$����#����$�������������-����������%"��%����������*�./0'�����������������-%�����!���������������$�����$$�������������$���� �!��-�����$�����$��������"��"����$��$���������*�+�������������"���!�$!�$������$�����������$����������������"����#�#%�����$�������,����������$!����������$�����%���������#���$������$��!�#�!�����$������������*�1���������$���!�$!�$��������$��$�������������%���$�"�����������!��#����$�����������-�����������#����!�����������������%�*��23453667�389�:;<8543667�=>84?8;@3;?9�A@?3B�>C�D>E?@;7�389�ACC6F?84?�GHIJKL��/MN�����$���.�!�������$��O��$�!�������$!�$�������'��������(������P.QO�'(R�����$����������������#��!�$��"���������#�#%�����$���������$�$,&������������ST�#��!�$���$������#��!�$��"�������%��������������$!�����-���������#��������$���������UT�#��!�$�*�+���������$��.QO�'(���$���������*�+���!�������.QO�'(������V%�����������������������������$���������������$"�W��!�*�+���.QO�'(������!�����������������������/�%��$"�(��V�!�������%"����XTT,%$���#%-��!���%��$"������#��$����$����$�����$���$���-��������%$����������'$"����*��



�� �����

���	
�������������������������������� ��!!"��!��

�#$%&'()�*+,�-..*�,/0/�12(3(&�45667�89:�;<=>?�@AA;�BCDEF9GHI�J�K/'2/LLM�+$N'(N0&/0(O�-&(/�$P�-PPL%(N'(�QK+--R�2S�/N�/&(/�320T�/�U$U%L/02$N�0T/0�2S�V&(/0(&�0T/N�WX�U(&'(N0�YT20(�/NO�T/S�/�Z(O2/N�T$%S(T$LO�2N'$Z(�L([(L�$[(&�\]̂_̀XXXa�bT(&(�/&(�N$�cL$'d�V&$%US�2N�e/d(3$$O�0T/0�/&(�$[(&�WX�U(&'(N0�YT20(a�bT%S̀�0T(&(�/&(�N$�K+--S�2N�0T(�+20Ma��fghighj7�-S�0T(&(�/&(�N$�Kkl+-mS�$&�K+--S�2N�0T(�+20M̀�N$�K*n-�%N20S�/&(�2N�/�Kkl+-m�$&�K+--a�bT(�S20(S�/&(�N$0�/N02'2U/0(O�0$�'/%S(�0T(�'&(/02$N�$P�/�Kkl+-m�$&�K+--a����o�
�������������������poo�
�	�������5qrgstuhgq�vqw�5uxigy�6rrtzqygth�5t{{gyyxx�|v565}�~N(�0$$L�0T/0�'/N�c(�%S(O�0$�/N/LM�(�O2SU/&202(S�2N�/''(SS�0$�$UU$&0%N202(S�2S�0T(�+/L2P$&N2/�b/��+&(O20�-LL$'/02$N�<CFF�HH99>?���<@<�����C:HEG�H��@:9J�?DC:9?����9?9��9:9��:9�J:9B����J�HJ?��P$&'(�'$ZZ2SS2$N(O�cM�b+-+�/NO�*+,�0$�2O(N02PM�/&(/S�S0/0(32O(�3T$S(�('$N$Z2'̀�(O%'/02$N/L̀�



�� �����

����	�
����	������������	��������������������
	�����	������������	�������	�����	�������������	������������������������������	����	�������		���������	�������	�
����	����������	��������������������	�����	 �������������������	�	����	���������
���������	��!�������	����	������	����	��	�� ��������"���� ��������		��	�� ������������	������ �	����	����"��#� ��������	�	����	���	��������	����	����	 ������	����$%��	��	�����
	��������	���������������	���"	�	������� �	����	����	�������	��	&��$%��	��	��������	����	���"	�	������� ���	����	����	���������	����������	������	�	���	 �	 ��	�������������
	�����	����'%��	��	�������	������������
�� �"	�����	��	�	�����
	�������	���	���"	�	����������	����(� ��)	 �	 ���������*
	�����!����	������ ������	 ��+	����	��������	�,�������	�	
	������
��	��"	��		����	���	��	����	���������	����	���	���������������������������	��
	�����������	���������	�����	����-"���&������������	�������	�
���	����	����	�����.�#	�����	���������/� ��	�01�.�#	������������������
	�	����������	���������	�	&�	����������������������	�	���	����������	�����	�	����������������� 	������������	��	� �"��� �(��������2���	�����������������	���������	�������	����	�,�������	����	���������	�����	���	���.�#	�������"	��������	���������	���	������	��������	�
���	������������	���



�� �����

���	
����������������������
��������

�������� �!"#�$%%!�#&'&�()�*���



�� �����

���	
��������	
������	������
���
�����
���������	���	��������������
������������	�����
��
�����
�����
�����������������������
����������
������������������	���������	�����
���������
���� �����!�
	��"��������!���������"��������#
�
�����"�������
���$!%�"��������$����������&������'(���
������
�������������������	
�����	�����������������%����������)	��������������
��������
	�������������������
��������������
������
����������������
	����
�����������	
�����	�������������
	���
���
�*
	���������������������%������
��
����
���������	
�����	������������	
�����	����	����
��������
�����������+���
��������	���������	�������
������$����	�������������	�����������������
��
��������%�����
��+��������������������	������������
�	��
�����	���������	���������
����
*��������	�����������!���������"�������,	���-�����	��
���#
�
�����"�������,	���������	��
���	���������
���
���+
����������.��
��,	���'/��
������������
������
���+
������
	
����	����0������
��������	��������������	��
�������������+��	��	�������������
����1�����������
���
����#
�
������
�������������	����������%���������!�
	��"����������
��
+���
���
����	���������	����������	
�����������
���������	����
�����������������2�����	������������	���������
��
�������%�����$!%�"����������
���	���������
+���
���
�������	����	����������
��
���������������������	���
�������2����������
�������������������
�������������
���������
	����
���
��3445657�8395:�;4�9<5�=;9>?@�<;@9A:>B�� �

�'/�.��
��,	����C
�������
���� ������ DD�������
��	������D	
������
D�
����DE������	����



�� �����

���	
������������	����������
��������

����� !"�#$%�&''#�%()(�*+!,!��-.!�!/0+��/1!/)(2�3�1(+/��)+2+4!5�$6��789�:�22�)+�/�+/3+ ()��5�(/3�0(2�!58�&22� !/5�5�)�( )5�+/�;(<!,��3�=(22�+/)��).!�.+>.!5)� ()!>��?@�!A !:)��/!�).()�=(225�+/)��).!�5! �/3�.+>.!5)�B�(�)+2!@�(5�5.�,/�+/�'+>��!�CD8�E.+2!�).!�-$&$�+/3+ ()!5�:�5+)+0!�!/0+��/1!/)(2���) �1!5�=���(22��=�;(<!,��3@�).!��:3()!3�$6��F89�5 ��!5�+/3+ ()!�2�,!��!/0+��/1!/)(2���) �1!5�=���).!�$+)?@�!5:! +(22?�).!�!(5)!�/�(�18�-.!�-$&$�!/0+��/1!/)(2�5 ��!�1(?�G!�+/=2()+/>�).!��!5��� !� ()!>��?��=�)�( )5�).()�!A:!�+!/ !�>�!()!��!/0+��/1!/)(2�G��3!/5@�(5�/�)!3�+/�).!�$6��5! )+�/�3+5 �55!3�G!2�,8��



�� �����

���	
��������������
������������
��������

��� !"#$�%&'�())%�'*+*�,-#.#!�



�� �����

���	
����	�
��������������
���������
����	
���	�
����
������	���	
��������������	
�������
�������	�
������	
�������
������	
���	�
���
��	����	��������	
����
	�
�	
���	�
�	
��� 
�����
������
�	����
	�
�����������
�����������	
�����������
����	
����	���
���������!"#$����
��%�������
��
&
��	
��������������	
������'()*+,��-.�/010�023425(6,�782+,�9:;�<=>1�7(6,5?�@A@���

����	�
B�"�C�$��"�C��D�
�
	������������E 
�����



�� �����

����	
���������������������
������������������
�	�����������
�������������������
�������������������������������
���� �!��"�������������������������
�#����������
����
����"������������������
����������
����
����
��� ����
������������������
����������������������"��
����
����
����
�������������� �$������
������������%������������������
������������������������%%�
������������&������ ��'()*+,�-./�0121�134536(7,�893+,�1345:+(63;�

�$��
��<�=�>�!��=�>����?����
������������&���������	���@��%���������A=B!�����������	������"��������������
������������!����"%������������
� �C�������������������������"������������������
��������������
����
���������
� ��������������D�E�����������F����"������� ����
���
���������
����
����
��������������� �!�������������"�����D�%�
�����������F����"���������
������������������������
����
���������
����������G�%�
������
����������������"��
����
����
���������
� �!�����
�HI�%�
�������������������������������
���������
����
���������
������
��������������
����������������
���"������������������J�������
��H�%�
���������������
���������������
���������
����
���������
���
��� �K
��
�"��F������FL������������%����F	�����"%
���"�������������
��&����������������������
������������������������������"��
����
����
���������
� �
I IIE�I IIELI IIEMI IIE@I IIEGI IIENI IIEDI IIE�I IIEHI IIE

=�������A����
�� =����A����
�� C��
����A����
��K�
��������O���� K�
������������



�� �����

����	�
��������������������	��	�	��������������� �!��������	"� ����������	"� �� ��#������	� $��	 ��	������	� ����	�$��	 ��	������	� %��&������������� %��&�������� 	�"	��!��	 ��&������� %��&���#������	������� �!��	 ��&������� %��&�$��	 ��	������� �!��	 ��&������� %��&�����	�$��	 ��	�'()�*+,(-./+� 0� 0� 0� 0� 0� 0� 0� 0�1(2+.34+�*+,(-./+� 506� 7809� :7;� <68<9� 0� 0809� 508;9� ;8<9�=>?@�*+,(-./+� 5A0;� ;B859� <;;� 7A8;9� 5::7� C;8<9� B0859� ;<8B9�=>?@+,4�*+,(-./+� :<B� 5A8C9� B� 5809� :A� 68A9� C869� 5;8;9������� DEFG� DHH%� F
I� DHH%� D

D� DHH%� 
IGH� DHHJH%�K(-./+L�=MN�OPP=�N343�Q>+)+.�3R2�M>4S�(T�'3U+)((2�VWWXYY�Z[�\]][̂Z_̀aZaXY�bXca[̀de�f[g]d̂aY[̀�=hN�@3,�2+i+j(k+2�3�,+.>+,�(T�>R2>/+,�T(.�T3>.�@(-,>R?�3R3jS,>,�4(�3,,>,4�/>4>+,�>R�>2+R4>TS>R?�2>,k3.>4>+,�>R�3//+,,�4(�(kk(.4-R>4S8�l@+�>R2+m�,/(.+,�k.(i>2+2�nS�=hN�3.+�n3,+2�(R�R34>(R3jjS�3i3>j3nj+�2343�,(-./+,�3R2�3.+�,@()R�nS�.3/+�3R2�+4@R>/>4S�T(.�'3U+)((2�3R2�'(,�OR?+j+,�M(-R4S�>R�l3nj+�78�l@+�>R2>/34(.,�3.+�,/(.+2�(R�3�,/3j+�T.(o�p+.(�4(�5008�l@+�T(jj()>R?�>R2>/34(.,�3.+�k.(i>2+25:L�q� ��#�r��	 ������	s��l@+�j()�k(i+.4S�>R2+m�/3k4-.+,�k(i+.4S�34�4@+�/+R,-,�4.3/4�j+i+j8�l@+�@>?@+.�4@+�,/(.+t�4@+�j+,,�+mk(,-.+�4(�k(i+.4S8�q� u�v����r �&���	�������	s��l@+�,/@((j�k.(T>/>+R/S�>R2+m�-,+,�4@+�k+.T(.o3R/+�(T�T(-.4@�?.32+�,4-2+R4,�(R�,434+�+m3o,�4(�2+,/.>n+�)@>/@�3.+3,�@3i+�@>?@+.�3R2�j()+.�k+.T(.o>R?�,/@((j,8�l@+�@>?@+.�4@+�,/(.+t�4@+�@>?@+.�4@+�,/@((j�,S,4+o�w-3j>4S8�q� ���� �$� x	�����	s��l@+�j3n(.�o3.U+4�>R2+m�o+3,-.+,�4@+�.+j34>i+�>R4+R,>4S�(T�j3n(.�o3.U+4�+R?3?+o+R4�3R2�@-o3R�/3k>43j8�l@+�>R2+m�>,�/3j/-j34+2�-,>R?�+okj(So+R4�j+i+j,t�j3n(.�T(./+�k3.4>/>k34>(Rt�3R2�+2-/34>(R�3443>Ro+R48�l@+�@>?@+.�4@+�,/(.+t�4@+�@>?@+.�4@+�j3n(.�o3.U+4�k3.4>/>k34>(R�>R�3�R+>?@n(.@((28�q� � ���������	s��l@+�4.3R,>4�>R2+m�>,�n3,+2�(R�+,4>o34+,�(T�4.3R,>4�4.>k,�43U+R�nS�3�4@.++yk+.,(Rt�,>R?j+yk3.+R4�T3o>jS�)>4@�>R/(o+�34�70�k+./+R4�(T�4@+�o+2>3R�>R/(o+�T(.�.+R4+.,�T(.�4@+�.+?>(R8�l@+�@>?@+.�4@+�>R2+mt�4@+�o(.+�j>U+jS�4@34�4@+�.+,>2+R4,�-,+�k-nj>/�4.3R,>48��5:�=hN�OTT>.o34>i+jS�P-.4@+.>R?�P3>.�=(-,>R?�N343�3R2�13kk>R?�l((j�zOPP=yl{�N343�N(/-o+R434>(R�



�� �����

�� ��	�
��������������������������������� !"#��� �$�!�%�"��$!&�'�$"�% �%(� ��&�) "�&��!��"�$* ��"�+��� ������,#��"�!-�"$!.��,# ��!��+ *$�/��$���$!%�*�� ��01�#��%�!���+�����*�&$ !�$!%�*��+�����!���"�+���������.$�!2������$.��������$!&�'-���������������%�"���+��� !"#��� �$�!2��� 3�4��5����6��7�����������8�)"�#��'$*$�/�$!&�'�9( !�$+$�"����� %%�""$)$�$�/��+� �.$:�!���"$&�!�$ ��!�$.�)�����&� "� �+(!%�$�!��+�$�"�&$"� !%����� ���8�)���% �$�!"��$��$!� ���.$�!2�; �.����*#��/*�!��%�!���"� ���*������ :$�/���$.���&2������$.��������$!&�'-�����)������ %%�""�����*#��/*�!���##���(!$�$�"2��� <=���6���>�?��>�@������������!:$��!*�!� ���� ����$!&�'�"(** �$A�"�#���!�$ ���'#�"(������ �: �$��/��+���'$!"��� �� ���� �*+(������(* !��� ���2������$.��������$!&�'-�������""��'#�"(��������'$!"BC2�D�*# ��&���������$&���;�"�E!.���",;�!.�F� %�,E! ��$*���.$�!� "� ������-�; G����&�"%���"��$.����$!���������#�:���/�$!&�'�+��� ���.��(#"-� !&��$.����$!������ )���* �G���$!&�'� !&�"%�����#��+$%$�!%/�$!&�'�+��� ���.��(#"��������� !�H�$��-�!�!,I$"# !$%� !&�E"$ !����J %$+$%�K"� !&��-�!�!,I$"# !$%-�$!���$%��$��"%���"������2���$"�*� !"��� ��; G����&�.�!�� ��/�� "���""��'#�"(������#�:���/-� ��$.��� )���* �G���# ��$%$# �$�!-� !&��$.����#��+��*$!.����*�!� �/�"%�����"�(&�!�"2�LMNOPQQR�STQUOS�MUO�MVQWX�XYO�SMZO�MS�XYO�UO[\Q]̂S�STQUOS�\]�XYO�XUM]S\X�\]RO_�M]R�̀QP��� !"#��� �$�!�%�"��$!&�'2�; G����&�� "� �������"%����$!������!:$��!*�!� ���� ����$!&�'-�$!&$% �$!.��$.�����'#�"(��������'$!"��� !�������.$�!2�K!�.�!�� �-�H�$��-�!�!,I$"# !$%"�� :���$.����$!&�'�"%���"�����(.��(���� !�����������+�(��.��(#"-���$%��� :��������"%���"��� �� ���.�!�� ��/�%��"�2��
�BC�Iab�EccI�b � �b�%(*�!� �$�!�d($&��$!�"�



�� �����

���	
�������������������������������� ������ 
���� ���
!� "�#��	�� ���$���
����� ���
!� ������%��&
��� ���
!� ���������� ���
!� ���� �������������� '�������
!� (����� ���!�)�������
!� *� ����)
���	� +
�	�#����
!���&
�����,-./0�1-230/.4-5��674.89�:-5;<4=2/54>� ?@AB� C@A@� C@AD� @CA@� ?EAF� DGA?� FAD�H0/>I9�:-5;<4=2/54>�� J@AC� FKA?� C@AB� @JAD� ?FAB� DEAK� FAC�<4=2/54>� JJAG� CBAE� CBAF� @JAD� ?DAE� B@AJ� FAF�L=4/5�-M�1/>4N4>�O=0/5P8M9�:-5;<4=2/54>� JFAJ� FKAC� CBAC� @JAF� ?DAK� B@AB� FAC�:/.4Q8�LR8M4>/59�:-5;<4=2/54>� JKAB� CFAC� CFA@� @JAB� ?BAB� DBAF� FAD�1-230/.4-5�S80-T�N8P8M/0�2-Q8M.U�0458��674.89�:-5;<4=2/54>� ?JAJ� CJAJ� CFAK� @CA?� ?GAF� DGAE� FAD�H0/>I9�:-5;<4=2/54>�� JDAD� FJAB� C@AB� @JAG� ?JAB� BKAE� FA?�<4=2/54>� C@AG� FJAJ� CBAK� @JAK� ?CAB� BFAJ� FAJ�L=4/5�-M�1/>4N4>�O=0/5P8M9�:-5;<4=2/54>� J@AF� F@AK� CJAB� @CA@� ?CAE� DDAE� FAC�:/.4Q8�LR8M4>/59�:-5;<4=2/54>� ?KAC� FKA?� JDA@� @CAK� ?FAG� FEAB� FAD�����V�W
	
�����W�X
��#�V��#
�)�Y
W����,-./0�1-230/.4-5��674.89�:-5;<4=2/54>� JCAB� J@AE� J?AF� ??AJ� ?DAG� CFAJ� BGAF�H0/>I9�:-5;<4=2/54>�� DJAG� DDA@� DCAD� @?AD� ?KAE� FEA?� GGAK�<4=2/54>� DCAC� DKA?� DCA?� @JAC� ??A@� FDA?� GBAF�L=4/5�-M�1/>4N4>�O=0/5P8M9�:-5;<4=2/54>� CCAE� JGAK� C?AJ� @CAG� ?JAE� CGAG� GDAG�:/.4Q8�LR8M4>/59�:-5;<4=2/54>� F@AF� CEA?� F@AJ� @GAE� ?CAF� FCAK� G?A?����	�������
	���$
�
��	�� 
����	��
��674.89�:-5;<4=2/54>� CDA?� JEAJ� CKAJ� @DAB� ?@AC� C?AE� G@AC�H0/>I9�:-5;<4=2/54>�� BFAG� B@AE� BJAF� @@AD� @GAG� DJAK� GGA?�<4=2/54>� BCAG� DDA?� BKAC� @KAG� @EAK� FFAJ� GEAJ�L=4/5�-M�1/>4N4>�O=0/5P8M9�:-5;<4=2/54>� FCAC� C?AJ� CGAF� @@AJ� @EAJ� CBAK� GGAG�:/.4Q8�LR8M4>/59�:-5;<4=2/54>� DDAJ� DKAG� DJAG� @FAF� ?@AB� F?A?� GJAB�Z-3M>8[�\8>8554/0�]85=3=̂�LR8M4>/5�]-RR354.U�Z3MQ8Û�_M8/.�Z>7--0=̂�]-RR-5�]-M8�-N�\/./̂�Z>7--0�L..85P/5>8�H-35P/MU�O5N-MR/.4-5�ZU=.8R̂�̀->/0�LNN-MP/S404.U�O5P8â�̀-5b4.3P45/0�cR20-U8M�<-3=87-0P�\U5/R4>=̂�:/.4-5/0�L4M�,-a4>=�L==8==R85.�defghijekfkljg�L>>8==�.-�/P8m3/.8�.M/5=2-M./.4-5�/5P�/�Q/M48.U�-N�.M/5=4.�-2.4-5=�>/5�7802�4003=.M/.8�P4=2/M4.48=�45�/>>8==�.-�-22-M.354.48=A�̀-5b�H8/>7�,M/5=4.�4=�.78�2M4R/MU�.M/5=4.�=8MQ4>8�2M-Q4P8M�N-M�.78�]4.U�-N�/̀I8T--P�/5P�.78�=3MM-35P45b�/M8/=A�̀-5b�H8/>7�,M/5=4.�2M-Q4P8=�S3=�=8MQ4>8�/5P�/>>8==�.-�.78�n8.M-�o/40�0458=�45�̀-=�L5b808=�]-35.UA�,78�T7-08�]4.U�4=�T800�=8MQ8P�SU�S3=�T4.7�.78�BG9�BB9�BD9�



�� �����

�����	���
���������
����
������������	����������������������������������������������� !"##$%&�'()*�+,�-&.#,+�+/#-�&0&+!1��2&#�#33!,�3,!!�$/�244�����5����6��7���������8�������9���������������:;<=>?�@AB�CDE<�F?GHI�J>GEK;L�MD=L?�NGOP�QRQ@�

�S�T���U�V���������������������V�T�������S��W���������X��8�����������9T������Y��Z��7�9��8������������9��8����5�����5��W�������7�������46�����[�������5���������5������Y����������X��8������6\��������T��7�����7�S�T���S���]���̂6����W���_�6�T�����W������̀����T77�̂W���W��9�Z�������������5�����9�Z��5�������������S��a9�����V�W������X�8����X���Z��������������������T94��������9�Z�����Y��Z��������Z�Y����X������b�����������T������6�����������T9��7�����X��8��Y����6T���5����������������������b�������T�������V�������65��86������������������������������5��5���8��Y�����7�����6���������Z�����55���T�������7����������������W���56�����������������Y�����6������W���56�����������Y�����W���������W�����7���������������c/-�220d�e!+,#�/&�.2�--/-f�+g!�hi!&+�)�-+��(-��j,�-kg�l,�-&/+�m#,,/$#,n�.,#o!k+d���-!"�2/fg+�,�/2����������Y�������W������a��Y8�X�������̀�����������Y����������Y���������������8����W���Z�Y�����



�� �����

����	
����
���
�����	��������	�	�����	������������
��	���	���
�����	��������	�������	��������	���

	��������������	���
�����������
���������
����	������ �!���!����	
�	����
���	������
�		�"��
���	���������������#$%&'()*+,-*..'�/01�2�3�����������������	
����	����  �
���	���
�/�����
����������	�������������
��	4�����	
	���4������
����5���������	�������	
���4���  �
���	���
���	��6�
	�����������	� ���	������
��
�����	����
�� �
�
�����	������	���	��	������	�	����������	������� �����	����
���
���������������
��������	������	��
�����	��������	��	��	�����������
���������	���	����������
��
�5����	�73��/01�����	��8��4����������	�/��4����	��	
������	��������	�/��4���8	���	���	�������	������������	������	���
���	�	���	�
��� ��
����	��	��	�
����	������	�/��4����	�����	�������	���������
����	����������
�����	�9:";3��	��	
����
�	����	�����������	��������
���	�	����������	� ���	����������		��	���
�������������	�������������	��	���4���	�<"=3>���		��4�������������	4������8	��������������	������������
����	����������	��4������	������������������������	��	���4�<"=3>����������
���	��	������	������	�/��4���	�����	�	���4�������������	���	 	4�������������		��	�������������
��
	����8	�	��	������� �	
8���
 	
����	�
������	�������������	�������	������	�!����������
��?��	������	�������	��	���������	�������8	� ��������	��/01�����	����
������
������	��������
�	8	�����	�	�����	����
��	����	��������	� ��	��	
�	������ ��	� ���"�� �4������
����
����
���
�����	��
	��	�����	�/��4�����������
��� �	 	
���
�0
8���
 	
���@�����	�0	 	
���������	�����	��������������	��	
��	�/01�2�3�����	���



�� �����

���	
��������������
�����������������������

� !"#$%&�'()�*++'�),-,�./%0%#�+/1"#%�23�4/567,85�-9%�$!:6,#/5!;�!<�='>*�5/-%5?�7!0@/;$!:%�";/-5?�,;4�(/-8�,$#%,1%�/;�%,$9�(A �5$!#%�1#!"6B�C9/7%�-9%8�7,#1%78�<!77!0�5/:/7,#�-#%;45?�-9%#%�/5�,�57/19-�$!;$%;-#,-/!;�!<�5/-%5�/;�-9%�DE@FE�6%#$%;-�#,;1%?�%56%$/,778�7!0@/;$!:%�5/-%5B�G9/5�$!;$%;-#,-/!;�/5�/;�6,#-�4"%�-!�-9%�/;-%#%5-�!<�$!::%#$/,7�6#!6%#-8�!0;%#5�/;�-9%5%�-#,$-5�-!�4%H%7!6�-9%5%�5/-%5?�,5�0%77�,5�,H,/7,I/7/-8�!<�7,#1%�6#!6%#-/%5�-9,-�:,8�,$$!::!4,-%�7!0%#@/;$!:%�9!"5/;1B��



�� �����

���	
������������
���
�����������
�������
�����
�� !"#$�%&'�())%�'*+*�,-#.#!�*/0�&-+1��2�3*4#.��0�5*67#�80-9:7*19�+;#�<%=(� /-+�0-9+!-6 +-�/>�6�+;�/ ?6#!�*/0�:#!"#/+��2�#*";�-/"�?#�7#@#7>�+;*+�*!#�7�"*+#0�-/�#*";�&A��:#!"#/+-7#�B!� :C�5;#�9-+#9�*!#�9:!#*0�*"!�99�"*+#B�!-#9>�.-+;��/71��/#�:#!"#/+��2�9-+#9�7�"*+#0�-/�+;#�;-B;#9+�!*/B#�2� /0�-/�+;#�&-+1�DEFGHFIC�J 9+��@#!�;*72��2�+;#�7�.G-/"�?#�9-+#9�*!#�-/�+;#�8FGKF�:#!"#/+-7#�!*/B#>�.-+;�LL�:#!"#/+��2�*77�9-+#9�-/�+;-9�:#!"#/+-7#�!*/B#C�(9�3*4#.��0�;*9�*�.-0#�!*/B#��2�&A��9"�!#9�+;!� B;� +�+;#�&-+1>�9-+#9�*!#�*79��0-9+! 9+#0�*"!�99�:#!"#/+-7#�!*/B#9C�5;#!#�-9�/�+�*�0-9:!�:�!+-�/*+#�0-9+!-6 +-�/��2�*/1�-/"�?#�9-+#9�-/�*!#*9��2�+;#�&-+1�.-+;�+;#�;-B;#9+�&A��LCF�9"�!#C��
FCFFMNFCFFMOFCFFMPFCFFMLFCFFMQFCFFM8FCFFM

OFGPF PFGLF LFGQF QFG8F 8FGKF KFGEF EFGHFR#!"#/+��2�3�.�S/"�?#�T/-+9 R#!"#/+��2�<%=(�T/-+9 R#!"#/+��2�&-+1



�� �����

���	
����������������������
��
�
	������� ��!��"
#�
���	
��� ��!��"
#�
���	
� ��#
�� ��$������
� %��
#��
������
� ����
�%��
#��
������
� &��'�����	������� &��'��������#
�(
��)��
#��'������� &��'���$������
������� �)��
#��'������� &��'�%��
#��
������� �)��
#��'������� &��'�����
�%��
#��
�*+,*� *� *� *� *� *� *� *� *-�,*+.*� *� *� *� *� *� *� *� *-�.*+/*� 00� .1,-� *� *1*-� *� *1*-� ,1*-� 01/-�/*+0*� 0,2� .*1/-� /2� 010-� ,.,� 313-� ,/14-� .210-�0*+4*� /5*� ,51*-� 22� 51,-� 3**� 4310-� .512-� /*-�4*+6*� 40� .16-� ,,� ,1/-� *� *1*-� ,14-� /1/-�6*+2*� ,*64� 4,13-� /6.� 0/1*-� 04*� /.13-� 001*-� .512-�2*+3*� 32� 01.-� /44� 0.1.-� *� *1*-� ,*10-� *-�3*+5*� 00� .1,-� *� *1*-� *� *1*-� ,1*-� 41/-�5*+,**� *� *� *� *� *� *� *� *-�����	� 7�89� :��&� ;�7� :��&� :<9:� :��&� :��&� :��&�=>?@ABC�DEF�GHHD�FIJI�KLBMB@�INO�ELJP�>Q�RISBM>>O��TUVWUVXY�Z@BNO[�LN�J\B�IAAB[[�J>�>]]>@J?NLJLB[�INÎP[L[�[\>M�J\IJ�J\B�ELJP�̂I@_B̂P�\I[�_>>O�IAAB[[�J>�>]]>@J?NLJLB[�J\@>?_\>?J1�̀>[J�>Q�J\B�ELJP�L[�ÂI[[LQLBO�I[�\L_\�@B[>?@ABa�\>MBbB@c�J\L[�dIP�eB�LNQ̂IJBO�eP�J\B�ZEGE�BNbL@>NdBNJÎ�dI]c�M\LA\�O>B[�N>J�dIJA\�INO�I]]BI@[�J>�>bB@B[JLdIJB�J\B�Ef=�01*�[A>@B[�Q>@�J\B�ELJP1�G@BI[�LN�J\B�BI[JB@N�I@d�>Q�J\B�ELJP�I@B�d>OB@IJB�@B[>?@AB�INO�I@B�LN�\L_\B@�Ef=�]B@ABNJL̂B�@IN_B[�J\IN�J\B�ABNJ@Î�I@BI�>Q�J\B�ELJP1�Z@IAJ[�LN�J\B�MB[JB@N�BO_B�>Q�J\B�ELJP�MLJ\�̂>MB@�Ef=�[A>@B[�I@B�̂LSB̂P�LNQ̂?BNABO�eP�J\B�̂INO�?[B[�INO�]>̂LALB[�>?J[LOB�>Q�J\B�g?@L[OLAJL>N1�fhL[JLN_�?[B[�LN�J\B[B�NBL_\e>@LN_�J@IAJ[�LNÂ?OB�]BJ@>A\BdLAÎ�@BQLNLN_c�LNO?[J@LÎ�dIN?QIAJ?@LN_c�INO�@BAPÂLN_�QIAL̂LJLB[1��G[�d>[J�>Q�J\B�ELJP�L[�ÂI[[LQLBO�I[�\L_\�@B[>?@ABc�J\B�dIg>@LJP�>Q�[LJB[�I@B�LN�\L_\+@B[>?@AB�I@BI[1�Z\B@B�L[�I�[̂L_\J�A>NABNJ@IJL>N�>Q�d>OB@IJB+LNA>dB�?NLJ[�LN�J\B�d>OB@IJB+@B[>?@AB�I@BI�LN�BI[J�RISBM>>O1�i@>bLOLN_�IOOLJL>NÎ�\>?[LN_�>]JL>N[�INO�[LJB[�LN�J\B�d>OB@IJB+@B[>?@AB�I@BI[�ML̂̂�\B̂]�IJJ@IAJ�LNbB[JdBNJ�INO�Bh]INO�\>?[LN_�A\>LAB[�LN�J\B�NBL_\e>@\>>O1�GOOLJL>NÎ̂Pc�I�[L_NLQLAINJ�Id>?NJ�>Q�\>?[LN_�L[�]@>]>[BO�Q>@�\L_\�@B[>?@AB�I@BI[c�BN[?@LN_�J\IJ�Q?J?@B�\>?[LN_�ML̂̂�@B[?̂J�LN�IN�Bh]IN[L>N�>Q�IAAB[[�J>�>]]>@J?NLJLB[�Q>@�\>?[B\>̂O[�IJ�Î̂�LNA>dB�̂BbB̂[1�



�� �����

����	
�
	��
�����
������������������������������ �!"#$%&$&%'"&()'*�+&,#"(-�(**.#�)%*�.*'*%/"(*.�01�2"(."(-�'%*(.#�"(�+&,#"(-�$%&03*/#�"(�'+*�$&$,3)'"&(�01�%)4*5�+&,#*+&3.�#"6*5�&%�+&,#*+&3.�)-*7�8�+&,#*+&3.�"#�4&(#".*%*.�#,0#')(.)%.�&%�+)9"(-�)�+&,#"(-�$%&03*/�"2�"'�+)#�&(*�&%�/&%*�&2�'+*�2&33&:"(-�+&,#"(-�$%&03*/#;��<�=&,#"(-�,("'�3)4>#�4&/$3*'*�>"'4+*(�2)4"3"'"*#��<�=&,#"(-�,("'�3)4>#�4&/$3*'*�$3,/0"(-�2)4"3"'"*#��<�=&,#"(-�,("'�"#�&9*%4%&:.*.��<�=&,#*+&3.�"#�4&#'�0,%.*(*.��?)03*�@�#+&:#�'%*(.#�"(�+&,#"(-�$%&03*/#5�#$*4"2"4)331�4&#'�0,%.*(5�)#�'+*1�%*3)'*�'&�%)4*5�)-*5�)(.�+&,#"(-�#"6*7�A&#'�0,%.*(�"#�:+*(�)�+&,#*+&3.�#$*(.#�/&%*�'+)(�BC�$*%4*('�&2�"'#�/&('+31�"(4&/*�&(�+&,#"(-�4&#'#�3">*�%*('5�/&%'-)-*5�&%�,'"3"'"*#7�D(�'+*�A"'1�&2�E)>*:&&.5�%*('*%F&44,$"*.�+&,#*+&3.#�*G$*%"*(4*�."#$%&$&%'"&()'*31�+"-+�3*9*3#�&2�+&,#"(-�$%&03*/#�4&/$)%*.�'&�&:(*%F&44,$"*.�+&,#*+&3.#7�H$*4"2"4)3315�IJ7K�$*%4*('�&2�L)'"9*�8/*%"4)(�%*('*%#5�@J�$*%4*('�&2�*3.*%31�%*('*%#5�)(.�@K7@�$*%4*('�&2�3)%-*�+&,#*+&3.�%*('*%#�*G$*%"*(4*�)'�3*)#'�&(*�&2�'+*�2&,%�+&,#"(-�$%&03*/#5�"(43,."(-�4&#'�0,%.*(7��



�� �����

���	
���������������	
����������������
������
���
��������
��	�
�	��������� �!
�"�#
$���� %&��
� �	��#� '����� (���'�� ����)�	���
�� ��*����� +�&
�� �	�
�	�� "���
� '		�����������������	
��,-./01,22345/6� 7898:� ;<9=:� ><9?:� @;9=:� @>9?:� >?9=:� 7=9>:� 7<9<:� >A9>:� >@9?:�B/.C/01,22345/6� 8=9=:� A>9?:� D@9>:� ?;9A:� ;D98:� 8D9?:� 8@98:� D;9=:� DA9D:� 8?9A:�EFF�GH3I/JHF6I� >=9=:� 8A9;:� 8=9>:� A79?:� ;>97:� ;;9<:� 7<98:� >D98:� ;<9=:� ><9=:�%��&����������
��,-./01,22345/6� 7;9;:� ;D9?:� >797:� @>9?:� =:� >;97:� @<97:� >@9;:� 7=9=:� 7<9@:�B/.C/01,22345/6� ;A9?:� 8<9<:� 8A9A:� ?;9A:� ;?9D:� ;?9D:� 8=:� AD98:� 879@:� 8@9;:�EFF�GH3I/JHF6I� 7?9A:� 8>9?:� ;=9>:� A79?:� ;797:� ><9>:� 7?97:� >D9D:� 7<9=:� >898:���������������	
��,-./01,22345/6� >79@:� ;@98:� >?9>:� ><9D:� ><9A:� ;?97:� >A98:� >D9>:� 8>9?:� ><9=:�B/.C/01,22345/6� 879A:� A>9D:� 8A9>:� 8A9;:� 889;:� D@9@:� 889D:� A89D:� ?;9=:� A79>:�EFF�GH3I/JHF6I� ;@9;:� 8A9>:� ;A9?:� ;<9;:� 8=97:� A79>:� ;?9;:� ;D98:� A<9@:� 8@9A:�%��&����������
��,-./01,22345/6� >@9@:� ;=9=:� >;9;:� >A9<:� >>9>:� ><98:� >;9<:� >A97:� >>98:� >89=:�B/.C/01,22345/6� ;<9;:� 8<9A:� ;D9A:� ;?9D:� ;D9?:� 8?9>:� 8=9<:� A>9=:� 889<:� 8;97:�EFF�GH3I/JHF6I� ><9;:� 8>9=:� ;=9A:� ;>9D:� ;>9=:� 8@9@:� ;;9?:� ;A9D:� ;;98:� ;89;:�KH302/L�GMN�OGEK�NPCP�7=@>17=@D�E�FP0Q/�JH3I/JHF6�5I�P�JH3I/JHF6�-5CJ�CJ0//�H0�RH0/�2J5F60/.S�T3C�5C�5I�PFIH�HUC/.�2PF23FPC/6�PI�P�JH3I/JHF6�-5CJ�U5V/�H0�RH0/�4/H4F/9�WP0Q/�P.6�/F6/0FX�JH3I/JHF6I�P0/�HUC/.�RH0/�F5Y/FX�CH�/Z4/05/.2/�JH3I5.Q�40HTF/RI9�WP0Q/�JH3I/JHF6I�JPV/�RH0/�2HICI�CH�I344H0C�RH0/�4/H4F/�P.6�RPX�/Z4/05/.2/�2HIC�T306/.�H0�.H�/Z2/II�HU�U3.6I�CH�PR/.6�JH3I5.Q�40HTF/RI9�[F6/0FX�JH3I/JHF6I�RPX�T/�H.�P�U5Z/6�5.2HR/�5.�P�JHR/�TH3QJC�T/UH0/�0/C50/R/.CS�-J52J�PUU/2CI�/Z2/II�U3.6I�./2/IIP0X�UH0�JH3I5.Q�RP5.C/.P.2/9�EC�CJ/�OH3.CX�F/V/FS�0/.C/0I�PFIH�/Z4/05/.2/�65I40H4H0C5H.PC/FX�J5QJ�F/V/FI�HU�JH3I5.Q�40HTF/RIS�-5CJ�A89D�4/02/.C�HU�/F6/0FX�0/.C/0I�P.6�?;�4/02/.C�HU�FP0Q/�JH3I/JHF6�0/.C/0I�/Z4/05/.25.Q�P�JH3I5.Q�40HTF/R9�\J5F/�5.�CJ/�O5CXS�]PC5V/�ER/052P.I�P0/�CJ/�4H43FPC5H.�RHIC�F5Y/FX�CH�/Z4/05/.2/�JH3I5.Q�40HTF/RIS�2H3.CX-56/S�CJ/�G5I4P.52�4H43FPC5H.�5I�RHIC�PUU/2C/6S�-J52J�RPX�T/�RH0/�5.652PC5V/�HU�4H43FPC5H.�I5̂/9�



�� �����

���	��
	����������	
����
	�
�����������	����������	�����������	���������	�������������	������	���������	����	�
������������
���	��
��������	�� 
	����������!��"��#���������������	���$�������	
���������	����	�������������	����
	����������
���
�����	����	
����������!��"���	����%&%��%&'�	����	���( �	�������������	������	����	�������	
��������������	
)�
	�
��������!��"��*��)����������	�����������	����	���( �	�������������	�����	����%&+��%&,����)���������	
��������������	
)� �	������������!��"�������������	����
��	
���
	��������!��"���
�������
�����	 
"�����
	��������!��"��
������	
))"���	�
������"�����
�������������)
�������� ����� �	�������



�� �����

����	
������
	����
��������
	������������������������

���� !"#�$%&�'(($�&)*)�+,"-" �



�� �����

���	
��������
����������������
���������������������������

�� !"#$%�&'(�)**&�(+,+�-.$/$"�



�� �����

���	
	���������������������������������������������������������� ������!������"������"������ #���������$������$�!��������$���� ��%����&������$�%!����� ��!���'�������(�)��*+,-#�.(.�"��������/�����������������������0��1��/�2!'���������������������������������(�3��������������$������������!������������!��������/�����0��1(�3����������!�������������!��!���������� �������45���������������!������� ���� ����/! ��1�������$(�6�������,*�!���*+�"��������/��������������������!��!�!��������������(�3���������/�����0��1����%�����������!�������!���!$���/�7(*�"������(�8�!���$� ����!��4�!������4���� ��9:;����������������!��!� !1����"�����������/1�������$�����'�!���!���!�������!�#�!//���!%���������$��"������������"��!��������������$(�)��2�����$�����0����1#����������!��2!'�����#������!��0� "����!���21�����#��!����!�����/������������$��/������*+�"������(�2!'�������!��������������/������������$��� "!���������������������������0����1(�<=>?@A�B�C�DEA@F@GHIAI�JG?KALGMIKN�BOPO�

�Q�����R�:0S��TT:�S!�!�U������VWXMA�YC�DEA@F@GHI=Z>N�BOOO�BOP��� BOOO� BOPO� BOP��



�� �����

���	
	�������������� ��	
����������������� ���	
	�������������� ��	
����������������� ���	
	�������������� ��	
�������������������������� �� !"� # $ %� #�&'(� ($"%� #�&&)� ($(%�*�+,-�.� ) )/ ) &�01�23454��6�789��58�1:4�;<=>?>@@A>@@�BC��C�8�2�44�9�9+2�:5�1�C�4��549,�9�,:5�1�:�23�C5DC�,�1���4�:C�1�:C�4���C���,��C�+4��$�BC����4�01D�2�4�E�8�2�44�*�,F5-�4�0+:C�,5:3�-�1�+-:���:C�� ) )�G�51:�51�B58��H�+1:�IG7BHJ���C5-C�-�+1:4�:C��+14C�2:�,���C�8�2�44�9�9+2�:5�1��5:C51���-C�-5:3�51�:C��H�+1:3$�B�K2��'�4C��4�:C��G7BH�6�,�:C����4�01D�2�4�H�+1:3$�BC��H5:3�C���!!�+14C�2:�,���C�8�2�44�51�5F5�+�24�51�L�1+�,3� ) )�51�-5:3�2585:4��1��4+,,�+1�51D�M+,54�5-:5�14$��BC��H5:3�8��:4�588��5�:��1���4�K3�9,�F5�51D�6�����,�4C�2:�,���4���22��4��4454:51D�51�4�,F51D�2�1D/:�,8�1���4�K3�9,�F5�51D�C��2:C��1���892�38�1:�4�,F5-�4$�BC��H5:3��24��9�,:1�,4��5:C�G��92��04454:51D�:C��E�8�2�44�:������+:,��-C�:��:C��C�8�2�44�-�88+15:3��1��N54:51D�4�,F5-�4$�OPQ���RS�T�UV��P����V���V��OVW��X����Y�Z[Z[�\�	V�V
�V��� Z[]̂� Z[]R� Z[Z[�_̀aabacd̀ e� fgh� fij� kik�lmenco� ipq� gkp� fhj�lcrstco� gik� iki� phk�ucdòv� fjw� fxi� khj�ymz̀dcc{� fwg� fgh� xx�yvodcc{� fip� ffk� jh�|memrc}ot� fwx� ffi� jh�~c}t���mt̀� khq� ghx� gqq���4�01D�2�4�H�+1:3�B�:�2� hk�xph� hj�qgp� pp�igp�*�+,-�.���4�01D�2�4�028�1�-�� ) )/ ) &�01�23454��6�789��58�1:4���@�?��>=>A��BC���,K�1��5492�-�8�1:�G,�M�-:��:��15F�,45:3��6�H�256�,15�����,��2�3���F�2�9�����8�9��6�-�88+15:5�4��C�,��,�45��1:4�8�3�K��9�,:5-+2�,23�F+21�,�K2��:���5492�-�8�1:�51�:C���F�1:��6�51-,��4���,���F�2�98�1:��1���,�4:5-�4C56:4�51�C�+451D�-�4:��:C�4���,���1��1��4�4�145:5F��-�88+15:5�4$#(�*�145:5F��-�88+15:5�4��,����651���K�4����1�:C��6�22��51D�4�:��6�-,5:�,5�.��� BC��4C�,���6�F�,3�2��/51-�8��,�45��1:4�54��K�F�� )�9�,-�1:$��� BC��:,�-:�8+4:��24��8��:�:����6�:C��6�22��51D�-,5:�,5�.���� BC��4C�,���6�,�1:�,4�54��K�F��&)�9�,-�1:$��#(��15F�,45:3��6�H�256�,15�����,��2�3��*�145:5F��H�88+15:5�4�G,�M�-:��C::94.�����$4�145:5F�-�88+15:5�4$�,D�$�



�� �����

�� ��	�
���	����	��	��������
����	�����	��	������ ��	�
���	����	����������	���
	���
� ����	��	���!"#����	��$��������	�
	�	�	����	�������	�	���
����	���	��������	�������� ��	������	�
������
	���%���������	��		��	%�	��	����&���
����	�	�����	

��	
��'�
����	�	�����	

��	��
��	���	���
(�)���	��	��	���&	�����&	�����	������	��������	���������	�������	�
	
�*+�)���	�����	�	��	��	��		���������	������	��������	������	������
��������&������
����	��	�����������������
���������� �	���&��$��,�&��	�-��
��
���	���	�
�����	����	�����
����	�	����
���	�����	�������	�.�����'�
����	�	���/�0	������	�	���	������	�����	�������
������	�	�
�	�����������	�1�����*�	�����	
	������
�	%�	��
�����2��������3���	�
4���������
�������������	�
���	�����	���
���&����
����	�	�����
5��!�	�
������	
������	�1���4���������	���
��	�����	�1���������
4���	���
���	�����	���
������
5������
����	�	����#��&	�	���4���	�1�����
����	�����&����		����
�+26!����������
������&�	%�
���&��	
��	��
����789:;7<=7:>�?@AA9B?7CD�C:8�7:E;7;F;7@:CD�FE9EG�H@I9J9BK�>7J9:�;L9�E7M9�@<�;L9�N7;=OE�PHQR�C:8����5�����������	�����	
��	����������4���	�1�����
���������&�
�	����	���	
������	%�
���&��	
��	�������
	������	�
��	
����	������6	�������������	
	���	�
��&�	����������	
4��������	������	���	�������	���*����-S����	���	
������-TU�
��	
����	��������	������������������
��&�����	��@:�;L9A�?FBB9:;D=G�VL9B9<@B9K�;L9�N7;=OE�PHQR�E;BC;9>=�7E�:@;�C:;7?7WC;98�;@�9XC?9BYC;9�B7EZ�@<���
����	�	����#�
�	��4�����
�	%�	��	����������[	���
����	�	�������������&��	����
��&����������	
������������	��	�	�
������	�
������&�	��	����
5���R??@B87:>�;@�;L9�\BYC:�]7EWDC?9A9:;�̂B@_9?;OE�̂@D7?=�̀ CWKSa�b�5	�����
����		��������
����	�	����������	�
��	
��������	(���	���	
	�������������	���	����5
4�
��&�	�������������������������������
	��	����4��������������������	�
����	&�������������������
����	����&�������	��
������������
����	�1�����
���
�����	�	����&��������
����	�	�����&���
������	���
��&�	�	�	��4�
�����
�/�&����1�c(�'�
����	�	���/�	�	���������
������	�
��	������������������������
��	���
�	����������������������
��&4����	d�����	�������	��������
�������	�������	�������
	���
�����	�
��	����������������
�Sa�b
�!�&	�	
�/�����"��(�����
(ee�����������
����	�	����&e�
���&	�	
e�
���&	�	
�����������



�� �����

���	
���������	��������	���
����������������������������

�� !"#$%�&'(�)**&�(+,+�-.$/$"�01231245�67$�+8+9:;.;� <�=.;>" > ",. 8+,$�7 !;.8?�8$$=;�;7 /;�;.@.9+"�,"$8=;�, �,7$�+##$;;�, � >> ",!8.,.$;�+8=�.8,$?"+,. 8�+8=�;$?"$?+,. 8�+8+9:;.;A�67$�$+;,$"8�> ",. 8� <�,7$�'.,:�;7 /;�7.?7$"�8$$=;�,7+8�/$;,$"8�B+C$/  =D�.8#9!=.8?�7.?7$"�"+,$;� <� E$"#" /=.8?�+8=�> ;;.F9$�=.;>9+#$@$8,�".;CA�)==.,. 8+99:D�"$8,$";D�$9=$"9:�7 !;$7 9=;D�+8=�9+"?$�7 !;$7 9=;�$G>$".$8#$�,7$�?"$+,$;,�"+,$� <�7 !;.8?�>" F9$@;�.8�,7$�'.,:A��H&I)�;.,$;�+"$�=.;,".F!,$=�,7" !?7 !,�,7$�'.,:�+8=�+"$�8 ,�# 8#$8,"+,$=�.8�+"$+;�/.,7�=.;>" > ",. 8+,$�7 !;.8?�8$$=;A��



�� �����

���	
����
��������������������������������������� ����!"#$%&"'�()*+"*,�-&.'$"')#�/%#$�%0�(.1)2%%+�2.#�34"5$�"66)+".$)57�0%55%2"*,�8%&5+�8.&�99�4*+)&�$:)�;&)6"#)�$:.$�&)$4&*"*,�<)$)&.*#�.*+�$:)"&�*)2�0.6"5")#�#:%45+�:.<)�.'')##�$%�:",:�=4.5"$7>�.00%&+.35)�:%6)#?�@:)�.3"5"$7�$%�;4&':.#)�.�5%2A'%#$�:%6)�2.#�*%$�)B$)*+)+�$%�)<)&73%+7C�"*�(.1)2%%+>�$:)�D)+)&.5�E%<)&*6)*$�&)=4"&)+�$:.$�$:)�;%#$A2.&�#43+"<"#"%*#�3)�5"6"$)+�$%�2:"$)�0.6"5")#�%*57>�+"&)'$57�0.'"5"$.$"*,�#),&),.$"%*�%*�.�&.'".5�3.#"#�37�)B'54+"*,�*%*A8:"$)#�0&%6�$:)�F"$7?��8:"5)�(.1)2%%+�%&","*.557�2.#�'&).$)+�.#�.*�.55A8:"$)�'%664*"$7>�$:)�F"$7�:.#�+"<)&#"0")+�,&).$57�%<)&�$:)�5.#$�GH�7).&#�.*+�"#�*%2�IJ�;)&')*$�8:"$)>�2"$:�%<)&.55�+)6%,&.;:"'#�'5%#)�$%�$:)�F%4*$7�.<)&.,)?�@:"#�,)*)&.557�"*+"'.$)#�$:.$�;&)<"%4#�+"#'&"6"*.$%&7�;&.'$"')#�:.<)�.�6%&)�KLMLNOP�OQQORN�ST�UVWOXSSP�NSPVYZ�V[[\S]LMVNOKY�̂_�YOV\̀�Q\SM�NaO�bLNYc̀�RST̀N\dRNLSTe�fV̀OP�ST�'4&&)*$�&.'".5�.*+�)$:*"'�'%6;%#"$"%*�%0�$:)�F"$7>�$:)�5%*,A$)&6�)00)'$#�%0�;&)<"%4#�+"#'&"6"*.$"%*�.;;).&�$%�3)�6%+)&.$)�"*�(.1)2%%+?�!%2)<)&>�+"#'&"6"*.$%&7�5)*+"*,�;&.'$"')#>�&.'".5�'%<)*.*$#>�.*+�&)+5"*"*,�'%*$"*4)�$%�:.<)�5.#$"*,�"6;.'$#>�;.&$"'45.&57�"*�$:)�#%4$:)&*�(%#�g*,)5)#�.&).?�@:"#�+"#'&"6"*.$"%*�;&)<)*$)+�;)%;5)�%0�'%5%&�0&%6�%3$."*"*,�:%6)�)=4"$7�.*+�34"5+"*,�,)*)&.$"%*.5�2).5$:>�.*+�%0$)*�0%&')+�'%664*"$")#�%0�'%5%&�$%�5"<)�.+h.')*$�$%�"*+4#$&".5�.*+�*%B"%4#�4#)#?��F4&&)*$�()*+"*,�-&.'$"')#�@.35)�iH�+"#;5.7#�$:)�+"#;%#"$"%*�%0�'%*<)*$"%*.5�:%6)�;4&':.#)�5%.*�.;;5"'.$"%*#�37�&.')�"*�jHik?�@:)�g9�+"#'4##)#�$:.$�'%*<)*$"%*.5�:%6)�;4&':.#)�5%.*�.;;&%<.5�&.$)#�0%&�l5.'1�.*+�!"#;.*"'�.;;5"'.*$#�.&)�#",*"0"'.*$57�5%2)&�$:.*�$:%#)�0%&�8:"$)�.*+�g#".*�.*+�-.'"0"'�9#5.*+)&#�"*�$:)�F"$7?��@:&%4,:�"$#�g9>�$:)�F"$7�:.#�'%66"$$)+�$%�645$";5)�;&%,&.6#�$%�.++&)##�'4&&)*$�;.$$)&*#�%0�5)*+"*,�+"#;.&"$")#?�-.&$"'45.&57>�$:)�F"$7�2"55�3)�;435"#:"*,�"*0%&6.$"%*�.3%4$�5)*+"*,�+"#'&"6"*.$"%*>�'5%#)57�6%*"$%&�$&)*+#�$:&%4,:�!/mg�+.$.>�.*+�2%&1"*,�2"$:�5%'.5�5)*+)&#�$%�"6;&%<)�6%&$,.,)�.'')##?��no�p	�q�r����s��������t���u	���op�v�w	�x�
y�o�	�z�o�{ssp�yo������|�}oy	~���q��� n��op� {ss
�u	�� �	�	�� �����
o�� ������	����p��	��}{��� g6)&"'.*�9*+".*�%&�g5.#1.��.$"<)� H?I�� H?G�� H�� H�� H��g#".*� jj?j�� jI?j�� jj?��� I�?i�� i�?i���.$"<)�!.2."".*�-.'"0"'�9#5.*+)&� i?��� j?i�� H�� H�� j?H��8:"$)� ��?k�� GG?k�� �I?��� Ij?J�� I�?���9*0%&6.$"%*��%$�-&%<"+)+� iI�� ij?��� jH?��� i�?J�� iH?i���%$�g;;5"'.35)� �?J�� i?J�� j?i�� j?j�� IJ?����nv����n �� !"#;.*"'�%&�(.$"*%� iJ?k�� i�?��� i�?��� �?j�� iH?J���%$�!"#;.*"'�%&�(.$"*%� Ji?��� Jk?��� GJ?j�� kH?��� �H?���9*0%&6.$"%*�*%$�-&%<"+)+� ij?G�� iH?G�� jj?��� jj?��� ii?J���%$�g;;5"'.35)� �?��� i?k�� j?i�� j?i�� IJ?k���%4&')#��F%*#46)&�D"*.*'".5�-&%$)'$"%*�l4&).4>�:$$;���222?'%*#46)&0"*.*')?,%<�:6+.�)B;5%&)��D)+)&.5�D"*.*'".5�9*#$"$4$"%*#��B.6"*.$"%*�F%4*'"5>�:$$;���222?00")'?,%<�:6+.�:6+.;&%+4'$#?:$6�(g��@��



�� �����

����	
������������
������
�����
���
��
���������
����������������� �!�"���#�$�%�&��'����()���&� ��*�������*�+�(���,*�'�'�%��#�,�* )*$-�)�$�$�*�(�&.�(���*�/"�������)�&)(0��,��� �!�"���#�)�$�1����#��*)(��(����!)��').���!�/���$�%�&��'���2�3"*��#���)0�!�&$�*���#)#�'���-�')�.�4)0� ��$�*���$������5�*����$�(��(�*��)�$��0����(��'��%�*��� �!�"���#�$�%�&��'���-���$�()���#��!)���!�*��').�/����'��)'�"����,�&�()&�*�����)�(������� �!�"���#�(����*"(����2��3������������/&��(�''"���.�*�����)�(�-��!��6��.�!)������$����$�)�.�!�"���#��*����)&�����*�(����.�)*�2�7����)$-�(�''"���.�)����"$���!)%��/����*�,&�(��$��!*�"#!��!��1����#��*$��)�(�-� !�(!�&�'���� !�*���� �'"&��8,)'�&.�!�"���#�').�/��/"�&�2�9!��6��.�����'�&�'�����#�'"&���&���*�#*)'�����*�'�%��(����*)���������� �!�"���#��*�$"(�����)�$�,)(�&��)���'������*�)&�)��*�%)&��,��!��!�"���#-� !�(!� �&&�&�'����!���'�)(���,�(�''"���.�����������2�:$$�����)&&.-��!��;�"���#�<&�'��������*������#�)��*�#*)'�����*�%�$��(�''"���.��$"()�����)/�"���!��/���,�����,��� �!�"���#2�=��)&&.-��!��6��.� �&&�/����#)#��#����)�(�'�*�!����%����)0�!�&$�*���#)#�'�����*�(��������$����,.��!�����(�,�(�$�%�&��'������)�$)*$��,�*�'"&��8,)'�&.�)�$�'�5�$8"����*���*����2�>.��/�)����#�)�$���(�*��*)���#���)0�!�&$�*�,��$/)(0��!*�"#!�)�(�'�*�!����%���&)����#��*�(���-��!���'�)(����,��*�+�(�����(�,�(�(�''"���.������������()��/��&�'���$2���?�@��
�A�B�
��C���D����E
��4)�$�"����)���*������)$+)(����+"*��$�(������!)%��)�&)*#���,,�(�����!�)&�!�)�$�!�"���#�(��$����������4)0� ��$2�9!��!����*�(�(��(���*)������,���$"��*�)&�&)�$�+"����"���$���!��6��.�)&����'�)(����!��*���$������,���*�!�4��#�>�)(!-�F)*)'�"��-�)�$�G)�(!��3�'��#"�12�7�$"��*�)&�"���-���(&"$��#�HIJKL�MINOPOPQR�SJPTNJUVTMOPQR�MIWJOMR�JMI�XYUJVIZ�J�NI[�\XYU]̂�J[JL�NMYS�VHI�_OVL̀̂�PYMVH[ÎVIMP�/�"�$)*.2�9!���"�(�'����,��!������$"��*�)&�"����()��/��(&�)*&.�%���/&������!��6<a�b)���c=�#"*��def� !�*���!��6��.�&�'����)(��)��)�(&�)*�$�')*()�����/�� ����(���"���*)(��� ��!�!�)&�!�$���)*�����2�9!��)$+)(������$"��*�)&�"����)&���!)%��)���,,�(������!��6<a��(�*��������*�!�4)0� ��$2�gJ]I[YYZ̀ �̂̂YTVHIMP�\YMZIM�J\TV̂�VHI�gYPQ�hIJUH�iOMWYMVj�kŶV�J�*(*),���)0��#��,,l&)�$��#�)���!��)�*��*��$������,&.�$�*�(�&.��%�*�4)0� ��$�)��&� �)&���"$��2�3��������!��-��!��)�*��*��').����&&�/��)���"*(���,���������&&"������!)��),,�(�����'��4)0� ��$�*���$����2��:$$�����)&&.-��!�*�����)�!�#!�(��(���*)������,��&$�*�'"&��8,)'�&.��*���*�����$�*�(�&.���*�!��,�4)0� ��$-�����!��6��.��,�>�&&,&� �*2�9!���*�%)&��(���,�'"&��8,)'�&.�"���������"�!�>�&&,&� �*-�(���*)���$� ��!��!���*�%)&��(���,����#&�8,)'�&.�*���$����)&��.��&�#.������*�!�4)0� ��$�').�/��)�(���*�/"���#�,)(��*�����!��)��)*����$��(*��)�(.�����!����%�*��'���)&�m")&��.�c6<af�)�$�����*�"���.�no_i_p�VHJV�YUUTM̂�YP�VHI�UOVL̀̂�\YMZIMj�=�#"*��dq��&&"��*)�����!��6<a��(�*����%�*�)��)�*�)&��')#���,�4)0� ��$�)�$������''�$�)����"**�"�$��#�2�r!�&��������$�,,�("&������$����,.��*�(����&)�$8"����)��)��')&&��()&�-������������/&�����(&�)*&.������!���*�%)&��(���,���$"��*�)&�"����)&��#�s�*�!�F)*)'�"���>&%$2����4��#�>�)(!-�)�� �&&�)���!��(��(���*)������,�'"&��8,)'�&.�!�"���#������"�!�>�&&,&� �*2�7��(���*)��-��!��)*�)��,�4��#�>�)(!�$�*�(�&.���"�!��,��!��6��.�(��������)&'���� !�&&.��,����#&�8,)'�&.�!�'��-� ��!������$"��*�)&�"�������(&�����*�5�'��.2��



�� �����

���	
����������������
����������������

����� !"�#$%�&''#�%()(�*+!,!��� �



�� �����

��� ���	
����
��	�	��������
��
��	������	
����
�	����
����������������������� �!���"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#% �! �!$��*+#%�!$��+%�#%�����#�!,,%�  -��$�,���%*�$�$(�����������#$������!&�����(��%�+%�#%�����! �(���$��#�)!"�#% ���!����*���)!�%��#' �$(�"�#�"��!$,�#%�$�(!��������*+!"��)!�%��#' �$(-�+�%�.#��%$*�$���#,�� �"��#$�/00123"435643743��48��9!&���55�,� +�!� ������,�$��)��,�)!�%��#' �$(��  '� -�"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#% -�!$,�*�!$�$()'��!"��#$ ��!:�$��#�!,,%�  ����*8�9���������! �!,#+��,�(#!� �!$,�!"��#$ ���!�� +�"�)�"!����!,,%�  �����"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#% ��,�$��)��,��$�����7;;<�!$!�� � 8�=�"��#$�;�#)�����<#' �$(�>%#(%!* ��$"�',� �$�$��+%#(%!* �,� �($�,��#�!,,%�  �)!�%��#' �$(�"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#% 8�9��%��*!��&��#���%�%����!$��+%#(%!* ���!��!,,%�  �)!�%��#' �$(��$�#���%� �"��#$ -� '"��+%#(%!* �!%��$#��,�!++%#+%�!������$�����"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#% ��!&���&��#�8�?���%�%����!$��+%#(%!* ��$"�',��+'&��"��,'"!��#$�+%#(%!* ��$�=�"��#$�.�!$,�"#$ �%!�$��%�*#�!��+%#(%!* ��$�=�"��#$�@8�>%#(%!* �!%��%�)�%�$"�,��$�����!"��#$�"#�'*$�)#%��!"��"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#%8�AB��$ ����+�!"�C&! �,��*+%#��*�$��+%#(%!* ��!��������#$(� ���*+��*�$�!��#$���*���$� 8�>�!"�C&! �,�+%#(%!* �)#%�!%�! �#)��! ��D!:��##,�!%��,� �($�,��#�!,,%�  �"��!%��%�$, �#)�)!�%��#' �$(�"#$"�%$ ��$��! ��D!:��##,�! � �#�$�&������7;;<�!$!�� � 8�7,,���#$!��+%#(%!* ��$"�',�,��$�)!�%��#' �$(�!,,%�  �����$��,�)#%�*#%��*'���C)!*�����#' �$(�#++#%�'$���� �!"%#  ���������8�?$��"��!%�"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#%�� ������*+!"��#)��� �#%�"��!$,�' ��!$,�E#$�$(��!� ��$���������8�>%#(%!* ��$"�',�,��#�!,,%�  ���� ��$"�',������,����#+*�$��#)�!$��$"�' �#$!%���#' �$(�#%,�$!$"��3>%#(%!*�7C/4-�+%#(%!* �%��!��$(��#��#' �$(�)#%�������,�%���!$,�+�% #$ ������,� !&������ �3>%#(%!* �ACF�!$,�GC04��#��$ '%��#&H�"����� �!$,!%, �!$,�!��#��)#%���"�$ �,�(%#'+�"!%��)!"������ ��$�%� �,�$��!��!%�! ���%#'(�#'����������8�������������������� �!���"#$�%�&'��$(�)!"�#% �! �!$��*+#%�!$��+%�#%�����#�!,,%�  -��$�,���%*�$�$(�����������#$������!&�����(��%�+%�#%�����! �(���$��#�)!"�#% ���!����*���)!�%��#' �$(�"�#�"��!$,�#%�$�(!��������*+!"��)!�%��#' �$(-�+�%�.#��%$*�$���#,�� �"��#$�/00123"435643743��48��
IJKL�MMN��OPQRSJTQSPU��IVQORW�IPX�YLIPSPUZTK�VQSOPW��ISR�[OTWSPU��WWTL� �OPQRSJTQSPU��IVQOR� VQSOP� �RSORSQ\�G� +%#+#%��#$!���<#' �$(�]��, ��$�A! ��D!:��##,� D!$,�' ��!$,�E#$�$(��!� ��?��%"%#�,�$(��$��! ��%$�"�$ ' ��%!"� � �̂ 7,,�#++#%�'$���� �)#%�!,,���#$!��*'���)!*�����#' �$(�!"%#  ���������8�>%#��,��#++#%�'$���� �)#%� *!��C "!���%� �,�$��!��!$,�$!�'%!����!))#%,!&����#' �$(��$�A! ��D!:��##,��#�*���(!���#��%"%#�,�$(��  '� 8�=���<#' �$(�_#&������>%#(%!*�̀;Cab��̂ G���% ����#)�D!$,�c ��G� �($!��#$�!$,�@'��,�$(�9�+��̀@C52b��̂ =#'%"��#)�d$"#*��>%#��"��#$e<#' �$(�_#&������.̀C2b�
<�(��

=�(%�(!��#$�!$,�d$��(%!��#$� �#$"�$�%!��#$�#)��#��%C�$"#*���$,���,'!� ��$��! ��%$�D!:��##,��D!$,�' ��!$,�E#$�$(��!� � �̂ 7,,�$(�$���*'���C)!*�����#' �$(�!"%#  ����������&��'+E#$�$(��!%(��fC5�+!%"�� �!$,�"#**�%"�!�� ��� 8�̀7C1b��̂ =�',��!$,��*+��*�$��!$��$"�' �#$!%���#' �$(�%�g'�%�*�$���#��$ '%���#' �$(�)#%�!����$"#*� �� �!�!��!&���!"%#  �D!:��##,8�̀7C/b��̂ �#'$"���G� �%�"��>%#(%!*�̀;C1b� <�(��



�� �����

����		�
�����
���
��	�������	�����	� ������
��
���	��������������
���������	���������	
������	�	��������
�
����
��������������� �����������
����	�����	������	
��� �!�������� ����������
���	�
��
���	����� �������
�"����������	��#��
���	�������
������ �!�����
$� %����"&�	����������
����	������"�%�� �'��������
���������#�&����������%�� �������
��������%���	�%�� �������
����%��#���	(�)*"+,�$� %����"&�	����������
����	������-�.
���
	����������#�
����/���'��������
	���������#�0�������&��������1����
������ �&���#�����������
������� �!����&�����������#��������������������
��2���������
�%�����
(�)*"3,�$� ���
���!�2���������
���4�	
����2�����
�
��
�����	�	��������
������
�#�
����	
��
�#��	����������		�	�
�������	����	��	�
�����������
��	(�)*"5,�$� 6���	�
�'��������
	�%��#����)*"7,�$� 2������#��������	��������
�������������������
������08	�
����#���9�����������#���:����
����08����������:������08�2����
����%��#���(�)&";<�&"+=<�����>"3,�

?������
��
����������2���������
������
�� �����
��
����
������������	��#��		�	
����������		�����
��������
��#	�� $� *����@��	��#���
����������2���������
:���������"6����
�?����
���:�����*����@��	��#�2����
������������	����#�)*"A:�0"B:�����2"+<,�$� .��#��"*��������	����
������������
�
���������%��#����)�"+*����@��	��#�2���������
�������
������)*"A,� ��!��



 

PROPOSED 

RESOLUTION 

OF APPROVAL 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-3 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD AMENDING THE GENERAL PLAN BY 
ADOPTING THE 2021-2029 HOUSING ELEMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has heretofore adopted the General Plan of Land Use, 
including a Housing Element, Circulation, Conservation, Open Space, Noise, Safety, Recreation 
and Community Services, Air Quality, and Economic Development, containing a statement of 
population density and building intensity, by Resolution No. 96-90; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the State Legislature in 1984 by Chapter 1691 added Article 10.6, entitled 
"Housing Elements," commencing with Section 65583 of the Government Code pertaining to the 
contents of the Housing Element, determination by each locality of its share of regional housing 
needs, and including guidelines in the preparation and amendment of Housing Elements and 
provisions for its review and revision; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City prepared and submitted a 2021-2029 Housing Element to the State 
Department of Housing and Community Development on September 17, 2021 and on December 
21, 2021 for review pursuant to Section 65585(b) of the Government Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the State Department of Housing and Community Development has 
presented its comments and suggestions on the 2021-2029 Housing Element to the City, and said 
comments and suggestions were thereafter incorporated into the 2021-2029 Housing Element; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms and provisions of Section 65583 of the 
Government Code said 2021-2029 Housing Element has been reviewed by the Planning and 
Environment Commission following a public hearing on December 9, 2021; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in connection with its study of the 2021-2029 Housing Element, the 
Planning and Environment Commission considered the potential environmental impacts of said 
project, and on December 9, 2021 concluded a negative declaration for this general plan 
amendment should be issued; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning and Environment Commission on December 9, 2021 adopted 
Resolution 17-2021 recommending approval of the Housing Element to the City Council, and 
that the City Council following a public hearing adopt the 2021-2029 Housing Element; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due notice of the time and place thereof given in the time and manner 
required by law, a public hearing was held before the City Council of the City of Lakewood on 
January 25, 2022 on the 2021-2029 Housing Element, at which time said 2021-2029 Housing 
Element was displayed and presented, and the City Council considered the negative declaration 



Resolution No. 2022-3 
Page 2 
 
 
prepared for the 2021-2029 Housing Element; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has considered said 2021-2029 Housing Element and all 
comments pertaining thereto, finds there have been no significant changes in said project 
requiring further environment impact studies or reports, and that the 2021-2029 Housing Element 
should be approved subject to any changes the City Council should insert in this Resolution. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lakewood does resolve as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The City Council finds that the aforementioned recitations are true and 
correct and that the General Plan of the City of Lakewood is hereby amended as provided in this 
Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 2. Resolution No. 96-90, entitled "A Resolution of the City Council of the 
City of Lakewood, California, Adopting a Comprehensive, Long-Term General Plan, November 
1996, including a Land Use Element, Circulation Element, a Conservation Element, an Open 
Space Element, a Noise Element, a Safety Element, a Recreation and Community Service 
Element, an Air Quality Element, an Economic Development Element superseding and replacing 
the previously adopted General Plan, 1990, except the Housing Element thereof, which is 
reaffirmed as part of the City’s Comprehensive General Plan, November 1996” is hereby 
amended by adopting that certain document and report on file in the Office of the City Clerk, and 
entitled "2021-2029 Housing Element" being the Housing Element of the General Plan for the 
City of Lakewood.  Further, staff is hereby authorized to make minor modifications to the 2021-
2029 Housing Element in response to comments from the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development, provided said modifications do not affect or contradict policies and 
programs adopted by the City Council.  
 
 SECTION 3. The City Council finds the 2021-2029 Housing Element has been adopted 
in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Government Code of the State of California, 
and after consideration and review by both the Planning and Environment Commission and the 
Department of Housing and Community Development.  The City Council further finds the review 
by the Planning and Environment Commission of the recommendations of the Department of 
Housing and Community Development, and the incorporation in the 2021-2029 Housing Element 
of said recommendations is reasonable and should be approved. 
 
 SECTION 4. The Planning and Environment Commission is further directed to comply 
with the terms and provisions of Article 10.6 entitled "Housing Element" of the Government 
Code, commencing with Section 65583, including the review and revision provisions thereof 
contained in Section 65588, and report to the City Council from time to time pertaining to its 
progress in this regard (the Housing Element Annual Progress Report). 
 
 SECTION 5. In connection with this project, the City Council has considered the 
proposed negative declaration and the comments received during the public review process.  The 
City Council finds on the basis of the Initial Study and the comments received during the review 



Resolution No. 2022-3 
Page 3 
 
 
period and at the public hearing, that there is no substantial evidence that the project will have a 
significant effect on the environment.  Based on these findings, the City Council approves the 
negative declaration for this project. 
 SECTION 6. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution and forward 
a copy thereof to the Secretary of the Planning and Environment Commission for distribution to 
the Planning and Environment Commission.  This Resolution shall be effective on the date of 
adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 25th day of January, 2022. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 





 



2.1 

 COUNCIL AGENDA 
 January 25, 2022 
 
 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Resolutions for the 2022 General Municipal Election 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
In accordance with Section 1500 of the Lakewood Municipal Code, the municipal election shall 
be held on the date of the statewide primary election in each even-numbered year.  The date for 
the 2022 Election will be June 7th. 
 
STATEMENT OF FACTS 
Lakewood's General Municipal Election will be held on June 7, 2022, to select three members of 
the City Council from Districts 1, 2 and 5 for terms of four years.  Registered voters of the City 
interested in running for this office must complete the nomination process prescribed by State 
election law.  The nomination period will be open over a four-week period beginning on 
Monday, February 14th and concluding on Friday, March 11th. 
 
The City is requesting that the County of Los Angeles allow for the consolidation of the City’s 
general municipal elections with the statewide primary election to be conducted by the County 
on June 7, 2022.  In consolidating the City’s election with the County, the Registrar would 
administer, manage, and oversee many facets of the City’s election, including services and tasks 
related to the complete and successful conduct of the election; provision of all election materials 
and equipment; the hiring, training and supervision of poll/vote center workers; printing and 
distribution of ballot materials; the tallying of votes; and canvassing of election results.  The City 
Clerk’s Office would continue to handle the candidate nomination filing process, FPPC filings 
and publishing of official election notices relating to calling an election and nominations. 
 
The amount budgeted for the election is $240,000 based on estimates for election services of a 
consolidated election. 
 
In accordance with requirements as set forth in the Elections Code, the City Council must adopt 
certain resolutions in a timely manner pertaining to General Municipal Elections.  The following 
resolutions are presented for consideration at this time: 
 
1. Resolution Calling and Giving Notice of the Election; 
2. Resolution Requesting the Board of Supervisors of Los Angeles County to Render 

Specified Election Services; and 
3 Resolution Adopting Regulations for Candidates for Elective Office Pertaining to 

Candidate Statements Submitted to the Voters. 



2022 Municipal Election 
January 25, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the attached resolutions pertaining to the General 
Municipal Election on June 7, 2022. 
 
 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-4 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, CALLING FOR THE HOLDING 
OF A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON 
TUESDAY, JUNE 7, 2022, FOR THE ELECTION OF CERTAIN 
OFFICERS AS REQUIRED BY THE PROVISIONS OF THE 
LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA RELATING TO 
GENERAL LAW CITIES 

 
 WHEREAS, under the provisions of the laws relating to General Law Cities in the State 
of California, a General Municipal Election shall be held on, June 7, 2022, for the election of 
Municipal Officers. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  Pursuant to the requirements of the laws of the State of California relating 
to General Law Cities, there is called and ordered to be held in the City of Lakewood, California, 
on Tuesday, June 7, 2022, a General Municipal Election for the purpose of electing three (3) 
Members of the City Council from Districts 1, 2 and 5 for the full term of four years. 
 
 SECTION 2.  The ballots to be used at the election shall be in form and content as 
required by law. 
 
 SECTION 3.  The City Clerk is authorized, instructed and directed to coordinate with the 
County of Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk (“County Registrar”) to procure and furnish any and 
all official ballots, notices, printed matter and all supplies, equipment and paraphernalia that may 
be necessary in order to properly and lawfully conduct the election. 
 
 SECTION 4.  The polls/vote centers, operated by the County Registrar, for the election 
shall be open as required during the identified voting period pursuant to Section 10242 and 
14401 of the Elections Code of the State of California. 
 
 SECTION 5.  In all particulars not recited in this resolution, the election shall be held and 
conducted as provided by law for holding municipal elections. 
 
 SECTION 6.  Notice of the time and place of holding the election is given and the City 
Clerk and County Registrar are authorized, instructed and directed to give further or additional 
notice of the election, in time, form and manner as required by law. 
 



Resolution No. 2022-4 
Page 2 
 
 
 SECTION 7.  The City Council authorizes the City Clerk to administer said election and 
all reasonable and actual election expenses shall be paid by the City upon presentation of a 
properly submitted bill. 
 
 SECTION 8.  The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution 
and enter it into the book of original Resolutions. 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 25TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2022. 
 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, REQUESTING THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES TO 
CONSOLIDATE A GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION TO BE 
HELD ON, JUNE 7, 2022, WITH THE STATEWIDE PRIMARY 
ELECTION 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lakewood will hold a General Municipal 
Election to be held on June 7, 2022, for the purpose of the election of three (3) Members of the 
City Council; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is desirable that the General Municipal Election be consolidated with the 
Statewide Primary Election to be held on the same date and that within the City the precincts, 
polling places and election officers of the two elections be the same, and that the Los Angeles 
County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk (“County Registrar”) canvass the returns of the 
General Municipal Election and that the election be held in all respects as if there were only one 
election; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 10002 authorizes the City to request by resolution 
that the Board of Supervisors of Los Angeles County authorize the County Registrar to conduct 
specified election services. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD DOES 
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  Pursuant to the requirements of Section 10403 of the Elections Code, the 
Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles is hereby requested to consent and agree to 
the consolidation of a General Municipal Election with the Statewide Primary Election on 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022, for the purpose of the election of three (3) Members of the City Council 
from Districts 1, 2 and 5 for the full term of four years. 
 
 SECTION 2.  The City Council requests the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los 
Angeles to direct the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk to administer, manage and perform all 
necessary functions, services and tasks related to the complete and successful conduct of the 
consolidated election; including the provision of all election materials and equipment; the hiring, 
training and supervision of election workers and other election personnel; the printing and 
distribution of ballot materials; the translation of ballot materials in the required languages for 
the City of Lakewood; the collection of submitted ballots; the tallying of votes; and canvassing 
and certification of election results.  The election will be held in all respects as if there were only 
one election and only one form of ballot will be used.  The election will be held and conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of law regulating the statewide or special election. 



Resolution No. 2022-5 
Page 2 

 SECTION 3.  The Board of Supervisors is requested to consent and agree to the 
consolidation of the City of Lakewood’s General Municipal Election with the Statewide Primary 
Election to be held on June 7, 2022, and that the County of Los Angeles take any and all steps 
necessary for the holding of the consolidated election. 
 
 SECTION 4.  The City of Lakewood recognizes that additional costs will be incurred by 
the County by reason of this consolidation and agrees to reimburse the County for these costs. 
 
 SECTION 5.  The candidate nomination and filing process shall occur in the City of 
Lakewood for convenience of residents between the dates of February 14, 2022, and March 11, 
2022, unless extended to March 16, 2022, in the event that an incumbent does not file, and shall 
be conducted by the City Clerk with the support of the County Registrar. 
 
 SECTION 6.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this resolution 
with the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles and the County Registrar. 
 
 SECTION 7.  The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution 
and enter it into the book of original resolutions. 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 25TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2022. 
 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-6 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING REGULATIONS 
FOR CANDIDATES FOR ELECTIVE OFFICE PERTAINING 
TO CANDIDATE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE 
VOTERS AT AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 
JUNE 7, 2022 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 13307 of the Elections Code of the State of California provides that 
the governing body of any local agency adopt regulations pertaining to materials prepared by any 
candidate for a municipal election, including costs of the Candidate Statement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  GENERAL PROVISIONS.  Pursuant to Section 13307 of the Elections 
Code of the State of California, each candidate for elective office to be voted for at an Election to 
be held in the City of Lakewood on June 7, 2022, may prepare a Candidate Statement on an 
appropriate form provided by the City Clerk.  The statement may include the name, age and 
occupation of the candidate and a brief description of no more than 200 words of the candidate’s 
education and qualifications expressed by the candidate himself or herself.  The statement shall 
not include party affiliation of the candidate, nor membership or activity in partisan political 
organizations.  The statement shall be filed in typewritten form in the office of the City Clerk at 
the time the candidate’s nomination papers are filed.  The statement may be withdrawn, but not 
changed, during the period for filing nomination papers and until 5:00 p.m. of the next working 
day after the close of the nomination period. 
 
 SECTION 2. FOREIGN LANGUAGE POLICY.  Pursuant to the Federal Voting Rights 
Act, the Candidate Statement shall be translated into all languages required by the County of Los 
Angeles, which are Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese, Khmer and Korean, in addition to providing 
it in English.  The Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk (“County Registrar”), 
will print and mail the voters’ pamphlet and candidate statements in all the required languages.  
Pursuant to State law, the candidates’ statements must be translated and printed in the voters’ 
pamphlet in any language at the candidates’ request.  The candidates will be required to pay for 
the actual cost of translating and printing their candidates’ statements into any required foreign 
language pursuant to Federal and/or State law, as specified, and into any other foreign language 
requested by the candidate. 
 
 SECTION 3.  PAYMENT.  The City Clerk shall work with the County Registrar to 
estimate the total cost of printing, handling, translating, and mailing the Candidate Statements 
filed, including the costs incurred as a result of complying with the Voting Rights Act of 1965, 
as amended, and require each candidate filing a statement to pay in advance to the City of 



Resolution No. 2022-6 
Page 2 
 
 
Lakewood his or her estimated pro rata share as a condition of having his or her statement 
included in the voters’ pamphlet.  The estimate is just an approximation of the actual cost that 
varies from one election to another election and may be significantly more or less than the 
estimate, depending on the actual number of candidates filing statements.  Accordingly, the City 
Clerk is not bound by the estimate and may, on a pro rata basis, bill the candidate for additional 
actual expense or refund any excess paid depending on the final actual cost.  In the event of 
underpayment, the City Clerk may require the candidate to pay the balance of the cost incurred.  
In the event of overpayment, the City Clerk shall prorate the excess amount among the 
candidates and refund the excess amount paid within 30 days of the election. 
 
 SECTION 4.  MISCELLANEOUS.  Translations shall be provided by professionally 
certified translators and the City Clerk and County Registrar shall comply with all 
recommendations and standards set forth by the California Secretary of State regarding 
occupational designations and other matters relating to elections. 
 
 SECTION 5.  ADDITIONAL MATERIALS.  No candidate will be permitted to include 
additional materials in the Official Sample Ballot Booklet/Voter Information Guide. 
 
 SECTION 6.  The City Clerk shall provide each candidate or the candidate’s 
representative a copy of this Resolution at the time nominating petitions are issued. 
 
 SECTION 7.  All previous resolutions establishing City Council policy on payment for 
Candidate Statements are repealed. 
 
 SECTION 8.  This resolution shall apply only to the election to be held on June 7, 2022, 
and shall then be repealed. 
 
 SECTION 9.  The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution 
and enter it into the book of original resolutions. 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 25TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2022. 
 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
City Clerk 





2.2 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-9 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAKEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, ADDING CHAPTER 8 TO 
ARTICLE VII OF THE LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE 
REGARDING THE UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION 
COST ACCOUNTING ACT AS DEFINED IN PUBLIC 
CONTRACT CODE SECTION 22002(C)  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 

DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Chapter 8 is hereby added to Article VII of the Lakewood Municipal Code 
entitled “Public Works Contracts” and consisting of Sections 7800 to 7805, as set forth in 
Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated as though fully set forth herein.  
 

Section 2.  By Resolution No. 2021-66, adopted December 14, 2021, the City opted to 
become subject to the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act (Public Contract Code 
Sections 22000, et seq.).  
 

Section 3.  The City Clerk will notify the California State Controller regarding the City’s 
adoption of Resolution No. 2021-66. 
 

Section 4.  In order to take advantage of the informal bidding procedures set forth in the 
Act, Public Contract Code (“PCC”) Section 22034 requires that the City adopt an ordinance 
establishing informal bidding procedures for public projects. 
 

Section 5.  If any section, subsection, clause or phrase in this Ordinance or the application 
thereof to any person or circumstances is for any reason held invalid, the validity of the 
remainder of this Ordinance or the application of such provisions to other persons or 
circumstances shall not be affected thereby.  The City Council hereby declares that it would have 
passed this Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof, 
irrespective of the fact that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases or the 
application thereof to any person or circumstance be held invalid. 
 

Section 6.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance.  The City 
Council hereby finds and determines there are no newspapers of general circulation both 
published and circulated within the City and, in compliance with Section 36933 of the 
Government Code, directs the City Clerk to cause said Ordinance within fifteen (15) days after 
its passage to be posted in at least three (3) public places within the City as established by 
Ordinance. 
 

Section 7.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force 30 days after its adoption.  



Ordinance No. 2021-9 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 25th day of January, 2022, by the following roll call 
vote: 
 
  AYES  NAYS ABSENT 
Council Member Croft       
Council Member Pe       
Council Member Rogers       
Council Member Stuckey       
Mayor Wood       
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Clerk 



Ordinance No. 2021-9 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
CHAPTER 8 

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTS 
 

7800 Purpose.  
This Chapter is adopted pursuant to Public Contract Code Sections 22030-22045, 
and any succeeding or related statutes, for the purpose of implementing the 
informal bid procedures set forth in the Uniform Public Construction Cost 
Accounting Act (Public Contract Code Sections 22000, et seq.) (the “Act”). 

 
7801 Applicability.  
This Chapter may be used for public projects with a value equal to or less than the 
amounts set forth in Public Contract Code Section 22032, which limits will be 
increased automatically as authorized in any successor statute or regulation, or, 
when applicable, as established pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22020. 

 
7802 Definitions.  
Unless the contrary is stated or clearly appears from the context, the definitions in 
Public Contract Code Section 22002 and set forth below will govern the 
construction of the words and phrases used in this Chapter. 

 
7803 Soliciting Bids and Awarding Contracts.  
Public projects, as defined by the Act and in accordance with the limits listed in 
Section 22032 of the Public Contract Code, may be let to contract by informal 
procedures as set forth in Section 22030-22045 of the Public Contract Code. The 
City Manager may execute contracts up to the lower threshold of the informal 
bidding limit as defined in Section 22032(a) of the Public Contract Code for 
public projects without approval by the City Council.   

 
7804 Contractors List.  
The City shall comply with the requirements of Public Contract Code Section 
22034, after performing a prequalification process in accordance with Public 
Contract Code Section 20101.  

 
7805 Notice Inviting Informal Bids.  
Where a public project is to be performed which is subject to the provisions of 
this Chapter, a notice inviting informal bids shall be circulated using one or both 
of the following alternatives:  

 
1. Notice inviting informal bids may be mailed, faxed, or emailed to all 

contractors for the for the category of work to be bid, as shown on the list 
developed on accordance with Section 7805.  



Ordinance No. 2021-9 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 

 
2. Notices inviting informal bids may be mailed to all construction trade 

journals as specified by the California Uniform Construction Cost 
Accounting Commission in accordance with Section 22036 of the Public 
Contract Code. Additional contractors or construction trade journals may 
be notified at the discretion of the City, provided however: if the product 
or service is proprietary in nature such that it can be obtained only from a 
certain contractor or contractors, the notice inviting informal bids may be 
sent exclusively to such contractor or contractors.  

 
 





 



3.1 

 COUNCIL AGENDA 
 January 25, 2022 
 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: Annual City Investment Policy and Quarterly Schedule of Investments – as of 

December 31, 2021 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
The city’s investment policy is reviewed and approved by the City Council annually, as required 
by law, the last time being in January 2021.  As expressed in our Investment Policy, the city’s 
investment objectives continue to be safety, liquidity and yield in the investment of public funds.   
 
STATEMENT OF FACTS 
Attached is the city's investment policy.  It is the same as was adopted last year. The city’s first 
policy was adopted in 1980, and has been periodically updated since then to conform to sound 
investment practices and new laws. PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM), the city's professional 
investment consultant advises the city on these matters and has indicated that there are no relevant 
changes to the law nor changes in investment strategy.  The current policy remains appropriate for 
the next 12 months. 
 
The city’s investment portfolio includes funds managed by PFM as well as deposits in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF - a state-wide pooled account), and the California Asset 
Management Program (CAMP - a joint powers authority established to provide public agencies 
with professional investment services). 
 
In addition to reviewing the city's investment policy, it is also appropriate to review PFM’s 
investment performance.  This includes a comparison of the managed investment portfolio to the 
established market index.  Since inception, the portfolio under PFM’s management has gained 
greater total return than the benchmark, currently the ICE Bank of America Merrill Lynch 
(BofAML) 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index provided by Bloomberg Financial Markets.  
 
  



January 25, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Following is a table with a comprehensive view of the city’s portfolio for the quarter ending 
December 31, 2021, including the funds managed by PFM: 
 

Summary - Schedule of Investments as of December 31, 2021 
       

PMF MANAGED PORTFOLIO  

 Market  % of  % Change  Permitted  In 

Security Type Value   Portfolio   vs. 9/30/21   by Policy   Compliance 
          
U.S. Treasury Notes  $     18,554,348   47.8%  1.40%  100%  X 

Corporate Notes 8,742,797             22.6%  1.80%  30%  X 

Negotiable CDs 294,935              0.8%  -1.90%  30%  X 

Federal Agency              4,933,751  12.7%  -1.80%  100%  X 

Supranationals 1,607,730  4.2%  0.10%  30%  X 

Municipal Bonds 2,215,677  5.7%  0.30%  100%  X 

Federal Agency CMBS 5,282  <0.1%  0.00%  100%  X 

Asset Backed Securities 2,391,630  6.2%  0.10%  20%  X 
          
Securities Sub-Total $38,746,150      100%       
Accrued Interest 129,688                        
Total Managed Portfolio  $38,875,838         
          

POOLED INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS                                                                                                    Market Value 

   
LAIF 
CAMP 

State of CA 
US Bank 

$40,988,580.87 
$2,411,919.45 

$43,400,500.32 
 

BANK ACCOUNTS                                   Balance 
   

City - Checking 
City Payroll 
Successor Housing – Checking 

F&M 
F&M 
F&M 

$1,664,800.57 
$81,784.49 

$570,072.16 
 $2,316,657.22  

Funds held in reserve as required by debt issuance or non-agency funds - not available for City expenditures: 

Successor Agency – Checking                            F&M $1,496,550.76 

$1,496,550.76 

 Total Portfolio                                                                                                                                         $86,089,546.30 

 
Richard Babbe from PFM will provide a detailed investment presentation at the City Council 
meeting, including broader market and economic policy factors. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Council adopt the attached Investment Policy and receive and file the 
Quarterly Schedule of Investments for December 31, 2021. 
 
 
Jose Gomez         Thaddeus McCormack 
Director of Finance & Administrative Services   City Manager 



 CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
 INVESTMENT POLICY - January 2022 
 
I. Scope 
This policy applies to the investment of the City of Lakewood’s (“City”) applies to all funds 
accounted for in the annual budget.  Funds of the City will be invested in compliance with the 
provisions of, but not necessarily limited to California Government Code Section 53601 et seq. 
and other applicable statutes.  Investments will be in accordance with these policies and written 
administrative procedures. This policy does not regulate the investment of bond proceeds. 
 
II. Objectives 
The objectives, in priority order, of the City of Lakewood’s investment activities shall be: 
 
Safety.  Safety of principal is the primary and most important objective of the investment program.  
Investments of the City will be made in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital 
in the overall portfolio.  To attain this objective, the City will endeavor to mitigate credit and 
market risk. 
 
Liquidity.  The City’s investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the City to 
meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.  This will be achieved 
through maturity diversification and purchases of securities with an established secondary market. 
  
Yield.  The City’s investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market 
rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk 
constraints,  liquidity needs, and cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment 
is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. 
 
III. Standards of Care 
 
Prudence 
The City of Lakewood adheres to the guidance provided by the “prudent investor” standard (CA 
53600.3) to insure that: 
 
“When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or managing public 
funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then 
prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs 
of the agency, that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters 
would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal 
and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency.  Within the limitations of this section and 
considering individual investments as part of an overall strategy, investments may be acquired as 
authorized by law.” 
 
This standard of prudence is to be used by all investment staff and will be applied in the context 
of managing an overall portfolio. 
 
 



January 25, 2022 
Page 2 of 9 
 

Ethics and Conflicts of Interest 
Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business 
activity that could conflict with the proper execution and management of the investment program, 
or that could impair their ability to make impartial decisions. Employees and investment officials 
shall disclose any material interests in financial institutions with which they conduct business. 
They shall further disclose any personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the 
performance of the investment portfolio. Employees and officers shall refrain from undertaking 
personal investment transactions with the same individual with whom business is conducted on 
behalf of the City. 
 
Delegation of Authority  
The authority to invest City funds is delegated to the Director of Finance & Administrative 
Services for a period of one year. The Director of Finance & Administrative Services is also subject 
to the direction and supervision of the City Manager. Subject to review, the City Council may 
renew the delegation of authority each year or more frequently, if desired. Additionally, the City 
Manager is granted the ability to unilaterally reassign or modify these responsibilities.  If carried 
out, he/she will notify the City Council no later than the subsequent City Council meeting. The 
Director of Finance & Administrative Services and his/her designated staff, herein referred to as 
investment staff, are responsible for City’s investment program.  No person may engage in an 
investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and the procedures 
established.  The Director of Finance & Administrative Services shall be responsible for all 
transactions undertaken and will establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of 
subordinate officials. 
 
The City may delegate its investment decision making and execution authority to an investment 
advisor.  The advisor shall follow the policy and such other written instructions as are provided. 
 
IV. Authorized and Suitable Investments 
Surplus funds of local agencies may only be invested in certain eligible securities as listed below.  
Percentage holding limits, where shown, apply at the time the security is purchased.  Credit criteria 
listed in this section refers to the credit rating at the time the security is purchased. If an 
investment’s credit rating falls below the minimum rating required at the time of purchase, the 
City’s investment advisor (if any) and Director of Finance & Administrative Services will review 
the rating agency action and decide whether to sell or hold the investment. The investment strategy 
for the City of Lakewood is to administer an operational portfolio.  A definition of an operational 
portfolio is to have adequate funds available at all times to meet appropriated and projected cash 
flow requirements for the City of Lakewood.  
 
The City of Lakewood does NOT purchase or sell securities on MARGIN. 
 
1.  U.S. Treasury Obligations.  United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of 
indebtedness, or those for which the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the 
payment of principal and interest.  There are no portfolio percentage limits for U.S. Treasury 
obligations. 
 



January 25, 2022 
Page 3 of 9 
 

2.  U.S. Government Agency Issues.  Federal agency or United States government-sponsored 
enterprise obligations, participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or fully 
guaranteed as to principal and interest by federal agencies or United States government-sponsored 
enterprises.  There are no portfolio percentage limits for U.S. Government Agency issues. 
 
3.  Municipal Obligations.  Municipal obligations to include the following: 

(a) Registered Treasury Notes or Bonds of the State of California, including bonds payable 
solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property owned, controlled, or 
operated by the state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of the state. 

(b) Bonds, notes, warrants, or other evidences of indebtedness of any local agency within 
the State of California, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-
producing property owned, controlled, or operated by the local agency, or by a department, 
board, agency, or authority of the local agency. 

(b) Registered Treasury Notes or Bonds of any of the other 49 United States in addition to 
California, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing 
property owned, controlled, or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or 
authority of any of the other 49 United States, in addition to California. 
 

Obligations are required to be rated in a rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or better by a 
nationally recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO).  There are no portfolio percentage 
limits for municipal obligations. 
 
4.  Negotiable Certificates of Deposit.  Negotiable certificates of deposit or deposit notes issued 
by a nationally or state-chartered bank or a state or federal savings and loan association or by a 
federally licensed or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank.  Purchases are limited to securities 
rated in a rating category of “A” (long-term) or “A-1” (short-term) or their equivalents or better 
by an NRSRO. No more than 30% of the City’s portfolio may be invested in negotiable certificates 
of deposit. 
 
5.  Placement Service Deposits.   Fully insured deposits placed through a deposit placement service 
that meets the requirements under Code Section 53601.8. No more than 30% of the City’s portfolio 
may be invested in placement service deposits. 
 
6.  Money Market Funds.  Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management 
companies that are money market funds registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. See. 80a-1, et seq.). To be eligible for 
investment pursuant to this subdivision, these companies shall either: (1) attain the highest ranking 
or the highest letter and numerical rating provided by not less than two nationally recognized 
statistical rating organizations; or (2) retain an investment advisor registered or exempt from 
registration with the Securities and Exchange commission with not less than five years' experience 
managing money market mutual funds with assets under management in excess of five hundred 
million dollars ($500,000,000). No more than 20% of the City’s portfolio may be invested in 
money market funds. The purchase price of shares shall not include any commission charged by 
the fund.  No more than 10% of the City’s portfolio may be invested in any one fund. 
 



January 25, 2022 
Page 4 of 9 
 

7.  Government Pools.  Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers authority (6509.7) 
that invests in securities authorized by Section 53601 of the California Government Code.  Each 
share shall represent an equal proportional interest in the underlying pool of securities owned by 
the joint powers authority.  To be eligible under this section, the joint powers authority issuing the 
shares shall have retained an investment adviser that meets all of the following criteria:  
 

(a) The adviser is registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 
 
(b) The adviser has not less than five years of experience investing in the securities and 
obligations authorized in California Government Code section subdivisions (a) to (q), 
inclusive. 
 
(c) The adviser has assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars 
($500,000,000). 

 
There is no portfolio percentage limit for Government Pools. 
 
8.  State of California's Local Agency Investment Fund.  Investment in LAIF may not exceed the 
current LAIF limit and should be reviewed periodically. 
 
9.  Los Angeles County Pool.  Investment in the Los Angeles County Pool may not exceed the 
current pool limits and should be reviewed periodically. 
 
10.  Commercial paper.  Commercial paper of “prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the 
highest letter and number rating as provided for by a nationally recognized statistical-rating 
organization. The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all of the following conditions 
in either paragraph (a) or paragraph (b): 
 

(a) The entity meets the following criteria:  (i) Is organized and operating in the United 
States as a general corporation.  (ii) Has total assets in excess of five hundred million 
dollars ($500,000,000).  (iii) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in 
a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or higher by a NRSRO. 
 
(b) The entity meets the following criteria:  (i) Is organized within the United States as a 
special purpose corporation, trust, or limited liability company.  (ii) Has program wide 
credit enhancements including, but not limited to, over collateralization, letters of credit, 
or surety bond.  (iii) Has commercial paper that is rated “A-1” or higher, or the equivalent, 
by a NRSRO. 

 
Purchases of commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days. No more than 25% 
of the City’s portfolio may be invested in commercial paper. 
 
11.  Corporate Notes.  Medium-term notes, defined as all corporate and depository institution debt 
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years of less, issued by corporations 
organized and operating within the Unites States or by depository institutions licensed by the 



January 25, 2022 
Page 5 of 9 
 

United States, or any state and operating within the United States.  Medium-term corporate notes 
shall be rated in a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.  No more than 
30% of the City’s portfolio may be invested in corporate notes.  
 
12.  Supranationals. Supranationals, defined as United States dollar denominated senior unsecured 
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American 
Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for 
purchase and sale within the United States. Supranationals shall be rated in a rating category of 
“AA” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.  No more than 30% of the City’s portfolio may be 
invested in supranationals. 
 
13.  Asset-Backed Securities. A mortgage passthrough security, collateralized mortgage obligation, 
mortgage-backed or other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed certificate, consumer 
receivable passthrough certificate, or consumer receivable-backed bond.  Securities eligible for 
investment under this subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or 
better by an NRSRO.  Purchases of asset-backed securities shall have a maximum maturity of five 
years.  No more than 20% of the City’s portfolio may be invested in asset-backed securities. 
 
V. Ineligible Investments 
Any security type or structure not specifically approved by this policy is hereby prohibited; these 
include, but are not restricted to, the following: 
 
(a) "Complex" derivative securities such as range notes, dual index notes, inverse floating-rate 
notes, leveraged or deleveraged floating-rate notes, or any other complex variable-rate or 
structured note. 
 
(b) Interest-only strips that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could result 
in zero interest accrual if held to maturity except as authorized by Code Section 53601.6. 
 
(c) Financial Futures and Financial Options also known as forward contracts for securities. 
 
VI. Investment Parameters 
Diversification.  The City’s investments shall be diversified by: 
 

• Limiting investments to avoid over concentration in securities from a specific issuer or 
sector. No more than 10% of the portfolio may be invested in the securities of any one issuer, 
regardless of security type; excluding U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies, supranationals, and 
pooled investments such as LAIF, LA County Pool, and Government Pools.  

 
• Limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks. 
 
• Investing in securities with varying maturities.  
 



January 25, 2022 
Page 6 of 9 
 

• Continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such as local 
government investment pools or money market funds to ensure that appropriate liquidity is 
maintained in order to meet ongoing obligations. 
 

Maximum Maturities.  To the extent possible, the City shall attempt to match its investments with 
anticipated cash flow requirements.  Unless stated otherwise in Section IV of this Policy, the 
maximum maturity of the City’s eligible investments will not exceed five years unless the City 
Council has granted express authority to make that investment either specifically or as a part of an 
investment program approved by the City Council no less than three months prior to the 
investment. 
 
Sale of Securities.  The City does not make investments for the purpose of trading or speculation, 
but buys with the prevalent intent to hold securities to maturity.  The prohibition of speculative 
investment precludes pursuit of profit through unusual risk or conjectural fluctuations in market 
prices.  However, fluctuations in market rates or changes in credit quality may produce situations 
where securities may be sold at a nominal loss in order to mitigate further erosion of principal or 
to reinvest proceeds of sale in securities that will out-perform the original investment. 
 
VII. Depository Services 
 
Legal Constraints 
Money must be deposited in state or national banks, state or federal savings associations, or state 
or federal credit unions in the state.  It may be in inactive deposits, active deposits or interest-
bearing active deposits.  The deposits cannot exceed the amount of the bank's or savings and loan's 
paid up capital and surplus. 
 
The bank or savings and loan must secure the active and inactive deposits with eligible securities 
having a market value of 110% of the total amount of the deposits.  State law also allows, as an 
eligible security, first trust deeds having a value of 150% of the total amount of the deposits.  A 
third class of collateral is letters of credit drawn on the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB).  As a 
matter of policy, the City does not accept 150% collateral in first trust deeds or 105% Letters of 
Credit drawn on the FHLB, even though the state statutes allow municipalities to accept them. 
 
The Director of Finance & Administrative Services may at his discretion waive security for that 
portion of a deposit which is insured pursuant to federal law.  Currently, the first $250,000 of a 
deposit is federally insured.  It is to the City's advantage to waive this collateral requirement for 
the first $250,000 because we receive a higher interest rate.  If funds are to be collateralized, the 
collateral we accept is 110% of the deposit in government securities. 
 
Depository Services 
Active deposits are demand or checking accounts which receive revenues and pay disbursements.  
The City of Lakewood has three demand accounts: 
 

General checking account 
Payroll checking account 
Successor agency project account 



January 25, 2022 
Page 7 of 9 
 

Successor agency housing account 
 
Interest-bearing active deposits are money market accounts at a financial institution (i.e., bank, 
savings and loan, credit union).  These accounts are demand accounts (i.e., checking accounts) 
with restricted transaction activity. 
 
Inactive deposits are Certificates of Deposit issued in any amount for periods of time as short as 
14 days and as long as several years.  Interest must be calculated on a 360-day basis, actual number 
of days.  There is no portfolio percentage limit for Inactive Deposits. The maximum maturity shall 
be limited to one year. 
We require that each financial institution submit current financial statements which are evaluated 
by staff prior to the investment of funds.  We use the following criteria: 
 

The institution must have been in business at least three years. 
 
The institution must submit audited financial statements. 
 
The institution must have assets of at least $50 million and a net worth to liability ratio of 3.5 
to 1.  For calculations, net worth does not include subordinated debt and Reserves for 
Allowance for Loan Losses. 
City investments of less than 180 days to maturity can use a net worth to asset ratio of 3 to 1. 
 
Investments in Credit Unions require an Equity (net worth) to Asset Value of 5.0%.  The loan 
balance to share draft ratio is compared to industry standards, but should not exceed 90%.  The 
City may invest funds for a period up to 120 days in institutions with a Regular Reserve to 
Loan Balance ratio of at least 3.25%.  For longer periods of time, the ratio must be at least 
4.0%. 
 
In addition, examination is made of the Reserve for Loan Losses category to evaluate the 
financial trend of the institution's asset base.  Comparison is made of institution ratio values to 
the industry averages. 
 
Under deposits, if data is available, we track the ratio of $250,000 certificates of deposit 
(brokered money) to the total deposit base.  A percent greater than 50% is an area of concern. 
 
Whenever possible, the use of several years' financial data is evaluated to present a trend of 
activity in the institution. 

 
We also require that interest be paid to the City on a monthly basis (current state law only requires 
quarterly payment).  We do not place more than $250,000 in a savings and loan, small bank, or 
credit union. 
 
  



January 25, 2022 
Page 8 of 9 
 

VIII. Safekeeping and Custody 
 
Delivery vs. Payment 
All investment transactions conducted with deliverable securities will be executed on a delivery 
versus payment basis.  Deliverable securities will be held in safekeeping by a third party custodian 
designated by the City.  The custodian will be required to provide timely (written or on-line) 
confirmation of receipt and monthly position and transaction reports. 
 
IX. Reporting Requirements  
 
Monthly Reporting 
The Director of Finance & Administrative Services will provide to the City Council monthly 
investment reports that provide a detailed summary of transactions in the City’s portfolio. 
 
Quarterly Reporting 
The Director of Finance & Administrative Services will provide to the City Council quarterly 
investment reports which provide a detailed summary of the status of the investment program.  The 
quarterly report will contain the following:   
 

• The type of investment, issuer, and date of maturity par and dollar amount invested on all 
securities, investments and moneys held by the local agency. 

 
• A description of any of the local agency's funds, investments, or programs that are under the 

management of contracted parties, including lending programs. 
 
• A current market value as of the date of the report and the source of this same valuation for all 

securities held by the local agency, and under management of any outside party that is not also 
a local agency or the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund. 

 
• A statement of compliance with the Government Code and this policy. 
 
• A statement denoting the ability of the local agency to meet its pool's expenditure requirements 

for the next six months, or provide an explanation as to why sufficient money shall, or may, 
not be available. 

 
X. Performance Standards  
The City’s portfolios are managed with the objective of obtaining a market rate of return, 
commensurate with identified risk constraints and cash flow characteristics.  Because the 
composition of the portfolio fluctuates, depending on market and credit conditions, various indices 
will be used to monitor performance. 
 
XI. Investment Advisor Review 
The performance of the City’s investment advisor and investment advisory firm shall be reviewed 
annually based on the following criteria: 
 



January 25, 2022 
Page 9 of 9 
 

• Understanding of the city’s overall investment program and the investment objectives and 
constraints unique to the city, and approach to management of the city’s portfolio. 

 
• Experience, resources, and qualifications of the firm and individuals assigned to this account. 
 
• Experience of the firm in managing state/local/district government reserve funds.   
 
• Performance of the managed portion of the city’s portfolio. 
 
• Reporting methodology and additional investment of financial services offered or available 

through affiliation. 
 
• Fees, relative to services. 

 
XII. Policy Considerations 
This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis. Any changes must be approved by the investment 
officer and any other appropriate authority, as well as the individual(s) charged with maintaining 
internal controls.  
 





 



LSA-1 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY AGENDA 
January 25, 2022 

 
 

TO: The Honorable Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency to the 
City of Lakewood 

 
SUBJECT: Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) for July 1, 2022 through June 

30, 2023 – ROPS 22-23 and Administrative Budget FY 2022-23. 
 
INTRODUCTION  
The Successor Agency is required to submit an annual ROPS pursuant to California Health and 
Safety Code Section 34177(o)(1) to the county auditor controller and Department of Finance 
(DOF) no later than February 1st, with an annual amendment process as stated in Section 
34177(o)(1)(E). 
 
STATEMENT OF FACT 
The ROPS 22-23 includes the following updates: 
• As adopted by Oversight Board Resolution No. OB-2016-3 and as allowed by H&S Section 

34191.4(b), the loan agreements between the redevelopment agency and the low and 
moderate income housing fund have been available for repayment since FY 2019-20. This 
includes the Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) loan outstanding in the 
amount of $90,492, the Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund (SERAF) 
loans totaling $2,103,502, and the $1,085,310 deferred housing funds. Repayment is subject 
to the calculation set forth by H&S Section 34191.4(b)(3)(A). Repayment of housing loans 
has priority over repayment of any other loans to the city. 

• Per H&S Code 34191.4(b) upon issue of finding of completion by the DOF and approval of 
the oversight board, loan agreements entered into between the redevelopment agency and the 
city shall be deemed to be enforceable and shall be recalculated at three percent interest. 
Twenty percent of repayment is to be set-aside for the Housing Successor Agency. Loans 
will be re-assessed at four percent interest after DOF approval of the Last and Final ROPS. 

• Per DOF’s letter dated December 17, 2015, they approved the unfunded pension obligations 
but asked that the liabilities calculation be based on the fixed amount from 2012 and not the 
one updated in 2013, as originally requested by the Agency. CalPERS recalculates liabilities 
annually to reflect new factors. The Agency's stance is that although the Successor Agency 
ceased to exist in January 2012, the liabilities continue to charge therefore the calculation 
should be updated accordingly. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the Recognized Obligations Payment Schedule 
for July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 – ROPS 22-23 and the Administrative Budget for FY 
2022-23. 
 
 
Jose Gomez  Thaddeus McCormack 
Director of Finance & Administrative Services  City Manager  



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 22-23) - Summary 
Filed for the July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 Period 

Successor Agency: Lakewood 

County: Los Angeles 

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable 
Obligations (ROPS Detail) 

22-23A Total 
(July - 

December) 

22-23B Total 
(January - 

June) 

ROPS 22-23 
Total 

A Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D) $ - $ - $ - 

B Bond Proceeds - - - 

C Reserve Balance - - - 

D Other Funds - - - 

E Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G) $ 2,185,473 $ 2,185,473 $ 4,370,946 

F RPTTF 2,060,473 2,060,473 4,120,946 

G Administrative RPTTF 125,000 125,000 250,000 

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E) $ 2,185,473 $ 2,185,473 $ 4,370,946 

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman: 
Name Title 

Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety 
code, I hereby certify that the above is a true and 
accurate Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for 
the above named successor agency. /s/ 

Signature Date 



Lakewood 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 22-23) - ROPS Detail 

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W 

Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Agreement 
Execution 

Date 

Agreement 
Termination 

Date 
Payee Description 

Project 
Area 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Retired 
ROPS 
22-23 
Total 

ROPS 22-23A (Jul - Dec) 

22-23A 
Total 

ROPS 22-23B (Jan - Jun) 

22-23B 
Total 

Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

$18,937,303 $4,370,946 $- $- $- $2,060,473 $125,000 $2,185,473 $- $- $- $2,060,473 $125,000 $2,185,473 

7 County 
Deferral 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

06/27/
1989 

06/30/2042 County of 
Los 
Angeles 

County 
Deferral Loan 

Project 
Area 2 

756,943 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

8 City Advance 
to Agency 

City/
County 
Loan 
(Prior 06/
28/11), 
Cash 
exchange 

07/10/
1973 

06/30/2023 City of 
Lakewood 

Initial funds to 
operate plan 
area 

Project 
Area 1 

- N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

9 Housing Fund 
Deficit 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

06/30/
1999 

06/30/2022 Low and 
Moderate 
Income 
Housing 
Fund 

Housing fund 
deficit 
repayments 
(HSC section 
3334.6(d)) 

Project 
Area 1 

1,085,310 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

17 Administrative 
Costs 

Admin 
Costs 

07/01/
2020 

06/30/2022 City of 
Lakewood 

Administrative 
costs 
including 
staff, audit, 
payroll, legal, 
and other 
administrative 
costs. 

All 
Project 
Areas 

250,000 N $250,000 - - - - 125,000 $125,000 - - - - 125,000 $125,000 

18 LMIHF Loan 
(SERAF) 

SERAF/
ERAF 

05/10/
2010 

06/30/2042 Low and 
Moderate 
Income 
Housing 
Fund 

Loan for 
SERAF 
payment to 
County for FY 
09/10 (HSC 
section 33690 
(c)(1)) 

All 
Project 
Areas 

1,441,394 N $1,441,394 - - - 720,697 - $720,697 - - - 720,697 - $720,697 

19 LMIHF Loan 
(SERAF) 

SERAF/
ERAF 

05/04/
2011 

06/30/2042 Low and 
Moderate 
Income 
Housing 
Fund 

Loan for 
SERAF 
payment to 
County for FY 
10/11 (HSC 
section 33690 
(c)(1)) 

All 
Project 
Areas 

662,108 N $662,108 - - - 331,054 - $331,054 - - - 331,054 - $331,054 

20 LMIHF Loan 
(ERAF) 

SERAF/
ERAF 

05/10/
2005 

06/30/2042 Low and 
Moderate 
Income 

Loan for 
ERAF 
payment to 

All 
Project 
Areas 

90,492 N $90,492 - - - 45,246 - $45,246 - - - 45,246 - $45,246 



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W 

Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Agreement 
Execution 

Date 

Agreement 
Termination 

Date 
Payee Description 

Project 
Area 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Retired 
ROPS 
22-23 
Total 

ROPS 22-23A (Jul - Dec) 

22-23A 
Total 

ROPS 22-23B (Jan - Jun) 

22-23B 
Total 

Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Housing 
Fund 

County for FY 
04/05 (HSC 
section 
33681.12 (b)) 

21 City Loans 
and 
Advances to 
Agency 

City/
County 
Loan 
(Prior 06/
28/11), 
Cash 
exchange 

12/17/
1985 

06/30/2042 City of 
Lakewood 

Loans for 
development 
and financial 
assistance of 
Project Areas 
1, 2, and 3 
(80%) 

All 
Project 
Areas 

10,179,283 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

22 City Loans 
and 
Advances to 
Agency 

City/
County 
Loan 
(Prior 06/
28/11), 
Cash 
exchange 

12/17/
1985 

06/30/2042 Lakewood 
Housing 
Successor 

Loans for 
development 
and financial 
assistance of 
Project Areas 
1, 2, and 3 
(20%) 

All 
Project 
Areas 

2,544,821 N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

26 Legal Fee Admin 
Costs - 
Litigation 

06/11/
2013 

06/30/2023 City of 
Lakewood/ 
Colantuono 
& Levin 

Legal counsel 
for litigation 
costs 

All 
Project 
Areas 

- N $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

30 Proportional 
Share of 
Unfunded 
Pension 
Liabilities 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

01/01/
2020 

06/30/2022 City of 
Lakewood 

Obligation to 
Share in 
Payment of 
Unfunded 
Liabilities 

All 
Project 
Areas 

1,926,952 N $1,926,952 - - - 963,476 - $963,476 - - - 963,476 - $963,476 



Lakewood 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 22-23) - Report of Cash Balances 

July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars) 

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (l), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other 
funding source is available or when payment from property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation. 

A B C D E F G H 

 
ROPS 19-20 Cash Balances 

(07/01/19 - 06/30/20) 

Fund Sources 

Comments 

Bond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other Funds RPTTF 

Bonds issued 
on or before 

12/31/10 

Bonds issued 
on or after 
01/01/11 

Prior ROPS 
RPTTF and 

Reserve 
Balances retained 

for future 
period(s) 

Rent, grants, 
interest, etc. 

Non-Admin 
and Admin 

 

1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/19) 
RPTTF amount should exclude "A" period distribution 
amount. 

577,713 1,394,288 

2 Revenue/Income (Actual 06/30/20) 
RPTTF amount should tie to the ROPS 19-20 total 
distribution from the County Auditor-Controller 

530,033 

3 Expenditures for ROPS 19-20 Enforceable Obligations 
(Actual 06/30/20) 

8,641 530,033 

4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 06/30/20) 
RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts 
distributed as reserve for future period(s) 

569,072 1,394,288 $634,501 retained to fund ROPS 20-21 
obligations. $759,787 remitted to Los Angeles 
County in FY 21-22. 

5 ROPS 19-20 RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment 
RPTTF amount should tie to the Agency's ROPS 19-20 PPA 
form submitted to the CAC 

 No entry required 

6 Ending Actual Available Cash Balance (06/30/20) 
C to F = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4), G = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4 - 5) 

$- $- $- $- $- 



Lakewood 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 22-23) - Notes 

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 

Item # Notes/Comments 

7 

8 

9 

17 

18 Per H&S Code 34191.4(b)(3)(A) the maximum repayment amount authorized each fiscal year for 
repayments shall be equal to one-half of the increase between the amount distributed to the taxing 
entities and the amount distributed to taxing entities 2012-13 base year. Listed is the estimated 
maximum RPTTF available for distribution to Lakewood Successor Agency to repay approved ERAF/
SERAF loans. 

19 Per H&S Code 34191.4(b)(3)(A) the maximum repayment amount authorized each fiscal year for 
repayments shall be equal to one-half of the increase between the amount distributed to the taxing 
entities and the amount distributed to taxing entities 2012-13 base year. Listed is the estimated 
maximum RPTTF available for distribution to Lakewood Successor Agency to repay approved ERAF/
SERAF loans. 

20 Per H&S Code 34191.4(b)(3)(A) the maximum repayment amount authorized each fiscal year for 
repayments shall be equal to one-half of the increase between the amount distributed to the taxing 
entities and the amount distributed to taxing entities 2012-13 base year. Listed is the estimated 
maximum RPTTF available for distribution to Lakewood Successor Agency to repay approved ERAF/
SERAF loans. 

21 

22 

26 

30 Per DOF letter dated December 17, 2015, the DOF approved the unfunded pension obligation but 
stated that liabilities calculation be based on the dissolution year 2012 and not 2013 as originally 
requested by the Agency. CalPERS recalculated pension liabilities in 2013 to reflect new factors such 
as mortality rate. The Agency's stance is that although the Successor Agency ceased to exist in 
January 2012, the liabilities continue to exist, therefore, calculation should be updated accordingly. 



Successor Agency to the former Lakewood Redevelopment Agency

Administrative Budget FY 2022-23

July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Administrative Staff Costs

City Manager

Deputy City Manager

City Attorney

City Clerk

Assistant City Clerk

Director of Finance and Administrative Services

Assistant Director of Finance and Administrative Services

Senior Accountant

Accountant 

Accounting Technician

Total Administrative Staff Costs 244,500        

Other Costs

Contractual Services (Auditing and Reporting) 5,000            

Office Expense and other costs 500                

Total Other Costs 5,500            

TOTAL 250,000        

Reimbursement to the City of Lakewood for the overall administration and 

winding down activities of the Successor Agency for direct staff costs, 

including but not limited to the following positions:





 

 










	25 January 2022 City Council Agenda
	RI-1, City Council Meeting Minutes
	RI-2, Personnel Transactions
	Ri-3, Registers of Demands
	RI-4, Council Committees' Activities
	RI-5, Monthly Investment Transactions
	RI-6,  License Agreement - SCE - Community Gardens
	RI-7, License Agreement - SCE - Rynerson Park
	RI-8, Amendment to Bakersfield Well & Pump Agreement
	RI-9, Amendment to Murraysmith Agreement
	RI-10, Amending Part-Time Resolutions
	RI-11, Amendment with LACFCD - Bolivar Park and Mayfair Park
	1.1, General Plan Amendment - 2021-2029 Housing Element
	2.1, Resolutions for 2022 Municipal Election
	2.2, Second Reading and Adoption of O2021-9
	3.1, Investment Policy and Quarterly Schedule of Investments
	LSA-1, Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule and Administrative Budget
	LHSA-1, Registers of Demands



